
 

Lloyd White 

Head of Democratic Services 

London Borough of Hillingdon, 

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW 

www.hillingdon.gov.uk 

 Putting our residents first 

   

Major Applications 
Planning 
Committee 

  

To Councillors on the Committee 
 
Eddie Lavery (Chairman) 

John Hensley (Vice-Chairman) 

Peter Curling 

Jazz Dhillon 

Janet Duncan (Labour Lead) 

Ian Edwards 

Henry Higgins 

John Morgan 

Brian Stead 

 

   

Date: WEDNESDAY, 6 AUGUST 
2014 
 

 

Time: 7.30 PM 
 

Venue: COUNCIL CHAMBER 
CIVIC CENTRE 
HIGH STREET 
UXBRIDGE 
UB8 1UW 
 

  
Meeting 
Details: 

Members of the Public and 
Press are welcome to attend 
this meeting  
 

 
 

This agenda and associated 
reports can be made available 
in other languages, in braille, 
large print or on audio tape on 
request.  Please contact us for 
further information.  
 

  

Published: Tuesday, 29 July 2014 

 Contact: Charles Francis 
Tel: Democratic Services Officer  01895 
556454 
Fax: 01895 277373 
 

 

This Agenda is available online at:  
http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=325&MId=2009&Ver=4 

Public Document Pack



Useful information for  

residents and visitors 
 
Travel and parking 
 
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at 
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, 
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a 
short walk away. Limited parking is available at 
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and 
how to book a parking space, please contact 
Democratic Services 
 
Please enter from the Council’s main reception 
where you will be directed to the Committee 
Room.  
 
Accessibility 
 
An Induction Loop System is available for use in 
the various meeting rooms. Please contact us for 
further information.  
 
Electronic devices 
 
Please switch off any mobile devices before the meeting. Any recording of the meeting is 
not allowed, either using electronic, mobile or visual devices. 
 
Emergency procedures 
 
If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest 
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless 
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer. 
 
In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire 
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make 
their way to the signed refuge locations. 

 



 

A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings 

 

 

Security and Safety information 
Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the 
fire alarm will sound continuously.  If there is a 
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.  
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.  

Recording of meetings – This is not allowed, 
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.  

Mobile telephones – Please switch off any mobile 

telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.  
 

Petitions and Councillors 
Petitions – Those who have organised a petition of 
20 or more borough residents can speak at a 
Planning Committee in support of or against an 
application.  Petitions must be submitted in 
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.  
Where there is a petition opposing a planning 
application there is also the right for the 
applicant or their agent to address the meeting 
for up to 5 minutes.   

Ward Councillors – There is a right for local 
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about 
applications in their Ward.  

Committee Members – The planning committee is 
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet 
in public every three weeks to make decisions on 
applications. 
 

 

How the Committee meeting works 
The Planning Committees consider the most 
complex and controversial proposals for 
development or enforcement action.  

Applications for smaller developments such as 
householder extensions are generally dealt with 
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated 
powers.  

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which 
comprises reports on each application 

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at 
the beginning of the meeting.   

The procedure will be as follows:-  

1. The Chairman will announce the report;  

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a 
presentation of plans and photographs;  

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser 
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant 

 

followed by any Ward Councillors; 

4. The Committee may ask questions of the 
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;  

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek 
clarification from officers;  

6. The Committee will vote on the 
recommendation in the report, or on an 
alternative recommendation put forward by a 
Member of the Committee, which has been 
seconded. 

 

About the Committee’s decision 
The Committee must make its decisions by 
having regard to legislation, policies laid down 
by National Government, by the Greater London 
Authority – under ‘The London Plan’ and 
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained 
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and 
supporting guidance.  The Committee must also 
make its decision based on material planning 
considerations and case law and material 
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s 
report and any representations received.  

Guidance on how Members of the Committee 
must conduct themselves when dealing with 
planning matters and when making their 
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of 
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s 
Constitution.  

When making their decision, the Committee 
cannot take into account issues which are not 
planning considerations such a the effect of a 
development upon the value of surrounding 
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself 
is not sufficient ground for refusal of 
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to 
the design of the property.  When making a 
decision to refuse an application, the Committee 
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for 
refusal  based on material planning 
considerations.   

If a decision is made to refuse an application, 
the applicant has the right of appeal against the 
decision.  A Planning Inspector appointed by the 
Government will then consider the appeal.  
There is no third party right of appeal, although 
a third party can apply to the High Court for 
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3 
months of the date of the decision.  

 



 

 

Agenda 
 

 

 

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS 

1 Apologies for Absence  

2 Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting  

3 To sign and receive the minutes of the previous meeting  

4 Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent  

5 To confirm that the items marked in Part 1 will be considered in public 
and those items marked in Part 2 will be heard in private 

 

 

PART I - Members, Public and Press 
 
Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the 
Chairman may vary this.  The name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the 
address of the premises or land concerned. 
 

 

Major Applications with a Petition 
 

 Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page 

6 Land to the West of 
Laurel Lane, West 
Drayton  
 
70019/APP/2014/1807 
 
 

West 
Drayton 
 

New 2 storey Junior School (5 
forms of entry) including new 
vehicular and pedestrian 
accesses, alterations to an 
existing footpath, creation of pick-
up/drop-off area, associated car 
parking, landscaping, playground, 
provision of a Multi-Use Games 
Area (MUGA) and ancillary 
development. 
 
Recommendation : Approval 
subject to a S106 Agreement 

1 - 52 
 

176 -189 



 

7 Former RAF Eastcote, 
Lime Grove, Eastcote  
 
10189/APP/2014/1842 
 
 

Eastcote & 
East 
Ruislip 
 

Section 73 Amendment 
Application to vary the internal 
layout of the Community Centre, to 
retain pillars and subdivide the 
approved open plan layout 
(varying condition 11 of permission 
ref: 10189/APP/2007/3383 which 
approved the re-development of 
the former RAF Eastcote site). 
 
Recommendation: Refusal 

53 - 66 
 
190 - 
193 

 

Major Applications without a Petition 
 

 Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page 

8 Enterprise House, 133 
Blyth Road, Hayes  
 
11623/APP/2013/3606 
 
 

Botwell 
 

Erection of extensions at roof 
level, erection of external bridge 
links on the rear elevation and 
internal works associated with the 
change of use of part of enterprise 
house to create 96 residential 
units (class C3) and associated 
car parking, retention of 
approximately 4,500 sqm (GIA) of 
employment use (Use classes B1 
(a-c) and B2 with ancillary cafe) at 
ground and first floor levels and 
cafe. 
 
Recommendation : Approval 
subject to a S106 Agreement 

67 - 120 
 

194 - 
205 
 
 

9 Enterprise House, 133 
Blyth Road, Hayes  
 
11623/APP/2013/3592 
 
 

Botwell 
 

Erection of extensions at roof 
level, erection of external bridge 
links on the rear elevation and 
internal works associated with the 
change of use of part of enterprise 
house to create 96 residential 
units (class C3) and associated 
car parking, retention of 
approximately 4,500 sqm (GIA) of 
employment use (Class B1 and 
B8) at ground and first floor levels 
and cafe. (Application for Listed 
Building Consent). 
 
Recommendation : Approval  

121 - 
128 
 

206 - 
220 



 

10 5 Station Road, 
West Drayton 
  

65480/APP/2014/1018 
 
 

West 
Drayton 
 

Demolition of existing public house 
and erection of 38 flats and 
237sqm of retail floorspace with 
parking, landscaping and amenity 
space. 
 
Recommendation : Approval 
subject to a S106 Agreement 

129 - 
174 
 

221 - 
240 

 

PART II - Members Only 
 
The reports listed below are not made public because they contain confidential or 
exempt information under paragraph 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12 A to the Local 
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended. 
 

 

PART I - Plans for Major Applications Planning Committee 
                                                                                     Pages - 175-240 



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGH%IJ%IKL%MLNI%JO%EFPQLE%EFGL%MLNI%HQFRIJG%

GST%U%VWXYSZ%[\]̂XY%N_̀XXa%bc%dXYeV%Xd%S]WYZf%̂]_a\ĝ]h%]ST%iS̀ _̂\ajY%j]g
kSgSVWŶj]%j__SVVSVl%jaWSYjŴX]V%WX%j]%Sm̂VŴ]h%dXXWkjẀl%_YSjŴX]%Xd%k̂_no
\kpgYXkoXdd%jYSjl%jVVX_̂jWSg%_jY%kjYn̂]hl%aj]gV_jk̂]hl%kajZhYX\]gl%kYXîV̂X]
Xd%j%q\aŴoPVS%rjeSV%FYSj%bqPrFf%j]g%j]_̂aajYZ%gSiSaXkeS]Ws

UtpucpUuvw

;2'#$+%#x%+52%y2!z%#x%.(!,,),/@%?'#$+%!,z%{$22,%?'!*2-%

&zz$2--

|2}2(#'12,+~

B>y%;2x%�#-~ tuuv�pF��pUuvwpv�ut

|$!�),/%�#-~ EEH��Uouv�Ej\YSaEj]S�ŶejYZN_̀XXa�qjVWSYkaj]sQSiuc
�Euuv%�o%HSV̂h]%j]g%F__SVV%NWjWSeS]W
�Euu�%o%EX_jŴX]%j]g%N̂WS%�aj]
�Euuw%o%IXkXhYjk̀ _̂ja%j]g%IYSS%N\YiSZ
�Euuc%Ho%�YXkXVSg%N̂WS%EjZX\W
�Euu�%o%IYSS%QSWS]ŴX]%�aj]
�Euut%o%�YXkXVSg%rYX\]g%OaXXY%�aj]
�Euu�%Ho%�YXkXVSg%ÔYVW%OaXXY%�aj]
uu�%o%�YXkXVSg%QXXd%�aj]
�Euvu%o%�YXkXVSg%LaSijŴX]V
�Euvu%o%�YXkXVSg%LaSijŴX]V
�Euvv%o%�YXkXVSg%NWYSSW%LaSijŴX]V
�EuvU%o%�YXkXVSg%NS_ŴX]V
�Euv�%o%�YXkXVSg%N̂WS%NS_ŴX]V
�Evvu%�aj]]̂]h%NWjWSeS]W%QSisF
vvw%IYj]VkXYW%FVVSVVeS]W%�jYW%v
�Evvw%IYj]VkXYW%FVVSVVeS]W%�jYW%U
�Evvc%L]SYhZ%NWYjWShZ
�Evv�%�QLLFq%�YSoFVVSVVeS]W
�Evvc%L]SYhZ%NWYjWShZ
�EvUu%F�XŶ_\aW\Yja%QSkXYW
�EvUv%L_XaXhZ%QSkXYW
�EvUUo�%Ej]gV_jkS%NWYjWShZ%QSkXYW
�EvU�%L]îYX]eS]W%GX̂VS%FVVSVVeS]W
F�XŶ_\aW\Yja%�ekj_W%FVVSVVeS]W
�EvUt%�S]ŴajŴX]%j]g%F̂Y%LmWYj_ŴX]%NWjWSeS]W
�EvU�%Êh̀Ŵ]h%FVVSVVeS]W%YSg\_Sg
�Evvt%OaXXg%Q̂Vn%FVVSVVeS]Ws
�Evv�%HYĵ]jhS%NWYjWShZ%kjYW%v
�Evv�%HYĵ]jhS%NWYjWShZ%kjYWU

|!+2%.(!,-%;2*2)}2z~ |!+2�-�%#x%&12,z12,+�-�~

9� ?A  &;�

ÌS%kYXkXVja%VSSnV%d\aa%kaj]]̂]h%kSYêVV̂X]%dXY%ẀS%SYS_ŴX]%Xd%j%]ST%d̂iS%dXYe%Xd%S]WYZ
�\]̂XY%V_̀XXa%WX%X__\kZ%j]%̂YYSh\ajYaZ%V̀jkSg%kaXW%aX_jWSg%jW%ẀS%TSVWSY]%V̂gS%Xd%Ej\YSa
Ej]Ss%ÌS%V_̀XXa%�\̂aĝ]h%j]g%hYX\]gV%T̂aa%X__\kZ%j]%jYSj%Xd%vsU�%̀S_WjYSVs%ÌS
kYXkXVja%TX\ag%S]_XekjVV%ẀS%kYXîV̂X]%Xd%̀jYg%j]g%VXdW%kajZVkj_S%dXY%ẀS%_̀ âgYS]l
SmWS]V̂iS%aj]gV_jk̂]h%TXYnV%j]g%ẀS%kYXîV̂X]%Xd%jVVX_̂jWSg%_jY%kjYn̂]hl%̂]_a\ĝ]h%j

�upucpUuvw|!+2%&''()*!+)#,%�!()z~

Agenda Item 6

Page 1



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGH%GIIJHKLM%NH%IOLKPKQRS%

TUV%WENLOQKGX%YLQ%Z[[\%]QOQV]%QUOQ%̂GLOP%YNQUGFKQKV]%UO_V%O%ENQR%QG%VENLOQV%LUKPEFVX
K̀QUKX%QUVKF%OEaKXK]QFOQK_V%OFVOS%TUV%bKPPKXcEGX%dFKaOFR%eOHKQOP%fLUGGP]%dFGcFOaaV%K]
HOFQ%GI%QUV%eGNXLKPg]%PVcOP%FVhNKFVaVXQ%QG%aVVQ%QUV%VENLOQKGXOP%XVVE]%GI%QUV%iGFGNcUS%jX
FVLVXQ%RVOF]%QUV%iGFGNcU%UO]%]VVX%O%FK]V%KX%iKFQU%FOQV]S%TUK]%cFG̀ QU%KX%QUV%iKFQU%FOQVk
LGaiKXVE%̀ KQU%XVQ%KaaKcFOQKGX%OXE%XV̀ %POFcV%]LOPV%UGN]KXc%EV_VPGHaVXQ]%KX%QUV
iGFGNcU%UO]%aVOXQ%QUOQ%QUVFV%K]%XG̀ %O%]KcXKIKLOXQ%XVVE%IGF%OEEKQKGXOP%HFKaOFR%]LUGGP
LPO]]FGGa]%OLFG]]%QUV%iGFGNcU%OXE%QUV%XVVE%IGF%O%XV̀ %HFKaOFR%]LUGGP%KX%lV]Q%mFORQGXS

TUV%HFGHG]OP%̀GNPE%FV]NPQ%KX%QUV%PG]]%GI%O%HGFQKGX%GI%GHVX%]HOLVS%bG̀ V_VFk%QUV%KXLFVO]VE
EVaOXE%IGF%]LUGGP%HPOLV]%K]%LGaHVPPKXc%OXE%̀ VPP%V_KEVXLVE%OXE%KQ%UO]%iVVX
EVaGX]QFOQVE%QUOQ%QUVFV%OFV%XG%OPQVFXOQK_V%]KQV]%̀UKLU%LGNPE%FVO]GXOiPR%iV%NQKPK]VE%QG
aVVQ%QUK]%XVVE%OXE%GX%iOPOXLV%QUK]%XVVE%GNQ̀VKcU]%QUV%UOFa%̀UKLU%̀GNPE%OFK]V%IFGa%QUV
EV_VPGHaVXQ%KX%GQUVF%FV]HVLQ]k%KXLPNEKXc%QUFGNcU%PG]]%GI%GHVX%]HOLVS%

nV_VFQUVPV]]k%QUV%PORGNQ%̀ GNPE%FVIPVLQ%QUV%V]QOiPK]UVE%]NiNFiOX%LUOFOLQVF%GI%QUV
QG̀ X]LOHV%LGXQVoQ%QG%QUV%]KQV%OXE%QUV%EV]KcX%GI%QUV%]LUGGP%iNKPEKXc%aKXKaK]V]%QUV
KaHOLQ]%GI%QUV%EV_VPGHaVXQ%OXE%̀GNPE%]KQ%LGaIGFQOiPR%̀KQUKX%KQ]%]NFFGNXEKXc%LGXQVoQS
ÔXE]LOHKXc%UO]%iVVX%KXLGFHGFOQVE%̀KQUKX%QUV%OHHPKLOQKGX%]KQV%OXE%LGXQFKiNQKGX]%̀VFV
GIIVFVE%QG̀ OFE]%QFVV%HPOXQKXc%OXE%POXE]LOHKXc%VXUOXLVaVXQ]%KX%QUV%OEpOLVXQ%ePG]V]
qVLFVOQKGXOP%rFGNXE]%KX%OX%OQQVaHQ%QG%aKQKcOQV%QUV%KaHOLQ%GI%QUV%PG]]%GI%GHVX%]HOLVS%

jX%FVPOQKGX%QG%VLGPGcR%QUV%OHHPKLOQKGX%K]%]NHHGFQVE%iR%EVQOKPVE%VLGPGcKLOP%KXIGFaOQKGX%OXE
O]HVLQ]%GI%QUV%EV_VPGHaVXQk%]NLU%O]%QUV%cFVVX%FGGIk%]̀OPV]%OXE%VoQVX]K_V%POXE]LOHKXck
G̀NPE%]VF_V%QG%aKQKcOQV%QUV%PG]]%GI%UOiKQOQ%̀UKLU%̀GNPE%GLLNFS%fNipVLQ%QG%LGXEKQKGX]%QUV
HFGHG]OP%̀GNPE%XGQ%iV%NXOLLVHQOiPV%KX%QVFa]%GI%VLGPGcKLOP%KaHOLQ]S

TUV%HFGHG]OP%K]%]NHHGFQVE%iR%O%EVQOKPVE%TFOX]HGFQ%Y]]V]]aVXQ%OXE%HFG_KEV]%IGF%O
LGaiKXOQKGX%GI%HUR]KLOP%OXE%aOXOcVaVXQ%aVO]NFV]%QG%FVENLV%KQ]%KaHOLQ%GX%QUV%HNiPKL
UKcÙ ORS%TUV%eGNXLKPg]%bKcÙ OR]%WXcKXVVF]%UO_V%FV_KV̀ VE%QUK]%KXIGFaOQKGX%KX%EVQOKP%OXE
LGXLPNEV%QUOQk%]NipVLQ%QG%LGXEKQKGX]%OXE%O%PVcOP%OcFVVaVXQk%QUV%HFGHG]VE%EV_VPGHaVXQ
G̀NPE%iV%OLLVHQOiPV%KX%QVFa]%GI%QFOIIKL%KaHOLQk%HVEV]QFKOX%OXE%UKcÙ OR%]OIVQRS

TUV%]LUGGP%K]%̀ VPP%]VHOFOQVE%IFGa%]NFFGNXEKXc%FV]KEVXQKOP%HFGHVFQKV]%OXE%]NipVLQ%QG
OHHFGHFKOQV%LGXEKQKGX]%KQ%̀ GNPE%UO_V%XG%NXOLLVHQOiPV%KaHOLQ]%GX%QUV%OaVXKQR%GI
XVKcUiGNFKXc%FV]KEVXQKOP%GLLNHKVF]%iR%̀OR%GI%EGaKXOXLVk%PG]]%GI%PKcUQk%PG]]%GI%HFK_OLR%GF
XGK]VS

fNipVLQ%QG%LGXEKQKGX]k%QUV%EV_VPGHaVXQ%UO]%OP]G%iVVX%EV]KcXVE%QG%INPPR%OLLGFE%̀KQU%OPP
FVhNKFVaVXQ]%FVPOQKXc%QG%OLLV]]KiPV%EV]KcXk%]N]QOKXOiPV%EV]KcX%OXE%IPGGE%FK]MS%

jX%LGXLPN]KGXk%QUV%iVXVIKQ]%GI%HFG_KEKXc%O%]LUGGP%KX%QUK]%PGLOQKGX%GNQ̀VKcU%QUV%UOFa%̀UKLU
G̀NPE%OFK]V%IFGa%QUV%EV_VPGHaVXQ%KX%GQUVF%FV]HVLQ]k%KXLPNEKXc%QUFGNcU%PG]]%GI%GHVX
]HOLVS%bO_KXc%FVcOFE%QG%QUK]%VENLOQKGXOP%XVVEk%QUV%EV_VPGHaVXQ%UO]%iVVX%̀VPP%EV]KcXVE
QG%aKXKaK]V%KQ]%KaHOLQ]%OXE%̀GNPE%LGaHPR%̀KQU%OPP%GQUVF%FVPV_OXQ%HPOXXKXc%HGPKLKV]S

TUV%OHHPKLOQKGX%K]%FVLGaaVXEVE%IGF%OHHFG_OPk%]NipVLQ%QG%QUV%LGXEKQKGX]%OXE%]QOQVaVXQ%GI
KXQVXQ%GIIVFKXc%O%aGXVQOFR%LGXQFKiNQKGX%QG̀ OFE]%QFVV%HPOXQKXc%OXE%POXE]LOHKXc
KaHFG_VaVXQ%OQ%QUV%ePG]V]%qVLFVOQKGXOP%rFGNXE]%OXE%O%XGXsaGXVQFOR%LGXQFKiNQKGX
QG̀ OFE]%UKcÙ OR%]QNEKV]%OXE%UKcÙ OR%KaHFG_VaVXQ]S

7t% ;=0u  =vw&<Cuv%

<5!+%x2(2/!+2x%'#y2$-%z2%/){2,%+#%+52%|2!x%#}%.(!,,),/@%~$22,%?'!*2-%!,x

Page 2



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGH

IJKL

0#6,*)(%&''()*!+)#,%?+!,M!$M%.!$!/$!'5

<)12%B)1)+

NOPQ%RSTOUVPTW%PQ%XPYZ[%\W%TOZ%PQQSP[X%U]%TOPQ%[UTP̂Z%S[_ZV%̀ZXSaRTPU[%L%U]%TOZ%NUb[%R[_
IUS[TVW%FaR[[P[X%cZ[ZVRa%̀ZXSaRTPU[Q%Hdde%R[_%QORaa%Z[SVZ%U[aW%]UV%TOZ%\Z[Z]PT%U]%TOZ
aR[_f

NOZ%_ZYZaUghZ[T%OZVZ\W%gZVhPTTZ_%QORaa%\Z%\ZXS[%\Z]UVZ%TOZ%ZigPVRTPU[%U]%TOVZZ%WZRVQ

9

7

06(+6$2%+#%/$!,+%'(!,,),/%'2$1)--)#,@%-6j"2*+%+#%+52%k#((#l),/m

&n%<5!+%+52%0#6,*)(%2,+2$%),+#%!%(2/!(%!/$2212,+%l)+5%+52%!''()*!,+%6,M2$%?2*+)#,

984%#k%+52%<#l,%!,M%0#6,+$o%.(!,,),/%&*+%9pp8%q!-%!12,M2Mr%#$%!,o%#+52$

(2/)-(!+)#,%+#%-2*6$2%+52%k#((#l),/m

9n%<$22%.(!,+),/%!,M%B!,M-*!'2%C1'$#s212,+-%+#%+52%0(#-2-%;2*$2!+)#,!(

t$#6,M-m%&%*#,+$)j6+)#,%),%+52%-61%#k%uv@888n88%)-%-#6/5+n

7n%?+6Mo%!,M%;#!M%C1'$#s212,+%w#$x-m%&%-+6Mo%+#%j2%6,M2$+!x2,%!+%v8y

#**6'!+)#,%#k%+52%"6,)#$%-*5##(n%<52%-+6M)2-%+#%2z!1),2%!*+6!(%5)/5l!o%*#,M)+)#,-

!+%+52%"6,*+)#,%#k%B!6$2(%B!,2%l)+5%{!$1#,M-l#$+5%;#!M@%+52%k6((%-*#'2%#k%l#$x%+#

j2%!/$22M%jo%+52%0#6,*)(n%w)+5),%4%1#,+5-%#k%+52%-+6M)2-@%+52%!''()*!,+%)-%$2|6)$2M

+#%)M2,+)ko@%!/$22%!,M%)1'(212,+%!''$#'$)!+2%$212M)!+)#,%12!-6$2-%q)k%!,or@%l5)*5

-5!((%j2%k)$-+%!/$22M%l)+5%+52%B#*!(%.(!,,),/%&6+5#$)+on%<52%-+6M)2-%!,M%)M2,+)k)2M

1)+)/!+)#,%l#$x-%-5!((%j2%6,M2$+!x2,%!,M%k6,M2M%jo%+52%M2s2(#'2$n

}n%<52%&''()*!,+%-5!((%6-2%j2-+%2,M2!s#6$-%+#%'$#*6$2%!,%2z+2,-)#,%+#%+52%2z)-+),/

78% .{%~#,2%!(#,/%B!6$2(%B!,2%jo%-6j1)++),/%!,%!''()*!+)#,%+#%+52%B#*!(

{)/5l!o-%&6+5#$)+on%<52%&''()*!,+%-5!((%,#+%#**6'o%#$%'2$1)+%#$%*!6-2%+#%j2

#**6')2M%!,o%'!$+%#k%+52%M2s2(#'12,+%6,+)(%-6*5%!''()*!+)#,%5!-%j22,%-6j1)++2M

!,M%!''$#s2M%jo%+52%B#*!(%&6+5#$)+on%<52%-+6M)2-%!,M%)M2,+)k)2M%l#$x-%-5!((%j2

6,M2$+!x2,%!,M%k6,M2M%jo%+52%&''()*!,+n%<52%&''()*!,+%-5!((%j2%$2-'#,-)j(2%k#$%+52

k6((%*#-+-%#k%+52%5)/5l!o-%l#$x-%),*(6M),/%+52%-+6M)2-%!,M%!,o%+$!kk)*%#$M2$-%+52

B#*!(%{)/5l!o-%&6+5#$)+o%1!o%$2|6)$2%+#%)1'(212,+%+52%5)/5l!o-%l#$x-%l52+52$

#$%,#+%-6*5%#$M2$-%!$2%-6**2--k6((o%1!M2n

:n%.$#"2*+% !,!/212,+%!,M% #,)+#$),/%?61m%!%*#,+$)j6+)#,%2|6!(%+#%vy%#k%+52%+#+!(

*!-5%*#,+$)j6+)#,-%-2*6$2M%+#%2,!j(2%+52%1!,!/212,+%!,M%1#,)+#$),/%#k%+52

$2-6(+),/%!/$2212,+n

>n%<5!+%+52%!''()*!,+%122+-%+52%0#6,*)(�-%$2!-#,!j(2%*#-+-%),%+52%'$2'!$!+)#,%#k

+52%?2*+)#,%984%!/$2212,+%!,M%!,o%!j#$+)s2%l#$x%!-%!%$2-6(+%#k%+52%!/$2212,+%,#+

j2),/%*#1'(2+2Mn

0n%<5!+%+52%#kk)*2$-%j2%!6+5#$)-2M%+#%,2/#+)!+2%+52%+2$1-%#k%+52%'$#'#-2M

!/$2212,+n

�n%<5!+@%)k%+52%?984%!/$2212,+%5!-%,#+%j22,%k),!()-2M%l)+5),%4%1#,+5-@%6,M2$%+52

M)-*$2+)#,%#k%+52%{2!M%#k%.(!,,),/@%t$22,%?'!*2-%!,M%06(+6$2@%+52%!''()*!+)#,%)-

$2k6-2M%6,M2$%M2(2/!+2M%'#l2$-%#,%+52%j!-)-%+5!+%+52%!''()*!,+%5!-%$2k6-2M%+#

!MM$2--%'(!,,),/%#j()/!+)#,%$2|6)$212,+-n

=n%<5!+%)k%+52%!''()*!+)#,%)-%!''$#s2M@%+52%k#((#l),/%*#,M)+)#,-%j2%!++!*52Mm

Page 3



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGH

EFGI

EFGJ

&**#$K!,*2%L)+5%&''$#M2K%.(!,-

N2,2$!(%*#1'()!,*2%L)+5%-6''#$+),/%K#*612,+!+)#,

 !+2$)!(-

OPQR%STU%VWSU%QO%STXY%ZUPRXYYXQ[\

]̂ _̀ Fa
bQ%cQRZde%fXST%̀UcSXQ[%gh%QO%STU%bQf[%W[V%EQi[SPe%jdW[[X[k%_cS%hggl\

bTU%VUmUdQZRU[S%TUPUne%ZUPRXSSUV%YTWdd%[QS%nU%cWPPXUV%QiS%UocUZS%X[%cQRZdUSU
WccQPVW[cU%fXST%STU%VUSWXdY%YTQf[%Q[%STU%YinRXSSUV%ZdW[Yp%[iRnUPY%jqllrstp%jqllIsup
jqllvstp%jqllJsEp%jqllwsup%jqllgsEp%jqlhlsEp%jqlhhs_p%jqlhxsEp%jqllhrst%W[V
qquvgxylh%]Um\lJ%W[V%YTWdd%STUPUWOSUP%nU%PUSWX[UVyRWX[SWX[UV%OQP%WY%dQ[k%WY%STU
VUmUdQZRU[S%PURWX[Y%X[%UoXYSU[cU\
%
]̂ _̀ Fa
bQ%U[YiPU%STU%VUmUdQZRU[S%cQRZdXUY%fXST%STU%ZPQmXYXQ[Y%zXddX[kVQ[%qQcWd%jdW[{%jWPS%bfQ
ẀmUV%|uj%jQdXcXUY%}aQmURnUP%xlhx~%W[V%STU%qQ[VQ[%jdW[%}�ide%xlhh~\

bTU%VUmUdQZRU[S%TUPUne%ZUPRXSSUV%YTWdd%[QS%nU%QcciZXUV%i[SXd%STU%OQddQfX[k%TWY%nUU[
cQRZdUSUV%X[%WccQPVW[cU%fXST%STU%YZUcXOXUV%YiZZQPSX[k%ZdW[Y%W[VyQP%VQciRU[SY{

}h~%jqhhI%]Umst%̂[UPke%̀SPWSUke%]UcQRRU[VWSXQ[Y%s%̂[UPke%̀SPWSUke%xr%GWe%xlhH
}x~%jqhxh%]Umst%]UcQRRU[VWSXQ[Y%zWnXSWS%̀iPmUe%jTWYU%�%xl%GWe%xlhH
}r~%jqhxxsE%]UcQRRU[VWSXQ[Y%qW[VYcWZX[k%̀SPWSUke%]UZQPS%hw%�ide%xlhH
}H~%jqhxr%]Ums_%̀Qi[V%X[YidWSXQ[%RUWYiPUY%̂[mXPQ[RU[S%aQXYU%_YYUYYRU[S%lv%GWe
xlhH
}I~%jqhxH%]Ums_%jPQSUcSXQ[%QO%]USWX[UV%bPUUY%s%_PnQPXcidSiPWd%�RZWcS%_YYUYYRU[S%xr
GWe%xlhH%
}v~%jqhxJ%]Ums_%GUWYiPUY%X[%STU%�U[SXdWSXQ[%�%_XP%̂oSPWcSXQ[%̀SWSURU[S%xr%GWe%xlhH%
}J~%jqhxw%]Ums_%]UcQRRU[VUV%qXkTSX[k%EQmUP%_PUW%s%qXkTSX[k%_YYUYYRU[S%xJ%GWe
xlhH%
}w~%GXSXkWSXQ[%GUWYiPUY%X[%STU%_XP%�iWdXSe%]UZQPS%ne%_XP%�iWdXSe%EQ[YidSW[SY%�xlxvyxy�h
}g~%GXSXkWSXQ[Y%GUWYiPUY%X[%]QnUPS%�UYS%bPW[YZQPS%_YYUYYRU[S%PUO\%rxHgyllhyhxlh_
�i[U%xlhH

bTUPUWOSUP%STU%VUmUdQZRU[S%YTWdd%nU%PUSWX[UVyRWX[SWX[UV%X[%WccQPVW[cU%fXST%STUYU%VUSWXdY
OQP%WY%dQ[k%WY%STU%VUmUdQZRU[S%PURWX[Y%X[%UoXYSU[cU

]̂ _̀ Fa
bQ%U[YiPU%STWS%STU%VUmUdQZRU[S%cQRZdXUY%fXST%STU%Qn�UcSXmUY%QO%jQdXcXUY%jbh\ẑ hpt̂ rwp
F̂ hp%F̂ Ip%]hlp%]hv%QO%STU%zXddX[kVQ[%qQcWd%jdW[{%jWPS%bfQ% ẀmUV%|uj
jQdXcXUY}aQmURnUP%xlhx~%W[V%ZQdXcXUY%r\hp%r\w%W[V%ETWZSUPY%v%W[V%J%QO%STU%qQ[VQ[%jdW[
}xlhh~\

�XSTX[%r%RQ[STY%OPQR%STU%VWSU%QO%STXY%ZUPRXYYXQ[%STU%VUSWXdY%QO%Wdd%RWSUPXWdY%W[V%UoSUP[Wd
YiPOWcUY%TWmU%nUU[%YinRXSSUV%SQ%W[V%WZZPQmUV%X[%fPXSX[k%ne%STU%qQcWd%jdW[[X[k%_iSTQPXSe\
|[dUYY%QSTUPfXYU%WkPUUV%X[%fPXSX[kp%STUPUWOSUP%STU%VUmUdQZRU[S%YTWdd%nU%cQ[YSPicSUV%X[
WccQPVW[cU%fXST%STU%WZZPQmUV%VUSWXdY%W[V%nU%PUSWX[UV%WY%YicT\
uUSWXdY%YTQidV%X[cdiVU%X[OQPRWSXQ[%PUdWSX[k%SQ%RW�Up%ZPQVicSySeZUp%cQdQiP%W[V
ZTQSQkPWZTYyXRWkUY\%

]̂ _̀ Fa
bQ%U[YiPU%STWS%STU%VUmUdQZRU[S%ZPUYU[SY%W%YWSXYOWcSQPe%WZZUWPW[cU%X[%WccQPVW[cU%fXST

�

:

�

Page 4



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGH

EFGI

B!,J-*!'),/%K*!$%'!$L),/%D%$2M6-2N*O*(2%-+#$!/2P

<$22%.$#+2*+)#,

QRSTUV%WXYZ%[TSST\]̂R\%_RÙS%QS̀\a%Q̀bc%deR%f̀gĥ%ijQ%QRSTUThk%lmRghnohb%pqYpr

sTctT\%Z%nR\ctk%ubRn%cth%̂ c̀h%Ru%ctTk%vhbnTkkTR\%̀%S̀\̂kÙvh%kUthnh%kt̀SS%oh%kwonTccĥ
T\%ebTcT\]%cR%cth%_RÙS%QS̀\\T\]%xwctRbTcVy%dth%owTŜT\]%kt̀SS%\Rc%oh%RUUwvTĥ%w\cTS%cth
v̀vbRgĥ%kUthnh%t̀k%ohh\%TnvShnh\cĥ%̀k%̀vvbRgĥ%oV%cth%_RÙS%QS̀\\T\]%xwctRbTcVy
i\Shkk%RcthbeTkh%̀]bhĥ%T\%ebTcT\]%cth%kUthnh%kt̀SS%T\USŵha%z

Yy%%%%jhc̀TSk%Ru%fRuc%_̀\̂kÙvT\]
Yỳ%%QS̀\cT\]%vS̀\k%l̀c%\Rc%Shkk%ct̀\%̀%kÙSh%Ru%YaYqqr{
Yyo%%sbTcch\%kvhUTuTÙcTR\%Ru%vS̀\cT\]%̀\̂%UwScTg̀cTR\%eRb|k%cR%oh%w\̂hbc̀|h\{
YyU%%fUtĥwSh%Ru%vS̀\ck%]TgT\]%kvhUThk{%vS̀\c%kT}hk{%̀\̂%vbRvRkĥ%\wnohbk~̂h\kTcThk
ethbh%̀vvbRvbT̀ch

py%jhc̀TSk%Ru%[̀ b̂%_̀\̂kÙvT\]
pỳ%�huwkh%fcRb̀]h
pyo%EVUSh%fcRb̀]h
pyU%Gh̀\k%Ru%h\USRkwbh~oRw\̂ b̀V%cbh̀cnh\ck
pŷ%È b%Q̀b|T\]%_̀VRwck%uRb%��%ghtTUShk%lT\USŵT\]%̂hnR\kcb̀cTR\%ct̀c%Yp%Ru%̀SS%v̀b|T\]
kv̀Uhk%SRÙcĥ%eTctT\%cth%kc̀uu%Ùb%v̀b|%̀bh%khbgĥ%oV%hShUcbTÙS%Ut̀b]T\]%vRT\ckr
pyh%[̀ b̂%fwbùUT\]%G̀ chbT̀Sk
pyu%X�chb\̀S%_T]tcT\]
py]%Fcthb%kcbwUcwbhk%lkwUt%̀k%vS̀V%h�wTvnh\c%̀\̂%uwb\Tcwbhr{%etTUt%kt̀SS%T\USŵh%̂hc̀TSk%Ru
òc%̀\̂%oTb̂%oR�hk%̀UbRkk%cth%kTch%̀SR\]%eTct%̀%t̀oTc̀c%è SS%uRb%ĥwÙcTR\̀S%vwbvRkhky

Zy%_TgT\]%s S̀Sk%̀\̂%�RRuk
Zỳ%jhc̀TSk%Ru%cth%T\USwkTR\%Ru%bRRuk%etTUt%kt̀SS%T\USŵh%\hUc̀b%bTUt%vS̀\cT\]%T\%̀%nT�%Ru%\R
Shkk%ct̀\%Zq�%T\%ST\h%eTct%cth%bhURnnh\̂ c̀TR\k%T\%cth%hURSR]V%bhvRbc
Zyo%�wkcTuTÙcTR\%̀k%cR%etV%\R%v̀bc%Ru%cth%̂hghSRvnh\c%Ù\%T\USŵh%STgT\]%è SSk%̀\̂%bRRuk

�y%jhc̀TSk%Ru%_̀\̂kÙvh%G̀ T\ch\̀\Uh
�ỳ%_̀\̂kÙvh%G̀ T\ch\̀\Uh%fUtĥwSh%uRb%̀%nT\Tnwn%vhbTR̂%Ru%�%Vh̀bky
�yo%QbRvRk̀Sk%uRb%cth%bhvS̀Uhnh\c%Ru%̀\V%cbhh{%ktbwo{%Rb%̀bh̀%Ru%kwbuT\]~khĥT\]%eTctT\
cth%S̀\̂kÙvT\]%kUthnh%etTUt%̂Thk%Rb%T\%cth%RvT\TR\%Ru%cth%_RÙS%QS̀\\T\]%xwctRbTcV
ohURnhk%khbTRwkSV%̂̀ ǹ ]ĥ%Rb%̂Tkh̀kĥy

�y%fUtĥwSh%uRb%�nvShnh\c̀cTR\

�y%Fcthb
�ỳ%X�TkcT\]%̀\̂%vbRvRkĥ%uw\UcTR\̀S%khbgTUhk%̀oRgh%̀\̂%ohSRe%]bRw\̂
�yo%QbRvRkĥ%uT\TktT\]%ShghSk%Rb%UR\cRwbk

dthbh̀uchb%cth%̂hghSRvnh\c%kt̀SS%oh%ÙbbTĥ%Rwc%̀\̂%ǹ T\c̀T\ĥ%T\%uwSS%̀UURb̂ \̀Uh%eTct
cth%̀vvbRgĥ%̂hc̀TSky

�XxfFm
dR%h\kwbh%ct̀c%cth%vbRvRkĥ%̂hghSRvnh\c%eTSS%vbhkhbgh%̀\̂%h\t̀\Uh%cth%gTkẁS
ǹh\TcThk%Ru%cth%SRÙSTcV%̀\̂%vbRgT̂h%̀ ĥ�ẁch%ùUTSTcThk%T\%URnvST̀\Uh%eTct%vRSTUThk%WXYZ{
WXZI%̀\̂%xGY�%[TSST\]̂R\%_RÙS%QS̀\a%Q̀bc%deR%f̀gĥ%ijQ%QRSTUThk%lmRghnohb%pqYpr
\̀̂%QRSTUThk%�yYY%lSTgT\]%è SSk%̀\̂%bRRukr%̀\̂%�yY�%lbhuwkh%kcRb̀]hr%Ru%cth%_R\̂R\%QS̀\
l�wSV%pqYYr

4

�

Page 5



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHI

JFJKE

<$22%+#%L2%$2+!),2M

>)$M% !,!/212,+%.(!,

JN%OPQR%STRUVUWSR%NV%SNWOQVXSQPNW%YNVZO%O[UTT%QUZR%\TUSR%XWQPT%UTT%Q[R%QVRR%\VNQRSQPNW
]RUOXVRO%O\RSP̂PR_%PW%Q[R%̀UQVPSZ%KQPTR]UWaO%bVc%dR\NVQO%̀eHfI%UW_%̀eHfg%[UhR%cRRW
X̂TTi%P]\TR]RWQR_j%k[R%QVRR%\VNQRSQPNW%]RUOXVRO%O[UTT%cR%VRQUPWR_%PW%\NOPQPNW%XWQPT%Q[R
_RhRTN\]RWQ%PO%SN]\TRQR_%UW_l%XWTROO%NQ[RVYPOR%UmVRR_%PW%YVPQPWml%Q[R%UVRUO%YPQ[PW%Q[R
\VNQRSQPhR%̂RWSPWm%O[UTT%VR]UPW%XW_POQXVcR_%_XVPWm%Q[R%SNXVOR%N̂%Q[R%YNVZO%UW_%PW
\UVQPSXTUV%PW%Q[ROR%UVRUOn

HjU%k[RVR%O[UTT%cR%WN%S[UWmRO%PW%mVNXW_%TRhRTOo
Hjc%JN%]UQRVPUTO%NV%\TUWQ%O[UTT%cR%OQNVR_o
HjS%JN%cXPT_PWmO%NV%QR]\NVUVi%cXPT_PWmO%O[UTT%cR%RVRSQR_%NV%OQUQPNWR_o
Hj_%JN%]UQRVPUTO%NV%YUOQR%O[UTT%cR%cXVWQo%UW_l
HjR%JN%_VUPW%VXWO%NV%NQ[RV%QVRWS[RO%O[UTT%cR%_Xm%NV%NQ[RVYPOR%SVRUQR_l%YPQ[NXQ%Q[R%\VPNV
YVPQQRW%SNWORWQ%N̂%Q[R%eNSUT%̀TUWWPWm%bXQ[NVPQij

dpbKFJ
kN%RWOXVR%Q[UQ%QVRRO%UW_%NQ[RV%hRmRQUQPNW%SUW%UW_%YPTT%cR%VRQUPWR_%NW%OPQR%UW_%WNQ
_U]UmR_%_XVPWm%SNWOQVXSQPNW%YNVZ%UW_%QN%RWOXVR%Q[UQ%Q[R%_RhRTN\]RWQ%SNŴNV]O%YPQ[
\NTPSi%qprs%tPTTPWm_NW%eNSUT%̀TUWn%̀UVQ%kYN%KUhR_%uv̀ %̀NTPSPRO%wJNhR]cRV%fIHfx

kVRROl%[R_mRO%UW_%O[VXcO%O[NYW%QN%cR%VRQUPWR_%NW%Q[R%U\\VNhR_%\TUW%O[UTT%WNQ%cR
_U]UmR_l%X\VNNQR_l%̂RTTR_l%TN\\R_%NV%QN\\R_%YPQ[NXQ%Q[R%\VPNV%YVPQQRW%SNWORWQ%N̂%Q[R
eNSUT%̀TUWWPWm%bXQ[NVPQij%ŷ%UWi%VRQUPWR_%QVRRl%[R_mR%NV%O[VXc%PO%VR]NhR_%NV%ORhRVRTi
_U]UmR_%_XVPWm%SNWOQVXSQPNWl%NV%PO%̂NXW_%QN%cR%ORVPNXOTi%_PORUOR_%NV%_iPWm%UWNQ[RV%QVRRl
[R_mR%NV%O[VXc%O[UTT%cR%\TUWQR_%UQ%Q[R%OU]R%\TUSR%NVl%P̂%\TUWQPWm%PW%Q[R%OU]R%\TUSR%YNXT_
TRUhR%Q[R%WRY%QVRRl%[R_mR%NV%O[VXc%OXOSR\QPcTR%QN%_PORUORl%Q[RW%Q[R%\TUWQPWm%O[NXT_%cR%PW
U%\NOPQPNW%QN%cR%̂PVOQ%UmVRR_%PW%YVPQPWm%YPQ[%Q[R%eNSUT%̀TUWWPWm%bXQ[NVPQi%UW_%O[UTT%cR%N̂%U
OPzR%UW_%O\RSPRO%QN%cR%UmVRR_%PW%YVPQPWm%ci%Q[R%eNSUT%̀TUWWPWm%bXQ[NVPQi%UW_%O[UTT%cR
\TUWQR_%PW%Q[R%̂PVOQ%\TUWQPWm%ORUONW%̂NTTNYPWm%Q[R%SN]\TRQPNW%N̂%Q[R%_RhRTN\]RWQ%NV%Q[R
NSSX\UQPNW%N̂%Q[R%cXPT_PWmOl%Y[PS[RhRV%PO%Q[R%RUVTPRVj%{[RVR%_U]UmR%PO%TROO%ORhRVRl%U
OS[R_XTR%N̂%VR]R_PUT%YNVZO%WRSROOUVi%QN%U]RTPNVUQR%Q[R%R̂R̂SQ%N̂%_U]UmR%ci%QVRR
OXVmRVil%̂RR_PWm%NV%mVNXW_YNVZ%O[UTT%cR%UmVRR_%PW%YVPQPWm%YPQ[%Q[R%eNSUT%̀ TUWWPWm
bXQ[NVPQij%JRY%\TUWQPWm%O[NXT_%SN]\Ti%YPQ[%qK%r|r}%wH||fx%aJXVORVi%KQNSZl%̀UVQ%Hl
K\RSP̂PSUQPNW%̂NV%kVRRO%UW_%K[VXcOa%
dR]R_PUT%YNVZ%O[NXT_%cR%SUVVPR_%NXQ%QN%qK%qK%r||snfIHI%akVRR%YNVZ%~
dRSN]]RW_UQPNWOa%UW_%qK%��fs%wH|s|x%aEN_R%N̂%̀ VUSQPSR%̂NV%�RWRVUT%eUW_OSU\R
F\RVUQPNWO%wp�STX_PWm%tUV_%KXV̂USROxaj%k[R%UmVRR_%YNVZ%O[UTT%cR%SN]\TRQR_%PW%Q[R%̂PVOQ
\TUWQPWm%ORUONW%̂NTTNYPWm%Q[R%SN]\TRQPNW%N̂%Q[R%_RhRTN\]RWQ%NV%Q[R%NSSX\UQPNW%N̂%Q[R
cXPT_PWmOl%Y[PS[RhRV%PO%Q[R%RUVTPRVj

dpbKFJ
kN%RWOXVR%Q[UQ%Q[R%QVRRO%UW_%NQ[RV%hRmRQUQPNW%SNWQPWXR%QN%]UZR%U%hUTXUcTR%SNWQVPcXQPNW%QN
Q[R%U]RWPQi%N̂%Q[R%UVRU%PW%USSNV_UWSR%YPQ[%\NTPSi%qprs%tPTTPWm_NW%eNSUT%̀TUWn%̀UVQ%kYN
KUhR_%uv̀ %̀NTPSPRO%wJNhR]cRV%fIHfx%UW_%QN%SN]\Ti%YPQ[%KRSQPNW%H|�%N̂%Q[R%kNYW%UW_
ENXWQVi%̀TUWWPWm%bSQ%H||Ij

ENWOQVXSQPNW%YNVZO%QN%Q[R%VNN̂%N̂%Q[R%[RVRci%U\\VNhR_%OS[NNT%cXPT_PWm%O[UTT%WNQ
SN]]RWSR%XWQPT%U%qPV_%tUzUV_%GUWUmR]RWQ%̀TUW%[UO%cRRW%OXc]PQQR_%QN%UW_%U\\VNhR_%PW
YVPQPWm%ci%Q[R%eNSUT%̀TUWWPWm%bXQ[NVPQij%k[R%OXc]PQQR_%\TUW%O[UTT%PWSTX_R%_RQUPTO%N̂n
~%]UWUmR]RWQ%N̂%UWi%̂TUQ�O[UTTNY%\PQS[R_�mVRRW%VNN̂O%NW%cXPT_PWmO%YPQ[PW%Q[R%OPQR%Y[PS[
]Ui%cR%UQQVUSQPhR%QN%WROQPWml%VNNOQPWm%UW_%TNÛPWm%cPV_Oj%k[R%]UWUmR]RWQ%\TUW%O[UTT
SN]\Ti%YPQ[%b_hPSR%JNQR%s%̀NQRWQPUT%qPV_%tUzUV_O%̂VN]%qXPT_PWm%vROPmW

�

�

Page 6



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFEGH

EFEGH

EFEGH

=,2$/I%?+$!+2/I

&)$%J6!()+I%9

&)$%J6!()+I%7

KLM%NOPQ%RSTSPQ%USVSWMXMVY%Z[SV%\LS[[%]M%OX̂ [MXMVYMQ%S\%Ŝ P̂_̀MQa%_V%b_X̂ [MYO_V%_c
YLM%QM̀M[_̂XMVY%SVQ%\LS[[%PMXSOV%OV%c_PbM%c_P%YLM%[OcM%_c%YLM%]dO[QOVWe%E_%\d]\MfdMVY
S[YMPSYO_V\%Y_%YLM%̂[SV%SPM%Y_%YSgM%̂[SbM%dV[M\\%cOP\Y%\d]XOYYMQ%Y_%SVQ%Ŝ P̂_̀MQ%OV%hPOYOVW
]i%YLM%j_bS[%Z[SVVOVW%kdYL_POYie

lmkGFE
nY%O\%VMbM\\SPi%Y_%XSVSWM%YLM%c[SYo\LS[[_hoWPMMV%̂OYbLMQ%P__c\%OV%_PQMP%Y_%XOVOXO\M%OY\
SYYPSbYÒMVM\\%Y_%]OPQ\%hLObL%b_d[Q%MVQSVWMP%YLM%\ScM%X_̀MXMVY%_c%SOPbPScY%SVQ%YLM
_̂MPSYO_V%_c%RMSYLP_h%kOP̂_PY%OV%Sbb_PQSVbM%hOYL%Z_[Obi%kp%_c%YLM%RO[[OVWQ_V%j_bS[%Z[SVq
ZSPY%Kh_%r%GS̀MQ%stZ%Z_[ObOM\%uE_̀MX]MP%vwxvye

KLM%QM̀M[_̂XMVY%LMPM]i%̂MPXOYYMQ%\LS[[%V_Y%]M%_bbd̂OMQ%dVYO[%YLM%MVMPWi%\YPSYMWi
OVb_P̂_PSYOVW%vwwXz%_c%̂L_Y_̀_[YSOb%̂SVM[\%SY%P__c%[M̀M[%SVQ%YLM%PMb_XXMVQMQ%H_X]OVMQ
RMSY%SVQ%Z_hMP%uHRZy%cSbO[OYi%LS̀M%]MMV%b_V\YPdbYMQa%dV[M\\%_YLMPhO\M%SWPMMQ%OV%hPOYOVW
]i%YLM%j_bS[%Z[SVVOVW%kdYL_POYie%KLMPMScYMP%YLM%HRZ%SVQ%̂L_Y_̀_[YSOb%̂SVM[\%\LS[[%]M
XSOVYSOVMQ%OV%cd[[%Sbb_PQSVbM%hOYL%YLM%Ŝ P̂_̀MQ%QMYSO[\%SVQ%XSVSWMQ%OV%Sbb_PQSVbM%hOYL
YLM%Ŝ P̂_̀MQ%QMYSO[\%c_P%YLM%[OcM%_c%YLM%QM̀M[_̂XMVYe

lmkGFE
K_%MV\dPM%Ŝ P̂_̂POSYM%bSP]_V%\S̀OVW\%SPM%QM[ÒMPMQ%OV%Sbb_PQSVbM%hOYL%j_VQ_V%Z[SV
Z_[Obi%{eve

|OYLOV%}%X_VYL\%cP_X%YLM%QSYM%_c%YLO\%̂MPXO\\O_V%S%\bLMXM%QM\OWVMQ%Y_%XOVOXO\M%YLM
OVWPM\\%_c%̂_[[dYMQ%SOP%\LS[[%]M%\d]XOYYMQ%c_P%Ŝ P̂_̀S[%OV%hPOYOVW%]i%YLM%j_bS[%Z[SVVOVW
kdYL_POYie%KLM%QM\OWV%Xd\Y%YSgM%OVY_%Sbb_dVY%b[OXSYM%bLSVWM%̂_[[dYSVY\e%kVi%\dOYS][M
M̀VYO[SYO_V%\i\YMX\%hO[[%VMMQ%Y_%SQQPM\\%YLM%c_[[_hOVWq
r%KSgM%SOP%cP_X%S%b[MSV%[_bSYO_V%_P%YPMSY%YLM%SOP%SVQ%PMX_̀M%̂_[[dYSVY\~
r%NM%QM\OWVMQ%Y_%XOVOXO\M%MVMPWi%d\SWM~
r%NM%\dccObOMVY%Y_%̂PM̀MVY%\dXXMP%_̀MPLMSYOVW~
r%RS̀M%P_]d\Y%SPPSVWMXMVY\%c_P%XSOVYMVSVbMe
KLMPMScYMP%SVQ%̂PO_P%Y_%_bbd̂SYO_Va%YLM%\bLMXM%\LS[[%]M%b_X̂ [MYMQ%OV%\YPObY%Sbb_PQSVbM
hOYL%YLM%Ŝ P̂_̀MQ%QMYSO[\%SVQ%YLMPMScYMP%XSOVYSOVMQ%c_P%YLM%[OcM%_c%YLM%QM̀M[_̂XMVYe

lmkGFE
nV%_PQMP%Y_%\ScMWdSPQ%YLM%SXMVOYOM\%_c%YLM%SPMSa%OV%Sbb_PQSVbM%hOYL%Z_[Obi%Fmx%_c%YLM
RO[[OVWQ_V%sVOYSPi%tM̀M[_̂XMVY%Z[SV%GS̀MQ%Z_[ObOM\%uGM̂YMX]MP%vww�y%SVQ%j_VQ_V%Z[SV
u�d[i%vwxxy%Z_[Obi%�ex�e

|OYLOV%}%X_VYL\%cP_X%YLM%QSYM%_c%YLO\%̂MPXO\\O_V%YLM%QMYSO[\%_c%SVi%̂[SVYa%XSbLOVMPi%_P
cdM[%]dPVYa%S\%̂SPY%_c%YLM%MVMPWi%̂P_̀O\O_V%SVQ%YLM%[_bSYO_V%_c%YLM%c[dM%c_P%YLM%QM̀M[_̂XMVY
\LS[[%]M%\d]XOYYMQ%Y_%YLM%jZk%c_P%Ŝ P̂_̀S[e%KLO\%\LS[[%OVb[dQM%̂_[[dYSVY%MXO\\O_V%PSYM\%SY
YLM%c[dM%hOYL%_P%hOYL_dY%XOYOWSYO_V%YMbLV_[_WOM\e%KLM%d\M%_c%d[YPS%[_h%EF�%MXO\\O_V%WS\
HRZ\%SVQ%]_O[MP\%O\%PMb_XXMVQMQe%KLM%QM̀M[_̂XMVY%\L_d[Q%S\%S%XOVOXdX%]M%�SOP
fdS[OYi%VMdYPS[�%SVQ%]M[_h%YLM%]dO[QOVW%MXO\\O_V\%]MVbLXSPge
KLMPMScYMP%SVQ%̂PO_P%Y_%_bbd̂SYO_Va%YLM%\bLMXM%\LS[[%]M%b_X̂ [MYMQ%OV%\YPObY%Sbb_PQSVbM
hOYL%YLM%Ŝ P̂_̀MQ%QMYSO[\%SVQ%YLMPMScYMP%XSOVYSOVMQ%c_P%YLM%[OcM%_c%YLM%QM̀M[_̂XMVYe

lmkGFEq
K_%\ScMWdSPQ%YLM%SXMVOYi%_c%VMOWL]_dPOVW%̂P_̂MPYOM\%OV%Sbb_PQSVbM%hOYL%̂_[Obi%Fmx%_c
YLM%RO[[OVWQ_V%j_bS[%Z[SVq%ZSPY%Kh_%GS̀MQ%stZ%Z_[ObOM\%uE_̀MX]MP%vwxvye

98

99

97

Page 7



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHI

JFJKE

EFGLM

0#,+!1),!+2N%B!,N

C1'#$+2N%?#)(-

O#%P(##N()/5+),/

QRS%TUV%WXYZ[\]RXZ%̂X_̀a%WX_%]UV%abUXXc%dYRc[RZe%UV_Vdf%gV_hR]]V[%aU\cc%ZX]%bXhhVZbV
YZ]Rc%\%abUVhV%]X%[V\c%̂R]U%bXZ]\hRZ\]RXZ%U\a%dVVZ%aYdhR]]V[%RZ%\bbX_[\ZbV%̂R]U%]UV
KYggcVhVZ]\_f%ic\ZZRZe%jYR[\ZbV%kXbYhVZ]%XZ%l\Z[%EXZ]\hRZ\]RXZ%\Z[%\gg_XmV[%df
]UV%lXb\c%ic\ZZRZe%nY]UX_R]f%QlinSo%TUV%abUVhV%aU\cc%RZbcY[V%\cc%XW%]UV%WXccX̂ RZe
hV\aY_Va%YZcVaa%]UV%lin%[RagVZaVa%̂ R]U%\Zf%aYbU%_VpYR_VhVZ]%agVbRWRb\ccf%\Z[%RZ
_̂R]RZeq
Q\S%%n%[Vàr]Xg%a]Y[f%b\__RV[%XY]%df%\%bXhgV]VZ]%gV_aXZ%]X%bU\_\b]V_RaV%]UV%aR]V%\Z[
g_XmR[V%RZWX_h\]RXZ%XZ%]UV%URa]X_f%XW%]UV%aR]VsaY__XYZ[RZe%\_V\%\Z[%]X%R[VZ]RWf%\Z[
Vm\cY\]V%\cc%gX]VZ]R\c%aXY_bVa%XW%bXZ]\hRZ\]RXZ%\Z[%Rhg\b]a%XZ%c\Z[%\Z[%̂\]V_%\Z[%\cc
X]UV_%R[VZ]RWRV[%_VbVg]X_a%_VcVm\Z]%]X%]UV%aR]Vt
QdS%%n%aR]V%RZmVa]Re\]RXZu%RZbcY[RZe%̂UV_V%_VcVm\Z]%aXRcu%aXRc%e\au%aY_W\bV%\Z[%e_XYZ[̂ \]V_
a\hgcRZeu%]XeV]UV_%̂R]U%]UV%_VaYc]a%XW%\Z\cfaRa%\Z[%_Rà%\aaVaahVZ]%aU\cc%dV%b\__RV[%XY]
df%\%aYR]\dcf%pY\cRWRV[%\Z[%\bb_V[R]V[%bXZaYc]\Z]sbXZ]_\b]X_o%TUV%_VgX_]%aUXYc[%\caX
bcV\_cf%R[VZ]RWf%\cc%_Ràau%cRhR]\]RXZa%\Z[%_VbXhhVZ[\]RXZa%WX_%_VhV[R\c%hV\aY_Va%]X%h\̀V
]UV%aR]V%aYR]\dcV%WX_%]UV%g_XgXaV[%YaVt%\Z[
QbS%%n%̂_R]]VZ%hV]UX[%a]\]VhVZ]%g_XmR[RZe%[V]\Rca%XW%]UV%_VhV[R\]RXZ%abUVhV%\Z[%UX̂ %]UV
bXhgcV]RXZ%XW%]UV%_VhV[R\c%̂X_̀a%̂Rcc%dV%mV_RWRV[%aU\cc%dV%\e_VV[%RZ%̂_R]RZe%̂R]U%]UV%lin
g_RX_%]X%bXhhVZbVhVZ]u%\cXZe%̂R]U%[V]\Rca%XW%\%̂\]bURZe%d_RVW%]X%\[[_Vaa%YZ[RabXmV_V[
bXZ]\hRZ\]RXZo

QRRS%vW%[Y_RZe%[VmVcXghVZ]%̂ X_̀a%bXZ]\hRZ\]RXZ%ZX]%\[[_VaaV[%RZ%]UV%aYdhR]]V[
_VhV[R\]RXZ%abUVhV%Ra%R[VZ]RWRV[u%]UV%Yg[\]V[%̂\]bURZe%d_RVW%aU\cc%dV%aYdhR]]V[%\Z[%\Z
\[[VZ[Yh%]X%]UV%_VhV[R\]RXZ%abUVhV%aU\cc%dV%\e_VV[%̂ R]U%]UV%lin%g_RX_%]X
RhgcVhVZ]\]RXZt%\Z[

QRRRS%ncc%̂X_̀a%̂URbU%WX_h%g\_]%XW%]UV%_VhV[R\]RXZ%abUVhV%aU\cc%dV%bXhgcV]V[%\Z[%\
bXhg_VUVZaRmV%mV_RWRb\]RXZ%_VgX_]%aU\cc%dV%aYdhR]]V[%]X%]UV%EXYZbRcwa%xZmR_XZhVZ]\c
i_X]Vb]RXZ%yZR]%dVWX_V%\Zf%g\_]%XW%]UV%[VmVcXghVZ]%Ra%XbbYgRV[%X_%d_XYeU]%RZ]X%YaV%YZcVaa
]UV%lin%[RagVZaVa%̂R]U%\Zf%aYbU%_VpYR_VhVZ]%agVbRWRb\ccf%\Z[%RZ%̂_R]RZeo

zxnKFJ
TX%VZaY_V%]U\]%_Ràa%W_Xh%c\Z[%bXZ]\hRZ\]RXZ%]X%]UV%WY]Y_V%YaV_a%XW%]UV%c\Z[%\Z[
ZVReUdXY_RZe%c\Z[%\_V%hRZRhRaV[u%]XeV]UV_%̂R]U%]UXaV%]X%bXZ]_XccV[%̂\]V_au%g_XgV_]f%\Z[
VbXcXeRb\c%afa]Vha%\Z[%]UV%[VmVcXghVZ]%b\Z%dV%b\__RV[%XY]%a\WVcf%̂R]UXY]%YZ\bbVg]\dcV
_Ràa%]X%̂X_̀V_au%ZVReUdXY_a%\Z[%X]UV_%XWWaR]V%_VbVg]X_a%RZ%\bbX_[\ZbV%̂R]U%gXcRbf%Fx{{
XW%]UV%|RccRZe[XZ%yZR]\_f%kVmVcXghVZ]%ic\Z%K\mV[%iXcRbRVa%QKVg]VhdV_%LII}So

~VWX_V%\Zf%g\_]%XW%]UV%[VmVcXghVZ]%Ra%XbbYgRV[u%aR]V%[V_RmV[%aXRca%\Z[%RhgX_]V[%aXRca
aU\cc%dV%RZ[VgVZ[VZ]cf%]Va]V[%WX_%bUVhRb\c%bXZ]\hRZ\]RXZo%ncc%aXRca%YaV[%WX_%e\_[VZa
\Z[sX_%c\Z[ab\gRZe%gY_gXaVa%aU\cc%dV%bcV\Z%\Z[%W_VV%XW%bXZ]\hRZ\]RXZo
JX]Vq%TUV%xZmR_XZhVZ]\c%i_X]Vb]RXZ%yZR]%QxiyS%hYa]%dV%bXZaYc]V[%WX_%]UVR_%\[mRbV%̂UVZ
YaRZe%]URa%bXZ[R]RXZo

zxnKFJ
TX%VZaY_V%]U\]%]UV%XbbYg\Z]a%XW%]UV%[VmVcXghVZ]%\_V%ZX]%aYd�Vb]%]X%\Zf%_Ràa%W_Xh%aXRc
bXZ]\hRZ\]RXZ%RZ%\bbX_[\ZbV%̂R]U%gXcRbf%Fx{{%XW%]UV%|RccRZe[XZ%yZR]\_f%kVmVcXghVZ]
ic\Z%K\mV[%iXcRbRVa%QKVg]VhdV_%LII}So

JX%WcXX[cReU]RZe%X_%X]UV_%WX_h%XW%V�]V_Z\c%cReU]RZe%aU\cc%dV%RZa]\ccV[%YZcVaa%R]%Ra%RZ
\bbX_[\ZbV%̂R]U%[V]\Rca%̂URbU%U\mV%g_VmRXYacf%dVVZ%aYdhR]]V[%]X%\Z[%\gg_XmV[%RZ%̂_R]RZe

9�

9:

9�

Page 8



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFF

GHIJF

EHEKG

0#,+$#(%#L%'(!,+M1!*5),2$N%,#)-2

?2*6$2O%PN%Q2-)/,

?6-+!),!P(2%A$P!,%Q$!),!/2

RS%TUV%WXYZ[%\[Z]]̂]_%̀aTUXb̂TSc%KaYU%dVTẐ[e%eUZ[[%̂]Y[adV%[XYZT̂X]f%UV̂_UTf%TSgV%Z]d
d̂bVYT̂X]%Xh%[̂_UT%eXabYVe%Z]d%̂]TV]êTS%Xh%̂[[aî]ZT̂X]c%̀]S%[̂_UT̂]_%TUZT%̂e%eX%̂]eTZ[[Vd%eUZ[[
]XT%TUVbVZhTVb%RV%Z[TVbVd%ĵTUXaT%TUV%gb̂Xb%YX]eV]T%̂]%jb̂T̂]_%Xh%TUV%WXYZ[%\[Z]]̂]_
àTUXb̂TS%XTUVb%TUZ]%hXb%bXaT̂]V%iẐ]TV]Z]YV%jÛYU%dXVe%]XT%YUZ]_V%̂Te%dVTẐ[ec

kl̀ KHE
mX%eZhV_aZbd%TUV%ZiV]̂TS%Xh%eabbXa]d̂]_%gbXgVbT̂Ve%̂]%ZYYXbdZ]YV%ĵTU%gX[̂ŶVe%nlFJ
Z]d%HlF%ô[[̂]_dX]%WXYZ[%\[Z]p%\ZbT%mjX%KZqVd%rs\%\X[̂ŶVe%tEXqViRVb%uvFuwx%Z]d
mX%gbXTVYT%TUV%VYX[X_̂YZ[%qZ[aV%Xh%TUV%ZbVZ%̂]%ZYYXbdZ]YV%ĵTU%\X[̂YS%lGJc

mUV%bZT̂]_%[VqV[%Xh%]X̂eV%VîTTVd%hbXi%TUV%g[Z]T%Z]dyXb%iZYÛ]VbS%UVbVRS%ZggbXqVd%eUZ[[
RV%ZT%[VZeT%z%dn%RV[Xj%TUV%V{̂eT̂]_%RZY|_bXa]d%]X̂eV%[VqV[c%%mUV%]X̂eV%[VqV[e%eUZ[[%RV
dVTVbî]Vd%ZT%TUV%]VZbVeT%bVêdV]T̂Z[%gbXgVbTSc%%mUV%iVZeabViV]Te%Z]d%ZeeVeeiV]T
eUZ[[%RV%iZdV%̂]%ZYYXbdZ]YV%ĵTU%nb̂T̂eU%KTZ]dZbd%}F}u%~IVTUXd%hXb%bZT̂]_%̂]daeTb̂Z[
]X̂eV%ZhhVYT̂]_%î{Vd%bVêdV]T̂Z[%Z]d%̂]daeTb̂Z[%ZbVZe~c

kl̀ KHEp%mX%eZhV_aZbd%TUV%ZiV]̂TS%Xh%TUV%eabbXa]d̂]_%ZbVZ%̂]%ZYYXbdZ]YV%ĵTU%gX[̂YS
HlF%Xh%TUV%ô[[̂]_dX]%r]̂TZbS%sVqV[XgiV]T%\[Z]%KZqVd%\X[̂ŶVe%tKVgTViRVb%uvv�w%Z]d
WX]dX]%\[Z]%t�a[S%uvFFw%\X[̂YS%�cFzc

mUV%Râ[d̂]_tew%eUZ[[%ZYÛVqV%�KVYabVd%RS%sVê_]�%ZYYbVd̂TZT̂X]%ZjZbdVd%RS%TUV%ô[[̂]_dX]
IVTbXgX[̂TZ]%\X[̂YV%Gb̂iV%\bVqV]T̂X]%sVê_]%̀ dq̂eVb%tG\s̀ w%X]%RVUZ[h%Xh%TUV
èeXŶZT̂X]%Xh%GÛVh%\X[̂YV%HhĥYVbe%t̀G\Hwc%EX%Râ[d̂]_%eUZ[[%RV%XYYaĝVd%a]T̂[
ZYYbVd̂TZT̂X]%UZe%RVV]%ZYÛVqVdc

kl̀ KHE
�]%gabeaZ]YV%Xh%TUV%GXa]Ŷ[�e%daTS%a]dVb%eVYT̂X]%F�%Xh%TUV%Gb̂iV%Z]d%ŝeXbdVb%̀YT%F���
TX%YX]êdVb%Yb̂iV%Z]d%d̂eXbdVb%̂ig[̂YZT̂X]e%̂]%V{Ŷê]_%̂Te%g[Z]]̂]_%ha]YT̂X]ex%TX%gbXiXTV
TUV%jV[[%RV̂]_%Xh%TUV%ZbVZ%̂]%gabeaZ]YV%Xh%TUV%GXa]Ŷ[�e%gXjVbe%a]dVb%eVYT̂X]%u%Xh%TUV
WXYZ[%�XqVb]iV]T%̀YT%uvvvf%TX%bVh[VYT%TUV%_âdZ]YV%YX]TẐ]Vd%̂]%TUV%GXa]Ŷ[�e%K\�%X]
GXiia]̂TS%KZhVTS%nS%sVê_]%Z]d%TX%V]eabV%TUV%dVqV[XgiV]T%gbXq̂dVe%Z%eZhV%Z]d%eVYabV
V]q̂bX]iV]T%̂]%ZYYXbdZ]YV%ĵTU%WX]dX]%\[Z]%t�a[S%uvFFw%\X[̂ŶVe%�cF%Z]d%�cJc

�T̂Û]%J%iX]TUe%hbXi%TUV%dZTV%Xh%TÛe%gVbîeêX]%Z%dVTẐ[Vd%eabhZYV%jZTVb%dbẐ]Z_V
eYUViV%hXb%TUV%êTV%eUZ[[%RV%eaRîTTVd%TX%Z]d%ZggbXqVd%̂]%jb̂T̂]_%RS%TUV%WXYZ[%\[Z]]̂]_
àTUXb̂TSc%mUV%eYUViV%eUZ[[%eaReV�aV]T[S%RV%̂ig[ViV]TVd%̂]%ZYYXbdZ]YV%ĵTU%TUV
ZggbXqVd%dVTẐ[e%RVhXbV%TUV%dVqV[XgiV]T%̂e%YXig[VTVdc%mUV%eYUViV%eUZ[[%̂]Y[adV%Z
bVeTb̂YT̂X]%̂]%ba]�Xhh%Z]d%eabhZYV%jZTVb%eTXbZ_V%X]%êTV%Ze%XaT[̂]Vd%̂]%TUV%�k̀ %Z]d%eUZ[[
]̂YXbgXbZTV%eaeTẐ]ZR[V%abRZ]%dbẐ]Z_V%̂]%ZYYXbdZ]YV%ĵTU%TUV%ÛVbZbYUS%eVT%XaT%̂]%\X[̂YS
zcFz%Xh%TUV%WX]dX]%\[Z]c%

d̀d̂T̂X]Z[[S%̂T%ĵ[[p
ĉ%gbXq̂dV%dVTẐ[e%Xh%TUV%eabhZYV%jZTVb%dVê_]%Z]d%UXj%̂T%ĵ[[%RV%̂ig[ViV]TVd%TX%V]eabV%]X
]̂YbVZeV%̂]%h[XXd%b̂e|%hbXi%YXiiV]YViV]T%Xh%YX]eTbaYT̂X]%Z]d%dab̂]_%Z]S%gUZeVd
ZggbXZYU%TX%Râ[d̂]_c
^̂c%gbXq̂dV%Z%iZ]Z_ViV]T%Z]d%iẐ]TV]Z]YV%g[Z]%hXb%TUV%[̂hVT̂iV%Xh%TUV%dVqV[XgiV]T%Xh
ZbbZ]_ViV]Te%TX%eVYabV%TUV%XgVbZT̂X]%Xh%TUV%eYUViV%TUbXa_UXaT%̂Te%[̂hVT̂iVc%
^̂̂c%gbXq̂dV%dVTẐ[e%Xh%TUV%RXdS%[V_Z[[S%bVegX]êR[V%hXb%TUV%̂ig[ViV]TZT̂X]%Xh%TUV
iZ]Z_ViV]T%Z]d%iẐ]TV]Z]YV%g[Z]c%mUV%eYUViV%eUZ[[%Z[eX%dViX]eTbZTV%TUV%aeV%Xh
iVTUXde%TX%î]̂îeV%TUV%aeV%Xh%gXTZR[V%jZTVbf%Z]d%ĵ[[p

94

9�

9�

Page 9



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFEG

HIHEJ

K$22,%<$!L2(%.(!,

M#,%?+!,N!$N%0#,N)+)#,

OPQ%ORSTUVTUWXY%ZWXYU%[WPOR\%]YW[̂UY[%WR_%Ỳ ÔV]YRX
PQ%VUTPO_Y%_YXWOa[%Tb%ZWXYU%STaaYSXOTR%bWSOaOXOY[%XT%SWVX̂UY%YcSY[[%UWORZWXYUd
POQ%VUTPO_Y%_YXWOa[%Tb%eTZ%UWOR%WR_%\UYf%ZWXYU%ZOaa%gY%UYSfSaY_%WR_%UŶ[Y_%OR%XeY
_YPYaTV]YRXQ

heYUYWbXYU%XeY%_YPYaTV]YRX%[eWaa%gY%O]VaY]YRXY_%WR_%UYXWORY_i]WORXWORY_%OR%WSSTU_WRSY
ZOXe%XeY[Y%_YXWOa[%bTU%W[%aTR\%W[%XeY%_YPYaTV]YRX%UY]WOR[%OR%YcO[XYRSYQ

jklEIH
hT%YR[̂UY%XeWX%[̂UbWSY%ZWXYU%ÛR%Tbb%O[%STRXUTaaY_%XT%YR[̂UY%XeY%_YPYaTV]YRX%_TY[%RTX
ORSUYW[Y%XeY%UO[m%Tb%baTT_OR\%STRXUWUf%XT%nTaOSf%koG%paTT_%jO[m%oWRW\Y]YRX%OR%qOaaOR\_TR
rTSWa%naWRs%nWUX%tu%EXUWXY\OS%nTaOSOY[%vHTP%wxtwyz%nTaOSf%{Qtw%paTT_%jO[m%oWRW\Y]YRX%Tb
XeY%rTR_TR%naWR%v|̂af%wxtty%WR_%naWRROR\%nTaOSf%EXWXY]YRX%w{Q%hT%gY%eWR_aY_%W[%SaT[Y
XT%OX[%[T̂USY%W[%VT[[OgaY%OR%ST]VaOWRSY%ZOXe%nTaOSf%{Qt}%Ê[XWORWgaY%~UWORW\Y%Tb%XeY
rTR_TR%naWR%v|̂af%wxttyz%WR_%STR[YUPY%ZWXYU%[̂VVaOY[%OR%WSSTU_WRSY%ZOXe%nTaOSf%{Qt{
�WXYU%̂[Y%WR_%[̂VVaOY[%Tb%XeY%rTR_TR%naWR%v|̂af%wxttyQ

nUOTU%XT%bOU[X%TSŜVWXOTR%Tb%XeY%_YPYaTV]YRX%eYUYgf%WVVUTPY_z%XeY%_YXWOa[%Tb%XeY%VUTVT[Y_
]OXO\WXOTR%]YW[̂UY[%O_YRXObOY_%ZOXeOR%XeY%hUWR[VTUX%l[[Y[[]YRX%vgf%jTgYUX%�Y[X%|̂RY
wxt�yz%ORSâ_OR\%gYbTUY%WR_%WbXYU%[SeTTa%Sâg[z%VUT]TXOTR%Tb%ZWam[%WR_%SfSaOR\z%SWU
[eWUOR\%Sâg[z%UTW_%[WbYXf%XUWOROR\z%XeY%VUT]TXOTR%Tb%V̂gaOS%XUWR[VTUX%WaTR\[O_Y%XeY
[XW\\YUOR\%Tb%[XWUX%WR_%YR_%[SeTTaOR\%XO]Y[z%eWPY%gYYR%[̂g]OXXY_%XT%WR_%WVVUTPY_%OR
ZUOXOR\%gf%XeY%rTSWa%naWRROR\%l̂XeTUOXf%W[%VWUX%Tb%XeY%[SeTTa�[%hUWPYa%naWRQ%heO[%[eWaa%Wa[T
ORSâ_Y%ORPY[XO\WXOTR%Tb%]YW[̂UY[%[̂Se%W[%XeY%VUTPO[OTR%Tb%W%[SeTTa%SUT[[OR\%VWXUTaz%WR_
O]VaY]YRXWXOTR%Ob%bYW[OgaYQ%heYUYWbXYU%W%hUWPYa%naWR%UYPOYZ%[eWaa%gY%̂R_YUXWmYR%WR_
[̂g]OXXY_%OR%ZUOXOR\%XT%XeY%rTSWa%naWRROR\%l̂XeTUOXf%bTU%WVVUTPWa%WRR̂WaafQ%heY%]OXO\WXOTR
]YW[̂UY[%O_YRXObOY_%OR%XeY%hUWR[VTUX%l[[Y[[]YRX%WR_%XeY%hUWPYa%naWR%UYPOYZ%[eWaa%gY
O]VaY]YRXY_%bTU%XeY%_̂UWXOTR%Tb%XeY%_YPYaTV]YRXQ

jklEIH
hT%VUT]TXY%[̂[XWORWgaY%XUWR[VTUX%WR_%UY_̂SY%XeY%O]VWSX%Tb%XeY%_YPYaTV]YRX%TR%XeY
[̂UUT̂R_OR\%UTW_%RYXZTUm%OR%WSSTU_WRSY%ZOXe%rTR_TR%naWR%v|̂af%wxtty%nTaOSOY[%GQt%WR_
GQ}Q

l%STR[XÛSXOTR%]WRW\Y]YRX%VaWR%[eWaa%gY%WPWOaWgaY%TR%[OXY%WX%Waa%XO]Y[%bTU%XeY%_̂UWXOTR%Tb
XeY%[SeTTa%WR_%\UT̂R_[%STR[XÛSXOTR%ZTUm[z%ZeOSe%[eWaa%ORSâ_Y%XeY%bTaaTZOR\%]YW[̂UY[s%u%

HT%XUWbbOS%W[[TSOWXY_%XT%STR[XÛSXOTR%WSXOPOXf%bTU%XeY%[SeTTa%ĝOa_OR\%WR_%[OXY%TU%WRf
_YaOPYUf%UYaWXY_%XT%O]VaY]YRXWXOTR%Tb%XeY%_YPYaTV]YRX%eYUYgf%WVVUTPY_%[eWaa%XWmY%VaWSY
gYXZYYR%XeY%eT̂U[%Tb%x�s}x%WR_%x�s}x%WR_%gYXZYYR%XeY%eT̂U[%Tb%t�s}x%WR_%tGsxx
oTR_Wf%XT%pUO_WfQ%%FRaY[[%TXeYUZO[Y%W\UYY_%OR%ZUOXOR\%XeY%UY[XUOSXOTR[%XT%XeY%XUWbbOS%WSXOPOXf
[eT̂a_%gY%]WORXWORY_%XeUT̂\eT̂X%XeY%_̂UWXOTR%Tb%XeY%STR[XÛSXOTR%VUTSY[[Q

laa%STR[XÛSXOTR%XUWbbOS%OR%WR_%T̂X%Tb%XeY%[OXY%ORSâ_OR\%_YaOPYUOY[%ZOaa%gY%STRXUTaaY_%WR_
]TROXTUY_%gf%W%̀ ŴaObOY_%gWRm[%]WR%WX%Waa%XO]Y[Q

HT%STR[XÛSXOTR%TU%STRXUWSXTU[%PYeOSaY[%ZOaa%gY%VYU]OXXY_%XT%VWUm%WaTR\%rŴUYa%rWRYz
jTZWR%jTW_%TU%�O[Y%rWRY%WX%WRf%XO]YQ

jklEIH
hT%YR[̂UY%XeY%_YPYaTV]YRX%VUTPO_Y[%WR%WSSYVXWgaY%aYPYa%Tb%VY_Y[XUOWR%WR_%PYeOŜaWU

9�

78

Page 10



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFEGH

EFEGH

EFEGH

I)/5J!K%L#$M-

0!$%.!$M),/% !,!/212,+

N)-!O(2P%0!$%.!$M),/

QRSTUV%WX%RYYZ[\RXYT%]WÛ%_Z̀WYWTQ%abc%RX\%abd%ZS%ÛT%eZYR̀%_̀RX%_R[U%c%RX\%eZX\ZX
_̀RX%fgh̀V%cijjk%_Z̀WYWTQ%lmj%RX\%lmnm

oWÛWX%n%pZXÛQ%S[Zp%ÛT%\RUT%ZS%ÛWQ%qT[pWQQWZX%ÛT%\TURẀQ%ZS%R̀̀%U[RSSWY%R[[RXrTpTXUQ
fWXỲh\WXr%]̂ T[T%Rqq[Zq[WRUT%YR[[WRrT]RVQs%SZZU]RVQs%Uh[XWXr%QqRYTs%QRSTUV%QU[WqQs%QWr̂U
ẀXTQ%RU%[ZR\%thXYUWZXQs%uT[v%[R\WWs%YR[%qR[uWXr%R[TRQ%RX\%pR[uWXr%ZhU%ZS%QqRYTQs%̀ZR\WXr
SRYẀWUWTQs%ỲZQh[T%ZS%TwWQUWXr%RYYTQQ%RX\%pTRXQ%ZS%Qh[SRYWXrk%̂RxT%vTTX%QhvpWUUT\%UZ%RX\
Rqq[ZxT\%WX%][WUWXr%vV%ÛT%e_a%fR̀̀%]Z[uQ%R[T%[TyhW[T\%UZ%vT%QhqqZ[UT\%]WÛ%QURrT%c%RX\%n
zZR\%GRSTUV%ah\WUQkm%

{̂T%Rqq[ZxT\%\TxT̀ZqpTXU%Q̂R̀̀%XZU%vT%ZYYhqWT\%hXUẀ%R̀̀%QhŶ%]Z[uQ%̂RxT%vTTX
YZXQU[hYUT\%WX%RYYZ[\RXYT%]WÛ%ÛT%Rqq[ZxT\%\TURẀQm%{̂T[TRSUT[s%ÛT%qR[uWXr%R[TRQs%QWr̂U
ẀXTQ%RX\%̀ZR\WXr%R[TRQ%phQU%vT%qT[pRXTXÙV%[TURWXT\%RX\%hQT\%SZ[%XZ%ZÛT[%qh[qZQT%RU
RXV%UWpTm%|WQRv̀T\%qR[uWXr%vRVQ%Q̂R̀̀%vT%R%pWXWphp%ZS%}m~p%̀ZXr%vV%nmlp%]W\Ts%Z[%RU
T̀RQU%nmip%]W\T%]̂ T[T%U]Z%R\tRYTXU%vRVQ%pRV%Q̂R[T%RX%hX̀ZR\WXr%R[TRm

z�aGFE
{Z%TXQh[T%ÛRU%ÛT%̂Wr̂]RVQ%WpqRYUQ%ZS%ÛT%q[ZqZQT\%\TxT̀ZqpTXU%R[T%Rqq[Zq[WRUT̀V
pWUWrRUT\%RX\%ÛT%\TxT̀ZqpTXU%q[ZxW\TQ%RX%RYYTqURv̀T%̀TxT̀%ZS%qT\TQU[WRX%RX\%xT̂WYh̀R[
QRSTUV%WX%RYYZ[\RXYT%]WÛ%_Z̀WYWTQ%abc%RX\%abd%ZS%ÛT%eZYR̀%_̀RX%_R[U%c%RX\%eZX\ZX
_̀RX%fgh̀V%cijjk%_Z̀WYWTQ%lmj%RX\%lmnm

{̂T%\TURẀQ%ZS%ÛT%pRXRrTpTXU%fq̀RXk%ZS%ÛT%QURSS%YR[%qR[u%UZ%ÛT%XZ[Û%RX\%\[Zq%ZSS�%qWYu
hq%SRYẀWUV%UZ%ÛT%QZhÛ%ZS%ÛT%\TxT̀ZqpTXU%Q̂R̀̀%vT%QhvpWUUT\%UZs%RX\%Rqq[ZxT\%WX%][WUWXr
vV%ÛT%eZYR̀%_̀RXXWXr%ahÛZ[WUV%q[WZ[%UZ%ZYYhqRUWZX%ZS%ÛT%vhẀ\WXrm

{̂T%QhvpWUUT\%\TURẀQ%Q̂R̀̀%YZXURWX%\TURẀQ%ZS%QTYh[WUV%pTRQh[TQs%RXV%qR[uWXr
pRXRrTpTXU%TyhWqpTXU%QhŶ%RQ%vR[[WT[Q�UWYuTU%pRŶWXTQs%RX\%R%\TURẀQ%QŶTpT%ZS
pRXRrTpTXU%SZ[%ÛT%R[TRQ%WXỲh\WXr%]WÛWX%RX\%ZhUQW\T%ZS%qTRu%QŶZZ̀%qWYu%hq%RX\%\[Zq
ZSS%̂Zh[Qm%

{̂T[TRSUT[%ÛT%R[TR%Q̂R̀̀%vT%pRWXURWXT\%WX%Sh̀̀%RYYZ[\RXYT%]WÛ%ÛT%Rqq[ZxT\%\TURẀQ%RX\
pRXRrT\%WX%RYYZ[\RXYT%]WÛ%ÛT%Rqq[ZxT\%\TURẀQ%SZ[%ÛT%̀WST%ZS%ÛT%\TxT̀ZqpTXUm

{̂T%\TxT̀ZqpTXU%̂T[TvV%qT[pWUUT\%Q̂R̀̀%XZU%vT%ZYYhqWT\%hXUẀ%ÛT%�%|[Zq%FSS�_WYu%�q
a[TR%SRYẀWUV%̂RQ%vTTX%YZXQU[hYUT\%WX%RYYZ[\RXYT%]WÛ%ÛT%\TURẀQ%WX%\[R]WXr%_eii��|m%

z�aGFE
{Z%q[ZpZUT%QhQURWXRv̀T%U[RXQqZ[U%RX\%[T\hYT%ÛT%WpqRYU%ZS%ÛT%\TxT̀ZqpTXU%ZX%ÛT
Qh[[ZhX\WXr%[ZR\%XTU]Z[u%WX%RYYZ[\RXYT%]WÛ%_Z̀WYWTQ%abc%RX\%abd%ZS%ÛT%�Ẁ̀WXr\ZX
eZYR̀%_̀RX�%_R[U%{]Z%�%GRxT\%�|_%_Z̀WYWTQ%fEZxTpvT[%cijck%RX\%eZX\ZX%_̀RX%fgh̀V
cijjk%_Z̀WYWTQ%lmj%RX\%lmnm

{̂T%\TxT̀ZqpTXU%Q̂R̀̀%XZU%vT%ZYYhqWT\%hXUẀ%R%QŶTpT%]WÛ%\TURẀQ%SZ[%R%UZUR̀%ZS%�
\WQRv̀T\%qR[uWXr%QqRYTQ%UZ%vT%q[ZxW\T\%]WÛWX%ÛT%QWUT%̂RQ%vTTX%QhvpWUUT\%UZ%RX\
Rqq[ZxT\%WX%][WUWXr%vV%ÛT%eZYR̀%_̀RXXWXr%ahÛZ[WUVm%{̂T%�%\WQRv̀T\%qR[uWXr%QqRYTQ%Q̂R̀̀
vT%q[ZxW\T\%RQ%Rqq[ZxT\%vV%ÛT%eZYR̀%_̀RXXWXr%ahÛZ[WUV%RX\%ÛT[TRSUT[%[TURWXT\%SZ[%ÛT
\h[RUWZX%ZS%ÛT%\TxT̀ZqpTXUm%

zTRQZX�

79

77

7�

Page 11



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFEGH

EFEGH

=(2*+$)*%05!$/),/%.#),+-

I2()J2$K%!,L%?2$J)*),/%.(!,

MN%OPQRSO%TUVT%VP%VWWSNWSXVTO%YOZOY%N[%\VS%WVS]XP̂%WSNZXQXNP%[NS%TUO%_XQV̀YO_%XQ%WSNZX_O_
NP%QXTO%XP%V\\NS_VP\O%aXTU%bNYX\c%defg%hXYYXP̂_NP%iN\VY%bYVPj%bVST%MaN%GVZO_%klb
bNYX\XOQ%mENZOǹ OS%opfoqr

bSXNS%TN%N\\RWVTXNP%N[%TUXQ%_OZOYNWnOPTs%_OTVXYQ%_OnNPQTSVTXP̂%TUO%WSNZXQXNP%N[%t%V\TXZO
VP_%t%WVQQXZO%OYO\TSX\%ZOUX\YO%\UVŜXP̂%WNXPTQ%aXTUXP%TUO%Q\UNNY%\VS%WVS]%mOu\YR_XP̂%TUO
_SNWvN[[%WX\]%RW%VSOVq%QUVYY%̀O%QR̀nXTTO_%TN%VP_%VWWSNZO_%̀c%TUO%iN\VY%bYVPPXP̂
dRTUNSXTcr%MUOSOV[TOS%TUO%OYO\TSX\%ZOUX\YO%\UVŜXP̂%WNXPTQ%QUVYY%̀O%WSNZX_O_%XP%V\\NS_VP\O
aXTU%TUO%VWWSNZO_%_OTVXYQ%WSXNS%TN%N\\RWVTXNP%N[%TUO%_OZOYNWnOPT%VP_%SOTVXPO_%[NS%TUO%YX[O
N[%TUO%_OZOYNWnOPTr

wxdGFE
MN%OPQRSO%\NnWYXVP\O%aXTU%bNYX\c%trfy%N[%TUO%iNP_NP%bYVP%mopffqr

zXTUXP%y%nNPTUQ%[SNn%TUO%_VTO%N[%TUXQ%WOSnXQQXNP%TUO%_OTVXYQ%N[%V%lOYXZOSc%VP_%GOSZX\XP̂
bYVP%QUVYY%̀O%QR̀nXTTO_%TN%VP_%VWWSNZO_%XP%aSXTXP̂%̀c%TUO%iN\VY%bYVPPXP̂%dRTUNSXTcr%MUXQ
QUVYY%XP\NSWNSVTO%nOVQRSOQ%TN%nXPXnXQO%ZOUX\YO%_OYXZOSXOQ%_RSXP̂%Vn%VP_%Wn%WOV]%UNRSQr
MUOSOV[TOS%VP_%WSXNS%TN%N\\RWVTXNPs%TUO%Q\UOnO%QUVYY%̀O%\NnWYOTO_%XP%QTSX\T%V\\NS_VP\O
aXTU%TUO%VWWSNZO_%_OTVXYQ%VP_%TUOSOV[TOS%nVXPTVXPO_%[NS%TUO%YX[O%N[%TUO%_OZOYNWnOPTr

wxdGFE
MN%OP\NRSV̂O%NRT%N[%UNRSQvN[[%WOV]%QOSZX\XP̂%TN%UOYW%nXTX̂VTO%TUO%QXTO{Q%\NPTSX̀RTXNP%TN
YN\VY%\NP̂OQTXNP%YOZOYQ%XP%\NnWYXVP\O%aXTU%bNYX\c%deo%N[%TUO%hXYYXP̂_NP%iN\VY%bYVPj%bVST%o
|%GVZO_%klb%bNYX\XOQ%mENZOǹ OS%opfoqr

7:

7}

~�o

~�y

0#1'6(-#$K%C,�#$1!+)J2%�9�

0#1'6(-#$K%C,�#$1!+)J2%�7�

9

7

C���; &<C�=?

MUO%_O\XQXNP%TN%�wdEM%WYVPPXP̂%WOSnXQQXNP%UVQ%̀OOP%TV]OP%UVZXP̂%SÔVS_%TN%VYY%SOYOZVPT
WYVPPXP̂%YÔXQYVTXNPs%SÔRYVTXNPQs%̂RX_VP\Os%\XS\RYVSQ%VP_%HNRP\XY%WNYX\XOQs%XP\YR_XP̂%MUO
hRnVP%wX̂UTQ%d\T%mf���q%mhwd%f���q%aUX\U%nV]OQ%XT%RPYVa[RY%[NS%TUO%HNRP\XY%TN%V\T
XP\NnWVTX̀Yc%aXTU%HNPZOPTXNP%SX̂UTQs%QWO\X[X\VYYc%dSTX\YO%t%mSX̂UT%TN%V%[VXS%UOVSXP̂q�%dSTX\YO%�
mSX̂UT%TN%SOQWO\T%[NS%WSXZVTO%VP_%[VnXYc%YX[Oq�%dSTX\YO%f%N[%TUO%�XSQT%bSNTN\NY%mWSNTO\TXNP%N[
WSNWOSTcq%VP_%dSTX\YO%fg%mWSNUX̀XTXNP%N[%_XQ\SXnXPVTXNPqr

MUO%_O\XQXNP%TN%�wdEM%WYVPPXP̂%WOSnXQQXNP%UVQ%̀OOP%TV]OP%UVZXP̂%SÔVS_%TN%TUO
WNYX\XOQ%VP_%WSNWNQVYQ%XP%TUO%hXYYXP̂_NP%kPXTVSc%lOZOYNWnOPT%bYVP%GVZO_%bNYX\XOQ
mGOWTOǹ OS%opp�q%VQ%XP\NSWNSVTO_%XPTN%TUO%hXYYXP̂_NP%iN\VY%bYVP%mopfoq%QOT%NRT%̀OYNas
XP\YR_XP̂%GRWWYOnOPTVSc%bYVPPXP̂%�RX_VP\Os%VP_%TN%VYY%SOYOZVPT%nVTOSXVY%\NPQX_OSVTXNPQs
XP\YR_XP̂%TUO%iNP_NP%bYVP%m�RYc%opffq%VP_%PVTXNPVY%̂RX_VP\Or

xHo

xH�

�xfy

�xf�

�xop

�xof

�xog

�xy�

EVTRSO%\NPQOSZVTXNP%\NPQX_OSVTXNPQ%VP_%O\NYN̂X\VY%VQQOQQnOPTQ

wOTOPTXNP%N[%O\NYN̂X\VY%[OVTRSOQ%VP_%\SOVTXNP%N[%POa%UV̀XTVTQ

EOa%_OZOYNWnOPT%nRQT%UVSnNPXQO%aXTU%TUO%OuXQTXP̂%QTSOOT%Q\OPOr

EOa%_OZOYNWnOPT%nRQT%XnWSNZO%NS%\NnWYOnOPT%TUO%\UVSV\TOS%N[%TUO
VSOVr
lVcYX̂UT%VP_%QRPYX̂UT%\NPQX_OSVTXNPQr

GXTXP̂s%̀RY]%VP_%WSNuXnXTc%N[%POa%̀RXY_XP̂QvOuTOPQXNPQr

wO�RXSOQ%POa%_OZOYNWnOPT%TN%OPQRSO%V_O�RVTO%YOZOYQ%N[%WSXZV\c%TN
POX̂ÙNRSQr
wOTOPTXNP%N[%TNWN̂SVWUX\VY%VP_%YVP_Q\VWO%[OVTRSOQ%VP_%WSNZXQXNP%N[

Page 12



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF

EFG

EFH

>6)(I),/%+#%&''$#J2I%K$!L),/

M#+)N)*!+)#,%+#%>6)(I),/%0#,+$!*+#$-

0#,+$#(%#N%=,J)$#,12,+!(%M6)-!,*2%N$#1%0#,-+$6*+)#,%O#$P

Q

:

R

STU%VWX%VYZ[\XY%]̂[\%_XẀ[\\[Ta%[\%bV\XY%Ta%]̂X%Y[̀Xa\[Ta\%_WTZ[YXY%Ta%]̂X%V__WTZXY
YWVc[ad\%V\%aÙ bXWXY%VbTZXe%f̂X%YXZXgT_̀ Xa]%̂XWXbh%V__WTZXY%̀U\]%bX%iTa\]WUi]XY
_WXi[\Xgh%[a%ViiTWYVaiX%c[]̂%]̂X%V__WTZXY%YWVc[ad\e%jah%YXZ[V][Ta%kWT̀ %]̂X\X%YWVc[ad\
WXlU[WX\%]̂X%cW[]]Xa%iTa\Xa]%Tk%]̂X%mTiVg%ngVaa[ad%jU]̂TW[]he

f̂X%V__g[iVa]oYXZXgT_XW%\̂TUgY%Xa\UWX%]̂V]%]̂X%\[]X%iTa\]WUi]TW%WXiX[ZX\%iT_[X\%Tk%Vgg
YWVc[ad\%V__WTZXY%VaY%iTaY[][Ta\o[akTẀV][ZX\%V]]VîXY%]T%]̂[\%_gVaa[ad%_XẀ[\\[Tae
pUW[ad%bU[gY[ad%iTa\]WUi][Ta%]̂X%aV̀ Xq%VYYWX\\%VaY%]XgX_̂TaX%aÙ bXW%Tk%]̂X%iTa]WVi]TW
r[aigUY[ad%Va%X̀ XWdXaih%]XgX_̂TaX%aÙ bXWs%\̂TUgY%bX%igXVWgh%Y[\_gVhXY%Ta%V%̂TVWY[ad
Z[\[bgX%kWT̀ %TU]\[YX%]̂X%\[]Xe

tU[\VaiX%kWT̀ %YX̀ Tg[][Ta%VaY%iTa\]WUi][Ta%cTWu\%[\%\UbvXi]%]T%iTa]WTg%UaYXW%f̂X%wTa]WTg
Tk%nTggU][Ta%ji]%Fxyzq%]̂X%wgXVa%j[W%ji]\%VaY%T]̂XW%WXgV]XY%gXd[\gV][Tae%Ea%_VW][iUgVWq%hTU
\̂TUgY%Xa\UWX%]̂V]%]̂X%kTggTc[ad%VWX%iT̀ _g[XY%c[]̂{|

je%pX̀ Tg[][Ta%VaY%iTa\]WUi][Ta%cTWu\%ĉ [î%VWX%VUY[bgX%V]%]̂X%\[]X%bTUaYVWh%\̂Vgg%Tagh%bX
iVWW[XY%TU]%bX]cXXa%]̂X%̂TUW\%Tk%}~e}}%VaY%F~e}}%̂TUW\%�TaYVh%]T%�W[YVh%VaY%bX]cXXa
]̂X%̂TUW\%Tk%}~e}}%̂TUW\%VaY%F�e}}%̂TUW\%Ta%�V]UWYVhe%tT%cTWu\%\̂Vgg%bX%iVWW[XY%TU]%Ta
�UaYVh\q%�Vau%TW%nUbg[i%�Tg[YVh\e

��F

��FF

���

��~

�z

�H

j�F�

j�Fz

j�FH

j�G

j�y

j�x

aXc%_gVa][ad%VaY%gVaY\iV_[ad%[a%YXZXgT_̀ Xa]%_WT_T\Vg\e
nWT]Xi][Ta%Tk%]̂X%îVWVi]XW%VaY%V̀ Xa[][X\%Tk%\UWWTUaY[ad%_WT_XW][X\
VaY%]̂X%gTiVg%VWXV
pXZXgT_̀ Xa]%[aZTgZ[ad%̂V�VWYTU\%\Ub\]VaiX\%VaY%iTa]V̀ [aV]XY
gVaY%|%WXlU[WX̀ Xa]%kTW%V̀ Xg[TWV][ZX%̀XV\UWX\
�U[gY[ad\%TW%U\X\%g[uXgh%]T%iVU\X%aT[\X%VaaThVaiX%|%̀[][dV][Ta
X̀V\UWX\
pXZXgT_̀ Xa]%g[uXgh%]T%WX\Ug]%[a%[aiWXV\XY%kgTTY%W[\u%YUX%]T%VYY[][TaVg
\UWkViX%cV]XW%WUa|Tkk%|%WXlU[WX̀ Xa]%kTW%V]]XaUV][Ta%̀XV\UWX\
nWT_T\Vg\%]̂V]%cTUgY%[aZTgZX%]̂X%gT\\%Tk%WXiWXV][TaVg%T_Xa%\_ViX

nWT_T\Vg\%]̂V]%[aZTgZX%]̂X%gT\\%Tk%\_TW]\q%gX[\UWXq%iT̀ Ùa[]hq
WXg[d[TU\q%iUg]UWVg%TW%Xa]XW]V[à Xa]%kVi[g[][X\
j�F�%EaiWXV\[ad%]̂X%XV\X%Tk%̀TZX̀ Xa]%kTW%kWV[g%VaY%XgYXWgh%_XT_gX
VaY%_XT_gX%c[]̂%Y[\Vb[g[][X\%[a%YXZXgT_̀ Xa]%\îX̀ X\%]̂WTUd̂
rĉ XWX%V__WT_W[V]Xs{%|%
r[s%p[Vg|V|W[YX%VaY%̀Tb[g[]h%bU\%\XWZ[iX\
r[[s%�̂T_̀ Tb[g[]h%\îX̀ X\
r[[[s%wTaZXa[Xa]%_VWu[ad%\_ViX\
r[Zs%pX\[da%Tk%WTVYq%kTT]cVhq%_VWu[ad%VaY%_XYX\]W[Va%VaY%\]WXX]
kUWa[]UWX%\îX̀ X\
tXc%YXZXgT_̀ Xa]%VaY%iVW%_VWu[ad%\]VaYVWY\e

nWTZ[\[Ta%Tk%WX\XWZXY%_VWu[ad%\_ViX\%kTW%Y[\VbgXY%_XW\Ta\

pXZXgT_̀ Xa]%_WT_T\Vg\%|%V\\X\\̀ Xa]%Tk%]WVkk[i%dXaXWV][Taq%[̀_Vi]
Ta%iTadX\][Ta%VaY%_Ubg[i%]WVa\_TW]%VZV[gVb[g[]h%VaY%iV_Vi[]h
wTa\[YXWV][Ta%Tk%]WVkk[i%dXaXWV]XY%bh%_WT_T\XY%YXZXgT_̀ Xa]\e

nWTZ[\[Ta%Tk%ihigX%WTU]X\q%iTa\[YXWV][Ta%Tk%ihig[\]\�%aXXY\%[a%YX\[da
Tk%̂[d̂cVh%[̀_WTZX̀ Xa]%\îX̀ X\q%_WTZ[\[Ta%Tk%ihigX%%_VWu[ad
kVi[g[][X\

Page 13



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG

EFH

EIJ

EIK

EKL

M)$2*+)#,!(%?)/,!/2

?2N2$!/2%0#,,2*+)#,-@%O!+2$%.#((6+)#,%2+*P

O#$Q-%!RR2*+),/%+52%.6S()*%T)/5N!U%3%V25)*(2%0$#--#W2$

O#$Q-%!RR2*+),/%+52%.6S()*%T)/5N!U%3%X2,2$!(

M!1!/2%+#%V2$/2%3%Y#$%0#6,*)(%;#!Z-[

4

\

]

^

98

_̀%abb%cdefg%hgcgijkgl%lmiech%fmno%pdiqf%fojbb%rg%ndckidbbgl%ec%ndstbejcng%peko%_iekefo
ukjcljil%vdlg%dw%xijnkeng%_u%yIIz{I||H̀

v̀%}mfk%gseffedcf%fojbb%rg%ndckidbbgl%ec%ndstbejcng%peko%kog%~j�di%dw%�dcldc�f%_gfk
xijnkeng%�meljcng�%�og%vdckidb%dw%lmfk%jcl%gseffedcf%wids%ndcfkimnkedc%jcl%lgsdbekedc̀

}̀%�d%rdcweigf%kojk%nigjkg%ljiq%fsdqg%di%cmefjcng%kd%bdnjb%igfelgckf̀

�dm%jig%jl�efgl%kd%ndcfmbk%kog%vdmcneb�f%�c�eidcsgckjb%xidkgnkedc%�cek
�ppp̀oebbechldc̀hd�̀mq�cdefg%�gb̀%|FzHy%Iy|Fyy�%di%kd%fggq%tiedi%jttid�jb%mclgi%ugnkedc
GF%dw%kog%vdckidb%dw%xdbbmkedc%ank%ew%�dm%jckenetjkg%jc�%lewwenmbk�%ec%njii�ech%dmk
ndcfkimnkedc%dkogi%kojc%pekoec%kog%cdisjb%pdiqech%odmif%fgk%dmk%ec%�a�%jrd�g�%jcl%r�
sgjcf%kojk%pdmbl%secesefg%lefkmirjcng%kd%jl�decech%tigsefgf̀

�dm%jig%jl�efgl%kojk%jc�%leignkedcjb%fehcjhg%dc%kog%oehopj�%ef%mcbjpwmb̀%xiedi%ndcfgck
wids%kog%vdmcneb�f%ukiggk%~jcjhgsgck%ugnkedc%ef%ig�meigl%ew%kog%lg�gbdtgi%pefogf%kd
gignk%leignkedcjb%fehcjhg%dc%jc�%oehopj�%mclgi%kog%ndckidb%dw%kog%vdmcneb̀

�dm%fodmbl%ndckjnk%�ojsgf%�jkgi%�kebekegf%jcl%kog%vdmcneb�f%_meblech%vdckidb%ugi�eng
ighjilech%jc�%tidtdfgl%ndccgnkedc%kd%j%tmrben%fgpgi%di%jc�%dkogi%tdfferbg%estjnk%kojk
kog%lg�gbdtsgck%ndmbl%oj�g%dc%bdnjb%wdmb%di%fmiwjng%pjkgi%fgpgif�%ecnbmlech%rmeblech%d�gi
j%tmrben%fgpgì%vdckjnk{%�%�og%�jfkg%�jkgi%_mfecgff%~jcjhgi�%�ojsgf%�jkgi%�kebekegf
tbn�%�gp%_mfecgff%vgckig�%�gp%_ielhg%�djl�%_igckwdil�%~ellbgfg��%��z%|��̀
_meblech%vdckidb%ugi�eng%�%J��|F�%ve�en%vgckig�%�eho%ukiggk�%��rielhg�%�_z%F��%�kgb̀
|FzHy%Iy|z|K%�%z|y%�%z|z�̀

�og%lg�gbdtsgck%ig�meigf%kog%wdisjkedc%dw%j%�goenmbji%nidffd�gi�%poeno%pebb%rg
ndcfkimnkgl%r�%kog%vdmcneb̀%%�oef%pdiq%ef%jbfd%fmr�gnk%kd%kog%effmech%dw%j%fgtjijkg%bengcng
kd%drfkimnk%di%dtgc%mt%kog%tmrben%oehopj�̀%%�di%wmikogi%ecwdisjkedc%jcl%jl�eng%ndckjnk{%�
�ehopj�f%~jeckgcjcng%�tgijkedcf�%K��|L�%ve�en%vgckig�%��rielhg�%�_z%F��`

a%bengcng%smfk%rg%drkjecgl%wids%kog%�ehopj�%amkodiek�%rgwdig%jc�%pdiqf%jig%njiiegl%dmk
dc%jc�%wddkpj��%njiiejhgpj��%�gihg%di%dkogi%bjcl%wdisech%tjik%dw%kog%tmrben%oehopj�̀
�oef%ecnbmlgf%kog%gignkedc%dw%kgstdiji�%fnjwwdblech�%odjilech%di%dkogi%jttjijkmf%ec
ndccgnkedc%peko%kog%lg�gbdtsgck%wdi%poeno%tbjccech%tgiseffedc%ef%ogigr�%hijckgl̀%%�di
wmikogi%ecwdisjkedc%jcl%jl�eng%ndckjnk{%�%�ehopj�f%~jeckgcjcng%�tgijkedcf�%K��|L�
ve�en%vgckig�%��rielhg�%�_z%F��

�og%vdmcneb%pebb%ignd�gi%wids%kog%jttbenjck%kog%ndfk%dw%oehopj�%jcl%wddkpj�%igtjeif�
ecnbmlech%ljsjhg%kd%hijff%�gihgf̀

vjig%fodmbl%rg%kjqgc%lmiech%kog%rmeblech%pdiqf%ogigr�%jttid�gl%kd%gcfmig%cd%ljsjhg
dnnmif%kd%kog%�gihg%di%wddktjkof%lmiech%ndcfkimnkedc̀%�goenbgf%lgbe�giech%sjkgiejbf%kd%koef
lg�gbdtsgck%fojbb%cdk%d�giielg%di%njmfg%ljsjhg%kd%kog%tmrben%wddkpj�̀%ac�%ljsjhg%pebb
ig�meig%kd%rg%sjlg%hddl%kd%kog%fjkefwjnkedc%dw%kog%vdmcneb%jcl%jk%kog%jttbenjck�f%g�tgcfg̀

�di%wmikogi%ecwdisjkedc%jcl%jl�eng%ndckjnk%�%�ehopj�f%~jeckgcjcng%�tgijkedcf�%vgckijb

Page 14



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG .#+2,+)!(%>)$H%I!J!$H-%K$#1%>6)(H),/-99

LM9 ?)+2%!,H%B#*!()+N

OPQR%STTUQVSWQXY%Z[USW[R%WX%S%\ZXS]Û%WZQSY_̀USZ%RQW[%aQWP%STTZXbQcSW[Û%deGf%P[VWSZ[R%Xg
T̀\UQV%XT[Y%RTSV[e%OP[%RQW[%QR%UXVSW[]%S]hSV[YW%WX%WP[%[SRW%Xg%iXY_c[S]%jZQcSẐ%kVPXXUl
WX%WP[%a[RW%Xg%iS̀Z[U%iSY[%SY]%WX%WP[%YXZWP%Xg%mXaSY%mXS]l%n[RW%oZŜWXYe%OP[
][p[UXTc[YW%RQW[%QYVÙ][R%SY%SZ[S%Xg%USY]%aQWPQY%WP[%_ZX̀Y]R%Xg%WP[%[bQRWQY_%iXY_c[S]
jZQcSẐ%kVPXXUl%WX%WP[%RX̀WPq[SRW%Xg%WP[%RVPXXU%\̀QU]QY_Re%

OP[%RQW[%QR%cSQYÛ%̀R[]%\̂%Z[RQ][YWR%gXZ%Z[VZ[SWQXYSU%T̀ZTXR[R%aQWP%S%T̀\UQV%ZQ_PW%Xg%aŜ
Z̀YYQY_%SUXY_%S%YXZWPqRX̀WP%SbQR%XY%WP[%a[RW[ZY%[]_[%Xg%WP[%RQW[e%

OP[%RQW[%QWR[Ug%QR%Z[USWQp[Û%gUSW%aQWP%UXVSUQR[]%cX̀Y]QY_%SUXY_%WP[%RX̀WP[ZY%\X̀Y]SẐ%SY]
RX̀WPq[SRW%VXZY[Z%SZ[Se%OP[%XT[Y%RTSV[%g[SẀZ[R%S%Ỳc\[Z%Xg%RT[VQc[Y%WZ[[R%aPQVP
VXYWZQ\̀W[%WX%WP[%pQR̀SU%Sc[YQŴ%SY]%[YpQZXYc[YWSU%r̀SUQŴ%Xg%WP[%SZ[Se%sXa[p[Zl%YXY[%Xg
WP[R[%SZ[%TZXW[VW[]%\̂%OZ[[%jZ[R[ZpSWQXY%tZ][ZR%uOjtve%OP[%VPSZSVW[Z%Xg%WP[%SZ[S%QR
g̀ZWP[Z%[YPSYV[]%\̂%XggqRQW[%WZ[[Rl%YXWS\Û%WX%WP[%YXZWPl%RX̀WP%SY]%a[RW%Xg%WP[%RQW[e%tWP[Z
WPSY%gXZ%cSQYW[YSYV[l%WP[Z[%QR%V̀ZZ[YWÛ%YX%p[PQV̀USZ%SVV[RR%WX%WP[%RQW[e

OX%WP[%YXZWPl%WP[%RQW[%WST[ZR%WXaSZ]R%WP[%[YWZSYV[%WX%iXY_c[S]%jZQcSẐ%kVPXXU%aQWP%WP[
wUXR[R%m[VZ[SWQXYSU%xZX̀Y]R%WX_[WP[Z%aQWP%WP[%kW%x[XZ_[R%y[S]XaR%WX%WP[%YXZWP%gXZcQY_
z%P[VWSZ[R%Xg%%XT[Y%TSZ{USY]%aPQVP%UQ[R%aQWPQY%WP[%n[RW%oZŜWXY%wXYR[ZpSWQXY%|Z[S%SY]
xZ[[Y%}[UW%USY]e%

iS̀Z[U%iSY[%QR%Qcc[]QSW[Û%S]hSV[YW%WX%WP[%RQW[%SY]%QR%S%ŴTQVSU%WaX%RWXZ[̂%Z[RQ][YWQSU%SZ[S
aQWP%S%RcSUU%RPXTTQY_%TSZS][%aQWP%gUSWW[]%][p[UXTc[YW%S\Xp[%aPQVP%][gQY[R%WP[%[SRW
\X̀Y]SẐ%aPQU[%mXaSY%mXS]%V̀Zp[R%SZX̀Y]%WP[%RX̀WP[ZY%[Y]%Xg%WP[%RQW[e%OP[%mXaSY

o[TXW%q%}UXV{%~l%sSZUQY_WXY%mXS]%o[TXWl%dG�%sSZUQY_WXY%mXS]l%sQUUQY_]XYl%yQ]]U[R[bl
�}f%f��%uO[U�%�d�z�%G���G�ve

OP[%STTUQVSYW%QR%S]pQR[]%WPSW%SŶ%gUSW�RPSUUXa%TQWVP[]%XZ%_Z[[Y%ZXXg%XY%\̀QU]QY_R%PSp[%WP[
TXW[YWQSU%WX%SWWZSVW%_̀UUR%gXZ%Y[RWQY_l%ZXXRWQY_%SY]%UXSgQY_%T̀ZTXR[Re%OP[%XaY[ZR�XVV̀TQ[ZR
Xg%WP[%\̀QU]QY_%c̀ RW%[YR̀Z[%WPSW%SUU%gUSW�RPSUUXa%TQWVP[]%ZXXgR%\[%VXYRWZ̀VW[]%WX%SUUXa
SVV[RR%WX%SUU%SZ[SR%\̂%gXXW%̀RQY_%T[ZcSY[YW%gQb[]%SVV[RR%RWSQZR%US]][ZR%XZ%RQcQUSZe
%
OP[%XaY[Z�XVV̀TQ[Z%c̀ RW%YXW%SUUXa%_̀UUR%WX%Y[RWl%ZXXRW%XZ%UXSg%XY%WP[%\̀QU]QY_e%wP[V{R
c̀ RW%\[%cS][%a[[{Û%XZ%RXXY[Z%Qg%\QZ]%SVWQpQŴ%]QVWSW[Rl%]̀ZQY_%WP[%\Z[[]QY_%R[SRXYe
t̀ WRQ][%Xg%WP[%\Z[[]QY_%R[SRXY%_̀UU%SVWQpQŴ%c̀ RW%\[%cXYQWXZ[]%SY]%WP[%ZXXg%VP[V{[]
Z[_̀USZÛ%WX%[YR̀Z[%WPSW%_̀UUR%]X%YXW%̀WQUQR[%WP[%ZXXge%%|Ŷ%_̀UUR%gX̀Y]%Y[RWQY_l%ZXXRWQY_%XZ
UXSgQY_%c̀ RW%\[%]QRT[ZR[]%\̂%WP[%XaY[Z�XVV̀TQ[Z%aP[Y%][W[VW[]%XZ%aP[Y%Z[r̀[RW[]%\̂
}||%|QZRQ][%tT[ZSWQXYR%RWSgge%EY%RXc[%QYRWSYV[R%QW%cŜ%\[%Y[V[RRSẐ%WX%VXYWSVW%}||
|QZRQ][%tT[ZSWQXYR%RWSgg%\[gXZ[%\QZ]%]QRT[ZRSU%WS{[R%TUSV[e%OP[%VXYWSVW%aX̀U]%\[%xSẐ
s̀ ]RXYl%OP[%o[p[UXTc[YW%|RR̀ZSYV[%o[UQp[Z[Z%gXZ%s[SWPZXa%|QZTXZW%XY%�G�%����%F��ze%
%
OP[%XaY[Z�XVV̀TQ[Z%c̀ RW%Z[cXp[%SŶ%Y[RWR%XZ%[__R%gX̀Y]%XY%WP[%ZXXge%OP[%\Z[[]QY_
R[SRXY%gXZ%_̀UUR%ŴTQVSUÛ%Z̀YR%gZXc%ySZVP%WX%�̀Y[e%OP[%XaY[Z�XVV̀TQ[Z%c̀ RW%X\WSQY%WP[
STTZXTZQSW[%UQV[YV[R%aP[Z[%STTUQVS\U[%gZXc%�SẀZSU%�Y_USY]%\[gXZ[%WP[%Z[cXpSU%Xg%Y[RWR
SY]%[__Re%�XZ%g̀ZWP[Z%QYgXZcSWQXY%TU[SR[%R[[%WP[%SWWSVP[]%|]pQV[%�XW[%�%q%�jXW[YWQSU%}QZ]
sS�SZ]R%�ZXc%}̀QU]QY_%o[RQ_Y�

LM 0��?C�=;&<C��?

Page 15



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGH%IJKLMN%OPJHQ%MH%LPNRSQT%UFPGMVQVSLW%PV%SXQ%HPJSXQFV%HMTQ%PY%SXQ%ZJVNSMPV%PY%[RJFQL
LRVQ%\MSX%]P\RV%]PRT̂%

_XQFQ%RFQ%KJH%HSPUH%HQF̀MVa%SXQ%bc%KJH%FPJSQ%MV%SXQ%̀MNMVMSW%PY%SXQ%HMSQ%\MSX%dQHS%eFRWSPV
]RML\RW%fSRSMPV%KQMVa%RUUFPgMGRSQLW%ĥijG%YFPG%SXQ%HMSQ%RVT%KQMVa%QVXRVNQT%KW%kFPHHFRML
HQF̀MNQH%YFPG%ilhm̂%_XQ%HMSQ%XRH%R%IJKLMN%_FRVHUPFS%ENNQHHMKMLMSW%[Q̀QL%nI_E[o%PY%hK%nPV%R
HNRLQ%PY%h%SP%pq%\XQFQ%p%MH%SXQ%GPHS%RNNQHHMKLQô

rs7 .$#'#-2t%?*5212

uRNjaFPJVT
_XMH%FQUPFS%FQLRSQH%SP%SXQ%UFPUPHQT%TQ̀QLPUGQVS%PY%R%VQ\%YM̀Q%YPFG%PY%QVSFW%ZJVMPF%HNXPPL
YPF%UFMGRFW%QTJNRSMPV%MV%dQHS%eFRWSPVq%\XMNX%MH%URFS%PY%SXQ%kPJVNMLvH%IFMGRFW%fNXPPL
wgURVHMPV%IFPaFRGGQ̂%_XMH%UFPaFRGGQ%HQQjH%SP%HRSMHYW%SXQ%QTJNRSMPVRL%VQQTH%MTQVSMYMQT
PV%Q̀MTQVNQ%UFP̀MTQT%KW%SXQ%xFQRSQF%[PVTPV%EJSXPFMSW%nx[Eo%RVT%SXQ%yYYMNQ%PY%zRSMPVRL
fSRSMHSMNH%nyzfo%RVT%HQQjH%SP%GQQS%SXQ%QTJNRSMPVRL%VQQTH%PY%HSJTQVSH%RS%SXMH%LQ̀QL%GRMVLW
SXFPJaX%SXQ%QgURVHMPV%PY%QgMHSMVa%QTJNRSMPVRL%YRNMLMSMQH%SPaQSXQF%\MSX%SXQ%QFQNSMPV%PY%SXFQQ
VQ\%HNXPPLĤ%_XQ%UFPaFRGGQ%SP%QgSQVT%QgMHSMVa%HNXPPLH%XRH%RLFQRTW%KQQV%NPGULQSQT%MV
dQHS%eFRWSPV%RVT%SP%GQQS%SXQ%MTQVSMYMQT%VQQTH%YPF%YJFSXQF%UFMGRFW%QTJNRSMPV%MV%dQHS
eFRWSPV%R%VQ\%HNXPPL%MH%FQ{JMFQT%MV%SXQ%RFQR̂%_XMH%UFPUPHRL%XRH%SXQFQYPFQ%KQQV%HJKGMSSQT
KW%OMLLMVaTPV%kPJVNML%MV%MSH%NRURNMSW%RH%HUPVHPF%PY%SXQ%HNXPPL̂%

IFPUPHRL
|JLL%ULRVVMVa%UQFGMHHMPV%MH%HPJaXS%YPF%SXQ%QFQNSMPV%PY%R%VQ\%S\P%HSPFQW%}JVMPF%fNXPPL%nYM̀Q
YPFGH%PY%QVSFWo%MVNLJTMVa%VQ\%̀QXMNJLRF%RVT%UQTQHSFMRV%RNNQHHQHq%RLSQFRSMPVH%SP%RV%QgMHSMVa
YPPSURSXq%NFQRSMPV%PY%UMNj~JU�TFPU~PYY%RFQRq%RHHPNMRSQT%NRF%URFjMVaq%LRVTHNRUMVaq
ULRWaFPJVTq%UFP̀MHMPV%PY%R%�JLSM~bHQ%xRGQH%EFQR%n�bxEo%RVT%RVNMLLRFW%TQ̀QLPUGQVSq%PV
SXQ%aFQQV%HURNQ%SP%SXQ%\QHS%PY%[RJFQL%[RVQ̂

_XQ%YM̀Q%YPFG%PY%QVSFW%ZJVMPF%HNXPPL%\PJLT%KQ%NRURKLQ%PY%RNNPGGPTRSMVa%JU%SP%pll
HSJTQVSHq%ULJH%R%fwz�f]I%nfUQNMRL%wTJNRSMPVRL%]QHPJFNQH%IFP̀MHMPVo%JVMS%YPF
RUUFPgMGRSQLW%hi%UJUMLH%\MSX%HUQNMRL%QTJNRSMPV%VQQTĤ%_XQ%UFPUPHRLH%\PJLT%QgUQNS%SP%HQQ
SXQ%VJGKQF%PY%HSRYY%\PFjMVa%YFPG%SXQ%HNXPPL%JU%SP%R%GRgMGJG%PY%��%YJLL%SMGQ%QGULPWQQH
PV%SXQ%KRHMH%PY%SXQ%HNXPPL%PUQVMVa%XPJFH%UFPUPHQT%SP%KQ%l�llX%~h�llX%�PVTRWH%SP
|FMTRWH%RVT%lmllX%SP%h�llX%PV%fRSJFTRWH%\MSX%R%GRgMGJG%QHSMGRSQT%pi%nNPGKMVQT%YJLL
RVT%URFS%SMGQo%QGULPWQQH%PV~HMSQ%RS%RVW%PVQ%SMGQ̂%

_XQ%KJMLTMVa%\PJLT%KQ%_~HXRUQT%\MSX%SXQ%HNXPPL%YFPVS%QLQ̀RSMPV%HQS%URFRLLQL%SP%[RJFQL%[RVQ
\MSX%SXQ%YLRVjH%HQS%RS%FMaXS%RVaLQH%HP%SXRS%SXQ%GRMV%KJLj%PY%SXQ%KJMLTMVa%\PJLT%KQ%MV%SXQ
HQNSMPVH%SP%SXQ%YFPVS%RVT%FQRF̂%_XQ%UFPUPHQT%KJMLTMVa%\PJLT%KQ%NQVSFRLLW%LPNRSQT%\MSXMV%SXQ
HMSQ%RVT%S\P%HSPFQWH%MV%XQMaXS%\MSX%R%FMHMVa%YLRS%FPPY%UFPYMLQ%SXRS%FQRTH%RH%R%HXRLLP\%RFNX%\MSX
RV%RUQg%RS%MSH%NQVSFQ%HQS%RS%m%GQSFQH%XQMaXŜ

_XQ%KJMLTMVa%\PJLT%XR̀Q%R%YFPVSRaQ%\MSX%R%GRgMGJG%LQVaSX%PY%mh%GQSFQH%nYFPVSMVa%[RJFQL
[RVQo%RVT%h�%GQSFQH%nRLPVa%]P\RV%]PRToq%RLSXPJaX%SXQ%KJLj%PY%SXQ%HNXPPLvH%YRNRTQ%MH
vKFPjQVv%MVSP%SXFQQ%QLQGQVSH%HQS%\MSX%̀RFWMVa%TQaFQQH%PY%UFPgMGMSW%SP%[RJFQL%[RVQ%RVT
RFSMYMNMRLLW%HQURFRSQT%KW%HSQUUQT%MV%QLQGQVSĤ%_XQ%FQRF%UFPZQNSMVa%LMGK%PY%SXQ%KJMLTMVa%\PJLT
KQ%NQVSFRLLW%LPNRSQT%RVT%URFS%PVQq%URFS%S\P%HSPFQWH%MV%XQMaXS%RH%SP%QgSQVT%SXQ%KJMLTMVa%SP
SXQ%\QHS%KW%R%YJFSXQF%hc%GQSFQĤ%

_XQ%HNXPPL%KJMLTMVa%MSHQLY%MH%UFPUPHQT%\MSX%R%NPGKMVRSMPV%PY%YRNMVa%KFMNj\PFjq%SMGKQF
NLRTTMVa%RVT%̀QFSMNRL%SMGKQF%\QRSXQFKPRFTMVâ%�V%RTTMSMPVq%NPLPJFQT%LRGMVRSQT%KPRFT%YMVH
HQS%̀QFSMNRLLW%RTZRNQVS%SP%SXQ%YQVQHSFRSMPV%MV%HQVHMSM̀Q%UPHMSMPVH%\MSXMV%SXQ%YFPVS%RVT%FQRF
QLQ̀RSMPVH%YJFSXQF%RFSMNJLRSQ%SXQ%QLQ̀RSMPVH%RVT%GRgMGMHQ%PUUPFSJVMSMQH%YPF%SQGUQFRSJFQ

Page 16



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHG%IJ%KL%MHGNILOJ%MPQKKIKR%FIJSLHT%SFQS%ULOPV%WG%LX%HGPGNQKUG%SL%SFG%UOHHGKS%QMMPIUQSILKY

:Z .(!,,),/%.#()*)2-%!,[%?+!,[!$[-

HGROPQSILK%QKV%JFQVIKR%\ISFIK%SFG%WOIPVIKRY

EFG%WQJIU%PQTLOS%\LOPV%ULKJIJS%LX%S\L%KLY%S\L%JSLHGT%SGQUFIKR%\IKRJ%UL]MHIJIKR%̂_
UPQJJHLL]J̀%]OJIU%HLL]̀%abÈ%JSOVIL%QKV%PIWHQHT̀%JSQXX%HLL]J̀%SFGHQMT%HLL]J%QKV%QKUIPPQHT
XQUIPISIGJ%JOUF%QJ%JSQXX%HLL]J̀%FTRIGKG%HLL]J̀%cbJ%QKV%JSLHGJY%cISFIK%ISJ%ULHG%SFG%JUFLLP
MHLNIVGJ%Q%PQHRG%VLOWPG%FGIRFS%]QIK%FQPP%QHHQKRGV%QJ%Q%XPGdIWPG%UGKSHQP%JMQUG%\ISF%QK
QVeQUGKS%J]QPPGH%FQPP%QKV%fISUFGK%SFQS%\LOPV%MHLNIVG%QVQMSQWPG%UQSGHIKR̀%MGHXLH]QKUG%QKV
LMGK%MPQK%PGQHKIKRY%EFG%JMLHSJ%FQPP%\LOPV%WG%VGJIRKGV%SL%WG%JGMQHQSGV%XHL]%SFG%J]QPPGH
FQPP%XLH%JI]OPSQKGLOJ%IKVGMGKVGKS%OJGY%g%HLLX%SGHHQUG%XLH%LOSVLLH%PGQHKIKR%IJ%MHLMLJGV%SL
SFG%\GJS%hHGQHi%LX%SFG%WOIPVIKR%\ISF%QUUGJJ%XHL]%SFG%jIWHQHTY%

g%kOPSI%lJG%mQ]GJ%gHGQ%IJ%MHLMLJGV%QVeQUGKS%SL%SFG%KLHSF%\GJS%LX%SFG%JUFLLP%WOIPVIKR%QKV
SFG%OJG%LX%SFIJ%XQUIPIST%\LOPV%WG%JFQHGV%\ISF%MOMIPJ%QSSGKVIKR%jLKR]GQV%nHI]QHT%oUFLLPY

EFG%MHLMLJGV%MQHfIKR%PQTLOS%XLH%SFG%JUFLLP%QI]J%SL%JGMQHQSG%JSQXX%QKV%JSOVGKSp
LMGHQSILKQPp%NIJISLHJ%UIHUOPQSILK%QHGQJ%WT%ULKUGKSHQSIKR%_̂%MQHfIKR%JMQUGJ%\ISFIK%Q%JSQXX
MQHfIKR%qLKG%SL%SFG%KLHSF%LX%SFG%JUFLLP%WOIPVIKR%hQUUGJJGV%XHL]%SFG%GdIJSIKR%QUUGJJ%SL
jLKR]GQV%nHI]QHT%oUFLLPi%QKV%̂_%MQHfIKR%WQTJ%\ISFIK%Q%MOMIP%VHLM%LXXp%MIUf%OM%QHGQ%QKV
NIJISLHJ%r%LMGHQSILKQP%NGFIUPGJ%qLKGJ%LK%SFG%JLOSFGHK%GKV%LX%SFG%JISG%hQUUGJJGV%NIQ%sL\QK
sLQVì%QPPL\IKR%XLH%Q%SLSQP%LX%tt%MQHfIKR%JMQUGJ%SL%WG%MHLNIVGV̀%IKUPOVIKR%MHLNIJILK%LX
VIJQWPGV%MQHfIKRY%g%KG\%NGFIUOPQH%QUUGJJ%\LOPV%WG%MHLNIVGV%XHL]%sL\QK%sLQV%QKV
QUUGJJ%SL%WLSF%MQHfIKR%QHGQJ%\LOPV%WG%NIQ%RQSGV%QUUGJJY%

EFG%QMMPIUQKS%QPJL%IKSGKVJ%SL%I]MPG]GKS%Q%mHGGK%EHQNGP%nPQK%\FIUF%IKUPOVGJ%OJG%LX%JSQXX
UQH%MQHfIKR%QKV%I]MPG]GKSIKR%Q%MGH]IS%QPPLUQSILK%JTJSG]%SL%MHILHISIJG%SFLJG%\ISF%Q%RGKOIKG
KGGV%SL%VHING%SL%\LHf%hSFLJG%\ISF%Q%VIJQWIPIST%LH%\ISF%Q%UQHIKR%HGJMLKJIWIPISTi%QJ%SL
GKULOHQRG%QKV%IKUHGQJG%SFG%MGHUGKSQRG%LX%KLKuUQH%]LVG%SHIMJ%XLH%SFG%JUFLLPY

EFG%]QIK%MGVGJSHIQK%GKSHQKUG%SL%SFG%JISG%\LOPV%WG%XHL]%QVeQUGKS%SL%SFG%sL\QK%sLQV%\ISF
SFG%WLOKVQHT%QKV%QUUGJJ%RQSGJ%JGS%WQUf%SL%GQJG%MGVGJSHIQK%]LNG]GKSJY%g%XOHSFGH
JGRHGRHQSGV%MGVGJSHIQK%QUUGJJ%XHL]%SFG%\GJSGHK%GKV%LX%cIJG%jQKG%QKV%QPLKRJIVG%SFG
MHLMGHSIGJ%QS%KLJYvw%SL%vx%sL\QK%sLQV%\LOPV%QPJL%WG%QNQIPQWPG%LK%SFG%JLOSF%\GJSGHK
ULHKGH%LX%SFG%JISGY

nEwYyzw

nEwYzkw

nEwYzk̂

nEwYzk{

ĥ|ŵi%yOIPS%zKNIHLK]GKS

ĥ|ŵi%bPI]QSG%bFQKRG%gVQMSQSILK%QKV%kISIRQSILK

ĥ|ŵi%mHGGK%yGPS̀%kGSHLMLPISQK%}MGK%jQKV%QKV%mHGGK%bFQIKJ

ĥ|ŵi%}MGK%oMQUG%QKV%aKXLH]QP%sGUHGQSILK

A~.%�%B~�%~2-)/,!+)#,%!,[%B#,[#,%.(!,

EFG%XLPPL\IKR%l�n%nLPIUIGJ%QHG%ULKJIVGHGV%HGPGNQKS%SL%SFG%QMMPIUQSILK�u

nQHS%w%nLPIUIGJ�

�Z� ;2(2�!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$�

0#112,+%#,%;2(2�!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$�

Page 17



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJK

EFGHIJL

EFGHIJM

NOPGOQ%RSTTU%VWXY%JZ[Z\]̂ ][_

NOPGOQ%̀WTUWa]bXW_c%Z[U%d]TST\WeZS%fT[X]baZ_WT[

NOPGOQ%gZ[Uh%iZ_]bh%jWb%Z[U%kTWX]

IfO

Ifl

ÌGm

ÌGn

ÌOP

ÌOG

ÌOo

ÌmM

pIG

pIGG

pIm

pIM

Vo

Vl

jJGm

jJGo

jJGl

jJO

jJL

jJn

kZ_qb]%eT[X]baZ_WT[%eT[XWU]bZ_WT[X%Z[U%]eTST\WeZS%ZXX]XX̂ ][_X

V]_][_WT[%Tr%]eTST\WeZS%r]Z_qb]X%Z[U%eb]Z_WT[%Tr%[]s%tZuW_Z_X

k]s%U]a]STv̂ ][_%̂qX_%tZb̂T[WX]%sW_t%_t]%]wWX_W[\%X_b]]_%Xe][]H

k]s%U]a]STv̂ ][_%̂qX_%ŴvbTa]%Tb%eT̂ vS]̂ ][_%_t]%etZbZe_]b%Tr%_t]%Zb]ZH

xZcSW\t_%Z[U%Xq[SW\t_%eT[XWU]bZ_WT[XH

yW_W[\h%uqSY%Z[U%vbTwŴW_c%Tr%[]s%uqWSUW[\Xz]w_][XWT[XH

V]{qWb]X%[]s%U]a]STv̂ ][_%_T%][Xqb]%ZU]{qZ_]%S]a]SX%Tr%vbWaZec%_T%[]W\tuTqbXH

V]_][_WT[%Tr%_TvT\bZvtWeZS%Z[U%SZ[UXeZv]%r]Z_qb]X%Z[U%vbTaWXWT[%Tr%[]s%vSZ[_W[\
Z[U%SZ[UXeZvW[\%W[%U]a]STv̂ ][_%vbTvTXZSXH

EbT_]e_WT[%Tr%_t]%etZbZe_]b%Z[U%Ẑ ][W_W]X%Tr%XqbbTq[UW[\%vbTv]b_W]X%Z[U%_t]%STeZS
Zb]Z

x]a]STv̂ ][_%W[aTSaW[\%tZ|ZbUTqX%XquX_Z[e]X%Z[U%eT[_Ẑ W[Z_]U%SZ[U%}
b]{qWb]̂ ][_%rTb%Ẑ ]SWTbZ_Wa]%̂]ZXqb]X

q̀WSUW[\X%Tb%qX]X%SWY]Sc%_T%eZqX]%[TWX]%Z[[TcZ[e]%}%̂W_W\Z_WT[%̂]ZXqb]X

x]a]STv̂ ][_%SWY]Sc%_T%b]XqS_%W[%W[eb]ZX]U%rSTTU%bWXY%Uq]%_T%ZUUW_WT[ZS%XqbrZe]%sZ_]b
bq[}Trr%}%b]{qWb]̂ ][_%rTb%Z__][qZ_WT[%̂]ZXqb]X

EbTvTXZSX%_tZ_%sTqSU%W[aTSa]%_t]%STXX%Tr%b]eb]Z_WT[ZS%Tv][%XvZe]

EbTvTXZSX%_tZ_%W[aTSa]%_t]%STXX%Tr%XvTb_Xh%S]WXqb]h%eT̂ q̂[W_ch%b]SW\WTqXh%eqS_qbZS%Tb
][_]b_ZW[̂ ][_%rZeWSW_W]X

jJGm%~[eb]ZXW[\%_t]%]ZX]%Tr%̂Ta]̂ ][_%rTb%rbZWS%Z[U%]SU]bSc%v]TvS]%Z[U%v]TvS]
sW_t%UWXZuWSW_W]X%W[%U]a]STv̂ ][_%Xet]̂ ]X%_tbTq\t%Nst]b]%ZvvbTvbWZ_]Q�%}%
NWQ%xWZS}Z}bWU]%Z[U%̂TuWSW_c%uqX%X]baWe]X
NWWQ%ytTv̂ TuWSW_c%Xet]̂ ]X
NWWWQ%fT[a][W][_%vZbYW[\%XvZe]X
NWaQ%x]XW\[%Tr%bTZUh%rTT_sZch%vZbYW[\%Z[U%v]U]X_bWZ[%Z[U%X_b]]_%rqb[W_qb]%Xet]̂ ]X

k]s%U]a]STv̂ ][_%Z[U%eZb%vZbYW[\%X_Z[UZbUXH

EbTaWXWT[%Tr%b]X]ba]U%vZbYW[\%XvZe]X%rTb%UWXZuS]U%v]bXT[X

x]a]STv̂ ][_%vbTvTXZSX%}%ZXX]XX̂ ][_%Tr%_bZrrWe%\][]bZ_WT[h%ŴvZe_%T[%eT[\]X_WT[
Z[U%vquSWe%_bZ[XvTb_%ZaZWSZuWSW_c%Z[U%eZvZeW_c

fT[XWU]bZ_WT[%Tr%_bZrrWe%\][]bZ_]U%uc%vbTvTX]U%U]a]STv̂ ][_XH

EbTaWXWT[%Tr%eceS]%bTq_]Xh%eT[XWU]bZ_WT[%Tr%eceSWX_X�%[]]UX%W[%U]XW\[%Tr%tW\tsZc
ŴvbTa]̂ ][_%Xet]̂ ]Xh%vbTaWXWT[%Tr%eceS]%%vZbYW[\%rZeWSW_W]X

EZb_%O%ETSWeW]X�

kT_%ZvvSWeZuS]

&��2$+)-212,+%!,�%?)+2%�#+)*2��

Page 18



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

7:+5%E6,2%789:FG9 HIJKLMNOKPKQM%RSTNLU%VWMKXY

Z[M%WTT\N]Ŵ\KFG7 _NMK%Z[MN]K%RSTNLU%VWMKXY

4G 0#,-6(+!+)#,-

=̀+2$,!(%0#,-6(+22-

_NMK%Z[MN]KX%RLK]MKI%abLI%cdQK%eafg
hLKOO%HIJKLMNOKPKQMX%abLI%cdQK%eafg

_[PK%iej%QKNkl̂[dLNQk%l[dOKl[\IOm%WPKQNMU%kL[dTOm%WQI%\[]W\%̂dONQKOOKO%nKLK%Q[MNoNKI%[o%MlK
TL[T[OW\%[Q%epMl%qWU%eafg%nNMl%MlK%][QOd\MWMN[Q%TKLN[I%KQINQk%[Q%fpMl%cdQK%eafgr%H%INOT\WU%[o%MlK
TL[T[OW\O%nWO%ONPd\MWQK[dO\U%T\W]KI%NQ%sKOM%VLWUM[Q%tN̂LWLUr

ulK%][QOd\MWMN[Q%TKLN[I%nWO%Od̂OKvdKQM\U%KSMKQIKI%M[%gMl%cd\U%eafgm%nlN]l%NQJ[\JKI%MlK%KLK]MN[Q%[o
W%Q[MN]K%NQ%W%TL[PNQKQM%\[]WMN[Q%NQ%sKOM%VLWUM[QwO%tN̂LWLU%WQI%W%Q[MN]K%NQ%MlK%oL[QM%TWkK%[o%MlK
x[dQ]N\wO%nK̂ONMKr

_[%oWL%ba%\KMMKLO%lWJK%̂KKQ%LK]KNJKI%[̂yK]MNQk%M[%MlK%TL[T[OW\O%WQI%g%\KMMKLO%][PPKQMNQk%[Q%MlK
TL[T[OW\Or%

ulK%\KMMKLO%NQ%[̂yK]MN[Q%WQI%][PPKQMNQk%[Q%MlK%WTT\N]WMN[Q%LWNOK%MlK%o[\\[nNQk%][Q]KLQOX
zN{%ulK%TL[T[OW\%n[d\I%NQJ[\JK%MlK%\[OO%[o%kLKKQ%[TKQ%OTW]K%WQI%MLKKO%
zNN{%RSNOMNQk%WQI%][PPNMMKI%O]l[[\%KSTWQON[QO%WLK%OdooN]NKQM%M[%PKKM%MlK%QKKI%WQI%vdKOMN[QO%MlK
WTT\N]WQMO%KJNIKQ]K%[Q%MlNOr
zNNN{%|NKn%MlWM%KSNOMNQk%O]l[[\O%K\OKnlKLK%Ol[d\I%̂K%KSMKQIKI%NQOMKWI%zNQ%TWLMN]d\WL%nNMlNQ%MlK
WIyW]KQM%t[QkPKWI%hLNPWLU%O]l[[\%kL[dQIO{
zNJ{%}WJK%IKMLNPKQMW\%NPTW]M%[Q%MlK%]lWLW]MKL%WQI%WTTKWLWQ]K%[o%MlK%WLKW
zJ{%Z[NOK%WQI%WNL%T[\\dMN[Q
zJN{%uLWooN]%NPTW]MO%WQI%TWL~NQkm%NQOdooN]NKQM%]WL%OTW]KO%nNMlNQ%MlK%IL[T%[oo�%TN]~%dT%oW]N\NMUm%NQ]\dINQk
][Q]KLQO%nNMl%MlK%NPTW]MO%[o%MlK%TL[T[OKI%O]l[[\%NQ%][P̂ NQWMN[Q%nNMl%MlK%NPTW]MO%[o%MlK%KSNOMNQk
O]l[[\
zJNN{%}NklnWUm%TKIKOMLNWQ%WQI%]U]\NOM%OWoKMU
zJNNN{%�PTW]M%[Q%̂dO%o\[n
zNS{%ulK%TL[T[OW\%n[d\I%̂K%IKMLNPKQMW\%M[%MlK%LK]LKWMN[QW\%dOK%[o%MlK%TWL~m%nlN]l%NO%dOKI%̂U%\[]W\
TK[T\K%o[L%W%Pd\MNMdIK%[o%LK]LKWMN[QW\%TdLT[OKOm%NQ]\dINQk%I[k%nW\~NQkr
zS{%ulK%TL[T[OW\%nN\\%\KWI%M[%MlK%\[OO%[o%ONkQNoN]WQM%MLKKO%WQI%̂K%lWLPod\%M[%K][\[kU%WQI%W%nNIK
LWQkK%[o%nN\I\NoK
zSN{%�PTW]M%[Q%lKW\Ml%WQI%nK\\%̂KNQk%[o%LKONIKQMO
zSNN{%�dKOMN[Q%MlK%WIKvdW]U%[o%MlK%][QOd\MWMN[Q%TL[]KOO%LKkWLINQk%MlK%dOK%[o%MlK%NQMKLQKM%M[%Od̂PNM
LKOT[QOKO%WQI%MNPKoLWPKO%o[L%LKOT[QOKr
zSNNN{%ulK%TL[T[OW\%n[d\I%kNJK%LNOK%M[%odLMlKL%WQMNYO[]NW\%̂KlWJN[dL
zSNJ{%�K\NKJK%MlNO%Ol[d\I%̂K%TdM%M[%MlK%\[]W\%LKONIKQMO%NQ%W%Td̂\N]%PKKMNQk%M[%WNL%MlKNL%JNKnOr
zSJ{%�PTW]MO%oL[P%][QOMLd]MN[Q%n[L~O
zSJN{%hL[T[OW\%nN\\%\KWI%M[%odLMlKL%OK][QIWLU%KId]WMN[Q%oW]N\NMNKO%̂KNQk%LKvdNLKI
zSJNN{%x[Q]KLQO%LKkWLINQk%MlK%\[OO%[o%W%LNklM%[o%nWU
zSJNNN{%�PTW]M%TL[TKLMU%TLN]KO%WQI%MlKLKo[LK%IK]LKWOK%MlK%JW\dK%[o%PWQU%TK[T\KO%l[PKO
zSNS{%tWQK%̂KMnKKQ%Q[Or%ff�%WQI%ffj%sNOK%tWQK%Ol[d\I%Q[M%̂K%LKY[TKQKI

f%TKMNMN[Q%[o%[̂yK]MN[Q%nNMl%p�%ONkQWMdLKO%lWO%̂KKQ%LK]KNJKI%[̂yK]MNQk%[Q%MlK%o[\\[nNQk%kL[dQIOX
zSS{%HP[dQM%[o%MLWooN]%WQI%TWL~NQk%][QkKOMN[Q%]LKWMKI%̂U%MlK%O]lKPK%WQI%MlK%NPTW]M%[Q%\[]W\
LKONIKQMO%WQI%PWy[L%L[WIO%NQ%MlK%JN]NQNMU
zSSN{%�QWIKvdWMK%TWL~NQk%TL[JNON[Q%

Page 19



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFFGGH%IJKLMGJN%JO%PQJPJRST%NSU%LKKSRR%QSVLMSR%PJJQVW%MJ%SFGRMGNX%LKKSRR%MJ%IJNXYSLT%ZQGYLQW
[K\JJV
EFFGGGH%ZQJPJRST%VJKLMGJN%OJQ%M\S%ST]KLMGJNLV%OLKGVGMW%UGVV%QSR]VM%GN%VJRR%JO%VLNT%NSSTST%OJQ%\GX\ULW
GYPQĴSYSNMR
EFFĜH%_NKQSLRST%LGQ̀%NJGRS%LNT%T]RM%PJVV]MGJN%OQJY%SFMQL%MQLOOGK
EFF̂H%ZJMSNMGLV%TSMQGYSNMLV%GYPLKM%JN%O]M]QS%P]PGVR%T]S%MJ%LGQKQLOM%NJGRS%LRRJKGLMST%UGM\%\SLM\QJU
aGQPJQM%LKMĜGMWb

a%VSMMSQ%\LR%LVRJ%cSSN%QSKSĜST%OQJY%dJ\N%eKfJNNSVV%eZ%QLGRGNX%M\S%OJVVJUGNX%KJNKSQNRg
_%UGR\%MJ%h]SQW%U\W%M\GR%RGMS%ULR%K\JRSN%U\SN%M\S%QSKSNM%VLQXS%RKLVS%\J]RGNX%TŜSVJPYSNM%RGMSR
KJNMLGNGNX%M\S%YLGN%XQJUM\%GN%K\GVT%PJP]VLMGJN%LQS%SVRSU\SQS%GN%M\S%ULQT%LNT%RJYS%TGRMLNKS%OQJY
M\GR%RGMSb%i\GR%UGVV%GNŜGMLcVW%QSR]VM%GN%L%VLQXS%PQJPJQMGJN%JO%M\S%P]PGVR%LMMSNTGNX%M\S%NSU%RK\JJV
MQL̂SVVGNX%RJYS%TGRMLNKS%LNT%YJRM%VGjSVW%cW%KLQb%_%LY%KJNKSQNST%M\SQSOJQS%LcJ]M%M\S%GNKQSLRS%GN
MQLOOGK%GN%LN%LVQSLTW%c]RW%QJLT%RWRMSY%LQJ]NT%IL]QSV%ILNS̀%LNT%M\S%GYPLKM%M\GR%UGVV%\L̂S%JN%QJLT
RLOSMẀ%KJNXSRMGJN%LNT%LGQ%PJVV]MGJNb%_O%M\GR%LPPVGKLMGJN%GR%MJ%PQJKSST%M\SQS%GR%L%RGXNGOGKLNM%NSST%MJ
SFPVJQS%U\LM%PJMSNMGLV%M\SQS%GR%OJQ%SOOSKMĜS%MQLOOGK%KLVYGNX%YSLR]QSR%MJ%LTTQSRR%M\S%QJLT%RLOSMW%LNT
KJNXSRMGJN%GRR]SR%LNT%RPSKGOGK%YSLR]QSR%MJ%LTTQSRR%LGQ%PJVV]MGJN%GN%M\GR%\SL̂GVW%PJVV]MST%LQSLb%_
UJ]VT%LVRJ%UGR\%MJ%h]SQW%U\LM%KJNR]VMLMGJN%\LR%cSSN%]NTSQMLjSN%MJ%O]VVW%GNOJQY%LNT%MLjS%GNMJ
LKKJ]NM%M\S%̂GSUR%JO%VJKLV%QSRGTSNMR%LNT%SFGRMGNX%VJKLV%RK\JJVRb

a%VSMMSQ%QSKSĜST%OQJY%kJ]NKGVVJQ%dLN%[USSMGNX%QLGRSR%M\S%OJVVJUGNX%KJNKSQNRg
%%%%
l\GVRM%USVKJYGNX%M\S%PQĴGRGJN%JO%LTTGMGJNLV%PQGYLQW%RK\JJV%PVLKSR%GN%lSRM%fQLWMJN%MJ%YSSM%VJKLV
NSST̀%_%JcmSKM%MJ%M\S%PVLNR%LR%PQSRSNMST%T]S%MJ%M\S%OJVVJUGNX%GRR]SR%U\GK\%_%LRj%MJ%cS%KJNRGTSQST%cW
M\S%QSVŜLNM%PVLNNGNX%KJYYGMMSSb%%%%

nb%%i\S%RGMS%GN%h]SRMGJN%GR%\GX\ULWR%VLNT%LNT%R\J]VT%M\SQSOJQS%cS%]RST%MJ%LTTQSRR%SFGRMGNX%MQLOOGK
PQJcVSYR%OQJY%M\S%SFGRMGNX%IL]QSV%ILNS%[K\JJV%U\GK\%\LR%GNKQSLRST%GMR%N]YcSQR%KJNRGTSQLcVW%GN%M\S
VLRM%OSU%WSLQRb%%i\SQS%R\J]VT%cS%GN̂SRMGXLMGJNR%LR%MJ%\JU%M\S%LYSNGMW%VLNT%KJ]VT%cS%]RST%MJ
GYPQĴS%LKKSRR%LNT%KJNXSRMGJN%PQJcVSYR%cSOJQS%GM%GR%KJNRGTSQST%OJQ%LNW%JM\SQ%]RSb%%_M%GR%\GX\ULWR
VLNT%OJQ%\GX\ULWR%]RSb
ob%i\S%IL]QSV%ILNS%[K\JJV%RGMS%GR%L%VLQXS%RGMS%LNT%M\GR%RGMS%R\J]VT%\L̂S%cSSN%KJNRGTSQST%OJQ%M\S%NSU
RK\JJVb%%i\SQS%NSSTR%MJ%cS%L%KJYPQS\SNRĜS%VJJj%LM%M\S%U\JVS%ST]KLMGJN%]RS%JO%M\S%SFGRMGNX%RK\JJV
RGMS%LNT%L%cSMMSQ%VLWJ]M%KJNOGX]QST%MJ%LYSVGJQLMS%SFGRMGNX%LNT%PJMSNMGLV%MQLOOGK%PQJcVSYRb%i\S%K]QQSNM
PVLNR%UJ]VT%RSSY%MJ%YLFGYGpS%LKKSRR%LNT%MQLOOGK%KJNXSRMGJN%PQJcVSYR%OJQ%M\S%SFGRMGNX%RK\JJV̀
NSLQcW%R\JPR%LNT%QSRGTSNMRb
qb%i\S%LKKSRR%LNT%PLQjGNX%LQQLNXSYSNMR%OJQ%M\S%NSU%RK\JJV%LQS%GNLTSh]LMSb%%a%NSU%VLWJ]M%GR
QSh]GQST%GN%QSVLMGJN%MJ%M\S%NSU%LNT%SFGRMGNX%RK\JJV%MJ%LTTQSRR%M\SRS%PQJcVSYRb
rb%i\S%NSU%RK\JJV%JOOSQR%LN%JPPJQM]NGMW%OJQ%Y]K\%NSSTST%KJYY]NGMW%]RS%OLKGVGMGSR%MJ%cS%PQĴGTST%GN
M\S%LQSL%U\GK\%\L̂S%NJM%cSSN%SFPVJQST%LNT%U\GK\%KJ]VT%\L̂S%cSSN%PQĴGTST%UGM\GN%M\S%ĴSQLVV
RK\JJV%RGMSb

s]QM\SQ%tLKjXQJ]NT%_NOJQYLMGJN%LNT%_RR]SR%OJQ%tJM\%ZVLNNGNX%LNT%k\GVTQSNRu%[SQ̂GKSR%MJ%kJNRGTSQb
v%a%RGXNGOGKLNM%N]YcSQ%JO%PSJPVS%JN%M\S%lGRS%ILNS%wRMLMS%UGVV%cS%LOOSKMST%cW%M\GR%PQJPJRLV%LM%GM%UGVV
GNKQSLRS%M\S%KLPLKGMW%JO%IL]QSV%ILNS%_NOLNM%LNT%d]NGJQ%[K\JJVR%OQJY%rox%P]PGV%PVLKSR%PV]R%nox
K\GVTQSN%JO%N]QRSQW%LXS̀%MJ%nxyx%P]PGV%PVLKSR%PV]R%qxx%K\GVTQSN%JO%N]QRSQW%LXSb%%i\S%N]YcSQ%JO
MSLK\GNX%LNT%NJNzMSLK\GNX%RMLOO%UGVV%M\SQSOJQS%GNKQSLRS%GN%PQJPJQMGJNb%i\SQSOJQS̀%U\LM%\LR%cSSN
PQJPJRST%UGVV%YSQSVW%LTT%MJ%M\S%LQSLuR%MQLOOGK%KJNXSRMGJN%PQJcVSYb
v%i\S%VJKLMGJN%JO%M\S%RK\JJV%GR%NJM%GN%M\S%VJKLMGJN%U\SQS%LTTGMGJNLV%PQGYLQW%RK\JJV%PVLKSR%LQS%YJRM
]QXSNMVW%NSSTST%GN%lSRM%fQLWMJNb%%k\GVT%N]YcSQ%GNKQSLRSR%LQS%KJYGNX%PQSTJYGNLMSVW%OQJY%M\S
RGXNGOGKLNM%N]YcSQ%JO%NSU%PQJPSQMGSR%c]GVM%LNT%cSGNX%c]GVM%JN%M\S%OJQYSQ%aGQ%iQLOOGK%kJNMQJV%%LNT%{as
lSRM%fQLWMJN%RGMSR̀%U\GK\%GR%RJYS%TGRMLNKS%OQJY%M\S%LYSNGMW%VLNT%GN%h]SRMGJNb%%i\SQSOJQS̀%M\SQS%GR
M\S%VGjSVG\JJT%M\LM%L%VLQXS%PQJPJQMGJN%JO%M\S%GNMLjS%MJ%M\S%NSU%RK\JJV%UGVV%MQL̂SV%MJ%M\S%RK\JJV%cW%KLQ̀
M\]R%KQSLMGNX%RGXNGOGKLNM%MQLOOGK%GNKQSLRSR%LVJNX%M\S%NLQQJU%R]c]QcLN%QJLTR%JO%IL]QSV%ILNS%LNT

Page 20



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHI%EFJKL%%MNOP%JQHJ%JRQHJKS%PTUUHQP%UQFV%NOWN%RHXHR%FU%YQJUUOZ%WQOKRFZ[%JIK%\FRRTYOFI%UQFV%ZJQP
JIK%FYNHQ%XHNOZRHPL%%MNHQHUFQH%JIS%OIZQHJPH%OP%]FTIK%YF%]H%KOPJKXJIYJWHFTP%YF%YNH%QHPOKHIY
\F\TRJYOFIL
%̂_FGNHQH%OI%YNH%\RJIP%PT]VOYYHK%JQH%YNHQH%JIS%VHJPTQHP%YF%VOYOWJYH%JWJOIPY%YNH%OIZQHJPH%OI%YQJUUOZL
MNH%JVHIOYS%RJIK%OI%OYP%HIYOQHYS%OP%]HOIW%TPHK̀%YNHQHUFQH%RHJXOIW%IF%\FPPO]RH%OV\QFXHVHIY%YF%YNH
ZTQQHIY%NOWNGJS%FTYPOKH%aJTQHR%aJIH%bZNFFRL
%̂cY%OP%QHZFWIOPHK%YNJY%YNHQH%OP%J%IHHK%UFQ%JKKOYOFIJR%\QOVJQS%PZNFFR%\RJZHP%OI%dHPY%eQJSYFI%JIK%YNJY
PTOYJ]RH%POYHP%JQH%NJQK%YF%UOIKL%%fFGHXHQ̀%J%PTOYJ]RH%POYH%FI%HOYNHQ%YNH%gOQ%MQJUUOZ%hFIYQFR%FQ%YNH%Egi
dHPY%eQJSYFI%POYHP%PNFTRK%NJXH%]HHI%OKHIYOUOHK%JIK%PHY%JPOKH̀%JP%OY%GJP%XHQS%RO[HRS%YNJY%JKKOYOFIJR
\QOVJQS%PZNFFR%ZJ\JZOYS%GFTRK%]H%QHjTOQHK%OI%YNH%JQHJ%OVVHKOJYHRS%PTQQFTIKOIW%YNH%NTIKQHKP%FU
IHG%URJYP%JIK%NFTPHP%]TORY%FI%YNHPH%POYHPL%%MNOP%F]XOFTP%PFRTYOFI%GJP%JKF\YHK%UFQ%YNH%Egi%POYH
kl]QOKWH̀%GNHQH%J%IHG%\QOVJQS%PZNFFR%OP%]HOIW%]TORY%YF%JZZFVVFKJYH%ZNORKQHI%UQFV%YNH%IHG
KHXHRF\VHIYL%%c%GFTRK%JP[%YNJY%KHYJORHK%GFQ[%OP%TIKHQYJ[HI%OI%JRR%JQHJP%FU%YNH%]FQFTWN%YF%OKHIYOUS
\FYHIYOJR%POYHP%UFQ%IHG%PZNFFRP%PF%YNJY%OI%UTYTQH%]HYYHQ%PFRTYOFIP%YF%RJZ[%FU%ZJ\JZOYS%ZJI%]H%OKHIYOUOHK
JP%HJQRS%JP%\FPPO]RHL
%̂MNH%QHPOKHIYP%FU%dOPH%aJIH%QHjTOQH%YNJY%YQJUUOZ%VJIJWHVHIY%PFRTYOFIP%JQH%PFTWNY%OI%YNH%XOZOIOYS%FU
YNH%IHG%PZNFFRL%%MNOP%YF%OIZRTKH%OIXHPYOWJYOFIP%JP%YF%YNH%TPH%FU%PFVH%FU%YNH%JVHIOYS%POYH%YF%KHROXHQ
YQJUUOZ%JRRHXOJYOFI%VHJPTQHPL%%MNOP%ZFTRK%VHJI%YNJY%PFVH%FU%YNH%aJTQHR%aJIH%bZNFFR%POYH̀%GNOZN%NJP
FXHQ%ZJ\JZOYS%FU%RJIK̀%ZFTRK%]H%TPHK%YF%POYH%PFVH%FQ%JRR%FU%YNH%IHG%PZNFFR%]TORKOIWL%
%̂aJTQHR%aJIH%PZNFFR%GORR̀%OU%YNOP%KHXHRF\VHIY%\QFZHHKP̀%]HZFVH%FIH%FU%YNH%RJQWHPY%\QOVJQS%PZNFFRP
OI%aFIKFIL%%iOXH%UFQVP%FU%HIYQS%\QOVJQS%PZNFFRP%JQH%IFG%OI%PHXHQJR%JQHJP%OI%YNH%PFTYN%FU%YNH
]FQFTWǸ%JIK%OY%OP%SHY%YF%]H%\QFXHK%YNJY%YNH%ROUH%ZNJIZHP%FU%ZNORKQHI%JQH%OV\QFXHK%GOYNOI%PTZN%J%RJQWH
PZNFFRL%%cU%YNH%hFTIZOR%ZFIYOITHP%GOYN%YNH%\FROZS%FU%PZNFFR%Hl\JIPOFIP%]S%VHQHRS%OIZQHJPOIW%HlOPYOIW
PZNFFRP%T\%YF%m%UFQVP%FU%HIYQS̀%OY%OP%OV\FQYJIY%YNJY%OIXHPYOWJYOFIP%JQH%TIKHQYJ[HI%JY%HlOPYOIW%min
\QOVJQS%PZNFFRP%OI%fORROIWKFI%JIK%YNH%UHG%YNJY%JQH%OI%FYNHQ%JQHJP%FU%aFIKFI%OI%FQKHQ%YF%HPYJ]ROPN%YNJY
PYJIKJQKP%JQH%]HOIW%VJOIYJOIHK%JIK%OV\QFXHK%JIK%IFY%KOVOIOPNHKL%%MNOP%]FKS%FU%GFQ[%OP%VFPY%XOYJR
YF%YNH%HKTZJYOFIJR%ZNJIZHP%FU%YNFTPJIKP%FU%SFTIW%ROXHPL
%̂oIH%UOIJR%\FOIYL%%MNH%QHPOKHIYP%JQFTIK%YNH%IHG%min%PZNFFR%GORR%IHHK%YF%PHH%YNJY%YNHOQ%XOHGP%JIK
GOPNHP%JQH%YJ[HI%OIYF%JZZFTIYL%%MNHQHUFQH%OY%VJS%]H%J%GFQYNGNORH%HlHQZOPH%UFQ%YNH%hFTIZOR%YF
TIKHQYJ[H%JI%JTKOY%FU%QHPOKHIYPp%XOHGP%OI%FQKHQ%YF%JPZHQYJOI%GNJY%JKKOYOFIJR%UJZOROYOHP%YNHS%GFTRK%RO[H
YF%PHH%OI%YNH%JQHJ%JIK%OI%YNH%PZNFFR%GNOZN%GFTRK%OI%\JQY%VOYOWJYH%JWJOIPY%YNH%KOPQT\YOFI%GNOZN%YNOP
IHG%PZNFFR̀%JIK%OYP%XJPYRS%OIZQHJPHK%QFRR%GORR%ZQHJYHL

n_qcEo_rn_M%gsn_ht
MNH%POYH%ROHP%OI%iRFFK%uFIH%v%OY%GFTRK%]H%YNH%hFTIZOR%URFFK%GJYHQ%P\HZOJROPY%GNF%GFTRK%QHXOHG%YNH
PTQUJZH%GJYHQ%URFFK%QOP[%UFQ%YNOP%POYHL%%dH%YNHQHUFQH%NJXH%IF%ZFVVHIYP%YF%VJ[HL

wgg
MNH%\QF\FPHK%KHXHRF\VHIY%NJP%]HHI%HlJVOIHK%UQFV%JI%JHQFKQFVH%PJUHWTJQKOIW%\HQP\HZYOXH%JIK
ZFTRK%ZFIUROZY%GOYN%PJUHWTJQKOIW%ZQOYHQOJ%TIRHPP%JIS%\RJIIOIW%\HQVOPPOFI%OP%PT]xHZY%YF%YNH%ZFIKOYOFIyP
KHYJORHK%]HRFGz
bT]VOPPOFI%FU%J%wOQK%fJ{JQK%rJIJWHVHIY%|RJI

dH%QHUHQ%YF%SFTQ%HVJOR%KJYHK%}~y~myv�̀%QHZHOXHK%OI%YNOP%FUUOZH%FI%~�y~�yv�L%
eHXHRF\VHIY%%PNJRR%%IFY%%ZFVVHIZH%%TIYOR%%J%%wOQK%%fJ{JQK%%rJIJWHVHIY%%|RJI%%NJP%]HHI%PT]VOYYHK
YF%JIK%J\\QFXHK%OI%GQOYOIW%]S%YNH%aFZJR%|RJIIOIW%gTYNFQOYSL%MNH%PT]VOYYHK%\RJI%PNJRR%OIZRTKH%KHYJORP
FUz%
�%VJIJWHVHIY%FU%JIS%URJYyPNJRRFG%\OYZNHKyWQHHI%QFFUP%FI%]TORKOIWP%GOYNOI%YNH%%POYH%%GNOZN%%VJS%%]H
JYYQJZYOXH%%YF%%IHPYOIẀ%%QFFPYOIW%%JIK%%�RFJUOIW�%%]OQKPL%MNH%%VJIJWHVHIY%%\RJI%%PNJRR%%ZFV\RS%%GOYN
gKXOZH%%_FYH%%�%%p|FYHIYOJR%%wOQK%fJ{JQKP%%UQFV%%wTORKOIW%%eHPOWIp%%JYYJZNHK%�%%bHH%%\JQJ%%]HRFG%%UFQ%
OIUFQVJYOFI%�

MNH%%wOQK%%fJ{JQK%%rJIJWHVHIY%%|RJI%%PNJRR%%]H%%OV\RHVHIYHK%%JP%%J\\QFXHK̀%%FI%ZFV\RHYOFI%%FU
YNH%%KHXHRF\VHIY%%JIK%%PNJRR%%QHVJOI%%OI%%UFQZH%%UFQ%%YNH%%ROUH%%FU%%YNH%]TORKOIWL%_F%%PT]PHjTHIY

Page 21



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIEGJKLM%%GK%%GNH%%OFEL%%EIH%%GK%%GEPH%%OFEQH%%RLFHMM%%SJIMG%MRTUJGGHV%GK%ELV%EOOIKWHV%JL%XIJGJLY%TZ
GNH%[KQEF%\FELLJLY%]RGNKIJGẐ

_HEMKL̀%%aG%%JM%%LHQHMMEIZ%%GK%%UELEYH%%GNH%%SFEG%%IKKSM%%JL%%KIVHI%%GK%%UJLJUJMH%%JGM%EGGIEQGJWHLHMM%GK
TJIVM%XNJQN%QKRFV%HLVELYHI%GNH%MESH%UKWHUHLG%KS%EJIQIESG%ELV%GNH%KOHIEGJKL%KS%bHEGNIKX%]JIOKIĜ

aLSKIUEGJKL
cNH%%dJIV%%bEeEIV%%fELEYHUHLG%%\FEL%%URMG%%HLMRIH%%GNEG%%SFEGgMNEFFKX%%OJGQNHV%%IKKSM%%TH
QKLMGIRQGHV%%GK%%EFFKX%%EQQHMM%%GK%%EFF%%EIHEM%%TZ%%SKKG%%RMJLY%%OHIUELHLG%%SJhHV%%EQQHMM%%MGEJIMi
FEVVHIM%KI%MJUJFEÎ%cNH%KXLHIgKQQROJHI%URMG%LKG%EFFKX%YRFFMi%GK%LHMGi%IKKMG%KI%FKES%KL%GNH%TRJFVJLŶ
jNHQPM%%URMG%%TH%%UEVH%%XHHPFZ%%KI%%MKKLHI%%JS%%TJIV%%EQGJWJGZ%%VJQGEGHMi%%VRIJLY%%GNH%TIHHVJLY%MHEMKL̂
kRGMJVH%KS%GNH%TIHHVJLY%MHEMKL%YRFF%EQGJWJGZ%URMG%TH%UKLJGKIHV%ELV%GNH%IKKS%QNHQPHV%IHYRFEIFZ%GK
HLMRIH%GNEG%YRFFM%VK%LKG%RGJFJMH%GNH%IKKŜ%]LZ%YRFFM%SKRLV%LHMGJLYl%IKKMGJLY%KI%FKESJLY%URMG%TH
VJMOHIMHV%TZ%GNH%KXLHIgKQQROJHI%XNHL%VHGHQGHV%KI%XNHL%IHmRHMGHV%TZ%d]]%]JIMJVH%kOHIEGJKLM
MGESŜ%aL%MKUH%JLMGELQHM%JG%UEZ%TH%LHQHMMEIZ%GK%QKLGEQG%d]]%]JIMJVH%kOHIEGJKLM%MGESS%THSKIH%TJIV
VJMOHIMEF%GEPHM%%OFEQĤ%

cNH%KXLHIgKQQROJHI%URMG%IHUKWH%ELZ%LHMGM%KI%HYYM%SKRLV%KL%GNH%IKKŜ%cNH%TIHHVJLY%MHEMKL%SKI
YRFFM%GZOJQEFFZ%IRLM%SIKU%fEIQN%GK%nRLĤ%cNH%KXLHIgKQQROJHI%URMG%KTGEJL%GNH%EOOIKOIJEGH%FJQHLQHM
XNHIH%EOOFJQETFH%SIKU%oEGRIEF%pLYFELV%THSKIH%GNH%IHUKWEF%KS%LHMGM%ELV%HYYM̂
aS%GNH%KWHIEFF%MJeH%KS%GNH%SFEGgMNEFFKX%OJGQNHV%IKKSgM%HhQHHVM%qrrsm̂f%GNHL%XH%XKRFV%EOOFZ%E
QKLVJGJKL%GK%HLMRIH%GNH%IKKS%MOEQH%XEM%UKLJGKIHV%SKI%TJIV%EQGJWJGZ%GNIKRYNKRG%GNH%ZHEI%ELV%SKI%GNH
FJSH%KS%GNH%TRJFVJLŶ%cK%EWKJV%ELZ%MRQN%QKLVJGJKL%GNHL%XH%XKRFV%EVWJMH%GNH%IKKSM%GK%TH%OJGQNHV
YIHEGHI%GNEL%tq%VHYIHHM̂%uH%XKRFV%EFMK%UEPH%GNH%SKFFKXJLY%KTMHIWEGJKL̀
jIELHM

vJWHL%GNH%LEGRIH%KS%GNH%OIKOKMHV%VHWHFKOUHLG%JG%JM%OKMMJTFH%GNEG%E%QIELH%UEZ%TH%IHmRJIHV%%VRIJLY
JGM%%QKLMGIRQGJKL̂%%%uH%%XKRFVi%%GNHIHSKIHi%%VIEX%%GNH%%EOOFJQELGwM%EGGHLGJKL%GK%GNH%IHmRJIHUHLG%XJGNJL
GNH%dIJGJMN%sGELVEIV%jKVH%KS%\IEQGJQH%SKI%GNH%MESH%RMH%KS%jIELHMi%SKI%QIELH%KOHIEGKIM%GK%QKLMRFG%GNH
EHIKVIKUH%THSKIH%HIHQGJLY%E%QIELH%JL%QFKMH%OIKhJUJGZ%GK%EL%EHIKVIKUĤ%cNJM%JM%HhOFEJLHV%SRIGNHI%JL
]VWJQH%oKGH%%xi%%wjIELHM%%ELV%%kGNHI%%jKLMGIRQGJKL%%aMMRHMw%%yEWEJFETFH%%EG
NGGÒggXXX̂EKÊKIŶRPgKOHIEGJKL%z%MESHGZgMESHYREIVJLŶNGU

ai%GNHIHSKIHi%NEWH%LK%EHIKVIKUH%MESHYREIVJLY%KT{HQGJKL%GK%GNJM%OIKOKMEFi%OIKWJVHV%GNEG%GNH%ETKWH
QKLVJGJKL%JM%EOOFJHV%GK%ELZ%OFELLJLY%OHIUJMMJKL̂

aG%JM%JUOKIGELG%GNEG%ELZ%QKLVJGJKLM%IHmRHMGHV%JL%GNJM%IHMOKLMH%EIH%EOOFJHV%GK%E%OFELLJLY%EOOIKWEF̂
uNHIH%E%\FELLJLY%]RGNKIJGZ%OIKOKMHM%GK%YIELG%OHIUJMMJKL%EYEJLMG%GNH%EVWJQH%KS%%bHEGNIKX%%]JIOKIG
[GVi%%KI%%LKG%%GK%%EGGEQN%%QKLVJGJKLM%%XNJQN%%bHEGNIKX%%]JIOKIG%%[GV%%NEM%EVWJMHVi%JG%MNEFF%LKGJSZ
bHEGNIKX%]JIOKIG%[GVi%ELV%GNH%jJWJF%]WJEGJKL%]RGNKIJGZ%EM%MOHQJSJHV%JL%GNH%cKXL%z%jKRLGIZ%\FELLJLY
ysESHYREIVHV%]HIKVIKUHMi%cHQNLJQEF%sJGHM%ELV%fJFJGEIZ%phOFKMJWH%sGKIEYH%]IHEM|%}JIHQGJKL%~rr~̂

sRTMHmRHLG%jKUUHLGM̀%a%EYIHH%XJGN%EL%EFGHIEGJKL%GK%GNH%QKLVJGJKL%GK%MEGH̀

cNH%IKKS%KS%GNH%VHWHFKOUHLG%%MNEFF%%LKG%%QKUUHLQH%%RLGJF%%E%%dJIV%%bEeEIV%%fELEYHUHLG%%\FEL%%NEM
THHL%MRTUJGGHV%GK%ELV%EOOIKWHV%JL%XIJGJLY%TZ%GNH%[KQEF%\FELLJLY%]RGNKIJGẐ%cNH%MRTUJGGHV%OFEL%MNEFF
JLQFRVH%VHGEJFM%KS̀

�%UELEYHUHLG%KS%ELZ%SFEGgMNEFFKX%OJGQNHVgYIHHL%IKKSM%KL%TRJFVJLYM%XJGNJL%GNH%%MJGH%%XNJQN%%UEZ%%TH
EGGIEQGJWH%%GK%%LHMGJLYi%%IKKMGJLY%%ELV%%�FKESJLY�%%TJIVM̂%cNH%%UELEYHUHLG%%OFEL%%MNEFF%%QKUOFZ%%XJGN
]VWJQH%%oKGH%%�%%w\KGHLGJEF%%dJIV%bEeEIVM%%SIKU%%dRJFVJLY%%}HMJYLw%%EGGEQNHV%�%%sHH%%OEIE%%THFKX%%SKI
JLSKIUEGJKL%�

Page 22



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

C,+2$,!(%0#,-6(+22-

EFGHIJKLM%NEOPKHEN%Q%NHRLLSN%TLSKHU%V%NJOIJEWU%LXXKHEO
JYZ%[\][]̂_̀%â%[_\b%]c%_%̀_\dZe%f]\]gdYQhaiZ%[\]d\_jjZ%]c%_iiaba]k_̀%[\aj_\l%̂mY]]̀%[̀_mẐn%JYZ
kZZi%c]\%bYẐZ%[̀_mẐ%Y_̂%_\âZk%igZ%b]%\âakd%fa\bY%\_bẐ%_ki%mY_kdẐ%b]%jad\_ba]k%[_bbZ\k̂%_ki%bYZ
H]gkmà%Y_̂%ak%[̀_mZ%_%\]fĝb%̂l̂bZj%c]\%c]\Zm_̂bakd%cgbg\Z%iZj_kin%JYZ%H]gkmà%Y_̂%_%̀Zd_̀
\Ẑ[]k̂afàabl%b]%Zk̂g\Z%bY_b%bYZ\Z%_\Z%̂gccamaZkb%̂mY]]̀%[̀_mẐ%ak%ab̂%_\Z_n%X]\%[\aj_\l%̂mY]]̀%[̀_mZ
[̀_kkakd%[g\[]̂Ẑe%bYZ%f]\]gdY%â%iaoaiZi%akb]%pq%_\Z_̂n%JYâ%â%fZm_ĝZ%bYZ\Z%kZZî%b]%fZ
ĝccamaZkb%[̀_mẐ%ak%Z_mY%_\Z_%̂]%bY_b%[g[à̂%m_k%fZ%]ccZ\Zi%[̀_mẐ%habYak%_%\Z_̂]k_f̀Z%iâb_kmZ
c\]j%bYZa\%Y]jẐn%JYZ%[\][]̂Zi%̂abZ%c_̀̀ %̂habYak%bYZ%rẐb%F\_lb]k%[̀_mZ%[̀_kkakd%_\Z_n%FẐ[abZ%bYZ
Zs[_k̂a]k%]c%]bYZ\%̀]m_̀%̂mY]]̀̂ e%bYZ\Z%â%_%kZZi%c]\%cg\bYZ\%[̀_mẐ%_ki%bYZ%mg\\Zkb%[\][]̂_̀%â
akbZkiZi%b]%_ii\Ẑ %̂bYâ%iZcamabn%JYZ\Zc]\Z%_%kZh%̂mY]]̀%â%kZZiZin%JYZ%[\][]̂Zi%̂abZ%â%bYZ%]k̀l
ĝab_f̀Z%̂abZ%ak%bYZ%_\Z_n%JYZ%[\][]̂_̀%â%b]%m\Z_bZ%_%kZh%t%c]\j%]c%Zkb\l%ugka]\%̂mY]]̀%_iu_mZkb%b]
bYZ%Zsâbakd%S_g\Z̀%S_kZ%T\aj_\l%̂mY]]̀n%JYâ%â%\Z̀_bZi%b]%_%̂Z[_\_bZ%[\][]̂_̀%c]\%bYZ%Zsâbakd
[\aj_\l%̂mY]]̀%b]%fZm]jZ%_%t%c]\j%]c%Zkb\l%akc_kb%̂mY]]̀n%JYẐZ%bh]%[\]uZmb̂%hà̀%b]dZbYZ\%[\]oaiZ
_k%_iiaba]k_̀%v%c]\ĵ %]c%Zkb\l%wxy%Zsb\_%_ijâ̂a]k%[̀_mẐ%[Z\%lZ_\zn

XSLLFrIJEO%IMF%FOIKMIWE%LXXKHEO
JYZ%[\][]̂_̀̂ %_\Z%_mmZ[b_f̀Z%̂gfuZmb%b]%_%iZb_àZi%Nĝb_ak_f̀Z%G\f_k%F\_ak_dZ%H]kiaba]k%w_̂
c]\h_\iZizn

RKWRrIUN
JYZ%iZoZ̀][jZkb%â%c]\%bYZ%m]k̂b\gmba]k%]c%_%ugka]\%̂mY]]̀%]k%̀_ki%_iu_mZkb%b]%bYZ%Zsâbakd%S_g\Z̀
S_kZ%T\aj_\l%NmY]]̀e%̀]m_bZi%_̀]kd%S_g\Z̀%S_kZe%rẐb%F\_lb]kn%%JYZ%[\][]̂Zi%ugka]\%̂mY]]̀%hà̀
_mm]jj]i_bZ%{yy%[g[à̂%_ki%Zj[̀]l%_[[\]saj_bZ̀l%xt%jZjfZ\̂%]c%̂b_ccn%%JYZ%̂mY]]̀%hà̀%fZ
]mmg[aZi%]k%_%lZ_\%]k%lZ_\%f_̂âe%m]jjZkmakd%ak%NZ[bZjfZ\%|ypte%habY%cg̀̀%]mmg[_ba]k%fZakd
\Z_mYZi%ak%NZ[bZjfZ\%|y|pn%

GkiZ\%bYZ%[\][]̂_̀̂ e%_%m_\%[_\}%hà̀%fZ%̀]m_bZi%b]%bYZ%k]\bY%]c%bYZ%̂abZe%hYamY%hà̀%[\]oaiZ%v|%[_\}akd
[̂_mẐ%akm̀giakd%p%iâ_f̀Zi%̂[_mZ%bY_b%hà̀%fZ%_̀̀]m_bZi%c]\%bYZ%ĝZ%]c%̂b_ccn%%ImmẐ %̂b]%bYZ
[\][]̂Zi%m_\%[_\}%hà̀%fZ%[\]oaiZi%]oZ\%bYZ%Zsâbakd%oZYam̀Z%_mmẐ %̂bY_b%̂Z\oẐ%S_g\Z̀%S_kZ%T\aj_\l
m̂Y]]̀e%hYamY%hà̀%fZ%haiZkZi%b]%tntjn

I%i\][%]cc~[am}%g[%_\Z_%hà̀%fZ%[\]oaiZi%habYak%bYZ%̂abZe%hYamY%hà̀%_mm]jj]i_bZ%|v%[_\}akd%̂[_mẐ
c]\%bYZ%i\][[akd%]cc%_ki%[am}akd%g[%]c%[g[à̂%_b%_̂ ]̂ma_bZi%[Z_}%bajẐn%%JYZ%i\][%]cc~[am}%g[%_\Z_
hà̀%_̀̂ ]%fZ%ĝZi%c]\%̂Z\oamakd%_ki%hà̀%[\]oaiZ%c]\%_k%Z̀ZjZkb%]c%oâab]\%[_\}akd%_b%_̀̀%]bYZ\%bajẐn

ImmẐ %̂b]%bYZ%i\][%]cc~[am}%g[%_\Z_%hà̀%fZ%[\]oaiZi%c\]j%O]h_k%O]_ie%hYamY%hà̀%c]\j%bYZ%[\aj_\l
Zkb\_kmZ%b]%bYZ%̂mY]]̀n%%TZiẐb\a_k%_mmẐ %̂b]%bYZ%̂mY]]̀%hà̀%_̀̂ ]%fZ%[\]oaiZi%c\]j%O]h_k%O]_i
_ki%oa_%_%[gf̀am%c]]bQ[_bY%m]kkZmbakd%b]%râZ%S_kZe%hYamY%hà̀%fZ%̂Zd\Zd_bZi%c\]j%bYZ%oZYam̀Z
_mmẐ %̂b]%bYZ%̂abZn%%

GkiZ\%bYZ%[\][]̂_̀̂ e%bYZ%Zsâbakd%|y%�TR%�]kZe%̀]m_bZi%_̀]kd%S_g\Z̀%S_kZ%hà̀%fZ%ZsbZkiZi%_̀]kd
O]h_k%O]_ie%_iu_mZkb%b]%bYZ%[\][]̂Zi%ugka]\%̂mY]]̀n

Kk%_iiaba]ke%t|%mlm̀Z%[_\}akd%̂[_mẐ%w|{%̂b_kîz%hà̀%fZ%[\]oaiZi%habYak%bYZ%̂abZe%bY_b%hà̀%fZ
_̀̀]m_bZi%c]\%bYZ%ĝZ%]c%[g[à̂%_ki%̂b_ccn

Kk%]\iZ\%b]%_̂ Ẑ̂ %̂bYZ%iZoZ̀][jZkb%ak%\Z̀_ba]k%b]%bYZ%Zs[ZmbZi%aj[_mb%_̀]kd%bYZ%_iu_mZkb%YadYh_l
kZbh]\}e%_%J\_k̂[]\b%Î Ẑ̂ ĵZkb%wJIz%Y_̂%fZZk%̂gfjabbZi%ak%̂g[[]\b%]c%bYZ%iZoZ̀][jZkbe%bYZ
iZb_à̂%]c%hYamY%_\Z%iâmĝ Ẑi%fZ̀]hn

T_\}akd

Page 23



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF%GHHIHHJIFK%LGH%MIIF%NFOIPKGQIF%RSKLSF%KLI%TE%UV%KLI%IWSHKSFX%GFO%VNKNPI%UF%HKPIIK%YGPQSFX
ZGYGZSK[%G\UFX%KLI%GO]GZIFK%LSXLRG[%FIKRUPQ̂%%TLI%GHHIHHJIFK%LGH%MIIF%MGHIO%UF%KLI%ZNPPIFK
JUOG\%HLGPI%SF%PI\GKSUF%KU%HKGVV%GFO%YNYS\H%GK%KLI%IWSHKSFX%_GNPI\%_GFI%̀PSJGP[%HZLUU\%GFO%M[
YPUaSOSFX%G%ZUJYGPSHUF%GHHIHHJIFK%UV%KLI%IWYIZKIO%JUOG\%HLGPIb%MGHIO%UF%HSJS\GP%IWSHKSFX%]NFSUP
HZLUU\H%RSKLSF%cS\\SFXOUF̂%%dF%GOOSKSUFb%G%YGPQSFX%MIGK%HNPaI[%LGH%MIIF%NFOIPKGQIF%ONPSFX%KLI%YIGQ
YIPSUOH%GHHUZSGKIO%RSKL%KLI%IWSHKSFX%GFO%YPUYUHIO%HZLUU\Hb%RSKLSF%G%e%JSFNKI%RG\QSFX%OSHKGFZI%UV
KLI%HSKÎ

fPUJ%PIaSIRSFX%KLI%YGPQSFX%GHHIHHJIFKb%SK%SH%ZUFHSOIPIO%KLGK%KLI%KLIUPIKSZG\%UF%HKPIIK%ZGP%YGPQSFX
ZGYGZSK[%SH%H\SXLK\[%\IHH%KLGF%KLGK%HYIZSVSIO%RSKLSF%KLI%TÊ%%gIaIPKLI\IHHb%SK%LGH%MIIF%SOIFKSVSIO%KLGK
ONPSFX%KLI%JUPFSFX%GFO%GVKIPFUUF%YIGQ%YIPSUOH%GHHUZSGKIO%RSKL%KLI%HZLUU\b%KLIPI%SH%GaGS\GM\I%UF
HKPIIK%YGPQSFX%ZGYGZSK[%RSKLSF%KLI%HNPPUNFOSFX%GPIGb%RLIF%KLI%IWSHKSFX%YPSJGP[%GFO%YPUYUHIO%]NFSUP
HZLUU\H%GPI%GK%VN\\%UZZNYGKSUF̂%%

dF%GOOSKSUFb%KLI%ZGYGZSK[%UV%KLI%YPUYUHIO%OPUY%UVVhYSZQ%NY%VGZS\SK[%RSKLSF%KLI%HSKI%LGH%MIIF%GHHIHHIO
ZUFHSOIPSFX%JGWSJNJ%ORI\\%KSJIH%UV%i%GFO%e%JSFNKIH%SF%KLI%Ej%GFO%kl%JSFNKIH%SF%KLI%̀j%YIGQ
YIPSUOĤ%%TLSH%LGH%OIJUFHKPGKIO%KLGK%mYPUaSOIO%KLI%OPUY%UVVhYSZQ%NY%VGZS\SK[%SH%JGFGXIO%M[%KLI
HZLUU\%KU%IFHNPI%KLI%JGWSJNJ%ORI\\%KSJIHn%ONPSFX%KLI%Ej%YIGQ%YIPSUOb%FIGP\[%G\\%UV%KLI%SFZPIGHIO
ZGP%YGPQSFX%OIJGFO%ZGF%MI%GZZUJJUOGKIO%RSKLSF%KLI%HSKIb%RSKL%HUJI%UaIPHYS\\%YGPQSFX%KGQSFX%Y\GZI
UF%HKPIIK%ONPSFX%KLI%̀j%YIGQ%YIPSUÔ%%

TPGVVSZ%oIFIPGKSUF

TLI%TE%LGH%NFOIPKGQIF%ZUJYGPGKSaI%ZGYGZSK[%GFG\[HIH%UV%KLI%YPSUPSK[%]NFZKSUF%UV%_GNPI\%_GFI%GFO
cGPJUFOHRUPKL%pUGOb%SF%UPOIP%KU%GHHIHH%KLI%SJYGZK%PI\GKSFX%KU%KLI%SFZPIGHI%SF%aILSZ\I%KPSYH
GHHUZSGKIO%RSKL%KLI%OIaI\UYJIFK̂

TLI%GHHIHHJIFK%LGH%ZUFHSOIPIO%KLI%UYIPGKSUF%UV%KLI%]NFZKSUF%SF%qlkr%GFO%KLI%VNKNPI%[IGP%s%qlqkb
KGQSFX%GZZUNFK%UV%KLI%IWSHKSFX%GFO%YPUYUHIO%HZLUU\Hb%RSKL%GFO%RSKLUNK%OIaI\UYJIFK%KPGVVSZ%GHHSXFIO
KU%KLI%LSXLRG[%FIKRUPQ̂%%

TLI%GFG\[HIH%LGH%HLURF%KLGK%SF%qlkrb%ONPSFX%KLI%Ej%YIGQ%YIPSUOb%KLI%]NFZKSUF%RS\\%MI%GYYPUGZLSFX
SKH%UYIPGKSUFG\%ZGYGZSK[%RLIF%OIaI\UYJIFK%KPGVVSZ%SH%GHHSXFIO%KU%KLI%LSXLRG[%FIKRUPQ̂%%dF%KLI%VNKNPI
[IGP%s%qlqkb%RLIF%KLI%]NFSUP%HZLUU\%RS\\%MI%GK%VN\\%UZZNYGKSUFb%KLI%]NFZKSUF%RS\\%UYIPGKI%UaIP%ZGYGZSK[
SF%MUKL%KLI%Ej%GFO%̀j%YIGQ%YIPSUOHb%RSKL%FUKSZIGM\I%tNINSFX%YPIOSZKIO%G\UFX%_GNPI\%_GFÎ
cURIaIPb%KLI%PIHN\KH%UV%KLI%GFG\[HIH%OU%FUK%KGQI%SFKU%GZZUNFK%KLI%JSKSXGKSUF%JIGHNPIH%KLGK%RS\\%MI
SJY\IJIFKIO%GH%YGPK%UV%G%TPGaI\%̀\GFb%RLSZL%RS\\%LI\Y%KU%PIONZI%KLI%SJYGZK%G\UFX%KLI%GO]GZIFK
LSXLRG[̂

EZZSOIFK%EFG\[HSH

EHHIHHJIFK%UV%GZZSOIFKH%G\UFX%KLI%LSXLRG[%FIKRUPQ%GO]GZIFK%KU%KLI%HSKI%LGH%MIIF%NFOIPKGQIF%VUP%G
KLPII%[IGP%YIPSUOb%IFOSFX%uZKUMIP%qlkî%%TLI%HKNO[%GPIG%SFZ\NOIO%G\\%PUGOH%RSKLSF%G%ellJ%PGOSNH%UV
KLI%HZLUU\̂%%fPUJ%KLI%GFG\[HSHb%kl%GZZSOIFKH%LGaI%MIIF%SOIFKSVSIO%RSKLSF%KLI%HKNO[%GPIGb%G\\%UV%RLSZL
GPI%Z\GHHSVSIO%GH%H\SXLK̂%%

E\UFX%_GNPI\%_GFIb%GO]GZIFK%KU%KLI%HZLUU\b%q%GZZSOIFKH%RIPI%PIZUPOIOb%UFI%SFaU\aSFX%GF%I\OIP\[%MNH
YGHHIFXIP%RLU%VI\\%RLS\I%SF%KLI%MNH%GFO%GFUKLIP%SFaU\aSFX%G%YIOIHKPSGF%RLU%RGH%HKPNZQ%M[
HZGVVU\OSFX%UF%G%YGHHSFX%covb%RLIPI%KLI%aILSZ\I%RGH%KPGaI\\SFX%KUU%Z\UHI%KU%KLI%QIPM%MGHIO%UF%KLI
\UGO%MISFX%ZGPPSIÔ%%%EK%KLI%]NFZKSUF%UV%pURGF%pUGO%GFO%wSHI%_GFI%G%x%[IGP%U\O%ZLS\O%RGH%HKPNZQ%M[
G%ZGP%KNPFSFX%GK%KLI%]NFZKSUFb%RLU%PGF%UNK%SFKU%KLI%PUGO%RSKLUNK%\UUQSFX̂%%dF%GOOSKSUFb%GK%KLI%]NFZKSUF%UV
_GNPI\%_GFI%GFO%cGPJUFOHRUPKL%pUGOb%G%Z[Z\SHK%RGH%HKPNZQ%M[%G%ZGP%KNPFSFX%PSXLK%UNK%UV%KLI
]NFZKSUF̂%%TLI%PIJGSFOIP%UV%GZZSOIFKH%SFaU\aIO%aILSZ\IH%GFO%RIPI%\UZGKIO%GRG[%VPUJ%KLI%HSKÎ

Page 24



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF%G%HIFJKLM%NL%OGF%PIIQ%RISTQFLHGLIR%LOGL%LOIHI%GHI%QT%IFLGPKNFOIR%UGLLIHQF%NRIQLNVWNQX%FUIYNVNY
HTGR%FGVILW%NFFJIF%ZNLONQ%LOI%FJHHTJQRNQX%GHIG%TV%LOI%FYOTTK%GQR%GKK%GYYNRIQLF%HIKGLI%LT%HTGR%JFIH
PIOG[NTJH\%

]NLNXGLNTQ%

ÔI%̂E%OGF%NRIQLNVNIR%G%QJSPIH%TV%SIGFJHIF%LT%GRRHIFF%LOI%NFFJIF%GFFTYNGLIR%ZNLO%NQYHIGFIR
UGH_NQX%RISGQRM%LHGVVNY%XIQIHGLNTQ%GQR%ONXOZGW%FGVILWM%GF%G%HIFJKL%TV%LOI%RI[IKTUSIQL\

E%̂HG[IK%̀KGQ%ZNKK%PI%UHTRJYIR%FUIYNVNYGKKW%VTH%LOI%UHTUTFIR%aJQNTH%FYOTTKM%FIUGHGLI%LT%LOGL%TV%LOI
IbNFLNQX%UHNSGHW%FYOTTK\%%̂OI%̂HG[IK%̀KGQ%ZNKK%VTYJF%TQ%GYONI[NQX%GQR%UHTSTLNQX%FJFLGNQGPKI%SIGQF
TV%LHG[IK%LT%LOI%FYOTTK%PW%UJUNKF%GQR%FLGVV%GQR%ZNKK%FJUUTHL%LOI%HIRJYLNTQ%NQ%LOI%JFI%TV%UHN[GLI%YGHF\%%

ÔI%SIGFJHIF%LOGL%ZNKK%PI%UHT[NRIR%ZNLONQ%LOI%̂HG[IK%̀KGQ%ZNKK%NQYKJRI%FILLNQX%JU%G%̂HG[IK%̀KGQ
cTH_NQX%dHTJUM%LOI%UHTSTLNTQ%TV%ZGK_NQXM%YWYKNQXM%YGH%FOGHNQX%GQR%LOI%JFI%TV%UJPKNY%LHGQFUTHL\

eQ%GRRNLNTQM%fPIVTHI%GQR%GVLIH%FYOTTKf%GYLN[NLNIF%ZNKK%PI%TUIHGLIR%GQR%UHTSTLIR%LT%FUHIGR%LOI%UIG_
GHHN[GK%GQR%RIUGHLJHI%RISGQR%HIKGLNQX%LT%LOI%RHTUUNQX%TVV%GQR%UNY_NQX%JU%TV%UJUNKFM%ZONYO%ZNKK%HIRJYI
YTQXIFLNTQ%GKTQX%LOI%GRaGYIQL%ONXOZGW\%%

gJHLOIHSTHIM%NQ%THRIH%LT%UHTSTLI%ONXOZGW%FGVILWM%LOI%IbNFLNQX%hi%]̀ j%kTQI%GKTQX%lGJHIK%lGQI%ZNKK
PI%IbLIQRIR%GRaGYIQL%LT%LOI%UHTUTFIR%aJQNTH%FYOTTKM%GKTQX%mTZGQ%mTGR\%%cONKI%LOI%UHNQYNUKI%TV%LOI
UHTUTFIR%IbLIQFNTQ%LT%LOI%IbNFLNQX%hi%]̀ j%kTQI%NF%YTQFNFLIR%GYYIULGPKIM%LOI%FYOISI%NF%HInJNHIR%LT
PI%GSIQRIR%LT%HIKTYGLI%GQR%UHT[NRI%GRRNLNTQGK%FUIIR%HIRJYNQX%VIGLJHIF%GQR%LT%NQYKJRI%foYOTTK
pIIU%qKIGHf%HTGR%SGH_NQXF%GRaGYIQL%LT%LOI%GYYIFF%LT%LOI%FNLI\%%

qTQYKJFNTQ

gHTS%LOI%UGH_NQX%GFFIFFSIQL%JQRIHLG_IQ%ZNLONQ%LOI%̂EM%NL%OGF%PIIQ%RISTQFLHGLIR%LOGL%LOIHI%NF
G[GNKGPKI%YGUGYNLW%ZNLONQ%LOI%KTYGK%GHIG%RJHNQX%LOI%E]%GQR%̀]%UIG_%UIHNTRF%GFFTYNGLIR%ZNLO%LOI
FYOTTK\%%jTZI[IHM%NL%NF%YTQFNRIHIR%LOGL%LOI%RISGQR%VTH%TQrFLHIIL%YGH%UGH_NQX%GQR%LHGVVNY%XIQIHGLNTQ
GKTQX%mTZGQ%mTGR%ZNKK%PI%NQYHIGFIR%GF%G%HIFJKL%TV%LOI%RI[IKTUSIQL\

cOIQ%YTQFNRIHNQX%LOI%GQGKWFNF%JQRIHLG_IQ%TV%LOI%UHNTHNLW%aJQYLNTQ%TV%lGJHIK%lGQI%GQR
jGHSTQRFZTHLO%mTGRM%NL%NF%QTLIR%LOGL%LOI%aJQYLNTQ%ZNKK%TUIHGLI%T[IH%YGUGYNLW%NQ%hihs%ZOIQ%LOI
FYOTTK%ZNKK%PI%GL%VJKK%YGUGYNLWM%HIFJKLNQX%NQ%QTLNYIGPKI%nJIJNQX%GQR%[IONYKI%RIKGWF%GKTQX%lGJHIK%lGQI\

EF%G%HIFJKLM%NL%NF%YTQFNRIHIR%LOGL%G%VJHLOIH%GFFIFFSIQL%NQ%HIKGLNTQ%LT%LOI%TUIHGLNTQGK%YGUGYNLW%TV%LOI
aJQYLNTQ%FOTJKR%PI%JQRIHLG_IQ%GL%tiu%TYYJUGLNTQ%vwhi%UJUNKFx%TV%LOI%FNLIM%NQ%THRIH%LT%NRIQLNVW%GQR
NSUKISIQL%NSUHT[ISIQL%ZTH_F%NQYKJRNQX%TULNTQFvPJL%QTL%KNSNLIR%LTx%YOGQXIF%LT%LOI%aJQYLNTQ
TUIHGLNTQM%ZONYO%FOTJKR%PI%YT[IHIR%LOHTJXO%G%FJNLGPKI%UKGQQNQX%YTQRNLNTQ%TH%KIXGK%GXHIISIQL\%̂OI
GXHIIR%ZTH_F%LT%TYYJH%ZNLONQ%y%STQLOF%TV%LOI%GFFIFFSIQL\

eQ%GRRNLNTQM%NL%NF%YTQFNRIHIR%LOGL%GKK%TV%LOI%SNLNXGLNTQ%SIGFJHIF%NRIQLNVNIR%ZNLONQ%LOI%RHGVL%̂HG[IK%̀KGQ
GHI%HInJNHIR%NSUKISIQLIR%LT%IQFJHI%G%HTPJFL%GUUHTGYO%NF%JQRIHLG_IQ%LT%HIRJYI%UHN[GLI%YGH%JFI%LT
GQR%VHTS%LOI%FNLI\%

qTQRNLNTQFzosiy%EXHIISIQL

ÔI%SNLNXGLNTQ%SIGFJHIF%RILGNKIR%ZNLONQ%LOI%RHGVL%̂HG[IK%̀KGQ%FJPSNLLIR%NQ%FJUUTHL%TV%LOI%UHTUTFGKF
FOGKK%PI%NSUKISIQLIR%JUTQ%VNHFL%TYYJUGLNTQ%TV%LOI%FNLI\%%̂OIHIGVLIHM%LOI%̂HG[IK%̀KGQ%NF%HInJNHIR%LT%PI
HI[NIZIR%GQQJGKKW%LT%STQNLTH%GQR%NV%HInJNHIRM%JURGLI%GQRzTH%GSIQR%LOI%RTYJSIQL%NQ%THRIH%LOGL%LOI
GNSF%GQR%TPaIYLN[IF%GHI%GYONI[IR\%%̂OIHIVTHIM%G%LHG[IK%UKGQ%HI[NIZ%FOTJKR%PI%JQRIHLG_IQ%GQR
FJPSNLLIR%LT%LOI%l̀E%VTH%GUUHT[GK%GQQJGKKWM%YTSSIQYNQX%s%WIGH%GVLIH%VNHFL%TYYJUGLNTQ%TV%UJUNKF%GQR

Page 25



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHHI%%%

JFGHH%KGL%MGLNOPQ%ROFSOP%FST%EKSUUV%ESUWVX%YT%MLUZOXTX%ROFS%[\]%̂GKFOZT%GPX%MGEEOZT_%TVTKFLOKGV
KSGLQOPQ%MUOPFE%OP%GKKULXGPKT%ROFS%FST%̀UPXUP%aVGPI

b%cGL%aGLNOPQ%dGPGQTeTPF%JFLGFTQf%XTFGOVOPQ%SUR%EFGHH%KGL%MGLNOPQ%GPX%FST%MLUMUETX%XLUM%UHHgMOKN
WM%GLTG%ROFSOP%FST%EOFT%ROVV%YT%UMTLGFTX%OE%LThWOLTX%FU%YT%EWYeOFFTX%GPX%GMMLUZTX%OP%RLOFOPQ%Yf%FST
àb%MLOUL%FU%HOLEF%UKKWMGFOUPI

bP%GeTPXTX%TiFTPEOUP%FU%FST%TiOEFOPQ%[\%daj%kUPT%GVUPQ%̀GWLTV%̀GPT%ESGVV%YT%EWYeOFFTX%GPX
GMMLUZTX%OP%RLOFOPQ%Yf%FST%̀abI%%lSTLTGHFTL%FST%XTZTVUMeTPF%ESGVV%PUF%YT%UKKWMOTX%WPFOV%FST
MLUMUETX%[\%daj%kUPT%SGE%YTTP%KUeMVTFTX%OP%GKKULXGPKT%ROFS%FST%GQLTTX%XTFGOVEI

b%JTLZOKOPQ%dGPGQTeTPF%aVGP%OE%LThWOLTX%FU%YT%EWYeOFFTX%GPX%GMMLUZTX%OP%RLOFOPQ%Yf%FST%̀ab%MLOUL
FU%HOLEF%UKKWMGFOUPI%%lST%JTLZOKOPQ%dGPGQTeTPF%aVGP%ESUWVX%XTFGOV%SUR%FST%XTZTVUMeTPF%ROVV%YT
ETLZOKTX%GPX%eGPGQTX%UP%G%XGOVf%YGEOE%GPX%FU%WFOVOET%mUOPF%ETLZOKOPQ%YTFRTTP%YUFS%FST%mWPOUL%GPX
MLOeGLf%EKSUUVE%FU%eOPOeOET%XOELWMFOUP%GVUPQ%FST%GXmGKTPF%SOQSRGfI

b%cUPEFLWKFOUP%dGPGQTeTPF%aVGP%OE%LThWOLTX%FU%YT%EWYeOFFTX%FU%GPX%GQLTTX%OP%RLOFOPQ%Yf%FST%̀ab
YTHULT%KUeeTPKTeTPF%UH%RULNE%GF%FST%EOFT%OP%ULXTL%FU%eOPOeOET%FST%OeMGKF%GVUPQ%FST%GXmGKTPF
SOQSRGf%PTFRULN%XWLOPQ%KUPEFLWKFOUPI%%lSTLTGHFTLn%GVV%RULNE%ESGVV%YT%KGLLOTX%UWF%OP%GKKULXGPKT%ROFS
FST%GMMLUZTX%XUKWeTPFI%%

oTZTVUMeTPF%ESGVV%PUF%KUeeTPKT%WPFOV%XTFGOVE%UH%GVV%FLGHHOK%GLLGPQTeTPFE%̂OPKVWXOPQ%RSTLT
GMMLUMLOGFT%KGLLOGQTRGfEn%HUUFRGfEn%FWLPOPQ%EMGKTn%EGHTFf%EFLOMEn%EOQSF%VOPTE%GF%LUGX%mWPKFOUPEn%NTLY
LGXOOn%KGL%MGLNOPQ%GLTGE%GPX%eGLNOPQ%UWF%UH%EMGKTEn%VUGXOPQ%HGKOVOFOTEn%KVUEWLT%UH%TiOEFOPQ%GKKTEE%GPX
eTGPE%UH%EWLHGKOPQ_%SGZT%YTTP%EWYeOFFTX%FU%GPX%GMMLUZTX%OP%RLOFOPQ%Yf%FST%̀ab%̂GVV%RULNE%GLT
LThWOLTX%FU%YT%EWMMULFTX%ROFS%EFGQT%[%GPX%p%qUGX%JGHTFf%bWXOFE_I%%lST%GMMLUZTX%XTZTVUMeTPF%ESGVV
PUF%YT%UKKWMOTX%WPFOV%GVV%EWKS%RULNE%SGZT%YTTP%KUPEFLWKFTX%OP%GKKULXGPKT%ROFS%FST%GMMLUZTX
XTFGOVEI%lSTLTGHFTLn%FST%MGLNOPQ%GLTGEn%EOQSF%VOPTE%GPX%VUGXOPQ%GLTGE%eWEF%YT%MTLeGPTPFVf%LTFGOPTX
GPX%WETX%HUL%PU%UFSTL%MWLMUET%GF%GPf%FOeTI%oOEGYVTX%MGLNOPQ%YGfE%ESGVV%YT%G%eOPOeWe%UH%rIse%VUPQ
Yf%pIte%ROXTn%UL%GF%VTGEF%pI\e%ROXT%RSTLT%FRU%GXmGKTPF%YGfE%eGf%ESGLT%GP%WPVUGXOPQ%GLTGI

JuJlbvwbxv̀vly%z{{vc|q
v%SGZT%PU%UYmTKFOUPE%FU%FST%MLUMUETX%XTZTVUMeTPF%EWYmTKF%FU%FST%HUVVUROPQ%KUeMVOGPKT%KUPXOFOUPE}

~%�%lST%XTZTVUMeTPF%eWEF%MLUKTTX%OP%GKKULXGPKT%ROFS%FST%TPTLQf%EFLGFTQf%OPKULMULGFOPQ%FST
LTKUeeTPXTX%cja%WPOF%GVUPQ%ROFS%[\\e%UH%MSUFUZUVFGOK%MGPTVEI
q|bJzw
lU%TPEWLT%GMMLUMLOGFT%KGLYUP%EGZOPQE%GLT%XTVOZTLTX%OP%GKKULXGPKT%ROFS%̀UPXUP%aVGP%aUVOKf%�I[I

[%�%lST%MLUMUETX%QLTTP%LUUH%eWEF%OPKVWXT%PTKFGL%LOKS%MVGPFOPQ%OP%G%eOi%UH%PU%VTEE%FSGP%p\]%OP%VOPT
ROFS%FST%LTKUeeTPXGFOUPE%OP%FST%TKUVUQf%LTMULFI%%
q|bJzw
lU%TPEWLT%FST%XTZTVUMeTPF%KUPFLOYWFTE%FU%TKUVUQOKGV%TPSGPKTeTPF%OP%GKKULXGPKT%ROFS%aUVOKf%|d�
^̀UKGV%aVGP_%GPX%aUVOKf%�I[s%UH%FST%̀UPXUP%aVGPI%%

p%�%aLOUL%FU%UKKWMGFOUPn%FST%GMMVOKGPF%ESGVV%MLUZOXT%G%MVGP%ESUROPQ%FST%OPKVWEOUP%UH%YGF%GPX%YOLX
YUiTE%GKLUEE%FST%EOFT%GVUPQ%ROFS%G%SGYOFGF%RGVV%OP%FST%GLTG%HUL%TXWKGFOUPI%%lST%XTZTVUMeTPF%eWEF
MLUKTTX%OP%GKKULXGPKT%ROFS%FST%GMMLUZTX%MVGP%WPVTEE%UFSTLROET%GQLTTX%OP%RLOFOPQ%ROFS%FST%VUKGV
MVGPPOPQ%GWFSULOFfI
q|bJzw
lU%TPEWLT%FST%XTZTVUMeTPF%KUPFLOYWFTE%FU%TKUVUQOKGV%TPSGPKTeTPF%OP%GKKULXGPKT%ROFS%aUVOKf%|d�
^̀UKGV%aVGP_%GPX%aUVOKf%�I[s%UH%FST%̀UPXUP%aVGPI%%

Page 26



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFFGHH%IJJKFGL
MNOP%OQOROST%UVPOWQ%OP%XYQUSZVQRSTT[%S\\V]RŜTV%X_̀Z%SQ%S\\VPPÔOTOR[%]̀PORÒQa%ǸbVcV_a%RNV%X̀TT̀bOQW
`̂PV_cSRÒQP%PǸYTU%̂V%OQ\̀_]̀_SRVU%OQR̀%_VcOPVU%]TSQPd

ef%gTSQP%OQUO\SRV%RNSR%S\\VPPÔTV%]S_hOQW%b̀ YTU%̂V%]_̀cOUVU%R̀%PV_cV%RNV%ZSOQ%VQR_SQ\Va%SQU%Q̀
\̀Q\V_QP%S_V%_SOPVU%OQ%RV_ZP%̀X%]S_hOQW%SQU%RNV%U_̀]ìXX%S__SQWVZVQRP%X̀_%]S_VQRPjWYS_UOSQP%SQU
R̀NV_%cOPOR̀_P%R̀%P\Ǹ T̀f%k̀ bVcV_a%RNV%PRSXX%\S_%]S_hOQW%S_VS%PǸYTU%̂V%UVPOWQVU%PY\N%R̀%STT̀b%SQ
S\\VPPÔTV%]S_hOQW%P]S\V%R̀%̂V%\_VSRVU%PǸYTU%S%QVVU%S_OPV%SR%P̀ZV%XYRY_V%]̀OQRf

lf%ETRǸYWN%RNV%mVPOWQ%n%E\\VPP%HRSRVZVQR%\̀QXO_ZP%RNSR%S%\NSQWOQW%XS\OTOR[%R̀%PY]]̀_R%RǸPV%bORN
\̀Z]TVo%]V_P̀QST%\S_V%_VpYO_VZVQRP%b̀ YTU%̂V%]_̀cOUVU%OQ%S\\̀_USQ\V%bORN%qFNSQWOQW%gTS\VPq
\_ORV_OSa%RNV%]TSQP%Ù%Q̀R%S]]VS_%R̀%OQ\̀_]̀_SRV%S%el%Zr%\ŶO\TV%R̀%STT̀b%X̀_%PY\N%S%XS\OTOR[f%

sf%EQ%VZV_WVQ\[%VcS\YSRÒQ%]TSQjXO_V%PR_SRVW[%RNSR%OP%P]V\OXO\%R̀%RNV%VcS\YSRÒQ%̀X%]V_P̀QP%YQŜTV
R̀%VP\S]V%̂[%PRSO_P%PǸYTU%̂V%PŶZORRVU%SQU%_VcOVbVU%]_Ò_%R̀%SQ[%W_SQR%̀X%]TSQQOQW%]V_ZOPPÒQf
g_̀cOPÒQP%\̀YTU%OQ\TYUVd%St%S%PRS[i]YR%]̀TO\[%bORNOQ%S%TS_WV%XO_V%\̀Z]S_RZVQR%uVfWf%bORNOQ%S
\TSPP_̀ Z̀%SR%XO_PR%XT̀̀ _%bORN%PYORŜTV%XO_V%_VPOPROQW%\̀Z]S_RZVQRSTOPSRÒQtv%̂t%]_̀cOPÒQP%R̀%STT̀b%RNV
TOXR%R̀%̂V%YPVU%UY_OQW%S%XO_V%VZV_WVQ\[%uVfWf%YQOQRV__Y]RVU%]̀bV_%PY]]T[%SRRS\NVU%R̀%RNV%TOXRtv%\t
\̀QROQWVQ\[%]TSQP%R̀%]V_ZOR%RNV%ZSQYST%VcS\YSRÒQ%̀X%UOPŜTVU%]V̀]TV%PǸYTU%̀RNV_%ZVRǸUP%XSOTf

LV\̀ZZVQUVU%KQX̀_ZSROcVP
St%MNV%GpYSTOR[%E\R%lwew%PVVhP%R̀%]_̀RV\R%]V̀]TV%S\\VPPOQW%Ẁ ÙPa%XS\OTOROVP%SQU%PV_cO\VP%X_̀Z
UOP\_OZOQSRÒQ%̀Q%RNV%̂SPOP%̀X%S%q]_̀RV\RVU%\NS_S\RV_OPRO\qa%bNO\N%OQ\TYUVP%RǸPV%bORN%S%UOPŜOTOR[f%EP
]S_R%̀X%RNV%E\Ra%PV_cO\V%]_̀cOUV_P%S_V%̀ T̂OWVU%R̀%OZ]_̀cV%S\\VPP%R̀%SQU%bORNOQ%RNV%PR_Y\RY_V%̀X%RNVO_
ŶOTUOQWa%]S_RO\YTS_T[%OQ%PORYSRÒQP%bNV_V%_VSP̀QŜTV%SUxYPRZVQR%\SQ%̂V%OQ\̀_]̀_SRVU%bORN%_VTSROcV
VSPVf%MNV%E\R%PRSRVP%RNSR%PV_cO\V%]_̀cOUV_P%PǸYTU%RNOQh%SNVSU%R̀%RShV%PRV]P%R̀%SUU_VPP%̂S__OV_P
RNSR%OZ]VUV%UOPŜTVU%]V̀]TVf

t̂%JOoRY_VPa%XORROQWP%SQU%XY_QOPNOQWPa%]S_RO\YTS_T[%NS_U%ZSRV_OSTP%PǸYTU%̂V%PVTV\RVU%R̀%VQPY_V%RNSR
P̀YQU%OP%Q̀R%SUcV_PVT[%_VXTV\RVUf%%MNV%UVPOWQ%̀X%STT%TVS_QOQW%S_VSP%PǸYTU%̂V%\̀QPOUV_SRV%R̀%RNV
QVVUP%̀ X%]V̀]TV%bǸ%S_V%NS_U%̀ X%NVS_OQW%̀ _%UVSXf%LVXV_VQ\V%PǸYTU%̂ V%ZSUV%R̀%yH
zswwdlww{|Eedlwewa%HV\RÒQ%{fefla%SQUa%yH%lls%OQ%PVTV\ROQW%SQ%S]]_̀]_OSRV%S\̀YPRO\%ŜP̀_̂VQ\[
X̀_%VS\N%PY_XS\Vf

\t%FS_V%PǸYTU%̂V%RShVQ%R̀%VQPY_V%RNSR%RNV%OQRV_QST%UV\̀_SRÒQ%S\NOVcVP%S%}OWNR%LVXTV\RSQ\V%~STYV
u}L~t%UOXXV_VQ\V%̀X%SR%TVSPR%sw%]̀OQRP%̂VRbVVQ%XT̀̀ _%SQU%bSTTPa%\VOTOQW%SQU%bSTTPa%KQ\TYUOQW
S]]_̀]_OSRV%UV\̀_%R̀%VQPY_V%RNSR%Ù _̀P%SQU%Ù _̀%XY_QORY_V%\SQ%̂V%VSPOT[%T̀\SRVU%̂[%]V̀]TV%bORN
_VUY\VU%cOPÒQf

Ut%KQUY\RÒQ%T̀̀ ]P%PǸYTU%̂V%P]V\OXOVU%R̀%\̀Z]T[%bORN%yH%��{�%SQU%yH%G�%�weezi�a%SQU%S%RV_Z
\̀QR_S\R%]TSQQVU%X̀_%RNVO_%ZSOQRVQSQ\Vf

Vt%FS_V%ZYPR%̂V%RShVQ%R̀%VQPY_V%RNSR%̀cV_P]OTT%SQUj̀_%̀RNV_%OQRV_XV_VQ\V%X_̀Z%OQUY\RÒQ%T̀̀ ]P%OQ
UOXXV_VQRjSUxS\VQR%S_VSP%ÙVP%Q̀R%̀\\Y_f

Xt%JTSPNOQW%̂VS\̀QPjPR_̀ V̂%TOWNRP%TOQhVU%R̀%RNV%XO_V%STS_Z%PǸYTU%̂V%\S_VXYTT[%PVTV\RVU%SQU%OQPRSTTVU
R̀%VQPY_V%RNV[%_VZSOQ%bORNOQ%RNV%RV\NQO\ST%RN_VPǸTUP%Q̀R%R̀%SUcV_PVT[%SXXV\R%]V̀]TV%bORN%V]OTV]P[f%

IXXO\V_%F̀ ZZVQRd%EZVQUVU%]TSQP%NScV%̂VVQ%PŶZORRVU%SQU%RNV%S]]TO\SQR%NSP%\TS_OXOVU%RNV%PR_SRVW[
bORN%_VWS_U%R̀%\NSQWOQW%XS\OTOROVP%bNO\N%OP%\̀QPOUV_VU%bǸTT[%S]]_̀]_OSRVf

G�~KLI��G�ME}%gLIMGFMKI�%��KM%i%EKL%��E}KM�
MNV%S]]TO\SRÒQ%PORV%OP%T̀\SRVU%bORNOQ%RNV%kOTTOQWÙQ%E��Ea%UV\TS_VU%X̀_%�OR_̀WVQ%mÒoOUV%u�Iltf%

Page 27



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%HIJ%KLHMINO%HPPGPPQGRN%FHP%RSN%TSRPIUGJGU%NFG%HIJ%KLHMINO%IQVHTN%HN%NFG%HVVMITHNISR%PING%HP%H
JGTGVNSJW%FSXGYGJ%H%RLQZGJ%S[%RGHJZO%MSTHNISRP%IRTMLUIR\%JGPIUGRNIHM%JGTGVNSJP%HMSR\%NFG%JSLNG%NS
PTFSSM%FHYG%ZGGR%TSRPIUGJGU]%EFG%IQVHTN%[JSQ%NFG%UGYGMSVQGRN%IP%TSRPIUGJGU%̂RG\MI\IZMĜW%HMNFSL\F
IN%PFSLMU%ZG%RSNGU%NFG%QSUGMMIR\%IRUITHNGP%G_TGGUHRTGP%S[%NFG%̀a%MIQIN%YHMLG%[SJ%RINJS\GR%UIS_IUG%HN
HMQSPN%HMM%S[%NFG%MSTHNISRP%GYGR%XINFSLN%UGYGMSVQGRN]%bG\MI\IZMG%JG[GJP%NS%IRTJGHPGP%S[%c]d%NS%c]e
Q\fQg%IR%bhe%HP%H%TSRPGKLGRTG%S[%NFG%UGYGMSVQGRN]

EFG%HIJ%KLHMINO%HPPGPPQGRN%FHP%LPGU%FI\F%ZHTi\JSLRU%MGYGMP%[SJ%HMM%OGHJP%TSRPIUGJGUW%jQSRINSJGU
UHNH%[SJ%kHLJGM%kHRG%IR%ecdc%XHP%PMI\FNMO%ZGMSX%NFG%ZHTi\JSLRU%MGYGM%LPGUl%HRU%NFG%HPPGPPQGRN
HVVGHJP%NS%ZG%ZHPGU%SR%NJH[[IT%UHNH%SRMO]%mN%HVVGHJP%NS%ZG%TSRPGJYHNIYG%IR%NFG%HPPLQVNISRP%QHUGW
XFITF%QHO%\S%PSQG%XHO%NS%G_VMHIRIR\%NFG%G_TGGUHRTGP%IRUITHNGUW%XFGJG%QSRINSJIR\%UHNH%USGP%RSN
IRUITHNG%HR%G_TGGUHRTG]%ǹ on%QSUGMMIR\%THJJIGU%SLN%[SJ%pIMMIR\USR%IR%ecdd%IRUITHNGP%HN%NFG%XSJPN
MSTHNISRP%HN%NFG%HVVMITHNISR%PINGW%bhe%MGYGMP%HJG%MIiGMO%NS%ZG%HZSYG%NFG%MIQIN%YHMLG%S[%qc%Q\fQgW
HMNFSL\F%GYGR%IR%NFIP%TSRPGJYHNIYG%HPPGPPQGRN%QSPN%S[%NFG%PING%IP%ZGMSX%SJ%rLPN%ZGMSX%NFG%MIQIN
YHMLG]

EFG%HIJ%KLHMINO%HPPGPPQGRN%UIU%RSN%TSRPIUGJ%bhe%MGYGMP%HN%NFG%[HTHUGP%S[%NFG%VJSVSPGU%ZLIMUIR\]%mN
IP%VSPPIZMG%NFGJG%QHO%ZG%G_TGGUHRTGP%HN%NFG%[HTHUGP%IR%HJGHP%TMSPGJ%NS%NFG%QHIR%JSHU%HRU%NFG
QSNSJXHO]%EFG%HPPGPPQGRN%HMPS%USGP%RSN%MSSi%HN%NFG%TSRNJIZLNISR%[JSQ%NFG%\HPs[IJGU%npt%VJSVSPGU
[SJ%NFG%UGYGMSVQGRN%GINFGJW%HP%NFIP%IR[SJQHNISR%USGP%RSN%HVVGHJ%NS%FHYG%ZGGR%VJSYIUGU%NS%NFG
TSRPLMNHRNP]

mN%IP%LRUGJPNSSU%[JSQ%NFG%uGRNIMHNISR%HRU%vIJ%̀_NJHTNISR%wNHNGQGRN%UHNGU%xHO%ecdq%jJGYIPISR%v%s%eg
xHO%ecdql%NFHN%xjQGTFHRITHMlupo%IP%ZGIR\%LPGU%SR%NFG%\JSLRU%[MSSJ%ULG%NS%NFG%VJS_IQINO%NS%NFG
HIJVSJN%jJGMHNIR\%NS%RSIPGlW%ZLN%bjRHNLJHMlupo%IP%ZGIR\%LPGU%SR%NFG%[IJPN%[MSSJW%[JSQ%PNJLTNLJGP
QSLRNGU%HZSYG%NFG%HJGH%NS%ZG%YGRNIMHNGU]%m%HQ%RSN%TMGHJ%FSX%NFG%MHNNGJ%XSLMU%FGMV%XINF%RSIPG]%yG
XSLMU%HUYITG%XINF%JG\HJU%NS%YGRNIMHNISR%UGPI\R%NFHN%HIJ%PFSLMU%ZG%UJHXR%IR%jQGTFHRITHMMO%SJ%RHNLJHMMOl
[JSQ%TMGHR%MSTHNISRP%jG]\]%HJGHP%HXHO%[JSQ%NFG%HUrHTGRN%JSHUW%THJ%VHJiW%UJSVsS[[%zSRGW%QSNSJXHOW
HRO%HIJ%G_FHLPNP%HRU%[MLGPl%NS%HYSIU%UJHXIR\%IR%VSMMLNGU%HIJ]%EFG%IR\JGPP%S[%VSMMLNGU%HIJ%TSRUINISR%IP
JGTSQQGRUGU%[SJ%NFG%UGYGMSVQGRN%NS%GRPLJG%NFIP%IP%VJSVGJMO%HUUJGPPGU%IR%NFG%UGPI\R%S[%NFG
ZLIMUIR\]

nSRUINISR%d{%mR\JGPP%S[%tSMMLNGU%vIJ
|G[SJG%NFG%UGYGMSVQGRN%IP%TSQQGRTGU%H%PTFGQG%UGPI\RGU%NS%QIRIQIPG%NFG%IR\JGPP%S[%VSMMLNGU%HIJ
PFHMM%ZG%PLZQINNGU%[SJ%HVVJSYHM%IR%XJINIR\%ZO%NFG%kSTHM%VMHRRIR\%vLNFSJINO]%EFG%UGPI\R%QLPN%NHiG%IRNS
HTTSLRN%TMIQHNG%TFHR\G%VSMMLNHRNP]%vRO%PLINHZMG%YGRNIMHNISR%POPNGQP%XIMM%RGGU%NS%HUUJGPP%NFG
[SMMSXIR\{
s%EHiG%HIJ%[JSQ%H%TMGHR%MSTHNISR%SJ%NJGHN%NFG%HIJ%HRU%JGQSYG%VSMMLNHRNP}
s%|G%UGPI\RGU%NS%QIRIQIPG%GRGJ\O%LPH\G}
s%|G%PL[[ITIGRN%NS%VJGYGRN%PLQQGJ%SYGJFGHNIR\}
s%pHYG%JSZLPN%HJJHR\GQGRNP%[SJ%QHIRNGRHRTG]
EFGJGH[NGJ%HRU%VJISJ%NS%STTLVHNISRW%NFG%PTFGQG%PFHMM%ZG%TSQVMGNGU%IR%PNJITN%HTTSJUHRTG%XINF%NFG
HVVJSYGU%UGNHIMP%HRU%NFGJGH[NGJ%QHIRNHIRGU%[SJ%NFG%MI[G%S[%NFG%UGYGMSVQGRN]

ò vwhb{%mR%SJUGJ%NS%PH[G\LHJU%NFG%HQGRINIGP%S[%NFG%HJGHW%IR%HTTSJUHRTG%XINF%tSMITO%h̀ d%S[%NFG
pIMMIR\USR%aRINHJO%~GYGMSVQGRN%tMHR%wHYGU%tSMITIGP%jwGVNGQZGJ%ecc�l%HRU%kSRUSR%tMHR%j�LMO
ecddl%tSMITO%�]dq]

EFG%HIJ%KLHMINO%HPPGPPQGRN%MSSiGU%HN%NFG%ZLIMUIR\%GQIPPISRP%ZGRTF%QHJi%HRU%NJH[[IT%GQIPPISRP
ZGRTF%QHJi%[SJ%NFG%UGYGMSVQGRN%HRU%IRUITHNGU%NFG%UGYGMSVQGRN%TSLMU%ZG%̂HIJ%KLHMINO%RGLNJHM̂%I[%H
PLINHZMO%MSX%bh_%npt%IP%LPGU%HRU%XSLMU%ZG%̂HIJ%KLHMINO%RGLNJHM̂%ZHPGU%SR%NFG%NJH[[IT%UHNH]%EFG
|ò v̀x%ecdd%VJGsHPPGPPQGRN%oGYd%xHO%ecdq%IRUITHNGP%SRMO%e%VSIRN%XSLMU%ZG%VITiGU%LV%[SJ%bh_
GQIPPISR%JGULTNISRW%JHNFGJ%NFHR%NFG%[LMM%g%VSIRNP]%�LJNFGJ%IR[SJQHNISR%IP%JGKLIJGU%XINF%JG\HJU%NS%NFG
npt%HRU%NFG%QGGNIR\%S[%NFG%ZLIMUIR\%GQIPPISRP%ZGRTFQHJi]%EFG%[SMMSXIR\%TSRUINISR%IP

Page 28



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIIFJKFK%LHE%MJGNOPMHJ%MJ%QJR%SFEIMPPMHJ%TUQT%IQR%VF%WMXFJY

ZME%[OQNMTR%\HJKMTMHJ%]%̂%_FTQMNP%HL%̀JFEWR%aEHXMPMHJ
bFLHEF%TUF%KFXFNHSIFJT%MP%GHIIFJGFK%KFTQMNP%HL%QJR%SNQJTc%IQGUMJFER%QJK%LOFN%VOEJTc%QP%SQET%HL%TUF
FJFEWR%SEHXMPMHJ%QJK%TUF%NHGQTMHJ%HL%TUF%LNOF%QT%TUF%KFXFNHSIFJT%PUQNN%VF%POVIMTTFK%TH%TUF%daZ%LHE
QSSEHXQNY%eUMP%PUQNN%MJGNOKF%SHNNOTQJT%FIMPPMHJ%EQTFP%QT%TUF%LNOF%fMTU%HE%fMTUHOT%IMTMWQTMHJ
TFGUJHNHWMFPY%eUF%OPF%HL%ONTEQ%NHf%ghi%FIMPPMHJ%WQP̂LMEFK%\jaP%QJK%VHMNFEP%MP%EFGHIIFJKFKY%eUF
KFXFNHSIFJT%PUHONK%QP%Q%IMJMIOI%VF%kQME%lOQNMTR%JFOTEQNk%QJK%KFIHJPTEQVNR%VFNHf%TUF%VOMNKMJW
FIMPPMHJP%VFJGUIQEmY

ǹ Zohgp%eH%PQLFWOQEK%TUF%QIFJMTR%HL%JFMWUVHOEMJW%SEHSFETMFP%MJ%QGGHEKQJGF%fMTU%SHNMGR%h̀ q%HL
TUF%jMNNMJWKHJ%rJMTQER%_FXFNHSIFJT%aNQJY

gHTFPp%eUMP%GHJKMTMHJ%EFNQTFP%TH%TUF%HSFEQTMHJQN%SUQPF%HL%EFPMKFJTMQN%QJK%GHIIFEGMQN%KFXFNHSIFJT
QJK%MP%MJTFJKFK%LHE%TUF%SEHTFGTMHJ%HL%LOTOEF%EFPMKFJTP%MJ%Q%KFPMWJQTFK%Z[sZ%QJK%oIHmF%\HJTEHN
ZEFQY% ZKXMGF% HJ% TUF% QPPFPPIFJT% HL% \jaP% MP% QXQMNQVNF% LEHI% àrt% QTp
UTTSpuufffYMQlIYGHYOmuTFiTuWOMKQJGFuFSOmuGUSvWOMKQJGFYSKLY%ZJ%QEFQ%OS%TH%Q%KMPTQJGF%HL%qw%TMIFP
TUF%QSSEHSEMQTF%PTQGm%UFMWUT%JFFKP%TH%VF%QPPFPPFKY%xOMKQJGF%HJ%QME%lOQNMTR%JFOTEQN%MP%QXQMNQVNF
QTpUTTSPpuufffYNHJKHJYWHXYOmuSEMHEMTMFPuSNQJJMJWuGHJPONTQTMHJPuKEQLT̂POPTQMJQVNF̂KFPMWĴQJK̂
GHJPTEOGTMHJY%eUFR%PUHONK%GHJTQGT%aNQJJMJW%oSFGMQNMPTP%ML%TUFR%UQXF%QJR%lOFEMFPY

eUF%QME%lOQNMTR%QPPFPPIFJT%EFLFEP%TH%JH%IMTMWQTMHJ%VFMJW%EFlOMEFK%KOF%TH%JFWNMWMVNF%MISQGTPY%yT%EFLFEP
TH%Q%KEQLT%PGUHHN%TEQXFN%SNQJc%QNPH%EFLFEEFK%TH%MJ%TUF%eEQJPSHET%ZPPFPPIFJTY%yT%PUHONK%VF%JHTFK%TUF%QME
lOQNMTR%QPPFPPIFJT%MJKMGQTFK%FiGFFKQJGFP%MJ%gh]Y%zF%fHONK%FJGHOEQWF%TUF%PGUHHN%TH%IMJMIMPF
FIMPPMHJP%QJK%IMJMIMPF%FiSHPOEF%TH%FIMPPMHJP%QP%IOGU%QP%SHPPMVNFY%zMTU%EFLFEFJGF%TH%TUF
sQJQWFIFJT%aNQJ%LHE%TUF%KEHŜHLL%{HJFc%HE%TUF%eEQXFN%aNQJ%MJ%WFJFEQNc%fF%fHONK%EFGHIIFJK%TUF
MJGNOPMHJ%HL%Q%JH%MKNMJW%SHNMGR%TH%GOT%KHfJ%HL%FiUQOPT%FIMPPMHJPY

g̀|ynhgs̀ geZd%anhè \eyhg%rgye%̂%dZg_%\hgeZsygZeyhg
gH%MJLHEIQTMHJ%UQP%VFFJ%POVIMTTFK%fMTU%TUF%QSSNMGQTMHJ%EFWQEKMJW%NQJK%GHJTQIMJQTMHJc%FXFJ%TUHOWU
TUF%QSSNMGQTMHJ%LHEI%MJKMGQTFP%QNN%HE%SQET%HL%TUF%PMTF%MP%POPSFGTFK%HL%VFMJW%GHJTQIMJQTFKc%QJK%TUF
SEHSHPFK%KFXFNHSIFJT%MP%PFJPMTMXF%TH%GHJTQIMJQTMHJY%eUF%PTQJKQEK%GHJTQIMJQTFK%NQJK%GHJKMTMHJ%MP
EFGHIIFJKFK%LHE%MJGNOPMHJ%MJ%QJR%SFEIMPPMHJ%WMXFJY%yT%MP%QKXMPQVNF%POMTQVNF%WEHOJK%WQP%IHJMTHEMJW
MP%OJKFETQmFJ%QP%Q%IMJMIOIY%eUF%PHMNP%GHJKMTMHJ%MP%QNPH%EFGHIIFJKFKc%QJK%PHMN%TFPTMJW%JFFKP%TH%VF
GQEEMFK%HOT%TH%KFIHJPTEQTF%TUF%KFXFNHSIFJT%MP%POMTQVNF%LHE%OPFY

\HJTQIMJQTFK%dQJK%\HJKMTMHJ
}M~%eUF%KFXFNHSIFJT%UFEFVR%SFEIMTTFK%PUQNN%JHT%GHIIFJGF%OJTMN%Q%PGUFIF%TH%KFQN%fMTU
GHJTQIMJQTMHJ%UQP%VFFJ%POVIMTTFK%MJ%QGGHEKQJGF%fMTU%TUF%oOSSNFIFJTQER%aNQJJMJW%xOMKQJGF
_HGOIFJT%HJ%dQJK%\HJTQIMJQTMHJ%QJK%QSSEHXFK%VR%TUF%dHGQN%aNQJJMJW%ZOTUHEMTR%}daZ~Y%eUF
PGUFIF%PUQNN%MJGNOKF%QNN%HL%TUF%LHNNHfMJW%IFQPOEFP%OJNFPP%TUF%daZ%KMPSFJPFP%fMTU%QJR%POGU
EFlOMEFIFJT%PSFGMLMGQNNR%QJK%MJ%fEMTMJWp

}Q~%%Z%KFPm̂THS%PTOKR%GQEEMFK%HOT%VR%Q%GHISFTFJT%SFEPHJ%TH%GUQEQGTFEMPF%TUF%PMTF%QJK%SEHXMKF
MJLHEIQTMHJ%HJ%TUF%UMPTHER%HL%TUF%PMTFuPOEEHOJKMJW%QEFQ%QJK%TH%MKFJTMLR%QJK%FXQNOQTF%QNN%SHTFJTMQN
PHOEGFP%HL%GHJTQIMJQTMHJ%QJK%MISQGTP%HJ%NQJK%QJK%fQTFE%QJK%QNN%HTUFE%MKFJTMLMFK%EFGFSTHEP%EFNFXQJT
TH%TUF%PMTF�

}V~%%Z%PMTF%MJXFPTMWQTMHJc%MJGNOKMJW%fUFEF%EFNFXQJT%PHMNc%PHMN%WQPc%POELQGF%QJK%WEHOJKfQTFE%PQISNMJWc
THWFTUFE%fMTU%TUF%EFPONTP%HL%QJQNRPMP%QJK%EMPm%QPPFPPIFJT%PUQNN%VF%GQEEMFK%HOT%VR%Q%POMTQVNR%lOQNMLMFK
QJK%QGGEFKMTFK%GHJPONTQJTuGHJTEQGTHEY%eUF%EFSHET%PUHONK%QNPH%GNFQENR%MKFJTMLR%QNN%EMPmPc%NMIMTQTMHJP%QJK
EFGHIIFJKQTMHJP%LHE%EFIFKMQN%IFQPOEFP%TH%IQmF%TUF%PMTF%POMTQVNF%LHE%TUF%SEHSHPFK%OPF�%QJK

}G~%%Z%fEMTTFJ%IFTUHK%PTQTFIFJT%SEHXMKMJW%KFTQMNP%HL%TUF%EFIFKMQTMHJ%PGUFIF%QJK%UHf%TUF

Page 29



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJKLFM%FN%KOJ%PJGJQLRI%SFPTU%SLII%VJ%WJPLNLJQ%UORII%VJ%RXPJJQ%LM%SPLKLMX%SLKO%KOJ%YZ[%HPLFP%KF
EFGGJMEJGJMK\%RIFMX%SLKO%QJKRLIU%FN%R%SRKEOLMX%VPLJN%KF%RQQPJUU%]MQLUEFWJPJQ%EFMKRGLMRKLFM̂

_LL̀%aN%Q]PLMX%QJWJIFHGJMK%SFPTU%EFMKRGLMRKLFM%MFK%RQQPJUUJQ%LM%KOJ%U]VGLKKJQ%PJGJQLRKLFM%UEOJGJ
LU%LQJMKLNLJQ\%KOJ%]HQRKJQ%SRKEOLMX%VPLJN%UORII%VJ%U]VGLKKJQ%RMQ%RM%RQQJMQ]G%KF%KOJ%PJGJQLRKLFM
UEOJGJ%UORII%VJ%RXPJJQ%SLKO%KOJ%YZ[%HPLFP%KF%LGHIJGJMKRKLFMb%RMQ

_LLL̀%[II%SFPTU%SOLEO%NFPG%HRPK%FN%KOJ%PJGJQLRKLFM%UEOJGJ%UORII%VJ%EFGHIJKJQ%RMQ%R%EFGHPJOJMULWJ
WJPLNLERKLFM%PJHFPK%UORII%VJ%U]VGLKKJQ%KF%KOJ%cF]MELIdU%eMWLPFMGJMKRI%ZPFKJEKLFM%fMLK%VJNFPJ%RMg%HRPK
FN%KOJ%QJWJIFHGJMK%LU%FEE]HLJQ%FP%VPF]XOK%LMKF%]UJ%]MIJUU%KOJ%YZ[%QLUHJMUJU%SLKO%RMg%U]EO
PJh]LPJGJMK%UHJELNLERIIg%RMQ%LM%SPLKLMX̂

ie[jklm%nF%JMU]PJ%KORK%PLUTU%NPFG%IRMQ%EFMKRGLMRKLFM%KF%KOJ%N]K]PJ%]UJPU%FN%KOJ%IRMQ%RMQ
MJLXOVF]PLMX%IRMQ%RPJ%GLMLGLUJQ\%KFXJKOJP%SLKO%KOFUJ%KF%EFMKPFIIJQ%SRKJPU\%HPFHJPKg%RMQ%JEFIFXLERI
UgUKJGU%RMQ%KOJ%QJWJIFHGJMK%ERM%VJ%ERPPLJQ%F]K%URNJIg%SLKOF]K%]MREEJHKRVIJ%PLUTU%KF%SFPTJPU\
MJLXOVF]PU%RMQ%FKOJP%FNNULKJ%PJEJHKFPU%LM%REEFPQRMEJ%SLKO%HFILEg%keoo%FN%KOJ%pLIILMXQFM%fMLKRPg
qJWJIFHGJMK%ZIRM%jRWJQ%ZFILELJU%_jJHKJGVJP%rsst̀^

nOJ%NFIIFSLMX%EFMQLKLFM%MJJQU%KF%VJ%LMEI]QJQ%LM%RMg%HJPGLUULFM%XLWJM%KF%JMU]PJ%KOJ%UFLIU%RPJ
U]LKRVIJ%NFP%]UJ\%LN%RMg%RPJRU%FN%UFNK%IRMQUERHLMX%FP%HIRMKLMX%RPJ%EPJRKJQ%RU%HRPK%FN%KOJ%QJWJIFHGJMK̂

cFMQLKLFM%KF%GLMLGLUJ%PLUT%FN%EFMKRGLMRKLFM%NPFG%XRPQJM%RMQ%IRMQUERHJQ%RPJRU
uJNFPJ%RMg%HRPK%FN%KOJ%QJWJIFHGJMK%LU%FEE]HLJQ\%ULKJ%QJPLWJQ%UFLIU%RMQ%LGHFPKJQ%UFLIU%UORII%VJ
LMQJHJMQJMKIg%KJUKJQ%NFP%EOJGLERI%EFMKRGLMRKLFM\%RMQ%KOJ%PJU]IKU%FN%KOLU%KJUKLMX%UORII%VJ%U]VGLKKJQ
RMQ%RHHPFWJQ%LM%SPLKLMX%Vg%KOJ%YFERI%ZIRMMLMX%[]KOFPLKĝ%[II%UFLIU%]UJQ%NFP%XRPQJMU%RMQvFP
IRMQUERHLMX%H]PHFUJU%UORII%VJ%EIJRM%RMQ%NPJJ%FN%EFMKRGLMRKLFM̂

lFKJm%nOJ%eMWLPFMGJMKRI%ZPFKJEKLFM%fMLK%_eZf̀%G]UK%VJ%EFMU]IKJQ%NFP%KOJLP%RQWLEJ%SOJM%]ULMX%KOLU
EFMQLKLFM̂

ie[jkl
nF%JMU]PJ%KORK%KOJ%FEE]HRMKU%FN%KOJ%QJWJIFHGJMK%RPJ%MFK%U]VwJEK%KF%RMg%PLUTU%NPFG%UFLI
EFMKRGLMRKLFM%LM%REEFPQRMEJ%SLKO%HFILEg%keoo%FN%KOJ%pLIILMXQFM%fMLKRPg%qJWJIFHGJMK%ZIRM%jRWJQ
ZFILELJU%_jJHKJGVJP%rsst̀^

j]VUJh]JMK%EFGGJMKUm%aMUKJRQ%FN%HPJxEFGGJMEJGJMK%KOJ%WJMKLIRKLFMvcpZv%EF]IQ%UKRKJm%yzLKOLM%{
GFMKOU%NPFG%KOJ%QRKJ%FN%KOLU%HJPGLUULFM%QJKRLIU%FN%WJMKLIRKLFMv%cpZ%UORII%VJ%HPFWLQJQ%KF̂̂ ŷ̂%
jLGLIRPIg\%IRMQ%EFMKRGLMRKLFM%EFMQLKLFMU%ERM%VJ%SFPQJQ%KF%RIIFS%EFGGJMEJGJMK%FN%JMRVILMX%SFPTU
RMQ%QJKRLIU%UORII%VJ%U]VGLKKJQ%HPLFP%KF%KOJ%EFGGJMEJGJMK%FN%KOJ%UEOFFI%V]LIQLMX%EFMUKP]EKLFM
SFPTÛ

el|aikl}eln[Y%Ziknecnakl%flan%x%lFLUJ%RMQ%ILXOKLMX
q]J%KF%KOJ%HPF~LGLKg%FN%MJRPVg%UJMULKLWJ%HPJGLUJU%a%SF]IQ%PJEFGGJMQ%KORK%KOJ%NFIIFSLMX%EFMQLKLFMU
RPJ%RKKREOJQ̂

YLXOKLMX%}f�[
ZIJRUJ%RKKREO%R%EFMQLKLFM%SOLEO%HPJWJMKU%KOJG%NPFG%LMUKRIILMX%J~KJPMRI%ILXOKLMX%KF%KOJ%}f�[%]MKLI
QJKRLIU%ORWJ%VJJM%U]VGLKKJQ%RMQ%RHHPFWJQ̂%

YLXOKLMX%�JMJPRI
ZIJRUJ%RKKREO%R%EFMQLKLFM%PJh]LPLMX%KORK%RMg%EORMXJU%KF%KOJ%HPFHFUJQ%ILXOKLMX%UEOJGJ%RPJ
U]VGLKKJQ%NFP%RHHPFWRÎ

loou%%lFLUJ%RNNJEKLMX%PJULQJMKLRI%HPFHJPKg

Page 30



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%HIJKLM%NGOGN%PQ%LPKRG%GSKJJGT%QHPS%JFG%UNILJ%ILTVPH%SIWFKLGHX%FGHGYX%IUUHPOGT%RFINN%YG%IJ%NGIRJ
Z%T[%YGNP\%JFG%G]KRJKLM%YIŴMHP_LT%LPKRG%NGOGǸ%%EFG%LPKRG%NGOGNR%RFINN%YG%TGJGHSKLGT%IJ%JFG
LGIHGRJ%HGRKTGLJKIN%UHPUGHJX̀%%EFG%SGIR_HGSGLJR%ILT%IRRGRRSGLJ%RFINN%YG%SITG%KL%IWWPHTILWG
\KJF%[HKJKRF%aJILTIHT%bcbd%efGJFPT%QPH%HIJKLM%KLT_RJHKIN%LPKRG%IQQGWJKLM%SK]GT%HGRKTGLJKIN%ILT
KLT_RJHKIN%IHGIRè

ghiajkl%EP%RIQGM_IHT%JFG%ISGLKJX%PQ%JFG%R_HHP_LTKLM%IHGI%KL%IWWPHTILWG%\KJF%UPNKWX%jhc%PQ%JFG
mKNNKLMTPL%nLKJIHX%oGOGNPUSGLJ%pNIL̀

Eghha%q%rikoasiph%jttushg
aIOGT%UPNKWX%[hvw%RGĜR%JFG%HGJGLJKPL%ILT%_JKNKRIJKPL%PQ%JPUPMHIUFKWIN%ILT%NILTRWIUG%QGIJ_HGR%PQ
SGHKJ%ILT%JFG%UHPOKRKPL%PQ%LG\%UNILJKLM%ILT%NILTRWIUKLM%\FGHGOGH%KJ%KR%IUUHPUHKIJG̀%
x%iL%iHYPHKW_NJ_HIN%%gGUPHJ%yTPW_SGLJ%prcdz{|%YX%pIJHKŴ%aJKNGSIL|%TIJGT%tGYH_IHX%dzcb|%%FIR
IRRGRRGT%JFG%WPLTKJKPL%ILT%OIN_G%PQ%w}kP̀%KLTKOKT_IN%JHGGR%ILT%czkP̀%MHP_UR̀
x%EFKR%KR%ILINX~GT%YX%IL%iHYPHKW_NJ_HIN%uSUIWJ%iRRGRRSGLJ%yiua{%ILT%R_UUPHJGT%YX%I%fGJFPT
aJIJGSGLJ%yifa{̀
x%m_LJGHR%aP_JF%THI\KLM%kPR̀%przzb%gGO%[%EPUPMHIUFKWIN%q%EHGG%a_HOGX|%ILT%%przz}%gGO%[%EHGG
gGJGLJKPL%pNIL%HGQNGWJR%JFG%P_JWPSG%PQ%JFG%IHYPHKW_NJ_HIN%HGWPSSGLTIJKPLR̀%%
x%EFG%JHGG%RWFGT_NG%KLWN_TGR%PQQ�RKJG%JHGGR%\FKWF%IHG%WNPRG%JP%JFG%RKJG%ILT%JFGHGQPHG%KLQN_GLWG%JFG
RGJJKLM%ILT%OKR_IN%ISGLKJX%PQ%JFG%IHGI|%INJFP_MF%JFGX%RFP_NT%LPJ%YG%IQQGWJGT|%GKJFGH%TKHGWJNX%PH
KLTKHGWJNX|%YX%JFG%UHPUPRGT%TGOGNPUSGLJ̀
x%EFG%PQQ�RKJG%JHGGR%\FKWF%\KNN%YG%HGJIKLGT%KLWN_TGl%Ec�}%IJ%JFG%RP_JFGHL%GLT%PQ%JFG%RKJG%y�_LWJKPL%PQ
�KRG%rILG%V%gP\IL%gPIT{|%EZc�Ew}%\KJFKL%JFG%rPLMSGIT%aWPPN%MHP_LTR%INPLM%JFG%\GRJ%YP_LTIHX|
�c%ILT%EcZ�Ecw%JP%JFG%GIRJ%PQ%rI_HGN%rILG%ILT%Ed��Eb}%JP%JFG%LPHJF%PQ%JFG%RKJG%\KJFKL%JFG%MHIRR
OGHMG%V%rPLMSGIT%aWFPPN%RKJG̀
x%EFG%iHYPHKW_NJ_HIN%gGUPHJ%WPLQKHSR|%KL%RGWJKPL%b|%JFIJ%JFGHG%RFP_NT%YG%I%UHGR_SUJKPL%PQ%HGJIKLKLM
FKMF%�_INKJX%yWIJGMPHX%�i�{%JHGGR%PL%TGOGNPUSGLJ%RKJGR̀%%sIJGMPHX%�[�%JHGGR%RFP_NT%YG%OKG\GT%IR%I
WPLRJHIKLJ%PL%TGOGNPUSGLJ%ILT%HGJIKLGT%KQ%UPRRKYNG̀%�s�%WIJGMPHX%JHGGR%IHG%PQ%NP\%�_INKJX%ILT%RFP_NT
LPJ%K�SUPRG%I%RKMLKQKWILJ%WPLRJHIKLJ%PL%TGOGNPUSGLJ̀
x%�KJFKL%JFG%RKJG|%THI\KLM%kP̀%przz}%gGO%[%EHGG%gGJGLJKPL%pNIL|%WPLQKHSR%JFIJ%�kP̀%G]KRJKLM%JHGGR
\KNN%YG%HGJIKLGT%IR%UIHJ%PQ%JFG%RKJG%NIXP_Jl%%E�%mPHRG%sFGRJL_J%y[d{%ILT%Ew%mPHRG%sFGRJL_J%ys{|%Ecv
ILT%Ecb%mPHRG%sFGRJL_J%y[d{|%EdZ%ILT%Ed}%EHGG%PQ%mGIOGL%y[d{%ILT%Ed�%EHGG%PQ%mGIOGL%yic{̀%%
x%EFG%RISG%THI\KLM%KLTKWIJGR%JFIJ%cbkP̀%JHGGR%\KNN%YG%HGSPOGT%JP%QIWKNKJIJG%JFG%TGOGNPUSGLJl%E�
ILT%Ecz%mPHRG%sFGRJL_J%ys{|%Ecc%ILT%Ecd%mPHRG%sFGRJL_J%y[d{|%Ec�%�%Edv%kPH\IX%fIUNGR%y[d{|
Edb|%Ed�|%Edw%EHGG%PQ%mGIOGL%y[d{|%Evz%EHGG%PQ%mGIOGL%ys{%ILT%EZz%uLTKIL%[GIL%EHGG%yic{̀
x%EP%R_SSIHKRG|%ckP̀%i%WIJGMPHX%JHGG|%ZkP̀%[%WIJGMPHX%ILT%ckP̀%s%WIJGMPHX%JHGG%\KNN%YG%HGJIKLGT
PL%RKJG|%\FKNG%ckP̀%i|%czkP̀%[%ILT%vkP̀s%WIJGMPHX%JHGGR%IHG%RWFGT_NGT%JP%YG%HGSPOGT%JP%GLIYNG
JFG%TGOGNPUSGLJ̀
x%oPW_SGLJ%HGQ̀%prcdZ|%iHYPHKW_NJ_HIN%uSUIWJ%iRRGRRSGLJ|%G]UNIKLR%JFG%HIJKPLING%YGFKLT%JFG%JHGG
HGSPOIN%ILT%HGJGLJKPL%RJHIJGMX̀%%aPSG%PQ%JFG%JHGG%NPRR%KR%HGMHGJJIYNG%Y_J%_LIOPKTIYNG%T_G%JP%JFG
RUIJKIN%WPLRJHIKLJR%PQ%JFG%RKJG̀%EFG%HGJGLJKPL%PQ%RGNGWJGT%JHGGR%\KNN%YG%HGNKILJ%PL%JFG%RUGWKQKGT
SGJFPTPNPMX%ILT%JHGG%UHPJGWJKPL̀
x%aUGWKQKGT%RIQGM_IHTKLM%SGIR_HGR%KLWN_TG%JFG%UHPOKRKPL%PQ%NPM%HGJIKLKLM%\INNR%IHP_LT%RUGWKQKW%JHGGR
yJP%IOPKT%WFILMGR%PQ%NGOGNR%IHP_LT%JFG%RGLRKJKOG%HPPJ%UNIJGR{|%JFG%_RG%PQ%LP%TKM%V%WGNN_NIH
WPLQKLGSGLJ%RXRJGSR%ILT%yRGWJKPL%w{%PL�MPKLM%R_UGHOKRKPL%YX%I%�_INKQKGT%IHYPHKW_NJ_HINKRJ%IJ%WHKJKWIN
yRUGWKQKGT{%JKSG%T_HKLM%JFG%TGOGNPUSGLJ%UHPWGRR̀
x%oPW_SGLJ%HGQ%cdc|%mIYKJIJ%a_HOGX%ypFIRG%c{|%YX%aha|%WPLWN_TGR%JFIJ%I%YIJ%IWJKOKJX%R_HOGX%RFP_NT
YG%WIHHKGT%P_J̀%%uJ%INRP%WPLRKTGHR%JFIJ%ILX%UPJGLJKIN%ITOGHRG%GQQGWJR%QHPS%JFG%UHPUPRGT%TGOGNPUSGLJ
WIL%YG%SKJKMIJGT%YX%I%RGLRKJKOG%V%GWPNPMKWINNX%�NGIT%NILTRWIUG%TGRKML̀%ypNGIRG%HGQGH%JP%uIL%EFXLLG{̀
x%oPW_SGLJ%HGQ̀%przzc|%oGRKML%q%iWWGRR%aJIJGSGLJ|%WPLQKHSR%JFG%NILTRWIUG%%TGRKML%HIJKPLING%ILT
PY�GWJKOGR̀%EFG%NILTRWIUG%UHPUPRINR%IHG%TGRWHKYGT%Q_HJFGH%KL%TPW_SGLJ%prcdd%rILTRWIUG%aJHIJGMX
gGUPHJ%ILT%KNN_RJHIJGT%KL%JFG%rILTRWIUG%fIRJGHUNIL|%HGQ̀%rro}�dVzc%gGO%zZ̀%
x%EFG%NIXP_J%KLWN_TGR%JFG%SIJ_HG%JHGGR%�JP%YG%HGJIKLGT�%yIR%KTGLJKQKGT%KL%JFG%EHGG%gGUPHJ%{|%JFG
UHPOKRKPL%PQ%LG\%V%HGUNIWGSGLJ%JHGGR|%YP_LTIHX%FGTMGR|%JFG%UHPOKRKPL%PQ%LIJKOG%\KNTQNP\GH

Page 31



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF89 <52%'$),*)'(2%#G%+52%H2I2(#'12,+

JKL%MNOPLQR%MSRLT%QUVWXSMSYZ%[\]̂%KLQR_XLM%Ù%UWLY%a_Yb%RU%RKL%cLMR%Ù%d_NXLa%d_YLT%SM
KSZKc_e%a_Yb%_Yb%QUYMSMRM%Ù%_%MSfL_OaL%KSZKc_e%gLXZL%RK_R%SM%NMLb%V_SYae%Oe%aUQ_a
XLMSbLYRM%̀UX%XLQXL_RSUY_a%WNXWUMLM\%

VL_bUcMT%SYbSQ_RSgL%Wa_YR%aSMRM%_Yb%MQKLbNaLM%Ù%K_Xb%V_RLXS_aM\%h%OXUcY%XUÙ%K_M%OLLY%MWLQS̀SLb
ÙX%W_XR%Ù%RKL%YLc%ONSabSYZ%i%cKSQK%cSaa%_aMU%MNWWUXR%WKURUgUaR_SQ%W_YLaM\
j%kNXRKLX%bLR_SaM%_Yb%lUX%_VLYbVLYRM%cSaa%OL%XLmNSXLb%XLZ_XbSYZ%RKL%aUQ_RSUY%Ù%RKL%OUNYb_Xe%KLbZLT
RKL%XUNRL%Ù%RKL%WNOaSQ%̀UURW_RKT%%Wa_YR%MQKLbNaLM%l%MWLQSLM%MLaLQRSUYT%LnSMRSYZ%l%WXUWUMLb%aLgLaMT%RKL
bX_SY_ZL%_XX_YZLVLYRM%_Yb%NYbLXZXUNYb%MLXgSQLM\%%
j%ò%RKL%_WWaSQ_RSUY%SM%XLQUVVLYbLb%̀UX%_WWXUg_aT%a_YbMQ_WL%QUYbSRSUYM%MKUNab%OL%SVWUMLb%RU
LYMNXL%RK_R%RKL%WXUWUM_aM%WXLMLXgL%_Yb%LYK_YQL%RKL%QK_X_QRLX%_Yb%aUQ_a%bSMRSYQRSgLYLMM%Ù%RKL
MNXXUNYbSYZ%Y_RNX_a%_Yb%ONSaR%LYgSXUYVLYR\%%

pqrsttquvhJosuwx%
JKSM%_WWaSQ_RSUY%K_M%OLLY%MNOPLQR%RU%WXLi_WWaSQ_RSUY%bSMQNMMSUYM%_Yb%RKL%WXUWUMLb%RXLL%XLRLYRSUY
_Yb%a_YbMQ_WL%WXUWUM_aM%XL̀aLQR%RKL%UNRQUVL%Ù%RKL%bSMQNMMSUYM\%

uU%UOPLQRSUYT%MNOPLQR%RU%RKL%_OUgL%UOMLXg_RSUYM%_Yb%QUYbSRSUYM%rstyT%rstz%{W_XRM%[T]T̂T|T}T%_Yb
~�T%rst[�\

oỲUXV_RSgLM
j%haa%RXLL%cUX�%MKUNab%OL%Q_XXSLb%UNR%SY%_QQUXb_YQL%cSRK%RKL%XLQUVVLYb_RSUYM%Ù%�ŵzz�x]�[�
�JXLL%�UX�ipLQUVVLYb_RSUYM�\
j%JKL%�SabaS̀L%_Yb%rUNYRXeMSbL%hQR%[z�[x%uURL%RK_R%SR%SM%_Y%ÙL̀YQL%NYbLX%RKL%�SabaS̀L%_Yb
rUNYRXeMSbL%hQR%[z�[%RU%bSMRNXO%XUUMRSYZ%O_RM%UX%YLMRSYZ%OSXbM%UX%URKLX%MWLQSLM\%oR%SM%_bgSM_OaL%RU
QUYMNaR%eUNX%RXLL%MNXZLUYlQUYMNaR_YR%RU%_ZXLL%_Y%_QQLWR_OaL%RSVL%̀UX%Q_XXeSYZ%UNR%_Ye%cUX�\%
j%uLc%Wa_YRSYZ%MKUNab%MLL�%RU%LYK_YQL%OSUbSgLXMSReT%Oe%SYQaNbSYZ%MWLQSLM%Ù%�YUcY%g_aNL%RU%cSabaS̀L
cKSQK%WXUbNQL%OLXXSLM%_Yb%l%UX%YLQR_X\%%%
j%pLiNM_OaL%MWUSa%MKUNab%OL%K_YbaLb%_Yb%MRUXLb%SY%_Y%_WWXUWXS_RL%V_YYLX%RU%LYMNXL%RK_R%SR%SM%Ù
MǸS̀QSLYR%mN_aSRe%RU%OL%NMLb%SY%a_YbMQ_WL%VSRSZ_RSUY%L_XRKcUX�M\%%hWWXUWXS_RL%K_YbaSYZ%_Yb%MRUX_ZL
MKUNab%_bKLXL%RU%XLQUZYSMLb%ZUUb%WX_QRSQL\%wUSa%MKUNab%OL%MRUXLb%SY%_QQUXb_YQL%cSRK%�XSRSMK
wR_Yb_Xb%̂��]x]��y\%%

po��Jw%sk%�h�%skkorqp
JKL%�NOaSQ%kUURW_RK%��%SM%XLQUXbLb%UY%RKL%vL̀SYSRSgL%t_W%�%wR_RLVLYR%_M%_%�NOaSQ%pSZKRM%Ù%�_e
_Yb%_aa%XLQUXbLb%XSZKRM%VNMR%OL%bSgLXRLb%UX%LnRSYZNSMKLb%aLZ_aae%SY%RKL%LgLYR%Ù%_Ye%Wa_YYSYZ
_WWaSQ_RSUY%̀UX%_%bLgLaUWVLYR%RK_R%_̀L̀QRM%RKL%̀UURW_RK\%%

oY%XLMWLQR%Ù%RKL%d_NXLa%d_YL%bLgLaUWVLYR%RKL%_WWaSQ_RSUY%MKUNab%OL%RU%bSgLXR%RKL%W_XR%Ù%RKL
ÙURW_RK%RK_R%cSaa%OL%_̀L̀QRLb%Oe%RKL%bLgLaUWVLYR%_M%RKSM%cSaa%LYMNXL%RK_R%RKL%WXLMLYR%aSY�_ZL%SM
XLR_SYLb%OLRcLLY%URKLX%�NOaSQ%pSZKRM%Ù%�_e%�|T%�}%_Yb%�~\%%JKL%bSgLXMSUY%MKUNab%OL%_XUNYb%RKL
bLgLaUWVLYR%NMSYZ%RKL%_bUWRLb%WNOaSQ%̀UURc_e%OUXbLXSYZ%RKL%MSRL%l%d_NXLa%a_YL%_Yb%RKLY%aSY�SYZ
O_Q�%RU%RKL%URKLX%�NOaSQ%pSZKRM%Ù%�_e\

JKL%bSgLXMSUY%cUNab%OL%_QKSLgLb%NYbLX%M]}y%Ù%RKL%JUcY%�%rUNYRXe%�a_YYSYZ%hQR%_Yb%RKL%sXbLX
cUNab%YLLb%RU%OL%V_bL%Oe%RKL%�a_YYSYZ%vLW_XRVLYR%{dLZ_a%wLQRSUY�%UY%_WWaSQ_RSUY%̀XUV%RKL
bLgLaUWLX%_R%RKL%bLgLaUWLXM%QUMR\%%

hM%RU%RKL%_bUWRLb%WNOaSQ%KSZKc_e%RK_R%RKL%bLgLaUWVLYR%cSaa%MSR%UYT%RKSM%_XL_%YLLbM%RU%OL%�MRUWWLb
NW�%NYbLX%M]|y%Ù%RKL%JUcY%_Yb%rUNYRXe%�a_YYSYZ%hQR\%%JKL%�MRUWWSYZ%NW�%cUNab%_aMU%OL%bL_aR%cSRK
Oe%RKL%�a_YYSYZ%vLW_XRVLYR%{dLZ_a%wLQRSUY�%UY%XLQLSWR%Ù%_Y%_WWaSQ_RSUYT%ONR%SR%VNMR%OL%OUXYL%SY
VSYb%RK_R%RKSM%Q_Y%UYae%OL%bUYL%OL̀UXL%RKL%bLgLaUWVLYR%SM%MNOMR_YRS_aae%QUVWaLRLb\

 &C�%.B&��C��%C??A=?EF

Page 32



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%HIJHJKLM%KGGNK%OFG%GIGPOQJR%JS%L%RGT%OTJ%KOJIGU%VWRQJI%XPFJJM%YSQZG%SJI[%JS%GROIU\
TQOFQR%OFQK%MLR]%LR]%TJWM]%QRPMW]G%ZGFQPWMLI%LR]%HG]GKOIQLR%LPPGKKGK̂%PIGLOQJR%JS%HQPN_
WH̀]IJH_JSS%LIGL̂%LKKJPQLOG]%PLI%HLINQRâ%MLR]KPLHQRâ%HMLUaIJWR]̂%HIJZQKQJR%JS%L%bWMOQ_
cKG%dL[GK%eIGL%Ybcde\%LR]%LRPQMMLIU%]GZGMJH[GRÔ%JR%OFG%aIGGR%KHLPG%OJ%OFG%TGKO%JS
fLWIGM%fLRGg

fJKK%JS%dIGGR%XHLPG
hO%QK%RJOG]%OFLO%IGKQ]GROK%FLZG%ILQKG]%PJRPGIRK%JZGI%OFG%MJKK%JS%HWiMQP%JHGR%KHLPG%TFQPF
TJWM]%JPPWI%LK%L%IGKWMO%JS%OFG%KPFG[G%QS%HMLRRQRa%HGI[QKKQJR%TLK%aILROG]g

EFG%KQOG%QK%FQaFTLU%MLR]%LR]%GKKGROQLMMU%PJ[HIQKGK̂%LMiGQO%L%KQjGLiMG%JRĜ%L%FQaFTLU%aILKK
ZGIaĜ%TFQPF%QK%RJO%Q]GROQSQG]%JI%]GKQaRLOG]%LK%L%HIJOGPOG]%JHGR%KHLPG%TQOFQR%OFG%fJPLM
kMLRg%eMOFJWaF%OFG%KFLHĜ%KQjĜ%WR]WMLOQRa%[JIHFJMJaÛ%HJKQOQJR%YiJWR]G]%iU%IJL]K%OJ%OFG
RJIOF̂%GLKO%LR]%KJWOF\%LR]%OFG%HIGKGRPG%JS%OIGGK̂%[GLR%OFLO%OFQK%aIGGR%KHLPG%QK%aGRGILMMU
WRKWQOLiMG%SJI%SJI[LM%KHJIOK%JI%IGPIGLOQJRLM%WKĜ%QO%QK%LPNRJTMG]aG]%OFLO%QO%FLK%L%ZQKWLM
ZLMWG%LR]%LR%L[GRQOU%IJMG%OJ%OFG%IGKQ]GROK%LR]%QK%OFGIGSJIG%JS%KJ[G%MJPLM%Q[HJIOLRPGg%
lQMMQRa]JRmK%nHGR%XHLPG%XOILOGaU%opqq_opor%PJRSQI[K%OFLO%snHGR%XHLPG%KFJWM]%iG%OLNGR
OJ%[GLR%LMM%JHGR%KHLPG%JS%HWiMQP%ZLMWĜ%tRJO%uWKO%QRPMW]QRa%MLR]v̂%TFQPF%JSSGIK%Q[HJIOLRO
JHHJIOWRQOQGK%SJI%KHJIO%LR]%IGPIGLOQJR%LR]%PLR%LMKJ%LPO%LK%L%ZQKWLM%L[GRQOUgs%%

EFG%nHGR%XHLPG%XOILOGaU%KGGNK%OJ%HIJZQ]G%LR%WR]GIKOLR]QRa%JS%OFG%PWIIGRO%LR]%SWOWIG
KWHHMU%LR]%]G[LR]%SJI%JHGR%KHLPGw%]GZGMJH%MJPLM%KOLR]LI]K%LR]%LMMJT%OFG%Q]GROQSQPLOQJR%JS
LIGLK%JS%]GSQPQGRPUw%Q]GROQSU%JHHJIOWRQOQGK%OJ%L]]IGKK%OFGKG%]GSQPQGRPQGKw%LR]%Q]GROQSU%JHGR
KHLPGK%SJI%Q[HIJZG[GROg%%hO%LKKGKKGK%OFG%]GSQPQGRPU%QR%LPPGKK%OJ%K[LMM̂%MJPLM̂%]QKOIQPO%LR]
[GOIJHJMQOLR%MGZGM%JHGR%KHLPG%LO%xpp%[GOIGK̂%LR]%LMKJ%OFG%]GSQPQGRPU%QR%LPPGKK%OJ%]QKOIQPO
YLR]%FQaFGI\%MGZGM%JHGR%KHLPGK%TQOFQR%q̂opp%[GOIGKg%

fQNGTQKĜ%kJMQPU%yx%LR]%kJMQPU%zbx%OFG%lQMMQRa]JR%fJPLM%kMLR{%kLIO%nRG%KGGN%OJ%HIGZGRO
OFG%MJKK%JS%MLR]%WKG]%SJI%IGPIGLOQJRLM%JHGR%KHLPĜ%HLIOQPWMLIMU%QS%OFGIG%QK%YJI%TJWM]%iG\%L
MJPLM%]GSQPQGRPU%QR%LPPGKKQiMG%JHGR%KHLPGg%%EFQK%QK%LMKJ%IGQOGILOG]%QR%fJR]JR%kMLR%HJMQPQGK
|gqr%LR]%|gq}̂%TFQPF%PJRSQI[%OFLO%OFG%MJKK%JS%JHGR%KHLPG%KFJWM]%iG%IGKQKOG]̂%G~PGHO%QR
ZGIU%KHGPQLM%PQIPW[KOLRPGK̂%aQZQRa%QO%OFG%KL[G%MGZGM%JS%HIJOGPOQJR%LK%OFG%dIGGR%�GMOg
kLILaILHF%|x%JS%OFG%�LOQJRLM%kMLRRQRa%kJMQPU%�IL[GTJIN%Y�kk�\%IGLSSQI[K%OFLO%OFG
KOIJRaGKO%HIJOGPOQJR%KFJWM]%iG%aQZGR%OJ%HIGKGIZQRa%JHGR%KHLPGg

hR%OFQK%QRKOLRPĜ%LMOFJWaF%OFG%GLKOGIR%HLIO%JS%�GKO%�ILUOJR%TLI]%QK%aGRGIQPLMMU%Q]GROQSQG]
LK%FLZQRa%KJ[G%]GSQPQGRPU%QR%]QKOIQPO%LR]%[GOIJHJMQOLR%KHLPGK%OFG%KOILOGaU%]JGK%RJO
Q]GROQSU%LRU%]GSQPQGRPU%QR%K[LMM̂%MJPLM%JI%]QKOIQPO%MGZGM%JHGR%KHLPGK%TQOFQR%OFG%ZQPQRQOU%JS%OFG
LHHMQPLOQJR%KQOG%QOKGMSg%

bJIGJZGÎ%OFG%KQOG%MQGK%QR%ZGIU%PMJKG%HIJ~Q[QOU%OJ%OFG%�MJKGK%yGPIGLOQJR%dIJWR]%TQOF%QOK%�
FGPOLIGK%JS%FQaF%�WLMQOU%HLINMLR]%HIJZQ]QRa%SJI[LM%LR]%QRSJI[LM%IGPIGLOQJRLM%KHLPĜ%TFQPF
Q[[G]QLOGMU%LiWOK%OFG%G~QKOQRa%fLWIGM%fLRG%kIQ[LIU%XPFJJMmK%RJIOFGIR%iJWR]LIUg%

eK%KWPF̂%OFQK%HIJHJKLM̂%TFQPF%QRPMW]GK%�̂|�p[�%JS%[J]GIR%G]WPLOQJRLM%SLPQMQOQGK̂%KGGNK%OJ
IGHMLPG%OFG%G~QKOQRa%JHGR%MLR]%WKGg%dQZGR%OFLO%OFG%JHGR%KHLPG%PJRKOQOWOQRa%OFG%LHHMQPLOQJR
KQOG%QK%RJO%LSSJI]G]%KHGPQSQP%HIJOGPOQJR%QR%OFG%lQMMQRa]JR%c�k%LR]%OFLO%OFG%LIGL%QK%RJO
]GSQPQGRO%QR%JHGR%KHLPG%TFQMG%FQaF%�WLMQOU%HLINMLR]%LR]%IGPIGLOQJRLM%aIJWR]K%LIG%LZLQMLiMG
Q[[G]QLOGMU%OJ%OFG%RJIOF%JS%OFG%KQOG%RJ%IGLKJRLiMG%JiuGPOQJRK%PLR%iG%JSSGIG]%OJ%QOK
IGHMLPG[GRO%TQOF%LR%G]WPLOQJRLM%]GZGMJH[GRO%TFQPF%QRPMW]GK%L%RGT%SQZG%SJI[%uWRQJI
KPFJJM%HIJ[JOQRa%L%PJ[[WRQOU%WKG%JR%KQOĜ%HIJZQ]G]%OFLO%ZGIU%KHGPQLM%PQIPW[KOLRPGK%G~QKO
OJ%uWKOQSU%QOK%IGHMLPG[GROg%

Page 33



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF%GHHIJIKFL%IJ%IM%NOKNKMPH%JK%QGRP%G%SIFGFTIGU%TKFJOIVWJIKF%JKXGOHM%JYP%NOKZIMIKF%KS%FPX
JOPP%NUGFJIF[%XIJYIF%JYP%\UKMPM%OPTOPGJIKF%]OKWFH%JK%SWOJYPO%PFYGFTP%JYP%ZIMWGU%GQPFIĴ
GFH%_WGUIĴ%KS%JYP%MNGTP̀%EJ%IM%TKFMIHPOPH%JYGJ%JYP%PFYGFTPQPFJ%KS%JYP%\UKMPM%aPTOPGJIKF
]OKWFHL%XYITY%XKWUH%VP%MPTWOPH%JYOKW[Y%G%bJGJPQPFJ%KS%EFJPFJL%GMMIMJM%IF%KSSMPJJIF[%JYP
UKMM%KS%JYP%PcIMJIF[%YI[YXĜ%[OGMM%ZPO[P%MWVdPTJ%KS%JYP%TWOOPFJ%GNNUITGJIKF̀%

]IZPF%JYP%MIeP%KS%GFH%TUKMP%NOKcIQIĴ%KS%JYP%\UKMPM%aPTOPGJIKF%]OKWFHL%GJ%GNNOKcIQGJPÛ%f
YPTJGOPML%GFH%JYP%PFYGFTPQPFJM%NOKNKMPHL%IJ%IM%TKFMIHPOPH%JYGJ%JYP%UKMM%KS%JYP%KNPF
MNGTP%XIUU%YGZP%G%FP[UI[IVUP%IQNGTJ%KF%KZPOGUU%KNPF%MNGTP%NOKZIMIKF%XIJYIF%JYIM%NGOJ%KS%JYP
VKOKW[Ỳ

gHWTGJIKFGU%hGTIUIĴ
iKUIT̂%ajk%KS%JYP%\KWFTIUlM%mFIJGÔ%nPZPUKNQPFJ%iUGF%bGZPH%iKUITIPM%obPNJPQVPO%pkkqr
MPPRM%JK%PFTKWOG[P%JYP%NOKZIMIKF%KS%PFYGFTPH%PHWTGJIKFGU%SGTIUIJIPM%GTOKMM%JYP%VKOKW[YL
MJGJIF[s
tuYP%vKTGU%iUGFFIF[%wWJYKOIĴ%XIUU%OP[GOH%NOKNKMGUM%SKO%FPX%QPPJIF[%YGUUML%VWIUHIF[M%SKO
PHWTGJIKFL%MKTIGUL%TKQQWFIĴ%GFH%YPGUJY%MPOZITPML%IFTUWHIF[%UIVOGOIPML%FWOMPÔL%NOIQGÔ%GFH
MPTKFHGÔ%MTYKKU%VWIUHIF[ML%GM%GTTPNJGVUP%IF%NOIFTINUP%MWVdPTJ%JK%KJYPO%NKUITIPM%KS%JYIM
NUGF̀t

uYIM%IM%OPIJPOGJPH%IF%JYP%vKFHKF%iUGF%iKUIT̂%x̀jy%XYITY%MJGJPMs
tnPZPUKNQPFJ%NOKNKMGUM%XYITY%PFYGFTP%PHWTGJIKF%GFH%MRIUUM%NOKZIMIKF%XIUU%VP%MWNNKOJPHL
IFTUWHIF[%FPX%VWIUHL%PcNGFMIKF%KS%PcIMJIF[%SGTIUIJIPM%KO%TYGF[P%KS%WMP%JK%PHWTGJIKFGU
NWONKMPM̀%uYKMP%XYITY%GHHOPMM%JYP%TWOOPFJ%NOKdPTJPH%MYKOJG[P%KS%NOIQGÔ%MTYKKU%NUGTPM
XIUU%VP%NGOJITWUGOÛ%PFTKWOG[PH̀t

hWOJYPOQKOPL%KF%jz{ky{jj%JYP%n\v]%NWVUIMYPH%G%NKUIT̂%MJGJPQPFJ%KF%NUGFFIF[%SKO%MTYKKUM
HPZPUKNQPFJL%XYITY%IM%HPMI[FPH%JK%SGTIUIJGJP%JYP%HPUIZPÔ%GFH%PcNGFMIKF%KS%MJGJP|SWFHPH
MTYKKUM̀%
EJ%MJGJPMs
tuYP%]KZPOFQPFJ%IM%SIOQÛ%TKQQIJJPH%JK%PFMWOIF[%JYPOP%IM%MWSSITIPFJ%NOKZIMIKF%JK%QPPJ
[OKXIF[%HPQGFH%SKO%MJGJP|SWFHPH%MTYKKU%NUGTPML%IFTOPGMIF[%TYKITP%GFH%KNNKOJWFIĴ%IF
MJGJP|SWFHPH%PHWTGJIKF%GFH%OGIMIF[%PHWTGJIKFGU%MJGFHGOHM̀%bJGJP|SWFHPH%MTYKKUM%|%XYITY
IFTUWHP%wTGHPQIPM%GFH%SOPP%MTYKKUML%GM%XPUU%GM%UKTGU%GWJYKOIĴ%QGIFJGIFPH%MTYKKUM
oTKQQWFIĴL%SKWFHGJIKF%GFH%ZKUWFJGÔ%GIHPH%GFH%TKFJOKUUPH%MTYKKUMr%|%PHWTGJP%JYP%ZGMJ
QGdKOIĴ%KS%TYIUHOPF%IF%gF[UGFH̀%uYP%]KZPOFQPFJ%XGFJM%JK%PFGVUP%FPX%MTYKKUM%JK%KNPFL
[KKH%MTYKKUM%JK%PcNGFH%GFH%GUU%MTYKKUM%JK%GHGNJ%GFH%IQNOKZP%JYPIO%SGTIUIJIPM̀%uYIM%XIUU%GUUKX
SKO%QKOP%NOKZIMIKF%GFH%[OPGJPO%HIZPOMIĴ%IF%JYP%MJGJP|SWFHPH%MTYKKU%MPTJKO%JK%QPPJ%VKJY
HPQK[OGNYIT%FPPHM%GFH%JYP%HOIZP%SKO%IFTOPGMPH%TYKITP%GFH%YI[YPO%MJGFHGOHM̀t%

EJ%[KPM%KF%JK%MĜ%JYGJs
tEJ%IM%JYP%]KZPOFQPFJlM%ZIPX%JYGJ%JYP%TOPGJIKF%GFH%HPZPUKNQPFJ%KS%MJGJP|SWFHPH%MTYKKUM%IM
MJOKF[Û%IF%JYP%FGJIKFGU%IFJPOPMJ%GFH%JYGJ%NUGFFIF[%HPTIMIKF|QGRPOM%TGF%GFH%MYKWUH%MWNNKOJ
JYGJ%KVdPTJIZPL%IF%G%QGFFPO%TKFMIMJPFJ%XIJY%JYPIO%MJGJWJKÔ%KVUI[GJIKFM̀%}P%PcNPTJ%GUU%NGOJIPM
JK%XKOR%JK[PJYPO%NOKGTJIZPÛ%SOKQ%GF%PGOÛ%MJG[P%JK%YPUN%NUGF%SKO%MJGJP|MTYKKU%HPZPUKNQPFJ
GFH%JK%MYGNP%MJOKF[%NUGFFIF[%GNNUITGJIKFM̀%uYIM%TKUUGVKOGJIZP%XKORIF[%XKWUH%YPUN%JK
PFMWOP%JYGJ%JYP%GFMXPO%JK%NOKNKMGUM%SKO%JYP%HPZPUKNQPFJ%KS%MJGJP|SWFHPH%MTYKKUM%MYKWUH
VPL%XYPOPZPO%NKMMIVUPL%t̂PM̀t

uYP%MJGJPQPFJ%TUPGOÛ%PQNYGMIMPM%JYGJ%JYPOP%MYKWUH%VP%G%NOPMWQNJIKF%IF%SGZKWO%KS%JYP
HPZPUKNQPFJ%KS%MTYKKUM%GFH%JYGJ%tvKTGU%iUGFFIF[%wWJYKOIJIPM%MYKWUH%QGRP%SWUU%WMP%KS%JYPIO
NUGFFIF[%NKXPOM%JK%MWNNKOJ%MJGJP|SWFHPH%MTYKKUM%GNNUITGJIKFM̀t

Page 34



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGFHGFIJ%KL%MN%OJP%QEER%GPSOPGFOPT%OJP%MUVPWOSXPT%TPO%MYO%SZ%OJP%[\]̂ %EM_SẀ%aOFOPbPZO
MZ%E_FZZSZH%NMG%aWJMM_T%[PXP_MIbPZOc%dO%W_PFG_̀%WMZNSGbT%OJFO%OJP%̂MXPGZbPZO%FOOFWJPT
HGPFO%SbIMGOFZWP%OM%PZTYGSZH%OJFO%F%TYNNSWSPZO%WJMSWP%MN%TWJMM_%I_FWPT%ST%FXFS_FU_P%OM%bPPO
PeSTOSZH%FZf%NYOYGP%fPbFZfc

gJP%FII_SWFZOhT%FTTPTTbPZO%MN%NYOYGP%PfYWFOSMZF_%ZPPf%SZ%OJP%FGPF%ST%WMZTSfPGPf%OM%UP%iP__
IGPTPZOPfc%EGMXSfSZH%F%fPOFS_Pf%FZF_̀TST%MN%SZWGPFTSZH%fPbFZf%NMG%TWJMM_%I_FWPT%FWGMTT
jS__SZHfMZ%FZf%SZ%IFGOSWY_FG%iSOJSZ%OJP%TMYOJPGZ%FGPFT%MN%OJP%kMGMYHJl%iJSWJ%iMY_f%UP
TPGXPf%Ù%OJP%IGMIMTPf%TWJMM_c%gJST%SZWGPFTPf%fPbFZf%ST%IGSbFGS_̀%OJP%GPTY_O%MN%SZWGPFTPf
USGOJ%GFOP%FZf%WJFZHPT%OM%ZPO%bSHGFOSMZl%UMOJ%MN%iJSWJ%FGP%_SmP_̀%OM%UP%TYTOFSZPf%NMG%_MZHPG
OJFZ%IGPXSMYT_̀%FZOSWSIFOPfc%

gJP%GPTY_O%ST%OJP%ZPPf%NMG%OJP%IGMXSTSMZ%MN%FIIGMeSbFOP_̀%Ln%FffSOSMZF_%NMGbT%MN%PZOG̀
FWGMTT%jS__SZHfMZc%gJP%\MYZWS_%JFT%TMYHJO%OM%bPPO%OJP%bFVMGSÒ%MN%OJST%fPbFZf%OJGMYHJ
OJP%PeIFZTSMZ%MN%PeSTOSZH%TWJMM_Tc%[PTISOP%OJPTP%PeIFZTSMZT%OJP%\MYZWS_%JFT%SfPZOSNSPf
OJFO%FZ%FffSOSMZF_%TWJMM_%ST%GPoYSGPf%OM%bPPO%OJP%IGPTTSZH%fPbFZf%iSOJSZ%OJP%pPTO%[GF̀OMZ
FGPFc

gJP%SZWGPFTPf%fPbFZf%NMG%TWJMM_%I_FWPT%ST%WMbIP__SZHl%iP__%PXSfPZWPf%FZf%WMZNSGbPf%Ù
OJP%̂GPFOPG%]MZfMZ%qYOJMGSÒ%r̂]qs%FZf%OJP%tNNSWP%MN%QFOSMZF_%aOFOSTOSWT%rtQasc%

gJP%ZPPf%OM%bPPO%PfYWFOSMZF_%ZPPfT%ST%F%bFOPGSF_%I_FZZSZH%WMZTSfPGFOSMZ%iJSWJ%ZPPfT%OM
UP%FNNMGfPf%TSHZSNSWFZO%iPSHJO%SZ%FWWMGfFZWP%iSOJ%IFGFHGFIJ%KL%MN%OJP%QFOSMZF_%E_FZZSZH
EM_SẀ%RGFbPiMGm%FZf%OJP%[\]̂ %EM_SẀ%aOFOPbPZO%MZ%E_FZZSZH%NMG%aWJMM_T%[PXP_MIbPZOc
gJP%ZPPf%OM%bPPO%OJST%fPbFZf%ST%F%W_PFG%I_FZZSZH%MUVPWOSXPl%FT%TOFOPf%SZ%OJP%QEERc

ŜXPZ%OJP%_FWm%MN%FZ̀%bMGP%FIIGMIGSFOP%F_OPGZFOSXP%TSOPTl%OJP%PfYWFOSMZF_%ZPPfl%OJFO%OJST%ST
ZMO%FZ%FGPF%fPNSWSPZO%SZ%MIPZ%TIFWP%FZf%OJP%XPG̀%W_MTP%IGMeSbSÒ%MN%OJP%FIIGMeSbFOP_̀%uJF
\_MTPT%vPWGPFOSMZ%̂ GMYZfl%SO%ST%ZMO%WMZTSfPGPf%OJFO%OJP%IGMIMTPf%fPXP_MIbPZO%iMY_f
JFXP%TYWJ%F%fPOGSbPZOF_%SbIFWO%MZ%GPTSfPZOSF_%FbPZSÒl%OJGMYHJ%OJP%_MTT%MN%OJST%GP_FOSXP_̀
TbF__%TIFWPl%OJFO%GPNYTF_%WMY_f%UP%VYTOSNSPfc

dZ%OJP%WSGWYbTOFZWPTl%OJP%PfYWFOSMZF_%ZPPf%NMG%FZ%FffSOSMZF_%TWJMM_%ST%W_PFG%FZf
WMbIP__SZH%FZf%SO%ST%WMZTSfPGPf%OJFO%OJST%ZPPf%MYOiPSHJT%OJP%bSZMG%JFGb%iJSWJ%iMY_f%UP
WFYTPf%Ù%OJP%_MTT%MN%wcLx%JPWOFGPT%MN%MIPZ%TIFWP%SZ%OJST%_MWFOSMZc%dO%ST%OJPGPNMGP
WMZTSfPGPf%OJFO%TIPWSF_%WSGWYbTOFZWP%PeSTO%iJSWJ%VYTOSǸ%OJP%_MTT%MN%OJST%MIPZ%TIFWP%SZ
FWWMGfFZWP%iSOJ%EM_SWSPT%vy%FZf%z{y%MN%OJP%]MWF_%E_FZl%EM_SWSPT%Kcwn%FZf%Kcw|%MN%OJP
]MZfMZ%E_FZ%FZf%OJP%QEERc

EYU_SW%vSHJO%tN%pF̀
gJP%IGMIMTF_%iMY_f%GPTY_O%SZ%OJP%_MTT%MN%FZ%PeSTOSZH%IFOJl%iJSWJ%GYZT%FfVFWPZO%OM%OJP
PFTOPGZ%UMYZfFG̀%MN%]MZHbPFf%EGSbFG̀%aWJMM_%MZ%OJP%iPTOPGZ%TSfP%MN%OJP%FII_SWFOSMZ%TSOPc
gJST%IFOJ%ST%F%IYU_SW%GSHJO%MN%iF̀%mZMiZ%FT%}|%FZf%_SZmT%OJP%IYU_SW%GSHJOT%MN%iF̀%}yl%}~l
}n%OM%OJP%ZMGOJ%MN%OJP%TSOP%iSOJ%}L|%OM%OJP%TMYOJ%MN%OJP%TSOPc%pSOJ%OJP%WYGGPZO%IGMIMTF_%OJP
IFOJ%iS__%ZM%_MZHPG%UP%FXFS_FU_P%NMG%IYU_SW%YTP%FZf%IPfPTOGSFZT%iS__%ZPPf%OM%YTP%OJP%PeSTOSZH
NMMOiF̀%F_MZH%]FYGP_%]FZP%SZTOPFfc%

gM%IGPXPZO%OJP%_MTT%MN%OJP%IYU_SW%GSHJO%MN%iF̀%OJP%FII_SWFZO%JFT%IGMIMTPf%F%fSXPGTSMZ%OM%OJP
GSHJO%MN%iF̀%OM%GYZ%MZ%OJP%PeSTOSZH%NMMOiF̀%F_MZHTSfP%]FYGP_%_FZP%OM%OJP%PFTO%MN%OJP
FII_SWFOSMZ%TSOPc%%q_UPSO%bFmSZH%YTP%MN%OJP%FfMIOPf%IYU_SW%NMMOiF̀%MZ%OJP%PFTOPGZ%UMGfPG%MN
OJP%TSOP%OJP%GMYOP%MN%OJP%IGMIMTPf%fSXPGOPf%GSHJO%MN%iF̀%iS__%PZTYGP%OJP%WMZOSZYSÒ%MN%OJP
IYU_SW%GSHJOT%MN%iF̀%UPOiPPZ%OJP%IFOJT%mZMiZ%FT%}yl%}~l%}n%FZf%}L|%FZf%iS__%PZTYGP%OJFO
F%_SZm%WMZOSZYPT%OM%PeSTO%FNOPG%OJP%fPXP_MIbPZO%ST%WMbI_POPfc%dZ%OJST%SZTOFZWPl%HSXPZ%OJP

Page 35



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF87

EF8G

EF8:

EF8H

EF8E

I2,-)+J%#K%+52%'$#'#-2L%L2M2(#'12,+

C1'!*+%#,%!$*5!2#(#/JN0&-NB>-%#$%&$2!-%#K%?'2*)!(%05!$!*+2$

&)$'#$+%-!K2/6!$L),/

C1'!*+%#,%+52%/$22,%O2(+

C1'!*+%#,%+52%*5!$!*+2$%D%!''2!$!,*2%#K%+52%!$2!

PQQRSTRU%VW%RQ%XY%ZV[Y\RYZ%RUY\Y%VW%]VRR]Y%V̂%RUY%_T̀%QP%VaSTbR%Q\%UT\a%bTcWYZ%RUTR%_T\\T̂RW%T
\YPcWT]%QP%RUY%S]T̂ V̂̂d%SY\aVWWVQ̂e

fcaaT\̀%
g[Y\T]]h%VR%VW%bQ̂WVZY\YZ%RUTR%RUY\Y%VW%T̂%VZŶRVPVYZ%T̂Z%bQaSY]]V̂d%̂YYZ%PQ\%T%̂Y_%PV[Y%PQ\a
QP%ŶR\̀%iĉVQ\%WbUQQ]%T̂Z%RUTR%RUY\Y%T\Y%̂Q%T]RY\̂TRV[Y%WVRYW%_UVbU%bQc]Z%XY%cWYZ%RQ
S\Q[VZY%T̂%TSS\QS\VTRY%PTbV]VR̀e%jR%VW%bQ̂WVZY\YZ%RUTR%RUY%YZcbTRVQ̂T]%̂YYZ%\YS\YWŶRW%[Y\̀
WSYbVT]%bV\bcaWRT̂bYW%T̂Z%RUTR%Q̂%XT]T̂bY%RUVW%̂YYZ%QcR_YVdUW%RUY%UT\a%_UVbU%_Qc]Z
T\VWY%P\Qa%RUY%ZY[Y]QSaŶR%V̂%QRUY\%\YWSYbRWh%V̂b]cZV̂d%RU\QcdU%RUY%]QWW%QP%QSŶ%WSTbY%X̀
\YTWQ̂%QP%V̂TSS\QS\VTRŶYWWe

kUY%S\V̂bVS]Y%QP%RUY%ZY[Y]QSaŶR%QP%RUY%WVRY%PQ\%YZcbTRVQ̂T]%Sc\SQWYW%bQaXV̂V̂d%T%PV[Y
PQ\a%ŶR\̀%iĉVQ\%WbUQQ]%T̂Z%T̂bV]]T\̀%PTbV]VRVYW%VW%RUY\YPQ\Y%TbbYSRTX]Ye%lQ_Y[Y\h%_UV]WR%RUY
S\V̂bVS]Y%QP%ZY[Y]QSaŶR%VW%TbbYSRTX]Y%V̂%]T̂Z%cWY%RY\aWh%RUVW%VW%WcXiYbR%RQ%RUY
bQ̂WVZY\TRVQ̂%QP%T]]%QRUY\%SQ]Vb̀%dcVZT̂bY%T̂Z%\Y]Y[T̂R%aTRY\VT]%bQ̂WVZY\TRVQ̂W%TW%WYR%QcR
XY]Q_e

kUY%TSS]VbTRVQ̂%S\QSQWYW%RUY%Y\YbRVQ̂%QP%T%̂Y_%PV[Y%PQ\aW%QP%ŶR\̀%iĉVQ\%WbUQQ]e
mYWVZŶRVT]%ZŶWVR̀%VW%RUY\YPQ\Y%̂QR%\Y]Y[T̂R%RQ%RUY%bQ̂WVZY\TRVQ̂%QP%RUVW%TSS]VbTRVQ̂e

kUY%WVRY%VW%]QbTRYZ%TSS\QnVaTRY]̀%op%aYR\YW%ZVWRT̂bY%P\Qa%qYWR%r\T̀RQ̂%s\YŶ
tQ̂WY\[TRVQ̂%u\YTh%_UVbU%VW%bQ̂WVZY\YZ%T%WcPPVbVŶR%ZVWRT̂bY%RQ%ŶWc\Y%RUTR%RUY%WbUQQ]
_Qc]Z%S\YWY\[Y%RUY%bUT\TbRY\%QP%RUY%qYWR%r\T̀RQ̂%s\YŶ%tQ̂WY\[TRVQ̂%u\YTe%%

kUY%TSS]VbTRVQ̂%WVRY%VW%̂QR%]QbTRYZ%_VRUV̂%Q\%V̂%RUY%[VbV̂VR̀%QP%T̂ %̀QRUY\%tQ̂WY\[TRVQ̂%u\YTh
u\YT%QP%fSYbVT]%vQbT]%tUT\TbRY\%Q\%vVWRYZ%wcV]ZV̂dWe

kUY%\Y]Y[T̂R%TV\SQ\R%T̂Z%TY\QZ\QaY%WTPYdcT\ZV̂d%TdŶb̀%xwuuy%UT[Y%XYŶ%bQ̂Wc]RYZ%T̂Z
\TVWY%̂Q%QXiYbRVQ̂%RQ%RUY%S\QSQWT]h%WcXiYbR%RQ%T%XV\Z%UTzT\Z%aT̂TdYaŶR%S]T̂%XYV̂d
WYbc\YZ%X̀%bQ̂ZVRVQ̂e

fcXiYbR%RQ%VaSQWVRVQ̂%QP%RUY%TSS\QS\VTRY%bQ̂ZVRVQ̂%VR%VW%̂QR%bQ̂WVZY\YZ%RUY%S\QSQWT]%_Qc]Z
SQWY%T%\VW{%RQ%RUY%WTPY%QSY\TRVQ̂%QP%TV\b\TPR%T̂Z%RUY%ZY[Y]QSaŶR%_Qc]Z%RUY\YPQ\Y%bQaS]̀
_VRU%|Q]Vb̀%u}%QP%RUY%lV]]V̂dZQ̂%vQbT]%|]T̂~%|T\R%k_Q%fT[YZ%�r|%|Q]VbVYW%x�Q[YaXY\
����ye

kUY%TSS]VbTRVQ̂%WVRY%VW%̂QR%]QbTRYZ%_VRUV̂%s\YŶ%wY]R%]T̂Ze%lQ_Y[Y\h%s\YŶ%wY]R%]T̂Z%YnVWRW
op%aYR\YW%RQ%RUY%̂Q\RU%QP%RUY%WVRY%_UVbU%VW%bQ̂WVZY\YZ%T%WcPPVbVŶR%ZVWRT̂bY%RQ%ŶWc\Y%RUTR
RUY%S\QSQWYZ%WbUQQ]%_Qc]Z%̂QR%\YWc]R%V̂%UT\a%RQ%RUY%QSŶ%bUT\TbRY\%QP%RUY%s\YŶ%wY]Re

kUY%�TRVQ̂T]%|]T̂ V̂̂d%|Q]Vb̀%�\TaY_Q\{h%tUTSRY\%�%�mY�cV\V̂d%sQQZ%rYWVd̂�%V̂
ST\Td\TSU%p}%WRTRYW%RUTR%�kUY%sQ[Y\̂aŶR%TRRTbUYW%d\YTR%VaSQ\RT̂bY%RQ%RUY%ZYWVd̂%QP%RUY
XcV]R%Ŷ[V\Q̂aŶRe%sQQZ%ZYWVd̂%VW%T%{Ỳ%TWSYbR%QP%WcWRTV̂TX]Y%ZY[Y]QSaŶRh%VW%V̂ZV[VWVX]Y
P\Qa%dQQZ%S]T̂ V̂̂dh%T̂Z%WUQc]Z%bQ̂R\VXcRY%SQWVRV[Y]̀%RQ%aT{V̂d%S]TbYW%XYRRY\%PQ\%SYQS]Y�e
|T\Td\TSU%po%dQYW%Q̂%RQ%WT̀%RUTR%S]T̂ V̂̂d%ZYbVWVQ̂W%WUQc]Z%ŶWc\Y%RUTR%ZY[Y]QSaŶRW~
�_V]]%PĉbRVQ̂%_Y]]%T̂Z%TZZ%RQ%RUY%Q[Y\T]]%�cT]VR̀%QP%RUY%T\YTh%YWRTX]VWU%T%WR\Q̂d%WŶWY%QP
S]TbYh%cWV̂d%WR\YYRWbTSY%T̂Z%XcV]ZV̂dW%RQ%b\YTRY%TRR\TbRV[Y%T̂Z%bQaPQ\RTX]Y%S]TbYW%RQ%]V[Yh
_Q\{%T̂Z%[VWVRh%\YWSQ̂Z%RQ%]QbT]%bUT\TbRY\%T̂Z%UVWRQ\̀h%T̂Z%\YP]YbR%RUY%VZŶRVR̀%QP%]QbT]
Wc\\QĉZV̂dW%T̂Z%aTRY\VT]W%T̂Z%T\Y%[VWcT]]̀%TRR\TbRV[Y%TW%T%\YWc]R%QP%dQQZ%T\bUVRYbRc\Y%T̂Z
TSS\QS\VTRY%]T̂ZWbTSV̂de�

Page 36



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJ%KLMN%FO%PQR%SFITG%EGTU%ETVP%WXFY%ZT[R\%EFGHIHR]%̂_E%VR̀aHVR]%PQTP%PQR%\R]HbU%FO
URX%\R[RGFcdRUP%HU%PRVd]%FO%GTJFaP%TU\%TccRTVTUIR%]QFaG\%QTVdFUH]R%XHPQ%PQR%ReH]PHUb
]PVRRP%]IRUR%TU\%PQR%]aVVFaU\HUb%TVRTf%WQR%IFUPReP%FO%PQR%]HPR%IFU]H]P]%cVHdTVHGJ%FO%PQR
]aVVFaU\HUb%PXF%]PFVRJ%VR]H\RUPHTG%cVFcRVPHR]%TU\%PQR%SFUbdRT\%EVHdTVJ%ZIQFFG%bVFaU\]
PF%PQR%XR]Pf

WQR%ReH]PHUb%]HPR%FIIacHR]%T%cVFdHURUP%TVRT%TGFUb]H\R%STaVRG%STUR%TU\%PQR%cVFcF]TG
HUIGa\R]%T%URX%cVHdTVJ%]IQFFG%IFUPTHUR\%XHPQHU%T%cTVP%FURg%cTVP%PXF%]PFVRJ%haHG\HUb%HU%PQR
IRUPVTG%]RIPHFU%FO%PQR%]HPR%XHPQ%T%PFPTG%FO%Ni%ITV%cTVjHUb%]cTIR]%GFITPR\%PF%PQR%UFVPQ%FO%PQR
]IQFFG%haHG\HUb%TU\%T%cacHG%\VFc%FOO%cFHUP%XHPQ%iN%cTVjHUb%]cTIR]%PF%PQR%]FaPQf%WQR%]IQFFG
haHG\HUb%XFaG\%hR%Pk]QTccR\%TU\%H]%TVVTUbR\%XHPQHU%PQR%]HPR%XHPQ%PQR%OVFUPTbR%]RP%cTVTGGRG%PF
STaVRG%STURf%

WQR%]HPR%GTJFaP%]RRj]%PF%]RcTVTPR%PQR%]PTOO%ITV%cTVjHUb%RGRdRUPg%FU%PQR%UFVPQRVU%]H\R%FO%PQR
]HPR%TU\%PQR%cacHG%\VFc%FOO%cFHUPg%FU%PQR%]FaPQRVU%]RIPHFU%FO%PQR%]HPRf%WQR%VR]aGPHUb
\R[RGFcdRUP%XFaG\%PQRVROFVR%]RR%T%GFbHITG%cF]HPHFUHUb%FO%PQR%]IQFFG%haHG\HUb%XHPQHU%PQR%]HPR
XQHIQ%TIQHR[R]%dTeHdad%VRPRUPHFU%FO%PVRR]%XHPQ%[H]aTG%TdRUHPJ%[TGaR%TU\%TIIR]]
TVVTUbRdRUP]%TU\%T]]FIHTPR\%cTVjHUb%GFITPR\%OaVPQRV%TXTJ%OVFd%PQR%VR]H\RUPHTG%cVFcRVPHR]f
ZHdHGTVGJg%VROa]R%TU\%VRIJIGR%]PFVR]%TVR%cVFcF]R\%XHPQHU%T%]RV[HIR%JTV\%FU%PQR%XR]PRVU%RU\
FO%PQR%]IQFFG%haHG\HUb%XQRVR%TIIR]]%[HT%PQR%\VFc%FOO%cFHUP%OVFd%IFGGRIPHFU%[RQHIGR]%XHGG%QT[R
GR]]%HdcTIP%FU%PQR%FcRVTPHFU%FO%PQR%]HPR%HP]RGO%TU\%FU%PQR%TdRUHPJ%FO%URHbQhFaV]f%l%maGPH
]̂R%nTdR]%lVRUT%omanTp%H]%cVFcF]R\%FU%PQR%UFVPQ%XR]PRVU%IFVURV%FO%PQR%]HPR%XHPQHU%XQTP
H]%IaVVRUPGJ%cTVP%FO%PQR%SFUbdRT\%EVHdTVJ%ZIQFFG%bVFaU\]f%WQR%OTIHGHPJ%H]%PF%hR%]QTVR\
hRPXRRU%PQR%PXF%R\aITPHFUTG%OTIHGHPHR]%TU\%HP]%cF]HPHFUHUb%VROGRIP]%PQH]%TVVTUbRdRUPf%

WQR%]IQFFG%haHG\HUb%HP]RGO%XFaG\%hR%GFITPR\%IRUPVTGGJ%XHPQHU%PQR%]HPR%TU\%H]%T%cTVP%]HUbGRg
cTVP%PXF%]PFVRJg%haHG\HUb%XHPQ%OGTP%VFFO]%FccF]HPRGJ%cHPIQR\f%WQR%VFFO%cVFOHGR%H]%TVIQHPRIPaVTGGJ
\R[RGFcR\%XHPQ%]JddRPVHITG%]QTGGFX%TUbGR]%PQTP%]PRc%ac%HU%QRHbQP%PFXTV\]%PQR%IRUPVR%FO
PQR%haHG\HUbf%WQR%FccF]HUb%cHPIQR]%dRRP%XHPQHU%PQR%QFVHqFUPTG%]RIPHFU%FO%PQR%VFFO%RGRdRUPg
XQHIQ%TGGFX]%OFV%PQR%VFFO%cVFOHGR%PF%hR%cRVIRH[R\%T]%T%]QTGGFX%TVIQf%WQR%dTPRVHTG%OHUH]Q
XFaG\%hR%hVHIj%XHPQ%PHdhRV%IGT\\HUb%OFV%PQR%XTGG]%PFbRPQRV%XHPQ%IFUPVT]PHUb%VRU\RV%TU\
IFGFaVR\%[RVPHITG%]QT\HUb%OHU]f%

rU%\R]HbU%PRVd]g%HP%H]%IFU]H\RVR\%PQTP%PQR%]ITGR%TU\%dT]]HUb%FO%PQR%]IQFFG%haHG\HUb%H]
TIIRcPThGR%hRHUb%cVR\FdHUTUPGJ%PXF%]PFVRJ]%HU%QRHbQPf%rP%H]%ORGP%PQTP%PQR%cVFcF]R\%haHG\HUb
XHPQ%HP]%TVPHIaGTPR\%hVHIjXFVj%TU\%PHdhRV%RGRdRUP]%IFdhHUR\%XHPQ%HP]%cVFsRIPHUb%TU\
VRIR]]R\%RGRdRUP]%T\\HUb%VQJPQd%PF%PQR%OVFUP%RGR[TPHFU%FO%PQR%haHG\HUb%XFaG\%hR%hFPQ
\H]PHUIPH[R%TU\%TPPVTIPH[Rg%TU\%XFaG\%HUPRbVTPR%]aIIR]]OaGGJ%XHPQHU%PQR%]HPRf%lGPQFabQ
bRURVTGGJ%QHbQRVg%HU%cTVPHIaGTV%TP%RT[R]%GR[RGg%PQTU%PQR%cVR\FdHUTUP%PXF%]PFVRJ%aVhTU%OFVd
IFddFUGJ%OFaU\%HU%PQR%HddR\HTPR%]aVVFaU\HUb%TVRT%%HP%H]%IFU]H\RVR\%PQTP%\aR%PF%PQR
cRUHU]aGTV%UTPaVR%FO%PQR%]HPRg%TU\%]RP%hTIj%OVFd%STaVRG%STUR%PQR%cVFcF]TG%XFaG\%UFP
T\[RV]RGJ%TOORIP%PQR%IQTVTIPRV%FO%PQR%TVRTf%WQR%OFFPcVHUP%TU\%]HPHUb%FO%PQR%cVFcF]R\
haHG\HUb]%H]%IFU]H\RVR\%PF%hR%TIIRcPThGR%T]%PQR%haHG\HUb%cGTIRdRUP%H]%HU%cTVP%T%VR]cFU]R%PF
PQR%]RcTVTPHFU%FO%TIPH[HPJ%OVFd%PQR%URTVR]P%T\sFHUHUb%URHbQhFaV]%PF%PQR%UFVPQg%]FaPQg%]FaPQ
XR]P%TU\%RT]Pf%

ZaddTVJ
tQHG]P%PQR%cVFcF]TG%XFaG\%HUPVF\aIR%T%haHGP%OFVd%XHPQHU%PQR%]HPR%HP%H]%IFU]H\RVR\%PQTP%PQR
VTPHF%hRPXRRU%QTV\%TU\%]FOP%GTU\]ITcHUb%H]g%FU%hTGTUIRg%TIIRcPThGR%XQHG]P%UFPHUb%PQR
cFPRUPHTG%]IFcR%OFV%VRcGTIRdRUP%cGTUPHUb%TU\%GTU\]ITcHUb%FU%PQR%hFaU\TVHR]%FO%PQR%]HPRf

WQR%]QTVHUb%FO%PQR%ReH]PHUb%TIIR]]%PF%SFUbdRT\%EVHdTVJ%ZIQFFG%PF%TIIR]]%PQR%cVFcF]R\
]PTOO%ITV%cTVjHUbg%]ahsRIP%PF%dHUFV%TGPRVTPHFU]g%H]%XRGIFdR\%XQHGR%PQR%cR\R]PVHTU%TIIR]]%PF

Page 37



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF8G

EF8H

C1'!*+%#,%,2)/5I#6$-

B)J),/%*#,K)+)#,-%L#$%L6+6$2%#**6')2$-

MNO%PQRMN%STQUV%WXMN%MNO%YRYXT%Z[QY%Q\\%YQXUM%QU%MNO%PQRMNO[U%PXZO%Q\%MNO%ZO]OTQŶ OUM
STTQWP%\Q[%YO[̂OS_XTXM̀%MN[QRVNQRM%MNO%PXMO%WNXTPM%POYS[SMXUV%YR_TXa%SUZ%Y[X]SMO%PYSaOPb
cNO%XUMOV[ST%PO[]XaO%̀S[Z%Y[QYQPOZ%MQ%MNO%PaNQQT%_RXTZXUV%XP%aQUPXZO[OZ%SaaOYMS_TO%SUZ%WXTT
ŜdX̂XPO%MNO%Ŝ QRUM%Q\%S[OS%\Q[%TSUZPaSYXUV%MQ%MNO%\[QUM%Q\%MNO%_RXTZXUVb

eU%PR̂ Ŝ[̀f%MNO%TS̀QRM%Y[QYQPOZ%XP%WOTT%ZOPXVUOZ%WXMN%S%VQQZ%_STSUaO%Q\%NS[Z%SUZ%PQ\M
TSUZPaSYXUV%WNXaN%WQRTZ%aQ̂ YTÔ OUM%MNO%PR[[QRUZXUV%S[OS%SUZ%PM[OOMPaOUO%WNXTPM%SX̂XUV
MQ%[OMSXU%MNO%PXMOgP%POT\%aQUMSXUOZ%SUZ%]O[ZSUM%USMR[Ob%cNO%PaSTOf%\QQMY[XUM%SUZ%̂SPPXUV%Q\
MNO%Y[QYQPOZ%_RXTZXUV%XP%STPQ%aQUPXZO[OZ%MQ%_O%SaaOYMS_TO%PR_hOaM%MQ%MNO%_RXTZXUVP%_OXUV
POM%ZQWU%XUMQ%MNO%PXMO%SP%ZOMSXTOZ%XU%MNO%Ŝ OUZOZ%a[QPP%POaMXQUPb%cNO%ZOMSaNOZ%ZOPXVU
SUZ%\Q[̂%WQRTZ%aQUM[X_RMO%MQ%MNO%aNS[SaMO[%SUZ%SYYOS[SUaO%Q\%MNO%S[OSb%%

i]O[STTf%XM%XP%aQUPXZO[OZ%MNSM%MNO%Y[QYQPOZ%ZO]OTQŶ OUM%WQRTZ%PXMO%SYY[QY[XSMOT̀%WXMNXU%XMP
PR[[QRUZXUVP%XU%SaaQ[ZSUaO%WXMN%jQTXà%klmn%Q\%MNO%oQaST%jTSU%jS[M%cWQp%qS]OZ%jQTXaXOP
rsjb

jQTXaXOP%kltuf%kltmf%kltt%SUZ%kltv%Q\%MNO%wXTTXUVZQU%oQaST%jTSUp%jS[M%cWQ%qS]OZ%rsj
jQTXaXOP%xyQ]Ô _O[%tumtz%POO{%MQ%OUPR[O%MNSM%MNO%ZOPXVU%SUZ%TS̀QRM%Q\%UOW%_RXTZXUVP%ZQ
UQM%[OPRTM%XU%S%PXVUX\XaSUM%TQPP%Q\%[OPXZOUMXST%Ŝ OUXM̀%ZRO%MQ%Q]O[ZQ̂ XUSUSUaOf%TQPP%Q\%TXVNM
Q[%TQPP%Q\%Y[X]Sàb

cNO%PaNQQT%_RXTZXUV%XP%XU%YS[M%QUO%PMQ[Òf%YS[M%MWQ%PMQ[ÒP%XU%NOXVNM%SUZ%Y[QYQPOZ%WXMNXU
MNO%aOUM[ST%POaMXQU%Q\%MNO%SYYTXaSMXQU%PXMOf%WXMN%XMP%\[QUMSVO%POM%YS[STTOT%MQ%oSR[OT%oSUO%SUZ
PQRMNO[U%\TSU{%\[QUMXUV%QUMQ%|QWSU%|QSZb%cNO%UOS[OPM%[OPXZOUMXST%Y[QYO[MXOP%S[O%MNO%\TSMP
TQaSMOZ%S_Q]O%MNO%P̂ STT%PNQYYXUV%YS[SZO%QU%MNO%PQRMN%OSPMO[U%OUZ%Q\%MNO%oSR[OT%oSUO%SUZ
SM%m}u%|QWSU%|QSZf%WNXaN%S[O%MNO%aTQPOPM%UOXVN_QR[XUV%Y[QYO[MXOPf%SM%S%̂ XUX̂R̂ %vu
ÔM[OP%ZXPMSUaO%Q\%MNO%qaNQQT%_RXTZXUVb%cNXP%XP%aQUPXZO[OZ%S%PR\\XaXOUM%ZXPMSUaO%MQ%OUPR[O
MNSM%MNO%Ŝ OUXM̀%Q\%UOXVN_QR[XUV%QaaRYXO[P%WQRTZ%UQM%_O%RU[OSPQUS_T̀%S\\OaMOZ%_̀%[OSPQU
Q\%TQPP%Q\%QRMTQQ{f%TQPP%Q\%ZS̀TXVNM~%PRUTXVNM%Q[%RUZRO%Q]O[TQQ{XUVb

cNO%Y[QYQPOZ%PXMO%YTSU%STPQ%XUZXaSMOP%MNO%QYYQ[MRUXM̀%\Q[%VOUO[QRP%TSUZPaSYXUV%SUZ
SYY[QY[XSMO%_QRUZS[̀%M[OSM̂OUMP%WNXaN%WQRTZ%Y[O]OUM%SÙ%TQPP%Q\%Y[X]Sà%MQ%UOXVN_QR[XUV
Y[QYO[MXOP%S[XPXUV%\[Q̂ %MNO%Y[QYQPOZ%RPO%Q\%MNO%OdMO[UST%S[OSP%SUZ%YTS̀%PYSaOPb

cNO%X̂YSaM%Q\%UQXPO%S[XPXUV%\[Q̂ %MNO%ZO]OTQŶ OUM%QU%UOXVN_QR[XUV%Y[QYO[MXOP%XP
SZZ[OPPOZ%WXMNXU%POaMXQU%�bm�%Q\%MNXP%[OYQ[Mf%SUZ%PR_hOaM%MQ%aQUZXMXQUP%MNO%ZO]OTQŶ OUM
WQRTZ%NS]O%UQ%SZ]O[PO%X̂YSaMP%QU%MNO%Ŝ OUXM̀%Q\%UOS[_̀%QaaRYXO[P%XU%MNXP%[OPYOaMb

i]O[STTf%XM%XP%UQM%aQUPXZO[OZ%MNSM%MNO%Y[QYQPOZ%ZO]OTQŶ OUM%WQRTZ%NS]O%SU%RU[OSPQUS_TO
SZ]O[PO%X̂YSaMP%QU%MNO%Ŝ OUXM̀%Q\%UOS[_̀%[OPXZOUMXST%QaaRYXO[Pb

cNXP%aQUPXZO[SMXQU%[OTSMOP%MQ%MNO%�RSTXM̀%Q\%[OPXZOUMXST%SaaQ̂ Q̂ZSMXQU%SUZ%XP%UQM
SYYTXaS_TO%MQ%MNXP%M̀YO%Q\%ZO]OTQŶ OUMb%wQWO]O[f%XM%XP%aQUPXZO[OZ%MNSM%MNO%Y[QYQPOZ%PaNQQT
WNXaN%NSP%_OOU%ZOPXVUOZ%MQ%SaaQ[Z%WXMN%MNO%sXPS_XTXM̀%sXPa[X̂XUSMXQU%�aM%SUZ%sOYS[M̂OUM
\Q[%lZRaSMXQU%PMSUZS[ZP%WQRTZ%Y[Q]XZO%SU%SYY[QY[XSMO%OU]X[QÛ OUM%WXMN%SZO�RSMO%PX�O%\Q[
MNO%\RMR[O%PMS\\%SUZ%PMRZOUMPb

cNO%_RXTZXUV%SP%Y[QYQPOZ%NSP%_OOU%ZOPXVUOZ%XU%SaaQ[ZSUaO%WXMN%kRXTZXUV%kRTTOMXU%�n
xkk�nz%MQ%Y[Q]XZO%SaQRPMXa%aQUZXMXQUP%WXMNXU%MNO%aTSPP[QQ̂ P%MNSM%\SaXTXMSMO%aTOS[
aQ̂ R̂UXaSMXQU%Q\%PYOOaN%_OMWOOU%MOSaNO[%SUZ%PMRZOUMf%_OMWOOU%PMRZOUMP%SUZ%Y[O]OUM
XUMO[\O[OUaO%WXMN%PMRZ̀%SaMX]XMXOPb%cNO%Y[QYQPOZ%̂OSPR[OP%XUaTRZO%MNO%RPO%Q\%̂OaNSUXaST
SUZ%USMR[ST%]OUMXTSMXQUP%P̀PMÔ P%MQ%OUPR[O%MNSM%MNO%_RXTZXUV%XP%UQM%]OUMXTSMOZ%MN[QRVN

Page 38



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF98 <$!GG)*%)1'!*+@%0!$H*I*(2%'!$J),/@%'2K2-+$)!,%-!G2+I

LMNOPQRN%STOULSV%POU%WXN%OLTVN%YTWTZPWTLO%[POZN%L\%YNPV][NV%M[LMLVNU%TÔR]UN
YNPV][NV%WL%VL]OU%M[LL\%PZPTOVW%PT[̂[P\W%OLTVN_%̀aN[PRRb%TW%TV%̂LOVTUN[NU%WXPW%WXN%Q]TRUTOZ
STRR%M[LaTUN%P%ZLLU%VWPOUP[U%L\%NU]̂PWTLOPR%\P̂TRTWTNV%WXPW%XPaN%QNNO%UNVTZONU%WL%YNNW%WXN
[Nc]T[NYNOWV%STWXTO%ddef%SXT̂X%TV%WXN%ĝL]VWT̂%hNc]T[NYNOWV%L\%WXN%îXLLR%j[NYTVNV
hNZ]RPWTLOV%klmnlo_

j[LMLVPRV
pXN%UNaNRLMN[%STVXNV%WL%N[N̂W%P%\TaN%\L[YV%L\%NOW[q%r]OTL[%V̂XLLR%STWX%f_stmYu%PRLOZ%STWX
P̂[%MP[vTOZ%\L[%fl%VWP\\%̂P[V%kTÔR]UTOZ%LON%UTVPQRNU%MP[vTOZ%VMP̂No%WLZNWXN[%STWX%lf
aTVTWL[Vw%U[LM%L\\%MP[vTOZ%VMP̂NV%STWX%WSL%VMP̂NV%UNVTZOPWNU%\L[%MNLMRN%STWX%UTVPQTRTWTNV_
pXN%M[LMLVPR%\L[%WXN%V̂XLLR%TÔR]UNV%̂LaN[NU%̂q̂RN%MP[vTOZ%VWL[PZN%\L[%tl%̂q̂RNV_%pXN%VTWN
STRR%XPaN%WSL%MLTOWV%L\%aNXT̂]RP[%P̂ N̂VV%STWX%LON%MLVTWTLONU%\[LY%WXN%xLOZYNPU%j[TYP[q
îXLLR%NyTVWTOZ%P̂ N̂VV%MLTOW%L\\%xP][NR%xPON%POU%P%ONS%aNXT̂]RP[%P̂ N̂VV%\[LY%hLSPO
hLPUb%RL̂PWNU%WLSP[UV%WXN%VL]WX%L\%WXN%VTWN%STWX%P%MNUNVW[TPO%P̂ N̂VV%MLVTWTLONU%PUrP̂NOW
WL%WXN%NPVW_%g%ONS%MNUNVW[TPO%P̂ N̂VV%STRR%QN%M[LaTUNU%L\\%zTVN%xPON_

g%p[POVML[W%gVVNVVYNOW%kpgo%SPV%V]QYTWWNU%TO%V]MML[W%L\%WXN%PMMRT̂PWTLO_%pXN%{L]ÔTRV
|TZXSPqV%}OZTONN[%XPV%̂LOVTUN[NU%WXN%[NML[W%POU%PUaTVNU%WXPW%WXN%PMMRT̂POW%XPV%M[LaTUNU
PO%PVVNVVYNOW%L\%W[P\\T̂%ZNON[PWTLO%POU%MP[vTOZ%UNYPOU%UNYLOVW[PWTOZ%WXPW%WXN%TYMP̂W%LO
WXN%M[TL[TWq%r]ÔWTLO%L\%xP][NR%xPON%POU%|P[YLOUVSL[WX%hLPU%STRR%QN%OLWT̂NPQRN%U][TOZ%g~
POU%j~%MNPv%XL][Vb%SXNO%WXN%V̂XLLR%[NP̂XNV%\]RR%̂PMP̂TWq%TO%WXN%qNP[%lmln_%

|LSNaN[b%WXN%|TZXSPqV%L\\T̂N[%PRVL%PUaTVNU%WXPW%WXN%pg%UNYLOVW[PWNV%WXPW%QN\L[N%WXN
V̂XLLR%[NP̂XNV%\]RR%̂PMP̂TWq%WXN%r]ÔWTLO%STRR%LMN[PWN%̂RLVN%WL%̂PMP̂TWq%POUb%RTvNSTVNb%WXPW
WXN%POPRqVTV%\L[%WXN%qNP[%SXNO%WXN%V̂XLLR%[NP̂XNV%\]RR%̂PMP̂TWq%TO%lmlnb%UTU%OLW%YLUNR%WXN
\]ÔWTLOTOZ%L\%WXN%r]ÔWTLO%SXTRVW%P̂ L̂]OWTOZ%\L[%WXN%YTWTZPWTLO%YNPV][NV%TUNOWT\TNU%TO%WXN
pgb%V]̂X%PV%WXN%M[LMLVNU%Z[NNO%W[PaNR%MRPO%POU%tl%̂q̂RN%VMP̂NV%\L[%VWP\\%POU%M]MTRVb
SXT̂X%VNNv%WL%M[LYLWN%PRWN[OPWTaN%W[POVML[W%YNWXLUV%POU%[NU]̂N%WXN%TYMP̂W%L\%WXN%V̂XLLR
TO%WN[YV%L\%W[P\\T̂%ZNON[PWTLO%POU%MP[vTOZ%UNYPOU_%ĝ L̂[UTOZRqb%WXN%|TZXSPqV%}OZTONN[
[N̂LYYNOUNU%P%MRPOOTOZ%LQRTZPWTLO%[Nc]T[TOZ%P%\][WXN[%PVVNVVYNOW%WL%WXN%LMN[PWTLOPR
P̂MP̂TWq%L\%WXN%r]ÔWTLOb%SXT̂X%VXL]RU%QN%]OUN[WPvNO%SXNO%WXN%V̂XLLR%[NP̂XNV%sm�
L̂ ]̂MPWTLO%k�lm%M]MTRVo%WL%TOUNOWT\q%SXNWXN[%TYM[LaNYNOWV%SL[vV%P[N%[Nc]T[NU%WL%WXN
r]ÔWTLO%LMN[PWTLO_

pXN%|TZXSPqV%}OZTONN[%XPV%PUaTVNU%WXPW%WXN%M[LMLVPR%SL]RU%M[LaTUN%P%WLWPR%L\%tt%LO�VTWN
MP[vTOZ%VMP̂NV%kL\%SXT̂X%lf%P[N%STWXTO%WXN%aTVTWL[w%U[LM%L\\%MLTOWob%STWX%fl%VMP̂NV%M[LaTUNU
\L[%V̂XLLR%VWP\\_%pXN%PMMRT̂POW%PRVL%XPV%M[LMLVNU%WXN%TÔR]VTLO%L\%tl%ONS%̂q̂RN%QPqV%STWXTO
P%̂q̂RN%VXNRWN[b%SXT̂Xb%QNP[TOZ%TO%YTOU%WXN%O]YQN[%L\%M]MTRV%POU%NYMRLqNNV%TV%̂LOVTUN[NU
P̂ N̂MWPQRN_%g%̂q̂RN%VWL[PZN%̂LOUTWTLO%XPV%QNNO%[N̂LYYNOUNU%QN̂P]VN%WXN%P[[POZNYNOW
VXLSO%LO%WXN%VTWN%MRPO%TV%OLW%V]\\T̂TNOWRq%UNWPTRNU%WL%NVWPQRTVX%SXNWXN[%TW%SL]RU%QN%TO
P̂ L̂[UPÔN%STWX%WXN%[Nc]T[NYNOWV%\L[%M[LaTVTLO%L\%̂q̂RN%VWL[PZN%WL%QN%VP\N%POU%VN̂][N_

}yTVWTOZ%iTW]PWTLO
�OUN[%WXN%NyTVWTOZ%P[[POZNYNOWV%WXN[N%P[N%M[NULYTOPOWRq%[NVTUNOWTPR%]VNV%TO%WXN%aT̂TOTWq%L\
WXN%PMMRT̂PWTLO%VTWN%STWX%xLOZYNPU%j[TYP[q%îXLLR%RL̂PWNU%PUrP̂NOW%WL%WXN%SNVW%L\%WXN
VTWN_%pXN%VTWN%TV%RL̂PWNU%LO%xP][NR%xPON%̂RLVN%WL%WXN%r]ÔWTLO%L\%hLSPO%hLPU%TO%zNVW
�[PqWLO%TO%P%M[NULYTOPOWRq%[NVTUNOWTPR%P[NP_%xP][NR%xPON%XPV%PO%P̂ N̂VV%L\\
|P[YLOUVSL[WX%hLPU%k�lo_%pXN%VTWN%TV%̂][[NOWRq%TO%]VN%PV%PO%LMNO%Z[NNO%VMP̂N%POU
WXN[N\L[N%WXN[N%TV%aN[q%RTWWRN%W[P\\T̂%\RLSV%PVVL̂TPWNU%STWX%TW%TO%WXN%P[NP%PV%P%[NV]RW_%pXN
NyTVWTOZ%VTWN%XPV%P%VTOZRN%aNXT̂]RP[%P̂ N̂VV%MLTOW%WL%WXN%xLOZYNPU%j[TYP[q%îXLLR%POU%WXTV
P̂ N̂VV%MLTOW%STRR%QN%[NWPTONU%POU%[NUNVTZONU%PV%MP[W%L\%WXN%M[LMLVNU%UNaNRLMYNOW_

Page 39



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGH%I%JFIKKLM%NOFPQR%OSTQFJIUQS%VLJWLS%JWQ%XYZ%JWQ%HGFSLS[%IST%IKJQFSGGS%\QIU%WGOFN
WIPQ%NWGVQT%JWIJ%JWQ%HI]LHOH%̂OQOQ%_QS[JW%GK%PQWLM_QN%VILJLS[%JG%JOFS%GOJ%LSJG
ÌFHGSTNVGFJW%aGIT%bcde%TQHGSNJFIJQT%JWIJ%JWQ%fOSMJLGS%LN%G\QFIJLS[%NL[SLKLMISJ_R%OSTQF
LJN%HI]LHOH%MI\IMLJRg%

XWQFQ%IFQ%hON%NQFPLMQN%LS%iIOFQ_%iISQ%IST%JWQ%SQIFQNJ%hON%NJG\%JG%JWQ%NLJQ%LN%_GMIJQT%fONJ
GOJNLTQ%VWQFQ%j%NMWQTO_QT%hON%NQFPLMQ%bkle%G\QFIJQNg%XWLN%dm%HQJFQN%VI_U%JG%JWQ%SQIFQNJ
\QTQNJFLIS%IMMQNN%JG%NLJQ%LN%LTQI_g%XWQ%NMWQTO_QT%hON%NQFPLMQ%\INNLS[%I_GS[%iIOFQ_%iISQ
MGSJFLhOJQN%JG%JWQ%nXYi%NMGFQ%VWLMW%\FGTOMQN%I%FIJLS[%GK%jhZ%VWLMW%LN%\GGF%GS%XKioN
M_INNLKLMIJLGSg%̀GVQPQFZ%JWQ%NLJQ%LN%_GMIJQT%lmm%HQJFQN%KFGH%̀IFHGSTNVGFJW%aGIT%VWQFQ
JWQFQ%LN%I%KFQ̂OQSMR%GK%hON%NQFPLMQNg%

XWQ%I\\_LMISJoN%MGSNO_JISJ%MIFFLQT%GOJ%IS%IMMLTQSJ%ISI_RNLN%KGF%JWQ%_GMI_%IFQI%ONLS[%TIJI
KFGH%JWQ%\FQPLGON%l%RQIFN%bQSTLS[%pMJGhQF%dmjle%IST%LJ%VIN%KGOST%JWIJ%jm%nQFNGSI_%qSfOFR
YMMLTQSJN%bnqYe%VQFQ%FQMGFTQTZ%d%LS%iIOFQ_%iISQ%IST%GSQ%IJ%JWQ%fOSMJLGS%GK%aGVIS%aGIT
IST%rLNQ%iISQZ%VWLMW%TQHGSNJFIJQN%JWIJ%JWQFQ%IFQ%SG%TQHGSNJFIh_Q%\IJJQFSN%LTQSJLKRLS[
N\QMLKLM%FGIT%NIKQJR%LNNOQN%LS%JWQ%NOFFGOSTLS[%IFQI%GK%JWQ%NMWGG_g%

YMMQNN%
XWQ%IMMQNN%JG%hGJW%\IFJN%GK%JWQ%TQPQ_G\HQSJ%VL__%LSM_OTQ%NGHQ%HLSGF%HGTLKLMIJLGS%JG%IS
Q]LNJLS[%SGFJWQFS%IMMQNN%\GLSJ%VWLMW%VL__%hQ%NWIFQT%VLJW%iGS[HQIT%nFLHIFR%sMWGG_%IST%I
SQV%IMMQNN%\GLSJ%IJ%JWQ%NGOJW%QINJQFS%NLTQ%GK%JWQ%NLJQg%XWQ%I\\_LMISJ%WIN%\FGPLTQT%I%_IRGOJ
GK%JWQ%\FG\GNQT%IMMQNNQN%IFFIS[QHQSJN%VLJW%JWQ%SQV%TQPQ_G\HQSJ%LS%\_IMQg%XWQ%JQMWSLMI_
LSKGFHIJLGS%\FGPLTQT%LSM_OTQN%TQJIL_N%GK%\GNLJLGSZ%VLTJWNZ%PLNLhL_LJR%N\_IRN%IST%UQFh%FITLONt
WGVQPQF%JWQ%KLSI_%TQNL[S%VL__%FQ̂OLFQ%JWQ%JQMWSLMI_%I\\FGPI_%GK%JWQ%uGOSML_%IN%̀L[WVIR
YOJWGFLJRg%Y%MGSTLJLGS%LN%FQMGHHQSTQT%JG%NQMOFQ%JWLNg

nIFULS[
vv%GSwNLJQ%MIF%\IFULS[%N\IMQN%LSM_OTLS[%GSQ%NJIKK%TLNIh_QT%hIR%IST%d%TLNIh_QT%hIRN%VLJWLS
JWQ%TFG\%GKKx%\LMU%O\%IFQI%IFQ%\FGPLTQT%JG%NQFPQ%JWQ%yOSLGF%sMWGG_g%XWLN%MIF%\IFULS[
\FGPLNLGS%LN%LS%IMMGFTISMQ%VLJW%JWQ%XY%KLSTLS[Ng%XWQ%zQNL[S%IST%YMMQNN%sJIJQHQSJ%NJIJQN
JWIJ%JWQ%MIF%\IFULS[%VL__%hQ%KGF%NJIKK%VLJW%PLNLJGFN%MIF%\IFULS[%\FGPLTQT%LS%I%NQ[FQ[IJQT%IFQI
LS%JWQ%\O\L_%TFG\%GKK%IFQIg%XWQFQ%VL__%hQ%I%HI]LHOH%GK%{d%NJIKK%GS%JWQ%NLJQ%IJ%ISR%GSQ%JLHQg
XWQ%XY%[LPQN%I%NOHHIFR%GK%JWQ%NLJOIJLGS%VWQFQhR%IJ%hONR%\QFLGTN%JWQFQ%LN%_LUQ_R%JG%hQ
NGHQ%TQHIST%KGF%GSwNJFQQJ%\IFULS[%N\IMQNg%

EFGH%JWQ%LSKGFHIJLGS%NO\\_LQT%LS%JWQ%XY%LJ%LN%M_QIF%JWIJ%JWQFQ%LN%NOKKLMLQSJ%GSwNJFQQJ%\IFULS[
N\IMQ%JG%IMMGHHGTIJQ%JWQ%\IFULS[%TQHIST%KFGH%JWQ%TQPQ_G\HQSJ%\FG\GNI_N%hOJ%JWLN
VGO_T%HQIS%JWIJ%NJIKK%VGFULS[%LS%JWQ%NMWGG_%MGO_T%hQ%\IFUQT%GOJNLTQ%FQNLTQSJLI_%\FG\QFJLQN
KGF%_GS[%\QFLGTN%GK%JWQ%TIRg%YN%NOMWZ%JWQ%NJIKK%TQHIST%KGF%GSwNLJQ%MIF%\IFULS[%MISSGJ%hQ
QSJLFQ_R%HQJ%hR%JWQ%\FG\GNQT%\FGPLNLGS%NQJ%GOJ%LS%JWQ%I\\_LMIJLGS%IST%FQ_LQN%GS%GSwNJFQQJ
\IFULS[%NO\\_R%JG%HQQJ%JWQ%FQHILSTQF%GK%JWQ%TQHIST%KGF%\IFULS[g%̀GVQPQFZ%JWQFQ%LN
NOKKLMLQSJ%GSwNJFQQJ%\IFULS[%N\IMQN%JG%MIJQF%KGF%JWLN%TQHIST%VLJWLS%JWQ%IFQI%GK%JWQ%NLJQg%

qS%JQFHN%GK%JWQ%\FGPLNLGS%KGF%\O\L_N%TFG\%GKKx%\LMU%O\%KIML_LJRZ%JWQ%uGOSML_%̀ L[WVIRN
|S[LSQQF%WIN%MGSKLFHQT%JWIJ%JWQ%IHQSTQT%NMWQHQ%\FGPLTQN%KGF%dl%QMWQ_GS%\IFULS[
N\IMQNZ%LN%NOKKLMLQSJ%JG%HQQJ%JWQ%TQHIST%GK%JWQ%NMWGG_%\O\L_N%TOFLS[%Y}%\QIU%JLHQN
\FGPLTQT%JWIJ%HI]LHOH%TVQ__%JLHQN%TG%SGJ%Q]MQQT%l%JG%v%HLSOJQNg%Y_JWGO[W%JWQ%IHQSTQT
NMWQHQ%KGF%JWQ%TFG\%GKKx%\LMU%O\%KIML_LJR%\FGPLTQN%KGF%ITTLJLGSI_%\IFULS[%N\IMQN%KGF%JWQ
\IFQSJN%MG__QMJLS[%JWQLF%MWL_TFQS%KFGH%NMWGG_%NGHQ%GPQFN\L__%\IFULS[%HIR%NJL__%GMMOF%TOFLS[
JWQ%n}%\QIU%\QFLGT%IST%JWQFQKGFQ%I%MGSTLJLGS%LN%FQMGHHQSTQT%JG%QSNOFQ%JWIJ%JWQ%TFG\%GKKx
\LMU%O\%KIML_LJR%LN%HISI[QT%hR%JWQ%NMWGG_%JG%FQTOMQ%HI]LHOH%TVQ__%JLHQN%TOFLS[%JWQ%Y}
IST%n}%\QIU%\QFLGTNg

Page 40



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIFJHFKLMFJIHNHOP
QRF%QS%TUUJFKKFK%VRF%HKKWF%XY%KFJIHNHOP%TOU%UFGHIFJHFK%VX%VRF%KNRXXGZ%M[F\V%]TVRK
KRX[HOP%VRTV%VRF%UJX\%XYYL%\HN̂%W\%YTNHGHV_%GT_XWV%NTO%TNNX̀ X̀UTVF%T%JFYWKF%IFRHNGF%[TK
\JXIHUFU%HO%VRF%QS%TOU%VRHK%UF̀ XOKVJTVFU%VRTV%T%IFRHNGF%XY%VRHK%V_\F%NTO%FOVFJa%VWJO%TJXWOU
TOU%GFTIF%VRF%KHVF%[HVRXWV%TO_%UHYYHNWGV_Z%QRFJF%HK%OX%HOYXJ̀TVHXO%PHIFO%XO%VRF%VH̀F%XY
UFGHIFJHFK%TOU%TK%VRF%KHVF%HK%NGXKF%VX%JFKHUFOVHTG%\JX\FJVHFK%HV%HK%H̀\XJVTOV%VRTV%OX%XWV%XY
RXWJK%UFGHIFJHFK%VT̂F%\GTNFZ%

SK%KWNRa%HV%HK%OXV%NXOKHUFJFU%VRTV%VRF%UFGHIFJHFK%[HGG%bF%T%NXONFJO%\JXIHUFU%VRTV%VRF%UFGHIFJ_
RXWJK%UX%OXV%NXHONHUF%[HVR%KNRXXG%\FT̂%VH̀FKZ%S%NXOUHVHXO%HK%JFNX̀ F̀OUFU%VX%FOKWJF%VRHKZ

QJTYYHN%cFOFJTVHXO%TOU%d̀\TNV
QRF%QS%WOUFJVXX̂%T%VJH\%PFOFJTVHXO%TOTG_KHK%YXJ%VRF%\JX\XKFU%KNRXXG%TOU%YJX̀ %VRHK
TOTG_KHK%HV%[TK%KRX[O%VRTV%VRF%\JX\XKFU%UFIFGX\̀ FOV%[HGG%HONJFTKF%VJH\K%XO%VRF%TUeTNFOV
RHPR[T_%OFV[XĴZ%dO%VRF%QS%HV%HK%TKKẀ FU%VRTV%VRF%̀TeXJHV_%XY%TUUHVHXOTG%IFRHNGFK%YJX̀ %VRF
KNRXXG%[HGG%\TKK%VRJXWPR%VRF%fTWJFG%fTOFL%gTJ̀XOUK[XJVR%hXTU%eWONVHXOZ

QRF%QS%KWPPFKVK%VRF%H̀\TNV%XY%VRF%UFIFGX\̀ FOV%[HGG%KFF%VRF%iWFWF%GFOPVRK%HONJFTKFU
TGXOP%fTWJFO%fTOF%TOU%VRF%eWONVHXO%[HGG%bF%XIFJ%NT\TNHV_%[RFO%VRF%KNRXXG%JFTNRFK%YWGG
XNNW\TON_%HO%jkjlZ%QRHK%HK%T%GXPHNTG%UFJHITVHXO%bWV%VRF%QS%UHU%OXV%NTJJ_%XWV%T%VJTYYHN%̀XUFG
YXJ%VRF%eWONVHXO%[RHGKV%NXOKHUFJHOP%[RFVRFJ%VRF%̀ HVHPTVHXO%̀ FTKWJFK%\JX\XKFU%mHONGWUHOP
PJFFO%VJTIFG%\GTO%TOU%N_NGF%K\TNFKn%[HGG%RTIF%T%KHPOHYHNTOV%H̀\TNV%XO%VRF%eWONVHXO%XJ%OXVZ
oO%VRF%bTKHK%XY%VRF%TbXIF%HOYXJ̀TVHXO%VRFJF%TJF%NXONFJOK%XIFJ%VRF%QJTYYHN%d̀\TNV%TOU%VRF
KHVWTVHXO%[HGG%bF%̀XOHVXJFU%TK%VRF%KNRXXG%VT̂F%W\%HONJFTKFKZ%

QRF%pXWONHGqK%gHPR[T_K%rOPHOFFJ%RTK%JFNX̀ F̀OUFU%VRTV%VRF%H̀\TNV%VX%VRF%eWONVHXO%HK
TKKFKKFU%[RFO%VRF%KNRXXG%JFTNRFK%skt%XNNW\TON_%NT\TNHV_Z%gX[FIFJa%T%\JFNTWVHXOTJ_
\JHONH\GF%KRXWGU%bF%TUX\VFU%HO%VRHK%HOKVTONFa%TOU%T%\GTOOHOP%XbGHPTVHXO%HK%VRFJFYXJF
JFNX̀ F̀OUFU%VX%FOKWJF%VRTV%VRF%KHVWTVHXO%HK%̀XOHVXJFU%[RFO%VRF%KNRXXG%JFTNRFK%ukt%XY
HVK%̀TvH̀Ẁ %NT\TNHV_%TOU%VRTV%TO_%H̀\JXIF̀ FOVK%[XĴK%VX%VRF%eWONVHXO%TJF%H̀\GF̀ FOVFU
[HVRHO%w%̀XOVRK%XY%VRF%NXJJFNVHIF%̀FTKWJFK%VX%VRF%eWONVHXO%bFHOP%TPJFFUZ%

xXV[HVRKVTOUHOP%VRHKa%HV%HK%[XJVR%OXVHOP%VRTV%VRHK%KHVWTVHXO%HK%KH̀HGTJ%VX%XVRFJ%WJbTO%GXNTVHXOK
HO%fXOUXO%[RFJF%eWONVHXO%UFGT_K%TJF%\JFITGFOVa%TOU%YXJ%VRHK%JFTKXOa%TO_%KWNR%NXONFJOK%UX
OXV%JFOUFJ%VRF%\JX\XKTG%WOTNNF\VTbGF%XO%VRFKF%PJXWOUKZ

yWK%MFJIHNFKL%MNRXXG%QJTOK\XJV
QRF%OFTJFKV%bWK%KFJIHNFK%TJF%eWKV%XWVKHUF%VRF%KHVF%XO%fTWJFG%fTOF%TOU%hX[TO%hXTUZ%QRFJF
TJF%OX%TGVFJTVHXOK%\JX\XKFU%VX%VRF%FvHKVHOP%\WbGHN%VJTOK\XJV%YTNHGHVHFK%TOU%VRFKF%[HGG%JF̀ THO
TITHGTbGF%YXJ%KVTYYa%\W\HGK%TOU%IHKHVXJK%VX%VRF%KNRXXGZ%

pXOKVJWNVHXO
QRFJF%TJF%OX%UFVTHGK%\JXIHUFU%HO%VRF%QS%JFPTJUHOP%NXOKVJWNVHXO%bWV%VRHK%HOYXJ̀TVHXO%NTO%bF
KWbeFNV%XY%T%pXOKVJWNVHXO%zTOTPF̀ FOV%]GTO%NXOUHVHXOZ

QRF%QJTIFG%]GTO
S%OẀ bFJ%XY%̀ FTKWJFK%VX%bF%HONGWUFU%HO%VRF%QJTIFG%]GTO%[TK%\JXIHUFU%TK%\TJV%XY%VRF
\GTOOHOP%T\\GHNTVHXO%̀TVFJHTGZ%dO%VRF%QJTIFG%]GTO%VRF%T\\GHNTOV%KFF̂K%VX%\JX̀ XVF%T%OẀ bFJ
XY%KWKVTHOTbGF%̀FTOK%XY%VJTIFG%̀XUFKZ%QRFKF%HONGWUF%WKF%XY%OXO{NTJ%VJH\K%VX%TOU%YJX̀ %VRF
KHVF%YXJ%KVTYYa%\W\HGK%TOU%IHKHVXJK%VX%VRF%eWOHXJ%KNRXXG%TOU%VRF%UFVTHGK%XY%[RHNR%[HGG%bF
JFiWHJFU%b_%NXOUHVHXOZ

d̀\TNV%XY%VRF%]JX\XKTGK%TOU%zHVHPTVHXO%zFTKWJFK

Page 41



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF99 A$G!,%H2-)/,@%!**2--%!,H%-2*6$)+I

JKL%JM%NOPNQRQSPSOTUV%PWXWLP%WKXW%WKLQL%YSUU%ZL%SO[QLXPLP%SO%WKL%ON\ZLQ%]̂%WQSRP%W]%WKL%PSWL
P]%SW%[XO%ZL%XPPN\L_%WKXW%WKLPL%SO[QLXPLP%YSUU%ZL%X__L_%W]%L̀SPWSOT%WQX̂Ŝ[%SO%aXNQLU%aXOLb
cXQ\]O_PY]QWK%d]X_%]O%YLLe_XV%\]QOSOT%XO_%X̂WLQO]]O%RLXe%RLQS]_P%XPP][SXWL_%YSWK
WKL%P[K]]Uf%JKL%JM%XUP]%SO_S[XWLP%WKXW%WKL%XRRUS[XOW%YSUU%RQ]gS_L%[XQ%RXQeSOT%PRX[LP%W]
PNRR]QW%WKL%P[K]]U%PWX̂%̂XO_%RNRSU%TLOLQXWL_%WQSRP%W]%WKL%RQ]R]PL_%hNOS]Q%P[K]]U%XO_%WKSP%SP
ULPP%WKXO%WKL%\X̀S\N\%]̂îPWQLLW%[XQ%RXQeSOT%]O%WKL%PSWL%X[[]Q_SOT%W]%WKL%JM%̂SO_SOTPf%JKL
_L\XO_%̂]Q%[XQ%RXQeSOT%YSUU%QLPNUW%SO%X%ON\ZLQ%]̂%[XQP%RXQeSOT%]OiPWQLLW%SO%WKL%gS[SOSWV%]̂
WKL%P[K]]U%PSWL%YKS[K%_]LP%O]W%][[NQ%XW%RQLPLOW%XO_%YSUU%ZL%]̂%[]O[LQO%W]%U][XU%QLPS_LOWPf%

JKL%XRRUS[XOW%PNZ\SWWL_%X%QXOTL%]̂%PNPWXSOXZUL%\LXPNQLP%W]%ZL%SO[UN_L_%SO%WKL%JQXgLU
jUXO%ZNW%̂SOXU%_LWXSUP%YSUU%ZL%PL[NQL_%ZV%[]O_SWS]Of%M%_LWXSUL_%JQXgLU%jUXO%YSUU%ZL%QLkNSQL_%W]
ZL%S\RUL\LOWL_%YKLO%WKL%OLY%L_N[XWS]OXU%̂X[SUSWV%]RLOPf%JKL%JQXgLU%jUXO%YSUU%KXgL%W]%ZL
SO%RUX[L%̂]Q%WKL%_NQXWS]O%]̂%WKL%_LgLU]R\LOW%XO_%YSUU%ZL%\]OSW]QL_%XO_%QLgSLYL_%XOONXUUVf

lO%]Q_LQ%W]%SO[QLXPL%Q]X_%PX̂LWV%SO%WKL%gS[SOSWV%]̂%WKL%PSWL%WKL%XRRUS[XOW%YSUU%ZL%QLkNSQL_%W]
L̀WLO_%WKL%L̀SPWSOT%mnojc%p]OL%XU]OT%aXNQLU%aXOL%X_hX[LOW%W]%WKL%RQ]R]PL_%P[K]]U%XU]OT
d]YXO%d]X_%YKSUPW%RQ]gS_SOT%X__SWS]OXU%PRLL_%QL_N[WS]O%̂LXWNQLP%XO_%qr[K]]U%sLLR%tULXQq
Q]X_%\XQeSOTPf

uQ]\%WKL%XZ]gL%SW%SP%NOUSeLUV%WKXW%WKL%RQ]R]PXUP%YSUU%\XeL%X%PSTOŜS[XOW%S\RX[W%]O%WKL%XQLX
SO%WLQ\P%]̂%WQX̂Ŝ[v%WQXOPR]QW%XO_%RXQeSOT%SPPNLP%ZL̂]QL%WKL%P[K]]U%QLX[KLP%wnx%]̂%SWP
\X̀S\N\%[XRX[SWV%yzmn%RNRSUP{%XO_%SW%SP%QL[]\\LO_L_%W]%SO[UN_L%X%[UXNPL%SO%WKL%ULTXU
XTQLL\LOW%W]%LOPNQL%WKXW%WKLPL%S\RX[WP%XQL%\]OSW]QL_%ZL̂]QL%WKLV%XQL%O]WS[LXZUL%W]%U][XU
QLPS_LOWPf%c]YLgLQv%TSgLO%WKXW%WKL%̂NUU%S\RX[W%WKXW%WKL%P[K]]U%XPP][SXWL_%WQX̂Ŝ[%YSUU%KXgL%SO
WKL%U][XU%KSTKYXV%OLWY]Qe%SP%PWSUU%NO[LQWXSO%X%RQL[XNWS]OXQV%XRRQ]X[K%SP%QL[]\\LO_L_v%SO
WKSP%SOPWXO[Lf%lO%WKL%[SQ[N\PWXO[LPv%SW%SP%XRRQ]RQSXWL%W]%SO[UN_L%X%[UXNPL%SO%WKL%rWXWL\LOW
]̂%lOWLOW%QLkNSQSOT%WKXW%PWN_SLP%XO_%\]OSW]QSOT%]̂%WKL%PSWNXWS]O%XW%WKL%RQS]QSWV%hNO[WS]O%XQL
WXeLO%NR%YKLO%WKL%P[K]]U%QLX[KLP%|nx%[XRX[SWVf%

JKL%S\RX[W%]̂%WKL%[]OPWQN[WS]O%WQX̂Ŝ[%KXP%O]W%ZLLO%S_LOWŜSL_%ZNW%SW%SP%XPPN\L_%WKL
[]OPWQN[WS]O%YSUU%WXeL%RUX[L%SO%X%QLUXWSgLUV%PK]QW%WS\L%YKS[K%YSUU%\SOS\SPL%WKL%S\RX[W%]̂%PN[K
X[WSgSWSLPv%ZNW%SO%XOV%LgLOWv%X%[]O_SWS]O%YSUU%LOPNQL%WKXW%WQX̂Ŝ[%XPP][SXWL_%YSWK%WKL
[]OPWQN[WS]O%Y]QeP%X_KLQL%W]%X%[]OPWQN[WS]O%\XOXTL\LOW%RUXO%QLPWQS[WSOT%[]OPWQN[WS]O
WQX̂Ŝ[%W]%WKL%RLQS]_P%]NWPS_L%WKL%Mo%XO_%jo%RLXe%K]NQPf

rN\\XQV
JKL%jQSO[SRXU%cSTKYXVP%}OTSOLLQ%[]OPS_LQP%WKXW%PWX̂%̂[XQ%RXQeSOT%̂]Q%WKL%P[K]]U%ULPP%WKXO
WKL%QLkNSQL\LOWP%S_LOWŜSL_%SO%WKL%JM%SP%X[[LRWXZUL%SO%gSLY%]̂%XgXSUXZSUSWV%]̂%]OiPWQLLW
RXQeSOT%SO%WKL%gS[SOSWV%]̂%WKL%PSWLf%MUWK]NTKv%O]W%̂NUUV%S_LOWŜSL_%SO%WKL%JM%WKL%S\RX[W%]̂%WKL
RQ]R]PL_%_LgLU]R\LOW%[XO%ZL%\SOS\SPL_%SO%WQX̂Ŝ[bWQXOPR]QW%XO_%KSTKYXV%WLQ\P%ZV
\LXPNQLP%W]%ZL%SO[UN_L_%SO%WKL%JQXgLU%jUXOf%M%[UXNPL%SO%WKL%ULTXU%XTQLL\LOW%SP%XUP]
QL[]\\LO_%LOPNQSOT%WKXW%WKL%S\RX[W%]̂%P[K]]U%XPP][SXWL_%WQX̂Ŝ[%YSUU%ZL%\]OSW]QL_%XO_
\LXPNQL_%YKLO%WKL%P[K]]U%QLX[KLP%|nx%XO_%WKXW%XOV%S\RQ]gL\LOWP%W]%WKL%hNO[WS]O%XQL
XRRQ]gL_%XO_%S\RUL\LOWL_%YSWKSO%~%\]OWKP%]̂%WKL%[]QQL[WSgL%\LXPNQLP%W]%WKL%hNO[WS]O
ZLSOT%XTQLL_f

MP%PN[Kv%WKL%RQ]R]PXUP%XQL%[]OPS_LQL_%X[[LRWXZUL%YSWK%QLPRL[W%W]%KSTKYXVP
[]OPS_LQXWS]OPf

�QZXO%�LPSTO
M__QLPPL_%SO%rL[WS]O%wfnw%]̂%WKSP%QLR]QWf

Page 42



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF97

EF9G

EF9:

H)-!I(2J%!**2--

.$#K)-)#,%#L%!LL#$J!I(2%D%-'2*)!(%,22J-%5#6-),/

<$22-@%(!,J-*!'),/%!,J%=*#(#/M

NOOPQQ
NRRSPQQPR%TU%VPOWTXU%YZ[\%X]%ŴTQ%SP_XSWZ

VPÒSTWab
V̀cdPOW%WX%ŴP%Te_fPePUWgWTXU%X]%QPÒSTWa%ePgQ̀SPQh%gUR%g%OXURTWTXU%SPìTSTUj%ŴP
RPkPfX_ePUW%WX%gÔTPkP%VPÒSP%ca%lPQTjU%gOOSPRTWgWTXU%TQ%TUOf̀RPRh%TW%TQ%OXUQTRPSPR%ŴgW
gU%g__SX_STgWP%fPkPf%X]%QPÒSTWa%mX̀fR%cP%gÔTPkPRZ

n̂P%TUTWTgf%QÔPeP%mgQ%SPkTPmPR%ca%ŴP%oX̀UOTfpQ%NOOPQQTcTfTWa%q]]TOPS%m̂ X%SgTQPR%g
ÙecPS%X]%eTUXS%egWWPSQZ

rU%SPfgWTXU%WX%ŴPQP%TQQ̀PQ%ŴP%g__fTOgUW%gePURPR%RSgmTUjQ%TURTOgWTUj%ŴP%_SXkTQTXU%X]%g
âjTPUP%SXXe%X]%gU%g__SX_STgWP%QTsP%WX%gOOXeeXRgWP%ÔgUjTUj%]XS%ŴXQP%mTŴ%OXe_fPt
OgSP%SPìTSPePUWQZ%n̂P%g__fTOgUW%̂gQ%TURTOgWPR%ŴP%TUWPUWTXU%ŴgW%ŴTQ%cP%g%R̀gf%̀QP%gSPg
m̂ TÔ%mX̀fR%gOOXeeXRgWP%ŴTQ%]̀UOWTXU%m̂ PU%UPOPQQgSa%gUR%ŴTQ%TQ%OXUQTRPSPR
g__SX_STgWP%̂gkTUj%SPjgSR%WX%ŴP%QTsP%gUR%Wa_P%X]%d̀UTXS%QÔXXfZ%

n̂P%gePURPR%jSX̀UR%]fXXS%_fgU%gfQX%RPeXUQWSgWPQ%ŴgW%PgÔ%jSX̀_%X]%ÔTfRSPUpQ%WXTfPWQ
ĝQ%g%QTUjfP%PUfgSjPR%ÒcTOfP%WX%gOOXeeXRgWP%gec̀fgUW%RTQgcfPR%_̀_TfQ%gUR%]̀ffa
gOOPQQTcfP%RTQgcfPR%_PSQXUQ%WXTfPWQ%gSP%_SXkTRPR%mTŴTU%ŴP%egTU%QÔXXf%gUR%Vuv%̀UTWZ

n̂P%gePURPR%QTWP%_fgU%RPeXUQWSgWPQ%ŴP%_SXkTQTXU%X]%\%RTQgcfPR%_gSwTUj%Q_gOPQ%mTŴTU%ŴP
_SX_XQPR%RSX_%X]]x_TOw%̀_%_XTUWZ%n̂P%̀QP%X]%ŴP%RSX_%X]]x_TOw%̀_%gSPg%]XS%ŴP%Vuv%TQ
OXUQTRPSPR%g__SX_STgWP%̂gkTUj%SPjgSR%WX%ŴP%_SXtTeTWa%WX%ŴP%c̀TfRTUj%gUR%̀QPSQ%X]%ŴTQ
]gOTfTWa%gUR%mX̀fR%PUQ̀SP%ŴgW%gU%g__SX_STgWP%gUR%RTjUT]TPR%g__SXgÔ%WX%ŴP%̀UTW%mX̀fR%cP
gkgTfgcfPZ%n̂P%fPkPf%X]%RTQgcfPR%_gSwTUj%mTŴTU%ŴTQ%gSPg%TQ%gfQX%OXUQTRPSPR%g__SX_STgWP%gUR
ŴP%RPWgTfPR%fXOgWTXU%X]%ŴP%Q_gOPQ%OX̀fR%cP%SP]TUPR%ŴSX̀ĵ%g%OXURTWTXUZ

n̂P%mTRŴ%X]%gOOPQQ%SX̀WPQ%TQ%OfPgSfa%Q̂XmU%XU%ŴP%_SX_XQPR%_fgUh%OfgST]aTUj%ŴgW%gff
gOOPQQ%SX̀WPQ%gSP%jSPgWPS%ŴgU%[Zye%TU%mTRŴ%gUR%gSP%WX%̂gkP%gU%g__SX_STgWP%Q̀S]gOP
WSPgWePUWZ%n̂P%QWgWPePUW%gfQX%OfPgSfa%QPWQ%X̀W%ŴgW%ŴP%jSgRTPUW%X]%ŴP%egTU%gOOPQQ%SX̀WP
]̀ffa%OXe_fTPQ%mTŴ%zVy{||Z

n̂PSP]XSPh%ŴP%RPkPfX_ePUW%TQ%OXUQTRPSPR%]̀ffa%gOOP_WgcfP%]SXe%gU%gOOPQQTcTfTWa%QWgUR_XTUW
gUR%TU%OXe_fTgUOP%mTŴ%vXfTOa%YZ\%X]%ŴP%}XURXU%vfgU%~�̀fa%\|[\�%gUR%ŴP%}XOgf%vfgUUTUj
Ǹ ŴXSTWTPQ%V̀__fPePUWgSa%vfgUUTUj%lXÒePUW%NOOPQQTcfP%�TffTUjRXUZ

vXfTOTPQ%SPfgWTUj%WX%ŴP%_SXkTQTXU%X]%g]]XSRgcfP%gUR%Q_POTgf%UPPRQ%̂X̀QTUj%gSP%UXW%_PSWTUPUW
WX%ŴTQ%g__fTOgWTXUZ

n̂P%�vv�%QWgWPQ%ŴgW%RPkPfX_ePUW%_SX_XQgfQ%Q̂X̀fR%QPPw%WX%SPQ_POW%gUR%SPWgTUh%m̂ PSP
_XQQTcfPh%PtTQWTUj%fgUR]XSeQ%gUR%UgẀSgf%]PgẀSPQ%X]%RPkPfX_ePUW%QTWPQh%TUOf̀RTUj%WSPPQ%X]
gePUTWa%kgf̀Ph%̂PRjPQ%gUR%XŴPS%fgURQOg_P%]PgẀSPQZ%rW%%QWgWPQ%ŴgW%RPkPfX_ePUW%Q̂X̀fR
egwP%%Q̀TWgcfP%%_SXkTQTXU%%]XS%%̂Tĵ%%ìgfTWa%%̂gSR%%gUR%%QX]W%fgURQOg_P%%WSPgWePUWQ%%gSX̀UR
c̀TfRTUjQZ%}gURQOg_P%_SX_XQgfQ%mTff%UPPR%WX%PUQ̀SP%ŴgW%UPm%RPkPfX_ePUW%TQ%TUWPjSgWPR
gUR%_XQTWTkPfa%OXUWSTc̀WPQ%WX%XS%PÛgUOPQ%ŴP%QWSPPWQOPUPZ%rU%gRRTWTXUh%_SX_XQgfQ%Q̂X̀fR
QPPw%%WX%%OSPgWPh%%OXUQPSkP%%XS%PÛgUOP%cTXRTkPSQTWa%gUR%Te_SXkP%gOOPQQ%WX%UgẀSP%ca
Q̀QWgTUTUj%gURh%m̂ PSP%_XQQTcfP%Te_SXkTUj%%ŴP%%ìgfTWa%%gUR%%PtWPUW%%X]%%UgẀSgf%%̂gcTWgW
PÛgUOTUj%%cTXRTkPSQTWa%%TU%%jSPPU%Q_gOPQ%gUR%geXUj%RPkPfX_ePUWQZ

rU%ŴTQ%OgQPh%ŴP%_SX_XQgf%SPìTSPQ%ŴP%SPeXkgf%X]%]TkP%X]%ŴP%WSPPQ%mTŴTU%ŴP%QTWP%]SXUWgjPh
gUR%ŴP%SPeXkgf%X]%g%jSX̀_%X]%WSPPQ%gfXUj%ŴP%PgQWPSU%cX̀URgSaZ%Nff%XŴPS%WSPPQ%mX̀fR

Page 43



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF9G ?6-+!),!H(2%I!-+2%1!,!/212,+

JKLMNOP%NOQRSTNOU%VWK%XNUONYNQMOV%QRSXVKJ%ZY%VJKK%MV%VWK%XZSVWKJO%KOT%ZY%VWK%XNVK[%\Z]K̂KJP
MTTNVNZOMR%XKLN_LMVSJK%VJKK%̀RMOVNOU%MOT%M%TKVMNRKT%WMJT%MOT%XZYV%RMOTXQM̀NOU%XQWKLK%WMX
aKKO%XSaLNVVKT[%bWNX%NOTNQMVKX%VWMV%]WNRXV%cd%VJKKX%]ZSRT%aK%JKLẐKTP%ef%%XKLN_LMVSJK
VJKKX%%]ZSRT%%aK%%̀RMOVKT%%]NVWNO%VWK%%XNVKP%%MOT%%NO%%MTTNVNZO%%VWK%M̀ R̀NQMOV%WMX%MRXZ%UN̂KO%M
QZLLNVLKOV%VZ%VWK%̀JẐNXNZO%ZY%OK]%ZYY_XNVK%VJKK%̀RMOVNOU%MX%̀MJV%ZY%VWK%NL̀ JẐKLKOVX%VZ
VWK%gRZXKX%hKQJKMVNZOMR%iJZSOT[

bWK%M̀ R̀NQMOV%QZOXNTKJX%VWK%XKVVNOU%ZY%VWK%XQWZZR%aSNRTNOU%VZ%aK%ZY%UJKMV%NL̀ ZJVMOQK%MOT%M
WNUW%jSMRNVk%%MJKM%%NX%%VWKJKYZJK%̀JZ̀ZXKT%%VZ%%VWK%%YJZOV%%ZY%%VWK%%XQWZZR%aSNRTNOUP%%VZUKVWKJ
]NVW%QZL̀ JKWKOXN̂K%%RMOTXQM̀NOU%%MJZSOT%%VWK%%aSNRTNOU%%MOT%%ZO%%VWK%%XNVK%aZSOTMJNKX[%bWK
YJZOVMUK%]ZSRT%aK%̀JNLMJNRk%WMJT%XSJYMQKTP%SXNOU%XSNVMaRK%LMVKJNMRX%MOT%NOQZJ̀ZJMVNOU%l[c
LKVJK%WNUW%aZ]%VZ̀%aZSOTMJk%YKOQNOU[%bWK%̀JNZJNVk%YZJ%VWNX%%MJKM%%]NRR%%aK%%TNJKQVKT%%VZ]MJTX
%̀S̀NR%%MQVN̂NVkP%%MOT%%VWK%%TKVMNRKT%%TKXNUO%%ZY%%VWNX%XSJYMQK%%]NRR%%JKYRKQV%%VWNX%%JKjSNJKLKOV[
m̀ J̀Z̀JNMVK%QZOTNVNZOX%]NRR%aK%NL̀ ZXKT%VZ%KOXSJK%VWMV%VWNX%JKLMNOX%VWK%QMXK[

bWK%M̀ R̀NQMVNZO%XSaLNXXNZO%NOQRSTKX%YSRR%TKVMNRX%ZY%VWK%̀JZ̀ZXKT%WMJT%MOT%XZYV%RMOTXQM̀NOU
J̀Z̀ZXMRX%VWJZSUWZSV%VWK%XNVKP%MOT%M%nMOTXQM̀K%oMOMUKLKOV%pRMO%QZOTNVNZO%NX
JKQZLLKOTKT%VZ%KOXSJK%VWK%XSQQKXXYSR%KXVMaRNXWLKOV%ZY%OK]%̂KUKVMVNZOP%MOT%ẐKJMRR
NOVKUJMVNZO%]ZJqX%]NVWNO%VWK%XSJJZSOTNOU%RMOTXQM̀K[%

bWK%RMOTXQM̀NOU%XVJMVKUk%WMX%WMT%TSK%JKUMJT%VZ%OMVSJK%QZOXKĴMVNZO%NOVKJKXVXP%MOT%]NVW
VWK%%MTTNVNZO%%ZY%%raJZ]O%%JZZYr%%VZ%%VWK%%JZZYVZ̀%%ZY%%VWK%%aSNRTNOU%MOT%aMV%aZsKX%NV%]ZSRT
ẐKJMRR%%NL̀ JẐK%%VWK%jSMRNVk%MOT%KsVKOV%ZY%OMVSJMR%WMaNVMV%]NVWNO%VWNX%RZQMVNZO[%tWNRXV%VWK
VJKKX%VZ%aK%%RZXV%%]ZSRT%%JKXSRV%%NO%%VWK%%RZXX%%ZY%%XZLK%%OMVSJMR%%WMaNVMVP%%VWK%%JK̀RMQKLKOV
R̀MOVNOU%%MOT%KQZRZUNQMR%LKMXSJKX%MJK%QZOXNTKJKT%%MQQK̀VMaRK%%NO%%LNVNUMVNZO%%]WNRK
JK̀RMQKLKOV%%VJKKX%%MJK%%MRXZ%%̀JZ̀ZXKT%ZO%XNVK%MOT%ZYY%XNVK[%

bWK%%gZSOQNRuX%%bJKKX%%vYYNQKJ%%JKQZUONXKX%%VWMV%%VWK%%OK]%%TK̂KRZ̀LKOV%%]ZSRT%%MYYKQV%%VWK
QWMJMQVKJ%%ZY%%VWK%%MJKM%%MOT%%VWK%%XVJKKVXQM̀KP%%MOT%%VWMV%%VWK%%OK]%%XQWZZR%MOT%VJKMVLKOV
VZ%VWK%YJZOV%ZY%VWK%XQWZZR%aSNRTNOU%WMX%VWK%̀ZVKOVNMR%YZJ%QJKMVNOU%M%WNUW%jSMRNVk%MOT%MVVJMQVN̂K
X̀MQK%]WNQW%QMO%LNVNUMVK%YZJ%VWK%RZXX%ZY%VWK%KsNXVNOU%YJZOVMUK%VJKKX[

wV%NX%OZVKT%VWMV%JK̀JKXKOVMVNZOX%LMTK%ZO%VWK%M̀ R̀NQMVNZO%XKKq%VWK%JKVKOVNZO%ZY%VWK%VJKKX%ZO
VWK%XNVK[%\Z]K̂KJP%]WNRXV%VWK%̀JZ̀ZXMR%]ZSRT%JKXSRV%NO%VWK%RZXX%ZY%VJKKX%MOT%̂KUKVMVNZO
]NVWNO%VWK%XNVKP%VWK%QZL̀ JKWKOXN̂K%RMOTXQM̀NOU%̀JZ̀ZXMRX%MJK%QZOXNTKJKT%VZ%aK%ZY%M
XSYYNQNKOVRk%WNUW%jSMRNVk%VZ%LNVNUMVK%MUMNOXV%VWKNJ%RZXX[%

wO%MTTNVNZOP%M%YNOMOQNMR%QZOVJNaSVNZO%]ZSRT%aK%XKQSJKT%VWJZSUW%M%xVMVKLKOV%ZY%wOVKOV%VZ
KOMaRK%VWK%̀JZUJKXXNZO%MOT%NL̀ JẐKLKOVX%VZ%VWK%gRZXKX%hKQJKMVNZOMR%iJZSOTX%VWKJKak
XKQSJNOU%M%QZOXNTKJMaRK%KOWMOQKLKOV%VZ%VWK%UJKKO%X̀MQKy%̀SaRNQ%JKMRL%NO%̂KJk%QRZXK
J̀ZsNLNVk%VZ%VWK%M̀ R̀NQMVNZO%XNVKP%NOQRSTNOU%VWK%̀RMOVNOU%ZY%XKLN_LMVSJK%VJKKX[%

xSazKQV%VZ%QZOTNVNZOX%VZ%XKQSJK%VWK%YNOMR%TKVMNRX%ZY%VWK%RMOTXQM̀NOU%XQWKLK%NV%NX%QZOXNTKJKT
VWMV%VWK%̀JZ̀ZXMR%]ZSRT%MQQZJT%]NVW%pZRNQNKX%{|e}P%vnlP%|gl%MOT%|gf%ZY%VWK%nZQMR%pRMO
pMJV%b]Z%MOT%pZRNQk%~[c�%ZY%VWK%nZOTZO%pRMO[

�Z%ZazKQVNZO%NX%VWKJKYZJK%JMNXKT%VZ%VWK%̀JZ̀ZXMRX%ZO%RMOTXQM̀NOU%ZJ%KQZRZUNQMR%UJZSOTX[

bWK%TK̂KRZ̀LKOV%]ZSRT%aK%XKĴKT%ak%M%JKYSXK%XVZJK%RZQMVKT%]NVWNO%VWK%]KXVKJO%RNLa%ZY%VWK
J̀Z̀ZXKT%XQWZZR%aSNRTNOU%MOT%MTzMQKOV%VZ%M%XKĴNQNOUyTKRN̂KJk%MJKM[%bWK%XVZJK%]ZSRT
MQQZLLZTMVK%c�%aNOX%]WNQW%QZSRT%aK%M̀ J̀Z̀JNMVKRk%TN̂NTKT%aKV]KKO%UKOKJMR%]MXVK%MOT
JKQkQRNOU%XVZJMUK%MOT%NX%QZOXNTKJKT%MTKjSMVK%VZ%XKĴK%VWK%TK̂KRZ̀LKOV[%

Page 44



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF94

EF9E

EF9G

;2,2H!I(2%2,2$/J%K%?6-+!),!I)()+J

L(##M),/%#$%N$!),!/2%C--62-

O#)-2%#$%&)$%P6!()+J%C--62-

QR%STUVWX%YZ%[URZX%RT\R%RTZ%S]TUUW%VWR̂_\RZẀ%T\S%X̂S]aZR̂U[%UbZa%cT̂]T%c\SRZ%_\[\dZ_Z[R
_ZRTUXS%\aZ%VSZX%U[%ŜRZe%TUcZbZa%RTZ%faUfUS\WS%XZ_U[SRa\RZ%RT\R%\XZgV\RZ%faUb̂ŜU[
]UVWX%YZ%_\XZ%\[X%\]]UaX̂[dẀ%RTZ%XZbZWUf_Z[R%cUVWX%\]]UaX%ĉRT%hUŴ]̀%ijkl%Um%RTZ
nU[XU[%hW\[j

hUŴ]̀%ijo%Um%RTZ%nU[XU[%hW\[%pqVẀ%orkks%aZgV̂aZS%XZbZWUf_Z[R%faUfUS\WS%RU%_\tZ%RTZ
mVWWZSR%]U[RâYVR̂U[%fUSŜYWZ%RU%aZXV]̂[d%]\aYU[%Z_̂SŜU[Sj%u\vUa%XZbZWUf_Z[R%S]TZ_ZS
_VSR%YZ%\]]U_f\[̂ZX%Ỳ%\[%Z[Zad̀%\SSZSS_Z[R%RU%XZ_U[SRa\RZ%TUc%\%wrx%R\adZR
aZXV]R̂U[%̂[%]\aYU[%X̂UŷXZ%Z_̂SŜU[S%ĉWW%YZ%\]T̂ZbZXe%cTZaZ%mZ\ŜYWZj

Q[%\]]UaX\[]Z%ĉRT%RT̂S%fUŴ]̀%RTZ%\ffŴ]\[R%T\S%SVY_̂RRZX%\[%z[Zad̀%{Ra\RZd̀%\[X%\
|}zz~u%haZ�~SSZSS_Z[R%RU%XZ_U[SRa\RZ%TUc%RTZ%nU[XU[%hW\[%UYvZ]R̂bZS%ĉWW%YZ%_ZRj
�TZ%faUfUS\W%̂[]UafUa\RZS%\%a\[dZ%Um%Z[Zad̀%Zmm̂]̂Z[]̀%_Z\SVaZSe%\[X%cUVWX%\WSU%̂[bUWbZ
RTZ%̂[SR\WW\R̂U[%Um%�U_Ŷ[ZX%�Z\R%\[X%hUcZa%hV_f%\[X%\%orr_�%\aa\̀%Um%fTURUbUWR\̂]
f\[ZWSj

�TZ%\ffŴ]\[R%T\S%]UaaZ]RẀ%\ffŴZX%RTZ%u\̀UaS%z[Zad̀%�̂Za\a]T̀%\[X%RTZSZ%_Z\SVaZS
cUVWX%\]T̂ZbZ%\%wlx%aZXV]R̂U[%̂[%]\aYU[%X̂UŷXZ%Z_̂SŜU[S%\YUbZ%h\aR%n%Um%RTZ%|V̂WX̂[d
}ZdVW\R̂U[S%̂[%]U_fŴ\[]Z%ĉRT%RTZ%aZgV̂aZ_Z[RS%Um%nU[XU[%hW\[%hUŴ]̀%ijoj

nU[XU[%hW\[%fUŴ]̀%ijkk%SR\RZS%RT\R%_\vUa%XZbZWUf_Z[R%faUfUS\WS%STUVWX%faUb̂XZ%daZZ[
aUUmSe%fUŴ]̀%ijk�%aZgV̂aZS%RT\R%[Zc%XZbZWUf_Z[RS%STUVWX%Z_fWÙ%SVSR\̂[\YWZ%Xa\̂[\dZ
SUWVR̂U[Se%\[X%fUŴ]̀%ijki%aZgV̂aZS%RT\R%[Zc%XZbZWUf_Z[RS%_̂[̂_̂SZ%RTZ%VSZ%Um%_\̂[S
c\RZa%\[X%faU_URZ%RTZ%VSZ%Um%a\̂[c\RZa%T\abZSR̂[dj

�TZ%faUfUSZX%XZbZWUf_Z[R%̂S%SVffUaRZX%Ỳ%\%�a\̂[\dZ%{Ra\RZd̀%\[X%̂[]UafUa\RZS%\
[V_YZa%Um%fUŜR̂bZ%_Z\SVaZS%̂[]WVX̂[d%\%daZZ[%aUUme%fZa_Z\YWZ%]\a%f\at̂[d%\[X%fW\̀
\aZ\Se%\[X%RTZ%faUb̂ŜU[%Um%ZyRZ[ŜbZ%SUmR%W\[XS]\fZX%\aZ\Sj%�TZ%XZbZWUf_Z[R%cUVWX%\WSU
[̂]UafUa\RZ%a\̂[c\RZa%T\abZSR̂[d%RU%_̂[̂_̂SZ%RTZ%VSZ%Um%_\̂[S%c\RZaj%~]]UaX̂[dẀe%RTZ
XZbZWUf_Z[R%cUVWX%\]]UaX%ĉRT%RTZ%\mUaZ_Z[R̂U[ZX%nU[XU[%hW\[%hUŴ]̂ZSj

�bZa\WWe%RTZ%XZbZWUf_Z[R%̂S%]U[ŜXZaZX%RU%faUb̂XZ%mUa%\[%\ffaUfâ\RZ%WZbZW%Um%SVSR\̂[\YWZ
XZŜd[%cT̂]T%cUVWX%\]]UaX%ĉRT%RTZ%aZgV̂aZ_Z[RS%SZR%UVR%ĉRT̂[%�T\fRZa%i%Um%RTZ%nU[XU[
hW\[j

�TZ%ŜRZ%XUZS%[UR%m\WW%ĉRT̂[%\%mWUUX%�U[Z%\[X%[U%̂SSVZS%aZW\R̂[d%RU%mWUUX̂[d%T\bZ%YZZ[
X̂Z[R̂m̂ZXj
nU[XU[%hW\[%fUŴ]̀%ijk�%SR\RZS%RT\R%XZbZWUf_Z[R%faUfUS\WS%STUVWX%VSZ%SVSR\̂[\YWZ%VaY\[
Xa\̂[\dZ%S̀SRZ_S%p{��{s%V[WZSS%RTZaZ%\aZ%dUUX%aZ\SU[S%mUa%[UR%XÛ[d%SUj%�TZ%faUfUSZX
XZbZWUf_Z[R%̂S%SVffUaRZX%Ỳ%\%{Vam\]Z%�\RZa%�ZŜd[%{R\RZ_Z[R%\[X%̂[]UafUa\RZS%\
[V_YZa%Um%fUŜR̂bZ%_Z\SVaZS%̂[]WVX̂[d%\%daZZ[%aUUme%fZa_Z\YWZ%]\a%f\at̂[d%\[X%fW\̀
\aZ\Sj%�TZ%XZbZWUf_Z[R%cUVWX%\WSU%̂[]UafUa\RZ%a\̂[c\RZa%T\abZSR̂[d%RU%_̂[̂_̂SZ%RTZ%VSZ
Um%_\̂[S%c\RZaj

�T̂WZ%RTZ%̂[X̂]\R̂bZ%XZR\̂WS%\aZ%\]]ZfR\YWZ%\XX̂R̂U[\W%XZR\̂WZX%XU]V_Z[R\R̂U[%̂S%aZgV̂aZX%̂[
aZW\R̂U[%RU%RTZSZ%_\RRZaS%RU%Z[SVaZ%mVWW%fUŴ]̀%]U_fŴ\[]Z%\[X%[U%UYvZ]R̂U[S%]\[%YZ
aZ\SU[\YẀ%a\̂SZXe%SVYvZ]R%RU%]U[X̂R̂U[S%aZW\R̂[d%RU%SVam\]Z%c\RZa%_\[\dZ_Z[Rj%

�TZ%nU]\W%hW\[[̂[d%~VRTUâR̀�S%]U[X̂R̂U[%̂S%]U[ŜXZaZX%RU%YZ%]U_faZTZ[ŜbZ%\[X
\XXaZSSZS%RTZ%̂SSVZS%[Ua_\WẀ%a\̂SZX%Ỳ%SVSR\̂[\YWZ%VaY\[%Xa\̂[\dZ%S̀SRZ_S%\[Xe%\S
SV]Te%RT̂S%]U[X̂R̂U[%T\S%YZZ[%\RR\]TZX%̂[%RT̂S%̂[SR\[]Zj

Page 45



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF9G 0#112,+-%#,%.6H()*%0#,-6(+!+)#,-

IJKLM
NOPQRQST%JMU%VWX%JMY%OZ%[\S%]ORVP%NPVW%NV̂[%_̀ Oa%LVbSX%NOPQRQST%cdN%TSSe%[O%SWTf̂S
[\V[%XSbSPOghSW[T%̀\QR\%\VbS%[\S%gO[SW[QVP%[O%iSWŜV[S%WOQTS%V̂S%OWPj%gŜhQ[[SX%̀\ŜS
[\SQ̂%QhgVR[T%RVW%kS%hQ[QiV[SX%[O%VW%VRRSg[VkPS%PSbSPl%KW%ÔXŜ%[O%VXX̂STT%[\QT%gOPQRj
ŜmfQ̂ShSW[%[\S%VggPQRV[QOW%QT%TfggÔ[SX%kj%V%WOQTS%VTTSTThSW[l

_\S%TfkhQ[[SX%SWbQ̂OWhSW[%WOQTS%VTTSTThSW[%\VT%kSSW%̂SbQS̀ SX%kj%[\S%nOfWRQPoT
MWbQ̂OWhSW[VP%N̂O[SR[QOW%cWQ[%VWX%TfkpSR[%[O%ROWXQ[QOWT%[O%TSRf̂S%hQ[QiV[QOW%hSVTf̂ST%Q[%QT
WO[%ROWTQXŜSX%[\V[%[\S%ĝOgOTVP%̀OfPX%\VbS%VWj%VXbŜTS%QhgVR[T%OW%[\S%VhSWQ[j%OZ
WSV̂kj%ORRfgQŜT%XfS%[O%WOQTSl%

_\S%VggPQRVW[%\VT%ĝOgOTSX%\Of̂T%OZ%OgSWQWi%kS[̀SSW%qrqq\%[O%Urqq\%sOWXVjT%[O
t̂QXVjT%VWX%kS[̀SSW%quqq\%[O%Urqq\%LV[f̂XVjT%VWX%WO[%V[%VPP%OW%LfWXVjT%VWX%vVWe
wOPQXVjTl%xT%ĝSbQOfTPj%SygPVQWSX%[\S%TR\OOP%kfQPXQWiT%V̂S%OZZTS[%TOhS%XQT[VWRS%ẐOh
ŜTQXSW[QVP%kOfWXV̂QSTl%tf̂[\ŜhÔSz%[\S%WS̀ %TR\OOP%QT%VXpVRSW[%[O%VW%SyQT[QWi%TR\OOPl
JZZQRŜT%\VbS%WO[%TOfi\[%[O%̂ST[̂QR[%\Of̂T%OZ%fTS%OZ%[\S%TR\OOP%kfQPXQWiT%iQbSW%[\STS
ZVR[ÔT%VWX%iQbSW%[\V[%TfR\%V%ROWXQ[QOW%ROfPX%fWXfPj%ĝO\QkQ[%[\S%SXfRV[QOW{%ROhhfWQ[j
ZfWR[QOW%OZ%[\S%TQ[Sl%

_\S%XSbSPOghSW[%̀OfPX%ĝObQXS%T[VZZ%gV̂eQWi%TgVRST%ZÔ%Y|%bS\QRPST%VWX%|Y%TgVRST%̀Q[\QW
[\S%X̂Og%OZZ{%gQRe%fg%ZVRQPQ[j%V̂SVl%_\S%T[VZZ%gV̂eQWi%TgVRST%̀OfPX%kS%VRRSTTSX%ẐOh%̀Q[\QW
VW%VhSWXSX%SyQT[QWi%VRRSTT%[O%[\S%WÔ[\%OZ%[\S%TQ[S%̀Q[\%[\S%X̂QbS̀ Vj%PORV[SX%TOhS%|q
hS[̂ST%XQT[VWRS%ẐOh%[\S%WSV̂ST[%X̀ SPPQWi%V[%WOlU%]Vf̂SP%]VWSl%_\S%bS\QRfPV̂%VR[QbQ[j
VTTORQV[SX%̀Q[\%[\S%gfgQPT%X̂Og%OZZ{%gQRe%fg%ZVRQPQ[j%̀OfPX%kS%hVQWPj%PORV[SX%[Ò V̂XT%[\S
TOf[\%RÔWŜ%OZ%[\S%TQ[S%VWX%̀OfPX%kS%PORV[SX%TOhS%|q%hS[̂ST%ẐOh%[\S%WSV̂ST[%X̀ SPPQWi
V[%WOl%}~%�Ò VW%�OVXz%̀\QR\%̀OfPX%kS%WO%XQZZŜSW[%ẐOh%[\V[%[\V[%Rf̂ ŜW[Pj%SyQT[T%OW%[\S
WÔ[\%TQXS%OZ%[\S%TQ[Sl%

xT%TfR\z%Q[%QT%WO[%ROWTQXŜSX%[\V[%[\S%bS\QRfPV̂%VR[QbQ[j%[\̂Ofi\%[\S%SyQT[QWi%VWX%ĝOgOTSX
VRRSTT%̂OVXT%̀ OfPX%RVfTS%VW%fWVRRSg[VkPS%QWR̂SVTS%QW%XQT[f̂kVWRS%[O%[\S%VXpVRSW[
ĝOgŜ[QSTl%K[%QT%ROWTQXŜSX%[\V[%[\S%QWR̂SVTS%QW%VR[QbQ[j%ẐOh%̀Q[\QW%[\S%TR\OOP%Q[TSPZ%̀OfPX
WO[%̂STfP[%QW%WOQTS%VWX%XQT[f̂kVWRS%[\V[%ROfPX%hV[ŜQVPPj%\V̂h%[\S%PQbQWi%ROWXQ[QOWT%OZ%[\S
VXpVRSW[%ORRfgVW[T%̀\QPT[%WO[QWi%[\V[%gPVjîOfWX%V̂SVT%VWX%hfP[Q�gf̂gOTS%TgÔ[T%V̂SVT
V̂S%ĝOgOTSX%RSW[̂VPPj%̀Q[\QW%[\S%TQ[S%̀\ŜS%[\Sj%V̂S%V[%[\S%hVyQhfh%gOTTQkPS%XQT[VWRS
ẐOh%WSV̂kj%̂STQXSW[QVP%X̀ SPPQWiTl%

JbŜVPPz%Q[%QT%ROWTQXŜSX%[\V[%[\S%ĝOgOTVP%̀OfPX%WO[%̂STfP[%QW%TfR\%VW%QWR̂SVTS%QW%VR[QbQ[QSTz
WOQTS%VWX%XQT[f̂kVWRS%[O%[\S%PQbQWi%ROWXQ[QOWT%OZ%VXpVRSW[%ĝOgŜ[QST%VWX%QT%ROWTQXŜSX%[O
kS%VRRSg[VkPS%ZÔ%[\QT%̂SVTOWl%_\S%ĝOgOTVP%̀OfPX%[\ŜSZÔS%ROhgPj%̀Q[\%gOPQRQST%JMU%VWX
JMY%OZ%[\S%]ORVP%NPVW%NV̂[%_̀ Oa%LVbSX%NOPQRQST%cdNl

xK�%�cx]K_�
_\S%TQ[S%ZVPPT%̀Q[\QW%xQ̂%�fVPQ[j%sVWViShSW[%x̂SV%VWXz%VT%TfR\%VW%xQ̂%�fVPQ[j%xTTSTThSW[
\VT%kSSW%TfkhQ[[SX%QW%TfggÔ[%OZ%[\S%VggPQRV[QOWl

_\S%nOfWRQPoT%MWbQ̂OWhSW[VP%N̂O[SR[QOW%cWQ[%\VbS%̂SbQS̀ SX%[\S%TfkhQ[[SX%xQ̂%�fVPQ[j
xTTSTThSW[%VWX%ROWTQXŜ%[\V[%[\S%XSbSPOghSW[%̀OfPX%WO[%iQbS%̂QTS%[O%VWj%TQiWQZQRVW[
QhgVR[T%OW%PORVP%VQ̂%mfVPQ[jz%TfkpSR[%[O%[\S%hQ[QiV[QOW%hSVTf̂ST%TgSRQZQSX%̀ Q[\QW%[\S
VggPQRV[QOW%XORfhSW[V[QOW%QWRPfXQWi%ROhgPQVWRS%̀Q[\%V%�̂SSW%_̂VbSP%NPVWl

nOfWRQPPÔ%�VW%L̀ SS[QWi%ROWRŜWT%QWRPfXSX%QW%NOQW[T%U%VWX%Y%OZ%\Ŝ%PS[[Ŝz%[\S%ROWRŜWT
V̂QTSX%kj%�O\W%sRdOWWSPP%sN%[OiS[\Ŝ%̀Q[\%gOQW[T%�Q�z%�QQ�z%�Qb�z%�b�z%�bQ�z%�bQQ�z%�bQQQ�z%�Qy�z%�y�z

Page 46



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHI%EFJGGH%KLM%EFJGGGH%KNO%KMMNOPPOM%QGRSGL%RSO%TUMV%UW%RSO%NOXUNRY

ZPP[O%\%KLM%]%NKGPOM%GL%̂U[L_G̀̀UN%aKL%bQOORGLc%̀ORRONI%RSO%_UL_ONLP%NKGPOM%TV%aUSL
d_eULLÒ̀%df%KLM%XUGLRP%EGGGH%KLM%EFGGH%P[ccOPR%RSKR%OFGPRGLc%P_SUÙPI%KLM%GL%XKNRG_[̀KN%RSO
KMgK_OLR%hULciOKM%fNGiKNV%b_SUÙI%PSU[̀M%TO%OFXKLMOM%GLPROKM%UW%T[G̀MGLc%K%LOQ%P_SUÙ
KR%RSO%hKLM%jMgK_OLR%RU%hK[NÒ%hKLOY%kSGP%PGRO%SKP%TOOL%KPPOPPOM%KLM%MGP_U[LROM%KP
[LP[GRKT̀O%GL%RSO%P[TiGRROM%f̀KLLGLc%bRKROiOLRY%lURKT̀VI%hULciOKM%fNGiKNV%b_SUÙ%SKP
TOOL%MGP_U[LROM%UL%X̀KLLGLc%cNU[LMP%XNGiKNG̀V%M[O%RU%RSO%̀UPP%UW%X̀KVGLc%WGÒMPI%QSG_S%GP
NOPGPROM%TV%hULMUL%f̀KL%fÙG_VY%ZL%KMMGRGULI%hULciOKM%fNGiKNV%b_SUÙ%GP%KL%j_KMOiV%KLM
RSONOWUNO%GR%GP%LUR%_UiX̀ORÒV%[LMON%̂U[L_G̀mP%_ULRNÙY%

kSO%MOiKLM%WUN%KMMGRGULK̀%XNGiKNV%P_SUÙ%X̀K_OP%GL%nG̀̀GLcMUL%SKP%OFXONGOL_OM%P[PRKGLOM
cNUQRS%WUN%K%L[iTON%UW%VOKNP%LUQY%%e[NGLc%RSO%̀KPR%PGF%VOKNP%RSO%L[iTON%UW%_SG̀MNOL%mULo
NÙ̀m%KR%K%nG̀̀GLcMUL%XNGiKNV%P_SUÙ%SKP%GL_NOKPOM%TV%pqrI%Os[KRGLc%RU%iUNO%RSKL%tIquu
_SG̀MNOLY%%kSO%̂U[L_G̀I%QUNvGLc%_̀UPÒV%QGRS%P_SUÙP%KLM%URSON%XKNRLONP%SKP%P[__OPPW[̀̀V
vOXR%XK_O%QGRS%RSO%MOiKLM%TV%XNUJGMGLc%KMMGRGULK̀%P_SUÙ%X̀K_OP%KP%_̀UPO%RU%SUiO%KP
XUPPGT̀OY

ZL%wOPR%eNKVRULI%RSONO%GP%K%LOOM%WUN%K%LOQ%XNGiKNV%P_SUÙ%QSG_S%GP%TOGLc%MNGJOL%TV%NGPGLc
TGNRS%NKROPI%LOQ%SU[PGLc%MOJÒUXiOLRP%KP%QÒ̀%KP%WKiG̀GOP%_SUUPGLc%RU%iUJO%GL%RU%RSO
KNOKY%kSO%XNUXUPOM%PGRO%WUN%RSO%LOQ%P_SUÙ%GP%RSONOWUNO%QÒ̀%X̀K_OM%RU%iOOR%RSGP%LOOMY%%ZL
RONiP%UW%XNUFGiGRV%WNUi%RSO%LOQ%SU[PGLc%MOJÒUXiOLR%UL%fUNRONP%wKVI%RSO%OLRNKL_O%RU%RSO
hK[NÒ%hKLO%P_SUÙ%PGRO%GP%KXXNUFGiKRÒV%uYx%iG̀OP%QK̀vGLc%MGPRKL_O%QSG_S%GP%_ULPGMONOM%K
NOKPULKT̀O%MGPRKL_O%QSOL%RSO%hU_K̀%j[RSUNGRV%iKvOP%UWWONP%WUN%K%XNGiKNV%P_SUÙ%X̀K_O
ERSGP%GP%TKPOM%UL%QK̀vGLc%WNUi%fUNRONP%wKVI%JGK%bRKRGUL%yUKM%ULRU%nKNiULMPQUNRS%yUKM
KLM%RSOL%ULRU%hK[NÒ%hKLOHY

wGRS%NOcKNM%RU%RSO%PGRO%KR%RSO%TURRUi%UW%fUNRONP%wKV%z%hKJOLMON%yGPOI%RSGP%GP%UXOL%PXK_OI
KLM%GRP%̀UPP%QU[̀M%NOP[̀R%GL%K%iKgUN%MOWG_GOL_V%GL%UXOL%PXK_O%XNUJGPGUL%GL%RSKR%XKNR%UW%RSO
{UNU[cSI%GL%XKNRG_[̀KN%WUN%RSUPO%̀GJGLc%QGRSGL%RSO%fUNRONP%wKV%z%ljkb%MOJÒUXiOLRP%KLM
RSO%P[NNU[LMGLc%NOPGMOLRGK̀%KNOKPY%kSO%MOJÒUXiOLR%UW%RSO%WUNiON%ljkb%PGRO%RU%XNUJGMO
xxq%MQÒ̀GLcP%QKP%NÒGKLR%UL%RSGP%UXOL%PXK_O%EGR%GP%NOWONOL_OM%GL%RSO%UWWG_ON%X̀KLLGLc%NOXUNR
KP%NOs[GNOM%RU%TO%NORKGLOM%RU%iKvO%RSO%MOJÒUXiOLR%K__OXRKT̀OHY%kSO%X̀KLLGLc%_ULPOLR
QKP%P[TgO_R%RU%bpu|%UT̀GcKRGULP%NOs[GNGLc%WGLKL_GK̀%_ULRNGT[RGULP%RUQKNMP%RSO%OLSKL_OiOLR
UW%RSGP%UXOL%PXK_O%EQSG_S%SKP%K̀NOKMV%GL_̀[MOM%GLJOPRiOLR%GL%RSO%_SG̀MNOLmP%X̀KV%KNOKHY%

}[NRSONiUNO%RSONO%KNO%LU%K̀RONLKRGJO%PGROP%LOKNTV%QSG_S%_U[̀M%UWWPOR%RSO%̀UPP%UW%RSGP%UXOL
PXK_O%GW%K%MOJÒUXiOLR%SONO%QKP%TNU[cSR%WUNQKNMY

ZPP[O%EFJGGH%NKGPOP%_UL_ONLP%NOcKNMGLc%RSO%̀UPP%UW%K%NGcSR%UW%QKVPY%j̀RSU[cS%RSO%XNUXUPK̀
QU[̀M%GLJÙJO%RSO%̀UPP%UW%RSO%XKRS%QSONO%RSO%_[NNOLR%NGcSR%UW%QKV%OFGPRP%RSO%X[T̀G_%NGcSR%UW
QKV%GRPÒW%QU[̀M%TO%MGJONROM%RU%N[L%K̀ULcPGMO%hK[NÒ%hKLOY%

fUGLR%EFGGGH%NKGPOP%_UL_ONL%RSKR%RSO%XNUXUPK̀%QU[̀M%cGJO%NGPO%RU%KLRGoPU_GK̀%TOSKJGU[NY%wSG̀O
RSO%XNUXUPK̀%QU[̀M%UTJGU[P̀V%GLRNUM[_O%KMMGRGULK̀%K_RGJGRV%QGRSGL%RSO%RSO%KNOK%TV%QKV%UW
_NOKRGLc%K%LOQ%P_SUÙ%RSONO%GP%LU%OJGMOL_O%RU%P[ccOPR%RSKR%RSO%LOQ%P_SUÙ%QU[̀M%_K[PO
KLRGoPU_GK̀%TOSKJGU[NY

fUGLR%EFGJH%P[ccOPRP%RSKR%GLKMOs[KRO%_ULP[̀RKRGUL%SKP%TOOL%_KNNGOM%U[RY%kSO%hU_K̀
f̀KLLGLc%j[RSUNGRV%SKP%_ULP[̀ROM%UJON%~uu%̀U_K̀%NOPGMOLRP%KLM%XUPROM%PGRO%KLM%XNOPP
LURG_OPY%kSO%XONGUM%WUN%_ULP[̀RKRGUL%QKP%OFROLMOM%RU%]%a[̀V%\up]Y%kSGP%OF_OOMP%PRKR[RUNV
c[GMÒGLOPY

Page 47



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF78

EF79

EF77

.(!,,),/%#G()/!+)#,-

=H'2I)2,*J%#K%2,K#$*212,+%!*+)#,

L+52$%C--62-

MNOPQ%RSTU%VWOXYX%ZNPZYVP%NTYV%O[\WZQX%]VN[%Q̂Y%_Y[ǸOQONP%WP_%ZNPXQVaZQONP%bNVcXd%êY
W\\̀OZWPQ%OX%VYfaOVY_%QN%̂WTY%W%gNPXQVaZQONP%MVNhYZQ%M̀WP%]NV%Q̂Y%_aVWQONP%N]%Q̂Y
ZNPXQVaZQONP%bNVcXd%êY%_YTỲN\[YPQ%bNà_%ẀXN%iY%XaihYZQ%QN%YPTOVNP[YPQẀ%\VNQYZQONP
ỲjOX̀WQONPd

kXXaY%RSTOOOU%ZNPZYVPX%Q̂Y%O[\WZQ%N]%Q̂Y%_YTỲN\[YPQ%NP%\VN\YVQl%\VOZYXd%êOX%OX%PNQ%W
[WQYVOẀ%\̀WPPOPj%OXXaY%Q̂WQ%ZWP%ZWVVl%[WQYVOẀ%bYOĵQ%OP%Q̂Y%ZNPXO_YVWQONPX%N]%Q̂OX
W\\̀OZWQONPd

MNOPQ%RSOSU%OX%ZNPZYVPY_%bOQ̂%Q̂Y%N\YPOPj%N]%W%̀WPY%iYQbYYP%Q̂Y%\VN\YVQOYX%WQ%PNXd%mmn%WP_
mmo%pOXY%qWPYd%êY%W\\̀OZWQONP%XOQY%OX%̀NZWQY_%W_hWZYPQ%QN%qWaVỲ%qWPY%WP_%Q̂YVY%OX%PN
ZNPPYZQONP%\VN\NXY_%QN%Q̂Y%̀WPY%iYQbYYP%Q̂YXY%QbN%\VN\YVQOYXr%OdYd%Q̂YVY%OX%PN%OPYQYPQONP
QN%VYsN\YP%Q̂Y%]NNQ\WQ̂

êY%ZNPZYVPX%VWOXY_%bOQ̂OP%Q̂Y%NihYZQONP%\YQOQONP%WVY%ZNPXO_YVY_%QN%iY%]à̀l%W__VYXXY_
bOQ̂OP%Q̂Y%iN_l%N]%Q̂Y%VY\NVQd

t%uQWQY[YPQ%N]%kPQYPQ%̂WX%iYYP%N]]YVY_%ZNP]OV[OPj%Q̂Y%W\\̀OZWPQ%OX%bÒ̀OPj%QN%[WcY%W
[NPYQWVl%ZNPQVOiaQONP%QNQẀ̀OPj%vnrwwwdww%QNbWV_X%QVYY%\̀WPQOPj%WP_%ẀP_XZW\OPj
YP̂WPZY[YPQX%OP%Q̂Y%W_hWZYPQ%g̀NXYX%xYZVYWQONPẀ%yVNaP_Xd%kP%W__OQONPr%Q̂Y%]OPẀ
uQWQY[YPQ%N]%kPQYPQ%X̂Ẁ̀%OPZ̀a_Y%Q̂Y%W\\̀OZWPQzX%ZN[[OQ[YPQ%QN%]aVQ̂YV%̂OĵbWl%XQa_OYX
WP_%̂OĵbWl%O[\VNTY[YPQXd

tX%Q̂Y%_YTỲN\[YPQ%OX%]NV%Y_aZWQONPẀ%aXY%OQ%bNà_%PNQ%PYZYXXOQWQY%W%ZNPQVOiaQONP%QNbWV_X
Q̂Y%gNaPZÒ%WP_%{WlNVẀ%gN[[aPOQl%kP]VWXQVaZQaVY%qYTld

|NQ%W\\̀OZWìYd

êY%W\\̀OZWPQ%̂WX%Xai[OQQY_%W%yYNQYẐPOZẀ%kPTYXQOjWQONP%xY\NVQ%OP%Xa\\NVQ%N]%Q̂Y
W\\̀OZWQONPd%êOX%ZNP]OV[X%Q̂WQ%XN[Y%QYXQOPj%̂WX%iYYP%ZWVVOY_%NaQ%WP_%Q̂WQ%XN[Y
ZNPQW[OPWQONP%̂WX%iYYP%O_YPQO]OY_d%}]]OZYVX%OP%Q̂Y%gNaPZÒzX%~PTOVNP[YPQẀ%MVNQYZQONP%�POQ
ŴTY%W_TOXY_%Q̂WQ%]aVQ̂YV%QYXQOPj%X̂Nà_%iY%ZWVVOY_%NaQd%p ỒXQ%PN%NihYZQONPX%̂WTY%iYYP
VWOXY_r%OQ%OX%VYZN[[YP_Y_%Q̂WQ%ZNP_OQONPX%X̂Nà_%iY%WQQWẐY_r%X̂Nà_%W\\VNTẀ%iY%jVWPQY_r
QN%VYfaOVY%]aVQ̂YV%_YQWÒX%N]%QYXQOPjr%OPTYXQOjWQONP%WP_%VY[Y_OWQONP%[YWXaVYXd

�F LG-2$�!+)#,-%#K%+52%>#$#6/5%?#()*)+#$

yYPYVẀ
{Y[iYVX%[aXQ%_YQYV[OPY%\̀WPPOPj%W\\̀OZWQONPX%̂WTOPj%_aY%VYjWV_%QN%Q̂Y%\VNTOXONPX%N]%Q̂Y
_YTỲN\[YPQ%\̀WP%XN%]WV%WX%[WQYVOẀ%QN%Q̂Y%W\\̀OZWQONPr%WPl%̀NZẀ%]OPWPZY%ZNPXO_YVWQONPX%XN
]WV%WX%[WQYVOẀ%QN%Q̂Y%W\\̀OZWQONPr%WP_%QN%WPl%NQ̂YV%[WQYVOẀ%ZNPXO_YVWQONPX%ROPZ̀a_OPj
VYjONPẀ%WP_%PWQONPẀ%\ǸOZl%WP_%jaO_WPZYUd%{Y[iYVX%[aXQ%ẀXN%_YQYV[OPY%W\\̀OZWQONPX%OP
WZZNV_WPZY%bOQ̂%Ẁ̀%VỲYTWPQ%\VO[WVl%WP_%XYZNP_WVl%̀YjOX̀WQONPd
%
{WQYVOẀ%ZNPXO_YVWQONPX%WVY%Q̂NXY%b̂ OẐ%WVY%VỲYTWPQ%QN%VYjàWQOPj%Q̂Y%_YTỲN\[YPQ%WP_
aXY%N]%̀WP_%OP%Q̂Y%\aìOZ%OPQYVYXQd%êY%ZNPXO_YVWQONPX%[aXQ%]WOV̀l%WP_%VYWXNPWìl%VỲWQY%QN
Q̂Y%W\\̀OZWQONP%ZNPZYVPY_d%
%
{Y[iYVX%X̂Nà_%ẀXN%YPXaVY%Q̂WQ%Q̂YOV%OPTǸTY[YPQ%OP%Q̂Y%_YQYV[OPWQONP%N]%\̀WPPOPj
W\\̀OZWQONPX%W_̂YVYX%QN%Q̂Y%{Y[iYVX%gN_Y%N]%gNP_aZQ%WX%W_N\QY_%il%�à̀%gNaPZÒ%WP_
ẀXN%Q̂Y%jaO_WPZY%ZNPQWOPY_%OP%MVNiOQl%OP%M̀WPPOPjr%�ww�d
%

Page 48



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHHIHJ%KLHMINILHO
PQRSQTO%RGU%MQVIMQ%NL%JTGHN%WFGHHIHJ%VLHOQHN%OXSYQVN%NL%VLHMINILHOZ%EFGHHIHJ%VLHOQHN
O[LXFM%HLN%SQ%TQ\XOQM%][QTQ%WFGHHIHJ%VLHMINILHO%VGH%L̂QTVLRQ%G%TQGOLH%\LT%TQ\XOGFZ
EFGHHIHJ%VLHMINILHO%O[LXFM%LHFU%SQ%IRWLOQM%][QTQ%PQRSQTO%GTQ%OGNIO\IQM%N[GN%IRWLOIHJ
N[Q%VLHMINILHO%GTQ%HQVQOOGTU_%TQFQ̂GHN%NL%WFGHHIHJ_%TQFQ̂GHN%NL%N[Q%MQ̂QFLWRQHN%NL%SQ
WQTRINNQM_%QH\LTVQGSFQ_%WTQVIOQ%GHM%TQGOLHGSFQ%IH%GFF%LN[QT%TQOWQVNOZ%̀ [QTQ%VLHMINILHO%GTQ
IRWLOQM_%N[Q%KLXHVIF%IO%TQaXITQM%NL%WTL̂IMQ%\XFF%TQGOLHO%\LT%IRWLOIHJ%N[LOQ%VLHMINILHOZ
%
EFGHHIHJ%bSFIJGNILHO
PQRSQTO%RXON%SQ%OGNIO\IQM%N[GN%GHU%WFGHHIHJ%LSFIJGNILHO%NL%SQ%OQVXTQM%SU%]GU%L\%GH
GJTQQRQHN%LT%XHMQTNGcIHJ%WXTOXGHN%NL%dQVNILH%efg%L\%N[Q%hL]H%GHM%KLXHNTU%EFGHHIHJ%iVN
ejjf%GTQ%HQVQOOGTU%NL%RGcQ%N[Q%MQ̂QFLWRQHN%GVVQWNGSFQ%IH%WFGHHIHJ%NQTROZ%h[Q
LSFIJGNILHO%RXON%SQ%MITQVNFU%TQFGNQM%NL%N[Q%MQ̂QFLWRQHN%GHM%\GITFU%GHM%TQGOLHGSFU%TQFGNQM
NL%N[Q%OVGFQ%GHM%cIHM%NL%N[Q%MQ̂QFLWRQHN%klQJXFGNILH%emm%L\%KLRRXHINU%nH\TGONTXVNXTQ
oQ̂U%mfefpZ
%
qaXGFINIQO%GHM%rXRGH%lIJ[NO
dQVNILH%esj%L\%N[Q%qaXGFINIQO%iVN%mfef_%TQaXITQO%N[Q%KLXHVIF_%IH%VLHOIMQTIHJ%WFGHHIHJ
GWWFIVGNILHO%NL%[ĜQ%MXQ%TQJGTM%NL%N[Q%HQQM%NL%QFIRIHGNQ%MIOVTIRIHGNILH_%GM̂GHVQ%QaXGFINU
L\%LWWLTNXHINIQO%GHM%\LONQT%JLLM%TQFGNILHO%SQN]QQH%WQLWFQ%][L%[ĜQ%MI\\QTQHN%WTLNQVNQM
V[GTGVNQTIONIVOZ%h[Q%WTLNQVNQM%V[GTGVNQTIONIVO%GTQ%GJQ_%MIOGSIFINU_%JQHMQT%TQGOOIJHRQHN_
WTQJHGHVU%GHM%RGNQTHINU_%TGVQ_%TQFIJILH%LT%SQFIQ\_%OQt%GHM%OQtXGF%LTIQHNGNILHZ

h[Q%TQaXITQRQHN%NL%[ĜQ%MXQ%TQJGTM%NL%N[Q%GSL̂Q%JLGFO%RQGHO%N[GN%RQRSQTO%O[LXFM
VLHOIMQT%][QN[QT%WQTOLHO%]IN[%WGTNIVXFGT%WTLNQVNQM%V[GTGVNQTIONIVO%]LXFM%SQ%G\\QVNQM%SU%G
WTLWLOGF%][QH%VLRWGTQM%NL%WQTOLHO%][L%ML%HLN%O[GTQ%N[GN%WTLNQVNQM%V[GTGVNQTIONIVZ
`[QTQ%QaXGFINIQO%IOOXQO%GTIOQ_%RQRSQTO%O[LXFM%]QIJ[%XW%N[Q%QaXGFINIQO%IRWGVN%L\%N[Q
WTLWLOGFO%GJGIHON%N[Q%LN[QT%RGNQTIGF%VLHOIMQTGNILHO%TQFGNIHJ%NL%N[Q%WFGHHIHJ%GWWFIVGNILHZ
qaXGFINIQO%IRWGVNO%GTQ%HLN%HQVQOOGTIFU%MQVIOÎQ_%SXN%N[Q%LSYQVNÎQ%L\%GM̂GHVIHJ%QaXGFINIQO
RXON%SQ%NGcQH%IHNL%GVVLXHN%IH%]QIJ[IHJ%XW%N[Q%RQTINO%L\%GH%GWWFIVGNILHZ%h[Q%]QIJ[N%NL%SQ
JÎQH%NL%GHU%QaXGFINIQO%IOOXQO%IO%G%RGNNQT%\LT%N[Q%MQVIOILH%RGcQT%NL%MQNQTRIHQ%IH%GFF%L\%N[Q
VITVXRONGHVQOZ

PQRSQTO%O[LXFM%GFOL%VLHOIMQT%][QN[QT%G%WFGHHIHJ%MQVIOILH%]LXFM%G\\QVN%[XRGH%TIJ[NO_%IH
WGTNIVXFGT%N[Q%TIJ[N%NL%G%\GIT%[QGTIHJ_%N[Q%TIJ[N%NL%TQOWQVN%\LT%WTÎGNQ%GHM%\GRIFU%FI\Q_%N[Q
WTLNQVNILH%L\%WTLWQTNU%GHM%N[Q%WTL[ISINILH%L\%MIOVTIRIHGNILHZ%iHU%MQVIOILH%RXON%SQ
WTLWLTNILHGNQ%GHM%GV[IQ̂Q%G%\GIT%SGFGHVQ%SQN]QQH%WTÎGNQ%IHNQTQONO%GHM%N[Q%WXSFIV%IHNQTQONZ

uv wx-2$y!+)#,-%#z%+52%{)$2*+#$%#z%|),!,*2

98v 0w}0BA?Cw}

h[Q%WTLWLOGF%OQQcO%\XFF%WFGHHIHJ%WQTRIOOILH%\LT%N[Q%QTQVNILH%L\%G%HQ]%\ÎQ%\LTR%L\%QHNTU
YXHILT%OV[LLF%NL%LVVXWU%GH%ITTQJXFGTFU%O[GWQM%WFLN%FLVGNQM%GN%N[Q%QGONQTH%OIMQ%L\%oGXTQF
oGHQZ%h[Q%OV[LLF%OINQ%INOQF\%]IFF%LVVXWU%GH%GTQG%L\%FQOO%N[GH%eZm~%[QVNGTQOZ%h[Q%WTLWLOGF
]LXFM%QHVLRWGOO%N[Q%WTL̂IOILH%L\%[GTM%GHM%OL\N%WFGUOWGVQ%\LT%N[Q%V[IFMTQH_%QtNQHOÎQ
FGHMOVGWIHJ%]LTcO%GHM%N[Q%WTL̂IOILH%L\%GOOLVIGNQM%VGT%WGTcIHJ%]IN[%G%MTLW%L\\�WIVc%XW%GTQG
GFOL%NL%SQ%WTL̂IMQMZ

h[Q%qMXVGNILH%iVN%ejjg%ONGNQO%N[GN%oLVGF%iXN[LTINIQO%[ĜQ%G%MXNU%NL%QMXVGNQ%V[IFMTQH
]IN[IH%N[QIT%GMRIHIONTGNÎQ%GTQGZ%h[Q%rIFFIHJMLH%ETIRGTU%KGWINGF%dV[LLFO%ETLJTGRRQ%IO%WGTN
L\%N[Q%KLXHVIF�O%FQJGF%TQaXITQRQHN%NL%RQQN%N[Q%QMXVGNILHGF%HQQMO%L\%N[Q%SLTLXJ[Z%nH%TQVQHN

Page 49



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHI%JKF%LMHMNOK%KGI%IFFP%G%HQIF%QP%LQHJK%HGJFIR%SKQI%OHMTJK%QP%JKF%LQHJK%HGJFU%VMWLQPFX
TQJK%PFJ%QWWQOHGJQMP%GPX%PFT%YGHOF%IVGYF%KMNIQPO%XFZFYM[WFPJI%QP%JKF%LMHMNOK%KGI
WFGPJ%JKGJ%JKFHF%QI%PMT%G%IQOPQ\QVGPJ%PFFX%\MH%GXXQJQMPGY%[HQWGHE%IVKMMY%VYGIIHMMWI%GVHMII
JKF%LMHMNOK%GPX%JKF%PFFX%\MH%G%PFT%[HQWGHE%IVKMMY%QP%JKF%IMNJK%M\%JKF%LMHMNOKR

SKF%[HM[MIGY%TMNYX%HFINYJ%QP%JKF%YMII%M\%G%[MHJQMP%M\%M[FP%I[GVFR%]MTFZFHU%JKF%QPVHFGIFX
XFWGPX%\MH%IVKMMY%[YGVFI%QI%VMW[FYYQPO%GPX%TFYY%FZQXFPVFX%GPX%QJ%KGI%LFFP%XFWMPIJHGJFX
JKGJ%JKFHF%GHF%PM%GYJFHPGJQZF%IQJFI%TKQVK%VMNYX%HFGIMPGLYE%LF%NJQYQIFX%JM%WFFJ%JKQI%PFFXR

SKF%[HM[MIFX%XFZFYM[WFPJ%TMNYX%LF%INL̂FVJ%JM%F_JFPIQZF%YGPXIVG[QPOU%QPVYNXQPO
INLIJGPJQGY%PFT%JHFF%[YGPJQPOU%KGI%LFFP%XFIQOPFX%QP%MHXFH%JM%WQPQWQIF%JKF%NIF%M\%YGPX%GPX
WQPQWQIF%QJI%QW[GVJ%MP%JKF%IJHFFJIVFPFR%̀J%QI%VMPIQXFHFX%JKGJ%KGZQPO%FIJGLYQIKFX%JKF%PFFX
\MH%G%\GVQYQJE%JKF%XFZFYM[WFPJU%IM%\GH%GI%QI%[MIIQLYFU%JKF%XFIQOP%WQPQWQIFI%JKF%QW[GVJI%M\
JKF%XFZFYM[WFPJ%GPX%TMNYX%IQJ%VMW\MHJGLYE%TQJKQP%QJI%INHHMNPXQPO%VMPJF_JR

P̀%HFYGJQMP%JM%FVMYMOE%JKF%G[[YQVGJQMP%QI%IN[[MHJFX%LE%XFJGQYFX%FVMYMOQVGY%QP\MHWGJQMP%GPX
GI[FVJI%M\%JKF%XFZFYM[WFPJU%INVK%GI%JKF%OHFFP%HMM\%GPX%F_JFPIQZF%YGPXIVG[QPOU%TMNYX
IFHZF%JM%WQJQOGJF%JKF%YMII%M\%KGLQJGJ%TKQVK%TMNYX%MVVNHR%aNL̂FVJ%JM%VMPXQJQMPI%JKF%[HM[MIGY
TMNYX%PMJ%LF%NPGVVF[JGLYF%QP%JFHWI%M\%FVMYMOQVGY%QW[GVJIR

SKF%[HM[MIGY%QI%IN[[MHJFX%LE%G%XFJGQYFX%SHGPI[MHJ%bIIFIIWFPJ%GPX%[HMZQXFI%\MH%G
VMWLQPGJQMP%M\%[KEIQVGY%GPX%WGPGOFWFPJ%WFGINHFI%JM%HFXNVF%QJI%QW[GVJ%MP%JKF%[NLYQV
KQOKTGER%SKF%cMNPVQYdI%]QOKTGEI%ePOQPFFHI%KGZF%HFZQFTFX%JKQI%QP\MHWGJQMP%QP%XFJGQY%GPX
VMPVYNXF%JKGJ%MZFHGYY%JKF%[HM[MIFX%XFZFYM[WFPJ%TMNYX%LF%GVVF[JGLYF%QP%JFHWI%M\%JHG\\QV
QW[GVJU%[FXFIJHQGP%GPX%KQOKTGE%IG\FJER

SKF%IVKMMY%QI%TFYY%IF[GHGJFX%\HMW%INHHMNPXQPO%HFIQXFPJQGY%[HM[FHJQFI%GPX%INL̂FVJ%JM
G[[HM[HQGJF%VMPXQJQMPI%QJ%TMNYX%KGZF%PM%NPGVVF[JGLYF%QW[GVJI%MP%JKF%GWFPQJE%M\
PFQOKLMNHQPO%HFIQXFPJQGY%MVVN[QFHI%LE%TGE%M\%XMWQPGPVFU%YMII%M\%YQOKJU%YMII%M\%[HQZGVE%MH
PMQIFR

aNL̂FVJ%JM%VMPXQJQMPIU%JKF%XFZFYM[WFPJ%KGI%GYIM%LFFP%XFIQOPFX%JM%\NYYE%GVVMHX%TQJK%GYY
HFfNQHFWFPJI%HFYGJQPO%JM%GVVFIIQLYF%XFIQOPU%INIJGQPGLYF%XFIQOP%GPX%\YMMX%HQIgR%

P̀%VMPVYNIQMPU%JKF%[HMZQIQMP%M\%GP%FXNVGJQMPGY%\GVQYQJE%QP%JKF%\MHW%M\%G%̂NPQMH%IVKMMY%QP%JKQI
IQJF%MNJTFQOKI%JKF%KGHW%TKQVK%TMNYX%GHQIF%\HMW%JKF%XFZFYM[WFPJ%QP%MJKFH%HFI[FVJIU
QPVYNXQPO%JKHMNOK%YMII%M\%M[FP%I[GVFR%]GZQPO%HFOGHX%JM%JKQI%FXNVGJQMPGY%PFFXU%JKF
XFZFYM[WFPJ%KGI%LFFP%TFYY%XFIQOPFX%JM%WQPQWQIF%QJI%QW[GVJI%GPX%TMNYX%VMW[YE%TQJK%GYY
MJKFH%HFYFZGPJ%[YGPPQPO%[MYQVQFIR

SKF%G[[YQVGJQMP%QI%HFVMWWFPXFX%\MH%G[[HMZGYU%INL̂FVJ%JM%VMPXQJQMPI%GPX%G%IJGJFWFPJ%M\
QPJFPJ%IFVNHQPO%JHFF%[YGPJQPO%GPX%YGPXIVG[QPO%FPKGPVFWFPJI%JM%JKF%cYMIFI%hFVHFGJQMPGY
iHMNPXI%GPX%G%PMPjWMPFJHGE%VMPJHQLNJQMP%JMTGHXI%KQOKTGE%IJNXQFI%GPX%KQOKTGE
QW[HMZFWFPJIR

99k ;2l2$2,*2%m#*612,+-

]QYYQPOXMP%nMVGY%oYGPp%oGHJ%q%j%aJHGJFOQV%oMYQVQFI%rsMZFWLFH%tuqtv
]QYYQPOXMP%nMVGY%oYGPp%oGHJ%t%j%aGZFX%wxo%oMYQVQFI%rsMZFWLFH%tuqtv
oMYQVE%aJGJFWFPJ%j%oYGPPQPO%\MH%aVKMMYI%xFZFYM[WFPJ%rxcniU%qyzu{zqqv
nMPXMP%oYGP%r|NYE%tuqqv
sGJQMPGY%oYGPPQPO%oMYQVE%}HGWFTMHg
]QYYQPOXMP%aN[[YFWFPJGHE%oYGPPQPO%xMVNWFPJp%bVVFIIQLYF%]QYYQPOXMP%r~GE%tuq�v
]QYYQPOXMP%aN[[YFWFPJGHE%oYGPPQPO%xMVNWFPJp%hFIQXFPJQGY%nGEMNJI

Page 50



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGGFHIJKH%LMNNGOPOHQRST%UGRHHFHI%VMFJRHWO%X%YKPPMHFQT%LRZOQT%[T%\O]FIH
EFGGFHIJKH%LMNNGOPOHQRST%UGRHHFHI%VMFJRHWO%X%̂KF]O
EFGGFHIJKH%LMNNGOPOHQRST%UGRHHFHI%\KWMPOHQ%X%_FS%̀MRGFQT
EFGGFHIJKH%LMNNGOPOHQRST%UGRHHFHI%VMFJRHWO%X%aRHJ%YKHQRPFHRQFKH
EFGGFHIJKH%LMNNGOPOHQRST%UGRHHFHI%\KWMPOHQ%X%UGRHHFHI%b[GFIRQFKH]

cFRIK%dKSIO efghi%jiejke0#,+!*+%lmm)*2$n <2(2'5#,2%o#n

Page 51



 
!

"#$%&

 
'

()

*+,-*./

012

32

4'

0
'

!
3
-5
6
-!
4

023

!0

!
7

03!

89*(-:;<(

 
3

3
1
-5
6
-3
 

!
2

0

=
1

=
 

56

0!!

2=

 
0

56

=4

020

8
9*
(
-:
;
<
(

02=

3'

24

0
3
'

0
3
1

>
(
?
>
(
?
9*
-8
;
:
@

0

1
1

0

3
1

1

14

2
3

1
1

02

2 

0

12

0
2
4

 
=

"A$B&

CD

04'

27

11

!0

1'

13

34

01

3 

()

0
1

:;E?(:-:;<(

1

21

=0

17

 7

00

0!3

1!

24

0
3

FG>

H?(;F->(<FI

1

*+,-*./

2 

3 

3'
1 

CJ

"K$B&

CLMN

J/))

42

02

"K$O&

CLMN

3
3

0  

:>

?D8;<-?D;P

:/+QR)-:/MR

CQS&/QT

*UVLL)

30

2=

27

1=

1!

W

;+X+Y.-"OZ%

[\5]-̂__̀]aa<L.RY

b6̀-\_]c5\d\ef5\6c-gh̀g6a]a-6cijk

[\5]-l6hc_f̀j

mn\a-e6gj-nfa-l]]c-of_]-lj-6̀-p\5n-

5n]-fh5n6̀\5j-6d-5n]-q]f_-6d-r6oo\55]]
-
[]̀s\e]a-gh̀ahfc5-56-a]e5\6c-3=-6d-5n]-

r6gj̀\tn5u-v]a\tca-fc_-wf5]c5a
-
ê5-0744-x5n]-̂e5yk

zci]aa-5n]-̂e5-g̀6s\_]a-f-̀]i]sfc5-

]{e]g5\6c-56-e6gj̀\tn5k

:/MN-FL-FVR-8RY.-D|-:/+QR)-:/MR-

8RY.-PQ/T.LM

}/~LQ

wifcc\ct-̂ggi\ef5\6c-�]d�

wifcc\ct-r6oo\55]] vf5]

[efi]

Z�"�OOO

:D<PD<->D?DEHJ-
D�-J9::9<HPD<
?RYSNRM.Y-*RQ�SURY
C)/MMSMX-*RU.SLM

�����-�������-���������-������-���-���
���������-����-��������- ¡¢���

£-r̀6pc-e6gj̀\tn5-fc_-_f5flfa]-
\̀tn5a-1'03-¤̀_cfce]-[h̀s]j-
0'''07142

#OOZK¥;CC¥"OZ%¥ZAO#

Page 52



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIG%GJE%IJKLMFLI%NOHI%PGFQI%GROKNOS%

KTUVWXY%Z[%J\TY]\TYV%Ĵ _̂WÙVWXY%VX%àbc%VdT%WYVTbỲ_%_̀cXeV%Xf%VdT
MX\\eYWVc%MTYVbTg%VX%bTV̀WY%̂W__̀bh%̀Y]%hei]WaW]T%VdT%̀̂ b̂XaT]%X̂TY%̂_̀Y
_̀cXeV%jàbcWYk%UXY]WVWXY%ll%Xf%̂Tb\WhhWXY%bTfm%lnlopqJSSqrnnZq[[o[%sdWUd
`̂ b̂XaT]%VdT%bTt]TaT_X̂\TYV%Xf%VdT%fXb\Tb%GJE%ÌhVUXVT%hWVTuv

roqnwqrnlx

;2'#$+%#y%+52%z2!{%#y%.(!,,),/@%?'#$+%!,{%|$22,%?'!*2-%

&{{$2--

}2~2(#'12,+�

B>z%;2y%�#-� lnlopqJSSqrnlxqloxr

}$!�),/%�#-� Zopnn�qnl
_TVVTb%]̀VT]%loqlnqrnnZ
_TVVTb%]̀VT]%ro%H̀ c%rnlx
wwowt�OHt�NtNFMlnntSGINOHtlZ%n�%lx
wwowt�OHt�NtHtSl%�%t%l[%nw%rnlx

}!+2%.(!,-%;2*2)~2{� rZqn�qrnlx

roqnwqrnlx

}!+2�-�%#y%&12,{12,+�-��

9� ?A  &;�

LdWh%Wh%̀%hTUVWXY%Z[%̀^̂_WÙVWXY%sdWUd%hTT�h%VX%àbc%UXY]WVWXY%ll%Xf%XeV_WYT%̂_̀YYWYk
T̂b\WhhWXY%bTfm%lnlopqJSSqrnnZq[[o[g%bT_̀VWYk%VX%VdT%̂bXaWhWXY%Xf%̀%UX\\eYWVc%f̀UW_WVc%XY
VdT%fXb\Tb%GJE%ÌhVUXVT%hWVTv

LdT%UX\\eYWVc%f̀UW_WVc%sWVd%̀%kbXhh%f_XXbĥ ÙT%Xf%loo\�%s̀ h%̀^̂bXaT]%̀h%̀Y%X̂TY%̂_̀Y
ĥ ÙTv%�XsTaTbg%VdT%f̀UW_WVc%d̀h%iTTY%ieW_V%sWVd%p%UX_e\Yh%Vd̀V%hei]WaW]T%VdT%ĥ ÙTv%LdT
`̂ _̂WÙVWXY%VdTbTfXbT%hTT�h%VX%bTV̀WY%VdT%VdT%UX\\eYWVc%f̀UW_WVc%�̀h%ieW_V�%sWVd%UX_e\Yhg
sdWUd%sXe_]%̀__Xs%fXb%VdT%ĥ ÙT%VX%iT%X̂TYT]%ê%sWVd%h_W]WYk%fX_]WYk%̂̀ bVWVWXYhv%

[%_TVVTbhg%VXkTVdTb%sWVd%̀%̂TVWVWXY%iT̀bWYk%rp%hWkỲVebTh%d̀aT%iTTY%bTUTWaT]%Xi�TUVWYk%VX
VdT%̂bX̂Xh̀_v

Fi�TUVWXYh%̀bT%b̀WhT]%̂bX̂XhT]%̀\TY]\TYV%VX%bTV̀WY%VdT%UX\\eYWVc%f̀UW_WVc%̀h%ieW_Vg%̀h%WV
Wh%YXV%UXYhW]TbT]%fWV%fXb%̂eb̂XhTv%LdT%̀h%ieW_V%f̀UW_WVc%jsWVd%UX_e\Yhu%sXe_]%_W\WV%VdT%UdXWUT
Xf%TY]%ehTb%̀Y]%hTaTb_Tc%UebV̀W_%VdT%WYVTY]T]%\e_VW%feYUVWXỲ_%ehT%Xf%VdT%ĥ ÙTg%sdWUd%s̀ h
`̂ b̂XaT]%̀h%X̂TY%̂_̀Yv%Jh%heUdg%VdT%̀\TY]\TYV%VX%àbc%UXY]WVWXY%ll%Xf%VdT%XeV_WYT
UXYhTYV%ÙYYXV%iT%hê X̂bVT]v

GTfeh̀_%Wh%bTUX\\TY]T]%̀UUXb]WYk_cv

;=�A?&B%%%y#$%+52%y#((#�),/%$2!-#,-�

�F�r �#,%?+!,{!${%$2!-#,%y#$%$2y6-!(

LdT%̀h%ieW_V%f̀UW_WVc%jsWVd%UX_e\Yhu%sXe_]%_W\WV%VdT%UdXWUT%Xf%TY]%ehTb%̀Y]%hTaTb_Tc%UebV̀W_
VdT%WYVTY]T]%\e_VW%feYUVWXỲ_%ehT%Xf%VdT%ĥ ÙTg%sdWUd%s̀ h%̀^̂bXaT]%̀h%X̂TY%̂_̀Yv%LdT
b̂X̂XhT]%f̀UW_WVc%sXe_]%f̀W_%VX%TYhebT%Vd̀V%̀%heWV̀i_T%b̀YkT%Xf%ehTh%̀^̂bX̂bẀVT%fXb%̀%h\̀ __
_XÙ_%UX\\eYWVc%f̀UW_WVc%UXe_]%iT%h̀VWhf̀UVXbW_c%̀UUX\\X]̀VT]v%Jh%heUd%VdT%̀\TY]\TYV
VX%àbc%UXY]WVWXY%ll%Xf%VdT%XeV_WYT%UXYhTYV%ÙYYXV%iT%hê X̂bVT]%̀Y]%UXYf_WUVh%sWVd%SX_WUWTh
Gll%̀Y]%GlZ%Xf%VdT%�W__WYk]XY%NXÙ_%S_̀Ym%S̀bV%LsX%K̀aT]%R�S%SX_WUWTh%j�XaT\iTb

9

7�% ;=0�  =�}&<C��%

nrqn�qrnlx}!+2%&''()*!+)#,%�!(){�

Agenda Item 7

Page 53



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFEG H#,%?+!,I!$I%$2!-#,%J#$%$2J6-!(

GKLGM%NOP%QRS%NPTUQSP%VWUUXSYSOQNZ[%\XNOO]Ô%_T̀WYSOQ%a\XNOO]Ô%FbX]̂NQ]TOcd

eRS%NUUX]̀NOQ%RNc%fN]XSP%QT%cS̀WZS%TZ%UZTg]PS%]YUZTgSYSOQc%Tf%cSZg]̀Sc%NOP%fǸ]X]Q]Sc%Nc%N
T̀OcShWSÒS%Tf%PSYNOPc%̀ZSNQSP%b[%QRS%UZTUTcSP%PSgSXTUYSOQ%i]O%ZScUS̀Q%Tf%N
T̀YYWO]Q[%bW]XP]Ôj%USPScQZ]NO%OSkTZlcj%NffTZPNbXS%RTWc]Ôj%UWbX]̀%TUSO%cUǸSj
R̀]XPZSOac%UXN[%cUǸS%NOP%UZTQS̀Q]TO%Tf%QZSScdd%eRS%c̀RSYS%QRSZSfTZS%̀TOfX]̀Qc%k]QR%\TX]̀[
mLn%Tf%QRS%o]XX]ÔPTO%pT̀NX%\XNOq%\NZQ%ekT%VNgSP%r_\%\TX]̀]Sc%iETgSYbSZ%GKLGM%NOP
QRS%NPTUQSP%VWUUXSYSOQNZ[%\XNOO]Ô%_T̀WYSOQ%a\XNOO]Ô%FbX]̂NQ]TOcd

7

stG

stu

0#1'6(-#$v%C,J#$1!+)w2%x9y

0#1'6(-#$v%C,J#$1!+)w2%x7y

9

7

CHz{; &<C|=?

eRS%PS̀]c]TO%QT%m}~rV}%UXNOO]Ô%USZY]cc]TO%RNc%bSSO%QNlSO%RNg]Ô%ZŜNZP%QT%NXX
ZSXSgNOQ%UXNOO]Ô%XŜ]cXNQ]TOj%ZŜWXNQ]TOcj%̂ W]PNÒSj%̀]Z̀WXNZc%NOP%�TWÒ]X%UTX]̀]Scj
]ÒXWP]Ô%eRS%oWYNO%m]̂RQc%�̀Q%iL���M%iom�%L���M%kR]̀R%YNlSc%]Q%WOXNkfWX%fTZ%QRS
�TWÒ]X%QT%ǸQ%]ÒTYUNQ]bX[%k]QR%�TOgSOQ]TO%Z]̂RQcj%cUS̀]f]̀NXX[%�ZQ]̀XS%�%iZ]̂RQ%QT%N%fN]Z
RSNZ]ÔM�%�ZQ]̀XS%�%iZ]̂RQ%QT%ZScUS̀Q%fTZ%UZ]gNQS%NOP%fNY]X[%X]fSM�%�ZQ]̀XS%L%Tf%QRS%~]ZcQ
\ZTQT̀TX%iUZTQS̀Q]TO%Tf%UZTUSZQ[M%NOP%�ZQ]̀XS%L�%iUZTR]b]Q]TO%Tf%P]c̀Z]Y]ONQ]TOMd

eRS%PS̀]c]TO%QT%m}~rV}%UXNOO]Ô%USZY]cc]TO%RNc%bSSO%QNlSO%RNg]Ô%ZŜNZP%QT%QRS
UTX]̀]Sc%NOP%UZTUTcNXc%]O%QRS%o]XX]ÔPTO%rO]QNZ[%_SgSXTUYSOQ%\XNO%VNgSP%\TX]̀]Sc
iVSUQSYbSZ%GKKnM%Nc%]ÒTZUTZNQSP%]OQT%QRS%o]XX]ÔPTO%pT̀NX%\XNO%iGKLGM%cSQ%TWQ%bSXTkj
]ÒXWP]Ô%VWUUXSYSOQNZ[%\XNOO]Ô%�W]PNÒSj%NOP%QT%NXX%ZSXSgNOQ%YNQSZ]NX%̀TOc]PSZNQ]TOcj
]ÒXWP]Ô%QRS%pTOPTO%\XNO%i�WX[%GKLLM%NOP%ONQ]TONX%̂W]PNÒSd

��Lu

��L�

��Lt

��G

��n

���

�}Lu

�}L�

�}GL

�}Gu

�}G�

�}u�

�}�

}�G

��Lu%sÒZSNc]Ô%QRS%SNcS%Tf%YTgSYSOQ%fTZ%fZN]X%NOP%SXPSZX[%USTUXS
NOP%USTUXS%k]QR%P]cNb]X]Q]Sc%]O%PSgSXTUYSOQ%c̀RSYSc%QRZTŴR
ikRSZS%NUUZTUZ]NQSMq%�%
i]M%_]NX�N�Z]PS%NOP%YTb]X]Q[%bWc%cSZg]̀Sc
i]]M%VRTUYTb]X]Q[%c̀RSYSc
i]]]M%�TOgSO]SOQ%UNZl]Ô%cUǸSc
i]gM%_Sc]̂O%Tf%ZTNPj%fTTQkN[j%UNZl]Ô%NOP%USPScQZ]NO%NOP%cQZSSQ
fWZO]QWZS%c̀RSYSc
ESk%PSgSXTUYSOQ%NOP%̀NZ%UNZl]Ô%cQNOPNZPcd

\ZTg]c]TO%Tf%ZScSZgSP%UNZl]Ô%cUǸSc%fTZ%P]cNbXSP%USZcTOc

_SgSXTUYSOQ%UZTUTcNXc%�%NccSccYSOQ%Tf%QZNff]̀%̂SOSZNQ]TOj%]YUǸQ
TO%̀TÔScQ]TO%NOP%UWbX]̀%QZNOcUTZQ%NgN]XNb]X]Q[%NOP%̀NUǸ]Q[
�TOc]PSZNQ]TO%Tf%QZNff]̀%̂SOSZNQSP%b[%UZTUTcSP%PSgSXTUYSOQcd

\ZTg]c]TO%Tf%̀[̀XS%ZTWQScj%̀TOc]PSZNQ]TO%Tf%̀[̀X]cQca%OSSPc%]O%PSc]̂O
Tf%R]̂RkN[%]YUZTgSYSOQ%c̀RSYScj%UZTg]c]TO%Tf%̀[̀XS%%UNZl]Ô
fǸ]X]Q]Sc
ESk%PSgSXTUYSOQ%YWcQ%RNZYTO]cS%k]QR%QRS%S�]cQ]Ô%cQZSSQ%c̀SOSd

ESk%PSgSXTUYSOQ%YWcQ%]YUZTgS%TZ%̀TYUXSYSOQ%QRS%̀RNZǸQSZ%Tf%QRS
NZSNd
V]Q]Ôj%bWXl%NOP%UZT�]Y]Q[%Tf%OSk%bW]XP]Ôc�S�QSOc]TOcd

mShW]ZSc%QRS%UZTg]c]TO%Tf%NPShWNQS%NYSO]Q[%cUǸSd

mShW]ZSc%OSk%PSgSXTUYSOQ%QT%SOcWZS%NPShWNQS%XSgSXc%Tf%UZ]gǸ[%QT
OS]̂RbTWZcd
mSQSOQ]TO%Tf%QTUT̂ZNUR]̀NX%NOP%XNOPc̀NUS%fSNQWZSc%NOP%UZTg]c]TO%Tf
OSk%UXNOQ]Ô%NOP%XNOPc̀NU]Ô%]O%PSgSXTUYSOQ%UZTUTcNXcd
ESk%PSgSXTUYSOQ%k]QR]O%TZ%TO%QRS%fZ]ÔSc%Tf%̀TOcSZgNQ]TO%NZSNc

ENQWZS%̀TOcSZgNQ]TO%̀TOc]PSZNQ]TOc%NOP%S̀TXT̂]̀NX%NccSccYSOQc

Page 54



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

E

EF9 ?)+2%!,G%B#*!()+H

IJK%LMNOKN%PQR%STUVWMVK%UXVK%XU%YZY%JKWVTNKU%X[%TNKT%T[\%XU%\XUUKWVK\%X[VM%T%[MNVJKN[%T[\
UM]VJKN[%TNKT%̂_%T[%K̀XUVX[a%b]̂cXW%LMMVbTVJZ%Q[%X[VKN[Tc%bNXdTVK%NMT\%cX[eU%VJK%[MNVJKN[

f[%VJXU%WTUK%VJK%gMWTc%hcT[[X[a%Q]VJMNXV_%JTU%iMNeK\%bNMTWVXdKc_%iXVJ%VJK%TbbcXWT[Vj
X[dMcdX[a%OKKVX[aU%T[\%WMNNKUbM[\K[WKj%VM%VN_%T[\%UKW]NK%T%WMOO][XV_%LTWXcXV_%VJTV%XU%LXV
LMN%b]NbMUKZ

EF 0kl?Cm=;&<Ckl?

Sno

Snp

qr

qp

gSr

sSt

sSp

sSY

sSu

Ptv

Ptt

PtY

qwQxygQz

gwRyQq

xhwy{s

xhwyhs

xh|yQ}

ghh%pZt

ghh%pZt~

ghh%pZto

ghh%pZ~

ghh%pZY

ghh%�Zto

ghh%YZtr

ghh%YZo

ghh%YZu

ghh%uZ~

{hhR

hMVK[VXTc%KLLKWVU%ML%\KdKcMbOK[V%M[%UXVKU%ML%[TV]NK%WM[UKNdTVXM[
XObMNVT[WK
PKVK[VXM[%ML%KWMcMaXWTc%LKTV]NKU%T[\%WNKTVXM[%ML%[Ki%JT̂XVTVU

�X̀%ML%JM]UX[a%][XVU

wiKccX[aU%U]XVT̂cK%LMN%cTNaK%LTOXcXKU

gMUU%ML%K̀XUVX[a%X[\]UVNXTc%LcMMNUbTWK%MN%cT[\%M]VUX\K%\KUXa[TVK\
f[\]UVNXTc%T[\%�]UX[KUU%QNKTU
hNMVKWVXM[%ML%VJK%WJTNTWVKN%T[\%TOK[XVXKU%ML%U]NNM][\X[a%bNMbKNVXKU
T[\%VJK%cMWTc%TNKT
xXVX[a%ML%[MXUKyUK[UXVXdK%\KdKcMbOK[VU

wKdKcMbOK[V%X[%TNKTU%cXeKc_%VM%LcMM\X[a%y%NK�]XNKOK[V%LMN%LcMM\
bNMVKWVXM[%OKTU]NKU
wKdKcMbOK[V%cXeKc_%VM%NKU]cV%X[%X[WNKTUK\%LcMM\%NXUe%\]K%VM%T\\XVXM[Tc
U]NLTWK%iTVKN%N][yMLL%y%NK�]XNKOK[V%LMN%TVVK[]TVXM[%OKTU]NKU
hNMbMUTcU%LMN%[Ki%OKKVX[a%JTccU%T[\%̂]Xc\X[aU%LMN%K\]WTVXM[j%UMWXTcj
WMOO][XV_%T[\%JKTcVJ%UKNdXWKU
hNMbMUTcU%VJTV%X[dMcdK%VJK%cMUU%ML%cT[\%MN%̂]Xc\X[aU%]UK\%LMN
K\]WTVXM[j%UMWXTcj%WMOO][XV_%T[\%JKTcVJ%UKNdXWKU
�UK%ML%bcT[[X[a%M̂cXaTVXM[U%VM%U]bbcKOK[V%VJK%bNMdXUXM[%ML
NKWNKTVXM[j%cKXU]NK%T[\%WMOO][XV_%LTWXcXVXKU
PKUX\K[VXTc%gT_M]VUj%qXccX[a\M[%wKUXa[%�%QWWKUU%xVTVKOK[Vj
x]bbcKOK[VTN_%hcT[[X[a%wMW]OK[Vj%T\MbVK\%�]c_%~vv�
QWWKUUX̂cK%qXccX[a\M[%j%gMWTc%wKdKcMbOK[V%RNTOKiMNej
x]bbcKOK[VTN_%hcT[[X[a%wMW]OK[Vj%T\MbVK\%�T[]TN_%~vtv
{MXUK%x]bbcKOK[VTN_%hcT[[X[a%wMW]OK[Vj%T\MbVK\%QbNXc%~vv�

hcT[[X[a%ŝ cXaTVXM[U%x]bbcKOK[VTN_%hcT[[X[a%wMW]OK[Vj%T\MbVK\
�]c_%~vvu
QXN%}]TcXV_%x]bbcKOK[VTN_%hcT[[X[a%|]X\T[WKj%T\MbVK\%�T_%~vv~

�~vtt�%ncXOTVK%nJT[aK%�XVXaTVXM[

�~vtt�%RcMM\%NXUe%OT[TaKOK[V

�~vtt�%x]UVTX[T̂cK%\NTX[TaK

�~vtt�%�X[XOXUX[a%nTN̂M[%wXM̀X\K%SOXUUXM[U

�~vtt�%PK[KiT̂cK%K[KNa_

�~vtt�%hTNeX[a

�~vtt�%fObNMdX[a%TXN%�]TcXV_

�~vtt�%wKUXa[X[a%M]V%WNXOK

�~vtt�%qKNXVTaK%TUUKVU%T[\%TNWJTKMcMa_

�~vtt�%hcT[[X[a%M̂cXaTVXM[U

{TVXM[Tc%hcT[[X[a%hMcXW_%RNTOKiMNe

Page 55



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%HIJKLMNF%ENMEHO%PLM%FINKLMNF%QINKRIF%RH%SOT%LMUKENMH%EFG%VEH%WINXEYYZ%JHMG%EH%E%[\
]ÊZ%WEURYRKZO%PLM%YEFG%RF%KLRH%ENME%RH%JFGJYEKRF_̀%EFG%aMUIXMH%YIVMN%KIVENGH%KLM%FINKL
VMHKMNF%aIJFGENRMHO%PLM%HIJKLMNF%QINKRIF%IW%KLM%HRKM%RH%bOc%LMUKENMH̀%RH%_MFMNEYYZ%WYEK̀%EFG
WINXEYYZ%UIXQNRHMG%E%FJXaMN%IW%̂EUEFK%aJRYGRF_H̀%QNM̂RIJHYZ%JHMG%aZ%KLM%dRFRHKNZ%IW
eMWMFUM̀%VLRUL%LÊM%FIV%aMMF%GMXIYRHLMGO%PLM%HRKM%LEH%FIV%aMMF%HJaHKEFKREYYZ%aJRYK%IJK
WIN% NMHRGMFKREY% QJNQIHMH̀% RF% EUUINGEFUM% VRKL% IJKYRFM% QMNXRHHRIF% fNMWg
hihjklmnnlTiiSlhojhp%WIN%KLM%NMGM̂MYIQXMFK%IW%KLM%HRKM%WIN%NMHRGMFKREY%QJNQIHMH%EK%E
GMFHRKZ%%IW%JQ%KI%ci%GVMYYRF_H%QMN%LMUKENM%EFG%KLM%HJaHMqJMFK%NMHMN̂MG%%XEKKMNH%EQQNÎEY
NMWg%hihjklmnnlTiiolbiSrO

PLM%HRKM%LEH%EF%ÊMNE_M%nPms%HUINM%IW%hà%VLRUL%RH%E%YIV%HUINM%VRKLRF%E%QIHHRaYM%NEF_M%IW
h%KI%rO%m%FJXaMN%IW%KNMMH%EFG%LMG_MH%IW%̂ENZRF_%HRtM%EFG%̂EYJM%HJNNIJFG%KLM%HRKM
aIJFGENZ%EFG%KLM%MG_M%IW%KLM%QJaYRU%WIIKQEKLO%PLM%HRKM%RH%aIJFGMG%KI%KLM%VMHK%aZ%uEHKUIKM
vIEG%EFG%IF%EYY%NMXERFRF_%HRGMH%aZ%NMHRGMFKREY%QNIQMNKRMHO%PI%KLM%FINKL%KLM%NMHRGMFKREY
ULENEUKMN%RH%QNMGIXRFEFKYZ%hkriloiH%RF%HKZYM̀%VRKL%E%YEN_M%FJXaMN%IW%KLNMM%HKINMZ%KIVF
LIJHMH%EFG%WYEKH̀%XEFZ%IW%VLRUL%LÊM%UIXXJFEY%_ENE_M%UIJNKHO%PI%KLM%HIJKLMEHK̀%KLM
ENME%LEH%E%YEN_MN%FJXaMN%IW%HMXRwGMKEULMG%KVI%HKINMZ%GVMYYRF_H%GEKRF_%KI%KLM%hkbiHO
xR_L_NÎM%]EKJNM%vMHMN̂M%VLRUL%RH%IW%yINIJ_L%zNEGM%{{%RXQINKEFUM%RH%HRKJEKMG%KI%KLM
HIJKL%IW%KLM%HRKM̀%EG|EUMFK%KI%VLRUL%RH%xR_L_NÎM%xIJHMO%PLM%FINKLVMHK%UINFMN%IW%KLM%HRKM
YRMH%EG|EUMFK%KI%uEHKUIKM%}RYYE_M%~IFHMN̂EKRIF%mNMÈ%VLRUL%RFUYJGMH%E%FJXaMN%IW%YRHKMG
aJRYGRF_HO

PLRH%EQQYRUEKRIF%NMYEKMH%KI%E%_NIJFG%WYIIN%UIXXJFRKZ%WEURYRKZ%YIUEKMG%RF%yYIU�%d̀%EG|EUMFK%KI
KLM%sOuOmOnÒ%VRKLRF%KLM%HIJKLMNF%QINKRIF%IW%KLM%YEN_MN%HRKMO%PLM%UIFHMFKMG%HULMXM%WIN%KLRH
QENK%IW%KLM%HRKM%UIFKERFH%E%FJXaMN%IW%b%HKINMZ%EQQENKXMFK%aYIU�H%EFG%T%EFG%b%HKINMZ
KMNNEUMG%GVMYYRF_HO

��7 .$#'#-2�%?*5212

PLRH%\ob%EQQYRUEKRIF%HMM�H%KI%̂ENZ%~IFGRKRIF%hh%IW%IJKYRFM%QYEFFRF_%QMNXRHHRIF%NMWg
hihjklmnnlTiiolbbjb%NMYEKRF_%KI%KLM%QNÎRHRIF%IW%E%UIXXJFRKZ%WEURYRKZ%IF%KLM%WINXMN%vm�
uEHKUIKM%HRKMO%{K%HLIJYG%aM%FIKMG%KLEK%XIHK%IW%KLM%HRKM%LEH%aMMF%aJRYK%IJK%RF%EUUINGEFUM
VRKL%KLM%IJKYRFM%EFG%NMHMN̂MG%XEKKMNH%EQQNÎEYHO%mH%HJUL̀%UIFHRGMNEKRIFH%RF%KLRH%NMQINK%ENM
XERFYZ%YRXRKMG%KI%KLM%QNIQIHMG%RFKMNFEY%EXMFGXMFKH%KI%KLM%UIXXJFRKZ%WEURYRKZO

PLM%UIXXJFRKZ%WEURYRKZ%VEH%EQQNÎMG%EH%EF%IQMF%QYEF%HQEUMO%PLM%EQQYRUEFK%LEH%M�QYERFMG
KLEK%KLM%UIXXJFRKZ%LEYY%VEH%aJRYK%VRKL%k%UIYJXFH%KLEK%HJaGR̂RGM%KLM%HQEUM̀%aMUEJHM%RW%RK
LEG%aMMF%aJRYK%EH%QMN%KLM%EQQNÎMG%QYEF̀%KLM%FMUMHHENZ%JHM%IW%E%UIFUNMKM%KNEFHWMN%HYEa%EH
QENK%IW%KLM%%aJRYGRF_%%VIN�H%VIJYG%LÊM%NERHMG%KLM%aJRYGRF_%NRG_M%LMR_LKO%PI%ÊIRG%KLRH
NERHMG%NRG_M%LMR_LK̀%KLM%MF_RFMMNH%aJRYK%KLM%aJRYGRF_%VRKL%KLM%RFKMNFEY%HKNJUKJNEY%UIYJXFHO%

�WWRUMNH%LEG%QNM̂RIJHYZ%NERHMG%UIFUMNFH%EaIJK%KLRH%EXMFGXMFKO%PI%E_NMM%E%VEZ%WINVENG̀
KLM%EQQYRUEFK%LEH%LEG%IF_IRF_%GRHUJHHRIFH%EFG%XMMKRF_H%VRKL%~IJFURY%IWWRUMNHO%PLM
EQQYRUEFK%LEH%FIV%HJaXRKKMG%E%QYEF%VLRUL%HLIVH%KLM%UIXXJFRKZ%WEURYRKZ%EH%aJRYK%VRKL
UIYJXFH̀%VLRUL%EYYIVH%WIN%KLM%%HQEUM%KI%aM%IQMFMG%JQ%VRKL%HYRGRF_%WIYGRF_%QENKRKRIFHO%PLM
EQQYRUEKRIF%KLMNMWINM%HMM�H%KI%̂ENZ%~IFGRKRIF%hh%IW%QMNXRHHRIF%hihjklmnnlTiiolbbjb%HI
KLEK%RK%NMEGHg
�PLM%UIXXJFRKZ%aJRYGRF_%HLEYY%aM%UIXQYMKMG%RF%EUUINGEFUM%VRKL%EQQNÎMG%QYEFNMWg
ccjcl�{dO�Osldlnh%vM̂%x%EFG%QNÎRGM%E%XRFRXJX%IW%hoiX%IW%_NIHH%WYIINHQEUM%WEYYRF_
VRKLRF%UYEHH%eh%IW%KLM%PIVF%EFG%%~IJFKNZ%nYEFFRF_%mUKO%PLM%UIXXJFRKZ%aJRYGRF_%HLEYY%aM
UIXQYMKMG%QNRIN%KI%KLM%IUUJQEKRIF%IW%KLM%%YEHK%GVMYYRF_%IW%KLM%GM̂MYIQXMFK%EFG%KLMNMEWKMN
aM%QMNXEFMFKYZ%NMKERFMG%IF%HRKMO�

PLM%VINGRF_%IW%KLM%UIFGRKRIF%RH%QNIQIHMG%KI%aM%ULEF_MG%HI%KLEK%RK%VIJYG%NMEG%EH%EF

Page 56



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJK%LKMNIOOIPJ%QRIGS%TKGUIHKT%UVVKOOW%RUO%XMUJGKT%IJ%YUMVS%Z[[\%Q]PFJVIH%MK̂_
[̀̀abcdeecZ[[fc̀gàW%̂PM%GSK%MKTKhKHPLNKJG%P̂%GSK%OIGK%̂PM%MKOITKJGIUH%LFMLPOKO%UG%U
TKJOIGi%%P̂%%FL%GP%j[%JPk%TRKHHIJXO%LKM%SKVGUMKl%IJVHFTIJX%ÛP̂MTUmHK%SPFOIJXl%HIhKnRPMo
FJIGOl%U%VPNNFJIGi%̂UVIHIGi%UJT%PLKJ%OLUVKk%]PJTIGIPJ%̀̀ %P̂%GSIO%VPJOKJG%OGUGKO_
peMIPM%GP%GSK%VPNNKJVKNKJG%P̂%TKhKHPLNKJGl%TKGUIHO%P̂%GSK%VPNNFJIGi%̂UVIHIGi%UMK%GP%mK
OFmNIGGKT%GP%UJT%ULLMPhKT%IJ%RMIGIJX%mi%GSK%qPVUH%eHUJJIJX%dFGSPMIGik%rSK%VPNNFJIGi
ÛVIHIGi%IO%GP%VPNLMIOKU%NIJINFN%P̂%̀g[N%P̂%XMPOO%̂HPPM%OLUVKl%̂UHHIJX%RIGSIJ%VHUOO%s̀ %P̂
GSK%rPRJ%UJT%]PFJGMi%eHUJJIJX%dVGk%rSK%VPNNFJIGi%̂UVIHIGi%IO%GP%OKMhK%HPVUH%JKKTOk%rSK
VPNNFJIGi%̂UVIHIGi%OSUHH%mK%%LMPhITKT%IJ%UVVPMTUJVK%RIGS%GSK%ULLMPhKT%TKGUIHO%LMIPM%GP%GSK
PVVFLUGIPJ%P̂%GSK%HUOG%TRKHHIJX%P̂%GSK%TKhKHPLNKJG%UJT%ÛGKM%̂FHH%VPJOFHGUGIPJ%RIGS%HPVUH
MKOITKJGO%UJT%MKHKhUJG%OGUoKSPHTKMOl%UJT%%GSKMKÛGKM%mK%LKMNUJKJGHi%MKGUIJKT%PJ%OIGKkp

tJ%uKmMFUMi%Z[[al%]PJTIGIPJ%f[%P̂%GSK%PFGHIJK%LKMNIOOIPJ%RUO%UNKJTKT%GP%MKNPhK%GSK
MKvFIMKNKJG%̂PM%GMÛÎV%OIXJUHO%PJ%wUOGVPGK%xPUT%UJT%PJ%GSK%IJGKMOKVGIPJ%P̂%wUOGVPGK%xPUT
UJT%uPMK%yGMKKG%QMK̂_%̀[̀abcdeecZ[[gczzazWk%eKMNIOOIPJ%%̀[̀abcdeecZ[[gczzaz%RUO
INLHKNKJGKT%UJT%IO%GSKMK̂PMK%GSK%HIhK%LKMNIOOIPJk%]PJTIGIPJ%̀ %̀P̂%GSIO%PFGHIJK%LKMNIOOIPJ
MKUTO%GSK%OUNK%UO%]PJTIGIPJ%̀ %̀P̂%GSK%%PMIXIJUH%PFGHIJK%VPJOKJGk%rSK%sKVIOIPJ%{PGIVK%̂PM
LKMNIOOIPJ%̀[̀abcdeecZ[[gczzaz%OGUGKO%GSUG%%%%GSK%MKUOPJ%̂PM%GSIO%VPJTIGIPJ%IO%GP%OLKVÎi%U
OFIGUmHK%MUJXK%P̂%FOKO%ULLMPLMIUGK%̂PM%GSK%ONUHH%%HPVUH%VPNNFJIGi%̂UVIHIGi%KJhIOUXKT%mi%GSK
PFGHIJK%ULLHIVUGIPJl%IJ%VPNLHIUJVK%RIGS%ePHIVi%x̀ g%P̂%GSK%|IHHIJXTPJ%}JIGUMi%sKhKHPLNKJG
eHUJ%yUhKT%ePHIVIKO%QyKLGKNmKM%Z[[gWk%

uFMGSKMl%GSK%LMPhIOIPJ%P̂%U%VPNNFJIGi%mFIHTIJX%QJP%HKOO%GSUJ%̀g[NW%IO%LMPhITKT%̂PM%mi
yVSKTFHK%z%%P̂%GSK%yZbbU%HKXUH%UXMKKNKJGl%RSIVS%RUO%OIXJKT%LMIPM%GP%GSK%IOOFIJX%P̂%GSK
PMIXIJUH%PFGHIJK%VPJOKJGk%

xKOKMhKT%NUGGKMO%ULLMPhUH%QMK̂_̀[̀abcdeecZ[[gcz[f\W%̂PM%GSK%OIGIJXl%TKOIXJl%K~GKMJUH
ULLKUMUJVK%UJT%HUJTOVULIJX%%LFMOFUJG%GP%GSK%%PFGHIJK%VPJOKJG%RUO%XMUJGKT%IJ%YUMVS
Z[[ak%dO%LUMG%P̂%GSIO%%VPJOKJGl%GSK%VPNNFJIGi%mFIHTIJX%̂HPPMLHUJ%jjajc�tYk�kqcYcè%xKh
�%RUO%ULLMPhKT%RSIVS%OSPRO%UJ%PLKJ%LHUJ%̂HPPM%UMKU%̂PM%GSK%VPNNFJIGi%OLUVKk%|PRKhKMl
GSK%MKOKMhKT%NUGGKMO%LKMNIOOIPJ%TPKO%JPG%VPJGUIJ%U%VPJTIGIPJ%MKHUGIJX%GP%GSK%ULLMPhKT
LHUJOl%SKJVK%GSIO%%ygzd%ULLHIVUGIPJ%IO%OKKoIJX%GP%hUMi%%]PJTIGIPJ%̀ %̀P̂%GSK%PFGHIJK
VPJOKJGk

:� .(!,,),/%.#()*)2-%!,�%?+!,�!$�-

IĴPMNUGIhK%VPJTIGIPJl%UO%PLLPOKT%GP%U%VPJTIGIPJ%RSIVS%JKKTO%GP%mK%TIOVSUMXKTk%dO%RIGS
GSK%ULLMPhKT%LHUJl%U%%XMPOO%̂HPPMOLUVK%P̂%̀aaN�%RPFHT%mK%LMPhITKTl%K~VKKTIJX%GSK
UNPFJG%MKvFIMKT%mi%GSK%MKHKhUJG%LHUJJIJX%VPJTIGIPJ%UJT%GSK%yZbbU%UXMKKNKJGk

er̀kwỲ

er̀kwY\

er̀kwYg

QZ[̀ZW%]HINUGK%]SUJXK%dTULGUGIPJ%UJT%YIGIXUGIPJ

QZ[̀ZW%uHPPT%xIOo%YUJUXKNKJG

QZ[̀ZW%�IPTIhKMOIGi%UJT%�KPHPXIVUH%]PJOKMhUGIPJ

A�.%�%B��%�2-)/,!+)#,%!,�%B#,�#,%.(!,

rSK%̂PHHPRIJX%}se%ePHIVIKO%UMK%VPJOITKMKT%MKHKhUJG%GP%GSK%ULLHIVUGIPJ_n

eUMG%̀%ePHIVIKO_

��� ;2(2�!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$�

0#112,+%#,%;2(2�!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$�

Page 57



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIG

EFGHIJ

EFGHIKG

LJMGJN%IOPQRST%UVOWXY

LJMGJN%Z[[OV\]̂_̀%IOPQRST

LJMGJN%Ì VRX]T̀

ZaGb

ZaGc

ZaGd

ZaJ

Zae

Zaf

gKGb

gKGf

gKJG

gKJb

gKJc

gKbh

gKc

KiJ

Kib

Kid

Ic

Id

jKc

kKG

kKd

kKe

kKh

ZaGb%lSmV̀]QRST%XỲ%̀]Q̀%O[%nOòǹ SX%[OV%[V]R_%]S\%̀_\̀V_p%q̀Oq_̀%]S\%q̀Oq_̀
WRXY%\RQ]̂R_RXR̀Q%RS%\̀ò_Oqǹ SX%QmỲǹ Q%XYVOPTY%LWỲV̀%]qqVOqVR]X̀Nr%s%
LRN%tR]_s]sVR\̀%]S\%nÔR_RXp%̂PQ%Q̀VoRm̀Q
LRRN%uYOqnÔR_RXp%QmỲǹ Q
LRRRN%iOSòSR̀SX%q]VvRST%Qq]m̀Q
LRoN%t̀ QRTS%O[%VO]\w%[OOXW]pw%q]VvRST%]S\%q̀\̀QXVR]S%]S\%QXV̀ X̀%[PVSRXPV̀%QmỲǹ Q

x̀ W%\̀ò_Oqǹ SX%]S\%m]V%q]VvRST%QX]S\]V\QH

EVOoRQROS%O[%V̀Q̀Vò\%q]VvRST%Qq]m̀Q%[OV%\RQ]̂_̀\%q̀VQOSQ

t̀ ò_Oqǹ SX%qVOqOQ]_Q%s%]QQ̀QQǹ SX%O[%XV][[Rm%T̀S̀V]XROSw%Rnq]mX%OS%mOST̀QXROS
]S\%qP̂_Rm%XV]SQqOVX%]o]R_]̂R_RXp%]S\%m]q]mRXp

iOSQR\̀V]XROS%O[%XV][[Rm%T̀S̀V]X̀\%̂p%qVOqOQ̀\%\̀ò_Oqǹ SXQH

EVOoRQROS%O[%mpm_̀%VOPX̀Qw%mOSQR\̀V]XROS%O[%mpm_RQXQy%S̀ \̀Q%RS%\̀QRTS%O[%YRTYW]p
RnqVOòǹ SX%QmỲǹ Qw%qVOoRQROS%O[%mpm_̀%%q]VvRST%[]mR_RXR̀Q

x̀ W%\̀ò_Oqǹ SX%nPQX%Y]VnOSRQ̀%WRXY%XỲ%̀zRQXRST%QXV̀ X̀%Qm̀S̀H

x̀ W%\̀ò_Oqǹ SX%nPQX%RnqVOò%OV%mOnq_̀ǹ SX%XỲ%mY]V]mX̀V%O[%XỲ%]V̀]H

uRXRSTw%̂P_v%]S\%qVOzRnRXp%O[%S̀W%̂PR_\RSTQ{̀zX̀SQROSQH

|̀ }PRV̀Q%XỲ%qVOoRQROS%O[%]\̀}P]X̀%]ǹ SRXp%Qq]m̀H

|̀ }PRV̀Q%S̀W%\̀ò_Oqǹ SX%XO%̀SQPV̀%]\̀}P]X̀%_̀ò_Q%O[%qVRo]mp%XO%S̀RTŶOPVQH

|̀ X̀SXROS%O[%XOqOTV]qYRm]_%]S\%_]S\Qm]q̀%[̀]XPV̀Q%]S\%qVOoRQROS%O[%S̀W%q_]SXRST
]S\%_]S\Qm]qRST%RS%\̀ò_Oqǹ SX%qVOqOQ]_QH

x̀ W%\̀ò_Oqǹ SX%WRXYRS%OV%OS%XỲ%[VRST̀Q%O[%mOSQ̀Vo]XROS%]V̀]Q

x]XPV̀%mOSQ̀Vo]XROS%mOSQR\̀V]XROSQ%]S\%̀mO_OTRm]_%]QQ̀QQǹ SXQ

EOX̀SXR]_%̀[[̀mXQ%O[%\̀ò_Oqǹ SX%OS%QRX̀Q%O[%S]XPV̀%mOSQ̀Vo]XROS%RnqOVX]Sm̀

|̀ X̀SXROS%O[%̀mO_OTRm]_%[̀]XPV̀Q%]S\%mV̀]XROS%O[%S̀W%Y]̂RX]XQ

aRz%O[%YOPQRST%PSRXQ

tẀ __RSTQ%QPRX]̂_̀%[OV%_]VT̀%[]nR_R̀Q

jOQQ%O[%̀zRQXRST%RS\PQXVR]_%[_OOVQq]m̀%OV%_]S\%OPXQR\̀%\̀QRTS]X̀\%lS\PQXVR]_%]S\
gPQRS̀QQ%ZV̀]Q

EVOX̀mXROS%O[%XỲ%mY]V]mX̀V%]S\%]ǹ SRXR̀Q%O[%QPVVOPS\RST%qVOq̀VXR̀Q%]S\%XỲ%_Om]_
]V̀]

uRXRST%O[%SORQ̀sQ̀SQRXRò%\̀ò_Oqǹ SXQ

t̀ ò_Oqǹ SX%RS%]V̀]Q%_Rv̀_p%XO%[_OO\RST%s%V̀}PRV̀ǹ SX%[OV%[_OO\%qVOX̀mXROS
ǹ ]QPV̀Q

t̀ ò_Oqǹ SX%_Rv̀_p%XO%V̀QP_X%RS%RSmV̀]Q̀\%[_OO\%VRQv%\P̀%XO%]\\RXROS]_%QPV[]m̀%W]X̀V

E]VX%J%EO_RmR̀Qr

Page 58



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG

EFF

EFH

IJKLMNKO

NJPMKI

LQJMRS

LQJMQS

LQTMKU

NQQ%VWF

NQQ%VWFX

NQQ%VWFY

NQQ%VWX

NQQ%VWH

NQQ%ZWFY

NQQ%HWF[

NQQ%HWY

NQQ%HW\

NQQ%\WX

RQQP

]̂_M̀aa%M%]bĉd]beb_f%à]%gffb_̂gfd̀_%ebgĥ]bh

Q]̀ìhgjh%à]%_bk%ebbfd_l%mgjjh%g_n%ôdjnd_lh%à]%bn̂pgfd̀_q%h̀pdgjq%p̀eê _dfr
g_n%mbgjfm%hb]sdpbh

Q]̀ìhgjh%fmgf%d_s̀jsb%fmb%j̀hh%̀a%jg_n%̀]%ôdjnd_lh%̂hbn%à]%bn̂pgfd̀_q%h̀pdgjq
p̀eê _dfr%g_n%mbgjfm%hb]sdpbh

thb%̀a%ijg__d_l%̀ojdlgfd̀_h%f̀%ĥiijbeb_f%fmb%i]̀sdhd̀_%̀a%]bp]bgfd̀_q%jbdĥ]b%g_n
p̀eê _dfr%agpdjdfdbh

Ebhdnb_fdgj%Ngr̀ f̂hq%Idjjd_lǹ_%Jbhdl_%u%Kppbhh%Lfgfbeb_fq%L̂iijbeb_fg]r
Qjg__d_l%J̀ p̂eb_fq%gǹifbn%v̂jr%XGGZ

Kppbhhdojb%Idjjd_lǹ_%q%Ǹpgj%Jbsbj̀ieb_f%P]gebk̀ ]wq%L̂iijbeb_fg]r%Qjg__d_l
J̀ p̂eb_fq%gǹifbn%vg_̂g]r%XGFG

R̀ dhb%L̂iijbeb_fg]r%Qjg__d_l%J̀ p̂eb_fq%gǹifbn%Ki]dj%XGGZ

Qjg__d_l%Sojdlgfd̀_h%L̂iijbeb_fg]r%Qjg__d_l%J̀ p̂eb_fq%gǹifbn%v̂jr%XGG\

Kd]%Û gjdfr%L̂iijbeb_fg]r%Qjg__d_l%T̂ dng_pbq%gǹifbn%xgr%XGGX

yXGFFz%{jdegfb%{mg_lb%xdfdlgfd̀_

yXGFFz%Pj̀̀ n%]dhw%eg_glbeb_f

yXGFFz%L̂hfgd_gojb%n]gd_glb

yXGFFz%xd_dedhd_l%{g]ò_%Jd̀|dnb%}edhhd̀_h

yXGFFz%Eb_bkgojb%b_b]lr

yXGFFz%Qg]wd_l

yXGFFz%~ei]̀sd_l%gd]%ĉgjdfr

yXGFFz%Jbhdl_d_l%̀̂ f%p]deb

yXGFFz%Ib]dfglb%ghhbfh%g_n%g]pmgb̀j̀lr

yXGFFz%Qjg__d_l%̀ojdlgfd̀_h

Rgfd̀_gj%Qjg__d_l%Q̀jdpr%P]gebk̀ ]w

R̀ f%giijdpgojb7�+5%�6,2%789:

&��2$+)-212,+%!,�%?)+2%�#+)*2��

��9 Knsb]fdhbeb_f%}|id]r%Jgfb�M

R̀ f%giijdpgojb��7 Ldfb%R̀ fdpb%}|id]r%Jgfb�M

4� 0#,-6(+!+)#,-

=�+2$,!(%0#,-6(+22-

�mb%giijdpgfd̀_%mgh%obb_%gnsb]fdhbn%̂_nb]%K]fdpjb%FY%̀a%fmb%�̀k_%g_n%{̀ _̂f]r%Qjg__d_l%Tb_b]gj
Jbsbj̀ieb_f%Q]̀pbn̂]b%S]nb]%F��V%gh%g%xg�̀]%Jbsbj̀ieb_fW%Ldfb%_̀fdpbh%kb]b%ìhfbn%̀_%fmb%hdfbW
V[G%ĥ]]̀ _̂nd_l%i]̀ib]fr%̀k_b]h�̀pp̂idb]hq%g_n%j̀pgj%geb_dfr%l]̀ îh%mgsb%obb_%p̀_ĥjfbn%̀_%fmdh
giijdpgfd̀_W%Kf%fmb%fdeb%̀a%k]dfd_l%fmb%]bì]fq%Y%jbffb]h%mgsb%obb_%]bpbdsbn%̀o�bpfd_l%̀_%fmb%àjj̀kd_l
l]̀ _̂nh�

FW%�dfm%fmb%pmg_lbh%i]̀ìhbn%or%�grj̀]%�deibrq%fmb%ôdjnd_l%kdjj%_̀%j̀_lb]%ob%ĥdfgojb%à]%dfh
î]ìhb%gh%{̀ eê _dfr%{b_f]bW%�mdh%dh%eb]b%gffbeif%f̀%]bn̂pb%p̀hfh%gf%fmb%b|ib_hb%̀a%ib̀ijb%km̀
p̀ ĵn%̂hb%fmb%pb_f]bW

XW%�mb]b%dh%gj]bgnr%hbsb]b%p̀_lbhfd̀_%̀_%fmb%hdfb%g_n%jdedfbn%ig]wd_l%higpbhW%Kj]bgnr%̀fmb]%ib̀ijb

Page 59



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF89 <52%'$),*)'(2%#G%+52%H2I2(#'12,+

JKL%MNOPQOMRL%ST%NLUOVLPWOXR%VLYLRSMZLPW%SP%WKOU%UOWL%KXU%XRNLXV[%\LLP%LUWX\ROUKLV%\[
YONW]L%ST%WKL%S]WROPL%MRXPPOP̂%MLNZOUUOSP_%JKL%̂LPLNXR%RX[S]Ẁ%VLUÔP%XPV%RXPVUQXMOP̂%ST
WKL%VLYLRSMZLPW%KXU%\LLP%LUWX\ROUKLV%\[%YONW]L%ST%WKL%NLULNYLV%ZXWWLNU%XMMNSYXRU_%aU
U]QK̀%PS%S\bLQWOSPU%XNL%NXOULV%OP%MNOPQOMRL%WS%WKL%MNOPQOMRL%ST%NLUOVLPWOXR%VLYLRSMZLPW%SP
WKOU%UOWL_%

cW%OU%QSPUOVLNLV%WKXW%WKOU%XMMROQXWOSP%WS%YXN[%WKL%S]WROPL%XMMNSYXR%WS%MNSYOVL%X%ZSVOTOLV
QSZZ]POW[%TXQOROW[%dS]RV%KXYL%SPR[%ROZOWLV%RSQXR%OZMXQW%SP%WKL%OZZLVOXWL%LPYONSPZLPW%XPV
dS]RV%PSW%NXOUL%T]PVXZLPWXR%OUU]LU%OP%NLRXWOSP%WS%TRSSVOP̂%XPV%QSPWXZOPXWOSP̀%LQSRŜ[̀
dXUWL%VOUMSUXR%XPV
XNQKXLSRŜ[_%

JKL%XMMROQXPW%KXU%XN̂]LV%WKXW%WKLNL%XNL%PS%MNSYOUOSPU%OP%WKL%efggX%X̂NLLZLPW%dKOQK
NLh]ONL%WKL%QSZZ]POW[%KXRR%UMXQL%WS%\L%SMLP%MRXP_%cP%XVVOWOSP̀%iSROQ[%jkl%UMLQOTOLV%OP%WKL
NLXUSP%TSN%WKL%QSPVOWOSP%UOZMR[%NLh]ONLU%%QSZZ]POW[%TXQOROWOLU%WKNS]̂K%MRXPPOP̂%S\RÔXWOSPU_
JKLNL%OU%PS%MRXPPOP̂%MSROQ[%NLh]ONLZLPW%TSN%WKL%QSZZ]POW[%KXRR%WS%\L%SMLP%MRXP̀%PSN%OU%WKOU
NLh]ONLV%\[%WKL%QSPVOWOSP_%JKL%XMMROQXPW%T]NWKLN%XN̂]LU%WKXW%OT%WKL%QSZZ]POW[%KXRR%UMXQL
KXV%\LLP%\]ORW%S]W%OP%XQQSNVXPQL%dOWK%WKL%XMMNSYLV%MRXPÙ%WKL%QSPVOWOSP%VSLU%PSW%MNLYLPW
U]\ULh]LPW%U]\mVOYOUOSP̀%SN%OPWLNPXR%%QKXP̂LU%WS%WKL%KXRR_%e]QK%OPWLNPXR%dSNnU%dS]RV%PSW
NLh]ONL%MRXPPOP̂%MLNZOUUOSP_%

oSW%dOWKUWXPVOP̂%WKL%X\SYL%ZLPWOSPLV%XN̂]ZLPWÙ%VLWXORU%ST%WKL%QSZZ]POW[%KXRR%dLNL
XMMNSYLV%]PVLN%WKL%NLULNYLV%ZXWWLNU%QSPULPW%NLTp%kqkrgsaiisfqqlsftuv%XU%XP%SMLP%MRXP
TXQOROW[̀%dKOQK%dXU%QSPUOVLNLV%XQQLMWX\RL%\[%wSZZOWWLL%XW%WKL%WOZL_%x\bLQWOSPU%XNL%NXOULV
WS%WKL%MNSMSULV%XZLPVZLPW%WS%WKL%QSZZ]POW[%TXQOROW[̀%XU%WKL%OPWNSV]QWOSP%ST%g%QSR]ZPU
U]\VOYOVOP̂%WKL%KXRR%dS]RV%NLPVLN%WKL%UMXQL%]PTOW%TSN%OWU%OPWLPVLV%M]NMSUL_%JKL%XMMROQXPW

C,+2$,!(%0#,-6(+22-

QSPWOP]L%WS%MXNn%OP%UMXQLU%VLUÔPXWLV%TSN%NLUOVLPWU_%y]NWKLN%KS]UOP̂%MRSWU%XPV%QSPUWXPW
QSPUWN]QWOSP%KXYL%WKL%UOWL%ULYLNLR[%NLUWNOQWLV%OP%WLNZU%ST%NSXV%XQQLUU%XPV%TNLL%̂NLLPRXPV%UMXQL_

v_%JX[RSN%zOZML[%KXYL%\LLP%NLXMMR[OP̂%XPV%QKXP̂OP̂%WKLON%MRXPU%TSN%WKL%UOWL%QSPWOP]XRR[%XPV%dL
dLNL%PSW%WSRV%X\S]W%XP[%ST%WKOU%dKLP%dL%M]NQKXULV%S]N%MNSMLNWOLU_%cT%dL%dLNL%XdXNL%ST%WKLUL%WKLP
dS]RV%KXYL%ULNOS]U%NLULNYXWOSPU%X\S]W%ZSYOP̂%WS%WKOU%UOWL_%

t_%wSPWOP]S]U%QKXP̂LU%SP%WKL%UOWL%RLXV%WS%VOUN]MWOSP%ST%S]N%UQKLV]RLU%XPV%QX]UL%X%RSW%ST
VOUW]N\XPQL_%JKLNL%XNL%XRUS%PSW%LPS]̂K%dXUWL%VOUMSUXR%]POWU%OP%MRXQL%XPV%T]NWKLN%QSP̂LUWOSP%SP%WKL
UOWL%QNLXWLU%XP%LPYONSPZLPWXR%OZMXQW%VORLZZX_

cP%XVVOWOSP̀%X%MLWOWOSP%\LXNOP̂%fg%UÔPXW]NLU%KXU%\LLP%NLQLOYLV%S\bLQWOP̂%WS%WKL%XMMROQXWOSP%TSN%WKL
TSRRSdOP̂%NLXUSPp
JKL%XMMROQXWOSP%̂SLU%X̂XOPUW%WKL%SNÔOPXR%QSZZOWZLPW%\[%WKL%VLYLRSMLN%WS%QNLXWL%X%T]RR[%T]PQWOSPXR
QSZZ]POW[%QLPWNL_

{LUONLV%S]WQSZLp%JKXW%WKL%QSZZ]POW[%TXQOROW[%\L%\]ORW%XU%SNÔOPXRR[%LPYOUX̂LV̀%dOWKS]W%MORRXNU_

|}j~aJ~j%}xo{xo%a�J�xjcJ�%�|}a�

eOPQL%WKL%SNÔOPXR%S]WROPL%MRXPPOP̂%MLNZOUUOSP%dXU%XMMNSYLV%MNOSN%WS%aMNOR%fqqr̀%WKL%XMMROQXWOSP%OU
PSW%NLTLNX\RL%WS%WKL%�X[SN_

 &C�%.B&��C��%C??A=?EF

Page 60



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF87

EF8G

EF8:

EF8H

EF84

EF8E

I2,-)+J%#K%+52%'$#'#-2L%L2M2(#'12,+

C1'!*+%#,%!$*5!2#(#/JN0&-NB>-%#$%&$2!-%#K%?'2*)!(%05!$!*+2$

&)$'#$+%-!K2/6!$L),/

C1'!*+%#,%+52%/$22,%O2(+

=,M)$#,12,+!(%C1'!*+

C1'!*+%#,%+52%*5!$!*+2$%D%!''2!$!,*2%#K%+52%!$2!

PQR%RSQSTU%SPQS%SPT%VWXXYZ[S\%R]QVT%VWŶU%_T%̀[SSTU%WYS%a[SP%R̂[U[Zb%̀ŴU[Zb%]QcS[S[WZR
aP[VP%Q̂̂Wa%SPT%R]QVT%SW%_T%W]TZTU%Y]d%eWaTfTcg%SP[R%aWŶU%ZWS%UT̂[fTc%Q%̀T̂h[_̂Tg
ỲZVS[WZQ̂%QZU%]cQVS[VQ̂%YRT%Ẁ%SPT%R]QVTg%aP[VP%VWŶU%%_T%YRTU%̀Wc%Q%fQc[TS\%Ẁ%]Yc]WRTRg
[ZV̂YU[Zb%Q%XTTS[Zb%PQ̂̂d%

iS%[R%ZWSTU%SPQS%SPT%cTQRWZ%̀Wc%[X]WR[Zb%SP[R%VWZU[S[WZ%aQR%SW%TZRYcT%Q%RY[SQ_̂T%cQZbT%Ẁ
YRTR%Q]]cW]c[QST%̀Wc%Q%RXQ̂̂%̂WVQ̂%VWXXYZ[S\%̀QV[̂[S\%VWŶU%_T%QVVWXXWUQSTUd%ĵSPWYbP%ZW
TZU%YRTcR%Wc%W]TcQSWcR%Ẁ%SPT%R]QVT%PQfT%_TTZ%[UTZS[̀[TU%SW%UQST%QZU%ZW%R]TV[̀[V
VWXXYZ[S\%YRT%PQR%_TTZ%[UTZS[̀[TUg%SPT%QR%_Y[̂S%̀QV[̂[S\%ka[SP%VŴYXZRl%aWŶU%̂[X[S%SPT
VPW[VT%Ẁ%TZU%YRTc%QZU%RTfTĉT\%VYcSQ[̂%SPT%[ZSTZUTU%XŶS[%̀YZVS[WZQ̂%YRT%Ẁ%SPT%R]QVTg
aP[VP%aQR%Q]]cWfTU%QR%W]TZ%]̂QZd%jR%RYVP%SPT%QXTZUXTZS%SW%fQc\%VWZU[S[WZ%mm%Ẁ%SPT
WYŜ[ZT%VWZRTZS%VQZZWS%_T%RY]]WcSTUd

jZ%WYŜ[ZT%]̂QZZ[Zb%]TcX[RR[WZ%PQR%Q̂cTQU\%_TTZ%bcQZSTUd%nPQS%Q]]̂[VQS[WZ%VWZR[UTcTU%SPT
XQSSTc%Ẁ%SPT%QVVT]SQ_̂T%UTZR[S\%Ẁ%UTfT̂W]XTZS%̀Wc%SPT%R[ST%QZU%UT̀[ZTU%SP[R%QR%Y]%SW%op
YZ[SR%Q%PTVSQcTd%nP[R%aQR%RS[]ŶQSTU%_\%aQ\%Ẁ%Q%]̂QZZ[Zb%VWZU[S[WZ%WZ%SPT%WYŜ[ZT
]TcX[RR[WZd%nP[R%[R%Q%XQSTc[Q̂%VWZR[UTcQS[WZg%aP[VP%bY[UTU%SPT%UTSTcX[ZQS[WZ%Ẁ%SPT
RY_RTqYTZS%cTRTcfTU%XQSSTcR%Q]]̂[VQS[WZRd%rWSP%cTRTcfTU%XQSSTcR%Q]]̂[VQS[WZR%̀Wc%SPT
sQ]]cWfTUs%QZU%sQ̂STcZQS[fTs%QVVTRR%RVPTXTR%aTcT%Q]]cWfTU%̀Wc%SPT%UTfT̂W]XTZS%Ẁ%tuo
cTR[UTZS[Q̂%YZ[SRg%QS%QZ%QfTcQbT%UTZR[S\%Ẁ%op%UaT̂̂[ZbR%]Tc%PTVSQcT%kU]Pld%

nP[R%Q]]̂[VQS[WZ%RTTvR%WẐ\%SW%fQc\%VWZU[S[WZ%mm%Ẁ%SPT%WYŜ[ZT%Q]]cWfQ̂g%_YS%a[̂̂%ZWS
XQSTc[Q̂̂\%[ZVcTQRT%SPT%UTZR[S\%Ẁ%PWYR[Zb%Wc%YZ[S%X[h%WZ%SPT%a[UTc%UTfT̂W]XTZS%QS%SPT
ẀcXTc%wjx%yQRSVWST%R[STd

zQfTU%{Ŵ[V\%ry|%cTqY[cTR%QZ\%ZTa%UTfT̂W]XTZS%a[SP[Z%Wc%WZ%SPT%̀c[ZbTR%Ẁ%Q
}WZRTcfQS[WZ%jcTQ%SW%]cTRTcfT%Wc%TZPQZVT%SPWRT%̀TQSYcTR%SPQS%VWZSc[_YST%SW%[SR%R]TV[Q̂
QcVP[STVSYcQ̂%QZU%f[RYQ̂%qYQ̂[S[TRg%QZU%SW%XQvT%Q%]WR[S[fT%VWZSc[_YS[WZ%SW%SPT%VPQcQVSTc%Wc
Q]]TQcQZVT%Ẁ%SPT%VWZRTcfQS[WZ%QcTQd%zQfTU%{Ŵ[V\%rymp%RTTvR%SW%]cWSTVS%SPT%RTSS[Zb%Ẁ
[̂RSTU%_Y[̂U[ZbRd

nPTcT%QcT%ZW%QcVPQTŴWb[VQ̂%Wc%P[RSWc[V%[RRYTR%QRRWV[QSTU%a[SP%SP[R%Q]]̂[VQS[WZd%iS%[R%ZWS
VWZR[UTcTU%SPQS%SPT%]cW]WRTU%VPQZbTR%aWŶU%aWŶU%PQfT%Q%U[cTVS%[X]QVS%WZ%SPT%VPQcQVSTc
Ẁ%SPT%yQRSVWST%~[̂̂QbT%}WZRTcfQS[WZ%jcTQg%aP[VP%[R%̂WVQSTU%RWXT%U[RSQZVT%QaQ\%SW%SPT
ZWcSP%Ẁ%SPT%R[STg%[Z%VWX]̂[QZVT%a[SP%zQfTU%{Ŵ[V\%ry|%Ẁ%SPT%e[̂̂[ZbUWZ%�Z[SQc\
�TfT̂W]XTZS%{̂QZd

nPTcT%QcT%ZW%Q[c]WcS%RQ̀TbYQcU[Zb%[RRYTR%cT̂QSTU%SW%SP[R%UTfT̂W]XTZSd

nPTcT%QcT%ZW%�cTTZ%rT̂S%[RRYTR%QRRWV[QSTU%a[SP%SP[R%R[STd

iRRYTR%cT̂QS[Zb%SW%̂QZU%VWZSQX[ZQS[WZ%PQfT%Q̂cTQU\%_TTZ%UTQ̂S%a[SP%̀Wc%SPT%̀WcXTc%wjx
yQRSVWST%R[ST%QR%Q%aPŴTd%iS%[R%ZWS%VWZR[UTcTU%SPQS%SPT%]cW]WRQ̂%aWŶU%cQ[RT%QZ\%̀YcSPTc
[RRYTR%[Z%SP[R%cTbQcUd

zQfTU%{Ŵ[V\%rymt%Ẁ%SPT%e[̂̂[ZbUWZ%�WVQ̂%{̂QZ�%{QcS%naW%zQfTU%��{%{Ŵ[V[TR%k�WfTX_Tc
�pm�l%RSQSTR%SPQS%UTfT̂W]XTZS%a[̂̂%ZWS%_T%]TcX[SSTU%[̀%SPT%̂Q\WYS%QZU%Q]]TQcQZVT%̀Q[̂%SW
PQcXWZ[RT%a[SP%SPT%Th[RS[Zb%RScTTS%RVTZT%Wc%WSPTc%̀TQSYcTR%Ẁ%SPT%QcTQ%aP[VP%SPT%̂WVQ̂
]̂QZZ[Zb%QYSPWc[S\%VWZR[UTcR%[S%UTR[cQ_̂T%SW%cTSQ[Z%Wc%TZPQZVTd%zQfTU%{Ŵ[V\%rym�%RTTvR%SW
TZRYcT%SPQS%ZTa%UTfT̂W]XTZS%a[SP[Z%cTR[UTZS[Q̂%QcTQR%VWX]̂TXTZSR%Wc%[X]cWfTR%SPT

Page 61



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF8G

EF8H

EF98

EF99

EF97

EF9I

EF9:

EF9J

EF94

C1'!*+%#,%,2)/5K#6$-

B)L),/%*#,M)+)#,-%N#$%N6+6$2%#**6')2$-

<$!NN)*%)1'!*+@%*!$O*P*(2%'!$Q),/@%'2M2-+$)!,%-!N2+P

A$K!,%M2-)/,@%!**2--%!,M%-2*6$)+P

R)-!K(2M%!**2--

.$#L)-)#,%#N%!NN#$M!K(2%D%-'2*)!(%,22M-%5#6-),/

<$22-@%B!,M-*!'),/%!,M%=*#(#/P

?6-+!),!K(2%S!-+2%1!,!/212,+

;2,2S!K(2%2,2$/P%O%?6-+!),!K)()+P

TUVWXYZ%TW[%\]T̂T\YV̂%_̀%Y]V%T̂VTa%bTcV[%d_eX\Z%fghi%jŶVjjVj%Y]V%WVV[%Y_%̂VYTXW%TW[
VW]TW\V%eTW[j\TkV%̀VTYl̂Vj%TW[%k̂_cX[V%̀_̂%Tkk̂_k̂XTYV%m]T̂[%TW[%j_̀Yn%eTW[j\TkXWo%XW
WVp%[VcVe_kUVWYja

q]V%k̂_k_jV[%TUVW[UVWYj%̂VeTYV%_WeZ%Y_%Y]V%XWYV̂WTe%T̂ T̂W\VUVWY%_̀%Y]V%\_UUlWXYZ%]Teea
rj%jl\]s%Y]V̂V%T̂V%W_%\]TWoVj%Y_%Y]V%VtYV̂WTe%TkkVT̂W\V%_̀%fe_\u%va%q]V%k̂_k_jTe%p_le[
Y]V̂V̀_̂V%W_Y%\_ẀeX\Y%pXY]%TWZ%_̀%Y]V%Tw_cV%UVWYX_WV[%k_eX\XVja

bTcV[%d_eX\Z%fgxy%_̀%Y]V%zXeeXWo[_W%{_\Te%deTW|%dT̂Y%qp_%bTcV[%}~d%d_eX\XVj%m�_cVUwV̂
xy�xn%jYTYVj%Y]TY%Y]V%{_\Te%deTWWXWo%rlY]_̂XYZ%pXee%jVVu%Y_%VWjl̂V%Y]TY%wlXe[XWoj%T̂V%eTX[
_lY%j_%Y]TY%T[V�lTYV%[TZeXo]Ys%jlWeXo]Y%TW[%TUVWXYXVj%_̀%VtXjYXWo%]_ljVj%T̂V%jT̀VolT̂[V[a
d_eX\Z%fgx�%jYTYVj%Y]TY%keTWWXWo%kV̂UXjjX_W%pXee%W_Y%wV%ôTWYV[%̀_̂%WVp%[VcVe_kUVWYs
p]X\]%wZ%̂VTj_W%_̀%XYj%jXYXWos%wleu%TW[%k̂_tXUXYZs%p_le[%̂VjleY%XW%T%jXoWX̀X\TWY%e_jj%_̀
V̂jX[VWYXTe%TUVWXYZ%_̀%VjYTweXj]V[%̂VjX[VWYXTe%T̂VTja%bTcV[%d_eX\Z%fgx�%jVVuj%Y_%VWjl̂V
Y]TY%Y]V%[VjXoW%_̀%WVp%wlXe[XWoj%k̂_YV\Yj%Y]V%k̂XcT\Z%_̀%Y]V%_\\lkXV̂j%TW[%Y]VX̂
WVXo]w_l̂ja

q]V̂V%T̂V%W_%\]TWoVj%Y_%̀VWVjŶTYX_W%_̂%eTZ_lYa%rj%jl\]%Y]V%k̂_k_jTe%p_le[%W_Y%̂VjleY%XW
TWZ%T[cV̂jV%XUkT\Yj%_W%Y]V%TUVWXYZ%_̀%WVXo]w_l̂XWo%_\\lkXV̂js%XW%\_UkeXTW\V%pXY]%Y]V
Tw_cV%UVWYX_WV[%k_eX\XVja

�Y%Xj%\_WjX[V̂V[%Y]TY%Y]V%[VcVe_kUVWY%Tj%k̂_k_jV[%p_le[%UTXWYTXW%TW%Tkk̂_k̂XTYV
VWcX̂_WUVWY%̀_̂%̀lYl̂V%_\\lkXV̂j%_̀%Y]V%pX[V̂%VjYTYVa

reY]_lo]%\T̂%kT̂uXWo%TW[%jV\l̂V%\Z\eV%kT̂uXWo%]Tj%W_Y%wVVW%X[VWYX̀XV[%XW%Y]V%TkkeX\TYX_W
jlwUXjjX_Ws%Y]V%j\]VUV%pXee%W_Y%TeYV̂%Y]V%eVcVe%_̀%\T̂%kT̂uXWo%k̂_cXjX_W%_̂%ŶT̀X̀\%oVWV̂TYX_W
Y_%Y]V%jXYVa

�W%̂VjkV\Y%_̀%jV\l̂XYZs%XY%Xj%W_Y%\_WjX[V̂V[%Y]TY%Y]V%k̂_k_jTe%p_le[%]TcV%TWZ%jXoWX̀X\TWY
T[cV̂jV%XUkT\Yj%XW%YV̂Uj%_̀%jV\l̂XYZa

q]V%k̂_k_jTej%p_le[%W_Y%TeYV̂%Y]V%eVcVe%_̀%T\\VjjXwXeXYZ%T\]XVcV[%pXY]XW%Y]V%[VcVe_kUVWY
`̂_U%Y]TY%k̂VcX_ljeZ%TôVV[%pXY]XW%Y]V%_̂XoXWTe%ôTWY%_̀%keTWWXWo%kV̂UXjjX_Wa

q]V%k̂_k_jV[%TUVW[UVWYj%p_le[%W_Y%T̀V̀\Y%Y]V%cXTwXeXYZ%_̀%Y]V%[VcVe_kUVWY%TW[
T\\_̂[XWoeZ%Y]V%eVcVe%_̀%T̀_̀̂[TweV%]_ljXWo%p_le[%W_Y%wV%T̀V̀\YV[a

q]Xj%TkkeX\TYX_W%̂VeTYVj%Y_%XWYV̂WTe%TUVW[UVWYj%Y_%Y]V%\_UUlWXYZ%̀T\XeXYZ%TW[%jVVuj%_WeZ
Y_%cT̂Z%\_W[XYX_W%��%_̀%Y]V%_lYeXWV%Tkk̂_cTea%q]V%k̂_k_jTe%p_le[%Y]V̂V̀_̂V%W_Y%TeYV̂%Y]V
[VcVe_kUVWY%XW%YV̂Uj%_̀%eTW[j\TkXWos%ŶVVj%TW[%V\_e_oZ%̀̂_U%Y]V%j\]VUV%k̂VcX_ljeZ
TôVV[%pXY]XW%Y]V%_̂XoXWTe%ôTWY%_̀%keTWWXWo%kV̂UXjjX_W%_W%Y]V%pX[V̂%[VcVe_kUVWY%TY%Y]V
�r�%gTjY\_YV%jXYVa

q]V%k̂_k_jTe%p_le[%W_Y%TeYV̂%Y]V%[VcVe_kUVWY%XW%YV̂Uj%_̀%pTjYV%UTWToVUVWY%_̂%jY_̂ToV
`̂_U%Y]V%j\]VUV%k̂VcX_ljeZ%TôVV[%pXY]XW%Y]V%_̂XoXWTe%ôTWY%_̀%keTWWXWo%kV̂UXjjX_Wa

q]V%k̂_k_jTe%p_le[%W_Y%TeYV̂%Y]V%[VcVe_kUVWY%XW%YV̂Uj%_̀% V̂WVTpTweV
VWV̂oVZ�jljYTXWTwXeXYZ%̀ _̂U%Y]V%j\]VUV%k̂VcX_ljeZ%TôVV[%pXY]XW%Y]V%_̂XoXWTe%ôTWY%_̀
keTWWXWo%kV̂UXjjX_Wa

Page 62



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF9E

EF9G

EF9H

EF78

EF79

EF77

I(##J),/%#$%K$!),!/2%C--62-

L#)-2%#$%&)$%M6!()+N%C--62-

0#112,+-%#,%.6O()*%0#,-6(+!+)#,-

.(!,,),/%PO()/!+)#,-

=Q'2J)2,*N%#R%2,R#$*212,+%!*+)#,

P+52$%C--62-

STUVU%WVU%XY%Z[U\]̂]\%̂_YỲ]Xa%YV%̀VW]XWaU%]ZZbUZ%WZZY\]WcÙ%d]cT%cT]Z%W[[_]\Wc]YXe%WX̀%cTU
[VY[YZW_%dYb_̀%XYc%W_cUV%cTU%̀UfU_Y[gUXc%]X%cUVgZ%Ŷ%̀VW]XWaU%YV%̂_YỲ%V]Zhi

STU%[VY[YZW_%dYb_̀%VUZb_c%]X%XY%Ẁ ]̀c]YXW_%]g[W\cZ%YX%XY]ZU%YV%W]V%jbW_]ck%YfUV%cTYZU
\YXZ]̀UVÙ%d]cT]X%cTU%YV]a]XW_%aVWXc%Ŷ%[_WXX]Xa%[UVg]ZZ]YXi

STU%\YggUXcZ%%]X%cTU%[Uc]c]YX%WVU%XYcÙ%WX̀%WVU%VÛ_U\cÙ%]X%cTU%VUWZYX%̂YV%VÛbZW_i

STU%]X̀]f]̀bW_%\YggUXcZ%VU\U]fÙ%̀Y%XYc%̀]VU\c_k%VU_WcU%cY%cTU%\YggbX]ck%̂W\]_]cke%lbc
\Yg[_W]X%WlYbc%\YXc]Xb]Xa%̀]ZVb[c]YX%WX̀%\TWXaUZ%cY%cTU%YV]a]XW__k%W[[VYfÙ%VUZ]̀UXc]W_
Z\TUgUi

STU%YV]a]XW_%mVWXc%Ŷ%[_WXX]Xa%[UVg]ZZ]YX%ZU\bVÙ%cTU%̂Y__Yd]Xa%[_WXX]Xa%Yl_]aWc]YXZ%lk
dWk%Ŷ%W%_UaW_%WaVUUgUXcn
o%̂]XWX\]W_%\YXcV]lbc]YX%cYdWV̀Z%XbVZUVkp%[V]gWVk%WX̀%ZU\YX̀WVk%Z\TYY_%[_W\UZ%]X%qb]Z_][
WX̀%rWZc\YcUp%[V]gWVk%TUW_cT%\WVU%Ŵ\]_]c]UZp%[VYf]Z]YX%Ŷ%W%\YggbX]ck%Ŵ\]_]ckp
]g[VYfUgUXcZ%]X%_U]ZbVUe%kYbcT%WX̀%\b_cbVW_%ZUVf]\UZp%YXU%Ujb][[Ù%\T]_̀VUXsZ%[_Wk%Z[W\U
YXtZ]cUp%]g[VYf]Xa%[]c\T%Z[YVc%̂W\]_]c]UZ%Ŷt̂Z]cUp%Ŷ%̂Z]cU%T]aTdWk%dYVhZp%]g[VYfUgUXcZ%cY%cTU
[bl_]\%V]aTc%Ŷ%dWkp%]g[VYfUgUXcZ%cY%cTU%uYX̀YX%vk\_U%XUcdYVhp%]XZcW__Wc]YX%Ŷ%W
[ÙUZcV]WX%\VYZZ]Xa%YfUV%r_g%ofUXbUp%[VYcU\c]YX%Ŷ%cVUUZp%]g[VYfUgUXcZ%cY%cTU%TWl]cWc%Ŷ
w]aTaVYfU%xWcbVU%qUZUVfUe%]X\_b̀]Xa%b[aVẀ]Xa%%cTU%[WcT%XUcdYVhp%[bl_]\%\YXZb_cWc]YXp
\YXZcVb\c]YX%gWXWaUgUXc%WX̀%ŴŶV̀Wl_U%TYbZ]Xai

yYZc%Ŷ%cTU%WlYfU%gUXc]YXÙ%Yl_]aWc]YXZ%TWfU%lUUX%̀]Z\TWVaÙi%zX%cUVgZ%Ŷ%cT]Z%{|}
W[[_]\Wc]YXe%cTU%[VYf]Z]YX%Ŷ%W%\YggbX]ck%lb]_̀]Xa%~XY%_UZZ%cTWX%�|�g�%]Z%ZU\bVÙ%lk
{\TÙb_U%}%Ŷ%cTU%WlYfU%gUXc]YXÙ%{���W%_UaW_%WaVUUgUXci%ST]Z%ZTYb_̀%lU%[VYf]̀Ù%[V]YV
cY%cTU%Y\\b[Wc]YX%Ŷ%cTU%_WZc%̀dU__]Xa%Ŷ%cTU%̀UfU_Y[gUXce%dT]\T%TWZ%XYc%kUc%Y\\bVÙi%STU
W[[_]\WXcZ%WVU%cTUVÛYVU%XYc%]X%lVUW\T%Ŷ%cT]Z%Yl_]aWc]YX%Wc%cT]Z%c]gUi%o_cTYbaT%cTUVU%WVU%XY
[VYf]Z]YXZ%]X%cTU%{���o%WaVUUgUXc%dT]\T%VUjb]VU%cTU%\YggbX]ck%TW__%Z[W\U%cY%lU%Y[UX
[_WXe%̀UcW]_Z%Ŷ%cTU%\YggbX]ck%TW__%dUVU%W[[VYfÙ%WZ%Zb\Te%bX̀UV%cTU%VUZUVfÙ%gWccUVZ
\YXZUXc%VÛn%������o������|����}i

xYcd]cTZcWX̀]Xa%cTU%WlYfUe%cTUVU%WVU%YXaY]Xa%Yl_]aWc]YXZ%dT]\T%XUÙ%cY%lU%ZU\bVÙ%]X
YV̀UV%cTWc%cTU%̀UfU_Y[gUXc%]Z%W\\U[cWl_U%]X%[_WXX]Xa%cUVgZi%ST]Z%]Z%VÛ_U\cÙ%]X%cTU
VUWZYXZ%̂YV%VÛbZW_i

vYX̀]c]YX%��%Ŷ%cTU%Ybc_]XU%\YXZUXc%VUjb]VUZ%cTU%\YggbX]ck%̂W\]_]ck%cY%lU%[VYf]̀Ù%%[V]YV%cY
cTU%Y\\b[Wc]YX%Ŷ%cTU%_WZc%̀dU__]Xa%%Ŷ%cTU%̀UfU_Y[gUXc%WX̀%ŴcUV%%̂b__%%\YXZb_cWc]YX%%d]cT
_Y\W_%%VUZ]̀UXcZ%%WX̀%%VU_UfWXc%%ZcWhUTY_̀UVZe%%WX̀%%cTUVUŴcUV%%lU%[UVgWXUXc_k%VUcW]XÙ%YX
Z]cUi%{]X\U%cTU%̀UfU_Y[gUXc%]Z%Zc]__%bX̀UV%\YXZcVb\c]YX%WX̀%cTU%_WZc%̀dU__]Xa%TWZ%XYc%kUc
lUUX%Y\\b[]Ùe%cTU%W[[_]\WXcZ%WVU%XYc%cU\TX]\W__k%]X%lVUW\T%Ŷ%cT]Z%\YX̀]c]YXi%STUVU%WVU
cTUVÛYVU%XY%UX̂YV\UgUXc%]ZZbUZ%VU_Wc]Xa%cY%cTU%\YggbX]ck%̂W\]_]ck%Wc%cT]Z%c]gUi

xYXUi

GF PO-2$�!+)#,-%#R%+52%>#$#6/5%?#()*)+#$

mUXUVW_
yUglUVZ%gbZc%̀UcUVg]XU%[_WXX]Xa%W[[_]\Wc]YXZ%TWf]Xa%̀bU%VUaWV̀%cY%cTU%[VYf]Z]YXZ%Ŷ%cTU
ÙfU_Y[gUXc%[_WX%ZY%̂WV%WZ%gWcUV]W_%cY%cTU%W[[_]\Wc]YXe%WXk%_Y\W_%̂]XWX\U%\YXZ]̀UVWc]YXZ%ZY

Page 63



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%FH%IFJKGLFM%JN%JOK%FPPMLQFJLNRS%FRT%JN%FRU%NJOKG%IFJKGLFM%QNRHLTKGFJLNRH%VLRQMWTLRX
GKXLNRFM%FRT%RFJLNRFM%PNMLQU%FRT%XWLTFRQKYZ%[KI\KGH%IWHJ%FMHN%TKJKGILRK%FPPMLQFJLNRH%LR
FQQNGTFRQK%]LJO%FMM%GKMK̂FRJ%PGLIFGU%FRT%HKQNRTFGU%MKXLHMFJLNRZ
%
[FJKGLFM%QNRHLTKGFJLNRH%FGK%JONHK%]OLQO%FGK%GKMK̂FRJ%JN%GKXWMFJLRX%JOK%TK̂KMNPIKRJ%FRT
WHK%NE%MFRT%LR%JOK%PW\MLQ%LRJKGKHJZ%_OK%QNRHLTKGFJLNRH%IWHJ%EFLGMU%FRT%GKFHNRF\MU%GKMFJK%JN
JOK%FPPMLQFJLNR%QNRQKGRKTZ%
%
[KI\KGH%HONWMT%FMHN%KRHWGK%JOFJ%JOKLG%LR̂NM̂KIKRJ%LR%JOK%TKJKGILRFJLNR%NE%PMFRRLRX
FPPMLQFJLNRH%FTOKGKH%JN%JOK%[KI\KGH%̀NTK%NE%̀NRTWQJ%FH%FTNPJKT%\U%aWMM%̀NWRQLM%FRT
FMHN%JOK%XWLTFRQK%QNRJFLRKT%LR%bGN\LJU%LR%bMFRRLRXS%cddeZ
%
bMFRRLRX%̀NRTLJLNRH
[KI\KGH%IFU%TKQLTK%JN%XGFRJ%PMFRRLRX%QNRHKRJ%HW\fKQJ%JN%QNRTLJLNRHZ%bMFRRLRX%QNRHKRJ
HONWMT%RNJ%\K%GKEWHKT%]OKGK%PMFRRLRX%QNRTLJLNRH%QFR%N̂KGQNIK%F%GKFHNR%ENG%GKEWHFMZ
bMFRRLRX%QNRTLJLNRH%HONWMT%NRMU%\K%LIPNHKT%]OKGK%[KI\KGH%FGK%HFJLHELKT%JOFJ%LIPNHLRX
JOK%QNRTLJLNRH%FGK%RKQKHHFGUS%GKMK̂FRJ%JN%PMFRRLRXS%GKMK̂FRJ%JN%JOK%TK̂KMNPIKRJ%JN%\K
PKGILJJKTS%KRENGQKF\MKS%PGKQLHK%FRT%GKFHNRF\MK%LR%FMM%NJOKG%GKHPKQJHZ%gOKGK%QNRTLJLNRH%FGK
LIPNHKTS%JOK%̀NWRQLM%LH%GKhWLGKT%JN%PGN̂LTK%EWMM%GKFHNRH%ENG%LIPNHLRX%JONHK%QNRTLJLNRHZ
%
bMFRRLRX%i\MLXFJLNRH
[KI\KGH%IWHJ%\K%HFJLHELKT%JOFJ%FRU%PMFRRLRX%N\MLXFJLNRH%JN%\K%HKQWGKT%\U%]FU%NE%FR
FXGKKIKRJ%NG%WRTKGJFjLRX%PWGHWFRJ%JN%kKQJLNR%ldm%NE%JOK%_N]R%FRT%̀NWRJGU%bMFRRLRX%nQJ
leed%FGK%RKQKHHFGU%JN%IFjK%JOK%TK̂KMNPIKRJ%FQQKPJF\MK%LR%PMFRRLRX%JKGIHZ%_OK
N\MLXFJLNRH%IWHJ%\K%TLGKQJMU%GKMFJKT%JN%JOK%TK̂KMNPIKRJ%FRT%EFLGMU%FRT%GKFHNRF\MU%GKMFJKT
JN%JOK%HQFMK%FRT%jLRT%JN%JOK%TK̂KMNPIKRJ%VoKXWMFJLNR%lcc%NE%̀NIIWRLJU%pREGFHJGWQJWGK
qK̂U%cdldYZ
%
rhWFMLJLKH%FRT%sWIFR%oLXOJH
kKQJLNR%lte%NE%JOK%rhWFMLJLKH%nQJ%cdldS%GKhWLGKH%JOK%̀NWRQLMS%LR%QNRHLTKGLRX%PMFRRLRX
FPPMLQFJLNRH%JN%OF̂K%TWK%GKXFGT%JN%JOK%RKKT%JN%KMLILRFJK%TLHQGLILRFJLNRS%FT̂FRQK%KhWFMLJU
NE%NPPNGJWRLJLKH%FRT%ENHJKG%XNNT%GKMFJLNRH%\KJ]KKR%PKNPMK%]ON%OF̂K%TLEEKGKRJ%PGNJKQJKT
QOFGFQJKGLHJLQHZ%_OK%PGNJKQJKT%QOFGFQJKGLHJLQH%FGK%FXKS%TLHF\LMLJUS%XKRTKG%GKFHHLXRIKRJS
PGKXRFRQU%FRT%IFJKGRLJUS%GFQKS%GKMLXLNR%NG%\KMLKES%HKu%FRT%HKuWFM%NGLKRJFJLNRZ

_OK%GKhWLGKIKRJ%JN%OF̂K%TWK%GKXFGT%JN%JOK%F\N̂K%XNFMH%IKFRH%JOFJ%IKI\KGH%HONWMT
QNRHLTKG%]OKJOKG%PKGHNRH%]LJO%PFGJLQWMFG%PGNJKQJKT%QOFGFQJKGLHJLQH%]NWMT%\K%FEEKQJKT%\U%F
PGNPNHFM%]OKR%QNIPFGKT%JN%PKGHNRH%]ON%TN%RNJ%HOFGK%JOFJ%PGNJKQJKT%QOFGFQJKGLHJLQZ
gOKGK%KhWFMLJLKH%LHHWKH%FGLHKS%IKI\KGH%HONWMT%]KLXO%WP%JOK%KhWFMLJLKH%LIPFQJ%NE%JOK
PGNPNHFMH%FXFLRHJ%JOK%NJOKG%IFJKGLFM%QNRHLTKGFJLNRH%GKMFJLRX%JN%JOK%PMFRRLRX%FPPMLQFJLNRZ
rhWFMLJLKH%LIPFQJH%FGK%RNJ%RKQKHHFGLMU%TKQLHL̂KS%\WJ%JOK%N\fKQJL̂K%NE%FT̂FRQLRX%KhWFMLJLKH
IWHJ%\K%JFjKR%LRJN%FQQNWRJ%LR%]KLXOLRX%WP%JOK%IKGLJH%NE%FR%FPPMLQFJLNRZ%_OK%]KLXOJ%JN%\K
XL̂KR%JN%FRU%KhWFMLJLKH%LHHWKH%LH%F%IFJJKG%ENG%JOK%TKQLHLNR%IFjKG%JN%TKJKGILRK%LR%FMM%NE%JOK
QLGQWIHJFRQKHZ

[KI\KGH%HONWMT%FMHN%QNRHLTKG%]OKJOKG%F%PMFRRLRX%TKQLHLNR%]NWMT%FEEKQJ%OWIFR%GLXOJHS%LR
PFGJLQWMFG%JOK%GLXOJ%JN%F%EFLG%OKFGLRXS%JOK%GLXOJ%JN%GKHPKQJ%ENG%PGL̂FJK%FRT%EFILMU%MLEKS%JOK
PGNJKQJLNR%NE%PGNPKGJU%FRT%JOK%PGNOL\LJLNR%NE%TLHQGLILRFJLNRZ%nRU%TKQLHLNR%IWHJ%\K
PGNPNGJLNRFJK%FRT%FQOLK̂K%F%EFLG%\FMFRQK%\KJ]KKR%PGL̂FJK%LRJKGKHJH%FRT%JOK%PW\MLQ%LRJKGKHJZ

vw xy-2$z!+)#,-%#{%+52%|)$2*+#$%#{%}),!,*2

~NJ%nPPMLQF\MKZ

Page 64



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

98E 0FG0BA?CFG

HIJKLMN%OP%JQI%ROSSTULJV%QKMM%WIXI%KYYXOZI[%TU[IX%JQI%XINIXZI[%SKJJIXN%ROUNIUJ%XIP\
]̂]_̀abccad̂ êadfgh%KN%KU%OYIU%YMKU%PKRLMLJVi%WQLRQ%WKN%ROUNL[IXI[%KRRIYJKjMI%jV
kOSSLJJIIl%mJ%LN%ROUNL[IXI[%JQKJ%JQI%LUJXO[TRJLOU%OP%̀%ROMTSUN%NTj[LZL[LUn%JQI%QKMM%WOTM[
XIU[IX%JQI%NYKRI%TUPLJ%POX%LJN%LUJIU[I[%YTXYONIl%oQI%ROSSTULJV%QKMM%pKN%jTLMJp%WOTM[%PKLM%JO
[IMLZIX%K%PMIqLjMIi%PTURJLOUKM%KU[%YXKRJLRKM%TNI%OP%JQI%NYKRI%WQLRQ%ROTM[%jI%TJLMLNI[%POX%K
ZKXLIJV%OP%YTXYONINi%LURMT[LUn%K%SIIJLUn%QKMMl%oQI%pKN%jTLMJp%PKRLMLJV%rWLJQ%ROMTSUNs%WOTM[
MLSLJ%JQI%RQOLRI%OP%IU[%TNIX%KU[%NIZIXMIV%RTXJKLM%JQI%LUJIU[I[%STMJL%PTURJLOUKM%TNI%OP%JQI
NYKRIi%WQLRQ%WKN%KYYXOZI[%KN%OYIU%YMKUl%bN%NTRQ%JQI%KYYMLRKJLOU%JO%ZKXV%ROU[LJLOU%]]%OP
JQI%OTJMLUI%ROUNIUJ%LN%UOJ%NTYYOXJI[l

tIPTNKM%LN%XIROSSIU[I[%KRROX[LUnMVl

99E ;2u2$2,*2%v#*612,+-

oQI%wLMMLUn[OU%xORKM%cMKU\%cKXJ%]y%zJXKJInLR%cOMLRLIN%r_JQ%{OZISjIX%d]̂]ds
wLMMLUn[OU%xORKM%cMKU\%cKXJ%d%y%zKZI[%|Hc%cOMLRLIN%r{OZISjIX%d̂]ds
xOU[OU%cMKU%d̂]]
{KJLOUKM%cMKUULUn%cOMLRV%}XKSIWOX~%r{cc}s
zTYYMISIUJKXV%cMKUULUn%HORTSIUJ\%bRRINNLjMI%wLMMLUn[OU
zTYYMISIUJKXV%cMKUULUn%HORTSIUJ\%tINL[IUJLKM%xKVOTJN%
zTYYMISIUJKXV%cMKUULUn%�TL[KURI\%kOSSTULJV%zKPIJV%jV%HINLnU
zTYYMISIUJKXV%cMKUULUn%HORTSIUJ\%bPPOX[KjMI%wOTNLUn
zTYYMISIUJKXV%cMKUULUn%�TL[KURI\%cMKUULUn%�jMLnKJLOUN%zJXKJInV
xIJJIXN%OP%Oj�IRJLOU%KU[%YIJLJLOU%KnKLUNJ%JQI%[IZIMOYSIUJ

�KXM%HKPI ]̂_̀�%d�̂dĥ0#,+!*+%Fuu)*2$� <2(2'5#,2%G#�

Page 65



 

!"#"$%&'()*

+,-.&/001.2234%5$

671&,0.8-,9,:;-,78&<=1<72.2&78>?@

+,-.&A7=80;1?

BC,2&:7<?&C;2&A..8&D;0.&A?&71&E,-C&

-C.&;=-C71,-?&79&-C.&F.;0&79&G7DD,--..
&
+.1H,:.2&<=12=;8-&-7&2.:-,78&IJ&79&-C.&

G7<?1,KC-L&M.2,K82&;80&N;-.8-2
&
/:-&OPQQ&R-C.&/:-S@

T8>.22&-C.&/:-&<17H,0.2&;&1.>.H;8-&

.U:.<-,78&-7&:7<?1,KC-@

V4WX5W&Y!V&Z[$%\4%5

]̂X5&_W4̀5

Y"̂$âb

c[d4W

N>;88,8K&/<<>,:;-,78&e.9f

N>;88,8K&G7DD,--.. M;-.

+:;>.

)ghi'((

]j3kj3&ljYjm_n&
jV&no]]o3_kj3
Y5$̂p5q%$&r5Ẁ \̂5$
sa[qq̂q#&r5\%̂4q

tuvuw&txyz{x|&}~�{u��x|&�u��~�&}��&�}�
�x�x���yx&����&}~�{u��x&������

�&G17E8&:7<?1,KC-&;80&0;-;A;2.&
1,KC-2&��OI&�108;8:.&+=1H.?&
O���OP�Q�

)()���!ss�'()*�)�*'

Page 66



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGEHIHJKE%LMNKEO%PQQ%RSTGL%HMUV%LUTEK%

EWXYZ[\]%\̂%X_ZX]̀[\]̀%aZ%W\\̂%bXcXbO%XWXYZ[\]%\̂%X_ZXW]ab%dW[efX%b[]g̀%\]%ZhX
WXaW%XbXcaZ[\]%a]e%[]ZXW]ab%i\Wg̀%à \̀Y[aZXe%i[Zh%ZhX%Yha]fX%\̂%j̀X%\̂%kaWZ%\̂
X]ZXWkW[̀X%h\j̀X%Z\%YWXaZX%lm%WX̀[eX]Z[ab%j][Z̀%nYbà %̀oQp%a]e%à \̀Y[aZXe%YaW
kaWg[]fO%WXZX]Z[\]%\̂%akkW\_[qaZXbr%sOtuu%̀vq%nwJUp%\̂%Xqkb\rqX]Z%j̀X%nǸX
Ybà X̀̀%RP%naxYp%a]e%Ry%i[Zh%a]Y[bbaWr%YâXp%aZ%fW\j]e%a]e%̂[ẀZ%̂b\\W%bXcXb̀
a]e%YâXz

;2'#$+%#{%+52%|2!}%#{%.(!,,),/@%?'#$+%!,}%~$22,%?'!*2-%

&}}$2--

�2�2(#'12,+�

B>|%;2{%�#-� PPmyQ�UII�yuPQ�Qmum

�$!�),/%�#-� tys%S%nxxp%Quy%HXcz%IQ
U[W%�jab[Zr%Ù X̀̀ q̀X]Z
U[W%�jab[Zr%Ù X̀̀ q̀X]Z%x%MiX]%o\rbX%nU]\e[̀[]fp%SZe%�bjX%�\eXbb[]f
tys%S%nxxp%Pus%HXcz%It
yuPQxPsPlxUGxPul
yuPQxPsPlxUGxPPt
tys%S%nxxp%Puu%HXcz%I�
tys%S%nxxp%PuP%HXcz%IPu
tys%S%nxxp%Puy%HXcz%It
tys%S%nxxp%Pu�%HXcz%I�
Rj[be[]f%KXWc[YX̀%HXk\WZO%HXcz%uQ
E]XWfr%KZaZXqX]ZO%HXcz%V
Q�QQxKxPul%HXcz%Iy
Q�QQxKxPPu%HXcz%Iy
Q�QQxKxPPP%HXcz%Iy
Q�QQxKxPPy%HXcz%Iy
Q�QQxKxPPQ%HXcz%Iy
Q�QQxKxPPs%HXcz%Iy
Q�QQxKxPyu%HXcz%Iy
Q�QQxKxPyP%HXcz%Iy
Q�QQxKxPyy%HXcz%Iy
Q�QQxKxPyQ%HXcz%Iy
Varb[fhZ%a]e%Kj]b[fhZ%Ù X̀̀ q̀X]Z
IhàX%P%EY\b\f[Yab%UkkWa[̀ab
EY\]\q[Y%RX]X̂[Z̀%Ù X̀̀ q̀X]Z
LXW[ZafX%JqkaYZ%Ù X̀̀ q̀X]Z
Iba]][]f%KZaZXqX]Z
Kj̀Za[]ad[b[Zr%KZaZXqX]ZO%HXcz%�
Q�QQxVxuP%HXcz%IP
Q�QQxVxuy%HXcz%IP
tys%S%nQ�p%Puu%HXcz%Iu
Q�QQxKxPum%HXcz%Iy
VX̀[f]%a]e%UYYX̀ %̀KZaZXqX]Z
F\[̀X%KjWcXr%a]e%Ù X̀̀ q̀X]Z
GWa]̀k\WZ%KZaZXqX]Z
GWacXb%Iba]
NZ[b[Zr%HXk\WZ
UfX]Z�̀%Xqa[b%eaZXe%l%s%Ps
Ù X̀̀ q̀X]Z%\̂%HX̀[eX]Z[ab%UqX][Zr
tys%U%nQPp%PuQ%HXcz%Iu

Agenda Item 8

Page 67



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%H%IJKL%KMG%NOPQ%RM
EFG%H%IJKL%KME%NOPQ%RM
EFG%H%IJKL%KMS%NOPQ%RM
EFG%T%IJKL%KMK%NOPQ%RM
EFG%T%IJKL%KMF%NOPQ%RM
EFG%T%IJKL%KMJ%NOPQ%RM
EFG%T%IJKL%KMG%NOPQ%RM
EFG%T%IJKL%KME%NOPQ%RM
EFG%T%IJKL%KMS%NOPQ%RM
EFG%U%IVVL%JKM%NOPQ%RF
EFG%U%IVVL%JKF%NOPQ%RF
JWJJVXVKMK%NOPQ%RF
JWJJVXVKMF%NOPQ%RF
JWJJVXVKMJ%NOPQ%RF
JWJJVXVKMG%NOPQ%RF
JWJJVXVKME%NOPQ%RF
JWJJVXVKMW%NOPQ%RF
JWJJVXVKMY%NOPQ%RF
Z[\]O%̂[_[̀OaO_]%X]b[]Òc
X][̀O%ITL%NOdeb]
NOdeb]%V%fOgeh%ibej_k%lb[m_[̀O%[_k%N[m_h[]Ob%n[bPO\]m_̀o
XjddgOaO_][bc%p_qeba[]me_%qeb%Rg[__m_̀o%r[_j[bc%FMKGo%NOPQ%H
XsKMQK
XsKMQF
EFG%U%IVVL%JKJ%NOPQ%RJ
EFG%U%IVVL%JMK%NOPQ%RG
EFG%U%IVVL%JMJ%NOPQ%RF
EFG%U%IVVL%JKK%NOPQ%RJ
EFG%U%IVVL%FKM%NOPQ%RJ
EFG%U%IVVL%FKK%NOPQ%RJ
EFG%U%IVVL%JMM%NOPQ%RG
EFG%U%IVVL%FMK%NOPQ%RG
EFG%U%IVVL%SMM%NOPQ%RF
EFG%U%IVVL%KMS%NOPQ%RS
EFG%U%IVVL%FMM%NOPQ%RG
EFG%U%IJKL%JMM%NOPQ%RM
EFG%U%IVVL%SMK%NOPQ%RK
EFG%T%IFFL%KMF%NOPQ%RM
EFG%U%IFGL%KMM%NOPQ%RM
EFG%U%IFGL%FMM%NOPQ%RM
EFG%T%IFFL%KMK%NOPQ%RM
EFG%U%IFGL%FMK%NOPQ%RM
EFG%H%IJKL%KMF%NOPQ%RM
EFG%H%IJKL%KMK%NOPQ%RM
EFG%U%IVVL%KMY%NOPQ%RJ
EFG%U%IVVL%KM%NOPQ%RF
H̀O_]t\%Oa[mg%k[]Ok%uvGvKG
H̀O_]t\%gO]]Ob%k[]Ok%FEvGvKG
EFG%U%IMVL%FMJ%NOPQ%RM
EFG%U%IMVL%MKK%NOPQ%RK
EFG%U%IMVL%MKF%NOPQ%RK

Page 68



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGEEGHIEJ

KHL%M%NIOP%IEJ%QRST%UE
KHL%M%NIOP%IEL%QRST%UE
KHL%M%NIOP%IEK%QRST%UE
KHL%M%NIOP%IEF%QRST%UE
KHL%M%NIOP%IEV%QRST%UE
KHL%M%NIOP%IJI%QRST%UE
KHL%M%NIOP%IJE%QRST%UE
KHL%M%NIOP%IJH%QRST%UE
KHL%M%NIOP%IJJ%QRST%UE
KHL%M%NIOP%IJL%QRST%UE
KHL%W%NIOP%EII%QRST%UI
KHL%M%NIOP%EII%QRST%UE
KHL%M%NIOP%EIE%QRST%UH
KHL%M%NIOP%EIH%QRST%UH
KHL%M%NIOP%EIJ%QRST%UH
KHL%M%NIOP%EIL%QRST%UH
KHL%M%NIOP%EIK%QRST%UH
KHL%M%NIOP%EIF%QRST%UH
KHL%M%NIOP%EIV%QRST%UH
KHL%M%NIOP%HII%QRST%UI
KHL%M%NIOP%HIE%QRST%UE
KHL%M%NIOP%JII%QRST%UE
KHL%M%NIOP%JIE%QRST%UH
KHL%M%NIOP%JIH%QRST%UH
KHL%M%NIOP%JIJ%QRST%UH
KHL%M%NIOP%JIL%QRST%UH
KHL%%X%NHHP%EII%QRST%UI
KHL%X%NJEP%EEI%QRST%UI
KHL%X%NJEP%HII%QRST%UI
KHL%M%NJHP%EII%QRST%UI
KHL%M%NOOP%HIH%QRST%UH
KHL%M%NOOP%HEH%QRST%UH

Y!+2%.(!,-%;2*2)Z2[\ HKGIFGHIEL

HHGIEGHIEL

I]GILGHIEL

HKGILGHIEL

IJGILGHIEL

ÎGIKGHIEL

IKGEHGHIEJ

Y!+2_-̀%#a%&12,[12,+_-̀\

9b ?A  &;c

defRghgijR%klmjR%ij%n%ongpRq%rijfiesfiSR%jitOjflgRuq%vgnrR%ww%oijfRr%iermjfgino%xmioriep%yzisz
ij%olsnfRr%yifzie%fzR%{oufz%QlnrG%Ugiefiep%klmjR%MneR%wermjfgino%ner%{mjieRjj%WgRn%ner
|lg}j%hngf%l|%fzR%{lfyRoo~%�zlge%d�w%XlejRgSnfile%WgRnT%�zR%xmioriep%ij%ie%n%hllg%jfnfR%l|
gRhnig%ner%znj%xRRe%iesomrRr%le%depoijz%kRgifnpR�j%kRgifnpR%nf%Qij�%gRpijfRgq%yifz%}neu
hngfj%l|%fzR%xmioriep%xRiep%mejn|R%fl%mjR%ner%ifj%RoRSnfilej%znSiep%fl%xR%sonr%ie%jn|Rfu
eRffiepT%�zR%jifR%ij%lhhljifR%fzR%�ieuo%�nsflgu%jifR%yzisz%ij%jRRe%xu%}nefu%hRlhoR%nj%fzR
|onpjzih%knuRj%gRpReRgnfile%jszR}RT

HEGIEGHIELY!+2%&''()*!+)#,%�!()[\

Page 69



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%HIJHJKLM%NK%OJI%PFG%IGKPJILPNJQR%IGOSITNKFUGQPR%VJQWGIKNJQ%LQX%GYPGQKNJQ%JO%ZQPGIHNKG
[JSKG%PJ%HIJWNXG%L%UNYGX%SKG%KVFGUG%VJUHINKNQ\%LHHIJYNULPGM]%̂R_̀ K̀aU%bcd%JO
GUHMJ]UGQP%KHLVG%efKG%VMLKKGK%gh%edijk%LQX%gl%mNPF%LQVNMMLI]%VLOGk%JQ%PFG%\IJSQX%LQX
ONIKP%OMJJIK%LQX%no%IGKNXGQPNLM%SQNPK%efKG%jMLKK%jpk%JQ%PFG%SHHGI%OMJJIKq%EFG%TSNMXNQ\%mJSMX
TG%GYPGQXGX%LP%IJJO%PJH%MGWGMq%EFG%KVFGUG%FLK%OJIUGX%PFG%KSTrGVP%JO%USVF%XNKVSKKNJQ
mNPF%JOONVGIKq

dMPFJS\F%IGKNXGQPNLM%SKG%NK%QJP%LHHIJHINLPG%mNPFNQ%LQ%cgdR%KPILPG\NV%HMLQQNQ\%HJMNVNGK%XJ
KS\\GKP%PFLP%PFG%MNUNPGX%IGMGLKG%OIJU%NQXSKPINLM%PJ%JPFGI%SKGK%JO%HLIPK%JO%PFG%TJIJS\FR%UL]
TG%LHHIJHINLPG%LQX%JQG%KSVF%KNPG%PFLP%FLK%TGGQ%NXGQPNONGX%mNPFNQ%PFG%GUGI\NQ\%[NMMNQ\XJQ
sJVLM%tMLQ%NK%ZQPGIHINKG%[JSKGq

d%uNQLQVNLM%vNLTNMNP]%dKKGKKUGQP%FLK%TGGQ%KSTUNPPGX%LQX%NPK%ONQXNQ\K%FLWG%TGGQ%WGINONGX
T]%PFG%jJSQVNMwK%NQXGHGQXGQP%ONQLQVNLM%VJQKSMPLQPq%EFNK%VJQKNXGIGX%PFG%WNLTNMNP]%JO%PFIGG
XGWGMJHUGQP%JHPNJQK%OJI%PFG%TSNMXNQ\%PJ%\GQGILPG%PFG%QGVGKKLI]%OSQXK%OJI%NPK%IGHLNI%LQX
IGOSITNKFUGQPq%EFG%ONIKP%PmJ%JHPNJQK%VJQKNXGIGX%OSMM%VJUUGIVNLM%SKG%JO%PFG%TSNMXNQ\R%mNPF
LQX%mNPFJSP%GYPGQKNJQq%gJPF%PFG%VJUUGIVNLM%JHPNJQK%ULxG%KSTKPLQPNLM%MJKKGK%LQX%LIG
VJUHMGPGM]%SQWNLTMGq%EFG%IGKNXGQPNLM%JHPNJQ%LMKJ%ULxGK%L%MJKK%TSP%L%IGMLPNWGM]%KULMM%JQG
LQX%JQM]%L%KULMM%SHMNOP%NQ%HIJHGIP]%HINVGK%mJSMX%TG%IGaSNIGX%OJI%PFG%KVFGUG%PJ%TGVJUG
WNLTMGq

dMPFJS\F%PFG%IGKNXGQPNLM%KVFGUG%NK%QJP%NXGLM%NQ%PGIUK%JO%PFG%JHGQ%VFLILVPGI%JO%PFG%MNKPGX
NQXSKPINLM%TSNMXNQ\R%IGaSNINQ\%GYPGQKNWG%KSTXNWNKNJQ%JQ%PFG%SHHGI%OMJJIKR%PFG%\IJSQX%LQX
ONIKP%OMJJIK%JO%PFG%TSNMXNQ\%mJSMX%IGULNQ%NQ%VJUUGIVNLM%SKG%LQX%TG%UJIG%JHGQq%EFG%IJJO
PJH%GYPGQKNJQ%NK%LMKJ%QJP%NXGLMR%TSP%NP%FLK%TGGQ%KGQKNPNWGM]%XGKN\QGXq%yQ%PFNK%TLKNKR
ZQ\MNKF%[GINPL\G%LQX%PFG%jJSQVNMwK%fITLQ%zGKN\Q{jJQKGIWLPNJQ%yOONVGI%XJ%QJP%JTrGVP%PJ
PFG%HIJHJKGX%mJIxKq

EFG%KVFGUG%mJSMX%KGVSIG%PFG%IGQJWLPNJQ%JO%PFNK%NUHJIPLQP%bILXG%cc%MNKPGX%TSNMXNQ\R
TINQ\NQ\%NP%TLVx%NQPJ%OSMM%SKGq%EFG%VJUUGIVNLM%GMGUGQP%JQ%PFG%\IJSQX%LQX%ONIKP%OMJJIK
mJSMX%OJVSK%JQ%PFG%USKNV{UGXNL%NQXSKPINGKR%mNPF%PFG%\IJSQX%OMJJI%NQ%PFG%UNXXMG%JO%PFG
TSNMXNQ\%TGNQ\%JVVSHNGX%LQX%LQVFJIGX%T]%EFG%vNQ]M%uLVPJI]%ePFG%MLKP%IGULNQNQ\%WNQ]M
ULQSOLVPSINQ\%VJUHLQ]%NQ%PFG%f|k%LQX%LMKJ%NQVMSXG%IGVJIXNQ\%LQX%TIJLXVLKPNQ\%KPSXNJK
LQX%L%HSTMNVLMM]%LVVGKKNTMG%VLOGq%EFG%SKGK%mNMM%TINQ\%WNPLMNP]%LQX%WNKSLM%NQPGIGKP%PJ%PFNK%HLIP
JO%gM]PF%}JLX%LQX%VIGLPG%GUHMJ]UGQP%LQX%LKKNKP%NQ%PFG%IG\GQGILPNJQ%JO%PFG%LIGLq

EFG%VJQKPILNQPK%JO%PFG%KNPG%LQX%PFG%MNUNPLPNJQK%JO%PFG%ML]JSP%JO%PFG%MNKPGX%TSNMXNQ\R
VJUTNQGX%mNPF%PFG%JWGIINXNQ\%IGaSNIGUGQP%OJI%PFG%KVFGUG%PJ%\GQGILPG%OSQXK%OJI%PFG
TSNMXNQ\wK%IGKPJILPNJQ%LQX%IGULNQ%ONQLQVNLMM]%WNLTMG%FLK%IGKSMPGX%NQ%KJUG%VJUHIJUNKGK
TGNQ\%ULXG%NQ%PGIUK%JO%PFG%IGKNXGQPNLM%LVVJUUJXLPNJQ%HIJHJKGXq%[JmGWGIR%LMM%PFG%SQNPK
mJSMX%KLPNKO]%PFG%~L]JIwK%OMJJI%KHLVG%KPLQXLIXK%LQX%PFG%WLKP%ULrJINP]%JO%FLTNPLTMG%IJJUK
mJSMX%FLWG%L%IGLKJQLTMG%JSPMJJx%LQX%QLPSILM%MN\FPNQ\q%dMPFJS\F%MNPPMG%LUGQNP]%KHLVG%NK
HIJWNXGXR%HSTMNV%JHGQ%KHLVG%NK%MJVLPGX%QGLIT]q%%%%

uSIPFGIUJIGR%LXrJNQNQ\%IGKNXGQPK%mJSMX%QJP%TG%LXWGIKGM]%LOOGVPGX%T]%PFG%HIJHJKLMKR%PILOONV
NUHLVPK%SHJQ%PFG%LXrJNQNQ\%FN\FmL]%QGPmJIx%LIG%LVVGHPLTMGq%EFG%KVFGUG%FLK%TGGQ
VJQXNPNJQGX%PJ%GQKSIG%PFLP%NP%ULxGK%LQ%LHHIJHINLPG%VJQPINTSPNJQ%PJmLIXK%GQGI\]%GOONVNGQV]
LQX%VLITJQ%IGXSVPNJQK%LQX%OMJJX%INKx%mJSMX%TG%LHHIJHINLPGM]%UNPN\LPGXq

cP%NK%PFGIGOJIG%VJQKNXGIGX%PFLP%JQ%TLMLQVGR%PFNK%KVFGUG%NK%LVVGHPLTMG%LQX%NK
IGVJUUGQXGX%LVVJIXNQ\M]q

7�% ;=0�  =��&<C��%

<5!+%�2(2/!+2�%'#�2$-%�2%/)�2,%+#%+52%�2!�%#�%.(!,,),/@%�$22,%?'!*2-%!,�

Page 70



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

06(+6$2%+#%/$!,+%'(!,,),/%'2$1)--)#,@%-6E"2*+%+#%+52%F#((#G),/H

&I%<5!+%+52%0#6,*)(%2,+2$%),+#%!%(2/!(%!/$2212,+%G)+5%+52%!''()*!,+-%6,J2$%?2*+)#,

984KA,)(!+2$!(%A,J2$+!L),/%#F%+52%<#G,%!,J%0#6,+$M%.(!,,),/%&*+%9NN8%O!-

!12,J2JI%#$%#+52$%!''$#'$)!+2%(2/)-(!+)#,%+#%-2*6$2H

9P%&FF#$J!E(2%Q#6-),/H%&%$2R)2G%12*5!,)-1%!((#G),/%+52%*#6,*)(%+#%$2R)2G%+52

R!(62%#F%+52%-*5212%),%+52%F6+6$2%+#%-2*6$2%!FF#$J!E(2%5#6-),/P

7P%Q)/5G!M-H%Q)/5G!M-%G#$L-%+#/2+52$%G)+5%!%?7STK?UT%&/$2212,+%G)((%,22J%+#%E2

-2*6$2J%+#%),*(6J2%J2+!)(-%#F%+52%#'2$!+)#,%!,J%1!,!/212,+%#F%+52%*!$%*(6EV

$2-)J2,+)!(%R)-)+#$-%'!$L),/%),%+52%*#112$*)!(%*!$%'!$L),/%-'!*2-%J6$),/%2R2,),/-

!,J%G22L2,J-@%!%'2$1)+%F$22%!/$2212,+%+#%2W*(6J2%+52%F6+6$2%$2-)J2,+-%#F%+52

J2R2(#'12,+%F$#1%2()/)E)()+M%F#$%+52%'!$L),/%'2$1)+-%F#$%+52%!J"!*2,+%0.X%!,J

<$!R2(%.(!,P%

UP%0#,-2$R!+)#,K !,!/212,+%.(!,%+#%E2%!/$22J%F#$%+52%F6+6$2%1!),+2,!,*2%#F%+52

E6)(J),/

:P%0#,-+$6*+)#,%<$!),),/

3%<$!),),/%0#-+-H%Y7Z88%'2$%Y91%E6)(J%*#-+

3%0##$J),!+#$%*#-+-H%N4K948%W%YS9@4SZ%[%:Z88KSZ88%W%YS9@4SZ%\%YT4@898

ZP%&)$%]6!()+M%1#,)+#$),/%F22H%Y7Z@888

4P%.$#"2*+% !,!/212,+%D% #,)+#$),/%̂22H%Z_%#F%+#+!(%*!-5%*#,+$)E6+)#,-P

>I%<5!+%),%$2-'2*+%#F%+52%!''()*!+)#,%F#$%'(!,,),/%'2$1)--)#,@%+52%!''()*!,+%122+-

+52%0#6,*)(̀-%$2!-#,!E(2%*#-+-%),%+52%'$2'!$!+)#,%#F%+52%?984%&/$2212,+%!,J%!,M

!E#$+)R2%G#$L%!-%!%$2-6(+%#F%+52%!/$2212,+%,#+%E2),/%*#1'(2+2JP

0I%<5!+%#FF)*2$-%E2%!6+5#$)-2J%+#%,2/#+)!+2%!,J%!/$22%+52%J2+!)(2J%+2$1-%#F%+52

'$#'#-2J%!/$2212,+%!,J%*#,J)+)#,-%#F%!''$#R!(P

aI%<5!+%)F%!,M%#F%+52%52!J-%#F%+2$1-%-2+%#6+%!E#R2%5!R2%,#+%E22,%!/$22J%!,J%+52

?984%(2/!(%!/$2212,+%5!-%,#+%E22,%F),!()-2J%E2F#$2%+52%U9-+%&6/6-+%789:@%#$%!,M

#+52$%'2$)#J%J2212J%!''$#'$)!+2%+5!+%J2(2/!+2J%!6+5#$)+M%E2%/)R2,%+#%+52%Q2!J%#F

.(!,,),/@%b$22,%?'!*2-%!,J%06(+6$2%+#%$2F6-2%+52%!''()*!+)#,%F#$%+52%F#((#G),/

$2!-#,H

<̀52%!''()*!,+%5!-%F!)(2J%+#%'$#R)J2%!%*#112,-6$!+2%'!*L!/2%#F%'(!,,),/%E2,2F)+-

+#%1!W)1)-2%+52%2,R)$#,12,+!(%!,J%-#*)!(%E2,2F)+-@%,!12(M%+52%'(!,,2J

1!),+2,!,*2%#F%+52%E6)(J),/@%$2R)2G%12*5!,)-1%+#%$23!--2--%!FF#$J!E(2%5#6-),/@

5)/5G!M%)1'$#R212,+-@%*#,-+$6*+)#,%+$!),),/%!,J%'$#"2*+%1!,!/212,+%#F%+52

-*5212%+#%+52%*#116,)+MP%<52%'$#'#-!(%+52$2F#$2%*#,F()*+-%G)+5%.#()*M%;9S%#F%+52

Q)((),/J#,%B#*!(%.(!,H%.!$+%<G#%3%?!R2J%Aa.%.#()*)2-%Oc#R21E2$%7897IP̀

=I%<5!+%-6E"2*+%+#%+52%!E#R2@%+52%!''()*!+)#,%E2%J2F2$$2J%F#$%J2+2$1),!+)#,%EM%+52

Q2!J%#F%.(!,,),/@%b$22,%?'!*2-%!,J%06(+6$2%6,J2$%J2(2/!+2J%'#G2$-@%-6E"2*+%+#

+52%*#1'(2+)#,%#F%+52%(2/!(%!/$2212,+%6,J2$%?2*+)#,%984%#F%+52%<#G,%!,J%0#6,+$M

.(!,,),/%&*+%9NN8%!,J%#+52$%!''$#'$)!+2%'#G2$-%G)+5%+52%!''()*!,+P

Î%<5!+%-5#6(J%+52%!''()*!+)#,%E2%!''$#R2J%F#((#G),/%+52%0#6,*)(̀-%0#116,)+M

C,F$!-+$6*+6$2%B2RM%*#1),/%),+#%F#$*2@%+52%!''()*!,+%'!M%+52%$2d6)$2J%(2RM%#,%+52

!JJ)+)#,!(%F(##$-'!*2%!*+6!((M%*$2!+2JP

bI%<5!+%)F%+52%!''()*!+)#,%)-%!''$#R2J@%+52%F#((#G),/%*#,J)+)#,-%E2%!++!*52JH3

Page 71



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGH

IFIJE

EFGK

EFGL

<)12%B)1)+

M#,%?+!,N!$N%0#,N)+)#,

&**#$N!,*2%O)+5%&''$#P2N%.(!,-

Q2,2$!(%*#1'()!,*2%O)+5%-6''#$+),/%N#*612,+!+)#,

RST%UTVTWXYZT[\%ST]T̂_%YT]Z̀\\TU%aSbWW%̂T%̂Tcd[%̂TeX]T%\ST%TfỲ]b\̀X[%Xe%\S]TT%_Tb]a
e]XZ%\ST%Ub\T%Xe%\S̀a%YT]Z̀aàX[g

hijJFI
RX%kXZYW_%l̀\S%JTk\̀X[%mn%Xe%\ST%RXl[%b[U%EXd[\]_%oWb[[̀[c%jk\%nmmpg

o]̀X]%\X%\ST%kXZZT[kTZT[\%Xe%b[_%lX]qa%X[%à\Tr%\ST%̂d̀WÙ[c%aSbWW%̂T%]TkX]UTU%\X
i[cẀaS%sT]̀\bcT%WTVTW%n%b[U%Ùakat%kXỲTa%Xe%\ST%UXkdZT[\%aSbWW%̂T%ad̂Z̀\\TU%\X%\ST
EXd[k̀Wr%WXkbW%Ẁ̂]b]_%b[U%uf̂]̀UcT%vXkbW%s̀a\X]_%v̀̂ ]b]_g

hijJFI
RX%T[ad]T%\Sb\%b%]TkX]U%Xe%\ST%Ẁa\TU%̂d̀WÙ[c%̀a%Y]XV̀UTUr%̀[%bkkX]Ub[kT%l̀\S%oXẀk_%wim
Xe%\ST%s̀WẀ[cUX[%vXkbW%oWb[x%ob]\%RlX%y%JbVTU%uzo%oXẀk̀Ta%{IXVTẐ T]%|pn|}g

RST%UTVTWXYZT[\%ST]T̂_%YT]Z̀\\TU%aSbWW%[X\%̂ T%kb]]̀TU%Xd\%TfkTY\%̀[%kXZYWT\T
bkkX]Ub[kT%l̀\S%\ST%UT\b̀Wa%aSXl[%X[%\ST%ad̂Z̀\\TU%YWb[ar%[dẐ T]a%L|K%v%{yy}%npp%hTVg
o~r%L|K%v%{yy}%npn%hTVg%onpr%L|K%v%{yy}%np|%hTVg%oLr%L|K%v%{yy}%npK%hTVg%oLr%L|K%v%{yy}
np�%hTVg%o�r%L|K%v%{yy}%np~%hTVg%o~r%L|K%v%{yy}%np�%hTVg%oHr%L|K%v%{yy}%|pp%hTVg%oKr%L|K
v%{yy}%|pn%hTVg%oKr%L|K%v%{yy}%|p|%hTVg%o|r%L|K%v%{yy}%|np%hTVg%oHr%L|K%v%{yy}%|nn%hTVg
oHr%L|K%v%{yy}%|n|%hTVg%o|r%L|K%v%{yy}%Hpp%hTVg%oKr%L|K%v%{yy}%Hpn%hTVg%oKr%L|K%v%{yy}%Hp|
hTVg%oHr%L|K%v%{yy}%HpH%hTVg%o|r%L|K%v%{yy}%Hnp%hTVg%o|r%L|K%v%{yy}%Hnn%hTVg%oHr%L|K%v%{yy
}%Hn|%hTVg%o|r%L|K%v%{yy}%HnH%hTVg%oHr%L|K%v%{yy}%�pp%hTVg%o|%b[U%L|K%v%{yy}%�pn%hTVg%onr
L|K%v%{py}%pnn%hTVg%onr%L|K%v%{py}%pn|%hTVg%onr%L|K%v%{py}%pnH%hTVg%onr%L|K%v%{py}%pnK
hTVg%onr%L|K%v%{py}%pnL%hTVg%onr%L|K%v%{py}%pn�%hTVg%onr%L|K%v%{py}%pn~%hTVg%onr%L|K%v
{py}%pHp%hTVg%onr%L|K%v%{py}%pHn%hTVg%onr%L|K%v%{py}%pH|%hTVg%onr%L|K%v%{py}%pHH%hTVg
onr%L|K%v%{py}%pHK%hTVg%onr%L|K%v%{H�}%npp%hTVg%opr%L|K%j%{Hn}%npn%hTVg%opr%L|K%j%{Hn}
np|%hTVg%opr%L|K%j%{Hn}%npH%hTVg%opr%L|K%j%{Hn}%npK%hTVg%opr%L|K%j%{Hn}%npL%hTVg%opr
L|K%j%{Hn}%np�%hTVg%opr%L|K%E%{||}%npp%hTVg%opr%L|K%E%{||}%npn%hTVg%opr%L|K%E%{||}
np|%hTVg%opr%L|K%E%{Hn}%npn%hTVg%opr%L|K%E%{Hn}%np|%hTVg%opr%L|K%E%{Hn}%npH%hTVg%opr
L|K%E%{Hn}%npK%hTVg%opr%L|K%E%{Hn}%npL%hTVg%opr%L|K%E%{Hn}%np�%hTVg%opr%L|K%E%{Hn}
nnp%hTVg%opr%L|K%E%{Hn}%|pp%hTVg%opr%L|K%v%{|K}%npp%hTVg%opr%L|K%v%{|K}%|pn%hTVg%opr
H~HHyzyp|%hTVg%onr%H~HHyJynpn%hTVg%o|r%H~HHyJynp|%hTVg%o|r%H~HHyJynpH%hTVg%o|r
H~HHyJynpK%hTVg%o|r%H~HHyJynpL%hTVg%o|r%H~HHyJynp�%hTVg%o|r%H~HHyJynp~%hTVg%o|r
H~HHyJynp�%hTVg%o|r%H~HHyJynpm%hTVg%o|r%H~HHyJynnp%hTVg%o|r%H~HHyJynnn%hTVg%o|r
H~HHyJynn|%hTVg%o|r%H~HHyJynnH%hTVg%o|r%H~HHyJynnK%hTVg%o|r%H~HHyJyn|p%hTVg%o|r
H~HHyJyn|n%hTVg%o|r%H~HHyJyn||%hTVg%o|%b[U%H~HHyJyn|H%hTVg%o|%b[U%aSbWW%\ST]Tbe\T]
T̂%]T\b̀[TUtZb̀[\b̀[TU%eX]%ba%WX[c%ba%\ST%UTVTWXYZT[\%]TZb̀[a%̀[%Tf̀a\T[kTg
%
hijJFI
RX%T[ad]T%\ST%UTVTWXYZT[\%kXZYẀTa%l̀\S%\ST%Y]XV̀àX[a%Xe%\ST%s̀WẀ[cUX[%vXkbW%oWb[x
ob]\%RlX%y%JbVTU%uzo%oXẀk̀Ta%{IXVTẐ T]%|pn|}%b[U%\ST%vX[UX[%oWb[%{�dW_%|pnn}g

RST%UTVTWXYZT[\%ST]T̂_%YT]Z̀\\TU%aSbWW%[X\%̂T%XkkdỲTU%d[\̀W%\ST%eXWWXl̀[c%Sba%̂TT[
kXZYWT\TU%̀[%bkkX]Ub[kT%l̀\S%\ST%aYTk̀èTU%adYYX]\̀[c%YWb[a%b[UtX]%UXkdZT[\ax

i[kXd]bcTZT[\%Xe%ZX]T%ada\b̀[b̂WTt%bk\̀VT%ZTb[a%Xe%\]bVTW%�R]bVTW%oWb[�

RST]Tbe\T]%\ST%UTVTWXYZT[\%aSbWW%̂T%]T\b̀[TUtZb̀[\b̀[TU%̀[%bkkX]Ub[kT%l̀\S%\STaT%UT\b̀Wa
eX]%ba%WX[c%ba%\ST%UTVTWXYZT[\%]TZb̀[a%̀[%Tf̀a\T[kT

9

7

�

:

Page 72



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGH

IJKLM

 !+2$)!(-%N?6O1)--)#,P

QO-*6$2%R(!S),/

IJTKFU
VW%XYZ[\X%]̂_]%]̂X%̀XaXbWcdXY]%eWdcbfXZ%gf]̂%]̂X%WhiXe]faXZ%Wj%kWbfefXZ%l%KcXefjm
nfbbfYòWY%pWe_b%kb_Yq%k_\]%VgW%K_aX̀%rsk%kWbfefXZ%tUWaXdhX\%uvLuw

UW%̀XaXbWcdXY]%Ẑ_bb%]_xX%cb_eX%[Y]fb%̀X]_fbZ%Wj%_bb%d_]X\f_bZ%_Ỳ%Xy]X\Y_b%Z[\j_eXZz%̂_aX
hXXY%Z[hdf]]X̀%]W%_Ỳ%_cc\WaX̀%fY%g\f]fYo%hm%]̂X%pWe_b%kb_YYfYo%T[]̂W\f]mz%]W%fYeb[̀X%]̂X
jWbbWgfYoq{

|%T%ZêX̀[bX%_Ỳ%j[bb%ZcXefjfe_]fWY%jW\%h[fb̀fYo%\Xc_f\Z}\XYWa_]fWY%]W%hX%_o\XX̀%c\fW\%]W%]̂X
Z]_\]%Wj%\XbXa_Y]%gW\xZ%WY%Zf]X
|%T%dX]̂ẀWbWom%jW\%ebX_YfYo%gW\xZ%_Ỳ%Z_dcbXZ%_\X_Z%Wj%h\fexgW\x%_Ỳ%eWYe\X]X
ebX_YfYo%]W%hX%_o\XX̀%WY%Zf]X
|%Jy]X\Y_b%c_fY]%eWbW[\Z%jW\%]̂X%XbXa_]fWYZz%]W%fYeb[̀X%h\fexgW\xz%eWYe\X]X%_Ỳ%gfỲWgZ}
ẀgYcfcXZz
|%sX]_fbZ%Wj%]̂X%gW\xZ%]W%gfỲWgZz%fYeb[̀fYo%̀X]_fbZ%Wj%]̂X%\Xc_f\%_Ỳ%\XbWe_]fWY%Wj%XyfZ]fYo
gfỲWgZ~%eWYZ]\[e]fWY%_Ỳ%ob_�fYo%Wj%YXg%gfỲWgZ%tfYeb[̀fYo%e_ZXdXY]Zwz
|%sXZfoY%̀X]_fbZz%jfYfẐXZ%_Ỳ%d_]X\f_bZ%Wj%_bb%Xy]X\Y_b%_Ỳ%fY]X\Y_b%̀WW\Zz%fYeb[̀fYo%\WbbX\
Ẑ[]]X\Z}hWyXZ%_Ỳ%_bZW%e_YWcfXZ%WaX\z
|%sX]_fbZ%Wj%d_]X\f_bZz%_ccX_\_YeX%_Ỳ%bWe_]fWY%Wj%YXg%̀WgYcfcXZz%̂WccX\%̂X_̀Z%_Ỳ
Xy]X\Y_b%cfcX%gW\xz%
|%sX]_fbZ%Wj%]̂X%̀XZfoYz%d_]X\f_bZ%_Ỳ%eWYZ]\[e]fWY%Wj%YXg%_Ỳ%\Xj[\hfẐX̀%ob_�X̀%\WWjZ
_Ỳ%]̂X%YXg%_]\f[d%\WWj~%gf]̂%XyfZ]fYo%eWgbZ%_Ỳ%aXY]Z%]W%hX%\XfYZ]_]X̀z
|%KêX̀[bX%_Ỳ%̀X]_fbZ%Wj%\Xc_f\Z%]W%W\fofY_b%bfj]Zz%bfj]%XYebWZ[\XZ%_Ỳ%\Xb_]X̀%d_êfYX\m%{
gW\xZ%]W%hX%eWdcbX]X̀%hXjW\X%]̂X%h[fb̀fYo%fZ%Wee[cfX̀
|%sX]_fbZ%Wj%̀XZfoY%_Ỳ%eWYZ]\[e]fWY%Wj%�]̂%jbWW\%_b]X\X̀%_Ỳ%YXg%\WWj%]Wc%_̀ f̀]fWYZz
fYeb[̀fYo%ob_�fYoz%eb_̀ f̀Yo}\WWjfYo%d_]X\f_bZ%_Ỳ%h\fZX%ZWbXfb
|%sX]_fbZ%Wj%]̂X%\Xc_f\%Wj%XyfZ]fYo%_Ỳ%]̂X%̀XZfoY%_Ỳ%eWYZ]\[e]fWY%Wj%YXg%̂_Ỳ%\_fbZz
h_b[Z]\_̀XZz%Ze\XXYZ%_Ỳ%h_beWYm}\WWj%]Wc%XYebWZ[\XZ
|%sX]_fbZ%Wj%\WWj%]Wc%cb_Y]%_Ỳ%d_êfYX\m
|%pWe_]fWYz%]mcX%_Ỳ%jfYfẐ%Wj%jb[XZz%bW[aX\Z%_Ỳ%aXY]Zz%fYeb[̀fYo%bWg%bXaXb%e_\%c_\x%aXY]Z%
|%sX]_fbZ%Wj%]̂X%̀XZfoYz%eWYZ]\[e]fWYz%d_]X\f_bZz%jfYfẐXZ%_Ỳ%dX]̂Ẁ%Wj%fYZ]_bb_]fWY%Wj
Xy]X\Y_b%g_bx%g_mZ
|%sX]_fbZ%Wj%]̂X%̀XZfoYz%eWYZ]\[e]fWYz%d_]X\f_bZ%_Ỳ%jfYfẐXZ%Wj%]̂X%YXg%X_Z]X\Y%Z]_f\%e_ZX
XYebWZ[\X%
|%�[bb%̀X]_fbZ%Wj%gW\xZ%]W%XyfZ]fYo%X_Z]X\Y%bWg%bXaXb%_̀ f̀]fWYZ
|%�f\X%_Ỳ%ZW[Ỳ%c\WWjfYo%gW\xZ
|%sX]_fbZ%Wj%eWYZ]\[e]fWY%_Ỳ%fYZ]_bb_]fWY%Wj%fY]X\Y_b%c_\]f]fWYZ%_Ỳ%ob_�X̀%Ze\XXYZ{%]̂XZX
_\X%]W%hX%\XaX\ZfhbX
|%sX]_fbZ%Wj%Xy]X\Y_b%gW\xZ%]W%Z]XcZz%\_fbfYoZ%_Ỳ%jW\XeW[\]%_\X_%]W%hX%_o\XX̀
|%sXZfoY%_Ỳ%eWY]XY]%Wj%fY]X\c\X]_]fWY%hW_\̀Z%]W%hX%_o\XX̀

%V̂X\X_j]X\%]̂X%̀XaXbWcdXY]%Ẑ_bb%hX%eWYZ]\[e]X̀%fY%_eeW\̀_YeX%gf]̂%]̂X%_cc\WaX̀
X̀]_fbZ%_Ỳ%hX%\X]_fYX̀%_Z%Z[êl

sX]_fbZ%ẐW[b̀%fYeb[̀X%fYjW\d_]fWY%\Xb_]fYo%]W%d_xXz%c\Ẁ[e]}]mcXz%eWbW[\%_Ỳ
ĉW]Wo\_ĉZ}fd_oXZl%

IJTKFU
VW%XYZ[\X%]̂_]%]̂X%̀XaXbWcdXY]%c\XZXY]Z%_%Z_]fZj_e]W\m%_ccX_\_YeX%fY%_eeW\̀_YeX%gf]̂
kWbfem%�JLM%Wj%]̂X%nfbbfYòWY%pWe_b%kb_Yq%k_\]%VgW%K_aX̀%rsk%kWbfefXZ%tUWaXdhX\
uvLuwl

�

4

Page 73



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFEGH

HFIJ

.$)K!*L

B!,M-*!'),/%N*!$%'!$O),/%D%$2P6-2Q*L*(2%-+#$!/2R

STU%VWXYTUZ[\W]WẐ%_̀ à%bWZc̀bdef%ghYWẐ%ijkWXU_%l̀ jeU%̀Z%XTU%eUỲZcm%XTW_cm%g̀j_XT%hZc
gWgXT%g\̀̀ _e%eTh\\%nU%̂\hoUc%bWXT%kU_ahZUZX\p%̀neYj_Uc%̂\hee%hZc%Z̀Zq̀kUZWẐ%nU\̀b%h
TUŴTX%̀g%rst%aUX_Ue%XhVUZ%g_̀a%WZXU_Zh\%gWZWeTUc%g\̀̀ _%\U]U\%g̀_%è%\̀Ẑ%he%XTU
cU]U\̀kaUZX%_UahWZe%WZ%UuWeXUZYUs

vwxGFE
S̀%k_U]UZX%̀]U_\̀̀ VWẐ%X̀%hcỳWZWẐ%k_̀kU_XWUe%WZ%hYỲ_chZYU%bWXT%k̀\WYp%zw{|%lW\\WẐc̀Z
}̀Yh\%~\hZ�%~h_X%Sb̀ %Gh]Uc%��~%~̀\WYWUe%dÈ ]UanU_%{�r{f

�UXhW\e%̀g%XTU%̀neYj_U%[\̀j_]Uc%̂\hoWẐ%X̀%k_̀XUYX%XTU%k_W]hYp%̀g%bWZc̀be%hcỳWZWẐ%XTU
UuXU_Zh\%bh\Vbhp%n_WeĉUe%eTh\\%nU%ejnaWXXUc%X̀%hac%hkk_̀]Uc%np%XTU%}̀Yh\%~\hZZWẐ
xjXT̀_WXp%hZc%XTU_UhgXU_m%XTU%̂\hoWẐ%eTh\\%nU%kU_ahZUaX\p%_UXhWZUcs

vwxGFE

S̀%ehgÛjh_c%XTU%haUZWXp%̀g%XTU%_UeWcUZXWh\%̀YYjkWU_em%WZ%hYỲ_chZYU%bWXT%~̀\WYp%zw{|%̀g
XTU%lW\\WẐc̀Z%}̀Yh\%~\hZ�%~h_X%Sb̀ %Gh]Uc%��~%~̀\WYWUe%dÈ ]UanU_%{�r{fs

È %cU]U\̀kaUZX%eTh\\%XhVU%k\hYU%jZXW\%h%\hZceYhkU%eYTUaU%The%nUUZ%ejnaWXXUc%X̀%hZc
hkk_̀]Uc%WZ%b_WXWẐ%np%XTU%}̀Yh\%~\hZZWẐ%xjXT̀_WXps%STU%eYTUaU%eTh\\%WZY\jcU�%q

rs%%%�UXhW\e%̀g%G̀gX%}hZceYhkWẐ
rsh%%~\hZXWẐ%k\hZe%dhX%Z̀X%\Uee%XThZ%h%eYh\U%̀g%r�r��fm
rsn%%�_WXXUZ%ekUYWgWYhXẀZ%̀g%k\hZXWẐ%hZc%Yj\XW]hXẀZ%b̀ _Ve%X̀%nU%jZcU_XhVUZm
rsY%%GYTUcj\U%̀g%k\hZXe%̂W]WẐ%ekUYWUem%k\hZX%eWoUem%hZc%k_̀k̀eUc%ZjanU_e[cUZeWXWUe
bTU_U%hkk_̀k_WhXU

{s%�UXhW\e%̀g%lh_c%}hZceYhkWẐ
{sh%HpY\U%GX̀_ĥU
{sn%IUhZe%̀g%UZY\̀ej_U[ǹjZch_p%X_UhXaUZXe
{sY%Hh_%~h_VWẐ%}hp̀jXe%dWZY\jcWẐ%{��%kheeW]U%hZc%r��%hYXW]U%U\UYXWY%YTh_̂WẐ%ekhYUe
g̀_%XTU%ỲaaU_YWh\%jeU%hZc%{��%hYXW]U%hZc%{��%kheeW]U%U\UYXWY%YTh_̂WẐ%ekhYUe%g̀_%XTU
_UeWcUZXWh\%jeUs
{sc%lh_c%Gj_ghYWẐ%IhXU_Wh\e
{sU%wuXU_Zh\%}ŴTXWẐ

�s%�UXhW\e%̀g%}hZceYhkU%IhWZXUZhZYU
�sh%}hZceYhkU%IhWZXUZhZYU%GYTUcj\U%g̀_%h%aWZWaja%kU_Ẁc%̀g%�%pUh_es
�sn%~_̀k̀eh\e%g̀_%XTU%_Uk\hYUaUZX%̀g%hZp%X_UUm%eT_jnm%̀_%h_Uh%̀g%ej_gWẐ[eUUcWẐ%bWXTWZ
XTU%\hZceYhkWẐ%eYTUaU%bTWYT%cWUe%̀_%WZ%XTU%̀kWZẀZ%̀g%XTU%}̀Yh\%~\hZZWẐ%xjXT̀_WXp
nUỲaUe%eU_Ẁje\p%chaĥUc%̀_%cWeUheUcs

|s%GYTUcj\U%g̀_%�ak\UaUZXhXẀZ

�s%FXTU_
�sh%wuWeXWẐ%hZc%k_̀k̀eUc%gjZYXẀZh\%eU_]WYUe%hǹ]U%hZc%nU\̀b%̂_̀jZc
�sn%~_̀k̀eUc%gWZWeTWẐ%\U]U\e%̀_%ỲZX̀j_e

STU_UhgXU_%XTU%cU]U\̀kaUZX%eTh\\%nU%Yh__WUc%̀jX%hZc%ahWZXhWZUc%WZ%gj\\%hYỲ_chZYU%bWXT
XTU%hkk_̀]Uc%cUXhW\es

�

�

Page 74



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFEGH

EFEGH

EFEGH

EFEGH

;2I)-2J%.!$K),/

.!$K),/%&((#*!+)#,

;2L6-2

&,+2,,!

MNOGFE
PQ%RSTUVR%WXYW%WXR%ZVQZQTR[%[R\R]QẐ RSW%_̀]]%ZVRTRV\R%YS[%RSXYSaR%WXR%\̀TUY]%Ŷ RS̀ẀRT
Qb%WXR%]QaY]̀Wc%YS[%ZVQ\̀[R%Y[RdUYWR%bYà]̀ẀRT%̀S%aQ̂ Z]̀YSaR%_̀WX%ZQ]̀àRT%eNfgh%eNgi%YS[
Ojfk%l̀]]̀Sm[QS%nQaY]%o]YSp%oYVW%P_Q%GY\R[%qro%oQ]̀àRT%sEQ\R̂ tRV%uvfuw%YS[
oQ]̀àRT%xyff%s]̀\̀Sm%_Y]]T%YS[%VQQbTw%YS[%xyfz%sVRbUTR%TWQVYmRw%Qb%WXR%nQS[QS%o]YS%s{U]c
uvffwy

EQW_̀WXTWYS[̀Sm%WXR%[RWỲ]T%QS%rV_y%EQy%xuk%n%s||w%fvf%MR\y%ofvh%VR\̀TR[%Y%VR\̀TR[%aYV
ZYV}̀Sm%TaXR̂ R%WQ%̀Sa]U[R%x%̂ QWQVaca]R%ZYV}̀Sm%TZYaRT%TXY]]%tR%TUt̂ ẀWR[%WQ%YS[
YZZVQ\R[%̀S%_V̀ẀSm%tc%WXR%nQaY]%o]YSS̀Sm%OUWXQV̀Wcy

MNOGFE
~S%QV[RV%WQ%RSTUVR%WXYW%WXR%ZVQZQTY]%YaaQV[T%_̀WX%WXR%HQUSà]�T%Y[QZWR[%aYV%ZYV}̀Sm
TWYS[YV[Th%̀S%YaaQV[YSaR%_̀WX%oQ]̀ac%Ojfk%Qb%WXR%l̀]]̀Sm[QS%nQaY]%o]YSp%oYVW%P_Q%|
GY\R[%qro%oQ]̀àRT%sEQ\R̂ tRV%uvfgwy

PXR%[R\R]QẐ RSW%TXY]]%SQW%tR%QaaUZ̀R[%USẀ]%Y%ZYV}̀Sm%Y]]QaYẀQS%YS[%̂YSYmR̂ RSW%Z]YS
WQ%̀Sa]U[R%\̀T̀WQV%ZYV}̀Sm%YS[%R]RaWV̀a%aXYVm̀Sm%TZYaRT%YS[%WXR%̂ ỲS%Y]]QaYẀQS%Qb%WXR
VRT̀[RSW�T%ZYV}̀Sm%WQ%WXR%u%YS[%g%tR[VQQ̂ %b]YWT%XYT%tRRS%TUt̂ ẀWR[%WQh%YS[%YZZVQ\R[%̀S
_V̀ẀSm%tch%WXR%nQaY]%o]YSS̀Sm%OUWXQV̀Wcy%PXRVRYbWRV%WXR%ZYV}̀Sm%TXY]]%VR̂ ỲS%Y]]QaYWR[%bQV
WXR%UTR%Qb%WXR%US̀WT%̀S%YaaQV[YSaR%_̀WX%WXR%YZZVQ\R[%TaXR̂ R%YS[%VR̂ ỲS%US[RV%WX̀T
Y]]QaYẀQS%bQV%WXR%]̀bR%Qb%WXR%[R\R]QẐ RSWy

MNOGFE
PQ%RSTUVR%WXYW%YS%YZZVQZV̀YWR%]R\R]%Qb%aYV%ZYV}̀Sm%ZVQ\̀T̀QS%̀T%ZVQ\̀[R[%QS%T̀WR%̀S
YaaQV[YSaR%_̀WX%oQ]̀ac%Ojfk%l̀]]̀Sm[QS%nQaY]%o]YSp%oYVW%P_Q%GY\R[%qro%oQ]̀àRT
sEQ\R̂ tRV%uvfuw%YS[%HXYZWRV%�%Qb%WXR%nQS[QS%o]YS%s{U]c%uvffwy

rRWỲ]T%Qb%Y%VR\̀TR[%VRbUTR%̂ YSYmR̂ RSW%Z]YS%WQ%̀Sa]U[R%QS|T̀WR%̂ YSYmR̂ RSW%TWYbb
tV̀Sm̀Sm%t̀ST%WQ%Y%WR̂ ZQVYVc%TWQVYmR%YVRY%YW%WXR%tYa}%Qb%WXR%e]cWX%MQY[%bQQW_Yc%QS
aQ]]RaẀQS%[YcT%TXY]]%tR%TUt̂ ẀWR[%WQ%YS[%YZZVQ\R[%̀S%_V̀ẀSm%tc%WXR%nQaY]%o]YSS̀Sm
OUWXQV̀Wcy%PXR%TaXR̂ R%TXY]]%tR%̀̂ Z]R̂ RSWR[%̀S%YaaQV[YSaR%_̀WX%WXR%VR\̀TR[%VRbUTR
ŶSYmR̂ RSW%Z]YS%_X̀aX%TXY]]%tR%VRWỲSR[%bQV%TQ%]QSm%YT%WXR%[R\R]QẐ RSW%VR̂ ỲST%̀S
R�̀TWRSaRy

MNOGFE
PQ%RSTUVR%WXYW%WXR%YVVYSmR̂ RSWT%_QU][%SQW%ZVR�U[̀aR%X̀mX_Yc%TYbRWch%̀S%YaaQV[YSaR%_̀WX
oQ]̀ac%Ojzs̀̀w%Qb%WXR%l̀]]̀Sm[QS%nQaY]%o]YSp%oYVW%P_Q%GY\R[%qro%oQ]̀àRT%sEQ\R̂ tRV
uvfuw%YS[%HXYZWRV%�%Qb%WXR%nQS[QS%o]YS%s{U]c%uvffwy

PXR%R�̀TẀSm%WR]RaQ̂ ÛS̀aYẀQST%YSWRSSY%YS[%TYWR]]̀WR%[̀TXRT%YW%VQQb%]R\R]%YS[%b̀�R[%WQ
WXR%_YWRV%WYS}T%TXY]]%tR%VR̂ Q\R[%ZV̀QV%WQ%WXR%QaaUZYẀQS%Qb%WXR%tÙ][̀Smy

MNOGFE
~S%QV[RV%WQ%YaaQV[%_̀WX%WXR%WRV̂T%Qb%WXR%YZZ]̀aYẀQS%YS[%̀S%QV[RV%WQ%TYbRmUYV[%WXR
X̀TWQV̀aY]%YS[%YVaX̀WRaWUVY]%̀SWRVRTW%Qb%WXR%]̀TWR[%tÙ][̀Smh%̂ ỲSWỲS%YS[%RSXYSaR%WXR
YZZRYVYSaR%YS[%aXYVYRW%Qb%WXR%aQSTRV\YẀQS%YVRY%YS[%WQ%̀̂ ZVQ\R%WXR%\̀TUY]%Ŷ RS̀Wc%Qb
WXR%TWVRRW%TaRSR%̀S%YaaQV[YSaR%_̀WX%oQ]̀àRT%eNkh%eNi%YS[%eNfg%Qb%WXR%l̀]]̀Sm[QS%nQaY]
o]YSp%oYVW%P_Q%|%GY\R[%qro%oQ]̀àRT%sEQ\R̂ tRV%uvfuwy

�

98

99

97

Page 75



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFEGH

EFEGH

EFEGH

EFEGH

?#6,I%C,-6(!+)#,

&)$

=1)--)#,-

J!+2$%1!,!/212,+

KLM%NMOMPQRSMTU%VLWPP%TQU%XMYZT%[TUZP%W%VQ[TN%ZTV[PWUZQT%V\LMSM%]Q̂%ULM%\QTÛQP%Q]%TQZVM
ÛWTVSZVVZQT%]̂QS%\QSSM̂\ZWP%UQ%̂MVZNMTUZWP%WTN%]̂QS%̂QWN_̂WZP%TQZVM%UQ%̂MVZNMTUZWP
R̂MSZVMV%LWV%XMMT%V[XSZUUMN%UQ%WTN%WRR̂QOMN%ZT%̀ ẐUZTY%Xa%ULM%bQ\WP%cPWTTZTY%d[ULQ̂ZUae
KLM%V\LMSM%VLWPP%XM%][PPa%ZSRPMSMTUMN%XM]Q̂M%ULM%NMOMPQRSMTU%ZV%Q\\[RZMN_[VM
\QSSMT\MV%WTN%ULM̂MW]UM̂%VLWPP%XM%̂MUWZTMN%WTN%SWZTUWZTMN%ZT%YQQN%̀Q̂fZTY%Q̂NM̂%]Q̂%VQ
PQTY%WV%ULM%X[ZPNZTY%̂MSWZTV%ZT%[VMe

ghdGFE
KQ%VW]MY[ŴN%ULM%WSMTZUa%Q]%ULM%Q\\[RWTUV%Q]%V[̂ Q̂[TNZTY%R̂QRM̂UZMV%ZT%W\\Q̂NWT\M%̀ZUL
cQPZ\a%Fhi%Q]%ULM%jZPPZTYNQT%bQ\WP%cPWTk%cŴU%K̀ Q%l%GWOMN%mnc%cQPZ\ZMV%oEQOMSXM̂
pqipr%WTN%cQPZ\a%seit%Q]%ULM%bQTNQT%cPWT%ou[Pa%pqiire

vM]Q̂M%ULM%NMOMPQRSMTU%ZV%\QSSMT\MN%W%V\LMSM%NMVZYTMN%UQ%SZTZSZVM%ULM%ZTŶMVV%Q]
RQPP[UMN%WẐ%WTN%OMTUZPWUM%ULM%\Ŵ%RŴf%VLWPP%XM%V[XSZUUMN%]Q̂%WRR̂QOWP%ZT%̀ ẐUZTY%Xa%ULM
bQ\WP%RPWTTZTY%d[ULQ̂ZUae%KLM%NMVZYT%S[VU%UWfM%ZTUQ%W\\Q[TU%\PZSWUM%\LWTYM%RQPP[UWTUVe
dTa%V[ZUWXPM%OMTUZPWUZQT%VaVUMSV%̀ZPP%TMMN%UQ%WNN̂MVV%ULM%]QPPQ̀ ZTYk

l%KWfM%WẐ%]̂QS%W%\PMWT%PQ\WUZQT%Q̂%ÛMWU%ULM%WẐ%WTN%̂MSQOM%RQPP[UWTUVw
l%vM%NMVZYTMN%UQ%SZTZSZVM%MTM̂Ya%[VWYMw
l%vM%V[]]Z\ZMTU%UQ%R̂MOMTU%V[SSM̂%QOM̂LMWUZTYw
l%jWOM%̂QX[VU%Ŵ ŴTYMSMTUV%]Q̂%SWZTUMTWT\Me

KLM̂MW]UM̂%WTN%R̂ZQ̂%UQ%Q\\[RWUZQTx%ULM%V\LMSM%VLWPP%XM%\QSRPMUMN%ZT%VÛZ\U%W\\Q̂NWT\M
Z̀UL%ULM%WRR̂QOMN%NMUWZPV%WTN%ULM̂MW]UM̂%SWZTUWZTMN%]Q̂%ULM%PZ]M%Q]%ULM%NMOMPQRSMTUe
%
ghdGFE
yT%Q̂NM̂%UQ%VW]MY[ŴN%ULM%ULM%\LŴW\UM̂%WTN%LM̂ZUWYM%OWP[M%Q]%ULM%PZVUMN%X[ZPNZTYx%ZT
W\\Q̂NWT\M%̀ZUL%cQPZ\ZMV%vhz%WTN%vh{%Q]%ULM%jZPPZTYNQT%bQ\WP%cPWTk%cŴU%K̀ Q%l%GWOMN
mnc%cQPZ\ZMV%oEQOMSXM̂%pqipr%WTN%cQPZ\a%sei|%Q]%ULM%bQTNQT%cPWT%ou[Pa%pqiire

vM]Q̂M%ULM%NMOMPQRSMTU%ZV%\QSSMT\MN%NMUWZPV%Q]%WTa%RPWTUx%SW\LZTM̂a%WTN%][MP%X[̂TUx%WV
RŴU%Q]%ULM%MTM̂Ya%R̂QOZVZQT%WTN%ULM%PQ\WUZQT%Q]%ULM%]P[M%]Q̂%ULM%NMOMPQRSMTU%VLWPP%XM
V[XSZUUMN%UQ%ULM%bcd%]Q̂%WRR̂QOWPe%KLZV%VLWPP%ZT\P[NM%RQPP[UWTU%MSZVVZQT%̂WUMV%WU%ULM%]P[MV
Z̀UL%Q̂%̀ZULQ[U%SZUZYWUZQT%UM\LTQPQYZMVe%KLM%[VM%Q]%[PÛW%PQ̀ %EF}%MSZVVZQT%YWV%HjcV%WTN
XQZPM̂V%ZV%̂M\QSSMTNMNe%KLM%NMOMPQRSMTU%VLQ[PN%WV%W%SZTZS[S%XM%~WẐ%�[WPZUa%TM[ÛWP~
WTN%NMSQTVÛWXPa%XMPQ̀ %ULM%X[ZPNZTY%MSZVVZQTV%XMT\LSŴfe%

gMWVQT
KQ%VW]MY[ŴN%ULM%WSMTZUa%Q]%TMZYLXQ[̂ZTY%R̂QRM̂UZMV%ZT%W\\Q̂NWT\M%̀ZUL%RQPZ\a%Fhi%Q]
ULM%jZPPZTYNQT%bQ\WP%cPWTk%cŴU%K̀ Q%l%GWOMN%mnc%cQPZ\ZMV%oEQOMSXM̂%pqipre

ĉZQ̂%UQ%\QSSMT\MSMTUx%W%V\LMSM%]Q̂%ULM%R̂QOZVZQT%Q]%V[VUWZTWXPM%̀WUM̂%SWTWYMSMTU
VLWPP%XM%V[XSZUUMN%UQx%WTN%WRR̂QOMN%ZT%̀ ẐUZTY%Xa%ULM%bQ\WP%cPWTTZTY%d[ULQ̂ZUae%KLM
V\LMSM%VLWPP%\PMŴPa%NMSQTVÛWUM%LQ̀ %ZU%]QPPQ̀ V%ULM%VÛWUMYa%VMU%Q[U%ZT%ULM%vMPQ̀ %�̂Q[TN
yT]Q̂SWUZQT%Xa%ULM%�[̂TMVV%cŴUTM̂VLZR%NWUMN%uWT%pqi|%WTN%ZT\Q̂RQ̂WUMV%V[VUWZTWXPM
[̂XWT%N̂WZTWYM%ZT%W\\Q̂NWT\M%̀ZUL%ULM%LZM̂Ŵ\La%VMU%Q[U%ZT%cQPZ\a%teit%Q]%ULM%bQTNQT%cPWT
WTN%̀ZPPk

Ze%R̂QOZNM%ZT]Q̂SWUZQT%QT%WPP%G[NV%]MWU[̂MV%ZT\P[NZTY%ULM%SMULQN%MSRPQaMN%UQ%NMPWa%WTN

9�

9:

9�

94

Page 76



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFEGH 0#,+!1),!+)#,%9

IJKLMJN%LOP%QRMSTIP%UTLPM%VWQIOTMXPV%SMJY%LOP%QWLP%TKVZ
T[%ITNIRNTLWJKQ%QOJUWKX%QLJMY%\PMWJV%TKV%WKLPKQWL]%TKV%̂JNRYP%JS%QLJMTXP%MP_RWMPV%LJ
IJKLMJN%QRMSTIP%UTLPM%TKV%QẀP%JS%SPTLRMPQ%LJ%IJKLMJN%LOTL%̂JNRYP[
a[%TK]%ĴPMNTKV%SNJJVWKX%QOJRNV%aP%QOJUKb%UWLO%SNJU%\TLOQ%VP\LOQ%TKV%̂PNJIWLWPQ%WVPKLWSWPV
TQ%UPNN%TQ%TK]%OT̀TMVQb%c%QTSP%TIIPQQ%TKV%PXMPQQ%YRQL%aP%VPYJKQLMTLPVd[
I[%YPTQRMPQ%LTePK%LJ%\MP̂PKL%\JNNRLWJK%JS%LOP%MPIPŴWKX%XMJRKVUTLPM%TKVfJM%QRMSTIP
UTLPMQg%
V[%OJU%LOP]%JM%LPY\JMTM]%YPTQRMPQ%UWNN%aP%WY\NPYPKLPV%LJ%PKQRMP%KJ%WKIMPTQP%WK%SNJJV
MWQe%SMJY%IJYYPKIPYPKL%JS%IJKQLMRILWJK[
WW[%\MĴWVP%T%YTKTXPYPKL%TKV%YTWKLPKTKIP%\NTK%SJM%LOP%NWSPLWYP%JS%LOP%VP̂PNJ\YPKL%JS
TMMTKXPYPKLQ%LJ%QPIRMP%LOP%J\PMTLWJK%JS%LOP%QIOPYP%LOMJRXOJRL%WLQ%NWSPLWYP[%hKINRVWKX
T\\MJ\MWTLP%VPLTWNQ%JS%hKQ\PILWJK%MPXWYPQb%T\\MJ\MWTLP%\PMSJMYTKIP%Q\PIWSWITLWJKb
MPYPVWTLWJK%TKV%LWYPQITNPQ%SJM%LOP%MPQJN̂WKX%JS%WQQRPQ[
WWW[%\MĴWVP%VPLTWNQ%JS%LOP%aJV]%NPXTNN]%MPQ\JKQWaNP%SJM%LOP%WY\NPYPKLTLWJK%JS%LOP
YTKTXPYPKL%TKV%YTWKLPKTKIP%\NTK[
iOP%QIOPYP%QOTNN%TNQJ%VPYJKQLMTLP%LOP%RQP%JS%YPLOJVQ%LJ%YWKWYWQP%LOP%RQP%JS%\JLTaNP
UTLPM%LOMJRXO%UTLPM%IJNNPILWJKb%MPRQP%TKV%MPI]INWKX%TKV%UWNNZ
WWW[%WKIJM\JMTLP%UTLPM%QT̂WKX%YPTQRMPQ%TKV%P_RW\YPKL[
Ŵ[%\MĴWVP%VPLTWNQ%JS%UTLPM%IJNNPILWJK%STIWNWLWPQ%LJ%IT\LRMP%PjIPQQ%MTWKUTLPMg
[̂%\MĴWVP%VPLTWNQ%JS%OJU%MTWK%TKV%XMP]%UTLPM%UWNN%aP%MPI]INPV%TKV%MPRQPV%WK%LOP
VP̂PNJ\YPKL[

iOPMPTSLPM%LOP%VP̂PNJ\YPKL%QOTNN%aP%WY\NPYPKLPV%TKV%MPLTWKPVfYTWKLTWKPV%WK%TIIJMVTKIP
UWLO%LOPQP%VPLTWNQ%SJM%TQ%NJKX%TQ%LOP%VP̂PNJ\YPKL%MPYTWKQ%WK%PjWQLPKIP[
%
kPTQJK
iJ%PKQRMP%LOTL%QRMSTIP%UTLPM%MRK%JSS%WQ%IJKLMJNNPV%LJ%PKQRMP%LOP%VP̂PNJ\YPKL%VJPQ%KJL
WKIMPTQP%LOP%MWQe%JS%SNJJVWKX%IJKLMTM]%LJ%lJNWI]%mno%pNJJV%kWQe%nTKTXPYPKL%WK%qWNNWKXVJK
rJITN%lNTKZ%lTML%st%GLMTLPXWI%lJNWIWPQ%cEĴ%uvsudb%lJNWI]%w[su%pNJJV%kWQe%nTKTXPYPKL%JS
LOP%rJKVJK%lNTK%cxRN]%uvssd%TKV%lNTKKWKX%lJNWI]%GLTLPYPKL%uw[%iJ%aP%OTKVNPV%TQ%INJQP
LJ%WLQ%QJRMIP%TQ%\JQQWaNP%WK%IJY\NWTKIP%UWLO%lJNWI]%w[sy%GRQLTWKTaNP%zMTWKTXP%JS%LOP
rJKVJK%lNTK%cxRN]%uvssdb%TKV%IJKQPM̂P%UTLPM%QR\\NWPQ%WK%TIIJMVTKIP%UWLO%lJNWI]%w[sw
{TLPM%RQP%TKV%QR\\NWPQ%JS%LOP%rJKVJK%lNTK%cxRN]%uvssd[

cWd%iOP%VP̂PNJ\YPKL%OPMPa]%\PMYWLLPV%QOTNN%KJL%IJYYPKIP%RKLWN%T%QIOPYP%LJ%VPTN%UWLO
IJKLTYWKTLWJK%OTQ%aPPK%QRaYWLLPV%WK%TIIJMVTKIP%UWLO%LOP%GR\\NPYPKLTM]%lNTKKWKX
|RWVTKIP%zJIRYPKL%JK%rTKV%HJKLTYWKTLWJK%TKV%T\\MĴPV%a]%LOP%rJITN%lNTKKWKX
}RLOJMWL]%crl}d[%iOP%QIOPYP%QOTNN%WKINRVP%TNN%JS%LOP%SJNNJUWKX%YPTQRMPQ%RKNPQQ%LOP%rl}
VWQ\PKQPQ%UWLO%TK]%QRIO%MP_RWMPYPKL%Q\PIWSWITNN]%TKV%WK%UMWLWKXZ

cTd%%}%VPQetLJ\%QLRV]%ITMMWPV%JRL%a]%T%IJY\PLPKL%\PMQJK%LJ%IOTMTILPMWQP%LOP%QWLP%TKV
\MĴWVP%WKSJMYTLWJK%JK%LOP%OWQLJM]%JS%LOP%QWLPfQRMMJRKVWKX%TMPT%TKV%LJ%WVPKLWS]%TKV
P̂TNRTLP%TNN%\JLPKLWTN%QJRMIPQ%JS%IJKLTYWKTLWJK%TKV%WY\TILQ%JK%NTKV%TKV%UTLPM%TKV%TNN
JLOPM%WVPKLWSWPV%MPIP\LJMQ%MPNP̂TKL%LJ%LOP%QWLPg
cad%%}%QWLP%WK̂PQLWXTLWJKb%WKINRVWKX%UOPMP%MPNP̂TKL%QJWNb%QJWN%XTQb%QRMSTIP%TKV%XMJRKVUTLPM
QTY\NWKXb%LJXPLOPM%UWLO%LOP%MPQRNLQ%JS%TKTN]QWQ%TKV%MWQe%TQQPQQYPKL%QOTNN%aP%ITMMWPV%JRL
a]%T%QRWLTaN]%_RTNWSWPV%TKV%TIIMPVWLPV%IJKQRNLTKLfIJKLMTILJM[%iOP%MP\JML%QOJRNV%TNQJ
INPTMN]%WVPKLWS]%TNN%MWQeQb%NWYWLTLWJKQ%TKV%MPIJYYPKVTLWJKQ%SJM%MPYPVWTN%YPTQRMPQ%LJ%YTeP
LOP%QWLP%QRWLTaNP%SJM%LOP%\MJ\JQPV%RQPg%TKV
cId%%}%UMWLLPK%YPLOJV%QLTLPYPKL%\MĴWVWKX%VPLTWNQ%JS%LOP%MPYPVWTLWJK%QIOPYP%TKV%OJU%LOP
IJY\NPLWJK%JS%LOP%MPYPVWTN%UJMeQ%UWNN%aP%̂PMWSWPV%QOTNN%aP%TXMPPV%WK%UMWLWKX%UWLO%LOP%rl}
\MWJM%LJ%IJYYPKIPYPKLb%TNJKX%UWLO%VPLTWNQ%JS%T%UTLIOWKX%aMWPS%LJ%TVVMPQQ%RKVWQIĴPMPV

9~

Page 77



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFEGH

EFEGH

EFEGH

0#,+!1),!+)#,%7

?2*6$2%IJ%K2-)/,

=,/2$J

LMNOPQRNPORMNS
%
TRRU%VW%XYZRN[%X\]\̂M_Q\NO%̀ MZab%LMNOPQRNPORMN%NMO%PXXZ\bb\X%RN%Oc\%bYdQROO\X
Z\Q\XRPORMN%bLc\Q\%Rb%RX\NORWR\Xe%Oc\%Y_XPO\X%̀POLcRN[%dZR\W%bcP̂̂%d\%bYdQROO\X%PNX%PN
PXX\NXYQ%OM%Oc\%Z\Q\XRPORMN%bLc\Q\%bcP̂̂%d\%P[Z\\X%̀ ROc%Oc\%fgh%_ZRMZ%OM
RQ_̂\Q\NOPORMNi%PNX%

TRRRU%ĥ%̂̀MZab%̀cRLc%WMZQ%_PZO%MW%Oc\%Z\Q\XRPORMN%bLc\Q\%bcP̂̂%d\%LMQ_̂\O\X%PNX%P
LMQ_Z\c\NbR]\%]\ZRWRLPORMN%Z\_MZO%bcP̂̂%d\%bYdQROO\X%OM%Oc\%HMYNLR̂jb%kN]RZMNQ\NOP̂
gZMO\LORMN%lNRO%d\WMZ\%PNm%_PZO%MW%Oc\%X\]\̂M_Q\NO%Rb%MLLY_R\X%MZ%dZMY[cO%RNOM%Yb\%YN̂\bb
Oc\%fgh%XRb_\Nb\b%̀ROc%PNm%bYLc%Z\nYRZ\Q\NO%b_\LRWRLP̂̂m%PNX%RN%̀ZRORN[S
%
okhGFEp%qM%\NbYZ\%OcPO%ZRbab%WZMQ%̂PNX%LMNOPQRNPORMN%OM%Oc\%WYOYZ\%Yb\Zb%MW%Oc\%̂PNX
PNX%N\R[cdMYZRN[%̂PNX%PZ\%QRNRQRb\Xe%OM[\Oc\Z%̀ROc%OcMb\%OM%LMNOZM̂̂\X%̀PO\Zbe%_ZM_\ZOm
PNX%\LM̂M[RLP̂%bmbO\Qb%PNX%Oc\%X\]\̂M_Q\NO%LPN%d\%LPZZR\X%MYO%bPW\̂m%̀ ROcMYO
YNPLL\_OPd̂\%ZRbab%OM%̀MZa\Zbe%N\R[cdMYZb%PNX%MOc\Z%MWWbRO\%Z\L\_OMZb%RN%PLLMZXPNL\%̀ROc
_M̂RLm%Fkrr%MW%Oc\%sR̂̂RN[XMN%fMLP̂%ĝPNp%gPZO%q̀ M%t%GP]\X%lug%gM̂RLR\b%TEM]\Qd\Z
vwrvUS

x\WMZ\%PNm%_PZO%MW%Oc\%X\]\̂M_Q\NO%Rb%MLLY_R\Xe%bRO\%X\ZR]\X%bMR̂b%PNX%RQ_MZO\X%bMR̂b
bcP̂̂%d\%RNX\_\NX\NÔm%O\bO\X%WMZ%Lc\QRLP̂%LMNOPQRNPORMNe%PNX%Oc\%Z\bŶOb%MW%OcRb%O\bORN[
bcP̂̂%d\%bYdQROO\X%PNX%P__ZM]\X%RN%̀ZRORN[%dm%Oc\%fMLP̂%ĝPNNRN[%hYOcMZROmS%ĥ%̂bMR̂b%Yb\X
WMZ%[PZX\Nb%PNXyMZ%̂PNXbLP_RN[%_YZ_Mb\b%bcP̂̂%d\%L̂\PN%PNX%WZ\\%MW%LMNOPQRNPORMNS
%
EMO\p%qc\%kN]RZMNQ\NOP̂%gZMO\LORMN%lNRO%TkglU%QYbO%d\%LMNbŶO\X%WMZ%Oc\RZ%PX]RL\%̀c\N
YbRN[%OcRb%LMNXRORMNS
%
o\PbMN
qM%\NbYZ\%OcPO%Oc\%MLLY_PNOb%MW%Oc\%X\]\̂M_Q\NO%PZ\%NMO%bYdz\LO%OM%PNm%ZRbab%WZMQ%bMR̂
LMNOPQRNPORMN%RN%PLLMZXPNL\%̀ROc%_M̂RLm%Fkrr%MW%Oc\%sR̂̂RN[XMN%fMLP̂%ĝPNp%gPZO%q̀ M%t
GP]\X%lug%gM̂RLR\b%TEM]\Qd\Z%vwrvUS

qc\%X\]\̂M_Q\NO%bcP̂̂%PLcR\]\%jG\LYZ\X%dm%u\bR[Nj%PLLZ\XROPORMN%P̀ PZX\X%dm%Oc\
sR̂̂RN[XMN%{\OZM_M̂ROPN%gM̂RL\%HZRQ\%gZ\]\NORMN%u\bR[N%hX]Rb\Z%THguhU%MN%d\cP̂W%MW%Oc\
hbbMLRPORMN%MW%HcR\W%gM̂RL\%FWWRL\Zb%ThHgFUS%EM%YNRO%bcP̂̂%d\%MLLY_R\X%YNOR̂%PLLZ\XROPORMN
cPb%d\\N%PLcR\]\XS

okhGFEp
VN%_YZbYPNL\%MW%Oc\%HMYNLR̂jb%XYOm%YNX\Z%b\LORMN%r|%MW%Oc\%HZRQ\%PNX%uRbMZX\Z%hLO%r}}~
OM%LMNbRX\Z%LZRQ\%PNX%XRbMZX\Z%RQ_̂RLPORMNb%RN%\�LRbRN[%ROb%_̂PNNRN[%WYNLORMNbi%OM%_ZMQMO\
Oc\%̀\̂̂%d\RN[%MW%Oc\%PZ\P%RN%_YZbYPNL\%MW%Oc\%HMYNLR̂jb%_M̀ \Zb%YNX\Z%b\LORMN%v%MW%Oc\
fMLP̂%�M]\ZNQ\NO%hLO%vwwwe%OM%Z\Ŵ\LO%Oc\%[YRXPNL\%LMNOPRN\X%RN%Oc\%HMYNLR̂jb%Gg�%MN
HMQQYNROm%GPW\Om%xm%u\bR[N%PNX%OM%\NbYZ\%Oc\%X\]\̂M_Q\NO%_ZM]RX\b%P%bPW\%PNX%b\LYZ\
\N]RZMNQ\NO%RN%PLLMZXPNL\%̀ROc%fMNXMN%ĝPN%T�Ŷm%vwrrU%gM̂RLR\b%|Sr%PNX%|S�S

gZRMZ%OM%LMQQ\NL\Q\NO%MW%X\]\̂M_Q\NO%P%bLc\Q\%WMZ%Oc\%LMNN\LORMN%OM%Oc\%F̂X%�RNm̂
�PLOMZm%GRO\%TMYÔRN\%_̂PNNRN[%Z\W\Z\NL\%�}~|vyhggyvwrvyr~�~U%\N\Z[m%L\NOZ\%PNXyMZ
XRbOZRLO%c\PORN[%N\ÒMZa%bcP̂̂%d\%RN]\bOR[PO\XS%%VW%W\PbRd̂\e%X\OPR̂b%MW%Oc\%LMNN\LORMN
TRNL̂YXRN[%ORQ\OPd̂\U%QYbO%d\%_Z\b\NO\X%OM%PNX%P__ZM]\X%RN%̀ZRORN[%dm%Oc\%fMLP̂%ĝPNNRN[
hYOcMZROm%_ZRMZ%OM%LMQQ\NL\Q\NO%MW%X\]\̂M_Q\NOS%%VW%P%LMNN\LORMN%Rb%LMNbRX\Z\X

9�

9�

78

Page 78



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFEGH

EFEGH

EFEGH

=*#(#/I

&12,)+I%-'!*2

J#,%?+!,K!$K%0#,K)+)#,

LMNOPQRSTOU%NLTT%VLQWRNRXPWRYM%ZLQW%SO%[\Y]R̂Ô%WY%W_O%̀YXPT%aTPMMRMb%cLW_Y\RWde%%fM%PMd
O]OMWU%W_O%QRWO%ZLQW%SO%XYMQW\LXWÔ%RM%P%ZPMMO\%W_PW%PTTYgQ%P%NLWL\O%XYMMOXWRYM%WY%W_O%FT̂
hRMdT%iPXWY\d%̂RQW\RXW%_OPWRMb%MOWgY\je%%k_O%̂O]OTY[ZOMW%ZLQW%[\YXOÔ%RM%PXXY\̂PMXO
gRW_%W_O%P[[\Y]Ô%QX_OZO%PM̂%̂OWPRTQe

lmcGFE
kY%OMQL\O%W_O%̂O]OTY[ZOMW%XPM%SO%QL[[TRÔ%gRW_%ONNRXROMW%OMO\bd%RM%PXXY\̂PMXO%gRW_
aYTRXd%neo%YN%W_O%̀YM̂YM%aTPMe

EY%̂O]OTY[ZOMW%Q_PTT%WPjO%[TPXO%LMWRT%P%QX_OZOU%SPQÔ%L[YM%W_O%\OXYZZOM̂PWRYMQ%YN
W_O%a_PQO%p%mXYTYbRXPT%c[[\PRQPT%WY%OM_PMXO%W_O%MPWL\O%XYMQO\]PWRYM%RMWO\OQW%YN%W_O%QRWO
_PQ%SOOM%QLSZRWWÔ%WY%PM̂%P[[\Y]Ô%Sd%W_O%̀YXPT%aTPMMRMb%cLW_Y\RWde%k_O%Pb\OÔ%gY\jQ
Q_PTT%SO%LM̂O\WPjOM%[\RY\%WY%YXXL[PWRYM%YN%W_O%̂O]OTY[ZOMWe
%
lmcGFE
fM%Y\̂O\%WY%OMXYL\PbO%P%gR̂O%̂R]O\QRWd%YN%gRT̂TRNO%YM%W_O%OqRQWRMb%QOZRrMPWL\PT%_PSRWPW%YN
W_O%QRWO%RM%PXXY\̂PMXO%gRW_%aYTRXd%mHn%YN%W_O%sRTTRMb̂YM%̀YXPT%aTPMt%aP\W%kgY%GP]Ô%uva
aYTRXROQ%wEY]OZSO\%xypxz%PM̂%̀YM̂YM%aTPM%w{LTd%xyppz%aYTRXd%|ep}e

k_O%\YYN%WY[%PZOMRWd%Q[PXO%Q_PTT%SO%[\Y]R̂Ô%[\RY\%WY%W_O%YXXL[PWRYM%YN%W_O%\OQR̂OMWRPT
LMRWQe

kY%OMQL\O%W_PW%PM%OTOZOMW%YN%PZOMRWd%Q[PXO%RQ%[\Y]R̂ÔU%RM%PXXY\̂PMXO%gRW_%aYTRXd%~mx�
YN%W_O%sRTTRMb̂YM%̀YXPT%aTPMt%aP\W%kgY%r%GP]Ô%uva%aYTRXROQ%wEY]OZSO\%xypxze

EYWgRW_QWPM̂RMb%W_O%̂OWPRTQ%Q_YgM%YM%v\ge%EYe%nx�%̀%wrrz%pyp%lO]e%apyU%\O]RQÔ%[TPMQ
Q_YgRMb%P%QYNW%[TPd%P\OP%YN%PW%TOPQW%oyQ�Z%gRW_RM%W_O%XPNO%Q_PTT%SO%QLSZRWWÔ%WY%PM̂
P[[\Y]Ô%RM%g\RWRMb%Sd%W_O%̀YXPT%aTPMMRMb%cLW_Y\RWde%k_O%QX_OZO%Q_PTT%SO%RZ[TOZOWÔ%RM
PXXY\̂PMXO%gRW_%W_O%\O]RQÔ%[TPMQ%PM̂%W_O\OPNWO\%W_O%[TPd%P\OP%Q_PTT%SO%[O\ZPMOMWTd
\OWPRMÔe

lmcGFE
kY%OMQL\O%W_PW%P%QPWRQNPXWY\d%[TPd%P\OP%RQ%[\Y]R̂ÔU%RM%PXXY\̂PMXO%gRW_%aYTRXd%�eo%YN%W_O
ỲM̂YM%aTPM%w{LTd%xyppze

79

77

7�

fnx

fn�

0#1'6(-#$I%C,�#$1!+)�2%�9�

0#1'6(-#$I%C,�#$1!+)�2%�7�

9

7

CJ��; &<C�=?

k_O%̂OXRQRYM%WY%�lcEk%[TPMMRMb%[O\ZRQQRYM%_PQ%SOOM%WPjOM%_P]RMb%\ObP\̂%WY%PTT%\OTO]PMW
[TPMMRMb%TObRQTPWRYMU%\ObLTPWRYMQU%bLR̂PMXOU%XR\XLTP\Q%PM̂%HYLMXRT%[YTRXROQU%RMXTL̂RMb%k_O
sLZPM%lRb_WQ%cXW%wp}}�z%wslc%p}}�z%g_RX_%ZPjOQ%RW%LMTPgNLT%NY\%W_O%HYLMXRT%WY%PXW
RMXYZ[PWRSTd%gRW_%HYM]OMWRYM%\Rb_WQU%Q[OXRNRXPTTd%c\WRXTO%o%w\Rb_W%WY%P%NPR\%_OP\RMbz�%c\WRXTO%�
w\Rb_W%WY%\OQ[OXW%NY\%[\R]PWO%PM̂%NPZRTd%TRNOz�%c\WRXTO%p%YN%W_O%iR\QW%a\YWYXYT%w[\YWOXWRYM%YN
[\Y[O\Wdz%PM̂%c\WRXTO%p�%w[\Y_RSRWRYM%YN%̂RQX\RZRMPWRYMze

k_O%̂OXRQRYM%WY%�lcEk%[TPMMRMb%[O\ZRQQRYM%_PQ%SOOM%WPjOM%_P]RMb%\ObP\̂%WY%W_O
[YTRXROQ%PM̂%[\Y[YQPTQ%RM%W_O%sRTTRMb̂YM%uMRWP\d%vO]OTY[ZOMW%aTPM%GP]Ô%aYTRXROQ
wGO[WOZSO\%xyy|z%PQ%RMXY\[Y\PWÔ%RMWY%W_O%sRTTRMb̂YM%̀YXPT%aTPM%wxypxz%QOW%YLW%SOTYgU
RMXTL̂RMb%GL[[TOZOMWP\d%aTPMMRMb%�LR̂PMXOU%PM̂%WY%PTT%\OTO]PMW%ZPWO\RPT%XYMQR̂O\PWRYMQU

Page 79



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJEFK%LMN%OPFJPF%QHRF%STIHU%VWXXY%RFJ%FRLEPFRH%KIEJRFGNZ

[QQ\X

[QQ\]

[QQ\̂

[QQ\XW

[QQ\XV

OQQ%VZX_

OQQ%̀ZV

OQQ%̀Z̀

OQQ%̀Z]

OQQ%̀Za

OQQ%̀Ẑ

OQQ%̀Zb

OQQ%̀ZXV

OQQ%̀ZX̀

OQQ%]ZXV

OQQ%aZV

OQQ%aZ̀

OQQ%aẐ

OQQ%aZ_

OQQ%aZc

OQQ%aZXX

OQQ%aZXV

OQQ%aZX̀

OQQ%aZXa

OQQ%aZVX

OQQ%̂Z̀

OQQ%̂Za

OQQ%̂Zc

OQQ%̂ZXW

OQQ%̂ZX̀

OQQ%_ZX

OQQ%_ZV

OQQ%_Z̀

OQQ%_Z]

OQQ%_Za

OQQ%_Ẑ

OQQ%_Zb

OQQ%_Zc

OQQ%_ZX̀

OQQ%_ZX]

OQQ%_ZXa

OQQ%_ZVX

de]

deb

dec

deXV

[QQ\%f%gNHEhNiEFK%jIjLREFRkHN%JNhNHPlmNFL

[QQ\%f%QiPmPLEFK%jIjLREFRkHN%LiRFjlPiL

[QQ\%f%gNHEhNiEFK%R%nEJN%GMPEGN%Po%MEKM%pIRHELU%MPmNj

[QQ\%f%qNNLEFK%GMRHHNFKN%Po%GHEmRLN%GMRFKN%oHPPJEFK%GPjLRH

[QQ\%f%rPFjNihEFK%s%NFMRFGEFK%LMN%MEjLPiEG%NFhEiPFmNFL

SVWXXY%tLiRLNKEG%uFJIjLiERH%OPGRLEPFj

SVWXXY%umliPhEFK%MNRHLM%RFJ%RJJiNjjEFK%MNRHLM%EFNpIRHELENj

SVWXXY%uFGiNRjEFK%MPIjEFK%jIllHU

SVWXXY%vlLEmEjEFK%MPIjEFK%lPLNFLERH

SVWXXY%wIRHELU%RFJ%JNjEKF%Po%MPIjEFK%JNhNHPlmNFLj

SVWXXY%rMEHJiNF%RFJ%UPIFK%lNPlHNxj%lHRU%RFJ%EFoPimRH%iNGiNRLEPF
SjLiRLNKENjY%oRGEHELENj
SVWXXY%yPIjEFK%rMPEGN

SVWXXY%[NKPLERLEFK%RooPiJRkHN%MPIjEFK%SEFY%PF%EFJEhEJIRH%liEhRLN
iNjEJNFLERH%RFJ%mEzNJfIjN%jGMNmNj
SVWXXY%{ooPiJRkHN%MPIjEFK%LMiNjMPHJj

SVWXXY%umliPhEFK%PllPiLIFELENj%oPi%RHH

SVWXXY%qEFEmEjEFK%rRikPF%gEPzEJN%emEjjEPFj

SVWXXY%tIjLREFRkHN%JNjEKF%RFJ%GPFjLiIGLEPF

SVWXXY%gNGNFLiRHEjNJ%eFNiKU%EF%gNhNHPlmNFL%QiPlPjRHj

SVWXXY%|NFNnRkHN%NFNiKU

SVWXXY%vhNiMNRLEFK%RFJ%GPPHEFK

SVWXXY%}iNNF%iPPoj%RFJ%JNhNHPlmNFL%jELN%NFhEiPFj

SVWXXY%\HPPJ%iEj~%mRFRKNmNFL

SVWXXY%tIjLREFRkHN%JiREFRKN

SVWXXY%�RLNi%IjN%RFJ%jIllHENj

SVWXXY%rPFLRmEFRLNJ%HRFJ

SVWXXY%{jjNjjEFK%NooNGLj%Po%JNhNHPlmNFL%PF%LiRFjlPiL%GRlRGELU

SVWXXY%\IFJEFK%riPjjiREH%RFJ%PLMNi%jLiRLNKEGRHHU%EmlPiLRFL%LiRFjlPiL
EFoiRjLiIGLIiN
SVWXXY%rUGHEFK

SVWXXY%�RH~EFK

SVWXXY%QRi~EFK

SVWXXY%dIEHJEFK%OPFJPFxj%FNEKMkPIiMPPJj%RFJ%GPmmIFELENj

SVWXXY%{F%EFGHIjEhN%NFhEiPFmNFL

SVWXXY%gNjEKFEFK%PIL%GiEmN

SVWXXY%OPGRH%GMRiRGLNi

SVWXXY%QIkHEG%iNRHm

SVWXXY%{iGMELNGLIiN

SVWXXY%yNiELRKN%RjjNLj%RFJ%RiGMRNPHPKU

SVWXXY%yNiELRKNfHNJ%iNKNFNiRLEPF

SVWXXY%tRoNLU�%jNGIiELU%RFJ%iNjEHENFGN%LP%NmNiKNFGU

SVWXXY%umliPhEFK%REi%pIRHELU

SVWXXY%|NJIGEFK%FPEjN%RFJ%NFMRFGEFK%jPIFJjGRlNj

SVWXXY%�iNNj%RFJ%nPPJHRFJ

[Nn%JNhNHPlmNFL%nELMEF%Pi%PF%LMN%oiEFKNj%Po%GPFjNihRLEPF%RiNRj

QHRFFEFK%RllHEGRLEPFj%oPi%RHLNiRLEPF%Pi%NzLNFjEPF%Po%HEjLNJ%kIEHJEFKj

OEjLNJ%kIEHJEFK%GPFjNFL%RllHEGRLEPFj%oPi%RHLNiRLEPFj%Pi%NzLNFjEPFj

QiPlPjRHj%oPi%RHLNiFRLEhN%IjN%SLP%PiEKEFRH%MEjLPiEG%IjNY%Po%jLRLILPiEHU

Page 80



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF >6)(G),/%;2/6(!+)#,-%3%H21#()+)#,%!,G%>6)(G),/%I#$J-K

LMNO%PQQRSQTMS%TU%VOPWS%QM%QXR%SRRV%QM%YMZ[\]%WTQX%QXR%OR\R̂PSQ%[OM̂TUTMSU%M_%QXR%̀NT\VTSa
bRaN\PQTMSUc%QXR%̀NT\VTSa%dYQU%PSV%MQXRO%OR\PQRV%\RaTU\PQTMSe%fXRUR%YM̂RO%UNYX%WMOgU%PU%h
QXR%VRZM\TQTMS%M_%RiTUQTSa%jNT\VTSaUc%QXR%RORYQTMS%M_%P%SRW%jNT\VTSa%MO%UQONYQNORc%QXR

k̀lF

k̀lm

k̀no

k̀nl

k̀nF

k̀np

k̀nm

k̀Fq

rkl

rkF

rkm

rkq

sp

sm

sq

blt

ukl

ukn

ukF

ukt

dvn

dvt

dvw

dvlp

dvlm

sxdyhudL

uxzhds

y{xh|r

y{}hd~

y{}h�y

y{xh{r

\TUQRV%jNT\VTSaU
|RW%VR̂R\M[ZRSQ%ZNUQ%XPOZMSTUR%WTQX%QXR%RiTUQTSa%UQORRQ%UYRSRe

d\QROPQTMSU%PSV%RiQRSUTMSU%QM%RiTUQTSa%jNT\VTSaU

xP]\TaXQ%PSV%UNS\TaXQ%YMSUTVROPQTMSUe

yTQTSac%jN\g%PSV%[OMiTZTQ]%M_%SRW%jNT\VTSaU�RiQRSUTMSUe

bR�NTORU%QXR%[OM̂TUTMS%M_%PVR�NPQR%PZRSTQ]%U[PYRe

bR�NTORU%SRW%VR̂R\M[ZRSQ%QM%RSUNOR%PVR�NPQR%\R̂R\U%M_%[OT̂PY]%QM
SRTaXjMNOUe
vMVROSTUPQTMS%PSV%TZ[OM̂RZRSQ%M_%TSVNUQOTP\%PSV%jNUTSRUU%PORPU

bRQRSQTMS%M_%QM[MaOP[XTYP\%PSV%\PSVUYP[R%_RPQNORU%PSV%[OM̂TUTMS%M_
SRW%[\PSQTSa%PSV%\PSVUYP[TSa%TS%VR̂R\M[ZRSQ%[OM[MUP\Ue
{OMQRYQTMS%M_%QXR%YXPOPYQRO%PSV%PZRSTQTRU%M_%UNOOMNSVTSa%[OM[ROQTRU
PSV%QXR%\MYP\%PORP
ǸT\VTSaU%MO%NURU%\TgR\]%QM%YPNUR%SMTUR%PSSM]PSYR%h%ZTQTaPQTMS
ZRPUNORU
yTQTSa%M_%SMTURhURSUTQT̂R%VR̂R\M[ZRSQU

xR̂R\M[ZRSQ%\TgR\]%QM%ORUN\Q%TS%TSYORPURV%_\MMV%OTUg%VNR%QM%PVVTQTMSP\
UNO_PYR%WPQRO%ONShM__%h%OR�NTORZRSQ%_MO%PQQRSNPQTMS%ZRPUNORU
vTi%M_%XMNUTSa%NSTQU

xWR\\TSaU%UNTQPj\R%_MO%\POaR%_PZT\TRU

�XPSaR%M_%NUR%_OMZ%SMShORUTVRSQTP\%QM%ORUTVRSQTP\

�UR%M_%[\PSSTSa%Mj\TaPQTMSU%QM%UN[[\RZRSQ%QXR%[OM̂TUTMS%M_
ORYORPQTMSc%\RTUNOR%PSV%YMZZNSTQ]%_PYT\TQTRU
{OM[MUP\U%_MO%TSVNUQO]c%WPORXMNUTSa%PSV%jNUTSRUU%VR̂R\M[ZRSQ

xR̂R\M[ZRSQ%TS%VRUTaSPQRV%ESVNUQOTP\%PSV%̀NUTSRUU%dORPU

{OM̂TUTMS%M_%UZP\\%NSTQU%TS%VRUTaSPQRV%ESVNUQOTP\%PSV%̀NUTSRUU%dORPU

{OM̂TUTMS%M_%[\PSSTSa%jRSR_TQU%_OMZ%TSVNUQO]c%WPORXMNUTSa%PSV
jNUTSRUU%VR̂R\M[ZRSQ
xR̂R\M[ZRSQ%[OM[MUP\U%h%PUURUUZRSQ%M_%QOP__TY%aRSROPQTMSc%TZ[PYQ
MS%YMSaRUQTMS%PSV%[Nj\TY%QOPSU[MOQ%P̂PT\PjT\TQ]%PSV%YP[PYTQ]
�MSUTVROPQTMS%M_%QOP__TY%aRSROPQRV%j]%[OM[MURV%VR̂R\M[ZRSQUe

{OM̂TUTMS%M_%Y]Y\R%OMNQRUc%YMSUTVROPQTMS%M_%Y]Y\TUQU�%SRRVU%TS%VRUTaS
M_%XTaXWP]%TZ[OM̂RZRSQ%UYXRZRUc%[OM̂TUTMS%M_%Y]Y\R%%[POgTSa
_PYT\TQTRU
|RW%VR̂R\M[ZRSQ%PSV%YPO%[POgTSa%UQPSVPOVUe

{OM̂TUTMS%M_%ORURÔRV%[POgTSa%U[PYRU%_MO%VTUPj\RV%[ROUMSU

bRUTVRSQTP\%uP]MNQUc%sT\\TSaVMS%xRUTaS%�%dYYRUU%yQPQRZRSQc
yN[[\RZRSQPO]%{\PSSTSa%xMYNZRSQc%PVM[QRV%�N\]%noo�
dYYRUUTj\R%sT\\TSaVMS%c%uMYP\%xR̂R\M[ZRSQ%zOPZRWMOgc
yN[[\RZRSQPO]%{\PSSTSa%xMYNZRSQc%PVM[QRV%�PSNPO]%nolo
|MTUR%yN[[\RZRSQPO]%{\PSSTSa%xMYNZRSQc%PVM[QRV%d[OT\%noo�

dTO%~NP\TQ]%yN[[\RZRSQPO]%{\PSSTSa%}NTVPSYRc%PVM[QRV%vP]%noon

�MZZNSTQ]%yP_RQ]%j]%xRUTaSc%yN[[\RZRSQPO]%{\PSSTSa%}NTVPSYRc
PVM[QRV%�N\]%noop
{\PSSTSa%rj\TaPQTMSU%yN[[\RZRSQPO]%{\PSSTSa%xMYNZRSQc%PVM[QRV
�N\]%nooq

Page 81



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF

EGH

EGI

EJG

.$#'2$+K%;)/5+-L;)/5+-%#M%B)/5+

&-N2-+#-%;21#O!(

0#,+$#(%#M%=,O)$#,12,+!(%P6)-!,*2%M$#1%0#,-+$6*+)#,%Q#$R

?+$22+%P!1),/%!,S%P61N2$),/

:

T

4

U

VWXVYZ[\Y%\]%̂_XV]̂X[\Y%X\%̂%̀a[_b[Ycd%ef̂YcV%\g%aZV%\g%̀a[_b[YcZd%[YZX̂__̂X[\Y%\g%ZV]h[eVZd
aYbV]i[YY[Yc%j\]kZd%̂Yb%g[]V%ẐgVXlmnV̂YZ%\g%VZêiV%j\]kZo%p\X[eV%\g%[YXVYX[\Y%X\
bVn\_[Zf%VW[ZX[Yc%̀a[_b[YcZ%naZX%̀V%c[hVY%X\%XfV%q\aYe[_rZ%sa[_b[Yc%q\YX]\_%tV]h[eV%̂X
_V̂ZX%F%jVVkZ%̀Vg\]V%j\]k%ZX̂]XZo%u%e\ni_VXVb%̂ii_[êX[\Y%g\]n%X\cVXfV]%j[Xf%bVX̂[_Vb
i_̂YZ%naZX%̀V%Zàn[XXVb%g\]%̂ii]\ĥ_%̀Vg\]V%̂Yl%̀a[_b[Yc%j\]k%[Z%e\nnVYeVbo%v\]%ga]XfV]
[Yg\]n̂ X[\Y%̂Yb%̂bh[eVd%e\YX̂eX%w%xVZ[bVYXZ%tV]h[eVZd%sa[_b[Yc%q\YX]\_d%HpmyG%q[h[e
qVYX]Vd%zẀ][bcV%{|V_Vif\YV%yG}~I%JIy}y�%m%}yI%m%}y}�o

�\a]%̂XXVYX[\Y%[Z%b]̂jY%X\%XfV%ĝeX%Xf̂X%XfV%i_̂YY[Yc%iV]n[ZZ[\Y%b\VZ%Y\X%\hV]][bV
i]\iV]Xl%][cfXZ%̂Yb%̂Yl%̂Ye[VYX%][cfXZ%\g%_[cfX%Xf̂X%n̂ l%VW[ZXo%|f[Z%iV]n[ZZ[\Y%b\VZ%Y\X
Vni\jV]%l\a%X\%VYXV]%\YX\%_̂Yb%Y\X%[Y%l\a]%\jYV]Zf[i%j[Xf\aX%XfV%ZiVe[g[e%e\YZVYX%\g%XfV
\jYV]o%Eg%l\a%]V�a[]V%ga]XfV]%[Yg\]n̂ X[\Y%\]%̂bh[eVd%l\a%Zf\a_b%e\YZa_X%̂%Z\_[e[X\]o

�Vn\_[X[\Y%̂Yb%]Vn\ĥ_%\g%̂Yl%n̂ XV][̂_%e\YX̂[Y[Yc%̂Z̀VZX\Z%naZX%̀V%ê]][Vb%\aX%[Y
êe\]b̂YeV%j[Xf%ca[b̂YeV%g]\n%XfV%�V̂_Xf%̂Yb%t̂gVXl%�WVeaX[hV%̂Yb%XfV%q\aYe[_rZ
�Yh[]\YnVYX̂_%tV]h[eVZo%v\]%̂bh[eV%̂Yb%[Yg\]n̂ X[\Y%e\YX̂eX�%w%�Yh[]\YnVYX̂_%�]\XVeX[\Y
zY[Xd%HtmyJd%q[h[e%qVYX]Vd%�[cf%tX]VVXd%zẀ][bcVd%zs}%Gz�%{|V_o%yG}~I%J���yG�%\]%XfV
�V̂_Xf%̂Yb%t̂gVXl%�WVeaX[hVd%x\ZV%q\a]Xd%J%t\aXfĵ ]k%s][bcV%x\̂bd%�\Yb\Yd%t�G%~�t
{|V_o%yJy%�IIF%JGyy�o

pa[ẐYeV%g]\n%bVn\_[X[\Y%̂Yb%e\YZX]aeX[\Y%j\]kZ%[Z%Zà�VeX%X\%e\YX]\_%aYbV]%|fV%q\YX]\_
\g%�\__aX[\Y%ueX%G~��d%XfV%q_V̂Y%u[]%ueXZ%̂Yb%\XfV]%]V_̂XVb%_Vc[Z_̂X[\Yo%EY%î]X[ea_̂]d%l\a
Zf\a_b%VYZa]V%Xf̂X%XfV%g\__\j[Yc%̂]V%e\ni_[Vb%j[Xf�w

uo%�Vn\_[X[\Y%̂Yb%e\YZX]aeX[\Y%j\]kZ%jf[ef%̂]V%̂ab[̀_V%̂X%XfV%Z[XV%̀\aYb̂]l%Zf̂__%\Y_l%̀V
ê]][Vb%\aX%̀VXjVVY%XfV%f\a]Z%\g%y}oyy%̂Yb%G}oyy%f\a]Z%�\Yb̂l%X\%v][b̂l%̂Yb%̀VXjVVY
XfV%f\a]Z%\g%y}oyy%f\a]Z%̂Yb%GHoyy%f\a]Z%\Y%t̂Xa]b̂lo%p\%j\]kZ%Zf̂__%̀V%ê]][Vb%\aX%\Y
taYb̂lZd%ŝYk%\]%�à_[e%�\_[b̂lZo

so%u__%Y\[ZV%cVYV]̂XVb%ba][Yc%Zaef%j\]kZ%Zf̂__%̀V%e\YX]\__Vb%[Y%e\ni_[̂YeV%j[Xf%s][X[Zf
tX̂Yb̂]b%q\bV%\g%�]̂eX[eV%st%IJJ}�Jyy~o

qo%�aZX%Vn[ZZ[\YZ%Zf̂__%̀V%e\YX]\__Vb%[Y%e\ni_[̂YeV%j[Xf%XfV%�̂ l\]%\g%�\Yb\YrZ%sVZX
�]̂eX[eV%�a[b̂YeVr%|fV%q\YX]\_%\g%baZX%̂Yb%Vn[ZZ[\YZ%g]\n%e\YZX]aeX[\Y%̂Yb%bVn\_[X[\Yo

�o%p\%̀\Yg[]VZ%Xf̂X%e]V̂XV%b̂]k%Zn\kV%\]%Ya[ẐYeV%X\%_\ê_%]VZ[bVYXZo

�\a% ]̂V% b̂h[ZVb%X\%e\YZa_X%XfV%q\aYe[_�Z%�Yh[]\YnVYX̂_%�]\XVeX[\Y%zY[X
{jjjof[__[Ycb\Yoc\hoakmY\[ZV%|V_o%yG}~I%JIyGII�%\]%X\%ZVVk%i][\]%̂ii]\ĥ_%aYbV]%tVeX[\Y
FG%\g%XfV%q\YX]\_%\g%�\__aX[\Y%ueX%[g%l\a%̂YX[e[îXV%̂Yl%b[gg[ea_Xl%[Y%ê]]l[Yc%\aX
e\YZX]aeX[\Y%\XfV]%Xf̂Y%j[Xf[Y%XfV%Y\]n̂ _%j\]k[Yc%f\a]Z%ZVX%\aX%[Y%{u�%̂ \̀hVd%̂Yb%̀l
nV̂YZ%Xf̂X%j\a_b%n[Y[n[ZV%b[ZXa]̀ ŶeV%X\%̂b�\[Y[Yc%i]Vn[ZVZo

u__%i]\i\ZVb%YVj%ZX]VVX%ŶnVZ%naZX%̀V%Y\X[g[Vb%X\%̂Yb%̂ii]\hVb%̀l%XfV%q\aYe[_o%sa[_b[Yc
ŶnVZ%̂Yb%Yaǹ V]Zd%̂Yb%i]\i\ZVb%ef̂YcVZ%\g%ZX]VVX%ŶnVZ%naZX%̂_Z\%̀V%Y\X[g[Vb%X\%XfV
q\aYe[_o%v\]%ga]XfV]%[Yg\]n̂ X[\Y%̂Yb%̂bh[eVd%e\YX̂eX%w%|fV%tX]VVX%p̂ n[Yc%̂Yb%paǹ V][Yc
�gg[eV]d%�_̂YY[Yc%�%q\nnaY[Xl%tV]h[eVZd%H%p\]Xf%q[h[e%qVYX]Vd%�[cf%tX]VVXd%zẀ][bcVd
zs}%Gz�%{|V_o%yG}~I%JIyII��o

Page 82



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG

EHI

0#,-2,+%J#$%+52%K)-'(!L%#J%&MN2$+-%!,M%C((61),!+2M%?)/,-

K!1!/2%+#%O2$/2%3%P#$%0#6,*)(%;#!M-Q

R

S

TU9 ?)+2%!,M%B#*!()+L

VWXYZ[Z\]Y%̂_̀]Y%\]%a_bcXYd%_W%XeY%W_ZXeYZW%]\dY%_f%gahXe%i_cdj%]_kY%Glk%X_%XeY%Yc]X%_f
\X]%m̀WbX\_W%n\Xe%oZYp_Z%i_cd%cWd%\]%c%qZcdY%EE%a\]XYdj%]\r%]X_ZYh%s̀\ad\Wt%n\Xe%[Z_mYbX\Wt
n\Wt]%cX%XeY%ZYcZ%cWd%c%[Z_k\WcWX%Zc\]Yd%Z__f%X_[%ncXYZ%X_nYZ%]\XYd%cX%XeY%fZ_WX%_f%XeY
s̀\ad\Wtu%oeY%luvH%eYbXcZY%c[[a\bcX\_W%]\XY%ca]_%\WbàdY]%XeY%cbbY]]Y]w%]YZp\b\Wt%cZYc]%_W
Ycbe%]\dY%_f%XeY%s̀\ad\Wt%cWd%c%]̀ZfcbY%bcZ%[cZx%cX%XeY%ZYcZ%_f%XeY%s̀\ad\Wt%ne\be%ec]%c
Fyk%fZ_WXctY%_WX_%cWd%\]%cbbY]]Yd%fZ_k%zachX_W%i_cdu%

VWXYZ[Z\]Y%̂ _̀]Y%_Z\t\Wcaah%f_ZkYd%[cZX%_f%XeY%Gl%cbZY%̂ {|%}]̀s]Y~̀YWXah%V{E�
dYpYa_[kYWX%]\XYj%_Z\t\Wcaah%[̀Zbec]Yd%\W%��lI%cWd%̀]Yd%c]%XeY%�kcbe\WY%]e_[�%_f%XeY
f_ZkYZ%tZck_[e_WY%fcbX_Zhu%oeY%s̀\ad\Wt%nc]%s̀\aX%cZ_̀Wd%���F%cWd%dY]\tWYd%_W%cW
\ZZYt̀acZ%�V�%]ec[Yd%[acW%sh%�ZXèZ%ga_kf\Yad%cWd%�\Z%V%�nYW%�\aa\ck]%}XeY%YcZa\Y]X%xW_nW
Yrck[aY%_f%e\]%n_Zx�%̀]\Wt%XeY%�ceW%]h]XYk%_f%ZY\Wf_ZbYd%b_WbZYXY%n\Xe%cW%Yr[_]Yd
fZckYu%EX%\]%sYa\YpYd%X_%sY%XeY%_Wah%ZYkc\W\Wt%s̀\ad\Wt%̀]\Wt%Xe\]%b_W]XZ̀bX\_W%XYbeW\~̀Y%\W
VWtacWdu%EX%nc]%YrXYWdYd%_W%\X]%Yc]XYZW%YWd%sYXnYYW%XeY%ncZ]%}b\Zbc%��FI�j%[Z_scsah
dY]\tWYd%sh%�caa\]%q\asYZX%cWd%�cZXWYZ]j%ne_%nYZY%n_Zx\Wt%_W%_XeYZ%s̀\ad\Wt]%f_Z%oeY
qZck_[e_WY%z_k[cWh%cX%XecX%X\kY%X_%bZYcXY%cW%YWba_]Yd%cXZ\̀k%cX%XeY%ZYcZj%n\Xe%XeY
bYWXZca%cWd%nY]XYZW%[Z_mYbX\Wt%n\Wt]%ZYXc\W\Wt%XeY\Z%_[YW%c][YbX%X_%XeY%ZYcZ%n\Xe%_Wah%XeY
tZ_̀Wd%fa__Z%sY\Wt%b_pYZYd%n\Xe%[\XbeYd%]xha\teX]u%oeY%kc\W%Z__f%_f%XeY%s̀\ad\Wt%\]%[Z\kcZ\ah
facXj%n\Xe%c%[\XbeYd%]xha\teX%ca_Wt%XeY%_Z\t\Wca%][\WY%_f%XeY%s̀\ad\Wt%cWd%c%]Yb_Wd%]kcaaYZ
ncXYZ%X_nYZ%cX%Z__f%aYpYa%X_%XeY%ZYcZ%_f%XeY%kc\W%X_nYZu

VWXYZ[Z\]Y%̂_̀]Y%\]%kcWctYd%sh%�_Zx][cbY%qZ_̀[%cWd%[Z_p\dY]%_ff\bYj%]X̀d\_j%n_Zx]e_[
cWd%]X_ZctY%][cbY%\W%̀W\X]%XecX%ZcWtY%fZ_k%���]~k%X_%�Gv]~ku%�W%[cZX%_f%XeY%tZ_̀Wd
fa__Z%aYpYa%\]%oeY%|\Wha%�cbX_Zh%ne\be%ec]%ZYbYWXah%ZYa_bcXYd%fZ_k%XeY%]_̀Xe%Yc]X%_f%gahXe
i_cdu

oeY%s̀\ad\Wt�]%b_WbZYXY%fZckY%\]%]̀ffYZ\Wt%fZ_k%b_WbZYXY%][caa\Wt%cWd%ZY\Wf_ZbYkYWX

oe\]%[YZk\]]\_W%d_Y]%W_X%c̀Xe_Z\]Y%XeY%d\][ach%_f%cdpYZX\]YkYWX]%_Z%]\tW]j%]Y[cZcXY
b_W]YWX%f_Z%ne\be%kch%sY%ZY~̀\ZYd%̀WdYZ%XeY%o_nW%cWd%z_̀WXZh%�acWW\Wt%}z_WXZ_a%_f
�dpYZX\]YkYWX]�%iYt̀acX\_W]%���Fu%�o_%d\][ach%cW%cdpYZX\]YkYWX%n\Xe_̀X%XeY%WYbY]]cZh
b_W]YWX%\]%cW%_ffYWbY%XecX%bcW%aYcd%X_%[Z_]Yb̀X\_W�u%�_Z%f̀ZXeYZ%\Wf_ZkcX\_W%cWd%cdp\bYj
b_WXcbX%�%iY]\dYWX]%�YZp\bY]j%��wlHj%z\p\b%zYWXZYj%̂\te%�XZYYXj%�rsZ\dtYj%�gy%���%}oYau
l�y�G%FGlGIH�u

oeY%z_̀Wb\a%n\aa%ZYb_pYZ%fZ_k%XeY%c[[a\bcWX%XeY%b_]X%_f%e\tench%cWd%f__Xnch%ZY[c\Z]j
\Wbàd\Wt%dckctY%X_%tZc]]%pYZtY]u

zcZY%]e_̀ad%sY%XcxYW%d̀Z\Wt%XeY%s̀\ad\Wt%n_Zx]%eYZYsh%c[[Z_pYd%X_%YW]̀ZY%W_%dckctY
_bb̀Z]%X_%XeY%pYZtY%_Z%f__X[cXe]%d̀Z\Wt%b_W]XZ̀bX\_Wu%|Ye\baY]%dYa\pYZ\Wt%kcXYZ\ca]%X_%Xe\]
dYpYa_[kYWX%]ecaa%W_X%_pYZZ\dY%_Z%bc̀]Y%dckctY%X_%XeY%[̀sa\b%f__Xnchu%�Wh%dckctY%n\aa
ZY~̀\ZY%X_%sY%kcdY%t__d%X_%XeY%]cX\]fcbX\_W%_f%XeY%z_̀Wb\a%cWd%cX%XeY%c[[a\bcWX�]%Yr[YW]Yu

�_Z%f̀ZXeYZ%\Wf_ZkcX\_W%cWd%cdp\bY%b_WXcbX%�%̂\tench]%{c\WXYWcWbY%�[YZcX\_W]j%zYWXZca
�Y[_X%�%ga_bx%�j%̂cZa\WtX_W%i_cd%�Y[_Xj%�Fy%̂cZa\WtX_W%i_cdj%̂\aa\Wtd_Wj%{\ddaY]Yrj
�g�%�V�%}oYa�%l�y�G%FIIGFH�u

TU 0��?CK=;&<C��?

Page 83



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGGFHIFJ%KJL%IMH%HMNNO%PGKQNL%RIJLFRH%KGN%KOHF%LNMNGIFGKMIJS%PGFQ%EFGGFHIFJT%GNUVIGIJS
QKJW%FP%IMH%PKEKLNH%MF%XN%EFYNGNL%IJ%HKPNMW%JNMMIJSZ%[%HISJIPIEKJM%KQFVJM%FP%M\N%XVIOLIJS%IH
VJONM%FJ%\NKOM\%KJL%HKPNMW%SGFVJLH%LVN%MF%IMH%]FFG%EFJLIMIFJZ%̂ P%M\N%MFMKO%POFFGH]KEN
_̀aTbcaHUQdT%eTfghHUQ%FG%baZai%IH%ONMT%jTbaaHUQ%FG%bfi%IH%ONMMKXON%XVM%YKEKJM%KJL
cT̀ehHUQ%FG%jkZai%IH%VJHKPN%PFG%VHNZ

[LlFIJIJS%M\N%HIMN%MF%M\N%JFGM\%KJL%NKHM%KGN%IJLVHMGIKOmRKGN\FVHN%]GNQIHNHT%HFQN%FP%R\IE\
H\KGN%VHN%FP%M\N%HILN%KEENHHNH%KJL%IJ%M\N%EKHN%FP%̂RNJ%nFWON%_[JFLIHIJSd%oMLZ%MF%M\N
JFGM\T%VHN%pJMNG]GIHN%qFVHN%MF%HIMN%HFQN%FP%M\N%PKEMFGWrH%]OKJMT%IJEOVLIJS%K%POVN%R\IE\%GVJH
V]%M\N%GNKG%NONYKMIFJ%FP%M\N%XVIOLIJSZ%sNWFJL%M\N%IJLVHMGIKO%VHNH%MF%M\N%NKHM%IH%QKIJOW
MNGGKENL%\FVHIJS%R\IE\%PGFJMH%sOWM\%KJL%nOKWMFJ%tFKLHZ%uF%M\N%RNHM%IH%K%QKIJOW%M\GNN
HMFGNW%vGKLN%ww%OIHMNL%xV]IMNG%qFVHN%R\IE\%PFGQNGOW%]GFYILNL%M\N%\NKLUVKGMNG%XVIOLIJS%PFG
M\N%vGKQF]\FJN%nFQ]KJW%KJL%IH%JFR%IJ%VHN%KH%KJ%\FHMNOZ%̂J%M\N%F]]FHIMN%HILN%FP%sWM\
tFKL%IH%M\N%HIMN%FP%M\N%PFGQNG%̂ OL%yIJWO%zKEMFGW%R\IE\%\KH%XNNJ%SGKJMNL%]OKJJIJS
]NGQIHHIFJ%PFG%IMH%GNLNYNOF]QNJMZ

sOWM\%tFKL%KM%M\IH%]FIJM%PFGQH%]KGM%FP%K%FJN{RKW%HWHMNQZ%u\N%HIMN%\KH%K%|VXOIE%uGKJH]FGM
[EENHHIXIOIMW%oNYNO%_|u[od%FP%eT%FJ%K%HEKON%FP%̀%MF%k%R\NGN%̀%LNJFMNH%M\N%OFRNHM%ONYNO%FP
KEENHHIXIOIMW%KJL%k%M\N%\IS\NHMZ

u\N%HIMN%IH%OFEKMNL%RIM\IJ%M\N%sOWM\%tFKLm%|GIJMIJS%qFVHN%oKJN%wJLVHMGIKO%KJL%sVHIJNHH
[GNK%KJL%KOHF%PFGQH%]KGM%FP%M\N%sFMRNOO}%u\FGJ%p~w%nFJHNGYKMIFJ%[GNKZ%wM%IH%KOHF%OFEKMNL
RIM\IJ%M\N%qKWNHm�NHM%�GKWMFJ%nFGGILFG%R\IE\%KOHF%PFGQH%]KGM%FP%M\N%qNKM\GFR
]̂]FGMVJIMW%[GNK%KH%ILNJMIPINL%IJ%M\N%qIOOIJLFJ%oFEKO%|OKJ%_�FYNQXNG%bh̀bdZ

��7 .$#'#-2�%?*5212

u\N%]GF]FHKO%IH%PFG%M\N%GNHMFGKMIFJT%GNPVGXIH\QNJMT%EFJYNGHIFJ%KJL%N�MNJHIFJ%FP%pJMNG]IHN
qFVHN%MF%]GFYILN%K%QI�NL%VHN%HE\NQN%EFQ]GIHIJS%K]]GF�IQKMNOW%jTahhHUQ%vw[%FP
NQ]OFWQNJM%H]KEN%_�HN%EOKHHNH%s̀%_K{Ed%KJL%sb%RIM\%KJEIOOKGW%EKPNd%FJ%M\N%SGFVJL%KJL
PIGHM%POFFGH%KJL%gk%GNHILNJMIKO%VJIMH%_�HN%nOKHH%ned%FJ%M\N%V]]NG%POFFGHZ%u\N%XVIOLIJS%RFVOL
XN%N�MNJLNL%KM%GFFP%MF]%ONYNOZ

p�MNGJKO%�FG�H}{

u\N%]GF]FHNL%N�MNGJKO%RFG�H%IJEOVLN%M\N%GNQFYKO%FP%QFHM%FP%M\N%]I]NHT%LVEMH%KJL%RIGNH%MF
KOOFR%M\N%SGIM%XOKHM%EONKJIJS%FP%M\N%N�MNGJKO%PKEKLNH%KJL%OFFHNmLNSGKLNL%EFJEGNMN%MF%XN
GNQFYNL%MF%GNYNKO%GNIJPFGENQNJMZ%tN]KIGH%KJL%]GNHNGYKMIFJ%MGNKMQNJM%MF%GNIJPFGENQNJM
RFVOL%XN%K]]OINLT%QIHHIJS%EFJEGNMN%GN]OKENL%RIM\%]GF]GINMKGW%GN]KIG%MF%QKME\%FGISIJKO%KJL
KOO%EFJEGNMN%]KIJMNL%RIM\%H]NEIKOIHM%RKMNG]GFFP%]GFMNEMIYN%HFOVMIFJZ%p�IHMIJS%XGIE�%H]KJLGNO
]KJNOH%KJL%EIOOH%RFVOL%SGIM%XOKHMNL%MF%GNQFYN%OKMNG%]KIJM%EFYNGIJST%GN]KIGNLT%XGIE�RFG�%MF
\KYN%EONKG%�IOIEFJ%]GFMNEMIFJT%EIOOH%]KFJMNL%MF%QKME\%EFJEGNMN%KJL%LKQ]%]GFMNEMIFJ%KJL
IJHVOKMIFJ%KLLNLZ%[OO%RIJLFRH%RIOO%XN%GNQFYNL%MF%NPPNEM%EFJEGNMN%GN]KIGH%XN\IJLT%KJL%M\N
RIJLFRHT%PFOOFRIJS%PVGM\NG%IJYNHMISKMIFJ%KPMNG%M\NIG%GNQFYKOT%RIOO%XN%GN{VHNL%R\NGNYNG
]FHHIXON%IJ%KGNKH%FP%M\N%XVIOLIJS%R\NGN%IJHVOKMIFJ%IH%JFM%GNUVIGNL%_HVE\%KH%M\N%EKG%]KG�IJS
KGNKHdT%KOM\FVS\%M\N%QKlFGIMW%FP%M\N%RIJLFRH%KGN%OI�NOW%MF%\KYN%LNMNGIFGKMNL%XNWFJL%GN]KIGZ
u\NHN%RIOO%XN%GN]OKENL%RIM\%HMNNO%PGKQNL%LFVXON%SOK�NL%RIJLFRH%MF%QKME\%M\N%K]]NKGKJEN
FP%M\N%N�IHMIJS%RIJLFRHZ

[H%PKG%KH%]FHHIXONT%M\N%FGISIJKO%NJMGKJEN%LFFGH%RFVOL%XN%GNMKIJNLZ%uRF%JNR%NJMGKJENH%KGN
]GF]FHNL%MF%M\N%NKHM%FP%M\N%QKIJ%ENJMGKO%NJMGKJENT%FJN%KH%M\N%]GIJEI]KO%KEENHH%MF%M\N
sVHIJNHH%nNJMGN%KJL%FJN%PFG%M\N%EKPNT%KOOFRIJS%M\N%QKIJ%KEENHH%MF%XN%VHNL%PFG%GNHILNJMIKO
KEENHHZ%u\N%PIGHM%N�IHMIJS%NJMGKJEN%_HIJSON%LFFGRKWd%MF%M\N%RNHM%FP%M\N%QKIJ%ENJMGKO
NJMGKJEN%RFVOL%XN%EOFHNL%KJL%GNHMFGNL%MF%M\N%MGKLIMIFJKO%RIJLFRmSOK�IJS%]KMMNGJZ

Page 84



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHFIFH%JKLLM%MNIIONGHPGQ%RSF%FTPMRPGQ%HONULF%HOOIJKVM%JONLH%UF%IFWOXFH%KGH
IFYLKZFH%JPRS%RSF%RIKHPRPOGKL%QLK[PGQ%YKRRFIG\%]TPMRPGQ%WFRFI%ZNYUOKIHM%KR%QIONGH%̂LOOI%OG
RSF%MONRSFIG%̂IOGR%FLFXKRPOG%JPLL%UF%IFWOXFH%KGH%MNUMRKRPOG%WOXFH%RO%IFKI%Ô%RSF%UNPLHPGQ\

_R%IOÔ%LFXFL̀%RSF%FTPMRPGQ%YPRZSFH%IOÔ%RO%RSF%JFMR%Ô%RSF%WKPG%JKRFI%ROJFI%JONLH%UF
HFWOLPMSFH%KGH%IFYLKZFH%JPRS%K%̂LKR%IOÔ%FTRFGMPOG%INGGPGQ%KLOGQ%RSF%LFGQRS%Ô%RSF%IOÔ\
aSF%̂IOGRKQF%JONLH%ZOWYIPMF%̂NLL%SFPQSR%QLK[FH%HOOIM%KGH%JPGHOJM%JPRS%YLKPG%YKGFLM%KR%RSF
IFKI\%bG%RSF%GOIRS%FLFXKRPOG̀%RSF%FTPMRPGQ%YKRFGR%QLK[PGQ%JPLL%UF%IFYLKZFH%JPRS%GFJ%QLK[PGQ
RO%WKRZS%RSF%OIPQPGKL̀%KLRSONQS%MOWF%JONLH%UF%OYFGPGQ%KGH%OGF%̂NLL%SFPQSR%YKGFL%Ô%̂PTFH
LONXIFM%ZOGZFKLPGQ%MFIXPZF%ONRLFRM\%aSF%NMFKULF%YKIRM%Ô%RSF%IOÔ%MYKZF%JONLH%UF
ZOGZFKLFH%UFSPGH%K%GFJ%MRFFL%UKLNMRIKHF%JPRS%JOOHFG%SKGHIKPLM̀%PĜPLLFH%JPRS%OYKcNF
QLKMM\

aSF%FTPMRPGQ%WFRKL%ZLKH%̂PIF%FMZKYF%OG%RSF%MONRSdFKMRFIG%ZOIGFI%JONLH%UF%IFWOXFH%RO
KLLOJ%RSF%RSF%OIPQPGKL%JPGHOJ%OYFGPGQM%RO%UF%IFdPGMRKRFH%KGH%K%GFJ%MRKPI%ZOGMRINZRFH
KLOGQMPHF%RSF%FTPMRPGQ%LP̂R%MSK̂R\

eOGXFIMPOG%JOIfM%KLMO%PGXOLXF%RSF%PGMRKLLKRPOG%Ô%FTRFIGKL%UIPHQF%LPGfM%JPRSPG%RSF%IFKI
FGZLOMFH%FLFXKRPOGM%RO%KLLOJ%KZZFMM%RO%RSF%̂LKRM%OG%̂LOOIM%RJO%RO%̂PXF\

gGRFIGKL%hOIfMid

gGRFIGKL%JOIfM%PGZLNHF%IFYKPIPGQ%KGH%IFYKPGRPGQ%ZFPLPGQM%KGH%JKLLM̀%JPRS%RSF%OIPQPGKL%JOOHFG
L̂OOIUOKIHM%LP̂RFH%KGH%IFdNMFH%KM%̂KI%KM%YOMMPULF%OG%RSF%̂PIMR%̂LOOI%Ô%RSF%UNPLHPGQ%KGH%JPRSPG
ZOIIPHOIM%KGH%IFMPHFGRPKL%SKLLM\

aSF%bRPM%LP̂R%JPLL%UF%IFMROIFH%RO%JOIfPGQ%OIHFI\%aSPM%JONLH%PGXOLXF%IFWOXPGQ%RSF%QIPLL%HOOI
JSPZS%JPLL%UF%IFMROIFH%KM%K%̂FKRNIF%OG%RSF%MRKPI%JFLL%KGH%IFYLKZFH%JPRS%K%QLKMM%HOOI\%aSF
WFRKL%WFMS%FGZLOMNIF%JPLL%UF%IFMROIFH%KR%QIONGH%LFXFL%KGH%̂PTFH%PG%̂IOGR%Ô%IFWOXKULF
QLKMM%YKGFLM%KGH%OG%RSF%NYYFI%̂LOOIM%RSF%WFMS%JPLL%UF%IFWOXFH%KGH%IFYLKZFH%JPRS%̂PTFH
QLKMM%YKGFLM%JPRS%MLPHPGQ%YKGFL%HOOIM%OG%FKZS%̂LOOI\

aSF%ZFGRIKL%YKMMFGQFI%LP̂R%PM%K%WOHFIG%KHHPRPOG%KGH%JPLL%UF%IFYLKZFH%JPRS%K%GFJ%LP̂R%RSKR%JPLL
KZZFMM%RSF%MPTRS%̂LOOI%KGH%RSF%FKMRFIG%QOOHM%LP̂R%JPLL%UF%IFMROIFH%JPRS%K%GFJ%LOUUV%PG%̂IOGR
LPGfPGQ%RO%RSF%FTRFIGKL%MRKPI\%aSF%IFWKPGPGQ%LP̂R%MSK̂RM%SKXF%UFFG%MFKLFH%Ô%̂KGH%RSF%LP̂RM
IFWOXFH\%aSFMF%MSK̂RM%JONLH%UF%NMFH%KM%̂LOOI%MYKZF%KGH%RSF%OIPQPGKL%WFRKL%LP̂R%HOOIM
IFRKPGFH%KM%̂FKRNIFM\

aJO%Ô%RSF%RSIFF%MPGQLF%MROIFV%MFZRPOGM%PG%RSF%LPQSRJFLLM%RO%RSF%IFKI%jRSF%ZFGRIKL%KGH
JFMRFIG%ZONIRVKIHMk%JPLL%UF%IFMROIFH\%aSF%JFMRFIG%MFZRPOG%JONLH%UF%IFMROIFH%KM%OIPQPGKLLV
ZOGMRINZRFH%KGH%RSF%QLK[PGQ%PG%RSF%ZFGRIKL%MFZRPOG%JONLH%UF%IFYLKZFH%JPRS%K%WOHFIG%HONULF
QLK[FH%MVMRFW\%aSF%KRIPNW%JPRSPG%RSF%WOIF%WOHFIG%FKMRFIG%FTRFGMPOG%JONLH%UF%IFYLKZFH
UV%K%GFJ%MRINZRNIF%UNR%IKPMFH%RO%UF%PGMRKLLFH%KR%MFZOGH%̂LOOI%LFXFL\

gGRFIGKL%YKIRPRPOG%JKLLM%JONLH%RSFG%UF%PGMFIRFH%KLOGQ%JPRS%RSF%GFZFMMKIV%MFIXPZPGQ%YPYF%KGH
HNZRM\

aSF%QIONGH%KGH%̂PIMR%̂LOOIM%JONLH%UF%IFRKPGFH%PG%FWYLOVWFGR%NMF%KM%K%UNMPGFMM%ZFGRIF̀
ÔZNMPGQ%OG%RSF%WNMPZlWFHPK%PGHNMRIPFM̀%JPRS%RSF%QIONGH%̂LOOI%PG%RSF%WPHHLF%Ô%RSF%UNPLHPGQ
UFPGQ%OZZNYPFH%KGH%KGZSOIFH%UV%aSF%mPGVL%nKZROIV%jRSF%LKMR%IFWKPGPGQ%XPGVL%WKGN̂KZRNIPGQ
ZOWYKGV%PG%RSF%opk̀%JSPZS%SKM%IFZFGRLV%IFLOZKRFH%RO%RSF%UNPLHPGQ%̂IOW%RSFPI%YIFXPONM%MPRF
RO%RSF%MONRS%FKMR%Ô%qLVRS%EOKH\%oMF%Ô%RSF%QIONGH%̂LOOI%JONLH%KLMO%PGZLNHF%K%MWKLL%mPGVL
rFIPRKQF%eFGRIF%KR%RSF%JFMRFIG%FGH%Ô%RSF%mPGVL%̂KZROIVsM%qLVRS%EOKH%̂IOGRKQF\%aSF

Page 85



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGFHIJKLMKNNJGF%OEFO%NKE%IPF%QRSJLFSS%GFLIEF%OLT%GKUURLOV%SHOGF%WKRVT%QF%HEKXJTFT
WJIPJL%IPF%TKRQVF%SIKEFY%PFJZPI%OIEJRU%OI%IPF%FOSIFEL%FLT%KN%IPF%QRJVTJLZ[%NEKU%WPJGP%IPF
\JLYV%NOGIKEY[%O%EFGKETJLZ%SIRTJK[%O%QEKOTGOSIJLZ%SIRTJK%OLT%OL%OLGJVVOEY%GONF%OT]KJLJLZ%IPF
SHOGF%WKRVT%QF%OGGFSSFT[%IKZFIPFE%WJIP%O%NJESI%NVKKE%ZOVVFEY%GKLLFGIJLZ%IK%NJESI%NVKKE%RLJIS
XJO%O%LFW%ZVOSS%VJNI%OLT%SIOJÊ%_PF%GONF%WKRVT%OVSK%POXF%O%NEKLIOZF%KLIK%̀VYIP%aKOT%WJIP%O
LOEEKW%OEFO%KN%FbIFELOV%SFOIJLZ%OVKLZ%IPF%NEKLÎ%_PF%\JLYV%NOGIKEY%WKRVT%POXF%O%ZVOSS
NEKLIOZF[%IKZFIPFE%WJIP%IPF%IWK%SIRTJKS%cWPJGP%WKRVT%QF%SKRLTHEKKNd%OLT%GONF[%OVVKWJLZ
OGIJXJIJFS%WJIPJL%IK%QF%XJFWFT%NEKU%IPF%GFLIEF̂%_PF%ZEKRLT%NVKKE%OI%IPF%WFSIFEL%FLT%KN%IPF
QRJVTJLZ%WKRVT%HEKXJTF%ef%JLIFELOV%GOE%HOEgJLZ%SHOGFS[%hi%GYGVF%HOEgJLZ%OLT%OTTJIJKLOV
EFNRSF%SIKEOZF%NOGJVJIJFŜ%_PF%NJESI%NVKKE%WKRVT%HEKXJTF%jk%GKUUFEGJOV%RLJIS[%XOEYJLZ%JL%SJlF
NEKU%mnSoU%IK%efnSoÛ

pVKKES%IWK%IK%SJb%WKRVT%GKUHEJSF%EFSJTFLIJOV%OGGKUUKTOIJKL%WJIP%O%IKIOV%KN%qi%RLJIS[
GKUHEJSJLZ%mk%b%KLFrQFTEKKU%RLJIS[%se%b%IWKrQFTEKKU%RLJIS%OLT%jq%b%IPEFF%QFTEKKU
RLJIŜ%_PF%RLJIS%KL%IPF%SJbIP%NVKKE%NKEU%HOEI%KN%O%TRHVFb%SHVJI%QFIWFFL%IPF%NJNIP%OLT%SJbIP
NVKKEŜ%jnt%KN%IPF%RLJIS%WKRVT%QF%WPFFVGPOJE%OGGFSSJQVF[%KE%FOSJVY%OTOHIOQVF%NKE%WPFFVGPOJE
RSFEŜ

_PF%HEKHKSOVS%LKW%JLGVRTF%O%IKIOV%KN%qj%GOE%HOEgJLZ%SHOGFS%cJLGVRTJLZ%jm%TJSOQVFT
SHOGFSd[%eh%KN%WPJGP%WKRVT%QF%OGGKUUKTOIFT%WJIPJL%IPF%WFSIFEL%FLT%KN%IPF%QRJVTJLZ[%m
SHOGFS%WKRVT%OT]KJL%IPF%WFSIFEL%FLT%KN%IPF%QRJVTJLZ[%h%SHOGFS%WKRVT%OT]KJL%IPF%FOSIFEL
FLT%KN%IPF%QRJVTJLZ%OLT%IPF%EFUOJLJLZ%ks%SHOGFS%WKRVT%QF%HEKXJTFT%WJIPJL%IPF%SRENOGF%GOE
HOEg%OI%IPF%EFOE%KN%uLIFEHEJSF%vKRSF̂%he%KN%IPF%SHOGFS%WKRVT%QF%OVVKGOIFT%IK%IPF
EFSJTFLIJOV%FVFUFLI%cEFHEFSFLIJLZ%O%RLJI%IK%HOEgJLZ%SHOGF%EOIJK%KN%jwn̂hkd%OLT%IPF
EFUOJLJLZ%jq%SHOGFS%WKRVT%SFEXF%IPF%GKUUFEGJOV%RSF̂%xVSK[%jms%GYGVF%HOEgJLZ%SHOGFS%OEF
HEKHKSFT%JL%IPF%NKEU%KN%SJLZVF%OLT%TKRQVF%IJFE%GYGVF%SIOLTS%WJIPJL%m%OEFOS%VKGOIFT%OI%IPF
FOSIFEL%OLT%WFSIFEL%FLTS%KN%IPF%QRJVTJLẐ

_PF%OHHVJGOIJKL%JS%SRHHKEIFT%QY%IPF%NKVVKWJLZ%TKGRUFLISwr

yFSJZL%OLT%xGGFSS%zIOIFUFLIwr

_PJS%HEKXJTFS%IPF%QOGgZEKRLT%IK%IPF%SIOIFUFLI%OLT%TFSGEJQFS%IPF%SJIF%GKLIFbÎ%yFSJZL
HEJLGJHVFS%OEF%TJSGRSSFT[%WJIP%IPF%EFHKEI%FUHPOSJSJLZ%IPOI%IPF%SGPFUF%LFFTS%IK%ZFLFEOIF
UObJURU%XOVRF%NEKU%IPF%EFSJTFLIJOV%FVFUFLI%IK%GKXFE%IPF%GKSI%KN%IPF%QRJVTJLZ{S%EFSIKEOIJKL
OLT%OGgLKWFVZFS%IPF%GPOVVFLZFS%NOGFT%KN%GKLXFEIJLZ%OL%PJSIKEJG%JLTRSIEJOV%QRJVTJLZ%IK
EFSJTFLIJOV%RSF̂%_PF%TFSJZL%GKLGFHI%JS%KRIVJLFT%NKE%QKIP%IPF%EFSJTFLIJOV%OLT%FUHVKYUFLI
FVFUFLIS%OLT%TFIOJVS%IPF%XOEJKRS%KHIJKLS%OSSFSSFT%JL%IFEUS%KN%IPF%EFSJTFLIJOV%VOYKRÎ%_PF
EFHKEI%ZKFS%KL%IK%HEKXJTF%O%TFIOJVFT%OSSFSSUFLI%KN%IPF%GKLSJTFEOIJKLS%JLXKVXFT%OLT%IPF
TFSJZL%HEKGFSS%IPOI%POS%VFT%IK%IPF%HEKHKSFT%SGPFUF%JL%IFEUS%KN%IPF%JLIFELOV%VOYKRI[
TJSIEJQRIJKL%KN%RSFS[%FbIFELOV%OHHFOEOLGF%KN%IPF%QRJVTJLZ%OLT%OGGFSS%EFoRJEFUFLIŜ%_PF
IEFOIUFLI%KN%IPF%PJSIKEJG%NOQEJG%JS%TFSGEJQFT[%OLT%IPF%EFHKEI%IPFL%GKLSJTFES%SFGREF%QY
TFSJZL[%EFNRSF%SIEOIFZY[%VOLTSGOHJLZ%OLT%FbIFELOV%SHOGFS[%KXFEVKKgJLZ%SIEOIFZY%OLT%IPF
JLIFZEOIJKL%KN%SFEXJGFŜ%_PF%EFHKEI%GKLGVRTFS%IPOSI%WJIPKRI%EFNREQJSPUFLI%OLT%EFHOJE%IPOI
WKRVT%QF%NRLTFT%QY%IPF%QRJVTJLZ{S%HOEI%EFSJTFLIJOV%GKLXFESJKL[%uLIFEHEJSF%vKRSF%WJVV
TFGVJLF%NREIPFE%OLT%VKSS%OTTJIJKLOV%FUHVKYUFLI%NVKKESHOGF̂%_PF%HEKHKSFT%SGPFUF%POS
QFFL%SFLSJIJXFVY%TFSJZLFT%OLT%WJVV%QFLFNJI%IPF%OEFÔ

|VOLLJLZ%zIOIFUFLIwr

_PJS%HEKXJTFS%OL%JLIEKTRGIJKL%IK%IPF%SIOIFUFLI%OLT%KRIVJLFS%IPF%EFHKEI{S%SIERGIREF̂%_PF%SJIF
OLT%JIS%SREEKRLTJLZS%OEF%TFSGEJQFT[%IKZFIPFE%WJIP%O%TFIOJVFT%TFSGEJHIJKL%KN%IPF
TFXFVKHUFLÎ%yFIOJVS%KN%XOEJKRS%HEFrOHHVJGOIJKL%GKLSRVIOIJKLS[%QKIP%WJIP%IPF%}|x%cJL

Page 86



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJHK%LMNL%OPQ%RSTSUV%LMNWX%OPQ%YFZOY%KHU[QHPVU%OPQ%H\[UV[PT%ZFIIHKZ[OY%VHPOPVU
OKH%]KHUHPVHQ%OPQ%JSU[PHUU%ZFPV[PS[V̂%]YOPU%FSVY[PHQ_%̀aH%]YOPP[PT%]FY[Ẑ%ZFPVH\V%[U%VaHP
]KFG[QHQ%OPQ%OZZFI]OP̂[PT%QFZSIHPVU%OKH%USIIOK[UHQ_%̀aH%bĤ%OUUHUUIHPVU%OKH
ZFPU[QHKHQc%[PZYSQ[PT%]K[PZ[]YH%Fd%QHGHYF]IHPVc%QHU[TPaFSU[PTc%aHK[VOTH%OPQ%ZFPUHKGOV[FPc
HZFIFI[Z%OPQ%KHTHPHKOV[FP%JHPHd[VUc%VKOPU]FKVc%USUVO[POJ[Y[V̂c%OPQ%ZFPZYSU[FPU%KHOZaHQ_

eHK[VOTH%fI]OZV%RUUHUUIHPVgh

à[U%]KFG[QHU%OP%[PVKFQSZV[FP%VF%VaH%OUUHUUIHPVc%FSVY[PHU%[VU%UVKSZVSKH%OPQ%KHYHGOPV
]YOPP[PT%]FY[Ẑ_%̀aH%U[VH%OPQ%[VU%USKKFSPQU%OKH%QHUZK[JHQc%i[Va%O%]OKV[ZSYOK%dFZSU%S]FP
USKKFSPQ[PT%aHK[VOTH%OUUHVU_%̀aH%QHGHYF]IHPV%a[UVFK̂%Fd%VaH%U[VH%[U%FSVY[PHQ%OPQ%VaH
OUUHUUIHPV%VaHP%]KFG[QHU%O%UVOVHIHPV%Fd%U[TP[d[ZOPZH%ia[Za%OUUHUUHU%VaH%[I]OZV%Fd%VaH
]KF]FUHQ%QHGHYF]IHPV%FP%aHK[VOTH%OUUHVU%JFVa%i[Va[P%OPQ%OQjOZHPV%VF%VaH%O]]Y[ZOV[FP%U[VHc
OTO[PUV%KHYHGOPV%]FY[Ẑ%[P%VaH%Ekkl%OPQ%TS[QOPZH%]SJY[UaHQ%Ĵ%mPTY[Ua%eHK[VOTHc%PFVOJŶ
VaOV%FP%HPOJY[PT%QHGHYF]IHPV_%̀aH%KH]FKV%ZFPZYSQHU%Ĵ%UVOV[PT%VaOV%mPVHK]K[UH%eFSUH%[U
QHVHK[FKOV[PT%OPQ%QSH%VF%Va[U%ZFPQ[V[FPc%[VU%KHdSKJ[UaIHPV%OU%O%dOZVFK̂%[U%PFV%O%G[OJYH%F]V[FP
OPQ%VaHKHdFKH%HPOJY[PT%QHGHYF]IHPV%[U%KHnS[KHQ_%̀aH%efR%ZFPVHPQU%VaOV%VaH%]KF]FUHQ
QHGHYF]IHPV%IHHVU%VaH%VHUVU%Fd%HPOJY[PT%QHGHYF]IHPV%]FY[Ẑ_%oFUV%[I]FKVOPVŶc%VaH
QHGHYF]IHPV%iFSYQ%IO[PVO[P%VaH%pKOQH%ff%Y[UVHQ%JS[YQ[PT%OPQ%[VU%KH]O[K%OPQ%KHSUH%iFSYQ
U[TP[d[ZOPVŶ%HPaOPZH%VaH%ZaOKOZVHK%OPQ%O]]HOKOPZH%Fd%VaH%i[QHK%ZFPUHKGOV[FP%OKHOc%OU
iHYY%OU%VaH%UHVV[PT%Fd%OQjOZHPV%YFZOYŶ%Y[UVHQ%JS[YQ[PTU_
%%%
mZFPFI[Z%qHPHd[VU%RUUHUUIHPVgh

à[U%UHVU%FSV%VaH%]FVHPV[OY%HZFPFI[Z%OPQ%KHTHPHKOV[FP%JHPHd[VU%Fd%VaH%UZaHIH%OPQ
[QHPV[d[HU%VaH%bĤ%nSOPV[d[OJYH%[I]OZVU%QSK[PT%VaH%ZFPUVKSZV[FP%OPQ%F]HKOV[FPOY%]aOUHU
JHdFKH%ZFPU[QHK[PT%VaH%i[QHK%d[UZOY%OPQ%nSOY[VOV[GH%HddHZVU%Fd%VaH%QHGHYF]IHPV%[P%US]]FKV[PT
HZFPFI[Z%TKFiVa%THPHKOYŶ_

K̀OPU]FKV%rVOVHIHPVgh

à[U%]KFG[QHU%OP%[PVKFQSZV[FP%VF%VaH%UVSQ̂%OPQ%FSVY[PHU%VaH%ZFPVHPV%Fd%VaH%UVOVHIHPV_%̀aH
VKOPU]FKVOV[FP%ZaOKOZVHK[UV[ZU%Fd%VaH%YFZOY%OKHO%OKH%QHUZK[JHQ%OPQ%VaH%QHGHYF]IHPV
]KF]FUOYU%ZFPU[QHKHQ%[P%KHYOV[FP%VF%OZZHUUc%ZOK%]OKb[PTc%ẐZYH%]OKb[PT%OPQ
KHdSUHsUHKG[Z[PT_%RZZHUU[J[Y[V̂%Fd%VaH%U[VH%[U%QHUZK[JHQc%VFTHVaHK%i[Va%KHYHGOPV%]YOPP[PT
]FY[Ẑ_%̀aH%HddHZV%Fd%VaH%QHGHYF]IHPV%[U%OUUHUUHQ%[P%VHKIU%Fd%VK[]%THPHKOV[FP%OPQ%UHKG[Z[PT
OKKOPTHIHPVU%OPQ%d[PQU%VaOV%]HOb%]HK[FQ%VK[]%THPHKOV[FP%iFSYQ%JH%YHUU%i[Va%VaH%]OKV
KHU[QHPV[OY%ZFPGHKU[FPc%HGHP%[d%FPŶ%VaOV%]OKV%Fd%VaH%JS[YQ[PT%VaOV%[U%UV[YY%ZO]OJYH%Fd%SUH%[U
ZFPU[QHKHQ%OPQ%VaOV%i[Va%UHKG[Z[PTc%SUH%Fd%VaH%OZZHUUHU%iFSYQ%JH%KHQSZHQ%OU%ZFI]OKHQ
i[Va%VaH%[PQSUVK[OY%SUH%Fd%VaH%JS[YQ[PT_%̀aH%KH]FKV%ZFPZYSQHU%VaOV%VaH%QHGHYF]IHPV%[U
OZZH]VOJYH%[P%a[TaiÔ%VHKIU_

K̀OGHY%kYOPgh

à[U%]KFG[QHU%OP%[PVKFQSZV[FP%OPQ%JOZbTKFSPQ%VF%VaH%̀KOGHY%kYOP%OPQ%OQG[UHU%Fd%VaH
VOKTHVUc%IHOUSKHU%OPQ%[P[V[OV[GHU%VaOV%i[YY%JH%HI]YF̂HQ%VF%HPZFSKOTH%HI]YF̂HHUc%KHU[QHPVU
OPQ%G[U[VFKU%VF%SUH%IFKH%USUVO[POJYH%OPQ%OZV[GH%iÔU%Fd%VKOGHYY[PT%VF%OPQ%dKFI%VaH%U[VH_%%%

rSUVO[POJ[Y[V̂%rVOVHIHPVgh

à[U%QHUZK[JHU%VaH%]KF]FUOYU%OPQ%VaH%U[VH%OPQ%FSVY[PHU%VaH%]FY[Ẑ%ZFPVH\V%dFK%USUVO[POJ[Y[V̂_
àH%KH]FKV%VaHP%TFHU%FP%VF%OUUHUU%U]HZ[d[Z%[UUSHUc%[PZYSQ[PT%qtmmRo%UVOPQOKQU
uQFIHUV[Z%OPQ%Fdd[ZHUXc%iOVHK%Hdd[Z[HPẐc%vwL%KHQSZV[FPc%HZFYFT̂c%iOUVH%KHẐZY[PTc

Page 87



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJKFEL%MGENFOGPI%GHQ%GQGJEGROPOEST%UVN%FNJKFE%WKHWPXQNI%RS%IEGEOHY%EVGE%EVN%JFKJKIGPI
ZKF%[HENFJFOIN%\KXIN%OHWPXQN%G%HXMRNF%KZ%N]NMJPGF%NHNFYS%GHQ%IXIEGOHGROPOES%MNGIXFNI
V̂OWV%QNMKHIEFGEN%EVGE%IXIEGOHGRPN%QNIOYH%IEGHQGFQI%VG_N%RNNH%WKHIOQNFNQ%GE%EVN%_NFS
RNOYOHHOHY%KZ%EVN%QNIOYH%JFKWNIIT

[HNFYS%̀EGENMNHEab

UVOI%QNIWFORNI%FNPN_GHE%JKPOWS%GHQ%YXOQGHWN%GHQ%OQNHEOZONI%[HENFJFOIN%\KXIN%GI%RNOHY%_NFS
NHNFYS%OHNZZOWONHEL%FNZPNWEOHY%EVN%EOMN%KZ%OEI%WKHIEFXWEOKHT%[HNFYS%NZZOWONHWS%OMJFK_NMNHEI
GFN%WKHIOQNFNQ%GHQ%FNHN̂ GRPN%NHNFYS%ENWVHKPKYONI%GFN%GIINIINQT%cH%NHNFYS%IEFGENYS%OI
JFNINHENQL%GHQ%NHNFYS%OMJFK_NMNHE%EGFYNEI%GHQ%MNGIXFNI%GFN%FNWKMMNHQNQT

dVGIN%e%[WKPKYOWGP%cJJFGOIGPab

UVOI%JFK_OQNI%GH%OHEFKQXWEOKH%EK%EVN%FNJKFE%GHQ%QNIWFORNI%EVN%MNEVKQKPKYS%̂VOWV%OI%RGINQ
XJKH%G%QNIfbEKJ%IEXQS%GHQ%G%IOEN%IXF_NST%c%JFNPOMOHGFS%JFKENWENQ%IJNWONI%GIINIIMNHE
OQNHEOZONI%JKIIORPN%IXOEGRPN%VGROEGE%ZKF%RGEI%GHQ%RFNNQOHY%ROFQI%KHPSL%RXE%GQ_OINI%EVGE%HK
N_OQNHWN%KZ%RGEI%̂GI%ZKXHQ%KH%IOEN%GHQ%EVN%KHPS%XIN%RS%ROFQI%KZ%EVN%RXOPQOHY%̂GI%RS%ZNFGP
JOYNKHI%KH%EVN%EKJ%ZPKKFIL%NHENFOHY%EVN%RXOPQOHY%EVFKXYV%RFKfNH% ÔHQK̂ IT
gNWKMMNHQGEOKHI%GFN%MGQN%ZKF%JFKENWEOHYL%MGHGYOHY%GHQ%NHVGHWOHY%EVN%IOENhI%̂OPQPOZN
OHENFNIEL%OHWPXQOHY%INNfOHY%EVN%INF_OWNI%KZ%G%POWNHINQ%JNIE%WKHEFKPPNF%EK%MGfN%GH%OHIJNWEOKH
KZ%EVN%RXOPQOHYL%GHQ%EK%QNENFMOHN%G%IXOEGRPN%WKXFIN%KZ%GWEOKH%ZKF%EVN%FNMK_GP%KZ%ZNFGP%JOYNKH
GHQ%GHS%KEVNF%JNIE%IJNWONIT

iGSPOYVE%GHQ%̀XHPOYVE%cIINIIMNHEab

UVOI%JFK_OQNI%EVN%RGWfYFKXHQ%EK%EVN%GIINIIMNHE%GHQ%QNIWFORNI%EVN%IOENL%OEI%IXFFKXHQOHYI
GHQ%EVN%JFKJKIGPIT%UVN%IWKJN%KZ%EVN%GIINIIMNHE%OI%QNIWFORNQ%GHQ%EVN%FNJKFE%GQ_OINI%EVGE
QXN%EK%EVN%MKQNIE%N]ENHIOKH%KH%EVN%FKKZL%EVNFN%̂KXPQ%KHPS%RN%G%HNYPOYORPN%NZZNWE%KH%EVN
PN_NPI%KZ%HGEXFGP%POYVE%N]JNFONHWNQ%RS%HNOYVRKXFOHY%FNIOQNHEOGP%JFKJNFEONIT%UVN%JPGHHOHY
JKPOWS%WKHEN]E%GHQ%QGSPOYVE%GHQ%IXHPOYVE%MNEVKQKPKYONI%XIOHY%jg[%YXOQGHWN%GFN%EVNH
QNIWFORNQ%GHQ%FNIXPEI%GFN%JFNINHENQT%UVN%FNJKFE%WKHWPXQNI%EVGE%GPEVKXYV%WNFEGOH%JFKJKINQ
FNIOQNHEOGP%̂OHQK̂ I%GHQ%FKKMI%̂KXPQ%N]JNFONHWN%QGSPOYVE%GHQ%IXHPOYVE%QNZOWONHWNI%OH
FNPGEOKH%EK%EVN%jg[%YXOQN%PN_NPIL%EVNFN%GFN%_GFOKXI%MOEOYGEOKH%ZGWEKFI%EVGE%KZZINE%EVN%K_NFGPP
IOYHOZOWGHWN%KZ%EVNIN%QNZOWONHWNIL%OHWPXQOHY%EVN%OHWOQNHWN%KZ%EVNIN%QNZOWONHWNI%RNOHY%PK̂
GHQ%EVNFNZKFN%PKWGPOINQ%GHQ%MGFYOHGPL%WKMJGFNQ%EK%EVN%K_NFGPP%PN_NPI%RNOHY%YKKQ%ZKF%GH
XFRGH%QN_NPKJMNHET%cPIKL%EVN%POIENQ%IEGEXI%KZ%EVN%RXOPQOHY%POMOEI%EVN%KJJKFEXHOEONI%EVGE%WKXPQ
RN%EGfNH%EK%MOEOYGEN%EVNIN%OMJGWEI%̂VNH%EVN%jg[%YXOQGHWN%OEINPZ%GQ_OINI%EVGE%FNIXPEI%HNNQ
EK%RN%OHENFJFNENQ%ZPN]ORPST%UVN%FNJKFE%WKHWPXQNI%EVGE%EVN%QN_NPKJMNHE%̂KXPQ%HKE%FNIXPE%OH
GHS%MGENFOGPPS%XHGWWNJEGRPN%QGSPOYVE%GHQ%IXHPOYVE%NZZNWEI%OH%FNPGEOKH%EK%EVN%JFKJKINQ
GWWKMMKQGEOKH%GHQ%EVNFNZKFN%EVN%QN_NPKJMNHE%OI%WKHIOIENHE%̂ OEV%EVN%KRkNWEO_NI%GHQ
FNlXOFNMNHEI%KZ%EVN%jg[%YXOQGHWN%GHQ%FNPN_GHE%JPGHHOHY%JKPOWST

mKOIN%̀XF_NS%GHQ%cIINIIMNHEL%̀NJENMRNF%noepab

UVOI%JFK_OQNI%EVN%RGWfYFKXHQ%EK%EVN%IEXQS%GHQ%QNIWFORNI%OEI%MNEVKQKPKYST%iNEGOPI%KZ%G
HKOIN%IXF_NS%XHQNFEGfNH%KH%IOEN%ZFKM%qFOQGS%poEV%cXYXIE%EK%UXNIQGS%pFQ%̀NJENMRNF%noep
GFN%JFNINHENQ%GHQ%GIINIINQ%EK%QNENFMOHN%EVN%mKOIN%[]JKIXFN%rGENYKFONI%KZ%EVN%IOENT
gNPN_GHE%IEGHQGFQI%GFN%QOIWXIINQ%GHQ%MOEOYGEOKH%JFKJKINQT%UVN%FNJKFE%WKHWPXQNI%̂OEV%G
mKOIN%[]JKIXFN%rGENYKFS%j%KH%GPP%ZGWGQNIL%GJJFKJFOGEN%HKOIN%WFOENFOG%GFN%GWVON_GRPN%XIOHY
WKH_NHEOKHGP%WKHIEFXWEOKHT

cIINIIMNHE%KZ%gNIOQNHEOGP%cMNHOESL%sGFWV%noetab

Page 88



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGH%IHHIJKGLMMN%OPQRLKIH%KFI%STGHI%UOVWIN%LJR%XHHIHHYIJK%ZGKF%KFI%VIHOMKH%[VTY%L%JTGHI
HOVWIN%OJRIVKL\IJ%[VTY%]TJRLN%̂_KF%KT%EFOVHRLN%̀aKF%bIcVOLVN%̀âde%EFI%STGHI
fgPTHOVI%hLKIiTVN%T[%L%[GVHK%[MTTV%YTJGKTVGJi%PTGJK%TJ%KFI%ILHKIVJ%IJR%T[%KFI%jMNKF%kTLR
[VTJKLiI%T[%KFI%cOGMRGJi%ZLH%[TOJR%KT%FGiFIVl%LK%hl%cOK%KFI%VIPTVK%mTJmMORIH%KFLK%KFI
cOGMRGJi%ZTOMR%cI%HOGKLcMI%[TV%VIHGRIJKGLM%OHIl%PVTWGRGJi%L%HOGKLcMI%[LmLRI%RIHGiJ%LJR
WIJKGMLKGTJ%HKVLKIiN%ZLH%LRTPKIRe

XGV%nOLMGKN%XHHIHHYIJKoQ

EFGH%PVTWGRIH%LJ%GJKVTROmKGTJ%KT%KFI%HKORN%LJR%LHHIHHIH%VIMIWLJK%MIiGHMLKGTJ%LJR%PMLJJGJi
PTMGmN%LH%VIiLVRH%LGV%pOLMGKNe%EFI%VIPTVK%iTIH%TJ%KT%RIHmVGcI%KFI%LHHIHHYIJK%YIKFTRTMTiN
LJR%IHKLcMGHFIH%cLHIMGJI%mTJRGKGTJHe%qIYTMGKGTJ%LJR%mTJHKVOmKGTJ%PFLHI%I[[ImKH%LJR%KFIJ
TPIVLKGTJLM%PFLHI%I[[ImKH%LVI%LHHIHHIR%LJR%YGKGiLKGTJ%YILHOVIH%LVI%VImTYYIJRIR%LJR
VIHGROLM%I[[ImKH%RIHmVGcIRe

XGV%nOLMGKN%XHHIHHYIJK%Q%rZIJ%hTNMI%sXJTRGHGJit%uKR%bMOI%]TRIMMGJioQ

EFGH%LHHIHHIH%KFI%GYPLmK%TJ%MTmLM%LGV%pOLMGKN%T[%L%[MOI%[VTY%KFI%LRvTGJGJi%rZIJ%hTNMI
sXJTRGHGJit%uKR%bLmKTVN%ZFGmF%GH%KT%cI%VIKLGJIR%LJR%VOJH%OP%KFI%VILV%T[%fJKIVPVGHI%wTOHIe
kIMIWILJK%MIiGHMLKGTJ%LJR%PMLJJGJi%PTMGmN%GH%RIHmVGcIR%LJR%KFI%YTRIMMGJi%KImFJGpOI
RIHmVGcIRe%kIHOMKH%LVI%PVIHIJKIRe

UKLiI%sht%kIPTVKoQ

EFGH%VIPTVK%sKTiIKFIV%ZGKF%GKH%LPPIJRGmIHt%RIHmVGcIH%KFI%cOGMRGJi%LJR%GKH%HKVOmKOVLM
LVVLJiIYIJKe%xK%mTJHGRIVH%KFI%IgGHKGJi%mTJRGKGTJ%T[%KFI%cOGMRGJi%LJR%HIKH%TOK%KFI%VIPLGV
HKVLKIiNe%xK%RIHmVGcIH%PVTPTHIR%HKVOmKOVLM%LMKIVLKGTJHl%cIMTZ%iVTOJR%RVLGJLiI%LJR%KFI
IgKIJK%T[%KFI%HOVWINH%LJR%
GJWIHKGiLKGTJ%ZTV\H%OJRIVKL\IJ%LJR%KFTHI%HKGMM%VIpOGVIRe

yLHKI%]LJLiIYIJK%UKVLKIiNoQ

EFGH%RIHmVGcIH%KFI%HGKI%LJR%VIMIWLJK%PTMGmNl%iOGRLJmI%LJR%KFI%RTmOYIJKH%OHIR%KT
[TVYOMLKI%KFI%HKVLKIiNe%xK%GRIJKG[GIH%KFI%ZLHKI%YLJLiIYIJK%LPPVTLmF%KFLK%ZGMM%cI%LRTPKIR
[TV%KFI%VIHGRIJKGLM%LJR%
mTYYIVmGLM%OHIH%ZGKFGJ%KFI%cOGMRGJil%KFI%HKTVLiI%PVTWGHGTJ%VIpOGVIR%LJR%TKFIV%TPIVLKGTJLM%
mTJHGRIVLKGTJHl%KTiIKFIV%ZGKF%KFI%PMLJ%[TV%mTJHKVOmKGTJ%ZLHKIe

jOGMRGJi%UIVWGmIH%kIPTVKoQ

EFGH%PVTWGRIH%LJ%GJKVTROmKGTJ%KT%KFI%VIPTVK%LJR%RIHmVGcIH%KFI%IgGHKGJi%PMLJK%LJR%IpOGPYIJK
GJHKLMMIR%TJ%HGKIl%GJmMORGJi%cOVGIR%HIVWGmIHe%EFI%JIIR%[TV%JIZ%HOPPMGIH%LVI%GRIJKG[GIR%LJR
KFI%VIPTVK%HIKH%TOK%KFI%RIHGiJ%LPPVTLmF%[TV%KFI%YImFLJGmLM%LJR%IMImKVGmLM%HIVWGmIH%[TV%KFI
RIWIMTPYIJKl%OHGJi%I[[GmGIJK%PMLJK%LJR%IpOGPYIJK%ZGKF%MTZ%IJIViN%OHLiI%[TV%KFI%VIHGRIJKGLM
LJR%mTYYIVmGLM%IMIYIJKHe

zKGMGKN%kIPTVKoQ

EFGH%PVIHIJKH%KFI%[GJRGJiH%T[%L%OKGMGKN%HOVWIN%ZFGmF%LHHIHHIH%KFI%HGKI{H%GJ[VLHKVOmKOVI%LJR
GKH%LcGMGKN%KT%HOPPTVK%KFI%JIZ%MTLRH%MG\IMN%KT%cI%GYPTHIR%cN%KFI%RIWIMTPYIJKe

jIMTZ%|VTOJR%qVLGJLiI%}%kLGJZLKIV%wLVWIHKGJi%UOPPMIYIJKLVN%xJ[TVYLKGTJ%[TV%~MLJJGJi
kIPTVKoQ

Page 89



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%HIIJKLHMGN%HOOPLKHMLJQ%RJS%PLIMGN%TULPNLQV%KJQIGQM%LI%HPIJ%TGLQV%OSGIGQMGN%MJ%MFLI
KJWWLMMGG%WGGMLQV%XYOOZ%[JZ%\\]̂_̀Yaà b̂\_̀_cd̂%SGRGSIeZ

fUMPLQG%OPHQQLQV%OGSWLIILJQ%FHI%HPIJ%TGGQ%VSHQMGN%JQ%MFG%HNgJLQLQV%fPN%hLQiP%jHKMJSi%ILMG
RJS%WHgJS%WLkGN%UIG%SGNGlGPJOWGQM%MFSJUVF%H%OFHIGN%SGRUSTLIFWGQM%HQN%HPMGSHMLJQI%MJ%H
QUWTGS%JR%GkLIMLQV%TULPNLQVI%HQN%QGm%TULPN%LQKPUNLQV%QGm%KJWWGSKLHP%HQN%PGILIUSG%RPJJS
IOHKG%HQN%c\b%SGILNGQMLHP%UQLMI%XYOOZ%[JZ%cdnô Ỳaà b̂\̂ \̀n_n%SGRGSIeZ

:p .(!,,),/%.#()*)2-%!,q%?+!,q!$q-

EFLI%SGOJSM%HIIGIIGI%GkLIMLQV%SHLQmHMGS%RPJmI%JQ%ILMG%HQN%HIIGIIGI%MFG%OJMGQMLHPr
WGKFHQLIWI%HQN%KJQIMSHLQMI%JQ%ILMG%MJ%SGNUKG%MFGIG%RPJmIZ%

sHStGMLQV%uMHMGWGQMvw

EFLI%JUMPLQGI%MFG%SGKGQM%WHStGMLQV%FLIMJSi%JR%xQMGSOSLIG%yJUIGZ

jLQHQKLHP%hLHTLPLMi%YOOSHLIHP

EFLI%HIIGIIGI%MFG%RLQHQKLHP%lLHTLPLMi%JR%lHSLJUI%NGlGPJOWGQM%JOMLJQI%RJS%xQMGSOSLIG%yJUIGZ

aE\Zx\

aE\Zxo

aE\Zy\

aE\Zŷ

aE\Zyx\

aE\Zzx\

aE\Zxs\

aE\Zxsc

aE\Zxs]

aE\Zxsn

aE\ZE\

aE\Z{|\

aE\Z{|̂

X̂b\̂e%sHQHVLQV%MFG%uUOOPi%JR%xWOPJiWGQM%}HQN

X̂b\̂e%~HLILQV%utLPPI

X̂b\̂e%yJUILQV%�SJmMF

X̂b\̂e%YRRJSNHTPG%yJUILQV

X̂b\̂e%yGSLMHVG

X̂b\̂e%zULPM%xQlLSJQWGQM

X̂b\̂e%{PLWHMG%{FHQVG%YNHOMHMLJQ%HQN%sLMLVHMLJQ

X̂b\̂e%uOJSM%HQN%}GLIUSG

X̂b\̂e%jPJJN%~LIt%sHQHVGWGQM

X̂b\̂e%}HQNr%�HMGSr%YLS%HQN%[JLIG

X̂b\̂e%YKKGIILTPG%}JKHP%�GIMLQHMLJQI

X̂b\̂e%{JWWUQLMi%|QRSHIMSUKMUSG%aSJlLILJQ

X̂b\̂e%}GLIUSG%HQN%~GKSGHMLJQ

A�.%�%B��%�2-)/,!+)#,%!,q%B#,q#,%.(!,

EFG%RJPPJmLQV%��a%aJPLKLGI%HSG%KJQILNGSGN%SGPGlHQM%MJ%MFG%HOOPLKHMLJQvw

aHSM%\%aJPLKLGIv

aHSM%̂%aJPLKLGIv

�p� ;2(2�!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$�

0#112,+%#,%;2(2�!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$�

Page 90



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFFGH

EFFGI

EFFGJ

EFFGHK

EFFGHL

MFF%LNHO

MFF%PNL

MFF%PNP

MFF%PNI

MFF%PNQ

MFF%PNJ

MFF%PNR

MFF%PNHL

MFF%PNHP

MFF%INHL

MFF%QNL

MFF%QNP

MFF%QNJ

MFF%QNO

MFF%QNS

MFF%QNHH

MFF%QNHL

MFF%QNHP

MFF%QNHQ

MFF%QNLH

MFF%JNP

MFF%JNQ

MFF%JNS

MFF%JNHK

MFF%JNHP

MFF%ONH

MFF%ONL

MFF%ONP

MFF%ONI

MFF%ONQ

MFF%ONJ

MFF%ONR

MFF%ONS

EFFG%T%UVWXYVZX[\%]̂]_̀X[̀aWV%bVYVWcdeV[_

EFFG%T%FZcec_X[\%]̂]_̀X[̀aWV%_Z̀[]dcZ_

EFFG%T%UVWXYVZX[\%̀%fXbV%ghcXgV%ci%hX\h%ĵ ẀX_k%hceV]

EFFG%T%lVV_X[\%gh̀WWV[\V%ci%gWXè _V%gh̀[\V%iWccbX[\%gc]_̀W

EFFG%T%mc[]VZYX[\%n%V[h̀[gX[\%_hV%hX]_cZXg%V[YXZc[eV[_

oLKHHp%q_Z̀_V\Xg%r[b̂]_ZX̀W%Mcg̀_Xc[]

oLKHHp%redZcYX[\%hV̀W_h%̀[b%̀bbZV]]X[\%hV̀W_h%X[Vĵ ẀX_XV]

oLKHHp%r[gZV̀]X[\%hĉ]X[\%]̂ddWk

oLKHHp%sd_XeX]X[\%hĉ]X[\%dc_V[_X̀W

oLKHHp%t̂ ẀX_k%̀[b%bV]X\[%ci%hĉ]X[\%bVYVWcdeV[_]

oLKHHp%mhXWbZV[%̀[b%kĉ[\%dVcdWVu]%dẀk%̀[b%X[icZè W%ZVgZV̀_Xc[%o]_Z̀_V\XV]p
ìgXWX_XV]

oLKHHp%vĉ]X[\%mhcXgV

oLKHHp%EV\c_X̀_X[\%̀iicZb̀aWV%hĉ]X[\%oX[p%c[%X[bXYXb̂ Ẁ%dZXỲ_V%ZV]XbV[_X̀W%̀[b
eXwVbT̂]V%]ghVeV]

oLKHHp%xiicZb̀aWV%hĉ]X[\%_hZV]hcWb]

oLKHHp%redZcYX[\%cddcZ_̂[X_XV]%icZ%̀WW

oLKHHp%lX[XeX]X[\%m̀ Zac[%UXcwXbV%yeX]]Xc[]

oLKHHp%q̂]_̀X[̀aWV%bV]X\[%̀[b%gc[]_Ẑg_Xc[

oLKHHp%UVgV[_Z̀WX]Vb%y[VZ\k%X[%UVYVWcdeV[_%FZcdc]̀W]

oLKHHp%zV[Vf̀ aWV%V[VZ\k

oLKHHp%sYVZhV̀_X[\%̀[b%gccWX[\

oLKHHp%{ZVV[%Zcci]%̀[b%bVYVWcdeV[_%]X_V%V[YXZc[]

oLKHHp%GWccb%ZX]|%è [̀\VeV[_

oLKHHp%q̂]_̀X[̀aWV%bZ̀X[̀\V

oLKHHp%} _̀VZ%̂]V%̀[b%]̂ddWXV]

oLKHHp%mc[_̀eX[̀_Vb%Ẁ[b

oLKHHp%x]]V]]X[\%ViiVg_]%ci%bVYVWcdeV[_%c[%_Z̀[]dcZ_%g̀d̀gX_k

oLKHHp%Ĝ[bX[\%mZc]]Z̀XW%̀[b%c_hVZ%]_Z̀_V\Xg̀WWk%XedcZ_̀[_%_Z̀[]dcZ_%X[iZ̀]_Ẑg_̂ZV

oLKHHp%mkgWX[\

oLKHHp%} Ẁ|X[\

oLKHHp%F̀Z|X[\

oLKHHp%~̂XWbX[\%Mc[bc[u]%[VX\haĉZhccb]%̀[b%gceê [X_XV]

oLKHHp%x[%X[gŴ]XYV%V[YXZc[eV[_

oLKHHp%UV]X\[X[\%ĉ_%gZXeV

oLKHHp%Mcg̀W%gh̀Z̀g_VZ

oLKHHp%F̂aWXg%ZV̀We

oLKHHp%xZghX_Vg_̂ZV

oLKHHp%vVZX_̀\V%̀]]V_]%̀[b%̀Zgh̀VcWc\k

oLKHHp%vVZX_̀\VTWVb%ZV\V[VZ̀_Xc[

Page 91



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFF%GHIJ

EFF%GHIK

EFF%GHIL

EFF%GHMI

NOK

NOP

NOQ

NOIM

NOIJ

NOIL

NOMR

NOMI

NOMJ

NOMK

NOML

NOJP

SOI

SOJ

SOL

SOP

TK

TL

TP

UIG

EOI

EOM

EOJ

EOG

VWM

VWG

VWQ

VWIK

VWIL

TXVYZEV[

\MRII]%Ŷ _̀abc%d̀efghab%̂ij%g̀dhkh̀iè%al%̀m̀ gǹieb

\MRII]%ompglqhin%̂hg%rf̂khab

\MRII]%Ù jfehin%ilhd̀%̂ij%̀iŝiehin%dlfijdêp̀d

\MRII]%tg̀ d̀%̂ij%ulljk̂ij

v̀ u%j̀q̀klpm̀ ia%uhashi%lg%li%as̀%_ghiǹd%l_%elid̀gq̂ahli%̂g̀ d̂

Fk̂iihin%̂ppkhêahlid%_lg%̂kàĝahli%lg%̀wàidhli%l_%khdàj%xfhkjhind

Ehdàj%xfhkjhin%elid̀ia%̂ppkhêahlid%_lg%̂kàĝahlid%lg%̀wàidhlid

Fglpld̂kd%_lg%̂kàgîahq̀%fd̀%\al%lghnhîk%shdalghe%fd̀]%l_%dâafalghkb%khdàj%xfhkjhind

v̀ u%j̀q̀klpm̀ ia%mfda%ŝgmlihd̀%uhas%as̀%̀whdahin%dag̀ à%dèìH

Vkàĝahlid%̂ij%̀wàidhlid%al%̀whdahin%xfhkjhind

X̂ bkhnsa%̂ij%dfikhnsa%elidhj̀ĝahlidH

Yhahinc%xfky%̂ij%pglwhmhab%l_%ìu%xfhkjhindz̀wàidhlidH

Ù rfhg̀d%as̀%pglqhdhli%l_%̂j̀rf̂à%̂m̀ ihab%dp̂èH

Ù rfhg̀d%ìu%j̀q̀klpm̀ ia%al%̀idfg̀%̂j̀rf̂à%k̀q̀kd%l_%pghq̂eb%al%ìhnsxlfgdH

Wlj̀gihd̂ahli%̂ij%hmpglq̀m̀ ia%l_%hijfdagĥk%̂ij%xfdhìdd%̂g̀ d̂

Ù àiahli%l_%alplnĝpshêk%̂ij%k̂ijdêp̀%_̀ âfg̀d%̂ij%pglqhdhli%l_%ìu%pk̂iahin
îj%k̂ijdêphin%hi%j̀q̀klpm̀ ia%pglpld̂kdH

Fglàeahli%l_%as̀%eŝĝeàg%̂ij%̂m̀ ihah̀d%l_%dfgglfijhin%pglp̀gah̀d%̂ij%as̀%klêk
ĝ̀^

Nfhkjhind%lg%fd̀d%khỳkb%al%êfd̀%ilhd̀%̂iilb̂iè%Z%mhahn̂ahli%m̀ d̂fg̀d

Yhahin%l_%ilhd̀Zd̀idhahq̀%j̀q̀klpm̀ iad

X̀ q̀klpm̀ ia%khỳkb%al%g̀dfka%hi%hieg̀ d̂̀j%_kllj%ghdy%jf̀%al%̂jjhahlîk%dfg_̂è%û àg
gfiZl__%Z%g̀rfhg̀m̀ ia%_lg%̂aàif̂ahli%m̀ d̂fg̀d

Whw%l_%slfdhin%fihad

Xù kkhind%dfhâxk̀%_lg%k̂gǹ%_̂mhkh̀d

{ŝiǹ%l_%fd̀%_glm%iliZg̀dhj̀iaĥk%al%g̀dhj̀iaĥk

|d̀%l_%pk̂iihin%lxkhn̂ahlid%al%dfppk̀m̀ ia%as̀%pglqhdhli%l_%g̀eg̀ âhlic%k̀hdfg̀%̂ij
elmmfihab%_̂ehkhah̀d

Fglpld̂kd%_lg%hijfdagbc%û g̀slfdhin%̂ij%xfdhìdd%j̀q̀klpm̀ ia

X̀ q̀klpm̀ ia%hi%j̀dhnîàj%oijfdagĥk%̂ij%Nfdhìdd%Vg̀ d̂

Fglqhdhli%l_%dm̂ kk%fihad%hi%j̀dhnîàj%oijfdagĥk%̂ij%Nfdhìdd%Vg̀ d̂

Fglqhdhli%l_%pk̂iihin%x̀ì_had%_glm%hijfdagbc%û g̀slfdhin%̂ij%xfdhìdd
j̀q̀klpm̀ ia

X̀ q̀klpm̀ ia%pglpld̂kd%Z%̂dd̀ddm̀ ia%l_%aĝ__he%ǹìĝahlic%hmp̂ea%li%eliǹdahli
îj%pfxkhe%aĝidplga%̂q̂hk̂xhkhab%̂ij%êp̂ehab

{lidhj̀ĝahli%l_%aĝ__he%ǹìĝàj%xb%pglpld̀j%j̀q̀klpm̀ iadH

Fglqhdhli%l_%ebek̀%glfàdc%elidhj̀ĝahli%l_%ebekhdad}%ì j̀d%hi%j̀dhni%l_%shnsû b
hmpglq̀m̀ ia%des̀m̀ dc%pglqhdhli%l_%ebek̀%%p̂gyhin%_̂ehkhah̀d

v̀ u%j̀q̀klpm̀ ia%̂ij%êg%p̂gyhin%dâiĵgjdH

Fglqhdhli%l_%g̀d̀gq̀j%p̂gyhin%dp̂èd%_lg%jhd̂xk̀j%p̀gdlid

Ù dhj̀iaĥk%Êblfadc%Thkkhinjli%X̀ dhni%~%Veèdd%Yâàm̀ iac%Yfppk̀m̀ iâgb

Page 92



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJ

KLFHMN

KLOHIP

KLOHQK

KLFHLN

LRSTTUTV%FWXYZ[T\]%ŜW_\[̂%̀YRa%bccd

IXX[eeUfR[%JURRUTV̂WT%]%EWXSR%F[g[RW_Z[T\%GhSZ[iWhj]%KY__R[Z[T\Sha%LRSTTUTV
FWXYZ[T\]%ŜW_\[̂%̀STYSha%bckc

MWUe[%KY__R[Z[T\Sha%LRSTTUTV%FWXYZ[T\]%ŜW_\[̂%I_hUR%bccd

IUh%PYSRU\a%KY__R[Z[T\Sha%LRSTTUTV%OYÛSTX[]%ŜW_\[̂%lSa%bccb

QWZZYTU\a%KSm[\a%fa%F[eUVT]%KY__R[Z[T\Sha%LRSTTUTV%OYÛSTX[]%ŜW_\[̂%̀YRa
bccn

LRSTTUTV%NfRUVS\UWTe%KY__R[Z[T\Sha%LRSTTUTV%FWXYZ[T\]%ŜW_\[̂%̀YRa%bcco

MW\%S__RUXSfR[:+5% !$*5%789:

&pq2$+)-212,+%!,p%?)+2%r#+)*2st

st9 Îg[h\Ue[Z[T\%uv_Uha%FS\[wH

MW\%S__RUXSfR[st7 KU\[%MW\UX[%uv_Uha%FS\[wH

4t 0#,-6(+!+)#,-

=x+2$,!(%0#,-6(+22-

yn%T[UVzfWYhUTV%_hW_[h\U[e%zSg[%f[[T%XWTeYR\[̂]%b%TW\UX[e%zSg[%f[[T%̂Ue_RSa[̂%WT%eU\[%ST̂%\z[
S__RUXS\UWT%Ŝg[h\Ue[̂%UT%RWXSR%_h[ee%WT%kb{b{kn|%k%h[e_WTe[%zSe%f[[T%h[X[Ug[̂]%ZSjUTV%\z[
mWRRWiUTV%_WUT\ewH%

}U~%�z[%XYhh[T\%_hW_WeSRe]%[e_[XUSRRa%\W%\z[%i[e\%[T̂]%iWYR̂%zSg[%S%ZS�Wh%UZ_SX\%WT%\z[%W_[hS\UWTSR
SfURU\a%Wm%\z[%Ŝ�WUTUTV%mSX\Wha%fYUR̂UTV|%�z[%_hW_WeSRe%UT\hŴYX[%Ŝ Û\UWTSR%_ShjUTV%ShWYT̂%\z[
_[hUZ[\[h%Wm%uT\[h_hUe[%JWYe[]%_Sh\UXYRShRa%S\%U\e%i[e\%[T̂]%izUXz%Ue%\z[%ZSUT%UT̂Ye\hUSR%SXX[ee]%ST̂
iWYR̂%TWi%UTXRŶ[%\z[%ZSUT%[T\hSTX[%ST̂%[vU\%\W%\z[%VhWYT̂%mRWWh%_ShjUTV]%izUXz%Sh[%UZZ[̂US\[Ra
Ŝ�SX[T\%\W%\z[%ZSUT%[T\hSTX[%Wm%Ni[T%QWaR[%}ITŴUeUTV~%E\̂|%mhWZ%izUXz%SRR%VWŴe%ST̂%mUTUez[̂
_hŴYX\e%Sh[%SXX[ee[̂|%LzW\WVhS_ze%Sh[%S\\SXz[̂%ezWiUTV%ncm\%Sh\UXYRS\[̂%RWhhU[e%̂[RUg[hUTV%ST̂
h[X[UgUTV%mUTUez[̂%VWŴe%iU\z%\z[%STXURRSha%ZSTWY[ghUTV%\zS\%Ue%h[�YUh[̂|%QYhh[T\%_hW_WeSRe%iWYR̂
\W\SRRa%_h[g[T\%\z[e[%SX\UgU\U[e%\SjUTV%_RSX[%ST̂%zSg[%e[g[h[%mUTSTXUSR%UZ_RUXS\UWTe|%�UVz\e%Wm%SXX[ee
ST̂%ZSTWY[ghUTV%Wmm%�Ra\z%hWUŜ%\W%ZSUT%mSX\Wha%[T\hSTX[%zSg[%f[[T%[e\SfRUez[̂%mWh%Wg[h%nc%a[She]
}UU~%�z[h[%Ue%S%ZSUT%[vzSYe\%mRY[%mhWZ%Ni[T%QWaR[%}ITŴUeUTV~%E\̂|%izUXz%Ue%S\\SXz[̂%\W%uT\[h_hUe[
ST̂%\z[h[%Ue%TW%UT̂UXS\UWT%UT%\z[%_hW_WeSRe%mWh%\zUe%\W%f[%SXXWZZŴS\[̂%izUXz%zSe%f[[T%[e\SfRUez[̂
mWh%Wg[h%nc%a[She]
}UUU~%�z[%UT\hŴYX\UWT%Wm%�d%h[eÛ[T\USR%S_Sh\Z[T\e%Ŝ�SX[T\%\W%S%iWhjUTV%mSX\Wha%XWZ_R[v%}�|�Z~%iU\z
mUh[%[eXS_[%e\SUhXSe[e%R[ŜUTV%̂Uh[X\Ra%WT\W%\z[%XWZZWT%_SeeSV[iSa%f[\i[[T%\z[%\iW%fYUR̂UTVe
\WV[\z[h%iU\z%XWZZ[hXUSR%\hSmmUX%ZWg[Z[T\e%ST̂%ZSTWY[ghUTV%SRR%zSg[%ZS�Wh%[TgUhWTZ[T\SR%ST̂
z[SR\z%ST̂%eSm[\a%UeeY[e]
}Ug~%ESXj%Wm%Ŝ[�YS\[%SZ[TU\a%e_SX[%iURR%[vSX[hfS\[%z[SR\z%ST̂%eSm[\a%UeeY[e]
}g~%QWTX[T\hS\UWT%Wm%h[eÛ[T\USR%S_Sh\Z[T\e%ST̂%SeeWXUS\[̂%_ShjUTV%iURR%_Y\%[TWhZWYe%_h[eeYh[%WT
g[zUXYRSh%ZWg[Z[T\e%ShWYT̂%[vUe\UTV%WT[HiSa%eae\[Z%WT%�Ra\z%�WŜ]%izUXz%Ue%SRh[Ŝa
Wg[hXhWî [̂|

uMOE�KJ%Ju���IOuw

�zSTj%aWY%mWh%aWYh%R[\\[h%Wm%kc%G[fhYSha%bck�%e[[jUTV%uTVRUez%J[hU\SV[%gU[ie%WT%ST%S__RUXS\UWT%S\
uT\[h_hUe[%JWYe[]%JURRUTV̂WT|%�%zSg[%See[ee[̂%\z[%_hW_WeSRe%ST̂%gUeU\[̂%\z[%eU\[]%UT%\z[%XWZ_STa%Wm
aWYh%WiT%e_[XUSRUe\%XWTe[hgS\UWT%e\Smm|
%
uTVRUez%J[hU\SV[%ÎgUX[

Page 93



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJIKLH%MNOLH%PQL%NIKRKFQSST%Q%RIQUNJVNFH%WQXGNIT%WNI%MKL%YQLGHIZL%[NKXH%\MY[]̂%XNFLGIOXGH_%KF
à̀b%GN%GVH%_HLKRFL%NW%GVH%FNGH_%QIXVKGHXG%cPHF%E%dKSSKQULe%dKSSKQUL%PQL%Q%JKNFHHI%KF%GVH%WKHS_%NW
XNFXIHGH%QIXVKGHXGOIH%PVN%PHFG%NF%GN%_HLKRF%Q%FOUfHI%NW%FNGQfSH%fOKS_KFRL̂%fOG%EFGHIJIKLH%MNOLH%KL
VKL%WKILG%gFNPF%PNIge%hL%FNGH_%fT%GVH%LGQGOGNIT%SKLG%_HLXIKJGKNF̂%GVH%fOKS_KFR%KL%OFOLOQS%WNI%GVH%HIQ%KF
GVQG%KGL%XNFLGIOXGKNF%KL%HiJIHLLH_%HiGHIFQSST̂%PKGV%LSHF_HI%XNFXIHGH%JKSQLGHIL%WSQFgKFR%SQIRH%UHGQSj
WIQUH_%PKF_NPL%PKGV%fIKXg%KFWKSSL%fHSNP%XKSS%SHkHSe%lVH%fOKS_KFR%VQL%OF_HIRNFH%SKGGSH%QSGHIQGKNF
KFGHIFQSST%NGVHI%GVQF%IHUNkQS%NW%QSS%UQFOWQXGOIKFR%HmOKJUHFĜ%QF_%IHGQKFL%Q%IHUQIgQfSH%NIKRKFQS%SKWG
XQI%WKFKLVH_%KF%UQVNRQFT%QF_%XOG%RSQLLe
%
lVH%fOKS_KFR%KL%FNP%NFST%JQIGKQSST%NXXOJKH_̂%QF_%KF%Q%LHUKj_HIHSKXG%XNF_KGKNF%NW%LSNP%_HXQT%PKGV
HkK_HFG%KLLOHL%NW%LJQSSKFR%XNFXIHGHe%nG%VQL%IHXHFGST%fHHF%KFXSO_H_%NF%EFRSKLV%MHIKGQRHZL%MHIKGQRH%QG
oKLg%IHRKLGHÎ%QF_%KG%KL%XSHQI%GVQG%OIRHFG%QXGKNF%KL%FHH_H_%GN%JIHkHFG%WOIGVHI%_HXQT%KF%GVH%LGIOXGOIHe
%
nF%Q__KGKNF%GN%KGL%HkK_HFG%QHLGVHGKX%mOQSKGT̂%EFGHIJIKLH%MNOLH%VQL%UOXV%VKLGNIKX%kQSOĤ%FNG%pOLG%KF%KGL
JKNFHHIKFR%WNIU%NW%XNFLGIOXGKNF̂%fOG%QSLN%QL%Q%GQFRKfSH%IHUKF_HI%NW%Q%UQpNI%KF_OLGIKQS%XNFXHIF%GVQG
_NUKFQGH_%GVH%SNXQSKGT%WNI%RHFHIQGKNFL%QF_%JINkK_H_%HUJSNTUHFG%GN%GVNOLQF_L%NW%SNXQS%JHNJSHe%nGL
JSQXH%KF%GVH%VKLGNIT%NW%GVH%fNINORV%RKkHL%GVH%fOKS_KFR%LNUH%XNUUOFQS%kQSOHe
%
lVH%JINJNLH_%_HkHSNJUHFG%HFkKLQRHL%GVH%XNFkHILKNF%NW%GVH%OJJHI%WNOI%SHkHSL%NW%GVH%fOKS_KFR%KFGN
IHLK_HFGKQS%OLĤ%PKGV%Q%LKFRSH%LGNIHT%INNWGNJ%HiGHFLKNF%QfNkH%GN%VNOLH%WOIGVHI%IHLK_HFGKQS
QXXNUUN_QGKNFe%qNUUHIXKQS%OLHL%PNOS_%fH%JINkK_H_%WNI%QG%RINOF_%QF_%WKILG%WSNNÎ%QF_%Q%JNIGKNF%NW
RINOF_%WSNNI%KL%QSLN%RKkHF%NkHI%GN%XQI%JQIgKFRe%dH%OF_HILGQF_%GVQG%GVH%XNUUHIXKQS%OLHL%PKSS%KFXSO_H
IHGHFGKNF%NW%QF%HiKLGKFR%kKFTS%IHXNI_%UQFOWQXGOIKFR%fOLKFHLL%GVQG%XOIIHFGST%NJHIQGHL%WINU%GVH%LKGĤ%KF
Q__KGKNF%GN%NGVHI%UOLKXjIHSQGH_%fOLKFHLLHLe%lVH%KUJIHLLKkH%KFGHIFQS%KL%GN%fH%IHLGNIH_%QF_%UQ_H
QkQKSQfSH%GN%GVH%RHFHIQS%JOfSKXe
%
lVH%JINJNLH_%XNUUHIXKQS%OFKGL%QG%RINOF_%QF_%WKILG%WSNNI%SHkHSL%QIH%NW%Q%IHSQGKkHST%SQIRH%LKrĤ%PVKXV
JINkK_HL%GVH%fHFHWKG%NW%FHRQGKFR%GVH%FHH_%WNI%HiGHFLKkH%LOf_KkKLKNF%KF%GVH%KUJIHLLKkH%KFGHIFQS
LJQXHL%NW%GVH%fOKS_KFR%QG%SNPHI%WSNNILe%sQIG%NW%GVH%WNIUHI%WQXGNIT%WSNNI%QG%RINOF_%WSNNI%SHkHS%PKSS%fH
GOIFH_%NkHI%GN%XQI%JQIgKFR̂%PVKXV%UQT%fH%QXXHJGQfSH%KF%JIKFXKJSĤ%fOG%PKSS%IHmOKIH%LHFLKGKkH%VQF_SKFR
KF%GHIUL%NW%LOIWQXH%WKFKLVHL̂%UQKFGHFQFXH%QF_%LHIkKXKFRe%nG%PNOS_%fH%OLHWOS%KW%WOIGVHI%KFWNIUQGKNF
XNOS_%fH%LOJJSKH_%_HUNFLGIQGKFR%GVQG%GVH%XQI%JQIgKFR%QIHQ%PKSS%FNG%IHmOKIH%OFLKRVGST%UHXVQFKXQS
kHFGKSQGKNF%HmOKJUHFĜ%WNI%HiQUJSHe
%
hG%GVH%WSNNIL%NF%PVKXV%IHLK_HFGKQS%XNFkHILKNF%KL%JINJNLH_̂%KG%KL%JSQFFH_%GN%XNFLGIOXG%Q%LHIKHL%NW
HiGHIFQS%fIK_RHL%GN%JINkK_H%KF_HJHF_HFG%QXXHLL%GN%GVH%WSQGLe%lVKL%OFOLOQS%_HLKRF%QJJINQXV%IHUNkHL
GVH%FHH_%GN%XIHQGH%HiGHFLKkH%KFGHIFQS%XNIIK_NIL%QF_%GVOL%QSSNPL%GVH%UQpNIKGT%NW%GVH%JINJNLH_
QJQIGUHFGL%GN%VQkH%Q%_OQS%QLJHXĜ%HFLOIKFR%GVQG%GVH%WOSS%PK_GV%NW%GVH%fOKS_KFR%KL%HiJIHLLH_%KF%GVH
IHLK_HFGKQS%XNFkHILKNFe%sINkK_H_%GVH%HiGHIFQS%fIK_RHL%QIH%FNG%HFXSNLH_%QF_%NW%QF%QJJINJIKQGHST
KF_OLGIKQS%XVQIQXGHI%QF_%QJJHQIQFXH%PH%PNOS_%LOJJNIG%GVKL%JINJNLQŜ%fOG%LVNOS_%KG%JINkH%FHXHLLQIT
WNI%GVH%fIK_RHL%GN%fH%HFXSNLH_%KFGHIFQS%LJQXHL̂%PH%WHHS%GVHIH%UQT%fH%Q%IHLOSGQFG%FHRQGKkH%
KUJQXG%NF%GVH%QHLGVHGKX%kQSOH%NW%GVH%fOKS_KFRe%dH%GVHIHWNIH%PNOS_%IHmOKIH%LNUH%XNFWKIUQGKNF%GVQG
NJHF%HiGHIFQS%fIK_RHL%PKSS%fH%QXXHJGQfSH%KF%GHIUL%NW%fOKS_KFR%IHROSQGKNFLe
%
nF%GHIUL%NW%GVH%SHkHS%NW%KFGHIFQS%LOf_KkKLKNF̂%PH%FNGH%GVQG%UQFT%NW%GVH%JINJNLH_%QJQIGUHFGL%QIH%NFH
NI%GPN%fH_INNU%OFKGLe%nG%UQT%fH%JNLLKfSH%GN%IH_OXH%GVH%kKLOQS%KUJQXG%NW%LOf_KkKLKNF%PKGVKF%GVH%WSQGL
GVINORV%GVH%OLH%NW%fQGVINNU%QF_%gKGXVHF%tJN_Lt%IQGVHI%GVQF%LGIQKRVGWNIPQI_%LGO_%JQIGKGKNF%PQSSLe
MNPHkHÎ%GVHIH%PNOS_%fH%SHLL%FHH_%WNI%LOf_KkKLKNF%KW%SQIRHI%OFKGL%PHIH%XIHQGH_̂%QF_%PH%PNOS_%fH
KFGHIHLGH_%KF%IHkKHPKFR%WKFQFXKQS%KFWNIUQGKNF%pOLGKWTKFR%GVH%XIHQGKNF%NW%LUQSSHI%OFKGLe
%
dH%OF_HILGQF_%GVHIH%QIH%Q%FOUfHI%NW%JNGHFGKQS%PK_HI%JSQFFKFR%JNSKXT%XNFWSKXGL%QLLNXKQGH_%PKGV%GVH
JINJNLQS%LOXV%QL%SQXg%NW%QUHFKGT%LJQXH%QF_%GVH%JINkKLKNF%NW%IHLK_HFGKQS%QXXNUUN_QGKNF%KF%SQF_
rNFH_%WNI%HUJSNTUHFG%OLHe%MNPHkHÎ%KF%IHRQI_L%GN%GVH%KUJQXG%NW%GVH%JINJNLQSL%NF%GVH%LKRFKWKXQFXH
NW%GVH%SKLGH_%fOKS_KFR̂%JINkK_H_%GVQG%GVH%HiGHIFQS%NJHF%fIK_RHL%QIH%WHQLKfSH%QF_%GVH%XQI%JQIgKFR%KL

Page 94



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

C,+2$,!(%0#,-6(+22-

EFGHI%JKLMNIOPQILKFRHSMQI%QTTMPKFU

GVWXYZ[\]̂U%K]_̀ZaZbc̀%d[\c̀%bc%V%YZV̂ %̀MM%ebc_̀̂ %f\bêb]Y%e[WV_̀̂ %b]%_g̀%G[_h̀ ee%Sg[Z]%KiM
P[]c̀ZjV_b[]%HZ̀Vk%Sg̀%f\bêb]Y%cb_c%hb_gb]%V]%b]̂\c_ZbVe%VZ̀Vl%V]̂%eb̀c%V̂mVẀ]_%_[%nVb]eo%n[̂ Z̀]l
cg̀ %̂ebX̀%f\bêb]Yc%_[%_g̀%][Z_gl%̀Vc_%V]̂%h̀ c_k%S[%_g̀%c[\_g%bc%Sg̀%Qê%Rb]oe%TVW_[Zol%V%nVm[Z
Z̀^̀j̀e[aǹ ]_%cb_̀%hg̀Z̀%h[ZXc%[]%_g̀%peVY%cgba%f\bêb]Y%VZ̀%Vf[\_%_[%W[nǹ ]Ẁk%%

K]_̀ZaZbc̀%d[\c̀%̂V_̀c%pZ[n%qrqs%V]̂%hVc%W[]c_Z\W_̀̂ %p[Z%Sg̀%NZVn[ag[]̀%P[naV]ok%M_%hVc
[ZbYb]Veeo%X][h]%Vc%Sg̀%iVWgb]̀%TVW_[Zo%V]̂%hVc%hg̀Z̀%YZVn[ag[]̀c%h̀ Z̀%̂ c̀bY]̀ %̂V]̂%f\be_k%M_
hVc%̂ c̀bY]̀ %̂fo%HZ_g\Z%Ge[npb̀ê%V]̂%H%d̀ ]̂ Z̀c[]l%V]̂%f\be_%fo%K%Qh̀ ]%t[]̀cl%_g̀%n[c_
cbY]bpbWV]_%̀]Yb]̀ Z̀%_\Z]̀ %̂VZWgb_̀W_%[p%_g̀%_h̀ ]_b̀_g%Ẁ]_\Zok%M_%bc%Vec[%_g̀%̀VZeb̀c_%X][h]%̀uVnaè
[p%gbc%h[ZXk%Sg̀%c_Z\W_\Z̀%bc%[p%Z̀b]p[ZẀ %̂W[]WZ̀_̀l%hb_g%b_c%W[]c_Z\W_b[]%WèVZeo%̀uaZ̀cc̀ %̂f[_g
ù_̀Z]Veeo%V]̂%b]_̀Z]Veeok%Sg̀%f\bêb]Y%\_bebc̀c%_g̀%vwVg]%JVoebYg_%Loc_̀nv%[p%W[]c_Z\W_b[]
nV]\pVW_\Z̀ %̂fo%_g̀%Hǹ ZbWV]%pbZn%[p%SFELPQI%x%_g̀%SZ\cc̀ %̂P[]WZ̀_̀%L_̀̀ e%P[naV]ok%i[c_
f\bêb]Yc%[p%_gbc%\c̀%V]̂%àZb[̂%VZ̀%n[Z̀%_ZV̂b_b[]Ve%b]%VaàVZV]Ẁ%V]̂%\c\Veeo%WeV̂%b]%fZbWXk%M_%bc
f̀eb̀j̀ %̂_gV_%K]_̀ZaZbc̀%d[\c̀%bc%_g̀%[]eo%Z̀nVb]b]Y%f\bêb]Y%[p%b_c%_oà%b]%K]YeV]̂k%Sg̀%f\bêb]Y
W[naZbc̀c%_g̀%[ZbYb]Ve%qrqs%c_Z\W_\Z̀%V]̂%V]%V̂ b̂_b[]%[p%cbnbeVZ%̂ c̀bY]%_[%_g̀%̀Vc_k%Sgbc%̂V_̀c%pZ[n
WbZWV%qrsy%V]̂%hVc%aZ[fVfeo%̂ c̀bY]̀ %̂fo%zVeebc%Nbef̀Z_%V]̂%{VZ_]̀Zcl%hg[%h̀ Z̀%h[ZXb]Y%[]%[_g̀Z
f\bêb]Yc%p[Z%Sg̀%NZVn[ag[]̀%P[naV]o%V_%_gV_%_bǹ k%

gV]̂è̂ %c̀]cb_bj̀eol%h̀ %VZ̀%[p%_g̀%jb̀h%_gV_%_g̀%aZ[a[cVec%VZ̀%a[_̀]_bVeeo%f̀]̀pbWbVek
%
Sg̀Z̀%bc%c[ǹ %nb][Z%gVZn%b]%_g̀%c\f̂bjbcb[]%[p%_g̀%\aàZ%pe[[Zc%p[Z%Z̀cb̂̀ ]_bVe%\c̀l%f\_%_gbc%n\c_%f̀
h̀ bYg̀ %̂VYVb]c_%_g̀%f̀]̀pb_c%Vcc[WbV_̀̂ %hb_g%_g̀%Z̀c_[ZV_b[]%[p%_g̀%f\bêb]Y%V]̂%_g̀%W[]c̀|\̀]_
ebX̀eo%Z̀n[jVe%pZ[n%_g̀%d̀ Zb_VỲ%V_%FbcX%Z̀Ybc_̀Zk
%
{VZVYZVag%q}q%[p%_g̀%I{{T%c_V_̀c%_gV_%~e[WVe%aeV]]b]Y%V\_g[Zb_b̀c%cg[\ê%_VX̀%VWW[\]_%[p%_g̀
^̀cbZVfbeb_o%[p%aZ̀c̀Zjb]Y%V]̂%̀]gV]Wb]Y%_g̀%cbY]bpbWV]Ẁ%[p%g̀Zb_VỲ%Vcc̀_c%V]̂%a\__b]Y%_g̀n%_[
jbVfè%\c̀c%W[]cbc_̀]_%hb_g%_g̀bZ%W[]c̀ZjV_b[]k~%Mp%_g̀%V̂ b̂_b[]Ve%b]p[ZnV_b[]%M%gVj̀%Z̀|\̀c_̀̂ %b]%_gbc
è__̀Z%WV]%f̀%c\aaeb̀̂ %fo%_g̀%VaaebWV]_l%h̀ %c\YỲc_%_gV_%Vbn%W[\ê%f̀%VWgb̀j̀ %̂fo%_g̀c̀%aeV]ck
%
F̀ W[nǹ ]̂V_b[]
Sg̀c̀%aZ[a[cVec%a[_̀]_bVeeo%gVj̀%cbY]bpbWV]_%g̀Zb_VỲ%f̀]̀pb_c%hgbWg%cg[\ê%f̀%h̀ bYg̀ %̂VYVb]c_
W[]pebW_c%hb_g%hb̂̀ Z%aeV]]b]Y%a[ebWok%d[h̀ j̀Zl%h̀ %̀]W[\ZVỲ%o[\Z%V\_g[Zb_o%_[%Z̀|\̀c_%_g̀%V̂ b̂_b[]Ve
b]p[ZnV_b[]%̂ _̀Vbè̂ %Vf[j̀l%_[%̀]c\Z̀%_gV_%_g̀%aZ[a[c̀ %̂̂ j̀̀e[aǹ ]_%bc%_g̀%[a_bn\n%jbVfè%\c̀%[p
_g̀%g̀Zb_VỲ%Vcc̀_k
%
M_%nVo%f̀%V̂jV]_VỲ[\c%_[%VZZV]Ỳ%V%ǹ _̀b]Y%b]j[ejb]Y%noc̀ep%V]̂%[\Z%g̀Zb_VỲ%V_%ZbcX%_̀Vnl
Ve[]Ycb̂̀ %o[\Zc̀ej̀cl%o[\Z%b]xg[\c̀%càWbVebc_%W[]c̀ZjV_b[]%_̀Vnl%V]̂%_g̀%VaaebWV]_l%_[%̂bcW\cc%_g̀
aZ[a[cVec%p\Z_g̀Zk%Sgbc%W[\ê%̀]Vfè%\c%_[%p\eeo%\]̂ Z̀c_V]̂%_g̀%W[]pebW_c%hb_g%hb̂̀ Z%aeV]]b]Y%a[ebWok
{èVc̀%̂[%W[]_VW_%ǹ %V_%o[\Z%̀VZeb̀c_%W[]j̀]b̀]Ẁl%_[%VZZV]Ỳ%V%c\b_Vfè%_bǹ %p[Z%\c%_[%Vee%ǹ _̀%V_
o[\Z%[ppbẀck

dH�KL%PQILKFRHSMQI%HFKH%HJRMLQF�%{HIK�U

z %̀h̀ eW[ǹ %_g̀%aZ[a[cVe%_[%fZb]Y%_gbc%f\bêb]Y%fVWX%b]_[%p\ee%V]̂%f̀]̀pbWbVe%\c̀l%V]̂%VaaeV\̂%_g̀
aZ[a[cVec%_[%nVX̀%_g̀%n[c_%[p%b_c%c\Zjbjb]Y%gbc_[ZbW%p̀V_\Z̀ck%z %̀̂[%gVj̀%c[ǹ %W[]ẀZ]c%Vf[\_%_g̀
VWẀcc%fZb̂Ỳc%[]%_g̀%\aàZn[c_%pe[[Zc%Vc%_g̀bZ%̀pp̀W_%[]%_g̀%][Z_g̀Z]%pVWV̂ %̀bc%][_%VaaVZ̀]_%pZ[n
_g̀%̀èjV_b[]%̂ZVhb]Yc%c\aaeb̀̂ k%z %̀Vec[%g[à%_gV_%_g̀%[WW\aV]_c%hg[%gVj̀%_[%\c̀%_g̀n%hbee%gVj̀
V%Y[[̂%g̀V̂%p[Z%g̀bYg_c�
%
Sg̀c̀%W[nǹ ]_c%Vec[%Vaaeo%_[%VaaebWV_b[]%qq�s}OH{{Os�q}O}�rsk

Page 95



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJIKLH%MNOLH%PQL%Q%LGIKRKFS%QFT%OFOLOQU%QJJHQIQFVHW%XG%PQL%UQISHUY%LYZZHGIKVQU%JIKFVKJQU
HUH[QGKNFL\%]PKVP%KFVUOTH%Q%LKSFK̂KVQFG%QZNOFG%N̂%NIKSKFQU\%LGHHU%̂IQZHT%]KFTN]LW%_PHLH%SK[H%GPH
ÒKUTKFS%aOKGH%Q%UKSPG%]HKSPG%QJJHQIQFVH\%QIH%LHG%KF%Q%SIKT%UKRH%JQGGHIF%QFT%PQ[H%Q%TKLGKFVGK[H%JQGGHIF
N̂%NJHFHILW%_PH%ZQKF%̀OKUTKFS%PQL%FNIGP%UKSPGL%QG%INN̂%UH[HU\%LHG%N[HI%GPH%NIKSKFQU%THLKSF%LGOTKNL%QFT
ÔUU%PHKSPG%IHQI%]KFSL\%Q̀N[H%SUQbHT%QGIKQ%QG%SINOFT%̂UNNIW%_PH%UQGHI%QTTKGKNF%KL%LUKSPGUY%TK̂̂HIHFG%KF
THLKSF\%]KGP%Q%̂OUUY%HFVUNLHT%UKSPG%]HUU%QFT%UQISHI%QIHQL%N̂%SUQbKFS%GN%KGL%IHQI%HUH[QGKNFW%_PKL%JQIG%N̂
GPH%̀OKUTKFS%PQL%Q%̂UQG%INN̂W

_PH%JHIKZHGHI%N̂%GPH%INN̂%KL%HFVUNLHT%]KGP%Q%LKZJUH%ZHGQU%IQKUKFS\%GPHIH%KL%FN%JQIQJHG%QFT%GPH%ZNLG
TKLGKFVGK[H%̂HQGOIHL%QIH%GPH%NIKSKFQU%PKSP%UH[HU%VNFVIHGH%]QGHI%GQFRLW%_PH%UQISHI%N̂%GPHLH%KL%LOJJNIGHT
Q̀N[H%GPH%̀OKUTKFS%NF%IHKF̂NIVHT%QIVPHL%]KGP%LKZJUH%VUQLLKVQU%THGQKUKFSW%_PH%]QGHI%GQFRL%QFT
TKLGKFVGK[H%INN̂%UKFH%N̂%GPH%̀OKUTKFS%QIH%LKSFK̂KVQFG%UNVQU%UQFTZQIRL\%]PKVP%QIH%PKSPUY%[KLK̀UH%̂INZ%GPH
LOIINOFTKFS%LGIHHGL%QFT%GPH%]KTHI%QIHQW

XFGHIFQUUY\%GPH%IOSSHT%VNFLGIOVGKNF%N̂%GPH%̀OKUTKFS%KL%VUHQIUY%HcJIHLLHT\%]KGP%Q%SIKT%N̂%LKZJUH
VNFVIHGH%̂QVHGGHT%VNUOZFL%QFT%PKSP%UH[HU%LJQFTIHULW%dPKULG%LNZH%N̂%GPH%LJQVHL%PQ[H%̀HHF
LÒTK[KTHT%N[HI%GKZH\%ZNLG%N̂%GPH%̂UNNIL%IHGQKF%UQISH\%NJHF%QFT%]HUU%UKG%LJQVHL%]KGP%KZJIHLLK[HUY%PKSP
VHKUKFSLW%XG%KL%FNG%VUHQI%PN]%ZQFY%N̂%GPH%NIKSKFQU%UK̂GL%IHZQKF\%̀OG%NFH%NIKSKFQU%GKZ̀ HI%JQFHUUHT%UKFHT%UK̂G
IHZQKFL%KF%GPH%̂INFG%LHVGKNF%N̂%GPH%̀OKUTKFSW%e%FOZ̀ HI%N̂%ZHGQU%[QOUGL\%NIKSKFQUUY%THLKSFHT%GN
JINGHVGfLGNIH%GNNUL%TOIKFS%̂KIH\%IHZQKF%NF%GPH%OJJHI%̂UNNILW%%

_PH%̀OKUTKFS%PQL%̀HHF%FHSUHVGHT%KF%IHVHFG%YHQIL\%GPHIH%QIH%LHVGKNFL%N̂%TQZQSHT%IHFTHI%QFT
HcJNLHT%QIHQL%N̂%IHKF̂NIVHZHFG%NF%ZQFY%N̂%GPH%HUH[QGKNFL%QFT%FOZHINOL%OFLKSPGUY
GHUHVNZZOFKVQGKNF%QFGHFFQL%QG%INN̂%UH[HUW%_PH%̀OKUTKFS%]QL%IHVHFGUY%ZQTH%]KFT%QFT%]HQGPHI%GKSPG\
QFT%]QL%KFVUOTHT%KF%GPH%EM%geh%KF%ijklW%

mNZZHFGLn%_PH%JINJNLQUL%PQ[H%̀HHF%LÒoHVG%GN%HcGHFLK[H%TKLVOLLKNF%]KGP%GPH%QJJUKVQFGL%QFT%QULN
EFSUKLP%MHIKGQSH\%]PN%PQ[H%̀HHF%LOJJNIGK[H%N̂%GPH%]NIRLW%_PH%VOIIHFG%TIQ]KFSL%QTTIHLL%ZQFY%N̂
GPH%VNFVHIFL%IQKLHT%̀Y%GPH%mNFLHI[QGKNF%_HQZ\%QFT%]PKULG%FNG%KTHQU%KF%UKLGHT%̀OKUTKFS%GHIZL\%QL%GPH
UH[HU%N̂%LÒTK[KLKNF%KL%VNFLKTHIHT%GN%̀H%TQZQSKFS%GN%GPH%̀OKUTKFS\%N[HIQUU%GPH%JINJNLQUL%]NOUT%̀IKFS
Q%[QVQFG%UKLGHT%̀OKUTKFS%NF%GPH%geh%̀QVR%KFGN%Q%[KQ̀UH%FH]%OLHW%XF%GPHLH%VKIVOZLGQFVHL\%QFT%NF
Q̀UQFVH\%FN%ǸoHVGKNF%KL%IQKLHT%̀Y%GPH%mNFLHI[QGKNF%QFT%pHLKSF%_HQZ%GN%GPH%LVPHZH%QL%FN]
JINJNLHTW

_PH%̂NUUN]KFS%KGHZL%FHHT%GN%̀H%VN[HIHT%̀Y%LOKGQ̀UH%VNFTKGKNFL%GN%̀H%TKLVPQISHT%JIKNI%GN%GPH%LGQIG%N̂
GPH%IHUH[QFG%JQIG%N̂%GPH%]NIR%OFUHLL%LJHVK̂KHTn

q%hHVNITKFS%N̂%GPH%̀OKUTKFS%GN%EM%UH[HU%k%rJIKNI%GN%GPH%LGQIG%N̂%QFY%]NIRL%NF%LKGHs%t%TKLVLf%VNJKHL%N̂
GPH%TNVOZHFG%GN%̀H%UNTSHT%]KGP%GPH%mNOFVKU\%UNVQU%UK̀IQIY%QFT%uc̀IKTSH%vNVQU%MKLGNIY%vK̀IQIY
q%e%LVPHTOUH%QFT%̂OUU%LJHVK̂KVQGKNF%̂NI%̀OKUTKFS%IHJQKILfIHFN[QGKNFfQUGHIQGKNF%GN%̀H%QSIHHT%JIKNI%GN%GPH
LGQIG%N̂%IHUH[QFG%]NIRL%NF%LKGH
q%e%ZHGPNTNUNSY%̂NI%VUHQFKFS%]NIRL%QFT%LQZJUHL%QIHQL%N̂%̀IKVR]NIR%QFT%VNFVIHGH%VUHQFKFS%GN%̀H
QSIHHT%NF%LKGH
q%EcGHIFQU%JQKFG%VNUNOIL%̂NI%GPH%HUH[QGKNFL\%GN%KFVUOTH%̀IKVR]NIR\%VNFVIHGH%QFT%]KFTN]Lf%TN]FJKJHL
GN%̀H%QSIHHT
q%e%mNFLHI[QGKNFfwQFQSHZHFG%xUQF%GN%̀H%QSIHHT%̂NI%GPH%̂OGOIH%ZQKFGHFQFVH%N̂%GPH%̀OKUTKFS%t%GPKL
ZKSPG%̀H%̀HGGHI%VN[HIHT%KF%Q%ykjz%eSIHHZHFG
q%pHGQKUL%N̂%GPH%]NIRL%GN%]KFTN]L\%KFVUOTKFS%THGQKUL%N̂%GPH%IHJQKI%QFT%IHUNVQGKNF%N̂%HcKLGKFS%]KFTN]L{
VNFLGIOVGKNF%QFT%SUQbKFS%N̂%FH]%]KFTN]L%rKFVUOTKFS%VQLHZHFGLs
q%pHLKSF%THGQKUL\%̂KFKLPHL%QFT%ZQGHIKQUL%N̂%QUU%HcGHIFQU%QFT%KFGHIFQU%TNNIL\%KFVUOTKFS%INUUHI
LPOGGHILf̀NcHL%QFT%QULN%VQFNJKHL%N[HI
q%pHGQKUL%N̂%ZQGHIKQUL\%QJJHQIQFVH%QFT%UNVQGKNF%N̂%FH]%TN]FJKJHL\%PNJJHI%PHQTL%QFT%HcGHIFQU%JKJH
]NIR%
q%pHGQKUL%N̂%GPH%THLKSF\%ZQGHIKQUL%QFT%VNFLGIOVGKNF%N̂%FH]%QFT%IĤOÌKLPHT%SUQbHT%INN̂L%QFT%GPH%FH]

Page 96



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJ%GKKLM%NOHPFHQR%SKTUP%EQV%WNQFP%FK%XN%GNHQPFEFNV
Y%ZS[NVIUN%EQV%VNFEHUP%KL%GN\EHGP%FK%KGHRHQEU%UHLFP]%UHLF%NQSUKPIGNP%EQV%GNUEFNV%JES[HQNĜ_%TKG̀P%FK%XN
SKJ\UNFNV%XNLKGN%F[N%XIHUVHQR%HP%KSSI\HNV
Y%aNFEHUP%KL%VNPHRQ%EQV%SKQPFGISFHKQ%KL%bF[%LUKKG%EUFNGNV%EQV%QNT%GKKL%FK\%EVVHFHKQP]%HQSUIVHQR
RUEcHQR]%SUEVVHQRdGKKLHQR%JEFNGHEUP%EQV%XGHPN%PKUNHU
Y%aNFEHUP%KL%F[N%GN\EHG%KL%NOHPFHQR%EQV%F[N%VNPHRQ%EQV%SKQPFGISFHKQ%KL%QNT%[EQV%GEHUP]%XEUIPFGEVNP]
PSGNNQP%EQV%XEUSKQ̂dGKKL%FK\%NQSUKPIGNP
Y%aNFEHUP%KL%GKKL%FK\%\UEQF%EQV%JES[HQNĜ
Y%eKSEFHKQ]%F̂\N%EQV%LHQHP[%KL%LUINP]%UKIWNGP%EQV%WNQFP]%HQSUIVHQR%UKT%UNWNU%SEG%\EG̀%WNQFP%
Y%aNFEHUP%KL%F[N%VNPHRQ]%SKQPFGISFHKQ]%JEFNGHEUP]%LHQHP[NP%EQV%JNF[KV%KL%HQPFEUUEFHKQ%KL%NOFNGQEU%TEÙ
TÊP
Y%aNFEHUP%KL%F[N%VNPHRQ]%SKQPFGISFHKQ]%JEFNGHEUP%EQV%LHQHP[NP%KL%F[N%QNT%NEPFNGQ%PFEHG%SEPN%NQSUKPIGN%
Y%fIUU%VNFEHUP%KL%TKG̀P%FK%NOHPFHQR%NEPFNGQ%UKT%UNWNU%EVVHFHKQP
Y%fHGN%EQV%PKIQV%\GKKLHQR%TKG̀P
Y%aNFEHUP%KL%SKQPFGISFHKQ%EQV%HQPFEUUEFHKQ%KL%HQFNGQEU%\EGFHFHKQP%EQV%RUEcNV%PSGNNQP_%F[NPN%EGN%FK%XN
GNWNGPHXUN
Y%gOHPFHQR%EQFNQQE%EQV%PEFNUUHFN%VHP[NP%EF%GKKL%UNWNU%EQV%LHONV%FK%F[N%TEFNG%FEQ̀P%FK%XN%GNJKWNV%\GHKG
FK%F[N%KSSI\EFHKQ%KL%F[N%XIHUVHQR
Y%aNFEHUP%KL%NOFNGQEU%TKG̀P%FK%PFN\P]%GEHUHQRP%EQV%LKGNSKIGF%EGNE%FK%XN%ERGNNV
Y%aNPHRQ%EQV%SKQFNQF%KL%HQFNG\GNFEFHKQ%XKEGVP%FK%XN%ERGNNV
Y%aNFEHUP%KL%NOFNGQEU%PHRQERN%FK%XN%ERGNNVh

ijkilmn%gokjoggpq

iEWHQR%SKQPHVNGNV%F[N%PNGWHSHQR%EQV%\EG̀HQR%GNrIHGNJNQFP%LKG%F[N%st%IPNP]%F[N%E\\UHSEQF%[EP
ERGNNV%FK%GNJKWN%HF%HQ%HFP%NQFHGNÛ%LGKJ%gQFNG\GHPN%iKIPNh%u[N%\GK\KPEUP%F[NGNLKGN%PNǸ%SKQPNQF%LKG
GNPHVNQFHEU%IPN]%EQV%NJ\UK̂JNQF%IPNP%HQ%IPN%SUEPPNP%sv%wE_Sx%EQV%sy%wzHQ̂U%fESFKĜxh%

u[N%\GK\KPEUP%HQSUIVN%E%FKFEU%KL%{v%SEG%\EG̀HQR%P\ESNP%wHQSUIVHQR%v|%VHPEXUNV%P\ESNPx]%KL%T[HS[]%}y
P\ESNP%THUU%XN%EUUKSEFNV%FK%F[N%GNPHVNQFHEU%IPN%EQV%F[N%GNJEHQHQR%v{%P\ESNP%THUU%XN%EUUKSEFNV%FK%F[N
SKJJNGSHEU%IPNh%

v|~%ŜSUN%\EG̀HQR%P\ESNP%EGN%\GK\KPNV%HQ%F[N%LKGJ%KL%PHQRUN%EQV%VKIXUN%FHNG%ŜSUN%PFEQVP%KWNG%|
EGNEPh

�EG̀HQR%LKG%NUNSFGHS%WN[HSUNP%P[KIUV%XN%\GKWHVNV%HQ%F[N%KGVNG%KL%y��%\EPPHWN%EQV%v��%ESFHWN%LKG%F[N
SKJJNGSHEU%IPN%EQV%y��%ESFHWN%EQV%y��%\EPPHWN%LKG%F[N%GNPHVNQFHEU%IPNh%mP%\NG%F[N%�KIQSHU�P
PFEQVEGVP]%�%\EG̀HQR%P\ESNP%P[KIUV%XN%\GKWHVNV%LKG%FTK_T[NNUNGP%HQ%EVVHFHKQ%FK%F[KPN%LKG%SEGP%EQV
XHŜSUNPh%

m%SEG%SUIX%THUU%XN%\GKWHVNV]%LKG%T[HS[%y%\EG̀HQR%P\ESNP%THUU%XN%GNPNGWNVh%aNFEHUP%KL%F[N%K\NGEFHKQ%EQV
JEQERNJNQF%KL%F[N%SEG%SUIX%P[KIUV%XN%PNSIGNV%THF[HQ%F[N%Zv�b%ERGNNJNQFh%%

jF%HP%\GK\KPNV%FK%IFHUHPN%F[N%SKJJNGSHEU%SEG%\EG̀HQR%P\ESNP%LKG%WHPHFKGP%KL%F[N%LIFIGN%GNPHVNQFP%VIGHQR
NWNQHQRP%EQV%TNǸNQVP%EQV%E%\NGJHF%LGNN%ERGNNJNQF%FK%NOSUIVN%F[N%LIFIGN%GNPHVNQFP%KL%F[N
VNWNUK\JNQF%LGKJ%NUHRHXHUHF̂%LKG%F[N%\EG̀HQR%\NGJHFP%LKG%F[N%EV�ESNQF%���h%u[NPN%FTK%NUNJNQFP
P[KIUV%XN%SKWNGNV%THF[HQ%F[N%Zv�b%mRGNNJNQFh
%
m%\EG̀HQR%EUUKSEFHKQ%EQV%JEQERNJNQF%\UEQ%P[KIUV%PNSIGNV%F[GKIR[%E%\UEQQHQR%SKQVHFHKQ]%HQSUIVHQR
XIF%QKF%UHJHFNV%FK]%EUUKSEFHQR%GNPHVNQFHEU%SEG%\EG̀HQR%FK%F[N%y%EQV%|%XNV%LUEFP]%WHPHFKG%\EG̀HQR%EQV
NUNSFGHS%S[EGRHQR%P\ESNPh%%

�KQPHVNGEFHKQ%[EP%XNNQ%RHWNQ%FK%F[N%PNGWHSHQR%KL%F[N%�TNQ%�K̂UN%XIHUVHQRh%Z\ESNP%y{]%|�%EQV%|v
KQ%F[N%\GNWHKIPÛ%\GK\KPNV%SEG%\EG̀HQR%UÊKIF%TNGN%SKQPHVNGNV%FK%[EWN%F[N%\KFNQFHEU%FK%SKQLUHSF%THF[

Page 97



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%HGIJKLKMN%OP%EFG%QRGM%SOTUG%VWKUXKMNY%ZFGHG%H[\LGH%F\JG%VGGM%IGUOL\EGX%KM%EFG%IGJKHGX%L\I
[\I]KMN%U\TOWEY%

ZFG%UOL\EKOM%OP%EFG%IGPWHG%HEOIG%KH%MOE%RKEFKM%EFG%̂\_K̂Ŵ %EIWMXUG%XKHE\MLG%OP%̀â %POI%LOUUGLEKOM
PIÔ %EFG%L\IIK\NG%KM%bUTEF%cO\XY%dE%KH%[IO[OHGX%EF\E%EFG%OMeHKEG%̂\M\NĜ GME%HE\PP%RKUU%VIKMN%EFG%VKMH
EO%EFG%V\L]%OP%EFG%bUTEF%cO\X%POOER\T%OM%LOUUGLEKOM%X\THY%fFKUHE%EFKH%\II\MNĜ GME%KH%MOE%GMEKIGUT
IGUK\VUG%POI%EFG%UKPG%OP%EFG%XGJGUO[̂ GMEg%EFGIG%KH%H[\LG%\J\KU\VUG%OM%[IKJ\EG%U\MX%\Xh\LGME%EO%EFG%V\L]
OP%EFG%POOER\T%KM%bUTEF%cO\X%EO%EĜ [OI\IKUT%HEOIG%VKMH%POI%LOUUGLEKOM%RKEFOWE%OVHEIWLEKMN%EFG%POOER\TY
ZFKH%\II\MNĜ GME%RKUU%\UUGJK\EG%EFG%MGGX%POI%IGPWHG%JGFKLUGH%EO%\LLGHH%EFG%HKEGi%KMHEG\X%IGPWHG%RKUU%VG
LOUUGLEGX%PIÔ %bUTEF%cO\XY%ZFG%[IO[OHGX%IGPWHG%̂\M\NĜ GME%\II\MNĜ GME%HFOWUX%VG%HGLWIGX%VT
R\T%OP%\%LOMXKEKOMY%

Z\VUG%jỲ%OP%EFG%ZI\MH[OIE%kE\EĜ GME%KH%HÔ GRF\E%̂KHUG\XKMNY%ZFG%G_KHEKMN%EIK[%NGMGI\EKOM%HFOWUX
VG%V\HGX%OM%EFG%G_KHEKMN%OLLW[\EKOM%OP%EFG%HKEGY%dMHEG\Xg%EFG%EIK[%NGMGI\EKOM%F\H%VGGM%GHEK̂\EGX%OM
EFG%EOE\U%PUOOI%H[\LG%\J\KU\VUG%\MX%\UHO%OM%EFG%EOE\U%PUOOI%H[\LG%G_LUWXKMN%H[\LG%EF\E%KH%WMH\PG%POI
WHGg%VOEF%OP%RFKLF%\IG%[GÎKEEGX%HLGM\IKOH%\MX%L\MMOE%VG%LOMHKXGIGX%\H%G_KHEKMN%HLGM\IKOHY
lOIGOJGIg%KP%EFG%EOE\U%\J\KU\VUG%LÔ ĜILK\U%PUOOI%H[\LG%F\X%XĜ \MX%POI%KEg%EFG%HKEG%ROWUX%WMUK]GUT%EO
F\JG%LÔ G%POIR\IX%POI%IGXGJGUO[̂ GME%KM%KEH%LWIIGME%POÎY%mOERKEFHE\MXKMN%EFKHg%EFG%[IO[OHGX
XGJGUO[̂ GME%KH%MOE%LOMHKXGIGX%EO%F\JG%\%HKNMKPKL\ME%\MXnOI%WM\LLG[E\VUG%JGFKLUG%EI\PPKL%K̂[\LE%OM
EFG%HWIIOWMXKMN%IO\X%MGEROI]Y%

kWVhGLE%EO%EFG%KHHWGH%XKHLWHHGX%KM%EFG%LÔ ĜMEH%\VOJG%VGKMN%LOJGIGX%EFIOWNF%HWKE\VUG%[U\MMKMN
LOMXKEKOMHnk̀aj%\NIGĜ GMEg%MO%OVhGLEKOM%KH%I\KHGX%OM%EFG%FKNFR\TH%\H[GLE%OP%EFG%\[[UKL\EKOMY%

ZcomkpQcZ%omq%ordoZdQms

mO%OVhGLEKOMH%\IG%I\KHGX%OM%EFG%ZI\JGU%pU\MY

ZcttnuomqkSopt%QvvdStcs

u\MXHL\[Gn%SOMEG_Es
ZFG%HKEG%KH%\%wI\XG%dd%%UKHEGX%VWKUXKMN%HKEW\EGX%OM%EFG%MOIEF%HKXG%OP%bUTEF%cO\XY%dE%KH%\%[\IE%OP%EFG
OIKNKM\U%ZFOIM%tld%KMXWHEIK\U%LÔ [UG_%OP%VWKUXKMNH%RFKLF%UKG%RKEFKM%EFG%XGHKNM\EGX%bOERGUU%n%ZFOIM
tld%SOMHGIJ\EKOM%oIG\Y%
ZFGIG%KH%\%M\IIOR%HEIK[%OP%POIGLOWIE%%VGERGGM%EFG%VWKUXKMN%\MX%EFG%bUTEF%cO\X%POOER\Tg%RFKLF%KH
XGPKMGX%VT%̂GE\U%I\KUKMNHY%%ZFG%OMUT%OEFGI%O[GM%H[\LGg%\HHOLK\EGX%RKEF%EFKH%KMXWHEIK\U%VWKUXKMN%KH%\M
\LLGHH%nHGIJKLG%IO\X%RFKLF%UKM]H%EO%EFG%IG\I%OP%EFG%VWKUXKMN%\MX%HGIJGH%MGKNFVOWIKMN%KMXWHEIK\U%HKEGHY
ZFGIG%\IG%\UHO%IOOPEO[%R\U]R\TH%n%\LLGHH%[OKMEHY
ZFGIG%KH%MO%\HHOLK\EGX%O[GM%H[\LG%POI%\̂ GMKET%\MX%MO%\IG\H%OP%HOPE%U\MXHL\[G%OMg%OI%LUOHG%EOg%EFG
HKEGY

pIO[OH\Us%%
ZFG%[IO[OH\U%KH%EO%GIGLE%G_EGMHKOMH%\E%IOOP%UGJGUg%EFG%GIGLEKOM%OP%G_EGIM\U%VIKXNG%UKM]H%OM%EFG%IG\I
GUGJ\EKOM%\MX%KMEGIM\U%ROI]H%\HHOLK\EGX%RKEF%EFG%LF\MNG%OP%WHG%OP%[\IE%OP%GMEGI[IKHG%FOWHG%EO%LIG\EG
xj%IGHKXGMEK\U%WMKEH%yLU\HH%Sz{%\MX%\HHOLK\EGX%L\I%[\I]KMNg%IGEGMEKOM%OP%\[[IO_K̂\EGUT%|g}aa%H~̂
ywdo{%OP%Ĝ [UOT̂ GME%WHG%ySU\HH%b̀%\MX%b�{%\E%NIOWMX%\MX%PKIHE%PUOOI%UGJGUH%\MX%L\PGY

u\MXHL\[G%SOMHKXGI\EKOMHs
k\JGX%[OUKLT%btz�%HGG]H%EFG%IGEGMEKOM%\MX%WEKUKH\EKOM%OP%EO[ONI\[FKL\U%\MX%U\MXHL\[G%PG\EWIGH%OP
ĜIKE%\MX%EFG%[IOJKHKOM%OP%MGR%[U\MEKMN%\MX%U\MXHL\[KMN%RFGIGJGI%KE%KH%\[[IO[IK\EGY%

�%oH%MOEGX%EFGIG%\IG%MO%G_KHEKMN%EIGGH%OI%OEFGI%U\MXHL\[G%PG\EWIGH%\HHOLK\EGX%RKEF%EFKH%VWKUXKMNY
�%ZFG%qGHKNM%�%oLLGHH%kE\EĜ GME%LOMPKÎH%EF\E%EFGIG%KH%JGIT%UK̂KEGX%H[\LG%OI%O[[OIEWMKET%POI
U\MXHL\[G%GMF\MLĜ GME%OM%EFG%HKEGY

Page 98



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

E%FG%HIJ%KLMFNO%PQRQPQSTQ%UV%WXYQ%GZ%G[Q%\]̂G[%_ZXY%VUGQ%RPZSGX̀Qa%b[QPQ%G[Q%PXU]US̀V%XPQ%GZ%cQ
PQWZdQY%XSY%eJfVgW%ZR%VhXTQ%bU]]%cQ%XdXU]Xc]Q%RZP%]XSYVTXhQ%QS[XSTQWQSG%GZ%UST]iYQ%VQXGUS̀%XSY
h]XSGUS̀%US%TZSGXUSQPVI
E%jXSYVTXhQ%XSY%QkGQPSX]%VhXTQV%XPQ%X]VZ%YQVTPUcQY%US%VQTGUZS%llImma%b[QPQ%X%lJnVgW%TZWWiSX]
PZZRGZh%̀XPYQS%UV%hPZhZVQYI
E%F%o[XVQ%l%pTZ]Z̀UTX]%FhhPXUVX]%KVQTGUZS%HImO%PQTZWWQSYV%G[Q%iVQ%ZR%h]XSGV%ZR%qSZbS%dX]iQ%GZ
bU]Y]URQ%RZP%UST]iVUZS%US%G[Q%h]XSGUS̀%VT[QWQa%iGU]UVUS̀%rX%[Ù[%hQPTQSGX̀Q%ZR%SXGUdQ%VhQTUQVrI%%s[UV
PQTZWWQSYXGUZS%V[Zi]Y%cQ%GPQXGQY%bUG[%TXiGUZS%XV%VQdQPX]%ZR%G[Q%h]XSGV%]UVGQY%bU]]%cQ%iSViUGXc]Q%RZP
G[Q%]UWUGQY%VhXTQ%XdXU]Xc]Q%XSY%ZR%]UGG]Q%XWQSUĜ%dX]iQI%o]XSGV%bU]]%PQgiUPQ%TXPQRi]%VQ]QTGUZS%GZ%QSViPQ
G[XG%G[Q̂%VXGUVR̂%cZG[%dUViX]%XWQSUĜ%XSY%cUZYUdQPVUĜ%ZctQTGUdQVI
E%uR%G[Q%Xhh]UTXGUZS%UV%PQTZWWQSYQY%RZP%XhhPZdX]a%]XSYVTXhQ%TZSYUGUZSV%V[Zi]Y%cQ%UWhZVQY%GZ
QSViPQ%G[XG%G[Q%hPZhZVX]V%hPQVQPdQ%XSY%QS[XSTQ%G[Q%T[XPXTGQP%XSY%XhhQXPXSTQ%ZR%G[Q%ViPPZiSYUS̀
ciU]G%QSdUPZSWQSG%XSY%TZSGPUciGQ%GZ%bU]Y]URQI%%

_QTZWWQSYXGUZSVv%
wZ%ZctQTGUZS%VictQTG%GZ%G[Q%XcZdQ%ZcVQPdXGUZSV%XSY%xyzf%KhXPGV%la%Ja%ea%H%XSY%nOI

po{%KwZUVQOv

|XdUS̀%PQXY%G[PZì[%G[Q%h]XSVa%h]QXVQ%TXS%G[Q%RZ]]ZbUS̀%TZSYUGUZSV%cQ%XYYQYv

lI%s[Q%TZWWQPTUX]%hPQWUVQV%V[X]]%SZG%cQ%iVQY%RZP%YQ]UdQPUQV%XSY%TZ]]QTGUZSVa%UST]iYUS̀%bXVGQ
TZ]]QTGUZSV%ZG[QP%G[XS%cQGbQQS%G[Q%[ZiPV%ZR%m}vmm%XSY%Jmvmma%zZSYX̂V%GZ%~PUYX̂Va%m}vmm%GZ%Jmvmm
NXGiPYX̂V%XSY%SZG%XG%X]]%ZS%NiSYX̂V%XSY%\XSq%XSY%oic]UT%|Z]UYX̂VI

_pFNyw
sZ%VXRQ̀iXPY%G[Q%XWQSUĜ%ZR%ViPPZiSYUS̀%XPQXVa%US%XTTZPYXSTQ%bUG[%oZ]UTUQV%ypla%yp�%XSY%Nn%ZR
G[Q%|U]]US̀YZS%{SUGXP̂%LQdQ]ZhWQSG%o]XS%NXdQY%oZ]UTUQV%KNQhGQWcQP%Jmm�O%XSY%oZ]UT̂%eFIJm%ZR%G[Q
jZSYZS%o]XS%K~QcPiXP̂%Jmm}OI

JI%s[Q%YQdQ]ZhWQSG%V[X]]%SZG%cQ̀US%iSGU]%X%VZiSY%USVi]XGUZS%VT[QWQ%RZP%G[Q%TZSGPZ]%ZR%SZUVQ
GPXSVWUVVUZS%RPZW%TZWWQPTUX]%GZ%PQVUYQSGUX]%XSY%RPZW%PZXY�PXU]%SZUVQ%GZ%PQVUYQSGUX]%hPQWUVQV%[XV
cQQS%VicWUGGQY%GZ%XSY%XhhPZdQY%US%bPUGUS̀%ĉ%G[Q%jZTX]%o]XSSUS̀%FiG[ZPUĜI%s[Q%VT[QWQ%V[X]]%cQ
Ri]]̂%UWh]QWQSGQY%cQRZPQ%G[Q%YQdQ]ZhWQSG%UV%ZTTihUQY�iVQ%TZWWQSTQV%XSY%G[QPQXRGQP%V[X]]%cQ
PQGXUSQY%XSY%WXUSGXUSQY%US%̀ZZY%bZPqUS̀%ZPYQP%RZP%VZ%]ZS̀%XV%G[Q%ciU]YUS̀%PQWXUSV%US%iVQI

_pFNyw
sZ%VXRQ̀iXPY%G[Q%XWQSUĜ%ZR%G[Q%ZTTihXSGV%ZR%ViPPZiSYUS̀%hPZhQPGUQV%US%XTTZPYXSTQ%bUG[%oZ]UT̂
ypl%ZR%G[Q%|U]]US̀YZS%{SUGXP̂%LQdQ]ZhWQSG%o]XS%NXdQY%oZ]UTUQV%KNQhGQWcQP%Jmm�O%XSY%oZ]UT̂
eFIJm%ZR%G[Q%jZSYZS%o]XS%K~QcPiXP̂%Jmm}OI

o]QXVQ%XYY%G[Q%VGXSYXPY%TZSVGPiTGUZS%USRZPWXGUdQ%ZSv%

wiUVXSTQ%RPZW%YQWZ]UGUZS%XSY%TZSVGPiTGUZS%bZPqV%UV%VictQTG%GZ%TZSGPZ]%iSYQP%G[Q%xZSGPZ]%ZR%oZ]]iGUZS
FTG%lf�ea%G[Q%x]QXS%FUP%XTGV%XSY%ZG[QP%PQ]XGQY%]Q̀UV]XGUZSI%uS%hXPGUTi]XPa%̂Zi%V[Zi]Y%QSViPQ%G[XG%G[Q
RZ]]ZbUS̀%XPQ%TZWh]UQY%bUG[v
XO%YQWZ]UGUZS%XSY%TZSVGPiTGUZS%bZPqV%V[Zi]Y%ZS]̂%cQ%TXPPUQY%ZiG%cQGbQQS%G[Q%[ZiPV%ZR%m}vmm%XSY
l}vmm%zZSYX̂%GZ%~PUYX̂%XSY%cQGbQQS%G[Q%[ZiPV%ZR%m}vmm%XSY%l�vmm%ZS%NXGiPYX̂I%wZ%bZPqV%V[X]]%cQ
TXPPUQY%ZiG%ZS%NiSYX̂V%ZP%\XSq%|Z]UYX̂VI
cO%F]]%SZUVQ%̀QSQPXGQY%YiPUS̀%ViT[%bZPqV%V[Zi]Y%cQ%TZSGPZ]]QY%US%TZWh]UXSTQ%bUG[%\PUGUV[%VGXSYXPY
\N%HJJ}�lvJmmf
TO%s[Q%Q]UWUSXGUZS%ZR%G[Q%PQ]QXVQ%ZR%YiVG%ZP%ZYZiPV%G[XG%TZi]Y%TPQXGQ%X%hic]UT%[QX]G[%SiUVXSTQ
YO%wZ%cZSRUPQV%G[XG%TPQXGQ%YXPq%VWZqQ%ZP%SiUVXSTQ%GZ%]ZTX]%PQVUYQSGV
%

Page 99



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%HIJ%HKLMNJK%OF%PFQOHPO%ORJ%SFGQPMTUN%VQLMIFQWJQOHT%XIFOJPOMFQ%YQMOZ%[\]̂_%SMLMP%SJQOIJZ%̀MaR
\OIJJOZ%YbcIMKaJZ%Yde%fYg%Mh%iFG%HQOMPMjHOJ%HQi%KMhhMPGTOi%MQ%PHIIiMQa%FGO%PFQNOIGPOMFQ%FORJI%ORHQ
kMORMQ%ORJ%QFIWHT%kFIlMQa%RFGIN%NJO%FGO%HcFLJ%HQK%ci%WJHQN%ORHO%kFGTK%WMQMWMNJ%KMNOGIcHQPJ%OF
HKmFMQMQa%jIJWMNJNn

VXY%opMI%qGHTMOi%HQK%SFQOHWMQHOMFQrs

SFWWJQON%IJaHIKMQa%HMI%tGHTMOi%HQK%THQK%PFQOHWMQHOMFQ%HIJ%jIFLMKJK%cJTFkn%uF%MQhFIWHOMFQ%kHN
NGcWMOOJK%kMOR%IJaHIK%OF%THQK%PFQOHWMQHOMFQ%OF%KHOJn
%
vRJ%hFTTFkMQa%KFPGWJQON%kJIJ%NGcWMOOJK%kMOR%IJaHIK%OF%HMI%tGHTMOis
w%%%%%%VQOJIjIMNJ%̀FGNJZ%̀HiJN%pMI%qGHTMOi%pNNJNNWJQO%ci%gHOJIWHQ%hFI%VQOJIjIMNJ%̀FGNJ%xxXZ
KHOJK%yJcIGHIi%_̂fz
VQOJIjIMNJ%̀FGNJZ%̀HiJN%pMI%qGHTMOi%pNNJNNWJQO%{%|kJQ%SFiTJ%opKFQMNMQar%xOK%yTGJ%}FKJTTMQa%ci
gHOJIWHQ%hFI%VQOJIjIMNJ%̀FGNJ%xxXZ%KHOJK%yJcIGHIi%_̂fz
%
pMI%qGHTMOi
vRJ%jIFjFNJK%KJLJTFjWJQO%MN%kMORMQ%ORJ%KJPTHIJK%pq}p%HQK%MQ%HQ%HIJH%PGIIJQOTi%JbPJJKMQa%ORJ
VGIFjJHQ%YQMFQ%TMWMO%LHTGJ%hFI%HQQGHT%WJHQ%QMOIFaJQ%KMFbMKJ%oẑn̂%Wa]W[rn%}FKJTTMQa%PHIIMJK%FGO%FI
M̀TTMQaKFQ%ci%SV~S%MQ%_̂ff%MQKMPHOJN%ORJ%kRFTJ%NMOJ%MN%HcFLJ%ORJ%VY%TMWMO%LHTGJZ%kMOR%ORJ%JHNOJIQ
WFNO%jHIO%Fh%ORJ%NMOJ%HO%NTMaROTi%FLJI%z�%Wa]W[%HQK%ORJ%kJNOJIQ%cFGQKHIi%NTMaROTi%FLJI%ẑ%Wa]W[n
vRMN%MN%HNNGWJK%OF%cJ%H%NTMaRO%FLJIJNOMWHOJn%u|b%OGcJ%WFQMOFIMQa%OF%ORJ%JHNO%Fh%dTiOR%~FHK
GQKJIOHlJQ%ci%̀MTTMQaKFQ%MQKMPHOJN%u|_%TJLJTN%HO%z[%Wa]W[%MQ%_̂f[n%vRJIJ%kHN%H%WFQMOFIJK
JbPJJKHQPJ%MQ%_̂f_%oTJNN%ORHQ%H%hGTT%iJHIN%WFQMOFIMQar%HN%kJTTZ%kRMPR%kHN%PTFNJI%OF%ORJ%kFINO
WFKJTTJK%KHOHn
%
vRJ%�GQJ%_̂fz%pMI%qGHTMOi%pNNJNNWJQO%kHN%NGcWMOOJK%HN%ORJ%yJcIGHIi%_̂fz%HNNJNNWJQO%HNNGWJK
ORJ%|kJQ%SFiTJ%hTGJ%oHOOHPRJK%OF%VQOJIjIMNJ%̀ FGNJrZ%kHN%OF%cJ%IJTFPHOJK%HN%jHIO%Fh%ORJ
KJLJTFjWJQOn%̀ FkJLJIZ%MO%NJJWN%ORMN%kMTT%QF%TFQaJI%ORJ%PHNJn%vRJ%HjjIFHPR%Fh%ORJ%NJPFQK
HNNJNNWJQO%RHN%cJJQ%NFWJkRHO%PFQNJILHOMLJ%kMOR%IJaHIK%OF%ORJ%JWMNNMFQN%hIFW%ORJ%|kJQ%SFiTJ
hTGJZ%RFkJLJI%MO%NRFGTK%cJ%QFOJK%ORJ%�Vy~p%cHPlaIFGQK%hFI%u|_%HO%ORJ%NMOJ%WHi%cJ%HQ
GQKJIJNOMWHOJ%hFI%PGIIJQO%iJHI%_̂f_%MQ%HTT%HNNJNNWJQONn
%
dFOR%HNNJNNWJQON%MQKMPHOJ%NFWJ%JbPJJKHQPJN%HO%ORJ%WFKJTTJK%NJPFQK%hTFFI%IJNMKJQOMHT%IJPJjOFIN
FQ%NMOJ%FQTin%vRJ%HNNJNNWJQO%HTNF%MQKMPHOJN%HQ%JbMNOMQa%JbPJJKHQPJ%Fh%ORJ%VY%TMWMO%LHTGJ%hFI%u|_
HO%JbMNOMQa%aIFGQK%hTFFI%IJPJjOFIN%PFQNMKJIJK%FQ%dTiOR%~FHKn%vF%FQJ%Fh%ORJNJZ%ORJ%jIFjFNJK
KJLJTFjWJQO%MN%MQKMPHOJK%OF%HKK%̂nf%Wa]W[%kRMPR%MN%PFQNMKJIJK%OF%cJ%UQJaTMaMcTJUn%p%NMWMTHI%MQPIJHNJ
MN%QFOJK%HO%H%�HkTJi%~FHK%IJPJjOFI%kMOR%ORJ%KJLJTFjWJQOn%vRMN%WHi%cJ%HQ%GQKJIJNOMWHOJ%HN%ORJ
MWjHPO%hIFW%OIHhhMP%hFI%ORMN%KJLJTFjWJQO%PFQNMKJIJK%HTFQaNMKJ%FORJI%KJLJTFjWJQON%MQ%ORJ%HIJH%WHi
cJ%aIJHOJI%ORHQ%WFKJTTJKn%̀FkJLJIZ%ORJ%IJjFIO%KFJN%MQKMPHOJ%ORJ%jIFjFNJK%KJLJTFjWJQO%UkFGTK
aJQJIHOJ%TJNN%KJWHQK%hFI%OIHLJT%ORHQ%ORJ%PGIIJQOTi%jIFjFNJK%GNJ%Fh%ORJ%NMOJUZ%kRMPR%MN%PFQNMNOJQO
kMOR%ORJ%OIMj%aJQJIHOMFQ%MQhFIWHOMFQ%MQ%ORJ%vIHQNjFIO%\OHOJWJQOn
%
pN%ORJ%KJLJTFjWJQO%MN%MQ%HQK%kMTT%PHGNJ%MQPIJHNJN%MQ%HQ%HIJH%HTIJHKi%NGhhJIMQa%jFFI%HMI%tGHTMOi%ORJ
hFTTFkMQa%HIJ%IJtGJNOJKs
%
\JPOMFQ%f̂�

\JPOMFQ%f̂�%FcTMaHOMFQ%hFI%�_�Ẑ̂ %̂NRFGTK%cJ%NFGaRO%hFI%PFQOIMcGOMFQ%OF%ORJ%HMI%tGHTMOi%WFQMOFIMQa
QJOkFIl%MQ%ORJ%HIJHn
%
uJMORJI%HMI%tGHTMOi%HNNJNNWJQON%WHKJ%IJhJIJQPJ%OF%ORJ%OIHQNjFIO%JWMNNMFQN%cJQPRWHIl%cJMQa%WJO
hFI%ORJ%KJLJTFjWJQO%OF%KJWFQNOIHOJ%ORJ%KJLJTFjWJQO%MN%HO%TJHNO%UHMI%tGHTMOi%QJGOIHTUn%�h%ORJi%PHQ
KJWFQNOIHOJ%ORMNZ%H%IJKGPOMFQ%MQ%ORJ%Nf̂�%IJtGJNO%hFI%HMI%tGHTMOi%PFGTK%cJ%WHKJn%vRJ%NGcWMNNMFQ%Fh

Page 100



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%HIJKGL%MLJN%OP%NQEGRS%
%
HFG%TUGN%VQWLG%XLYG%GZOPPOQNP%JIG%ONRO[JEGR%EQ%OZ\J[E%EFG%ZQPE%QN%EFG%IG[G\EQIP%QN%EFG%XOXEF%JNR
PO]EF%XLQQIPS%̂Q%G][GGRJN[GP%JIG%ONRO[JEGR%JE%EFGPG%IG[G\EQIPS%_E%OP%\QPPÒLG%EFGIG%ZJW%̀G%PEOLL%̀G
G][GGRJN[GP%ON%EFOP%LQ[JLOEW%JP%EFG%abca%̀J[deIQYNR%YPGR%ZJW%̀G%JN%YNRGIGPEOZJEGR%JNR%PQZG%QX
EFG%ZQRGLLGR%̂Ta%LGKGLP%JIG%FOeFS%HFG%fG̀IYJIW%abcg%hOI%iYJLOEW%hPPGPPZGNE%ONRO[JEGP%EFG%eJPj
XOIGR%VkM%\IQ\PGR%JP%\JIE%QX%EFG%RGKGLQ\ZGNE%FJP%̀GGN%ZQRGLLGRl%FQUGKGI%EFG%ONXQIZJEOQN%OP
\IGPGNEGR%ON%J%UJW%EFJE%EFG%̂Ta%[QNEIÒYEOQN%XIQZ%EFG%VkM%JE%GJ[F%IG[G\EQI%LQ[JEOQN%OP%NQE%\LJON%EQ
PGGS
%
HFG%JPPGPPZGNE%JLPQ%ZJdGP%J%IGXGIGN[G%EQ%EFG%eJPjXOIGR%VkM%JNR%̀QOLGIP%JE%EFG%TLR%mONWL%fJ[EQIW
POEGl%EQ%EFG%PQYEF%QX%nLWEF%oQJRl%FQUGKGI%EFG%ZQRGLLGR%RJEJ%\IQKORGR%PGGZP%EQ%ONRO[JEG%OE%ZJW%FJKG
NQE%̀GGN%ZQRGLLGR%JP%\JIE%QX%EFG%JPPGPPZGNEl%ON%J%ZJNNGI%[QNPOPEGNE%UOEF%EFG%mONWL%fJ[EQIW
JPPGPPZGNE%JP%EFG%G]\G[EGR%ON[IGJPGP%JE%FOeFGI%XLQQI%LGKGLP%JNR%̂ Ta%G][GGRJN[GP%JIG%NQE
J\\JIGNES%heJON%EFOP%ZJW%̀G%RYG%EQ%EFG%YNRGIGPEOZJEG%ON%EFG%̀J[deIQYNR%̂Ta%KJLYG%YPGRS%hP%EFG
\IGRQZONJNE%UONR%ROIG[EOQN%OP%ONRO[JEGR%EQ%̀G%PQYEF%UGPEGILWpPl%EFGIG%OP%LOdGLW%EQ%̀G%JOI%qYJLOEW
OZ\J[EP%XIQZ%EFG%VkM%JE%EFG%TLR%mONWL%fJ[EQIWS%_E%OP%JLPQ%YN[LGJI%OX%JLL%JOI%qYJLOEW%OZ\J[EP%XIQZ%EFG
POEG%FJKG%̀GGN%[QNPORGIGRl%JP%Q\GIJEOQNP%QN%POEG%JIG%ONRO[JEGR%EQ%[QNEONYGS%VQYLR%EFGW%\LGJPG
[LJIOXW%JLL%GZOPPOQNP%EQ%JOI%XIQZ%EFG%RGKGLQ\ZGNEl%ON[LYRONe%XQI%\QLLYEJNEP%NQE%[QNPORGIGR%YNRGI
rhist
%
hP%ZQNOEQIONe%ONRO[JEGP%G][GGRJN[GP%QN%nLWEF%oQJR%JNR%G][GGRJN[GP%JIG%LOdGLW%JE%J%NYZ̀ GI%QX
IG[G\EQI%LQ[JEOQNP%XQI%EFG%\IQ\QPGR%RGKGLQ\ZGNEl%EFG%ONeIGPP%QX%\QLLYEGR%JOI%[QNROEOQN%OP
IG[QZZGNRGR%XQI%JNW%\GIZOPPOQN%EFJE%ZJW%̀G%eOKGNS
%
VQNROEOQN%cu%_NeIGPP%QX%MQLLYEGR%hOI

nGXQIG%EFG%RGKGLQ\ZGNE%OP%[QZZGN[GR%J%P[FGZG%RGPOeNGR%EQ%ZONOZOPG%EFG%ONeIGPP%QX%\QLLYEGR%JOI
PFJLL%̀G%PỲZOEEGR%XQI%J\\IQKJL%ON%UIOEONe%̀W%EFG%rQ[JL%\LJNNONe%hYEFQIOEWS%HFG%RGPOeN%ZYPE%EJdG%ONEQ
J[[QYNE%[LOZJEG%[FJNeG%\QLLYEJNEPS%hNW%PYOEJ̀LG%KGNEOLJEOQN%PWPEGZP%UOLL%NGGR%EQ%JRRIGPP%EFG
XQLLQUONeu
j%HJdG%JOI%XIQZ%J%[LGJN%LQ[JEOQN%QI%EIGJE%EFG%JOI%JNR%IGZQKG%\QLLYEJNEPv
j%nG%RGPOeNGR%EQ%ZONOZOPG%GNGIeW%YPJeGv
j%nG%PYXXO[OGNE%EQ%\IGKGNE%PYZZGI%QKGIFGJEONev
j%kJKG%IQ̀YPE%JIIJNeGZGNEP%XQI%ZJONEGNJN[GS
HFGIGJXEGI%JNR%\IOQI%EQ%Q[[Y\JEOQNl%EFG%P[FGZG%PFJLL%̀G%[QZ\LGEGR%ON%PEIO[E%J[[QIRJN[G%UOEF%EFG
J\\IQKGR%RGEJOLP%JNR%EFGIGJXEGI%ZJONEJONGR%XQI%EFG%LOXG%QX%EFG%RGKGLQ\ZGNES
%
owhxT̂ u%_N%QIRGI%EQ%PJXGeYJIR%EFG%JZGNOEOGP%QX%EFG%JIGJl%ON%J[[QIRJN[G%UOEF%MQLO[W%Twc%QX%EFG
kOLLONeRQN%yNOEJIW%zGKGLQ\ZGNE%MLJN%xJKGR%MQLO[OGP%{xG\EGZ̀ GI%abb|}%JNR%rQNRQN%MLJN%{~YLW
abcc}%MQLO[W%|ScgS
%
_NXQIZJEOQN%\IQKORGR%J̀QYE%EFG%eJPjXOIGR%VkM%ON%EFG%JOI%qYJLOEW%JPPGPPZGNE%PYeeGPEP%EFG%XLYG%OP
PFQIEGI%EFJN%EFG%̀YOLRONe%JE%a�S�%ZGEIGP%J̀QKG%eIQYNR%LGKGL%UOEF%̂T]%GZOPPOQN%IJEGP%QX%bSbb|c�%e�P
{PYI\IOPONeLW%LQU}S%HFG%LQ[JEOQN%QX%EFG%XLYG%OP%NQE%GNEOIGLW%[LGJI%̀JPGR%QN%RIJUONePS%̂Q%P\G[OXO[
RGEJOLP%J̀QYE%EFG%VkM%GNeONG%FJP%̀GGN%\IQKORGRl%QEFGI%EFJN%EFG%IGKOPGR%wNGIeW%xEJEGZGNE
ONRO[JEONe%EFG%YPG%QX%cbb%d�G%VkM%PWPEGZl%UFO[F%OP%NGGRGR%EQ%[QKGI%EFG%FQE%UJEGI%RGZJNRS%_E
eQGP%QNEQ%PJW%EFG%GLG[EIO[OEW%eGNGIJEGR%̀W%EFG%VkM%UQYLR%POeNOXO[JNELW%G][GGR%EFG%GLG[EIO[JL%̀JPG
LQJR%QX%EFG%̀YOLRONe%PQ%EFJE%J%LJIeG%\IQ\QIEOQN%QX%EFG%GLG[EIO[OEW%UQYLR%FJKG%EQ%̀G%PQLR%EQ%EFG%eIORS
kQUGKGIl%OE%ONRO[JEGP%J%VkM%OP%NQE%\IQ\QPGR%XQI%EFG%POEGS%HFG%xYPEJONJ̀OLOEW%xEJEGZGNE%ONRO[JEGP
FOeF%GXXO[OGN[W%̂T]%eJP%̀QOLGIP%GZOEEONe%LGPP%EFJN%gb%Ze�d�F%UOLL%̀G%YPGR%XQI%JLL%RUGLLONePS%_E%OP%NQE
[LGJIl%OX%OE%UOLL%JLPQ%̀G%\IQKORGR%XQI%EFG%QEFGI%YPGP%QN%POEGS%_E%RQGP%NQE%LQQd%LOdG%[QNPORGIJEOQN%FJP
G̀GN%eOKGN%EQ%[QNNG[EONe%EQ%EFG%GNGIeW%[GNEIG%JE%EFG%TLR%mONWL%fJ[EQIW%POEGS%HFG%XQLLQUONe%[QNROEOQN
ON%IG[QZZGNRGR%EQ%GNPYIG%IGLGKJNE%ONXQIZJEOQN%IGeJIRONe%EFG%GNGIeW%PQYI[GP%JE%EFG%POEG%OP

Page 101



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJKJL%IMNOPJIMQ%JKRSIOT%GU%IU%RVK%WPIOJIMQ%KXITTIGMT%WKMNVXSFY%VST%WKKM%XKR%SMJ%RVK
JKHKOGEXKMR%IT%SR%OKSTR%ZSIF%[PSOIR\%MKPRFSOZ]
%
ÎF%_PSOIR\%̀GMJIRIGM%a%b%cKRSIOT%GU%dMKFQ\%eFGHITIGM

fKUGFK%RVK%JKHKOGEXKMR%IT%NGXXKMNKJ%JKRSIOT%GU%SM\%EOSMRL%XSNVIMKF\%SMJ%UPKO%WPFMRL%ST%ESFR%GU%RVK
KMKFQ\%EFGHITIGM%SMJ%RVK%OGNSRIGM%GU%RVK%UOPK%UGF%RVK%JKHKOGEXKMR%TVSOO%WK%TPWXIRRKJ%RG%RVK%gê %UGF
SEEFGHSO]%hVIT%TVSOO%IMNOPJK%EGOOPRSMR%KXITTIGM%FSRKT%SR%RVK%UOPKT%iIRV%GF%iIRVGPR%XIRIQSRIGM
RKNVMGOGQIKT]%hVK%PTK%GU%PORFS%OGi%jkl%KXITTIGM%QST%̀meT%SMJ%WGIOKFT%IT%FKNGXXKMJKJ]%hVK
JKHKOGEXKMR%TVGPOJ%ST%S%XIMIXPX%WK%ZSIF%[PSOIR\%MKPRFSOZ%SMJ%JKXGMTRFSWO\%WKOGi%RVK%WPIOJIMQ
KXITTIGMT%WKMNVXSFY]%

nKSTGMo%hG%TSUKQPSFJ%RVK%SXKMIR\%GU%MKIQVWGPFIMQ%EFGEKFRIKT%IM%SNNGFJSMNK%iIRV%EGOIN\%kdp%GU%RVK
mIOOIMQJGM%qMIRSF\%cKHKOGEXKMR%eOSM]
%
jGRKTo%hVIT%NGMJIRIGM%FKOSRKT%RG%RVK%GEKFSRIGMSO%EVSTK%GU%FKTIJKMRISO%SMJ%NGXXKFNISO%JKHKOGEXKMR
SMJ%IT%IMRKMJKJ%UGF%RVK%EFGRKNRIGM%GU%UPRPFK%FKTIJKMRT%IM%S%JKTIQMSRKJ%̂_r̂ %SMJ%sXGYK%̀GMRFGO
F̂KS]% ĴHINK% GM% RVK% STTKTTXKMR% GU% m̀eT% IT% SHSIOSWOK% UFGX% deqt% SRo
VRREouuiii]IS[X]NG]PYuRKlRuQPIJSMNKuKEPYuNVEvQPIJSMNK]EJU]%̂M%SFKS%PE%RG%S%JITRSMNK%GU%pw%RIXKT
RVK%SEEFGEFISRK%TRSNY%VKIQVR%MKKJT%RG%WK%STTKTTKJ]%xPIJSMNK%GM%SIF%[PSOIR\%MKPRFSO%IT%SHSIOSWOK%SRo
VRRETouuiii]OGMJGM]QGH]PYuEFIGFIRIKTuEOSMMIMQuNGMTPORSRIGMTuJFSURbTPTRSIMSWOKbJKTIQMbSMJb
NGMTRFPNRIGM]%hVK\%TVGPOJ%NGMRSNR%eOSMMIMQ%sEKNISOITRT%IU%RVK\%VSHK%SM\%[PKFIKT]%
%
gSMJ%̀GMRSXIMSRIGM
jG%IMUGFXSRIGM%VST%WKKM%TPWXIRRKJ%iIRV%FKQSFJ%RG%OSMJ%NGMRSXIMSRIGM]%eGOIN\%dry%IT%FKUKFFKJ%RG%IM
RVK%eOSMMIMQ%sRSRKXKMRL%SORVGPQV%RVKFK%IT%MG%XKMRIGM%GU%OSMJ%NGMRSXIMSRIGM]%hVK%SEEOINSRIGM%UGFX
IMJINSRKT%RVK%EFGEGTKJ%JKHKOGEXKMR%iGPOJ%WK%ESFRINPOSFO\%HPOMKFSWOK%RG%RVK%EFKTKMNK%GU
NGMRSXIMSRIGM]%z%iGPOJ%SOTG%SJJ%RVSR%NGMRSXIMSRIGM%IT%TPTEKNRKJ%UGF%SOO%GF%ESFR%GU%RVK%TIRK%QIHKM%RVK
GMTIRK%PTK%SMJ%RVK%IMJPTRFISO%VITRGF\%GU%RVK%TIRK%SMJ%TPFFGPMJIMQ%TIRKT]%hVK%TRSMJSFJ%NGMRSXIMSRKJ
OSMJ%NGMJIRIGM%IT%SJHITKJ]%sGXK%QFGPMJ%IMHKTRIQSRIGM%IT%FKNGXXKMJKJ%KTEKNISOO\%iIRV%FKQSFJ%RG
QFGPMJ%QST%SMJ%HSEGPF%ITTPKT]
%
G̀MRSXIMSRKJ%gSMJ%̀GMJIRIGM
{I|%hVK%JKHKOGEXKMR%VKFKW\%EKFXIRRKJ%TVSOO%MGR%NGXXKMNK%PMRIO%S%TNVKXK%RG%JKSO%iIRV
NGMRSXIMSRIGM%VST%WKKM%TPWXIRRKJ%IM%SNNGFJSMNK%iIRV%RVK%sPEEOKXKMRSF\%eOSMMIMQ%xPIJSMNK
cGNPXKMR%GM%gSMJ%̀ GMRSXIMSRIGM%SMJ%SEEFGHKJ%W\%RVK%gGNSO%eOSMMIMQ%̂PRVGFIR\%{gê |]%hVK
TNVKXK%TVSOO%IMNOPJK%SOO%GU%RVK%UGOOGiIMQ%XKSTPFKT%PMOKTT%RVK%gê %JITEKMTKT%iIRV%SM\%TPNV
FK[PIFKXKMR%TEKNIUINSOO\%SMJ%IM%iFIRIMQo

{S|%%̂%JKTYbRGE%TRPJ\%NSFFIKJ%GPR%W\%S%NGXEKRKMR%EKFTGM%RG%NVSFSNRKFITK%RVK%TIRK%SMJ%EFGHIJK
IMUGFXSRIGM%GM%RVK%VITRGF\%GU%RVK%TIRKuTPFFGPMJIMQ%SFKS%SMJ%RG%IJKMRIU\%SMJ%KHSOPSRK%SOO%EGRKMRISO
TGPFNKT%GU%NGMRSXIMSRIGM%SMJ%IXESNRT%GM%OSMJ%SMJ%iSRKF%SMJ%SOO%GRVKF%IJKMRIUIKJ%FKNKERGFT%FKOKHSMR
RG%RVK%TIRK}
{W|%%̂%TIRK%IMHKTRIQSRIGML%IMNOPJIMQ%iVKFK%FKOKHSMR%TGIOL%TGIO%QSTL%TPFUSNK%SMJ%QFGPMJiSRKF%TSXEOIMQL
RGQKRVKF%iIRV%RVK%FKTPORT%GU%SMSO\TIT%SMJ%FITY%STTKTTXKMR%TVSOO%WK%NSFFIKJ%GPR%W\%S%TPIRSWO\%[PSOIUIKJ
SMJ%SNNFKJIRKJ%NGMTPORSMRuNGMRFSNRGF]%hVK%FKEGFR%TVGPOJ%SOTG%NOKSFO\%IJKMRIU\%SOO%FITYTL%OIXIRSRIGMT%SMJ
FKNGXXKMJSRIGMT%UGF%FKXKJISO%XKSTPFKT%RG%XSYK%RVK%TIRK%TPIRSWOK%UGF%RVK%EFGEGTKJ%PTK}%SMJ
{N|%%̂ %iFIRRKM%XKRVGJ%TRSRKXKMR%EFGHIJIMQ%JKRSIOT%GU%RVK%FKXKJISRIGM%TNVKXK%SMJ%VGi%RVK
NGXEOKRIGM%GU%RVK%FKXKJISO%iGFYT%iIOO%WK%HKFIUIKJ%TVSOO%WK%SQFKKJ%IM%iFIRIMQ%iIRV%RVK%gê %EFIGF%RG
NGXXKMNKXKMRL%SOGMQ%iIRV%JKRSIOT%GU%S%iSRNVIMQ%WFIKU%RG%SJJFKTT%PMJITNGHKFKJ%NGMRSXIMSRIGM]
%
{II|%zU%JPFIMQ%JKHKOGEXKMR%iGFYT%NGMRSXIMSRIGM%MGR%SJJFKTTKJ%IM%RVK%TPWXIRRKJ%FKXKJISRIGM%TNVKXK
IT%IJKMRIUIKJL%RVK%PEJSRKJ%iSRNVIMQ%WFIKU%TVSOO%WK%TPWXIRRKJ%SMJ%SM%SJJKMJPX%RG%RVK%FKXKJISRIGM
TNVKXK%TVSOO%WK%SQFKKJ%iIRV%RVK%gê %EFIGF%RG%IXEOKXKMRSRIGM}%SMJ%

Page 102



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFFFG%HII%JKLMN%JOFPO%QKLR%STLU%KQ%UOV%LVRVWFTUFKX%NPOVRV%NOTII%YV%PKRSIVUVW%TXW%T%PKRSLVOVXNFZV
ZVLFQFPTUFKX%LVSKLU%NOTII%YV%N[YRFUUVW%UK%UOV%\K[XPFI]N%̂XZFLKXRVXUTI%_LKUVPUFKX%̀XFU%YVQKLV%TXa%STLU
KQ%UOV%WVZVIKSRVXU%FN%KPP[SFVW%KL%YLK[bOU%FXUK%[NV%[XIVNN%UOV%c_H%WFNSVXNVN%JFUO%TXa%N[PO
LVd[FLVRVXU%NSVPFQFPTIIa%TXW%FX%JLFUFXbe
%
f̂ Hghij%kK%VXN[LV%UOTU%LFNMN%QLKR%ITXW%PKXUTRFXTUFKX%UK%UOV%Q[U[LV%[NVLN%KQ%UOV%ITXW%TXW
XVFbOYK[LFXb%ITXW%TLV%RFXFRFNVWl%UKbVUOVL%JFUO%UOKNV%UK%PKXULKIIVW%JTUVLNl%SLKSVLUa%TXW%VPKIKbFPTI
NaNUVRN%TXW%UOV%WVZVIKSRVXU%PTX%YV%PTLLFVW%K[U%NTQVIa%JFUOK[U%[XTPPVSUTYIV%LFNMN%UK%JKLMVLNl
XVFbOYK[LN%TXW%KUOVL%KQQNFUV%LVPVSUKLN%FX%TPPKLWTXPV%JFUO%SKIFPa%ĥ mm%KQ%UOV%nFIIFXbWKX%̀XFUTLa
oVZVIKSRVXU%_ITX%gTZVW%_KIFPFVN%EgVSUVRYVL%pqqrGe
%
kOV%QKIIKJFXb%PKXWFUFKX%XVVWN%UK%YV%FXPI[WVW%FX%TXa%SVLRFNNFKX%bFZVX%UK%VXN[LV%UOV%NKFIN%TLV
N[FUTYIV%QKL%[NVl%FQ%TXa%TLVTN%KQ%NKQU%ITXWNPTSFXb%KL%SITXUFXb%TLV%PLVTUVW%TN%STLU%KQ%UOV%WVZVIKSRVXUe
%
\KXWFUFKX%UK%RFXFRFNV%LFNM%KQ%PKXUTRFXTUFKX%QLKR%bTLWVX%TXW%ITXWNPTSVW%TLVTN

sVQKLV%TXa%STLU%KQ%UOV%WVZVIKSRVXU%FN%KPP[SFVWl%NFUV%WVLFZVW%NKFIN%TXW%FRSKLUVW%NKFIN%NOTII%YV
FXWVSVXWVXUIa%UVNUVW%QKL%POVRFPTI%PKXUTRFXTUFKXl%TXW%UOV%LVN[IUN%KQ%UOFN%UVNUFXb%NOTII%YV%N[YRFUUVW
TXW%TSSLKZVW%FX%JLFUFXb%Ya%UOV%cKPTI%_ITXXFXb%H[UOKLFUae%HII%NKFIN%[NVW%QKL%bTLWVXN%TXWtKL
ITXWNPTSFXb%S[LSKNVN%NOTII%YV%PIVTX%TXW%QLVV%KQ%PKXUTRFXTUFKXe
%
iKUVj%kOV%̂XZFLKXRVXUTI%_LKUVPUFKX%̀XFU%Ê_̀ G%R[NU%YV%PKXN[IUVW%QKL%UOVFL%TWZFPV%JOVX%[NFXb%UOFN
PKXWFUFKXe
%
fVTNKX
kK%VXN[LV%UOTU%UOV%KPP[STXUN%KQ%UOV%WVZVIKSRVXU%TLV%XKU%N[YuVPU%UK%TXa%LFNMN%QLKR%NKFI
PKXUTRFXTUFKX%FX%TPPKLWTXPV%JFUO%SKIFPa%ĥ mm%KQ%UOV%nFIIFXbWKX%̀XFUTLa%oVZVIKSRVXU%_ITX%gTZVW
_KIFPFVN%EgVSUVRYVL%pqqrGe
%
H\\̂ gg%hvvw\̂ fj

kOV%ITUVNU%LVZFNVW%SITX%TLV%TPPVSUTYIV%QLKR%TX%TPPVNNFYFIFUa%NUTXWSKFXUe%

g̀ gkHwiHswcwkx%hvvw\̂ fj

kOV%̂XUVLSLFNV%nK[NV%WVZVIKSRVXU%WKVN%XKU%RVVU%TX%Vd[FZTIVXU%Y[FIWFXb%LVb[ITUFKX%NUTXWTLW
WVZVIKSRVXU%FX%UVLRN%KQ%VXVLbal%IVU%TIKXV%UOV%yqz%LVW[PUFKX%UTLbVU%KQ%UOV%cKXWKX%_ITXe

w%TPPVSU%UOFN%FN%T%NFbXFQFPTXU%LVQ[LYFNORVXU%SLKSKNTI%KX%Y[FIWFXb%JFUO%OVLFUTbV%ZTI[Ve%HN%T
PKXNVd[VXPVl%TPOFVZFXb%UOV%VXVLba%LVW[PUFKX%UOLK[bO%FRSLKZVRVXUN%UK%UOV%QTYLFP%KQ%UOV%Y[FIWFXb
TLV%PKRSIFPTUVW%TU%YVNU%TXW%FRSKNNFYIV%FX%NKRV%FXNUTXPVNe%%

iKXVUOVIVNNl%TX%KSSKLU[XFUa%UK%IFXM%FXUK%UOV%hIW%{FXaI%vTPUKLa%WFNULFPU%OVTUFXb%XVUJKLM%OTN
PKXNFWVLTYIV%SKUVXUFTIe%w%OTW%TNMVW%UOFN%UK%YV%PKXNFWVLVW%TU%STLU%KQ%UOV%SITXXFXb%NUTbVNl%Y[U%IFUUIV
SLKbLVNN%JTN%RTWVe%kOVLVQKLV%UOV%SITXN%TN%SLVNVXUVW%NVU%K[U%T%WVZVIKSRVXU%UOTU%JK[IW%OTZV
NF|VTYIV%VXVLba%IKTWN%EPKRSTLVW%UK%T%Y[FIWFXb%LVb[ITUFKXN%PKRSIFTXU%WVZVIKSRVXUG%TXW%UOFN%JK[IW
OTZV%FRSIFPTUFKXN%QKL%VXVLba%YFIIN%KQ%LVNFWVXUNe%%

kOV%SKUVXUFTI%IFXM%UK%UOV%hIW%{FXaI%vTPUKLa%NFUV%XVVWN%UK%YV%SLKSVLIa%TXTIaNVW%TXW%PKXNFWVLVW%UK
VXN[LV%VXVLba%LVW[PUFKXN%RVTN[LVN%QKL%̂XUVLSLFNV%nK[NV%OTZV%YVVX%V}OT[NUVWe

kOV%QKIIKJFXb%PKXWFUFKX%FN%UOVLVQKLV%VNNVXUFTIj

\KXWFUFKXj

Page 103



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHF%IH%JHKKLMJLKLMI%HN%OLPLQHRKLMI%S%TJULKL%NHF%IUL%JHMMLJIGHM%IH%IUL%VQO%WGMXQ%YSJIHFX%ZGIL
[H\IQGML%RQSMMGM]%FLNLFLMJL%̂_̀abcdEEcbefbcf̀g̀h%LMLF]X%JLMIFL%SMOcHF%OGTIFGJI%ULSIGM]%MLIiHFj
TUSQQ%kL%GMPLTIG]SILOl%mN%NLSTGkQLn%OLISGQT%HN%IUL%JHMMLJIGHM%[GMJQ\OGM]%IGKLISkQLh%K\TI%kL%RFLTLMILO
IH%SMO%SRRFHPLO%GM%iFGIGM]%kX%IUL%oHJSQ%EQSMMGM]%d\IUHFGIX%RFGHF%IH%JHKKLMJLKLMI%HN%OLPLQHRKLMIl
mN%S%JHMMLJIGHM%GT%JHMTGOLFLO%\MNLSTGkQLn%N\QQ%p\TIGNGJSIGHM%K\TI%kL%RFHPGOLO%IH%IUL%oHJSQ%EQSMMGM]
d\IUHFGIXl%%mM%SMX%LPLMIn%IUL%TGIL%K\TI%kL%JHMTIF\JILO%GM%S%KSMMLF%IUSI%SQQHiT%S%N\I\FL%JHMMLJIGHM%IH
IUL%VQO%WGMXQ%YSJIHFX%OGTIFGJI%ULSIGM]%MLIiHFjl%qUL%OLPLQHRKLMI%K\TI%RFHJLLO%GM%SJJHFOSMJL%iGIU
IUL%SRRFHPLO%TJULKL%SMO%OLISGQTl

rLSTHMs

qH%LMT\FL%IUL%OLPLQHRKLMI%JSM%kL%T\RRQGLO%iGIU%LNNGJGLMI%LMLF]X%GM%SJJHFOSMJL%iGIU%EHQGJX%̂lt%HN
IUL%oHMOHM%EQSMl

udqvr%dwx%YoVVx%ydwdzvyvwq%VYYm{vrs

YHQQHiGM]%IUL%T\kKGTTGHM%HN%IUL%SOOGIGHMSQ%|LQHi%zFH\MO%GMNHFKSIGHM%kX%IUL%Y\FMLTT%ESFIMLFTUGRn
iUGJU%UG]UQG]UIT%IUL%GTT\LT%NSJGM]%IUL%TGIL%GM%FLO\JGM]%IUL%T\FNSJL%iSILF%F\M%HNN%NFHK%IUL%TGILl
}HiLPLF%ST%IUL%TGIL%GT%FLO\JGM]%T\FNSJL%iSILF%F\M%HNN%kX%f̂~%SMO%JHKKGIT%IH%N\FIULF%iHFj%IH
L�RQHFL%HRRHFI\MGIGLT%IH%JHMIFHQ%iSILF%N\FIULF%SI%IUL%OLISGQLO%OLTG]M%TIS]Ll%m%SK%IULFLNHFL%USRRX%IH
FLJHKKLMO%IUL%Z\TISGMSkQL%xFSGMS]L%JHMOGIGHMs

EFGHF%IH%JHKKLMJLKLMIn%S%TJULKL%NHF%IUL%RFHPGTGHM%HN%T\TISGMSkQL%iSILF%KSMS]LKLMI%TUSQQ%kL
T\kKGIILO%IHn%SMO%SRRFHPLO%GM%iFGIGM]%kX%IUL%oHJSQ%EQSMMGM]%d\IUHFGIXl%qUL%TJULKL%TUSQQ%JQLSFQX
OLKHMTIFSIL%UHi%GI%NHQQHiT%IUL%TIFSIL]X%TLI%H\I%GM%IUL%|LQHi%zFH\MO%mMNHFKSIGHM%kX%IUL%Y\FMLTT
ESFIMLFTUGR%OSILO%�SM%bef�%SMO%GMJHFRHFSILT%T\TISGMSkQL%\FkSM%OFSGMS]L%GM%SJJHFOSMJL%iGIU%IUL
UGLFSFJUX%TLI%H\I%GM%EHQGJX%̂lf̂%HN%IUL%oHMOHM%EQSM%SMO%iGQQs

Gl%RFHPGOL%GMNHFKSIGHM%HM%SQQ%Z\OT%NLSI\FLT%GMJQ\OGM]%IUL%KLIUHO%LKRQHXLO%IH%OLQSX%SMO%JHMIFHQ%IUL
T\FNSJL%iSILF%OGTJUSF]LO%NFHK%IUL%TGIL%SMOs
Sl%JSQJ\QSIGHMT%TUHiGM]%TIHFK%RLFGHO%SMO%GMILMTGIX%SMO%PHQ\KL%HN%TIHFS]L%FL�\GFLO%IH%JHMIFHQ
T\FNSJL%iSILF%SMO%TG�L%HN%NLSI\FLT%IH%JHMIFHQ%IUSI%PHQ\KLl
kl%SMX%HPLFQSMO%NQHHOGM]%TUH\QO%kL%TUHiMn%iGIU%NQHi%RSIUT%OLRIUT%SMO%PLQHJGIGLT%GOLMIGNGLO%ST%iLQQ%ST
SMX%US�SFOTn%[TSNL%SJJLTT%SMO%L]FLTT%K\TI%kL%OLKHMTIFSILOhl
Jl%KLST\FLT%ISjLM%IH%RFLPLMI%RHQQ\IGHM%HN%IUL%FLJLGPGM]%]FH\MOiSILF%SMOcHF%T\FNSJL%iSILFT�%
Ol%UHi%IULX%HF%ILKRHFSFX%KLST\FLT%iGQQ%kL%GKRQLKLMILO%IH%LMT\FL%MH%GMJFLSTL%GM%NQHHO%FGTj%NFHK
JHKKLMJLKLMI%HN%JHMTIF\JIGHMl
GGl%RFHPGOL%S%KSMS]LKLMI%SMO%KSGMILMSMJL%RQSM%NHF%IUL%QGNLIGKL%HN%IUL%OLPLQHRKLMI%HN
SFFSM]LKLMIT%IH%TLJ\FL%IUL%HRLFSIGHM%HN%IUL%TJULKL%IUFH\]UH\I%GIT%QGNLIGKLl%mMJQ\OGM]%SRRFHRFGSIL
OLISGQT%HN%mMTRLJIGHM%FL]GKLTn%SRRFHRFGSIL%RLFNHFKSMJL%TRLJGNGJSIGHMn%FLKLOGSIGHM%SMO%IGKLTJSQLT
NHF%IUL%FLTHQPGM]%HN%GTT\LTl
GGGl%RFHPGOL%OLISGQT%HN%IUL%kHOX%QL]SQQX%FLTRHMTGkQL%NHF%IUL%GKRQLKLMISIGHM%HN%IUL%KSMS]LKLMI%SMO
KSGMILMSMJL%RQSMl
qUL%TJULKL%TUSQQ%SQTH%OLKHMTIFSIL%IUL%\TL%HN%KLIUHOT%IH%KGMGKGTL%IUL%\TL%HN%RHISkQL%iSILF
IUFH\]U%iSILF%JHQQLJIGHMn%FL\TL%SMO%FLJXJQGM]%SMO%iGQQs
GGGl%GMJHFRHFSIL%iSILF%TSPGM]%KLST\FLT%SMO%L�\GRKLMIl
GPl%RFHPGOL%OLISGQT%HN%iSILF%JHQQLJIGHM%NSJGQGIGLT%IH%JSRI\FL%L�JLTT%FSGMiSILF�
Pl%RFHPGOL%OLISGQT%HN%UHi%FSGM%SMO%]FLX%iSILF%iGQQ%kL%FLJXJQLO%SMO%FL\TLO%GM%IUL%OLPLQHRKLMIl

qULFLSNILF%IUL%OLPLQHRKLMI%TUSQQ%kL%GKRQLKLMILO%SMO%FLISGMLOcKSGMISGMLO%GM%SJJHFOSMJL%iGIU
IULTL%OLISGQT%NHF%ST%QHM]%ST%IUL%OLPLQHRKLMI%FLKSGMT%GM%L�GTILMJLl
%
rLSTHM
qH%LMT\FL%IUSI%T\FNSJL%iSILF%F\M%HNN%GT%JHMIFHQQLO%IH%LMT\FL%IUL%OLPLQHRKLMI%OHLT%MHI%GMJFLSTL%IUL

Page 104



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF89 <52%'$),*)'(2%#G%+52%H2I2(#'12,+

JKL%MNOPQRNS%TSNRRPRU%TQSPVW%XYNZL[QY\]%̂NYVK%_̀a_%bMTTXc%NO%dNYNUYNdK%_%eONOLe%OKNO
fTSNRRPRU%SN[%YLghPYLe%OKNO%NddSPVNOPQRe%iQY%dSNRRPRU%dLYZPeePQR%ZheO%jL%kLOLYZPRLk%PR
NVVQYkNRVL%[POK%OKL%kLlLSQdZLRO%dSNR%hRSLee%ZNOLYPNS%VQRePkLYNOPQRe%PRkPVNOL%QOKLY[PeLfm

JKL%NddSPVNOPQR%ePOL%Pe%PkLROPiPLk%Ne%N%nOYNOLUPV%oRkheOYPNS%pQVNOPQR%bnopcq%TYLiLYYLk
oRkheOYPNS%pQVNOPQR%bTopc%[POKPR%OKL%pQRkQR%TSNR%brhSW%_̀aac]%Ne%N%pQVNSSW%nPURPiPVNRO
oRkheOYPNS%nPOL%bpnonc%jW%OKL%sPSSPRUkQR%pQVNS%TSNRq%TNYO%tRL%u%nOYNOLUPV%TQSPVPLe
bMQlLZjLY%_̀a_c%NRk%NR%oRkheOYPNS%NRk%vhePRLee%wYLN%bovwc%[POKPR%OKL%sPSSPRUkQR%pQVNS
TSNRq%TNYO%J[Q%u%nNlLk%xyT%TQSPVPLe%bMQlLZjLY%_̀a_cm

TQSPVW%_maz%Qi%OKL%pQRkQR%TSNR%brhSW%_̀aac%eONOLe%OKNO%nope%NYL%pQRkQR{e%ZNPR%YLeLYlQPYe
Qi%PRkheOYPNS%NRk%YLSNOLk%VNdNVPOW%NRk%OKNOqu

fmmmyLlLSQdZLRO%dYQdQeNSe%PR%nope%eKQhSk%jL%YLiheLk%hRSLeeq

Nc%OKLW%iNSS%[POKPR%OKL%jYQNk%PRkheOYPNS%OWdL%NVOPlPOPLe%QhOSPRLk%PR%dNYNUYNddK%_mz|}%QY
jc%OKLW%NYL%dNYO%Qi%N%eOYNOLUPVNSSW%VQuQYkPRNOLk%dYQVLee%Qi%nop%VQReQSPkNOPQR%OKYQhUK%NR
QddQYOhRPOW%NYLN%dSNRRPRU%iYNZL[QY\%QY%jQYQhUK%kLlLSQdZLRO%dSNR%kQVhZLRO}%QY
Vc%OKL%dYQdQeNS%Pe%iQY%LZdSQWZLRO%[QY\edNVL%OQ%ZLLO%PkLROPiPLk%RLLke%iQY%eZNSS%NRk
ZLkPhZ%eP~Lk%LROLYdYPeLe%bn̂ �ec%QY%RL[%LZLYUPRU%PRkheOYPNS%eLVOQYe}%QY

YPe\%Qi%iSQQkPRU%VQROYNYW%OQ%TQSPVW%�̂ �%XSQQk%�Pe\%̂NRNULZLRO%PR%sPSSPRUkQR%pQVNS%TSNRq%TNYO%au
nOYNOLUPV%TQSPVPLe%bMQl%_̀a_c%TQSPVW%�ma_%XSQQk%�Pe\%̂NRNULZLRO%Qi%OKL%pQRkQR%TSNR%brhSW%_̀aac
NRk%TSNRRPRU%TQSPVW%nONOLZLRO%_�m%JQ%jL%KNRkSLk%Ne%VSQeL%OQ%POe%eQhYVL%Ne%dQeePjSL%PR%VQZdSPNRVL
[POK%TQSPVW%�ma�%nheONPRNjSL%yYNPRNUL%Qi%OKL%pQRkQR%TSNR%brhSW%_̀aac]%NRk%VQReLYlL%[NOLY%ehddSPLe
PR%NVVQYkNRVL%[POK%TQSPVW%�ma�%�NOLY%heL%NRk%ehddSPLe%Qi%OKL%pQRkQR%TSNR%brhSW%_̀aacm

nà�%tXXo���q

o%KNlL%YLlPL[Lk%OKL%dYQdQeLk%kLlLSQdZLROq

�YLVOPQR%Qi%L�OLRePQRe%NO%YQQi%SLlLS]%LYLVOPQR%Qi%L�OLYRNS%jYPkUL%SPR\e%QR%OKL%YLNY%LSLlNOPQR%NRk
PROLYRNS%[QY\e%NeeQVPNOLk%[POK%OKL%VKNRUL%Qi%heL%Qi%dNYO%Qi%LROLYdYPeL%KQheL%OQ%VYLNOL%|�%YLePkLROPNS
hRPOe%bVSNee%��c%NRk%NeeQVPNOLk%VNY%dNY\PRU]%YLOLROPQR%Qi%NddYQ�PZNOLSW%�]�̀ %̀egZ%b�owc%Qi
LZdSQWZLRO%heL%b�SNee%va%NRk%v�c%NO%UYQhRk%NRk%iPYeO%iSQQY%SLlLSe%NRk%VNiLm

��%�%a%jLk
�_%�%_%jLk
a|%�%�%jLk
à �̀%ZNY\LO%KQhePRU

JKL%iQSSQ[PRU%nà�%TSNRRPRU%tjSPUNOPQRe%RLLk%OQ%jL%eLVhYLkq

am%sPUK[NWeq%sPUK[NWe%[QY\e%OQULOKLY%[POK%N%n_z��n��%wUYLLZLRO%[PSS%RLLk%OQ%jL%eLVhYLk%ehj�LVO
OQ%VQZZLROe%iYQZ%OKL%sPUK[NWe%QiiPVLYm%
_m%wiiQYkNjSL%sQhePRUq%w%YLlPL[%ZLVKNRPeZ%NSSQ[PRU%OKL%VQhRVPS%OQ%YLlPL[%OKL%lNShL%Qi%OKL%eVKLZL
PR%OKL%ihOhYL%OQ%eLVhYL%NiiQYkNjSL%KQhePRUm%
�m%�QReOYhVOPQR%JYNPRPRU
u%JYNPRPRU%�QeOeq%�_�̀ %̀dLY%�aZ%jhPSk%VQeO
u%�QQYkPRNOQY%VQeOeq%|��a�̀%�%�za]�z�%�%��̀ �̀z�̀ %̀�%�za]�z�%�%���]̀à
�m%wPY%�hNSPOW%ZQRPOQYPRU%iLLq%�_�]̀̀ `
�m%TYQ�LVO%̂NRNULZLRO%�%̂QRPOQYPRU%XLLq%��%Qi%OQONS%VNeK%VQROYPjhOPQRem

 &C�%.B&��C��%C??A=?EF

Page 105



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF%GHI%JKLJLMNO%PM%QLK%MRNOO%MSNOI%TUNOV%GLT%MIKWPSIM%QLK%PXEYMGKPNO%LSSYJPIKM%MYSH%NM
ULKVJONSI%SKISHIM%LK%SNQIMZ[

\LUIWIK]%̂LOPS_%̀Z̀%LQ%GHI%aLXELX%̂ONX%NOML%NEWPMIM%GHNG%abcM%MHLYOE%JKLGISG%OLSNOO_
MPdXPQPSNXG%PXEYMGKPNO%MPGIM%UHIKI%eYMGPQPIE%f_%IWPEIXSI%LQ%EIRNXE%fYG%NOML%GNVI%PXGL
NSSLYXG%GHI%XIIE%GL%GKNXMQIK%PXEYMGKPNO%ONXE%GL%LGHIK%YMIM]%HNWPXd%KIdNKE%GL%MGKNGIdPS%NXE
OLSNO%SKPGIKPN%NXE%MGKNGIdPS%RLXPGLKPXd%fIXSHRNKVM%g\POOPXdELX%HNM%fIIX%PEIXGPQPIE%NM%NX
PXGIKRIEPNGI%NKIN]%UHIKI%GHI%OPRPGIE%GKNXMQIK%LQ%ONXE%ULYOE%fI%NJJKLJKPNGIFZ%%

L̂OPS_%ahi%LQ%GHI%\POOPXdELX%aLSNO%̂ONXj%̂NKG%kUL%l%mNWIE%nb̂ %̂LOPSPIM%goLWIRfIK%ipqiF
IMMIXGPNOO_%KIlPGIKNGIM%aLXELX%̂ONX%JLOPS_%f_%MGNGPXd%GHNG%rstM%NKI%EIMPdXNGIE%QLK%fYMPXIMM]
PXEYMGKPNO%NXE%UNKIHLYMI%JYKJLMIM%gnMI%uONMMIM%sq%l%svF%NXE%QLK%MYP%dIXIKPM%YMIM
NJJKLJKPNGI%GL%NX%PXEYMGKPNO%NKINZ%kHI%JLOPS_%dLIM%LX%GL%NEWPMI%GHNG%NOGIKXNGPWI%YMIM%UPOO%XLG
fI%JIKRPGGIE%YXOIMM%gPF%GHIKI%PM%XL%KINOPMGPS%JKLMJISG%LQ%GHI%ONXE%fIPXd%YMIE%QLK%PXEYMGKPNO%LK
UNKIHLYMPXd%JYKJLMIM%PX%GHI%QYGYKI]%gPPF%GHI%NOGIKXNGPWI%YMI%ELIM%XLG%SLXQOPSG%UPGH%LGHIK
JLOPSPIM%NXE%LfeISGPWIM%LQ%GHI%JONX%NXE%GHI%JKLJLMNO%fIGGIK%RIIGM%GHI%JONXTM%LfeISGPWIM]
JNKGPSYONKO_%PX%KIONGPLX%GL%NQQLKENfOI%HLYMPXd%NXE%ISLXLRPS%KIdIXIKNGPLXZ

kHI%ô ĉ%ELIM%NEWPMI%NG%JNKNdKNJH%ii%LQ%GHI%XIIE%QLK%âtM%GL%KIWPIU%IRJOL_RIXG%YMI
EIMPdXNGPLXMjl

[̂ONXXPXd%JLOPSPIM%MHLYOE%NWLPE%GHI%OLXd%GIKR%JKLGISGPLX%LQ%MPGIM%NOOLSNGIE%QLK%IRJOL_RIXG
YMI%UHIKI%GHIKI%PM%XL%KINMLXNfOI%JKLMJISG%LQ%N%MPGI%fIPXd%YMIE%QLK%GHNG%JYKJLMIZ%aNXE
NOOLSNGPLXM%MHLYOE%fI%KIdYONKO_%KIWPIUIEZ%wHIKI%GHIKI%PM%XL%KINMLXNfOI%JKLMJISG%LQ%N%MPGI
fIPXd%YMIE%QLK%GHI%NOOLSNGIE%IRJOL_RIXG%YMI]%NJJOPSNGPLXM%QLK%NOGIKXNGPWI%YMIM%LQ%ONXE%LK
fYPOEPXdM%MHLYOE%fI%GKINGIE%LX%GHIPK%RIKPGM%HNWPXd%KIdNKE%GL%RNKVIG%MPdXNOM%NXE%GHI
KIONGPWI%XIIE%QLK%EPQQIKIXG%ONXE%YMIM%GL%MYJJLKG%MYMGNPXNfOI%OLSNO%SLRRYXPGPIMZ[

tM%JNKG%LQ%GHI%KIWPIU%JKLSIMM]%GHI%uLYXSPOTM%\POOPXdELX%aLSNO%̂ONXj%̂NKG%xXI%l%mGKNGIdPS
L̂OPSPIM%goLWIRfIK%ipqiF%EPE%NEWPMI%NG%JNKNdKNJH%yZqp%GHNGjl

[kHIKI%PM%RLKI%IRJOL_RIXG%ONXE%GHNX%SYKKIXGO_%XIIEIE]%NXE%NX_%KIOINMI%LQ%MYKJOYM
PXEYMGKPNO%ONXE%UPOO%fI%SNKIQYOO_%RNXNdIE%GL%MYJJLKG%\POOPXdELXTM%IRJOL_RIXG%dIXIKNGPLX
UHPOMG%SKINGPXd%LJJLKGYXPGPIM%QLK%KIdIXIKNGPLX%NXE%KIOINMI%GL%LGHIK%YMIM%PXSOYEPXd%RYSH
XIIEIE%HLYMPXdZ%kHI%aLXELX%̂ONX%KIzYPKIM%\POOPXdELX%GL%NELJG%N%TaPRPGIE%kKNXMQIKT
NJJKLNSH%GL%GHI%GKNXMQIK%LQ%PXEYMGKPNO%MPGIM%GL%LGHIK%YMIMZ[

N̂KNdKNJH%yZqi%LQ%GHPM%ELSYRIXG%dLIM%LX%GL%NEWPMI%LQ%GHI%OLSNGPLXM%SLXMPEIKIE%GL%fI%RLMG
MYPGNfOI%QLK%GHI%RNXNdIE%KIOINMI%LQ%PXEYMGKPNO%ONXE%UHPSH%PXSOYEIM%JNKG%LQ%GHI%sO_GH%{LNE
NKIN%NXE%NEWPMIM%GHNG%GHIMI%NKINM%UPOO%QLKR%GHI%MGNKGPXd%JLPXG%QLK%N%RLKI%EIGNPOIE%KIWPIU%LQ
MYSH%ONXE]%GL%fI%YXEIKGNVIX%NM%JNKG%LQ%GHI%JKLEYSGPLX%LQ%GHI%\POOPXdELX%aLSNO%̂ONXj%̂NKG%i%l
mPGI%mJISPQPS%tOOLSNGPLXM%aLSNO%bIWIOLJRIXG%bLSYRIXG%gabbFZ

mJISPQPS%MPGI%EIMPdXNGPLX%PM%fIPXd%JKLdKIMMIE%UPGH%N%EKNQG%LQ%GHI%abb%gmIJGIRfIK%ipq|F
HNWPXd%fIIX%JKIJNKIEZ%kHI%JYfOPS%HNWI%XLG%fIIX%SLXMYOGIE%LX%GHPM%ELSYRIXG%NXE
GHIKIQLKI%PG%RN_%fI%MYfeISG%GL%SHNXdI%NXE%OPGGOI%UIPdHG%MHLYOE%fI%NGGNSHIE%GL%PG%NG%GHPM
MGNdIZ%\LUIWIK]%PG%MHLYOE%fI%XLGIE%GHNG%̂LOPS_%mt%qj%hXGIKJKPMI%\LYMI]%\N_IM%MGNGIMjl

[kHI%uLYXSPO%PM%LQ%GHI%WPIU%GHNG%hXGIKJKPMI%\LYMI%PM%MYPGNfOI%GL%NSSLRRLENGI%KIMPEIXGPNO
OIE%RP}IE%YMI%EIWIOLJRIXG%UPGH%SLRRIKSPNO%YMIM%NG%dKLYXE%QOLLK%OIWIOZ%{IEIWIOLJRIXG
MHLYOE%KIMJISG%GHI%aPMGIE%MGNGYM%LQ%GHI%fYPOEPXd%NXE%RIIG%GHI%QLOOLUPXd%SKPGIKPNj

l%̂NKVPXd%MHLYOE%XLG%fI%NSSLRRLENGIE%UPGHPX%GHI%LKPdPXNO%fYPOEPXd%IXWIOLJI~

Page 106



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF87

EF8G

H2,-)+I%#J%+52%'$#'#-2K%K2L2(#'12,+

C1'!*+%#,%!$*5!2#(#/IM0&-MB>-%#$%&$2!-%#J%?'2*)!(%05!$!*+2$

NOPQ%RSTUVWVRVXP%YX%Z[\]Y\%[\RVU\PYV]̂%SPVYR%R_XŜU%̀[XY\ZY%Y_\%X[VaVP]̂%X̀\P%bS]̂VYQ%Xc%Y_\
R̀]Z\R%dVY_VP%Y_\%TSV̂UVPae
N%f_][\U%ZV[ZŜ]YVXP%R̀]Z\R%]PU%]ZZ\RR%ZX[\R%R_X̀SV̂U%T\%ZXPY]VP\U%dVY_VP%Y_\%TSV̂UVPae
N%g][YVZŜ][%]YY\PYVXP%R_XŜU%T\%̀]VU%YX%Y_\%[\Y\PYVXP%Xc%_VRYX[VZ%c\]YS[\R%Y_]Y%][\%Vh̀ X[Y]PY
YX%Y_\%̂VRY\U%RY]YSR%Xc%Y_\%TSV̂U\VPai%j_\R\%VPẐSU\%Y_\%PX[Y_%̂Va_YR%]Y%[Xc%̂\W\̂%]PU%Y_\
X[VaVP]̂%dVPUXd%c[]h\Re
N%g][YVZŜ][%Z][\%R_XŜU%T\%̀]VU%YX%̀[XWVUVPa%]ZYVW\%a[XSPU%ĉXX[%SR\Re
N%g[X̀XR]̂R%dV̂̂%P\\U%Y_\%Z[VY\[V]%Xc%[\̂\W]PY%̀X̂VZV\R%VP%Y_\%k\W\̂X̀h\PY%l]P]a\h\PY
gX̂VZV\R%kXZSh\PYim

j_\[\cX[\n%Y_VR%UXZSh\PY%UX\R%ZXPRVU\[%Y_]Y%Y_VR%RVY\n%YXa\Y_\[%dVY_%j_\%ôU%pVPQ̂%q]ZYX[Q
]PU%r]Y\cX̂U%sSV̂UVPa%RVY\%X̀ X̀RVY\%]R%T\VPa%RSVY]T̂\%cX[%[\U\W\̂X̀h\PY%YX%VPẐSU\
[\RVU\PYV]̂%SR\n%]PU%VP%Y_\%Z]R\%Xc%Y_\%̂]YY\[n%d_\[\%̀ ]̂PPVPa%̀\[hVRRVXP%_]R%PXd%T\\P
a[]PY\Ui

j_\%]̀`̂VZ]PY%]̂RX%]UWVR\R%Y_]Y%Y_\%RVY\%_]R%T\\P%\tY\PRVW\̂Q%h][u\Y\U%cX[
TSRVP\RRvVPUSRY[V]̂%SR\Rn%TSY%Y_\[\%_]R%T\\P%̂VYŶ\%VPY\[\RY%]PU%Y]u\%S̀%[]Y\R%_]W\%T\\P
X̂di%fVPZ\%Y_\%]̀`̂VZ]PY%wxX[uR̀]Z\%r[XS̀y%̀S[Z_]R\U%Y_\%TSV̂UVPa%VP%z{{|n%S̀NYX%U]Y\
h][u\YVPa%U\Y]V̂R%_]W\%T\\P%h]VPY]VP\U%XP%Y_\V[%d\TRVY\%]R%Y_VR%VR%d_\[\%}{~%Xc%Y_\V[
[̀X̀\[YQ%̀X[YcX̂VX%VR%h][u\Y\U%]PU%_]R%̀[XW\P%\cc\ZYVW\i%oc%Y_\%��nz|�Rbh%Xc%\tVRYVPa
ĉXX[R̀]Z\%]Y%�PY\[̀[VR\%�XSR\n%|n��{Rbh%_]R%T\\P%�hXY_NT]̂̂\U�%XP%R]c\YQ%a[XSPUR%]PU
Y_\%�nz��Rbh%Xc%SP̂\Y%R̀]Z\%_]R%T\\P%h][u\Y\U%cX[%T\Yd\\P%��%hXPY_R%]PU%�%Q\][Rn%dVY_
PX%P\d%̂\YYVPaR%YX%P\d%Y\P]PYR%cX[%]̀ [̀XtVh]Y\̂Q%�z%hXPY_Ri%

�P%]UUVYVXPn%]%cVP]PZV]̂%WV]TV̂VYQ%]RR\RRh\PY%_]R%T\\P%RSThVYY\U%dVY_%Y_\%]̀`̂VZ]YVXP%d_VZ_
_]R%T\\P%VPU\̀\PU]PŶQ%]RR\RR\U%TQ%]%R̀\ZV]̂VRY%Y_V[U%̀][YQ%ZXPY[]ZYX[i%j_\Q%]UWVR\%Y_]Y
Y_\%]̀ [̀]VR]̂%ZXPRVU\[\U%�%X̀YVXPRn%]%ZXhh\[ZV]̂%[\PXW]YVXP%dVY_%]PU%dVY_XSY%]P
\tY\PRVXPn%]PU%]%[\RVU\PYV]̂%ZXPW\[RVXP%]PU%]P%]hXSPY%Xc%[\Y]VP\U%ZXhh\[ZV]̂%SR\%]PU%PX
]ccX[U]T̂\%_XSRVPai%j_\%R̀\ZV]̂VRY%ZXPY[]ZYX[%]UWVR\R%Y_]Y%Xc%Y_\R\n%TXY_%Y_\%ZXhh\[ZV]̂
X̀YVXPR%h]u\%RSTRY]PYV]̂%̂XRR\R%]PU%XP%Y_VR%T]RVR%][\%ZXh̀ \̂Y\̂Q%SPWV]T̂\i%j_\%[\RVU\PYV]̂
RZ_\h\%]̂RX%h]u\R%]%̂XRR%TSY%]%[\̂]YVW\̂Q%Rh]̂̂%XP\%RX%Y_]Y%VY%dXŜU%XP̂Q%[\bSV[\%]%Rh]̂̂
VPZ[\]R\%VP%Z]̀VY]̂%a[XdY_%cX[%Y_\%RZ_\h\%YX%T\ZXh\%WV]T̂\i

j_\[\cX[\n%VP%̀X̂VZQ%Y\[hRn%Y_\%̂XRR%Xc%VPUSRY[V]̂%ĉXX[R̀]Z\%Z]P%T\%�SRYVcV\U%d_\[\%Y_\[\%VR
RSccVZV\PY%\WVU\PZ\%YX%RSaa\RY%]%RSRY]VP\U%̂]Zu%Xc%U\h]PU%c[Xh%̀XY\PYV]̂%P\d%XZZS̀V\[Ri
�P%Y_VR%VPRY]PZ\n%Y_\%RSThVYY\U%h][u\YVPa%h]Y\[V]̂%RSaa\RYR%Y_]Y%Y_VR%VR%Y_\%Z]R\n%]̂Y_XSa_
Y_VR%ZXŜU%T\%]YY[VTSY]T̂\%YX%Y_\%̀XX[%bS]̂VYQ%Xc%Y_\%ĉXX[R̀]Z\%Y_]P%]P%XW\[]̂̂%̂]Zu%Xc
U\h]PUi%�Xd\W\[n%\h\[aVPa%̀X̂VZQ%UX\R%̀XVPY%YX%]P%XW\[RS̀`̂Q%Xc%VPUSRY[V]̂%ĉXX[%R̀]Z\
]PU%Y_VR%RVY\%_]R%T\\P%VU\PYVcV\U%]R%T\VPa%̀XY\PYV]̂̂Q%RSVY]T̂\%cX[%[\̂\]R\i%�]WVPa%[\a][U%YX
Y_\%VPUVWVUS]̂%RVY\%ZV[ZShRY]PZ\R%]PU%Y_\%P\\U%cX[%]%[\RVU\PYV]̂%ZXPW\[RVXP%XP%Y_\%RZ]̂\
[̀X̀XR\U%YX%a\P\[]Y\%Y_\%cSPUR%P\\U\U%cX[%Y_\%[\̀]V[%]PU%[\cS[TVR_h\PY%Xc%Y_VR%Vh̀ X[Y]PY
V̂RY\U%TSV̂UVPan%VY%VR%ZXPRVU\[\U%Y_]Y%Y_\[\%Z]P%T\%PX%XT�\ZYVXP%YX%Y_\%̂XRR%Xc%\h̀ X̂Qh\PY
]̂PU%VP%̀[VPZV̀̂\i

O%cS[Y_\[%VRRS\%]̀`̂VZ]T̂\%YX%Y_\%]̀`̂VZ]YVXP%RVY\%VR%VYR%̂XZ]YVXP%X̀ X̀RVY\%Y_\%pVPQ̂%q]ZYX[Q
RVY\i%j_\%�XSPZV̂%R\\R%Y_\%[\a\P\[]YVXP%Xc%Y_\%pVPQ̂%q]ZYX[Q%RVY\%]R%̀VWXY]̂%YX%Y_\%dVU\[
VPW\RYh\PY%VP%�]Q\Ri%O%[SP%UXdP%�PY\[̀[VR\%�XSR\%dXŜU%T\%R\\P%]R%]%P\a]YVW\%c]ZYX[%TQ
VPW\RYX[R%VPYX%VPYX%Y_\%pVPQ̂%q]ZX[Q%RVY\%]PU%�]Q\Ri

OR%Y_VR%RZ_\h\%VR%cX[%Y_\%̀][Y%[\RVU\PYV]̂%ZXPW\[RVXP%Xc%]P%\tVRYVPa%TSV̂UVPan%Y_\%l]QX[�R
[\RVU\PYV]̂%U\PRVYQ%aSVU\̂VP\R%][\%PXY%ZXPRVU\[\U%YX%T\%]̀`̂VZ]T̂\%VP%Y_VR%VPRY]PZ\i

Page 107



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF8:

EF8G

EF8E

EF8H

&)$'#$+%-!I2/6!$J),/

C1'!*+%#,%+52%/$22,%K2(+

C1'!*+%#,%+52%*5!$!*+2$%D%!''2!$!,*2%#I%+52%!$2!

C1'!*+%#,%,2)/5K#6$-

LMN%OPQRST%UV%TMOW%XNYNZUQPN[T%\QU[%TMN%]̂RXN%__%ZOWTNX%̀[TN̂Q̂OWN%aU\WN%R[X%RXbUO[O[c
]̂RXN%__%ZOWTNX%d\QOTN̂%aU\WNe%TUcN̂MN̂%fOTM%OTW%OPQRST%\QU[%TMN%gUTfNZZh%LMÛ[%̀i_
jU[WN̂YRTOU[%k̂NR%OW%SU[WOXN̂NX%\[XN̂%TMN%̂NPOT%UV%TMN%RQQZOSRTOU[%VÛ%ZOWTNX%l\OZXO[c
SU[WN[T%mkQQn%oUn%ppqrstkuutrvpstswxry%fMOSM%OW%RZWU%lNO[c%Q̂NWN[TNX%TU%TMOW
SUPPOTTNNn

LMN̂N%R̂N%[U%WRVNc\R̂XO[c%OWW\NW%̂ROWNX%lz%TMOW%RQQZOSRTOU[n%k[%O[VÛPRTOYN%MRW%lNN[
RXXNX%RW%̂NcR̂XW%TMN%\WN%UV%ŜR[NWn

LMOW%WOTN%XUNW%[UT%VÛP%QR̂T%UV%TMN%]̂NN[%gNZTe%[Û%OW%OT%ZUSRTNX%SZUWN%TU%TMN%]̂NN[%gNZT
lU\[XR̂zn%kW%W\SMe%[U%]̂NN[%gNZT%OWW\NW%R̂N%̂ROWNX%lz%TMN%Q̂UQUWRZn

uUZOSz%g̀ ps%UV%TMN%aOZZO[cXU[%{USRZ%uZR[h%uR̂T%LfU%|%}RYNX%~�u%uUZOSONW%moUYNPlN̂
rvpry%̂N�\ÔNW%[Nf%XNYNZUQPN[T%TU%MR̂PU[OWN%fOTM%TMN%N�OWTO[c%WT̂NNT%WSN[N%Û%UTMN̂
VNRT\̂NW%UV%TMN%R̂NR%fMOSM%OT%OW%XNWÔRlZN%TU%̂NTRO[%Û%N[MR[SNn%uUZOSz%g̀ rw%WNN�W%TMN
PUXN̂[OWRTOU[%R[X%OPQ̂UYNPN[T%UV%_gkW%TM̂U\cM%SR̂NV\Z%XNWOc[%R[X%ZR[XWSRQO[c%R[X
N[YÔU[PN[TRZ%OPQ̂UYNPN[TWn%

[̀TN̂Q̂OWN%aU\WN%VÛPW%R%Q̂UPO[N[T%R[X%XOWTO[STOYN%l\OZXO[c%fOTMO[%TMN%gZzTM%�URX%WT̂NNT
WSN[N%R[X%W\̂ Û\[XO[c%gUTfNZZh%LMÛ[%̀i_%jU[WN̂YRTOU[%k̂NRn%LMN%Q̂UQUWNX%fÛ�W%fOZZ
RWWOWT%fOTM%TMN%̂NWTÛRTOU[%R[X%̂NV\̂lOWMPN[T%UV%TMN%l\OZXO[ce%RZZUfO[c%OT%TU%lN%l̂U\cMT%lRS�
O[TU%R%cUUX%WTRTN%UV%̂NQRÔn%kW%TMN%Q̂UQUWRZW%O[SZ\XN%R%VRÔZz%PUXNWT%N�TN[WOU[%TU%TMN
l\OZXO[c%TMRT%fU\ZX%lN%ZUSRTNX%RT%̂UUV%TUQ%ZNYNZ%R[X%WNT%lRS�%V̂UP%TMN%̂UUV%NXcNWe%OT%OW
SU[WOXN̂NX%TMRT%OT%fU\ZX%[UT%RQQNR̂%RW%R[%\[X\Zz%SU[WQOS\U\W%RXXOTOU[%TU%TMN%l\OZXO[ce
QR̂TOS\ZR̂Zz%RT%WT̂NNT%ZNYNZe%R[X%fU\ZX%U[Zz%lN%YOWOlZN%O[%P\SM%ZU[cN̂%YONfWn%LMN%N�TN[WOU[�W
XNTROZNX%XNWOc[%R[X%\WN%UV%PRTN̂ORZW%fMOSM%fU\ZX%lN%SU[T̂UZZNX%lz%R%̂NSUPPN[XNX
SU[XOTOU[%fU\ZX%RZWU%N[W\̂N%TMRT%TMN%N�TN[WOU[%fU\ZX%MR̂PU[OWN%fOTM%TMN%N�OWTO[c%MOWTÛOS
l\OZXO[cn%�\̂TMN̂PÛNe%UTMN̂%QMzWOSRZ%RZTN̂RTOU[W%TU%TMN%l\OZXO[c%W\SM%RW%TMN%RXXOTOU[RZ%UV
UQN[%PNTRZ%fRZ�fRzW%lNTfNN[%TMN%̂NR̂%fO[cW%MRYN%lNN[%XOWŜNTNZz%ZUSRTNX%TU%PO[OPOWN
TMNÔ%OPQRST%R[X%SR̂NV\ZZz%XNWOc[NX%TU%POPOS%TMN%O[X\WT̂ORZ%SMR̂RSTN̂%UV%TMN%l\OZXO[cn%�TMN̂
RZTN̂RTOU[W%W\SM%RW%TMN%̂NPUYRZ%UV%SÛ \̂cRTNX%ÔU[%SZRX%N�TN̂[RZ%WTRÔSRWNW%R[X
TNZNSUPP\[OSRTOU[W%N�\OQPN[T%V̂UP%TMN%fRTN̂%TUfN̂%fOZZ%N[MR[SN%TMN%UYN̂RZZ%RQQNR̂R[SN
UV%TMN%l\OZXO[cn

LMN%Q̂UQUWNX%fÛ�W%RZWU%WNN�%TU%RXX%RSTOYOTz%R[X%YOW\RZ%O[TN̂NWTe%QR̂TOS\ZR̂Zz%RT%WT̂NNT
ZNYNZe%fOTM%TMN%RXXOTOU[%UV%R%Q\lZOSRZZz%RSSNWWOlZN%SRVN%fOTM%N�TN̂[RZ%WNRTO[c%R[X%O[TN̂[RZ
RT̂O\Pe%R%WPRZZ%�O[zZ%�RSTÛz%P\WN\P%R[X%O[TN̂Q̂NTRTOU[%QR[NZWn%kZTMU\cM%SR̂%QR̂�O[c%U[
TMN%ĉU\[X%VZUÛ%U[%TMN%fNWTN̂[%WOXN%UV%TMN%l\OZXO[c%OW%ZNWW%W\SSNWWV\Ze%TMOW%fU\ZX%RT%ZNRWT
lN%SU[SNRZNX%fOTMO[%TMN%l\OZXO[cn%kZWUe%TMN̂N%OW%WSUQN%TU%O[T̂UX\SN%WUPN%lU\[XR̂z%QZR[TO[c
RT%TMN%V̂U[T%UV%TMN%l\OZXO[ce%fMN̂NRW%S\̂ N̂[TZz%TMN̂N%OW%[U%QZR[TO[c%U[%WOTNn

_T%OW%TMN̂NVÛN%SU[SZ\XNX%TMRT%UYN̂RZZe%TMN%Q̂UQUWRZW%fU\ZX%RZZUf%VÛ%R%WOc[OVOSR[T
OPQ̂UYNPN[T%TU%TMN%N�OWTO[c%WT̂NNT%WSN[Ne%O[%TN̂PW%UV%uUZOSONW%g̀ ps%R[X%g̀ rw%UV%TMN
aOZZO[cXU[%{USRZ%uZR[h%uR̂T%LfU%|%}RYNX%~�u%uUZOSONW%moUYNPlN̂%rvpryn

uUZOSONW%g̀ rve%g̀ rp%R[X%g̀ r�%UV%TMN%aOZZO[cXU[%{USRZ%uZR[h%uR̂T%LfU%|%}RYNX%~�u
uUZOSONW%moUYNPlN̂%rvpry%WNN�%TU%Q̂UTNST%TMN%RPN[OTONW%UV%W\̂ Û\[XO[c%̂NWOXN[TORZ
Q̂UQN̂TONW%V̂UP%[Nf%XNYNZUQPN[T%O[%̂NZRTOU[%TU%ZUWW%UV%W\[ZOcMTe%XUPO[R[SN%R[X%ZUWW%UV
Q̂OYRSz%̂NWQNSTOYNZzn%LMN%jU\[SOZ�W%}\QQZNPN[TR̂z%uZR[[O[c%�US\PN[T%a�k}h%�NWOXN[TORZ
{RzU\TW%Q̂UYOXNW%V\̂TMN̂%SZR̂OVOSRTOU[%̂NZNYR[T%TU%TMOW%Q̂UQUWRZ%O[%TMRT%OT%RXYOWNW%TMRT%R%rpP
XOWTR[SN%lNTfNN[%VRSO[c%MRlOTRlZN%̂UUP%fO[XUfW%R[X%Q̂OYRTN%RPN[OTz%WQRSN%WMU\ZX%lN

Page 108



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF8G B)H),/%*#,I)+)#,-%J#$%J6+6$2%#**6')2$-

KLMNOLMNPQ%OR%SLTPUVLWQ%XWMYLZ[\

]̂P%NPLWPSO%P_MSOMNU%WPSMQPNOML̀%XWRXPWOMPS%OR%aNOPWXWMSP%bRVSP%LWP%ÔRSP%TWRNOMNU%c̀[Ô
dRLQ%OR%ÔP%PLSO%RT%ÔP%LXX̀MZLOMRN%SMOP%LNQ%ÔP%eVLSMfWPSMQPNOML̀%VSPS%gMÔMN%hVXMOPW%bRVSP
SMOPQ%MKKPQMLOP̀[%OR%ÔP%gPSO%RT%ÔP%LXX̀MZLOMRN%SMOP\%]̂P%NPLWPSO%WPSMQPNOML̀%XWRXPWO[%MS
iR\%jkj%c̀[Ô%dRLQ%ĝ MẐ%MS%SMOPQ%SRKP%lmK%OR%ÔP%PLSO%RT%ÔP%LXX̀MZLOMRN%SMOP%LNQ
SPXLWLOPQ%TWRK%aNOPWXWMSP%bRVSP%n[%RÔPW%ZRKKPWZML̀%VSPS%LNQ%nVM̀QMNUS\%]̂P%XWRXRSPQ
QPYP̀RXKPNO%MNZ̀VQMNU%ÔP%WRRT%ORX%P_OPNSMRN%gRV̀Q%NRO%̂LYP%L%KLOPWML̀%MKXLZO%VXRN%ÔP
LKPNMOMPS%RT%ÔMS%XWRXPWO[\

oS%WPULWQS%hVXMOPW%bRVSPp%ÔMS%XWRYMQPS%̂RSOP̀%LZZRKKRQLOMRN%LNQ%ÔP%nVM̀QMNU%QRPS
ZRNOLMN%SMQP%nPQWRRK%gMNQRgS%RN%ÔWPP%T̀RRWS%ĝ MẐ%TLZP%RNOR%ÔP%ŜLWPQ%LZZPSS%WVNNMNU
nPOgPPN%ÔP%OgR%nVM̀QMNUS\%qO%MS%ZRNSMQPWPQ%ÔLO%ÔP%XWRXRSPQ%WRRT%ORX%P_OPNSMRN%gRV̀Q%NRO
L̂YP%LN[%SMUNMTMZLNO%MKXLZO%VXRN%ÔP%RVÒRRr%LNQ%ÔP%QL[̀MÛO%LNQ%SVǸMÛO%̀PYP̀S%TWRK
ÔPSP%gMNQRgSp%UMYPN%ÔLO%MO%gRV̀Q%nP%SPO%nLZr%SRKP%s\tK%TWRK%ÔP%PQUP%RT%ÔP%WRRT\%]̂MS
L̂S%nPPN%ZRNTMWKPQ%n[%ÔP%SVnKMOOPQ%uL[̀MÛO%LNQ%vVǸMÛO%oSSPSSKPNO\%]̂PSP%gMNQRgS
LWP%SMOPQ%SRKP%m\mK%TWRK%ÔP%XWRwPZOMNU%SOLMWgP̀̀%RN%ÔMS%ZRWNPW%RT%aNOPWXWMSP%bRVSPp
ĝ MẐ%gRV̀Q%MN%XLWO%nP%ZRNYPWOPQ%OR%XWRYMQP%rMOẐPNx%̀MYMNU%WRRKS%RN%ÔP%SPZRNQ%OR%TMTÔ
T̀RRWS%gMÔ%SMQP%gMNQRgS%QMWPZÒ[%TLZMNU%hVXMOPW%bRVSP\%òÔRVÛ%OR%SRKP%P_OPNO%ÔMS%MS%LN
P_MSOMNU%SMOVLOMRNp%ÔP%ẐLNUP%RT%VSP%RT%ÔP%SXLZP%SPWYPQ%n[%ÔP%gMNQRgS%RN%ÔP%SOLMWgP̀̀
TWRK%ZRKKPWZML̀%LZZPSS%OR%XWMYLOP%WPSMQPNZP%gRV̀Q%LTTRWQ%UWPLOPW%RXXRWOVNMOMPS%TRW
RYPẀRRrMNU%LNQ%L%ZRNSPeVPNO%WPQVZOMRN%MN%XWMYLZ[\%bRgPYPWp%LS%ÔP%rMOẐPNx%̀MYMNU%WRRKS
L̀SR%̂LYP%̀LWUP%WPLW%TLZMNU%gMNQRgSp%ÔP%SMQP%gMNQRgS%ZLN%nP%TM_PQ%ŜVO%LNQ%RnSZVWP
ÙLyPQp%ZRNOWR̀̀PQ%n[%ZRNQMOMRN\%%%%%%%%%%

]̂P%WPfQPYP̀RXKPNO%RT%ÔP%z̀Q%{MN[̀%|LZORW[%RXXRSMOP%MNYR̀YPS%XWRXRSPQ%WPSMQPNOML̀%VNMOSp
gMÔ%ÔRSP%Z̀RSPSO%OR%aNOPWXWMSP%bRVSP%nPMNU%gMÔMN%ÔP%cRM̀PW%bRVSP%RN%ÔP%RXXRSMOP%SMQP
RT%c̀[Ô%dRLQ\%]̂MS%gRV̀Q%nP%L%XLWO%SM_p%XLWO%SPYPN%SORWP[%nVM̀QMNU%gMÔ%WPSMQPNOML̀%VSP%RN
ÔP%VXXPW%T̀RRWS%gMÔ%L%WRRT%ORX%LKPNMO[%LWPL\%òÔRVÛ%ÔMS%nVM̀QMNU%LNQ%MOS%WPSMQPNOML̀
VNMOS%gRV̀Q%nP%SMOPQ%SRKP%j}K%TWRK%ÔP%TWRNO%P̀PYPOMRN%RT%aNOPWXWMSP%bRVSPp%LNQ%ÔPWPTRWP
P̀SS%ÔLO%ÔP%~jK%SPXLWLOMRN%QMSOLNZP%NRWKL̀̀[%WPeVMWPQ%n[%�RVNZM̀%UVMQLNZP%OR%LTTRWQ
LQPeVLOP%XWMYLZ[p%ÔMS%MS%LN%LZWRSS%ÔP%SOWPPO%WP̀LOMRNŜMX%ĝ PWP%̂LnMOLǹP%WRRKS%RTOPN
LTTRWQ%L%WPQVZPQ%SOLNQLWQ%RT%XWMYLZ[\

qO%MS%ÔPWPTRWP%ZRNSMQPWPQ%ÔLO%ÔP%SẐPKP%gRV̀Q%NRO%WPSV̀O%MN%LN[%SMUNMTMZLNO%LQYPWSP
MKXLZO%VXRN%ÔP%LKPNMOMPS%RT%P_MSOMNU%LNQ%XWRXRSPQ%SVWWRVNQMNU%WPSMQPNOML̀%RZZVXMPWSp%MN
LZZRWQLNZP%gMÔ%�R̀MZMPS%ca~kp%ca~j%LNQ%ca~�%RT%ÔP%bM̀̀MNUQRN%�RZL̀%�̀LN�%�LWO%]gR%f
vLYPQ%�u�%�R̀MZMPS%�iRYPKnPW%~kj~�\

qNOPWNL̀%|̀RRW%vXLZP

]̂P%XWRXRSPQ%T̀LOS%gRV̀Q%̂LYP%MNOPWNL̀%T̀RRW%LWPLS%WLNUMNU%TWRK%tk%OR%s�SeK%TRW%ÔP%j
nPQWRRKp%~%XPWSRN%VNMOS�%}~%OR%j~kSeK%MN%ÔP%ZLSP%RT%ÔP%OgR%nPQWRRKp%�%XPWSRN%VNMOS�
jkj%OR%j~~SeK%MN%ÔP%ZLSP%RT%ÔP%l%nPQWRRKp%t%XPWSRN%VNMOS%LNQ%jll%OR%jskSeK%MN%ÔP
ZLSP%RT%ÔP%l%nPQWRRKp%s%XPWSRN%VNMOS\%ò%̀RT%ÔP%T̀LOS%gRV̀Q%XWRYMQP%L%SVTTMZMPNO%eVLNOVK
RT%MNOPWNL̀%T̀RRW%SXLZP%OR%SLOMST[%ÔP%�L[RW�S%tkp%}kp%ms%LNQ%�tSeK%KMNMKVK%T̀RRW%SXLZP
SOLNQLWQS%TRW%PLẐ%WPSXPZOMYP%O[XP%RT%XWRXPWO[\

qN%LN[%WPSMQPNOML̀%ZRNYPWSMRN%SẐPKPp%ÔP%̀L[RVO%RT%ÔP%VNMOS%MS%URMNU%OR%nP%MNT̀VPNZPQ%n[
ÔP%RWMUMNL̀%̀L[RVO%RT%ÔP%nVM̀QMNU\%qN%ÔMS%MNSOLNZPp%ÔP%̂MSORWMZ%MKXRWOLNZP%RT%ÔP%nVM̀QMNU
TVWÔPW%ZRNSOWLMNS%ÔP%ZRNYPWSMRN%RXOMRNS%LYLM̀LǹP%ĝ M̀SO%ÔPWP%MS%L%WPeVMWPKPNO%OR%XWRYMQP
ÔP%RYPWL̀̀%NVKnPW%RT%WPSMQPNOML̀%VNMOS%XWRXRSPQ%MT%ÔP%SẐPKP%MS%OR%̂LYP%L%ẐLNZP%RT

Page 109



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHI%JGHKHLGKMMN%OGKEMF%PQGLQ%QKR%EFFH%SFTUHRVWKVFS%PGVQGH%VQF%RXETGVVFS%YGHKHLGKM
ZGKEGMGVN%[\\WKGRKM]%%%%

Q̂F%RXETGVVFS%_FRGIH%KHS%[LLFRR%̀VKVFTFHV%KSOGRFR%UJ%VQF%SFRGIH%U\VGUHR%LUHRGSFWFS
KHS%VQF%JKLVUWR%VQKV%QKOF%GHJMXFHLFS%VQF%\WFJFWWFS%MKNUXV%UJ%VQF%RXETGVVFS%RLQFTF]%[V
ab]cT%PGSFd%VQF%JMUUW%\MKVFR%UJ%eHVFW\WGRF%fUXRF%KWF%HUV%UJ%KH%GSFKM%RGgF%KHS%VQGR%QKR%MFS
VU%VQF%GHLMXRGUH%UJ%FhVFWHKM%EWGSIF%PKMiPKNR%\WUOGSGHI%KLLFRR%VU%VQF%JMKVRd%PQGLQ%KOUGSR%VQF
HFFS%JUW%GHVFWHKM%LUWWGSUWR%VQKV%PUXMS%WFRXMV%GH%VQF%TKjUWGVN%UJ%VQF%JMKVR%PGVQGH%VQF%TKGH
R\GHF%UJ%eHVFW\WGRF%fUXRF%EFGHI%RGHIMF%KR\FLV%KHS%UJ%KH%KPiPKWS%SF\VQ%WFMKVGOF%VU%VQF
UXVMUUi%KJJUWSFS%EN%GVR%PGHSUPR]%[V%VQF%WFKW%UJ%VQF%EXGMSGHId%VQF%LMURFHFRR%UJ%VQF%PGHIR%UJ
VQF%EXGMSGHI%KV%acT%KMRU%WKGRFR%RGIHGJGLKHV%UOFWMUUiGHI%GRRXFR]%̂QF%MFHIVQ%UJ%VQFRF%PGHIR
KMRU%EWGHIR%TFKHR%UJ%FRLK\F%KHS%RVKGWLKRF%GRRXFR%RGHLF%K%SFKSkFHS%KLLFRR%LUWWGSUW%LKH
UHMN%EF%l]cT%MUHI%EFJUWF%K%TFKHR%UJ%FRLK\F%QKR%VU%EF%\WUOGSFS%JWUT%m%SGWFLVGUHR]

Q̂F%EWGSIF%PKMiPKNR%PUXMS%EF%RFV%EKLi%JWUT%VQF%WFKW%FMFOKVGUH%UJ%VQF%TKGH%R\GHF%UJ%VQF
EXGMSGHI%EN%RUTF%n]oT]%̂QFN%QKOF%EFFH%SFRGIHFS%KR%U\FH%KHS%MGIQV%PFGIQV%RVWXLVXWFR%KHS
VQFWFJUWF%VQF%GT\KLV%X\UH%VQF%UXVMUUi%JWUT%WFKW%JKLGHI%PGHSUPR%PUXMS%EF%TGHGTGRFS]
YXWVQFWTUWFd%KMVQUXIQ%VQF%PKMiPKNR%PUXMS%EF%RGVFS%LMURF%VU%QKEGVKEMF%WUUT%PGHSUPR%GH
VQGR%FMFOKVGUHd%VQGR%WFMKVGUHRQG\%PUXMS%EF%RGTGMKW%VU%VQKV%Fh\FWGFHLFS%EN%IWUXHS%JMUUW%XHGVR
PGVQGH%TUWF%VWKSGVGUHKM%JMKVVFS%EMULiR]%[MVQUXIQ%VQF%U\\UWVXHGVN%FhGRVR%JUW%UOFWMUUiGHI%UJ
QKEGVKEMF%WUUT%PGHSUPR%KV%LMURFW%SGRVKHLFR%KR%VQF%EWGSIF%PKMiPKNR%FHVFW%VQF%PGHIRd%VQGR
LUXMS%EF%TGVGIKVFS%PGVQ%UERLXWFp%MUXOWFS%IMKgGHI%PGVQGH%VQURF%\KWVR%UJ%VQF%TXMVGk\KHFS
PGHSUPR%LMURFRV%VU%VQF%PKMiPKNR]

[%_KNMGIQV%KHS%̀XHMGIQV%[RRFRRTFHV%QKR%KMRU%EFFH%RXETGVVFS%PGVQ%VQF%K\\MGLKVGUH]%̂QGR
XRFR%VQF%WFOGRFS%qXGMSGHI%rFRFKWLQ%eRVKEMGRQTFHV%sqret%WF\UWV%ùGVF%vKNUXV%wMKHHGHI%JUW
_KNMGIQV%KHS%̀XHMGIQVx%[%IXGSF%VU%yUUS%wWKLVGLFu%szLVUEFW%mbaat]%̂QF%KRRFRRTFHV%KSOGRFR
VQKV%UOFWKMMd%VQF%\WU\URFS%KLLUTTUSKVGUH%PUXMS%Fh\FWGFHLF%IUUS%MFOFMR%UJ%GHVFWGUW
SKNMGIQV%KHS%RXHMGIQV%KOKGMKEGMGVN%GH%VQF%LUHVFhV%UJ%VQF%IXGSKHLF]%[MVQUXIQ%K%\WU\UWVGUH%UJ
VQF%\WU\URFS%PGHSUPR%KHS%WUUTR%PUXMS%Fh\FWGFHLF%MFOFMR%UJ%GHVFWGUW%SKNMGIQV%KHS%RXHMGIQV
EFMUP%VQF%WFR\FLVGOF%qre%IXGSFd%VQFRF%PUXMS%TKGHMN%EF%EFSWUUTR%PQGLQ%VQF%qre
IXGSKHLF%LUHRGSFWR%VU%EF%UJ%MFRR%GT\UWVKHLF%VQKH%TKGH%QKEGVKEMF%WUUTR%KHS%MFOFMR%KWF%MUP
KHS%VQF%EWFKLQFR%MULKMGRFS%KHS%TKWIGHKM]%̂QF%WF\UWV%KSOGRFR%VQKV%GH%TGVGIKVGUHd%VQF%qre
IXGSKHLF%GVRFMJ%RVKVFR%VQKV%GV%GR%KSOGRUWN%KHS%SUFR%HUV%LUHVKGH%TKHSKVUWN%RVKHSKWSR%KHS
VQFWFJUWF%HFFSR%VU%EF%GHVFW\WFVFS%JMFhGEMN]%YXWVQFWTUWFd%VQF%RVKHSKWSR%KWF%EKRFS%UH%K
VN\GLKM%VPU%RVUWFN%RXEXWEKH%TUSFM%KHS%GV%GR%WFKRUHKEMF%VU%KRRXTF%VQKV%Fh\FLVKVGUHR%UJ
MFOFMR%UJ%SKNMGIQV%KHS%RXHMGIQV%PUXMS%EF%SGJJFWFHV%GH%K%TUWF%XWEKH%RFVVGHI]%̂QFWFJUWFd%IGOFH
VQF%MGTGVFS%HKVXWF%UJ%VQF%EWFKLQFRd%VQF%LUHRVWKGHVR%GT\URFS%EN%VQF%MGRVFS%RVKVXR%UJ%VQF
EXGMSGHI%VU%KSU\V%TGVGIKVGUH%TFKRXWFR%VU%KMMFOGKVF%MUPFW%MGIQV%MFOFMRd%KHS%VQF%PFGIQV%VQKV
HFFSR%VU%EF%KVVKLQFS%VU%TKiGHI%FJJGLGFHV%XRF%UJ%SFOFMU\FS%MKHSd%UOFWKMMd%VQF%{XKMGVN%UJ%VQF
WFRGSFHVGKM%KLLUTTUSKVGUH%GH%VFWTR%UJ%SKNMGIQV%KHS%RXHMGIQV%MFOFMR%GR%KLLF\VKEMF%KHS%VQF
RLQFTF%GR%LUHRGSFWFS%VU%EF%LUHRGRVFHV%PGVQ%VQF%UEjFLVGOFR%KHS%WF{XGWFTFHVR%UJ%VQF%qre
IXGSKHLF]%%%%

[R%TFHVGUHFS%GH%̀FLVGUH%l]bo%KEUOFd%VQF%WFkSFOFMU\TFHV%UJ%VQF%zMS%ZGHNM%YKLVUWN%RGVF
U\\URGVF%PUXMS%WFRXMV%GH%QKEGVKEMF%WUUTR%JKLGHI%QKEGEGVKEMF%WUUTR%PGVQGH%eHVFW\WGRF%fUXRF
PGVQGH%K%alT%SGRVKHLFd%EXV%VQGR%GR%KH%KLWURR%VQF%RVWFFV%WFMKVGUHRQG\%PQFWF%WFSXLFS%RVKHSKWS
UJ%\WGOKLN%LKH%EF%Fh\FLVFS]

ehVFWHKM%[TFHGVN%̀\KLF

Q̂F%|UXHLGMuR%KTFHGVN%R\KLF%RVKHSKWSR%WF{XGWF%K%TGHGTXT%VUVKM%UJ%mdnmbR{T%UJ%KTFHGVN
R\KLF%VU%EF%\WUOGSFS%JUW%VQF%}~%XHGVR]%̂QGR%RLQFTF%PUXMS%\WUOGSF%VQF%a�%HU]%TKGRUHFVVFR

Page 110



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF98 <$!GG)*%)1'!*+@%0!$H*I*(2%'!$J),/@%'2K2-+$)!,%-!G2+I

LMNOP%QRPSRRT%PUR%VOVPU%WTX%LOYPU%VNZZ[L%SOPU%M[O\WPR%[ZZVPZM%PR[[W]RL̂%[WT_OT_%OT%LÒR%V[Za%b
PZ%cdLeâ%PZPWNNOT_%LZaR%cfgLeah%i%]ZaajTWN%[RLOXRTPLk%PR[[W]R%OL%WNLZ%M[ZMZLRX%ZT%PUR
[ZZV̂%SUO]U%SZjNX%M[Z\OXR%cfdLea%ZV%RYPR[TWN%WaRTOPl%LMW]Rh%mUOL%RejWPRL%PZ%W%PZPWN
fndLea%ZV%RYPR[TWN%WaRTOPl%LMW]Rh

mUR%WaZjTP%ZV%RYPR[TWN%WaRTOPl%LMW]R%M[Z\OXRX%OL%XRVO]ORTP%OT%PR[aL%ZV%LWPOLVlOT_%PUR
oZjT]ONkL%LPWTXW[XLh%pP%OL%WNLZ%TZPRX%PUWP%TZ%M[Z\OLOZT%UWL%QRRT%aWXR%VZ[%W%]UONX[RTkL%MNWl
W[RWh%qjR%PZ%PUR%]ZTLP[WOTPL%ZV%PUR%LOPR%WTX%PUR%NOLPRX%QjONXOT_̂%WXXOPOZTWN%WaRTOPl%LMW]R%OL
TZP%W\WONWQNR%ZT%LOPR%rPUR%W_RTPkL%SR[R%WLsRX%PZ%RYMNZ[R%PUR%MZLLOQONOPl%ZV%M[Z\OXOT_%W
XR]sRX%WaRTOPl%LMW]R%WQZ\R%PUR%Lj[VW]R%]W[%MW[ŝ%QjP%PURl%WX\OLR%PUWP%SUONLP%PURl%UW\R
LZNR%[O_UPL%PZ%jLR%PUR%Lj[VW]R%]W[%MW[ŝ%PURLR%[O_UPL%XZ%TZP%RYPRTX%PZ%QjONXOT_%Z\R[%OPth%mUR
uvi%WNLZ%XRaZTLP[WPRL%PUWP%PUR%L]URaR%]WTTZP%_RTR[WPR%LjVVO]ORTP%VjTXL%PZ%]ZTP[OQjPR%PZ
PUR%M[Z\OLOZTw%OaM[Z\RaRTP%ZV%ZMRT%LMW]R%RNLRSUR[Rh

xZSR\R[̂%PUR%PR]UTO]WN%[RejO[RaRTP%OL%ZTNl%cgyLeah%ZV%MNWlLMW]R%VZ[%]UONX[RT%WL%WLLRLLRX
jTXR[%PUR%zWlZ[kL%{ZTXZT%|NWT̂%}gLea%ZV%SUO]U%SZjNX%QR%VZ[%jTXR[%bLh%mUR%]WVR%OL
ff}Lea%WTX%ZVVO]R[L%W[R%WSW[R%ZV%]UONX%V[ORTXNl%]WVRL%OT]Z[MZ[WPOT_%XRLO_TWPRX%LZVP%MNWl
W[RWLh%pP%OL%]ZTLOXR[RX%PUWP%W%ff}Lea%SZjNX%QR%NW[_R%RTZj_U%PZ%OT]Z[MZ[WPR%W%}gLea%LZVP
MNWl%W[RWh%i%]ZTXOPOZT%OL%PUR[RVZ[R%OaMZLRX%PZ%PUOL%RVVR]Ph

mUR%TRW[RLP%W[RW%ZV%MjQNO]%ZMRT%LMW]R%OL%{WsR%uW[a%oZjTP[l%|W[s%PZ%PUR%TZ[PU%SRLP%ZV
~TPR[M[OLR%xZjLR̂%LOPRX%SOPUOT%W%SWNsOT_%XOLPWT]R%ZV%LZaR%b�bah%mUR%aZLP%XO[R]P%[ZjPR%PZ
{WsR%uW[a%jLRL%PUR%PZSMWPU%ZV%PUR%�[WTX%�TOZT%oWTWN̂%LOPRX%LZaR%f�ga%V[Za%~TPR[M[OLR
xZjLR%SUO]U%OPLRNV%VZ[aL%W%_[RRT%NOTs%WTX%MW[P%ZV%PUR%QNjR%[OQQZT%TRPSZ[ŝ%WTX%PUR[RVZ[R
VZ[aL%MW[P%ZV%W%_[RRT%]Z[[OXZ[%SUO]U%OPLRNV%OL%\WNjRX%WTX%[R]Z_TÒRX%VZ[%OPL%]ZTP[OQjPOZT
PZSW[XL%[R][RWPOZT%WTX%SONXNOVRh%mUR[RVZ[R̂%MjQNO]%ZMRT%LMW]R%OL%W\WONWQNR%TRW[Ql%VZ[
[RLOXRTPL%ZV%~TPR[M[OLR%xZjLR%SOPUOT%W%[RWLZTWQNR%SWNsOT_%XOLPWT]Rh%mUR[R%W[R%WNLZ%W
TjaQR[%ZV%MjQNO]Nl%W]]RLLOQNR%MNWl%LMW]RL%VZ[%]UONX[RT%SUO]U%W[R%PZ%QR%M[Z\OXRX%WL%MW[P%ZV
PUR%�NX%vOTlN%uW]PZ[l%[RXR\RNZMaRTP%XO[R]PNl%ZMMZLOPR%PUR%LOPRh

oZT]NjLOZT

mUOL%L]URaR%TRRXL%PZ%QR%]ZTLOXR[RX%WL%]j[[RTPNl%LjQaOPPRXh%�T%PUOL%QWLOL̂%OP%UWL%QRRT
XRaZTLP[WPRX%PUWP%PUR%Z\R[WNN%WaZjTP%WTX%PlMR%ZV%[RLOXRTPOWN%W]]ZaaZXWPOZT%M[ZMZLRX%OL
[RejO[RX%PZ%LR]j[R%PUR%VjTXL%PUWP%SONN%RTWQNR%PUOL%OaMZ[PWTP%UOLPZ[O]%QjONXOT_%PZ%QR
[RTZ\WPRX%WTX%[RVj[QOLURX%WTX%PUWP%_O\RT%PUR%ejWTPja%ZV%[RLOXRTPOWN%LMW]R%[RejO[RX̂%PUR
M[ZMZLRX%NWlZjP%XZRL%aWsR%QRLP%jLR%ZV%PUR%LMW]R%W\WONWQNRh%�T%QWNWT]R̂%WNPUZj_U%PUR
[RLOXRTPOWN%W]]ZaaZXWPOZT%M[ZMZLRX%OL%TZP%OXRWN̂%MW[PO]jNW[Nl%OT%PR[aL%ZV%PUR%NW]s%ZV
RYPR[TWN%WaRTOPl%LMW]R%WTX%]UONX[RTkL%MNWl%LMW]R̂%PUR%ejWNOPl%ZV%PUR%W]]ZaaZXWPOZT%OL%TZP
LZ%LjQLPWTXW[X%PUWP%W%[RVjLWN%ZV%MR[aOLLOZT%OL%�jLPOVORX%_O\RT%PUR%LO_TOVO]WTP%WLLZ]OWPRX
QRTRVOPL%ZV%Q[OT_OT_%PUOL%XONWMOXWPRX%UOLPZ[O]%QjONXOT_%QW]s%OTPZ%jLR%WTX%PUR%W\WONWQONOPl
ZVVW]ONOPORL%OT%PUR%\O]OTOPl%ZV%PUR%LOPRh

|ZNO]ORL%izf%WTX%iz�%ZV%PUR%xONNOT_XZT%{Z]WN%|NWT�%|W[P%mSZ%�%�W\RX%�q|%|ZNO]ORL
r�Z\RaQR[%fgcft%WX\OLR%[RLMR]PO\RNl%PUWP%M[ZMZLWNL%VZ[%XR\RNZMaRTP%SONN%QR%WLLRLLRX
W_WOTLP%PURO[%]ZTP[OQjPOZT%PZ%P[WVVO]%_RTR[WPOZT%WTX%OaMW]P%ZT%]ZT_RLPOZT̂%UW\OT_%[R_W[X%PZ
PUR%M[RLRTP%WTX%MZPRTPOWN%]WMW]OPl%ZV%MjQNO]%P[WTLMZ[P%WTX%PUWP%PUR%P[WVVO]%_RTR[WPRX%Ql
M[ZMZLRX%XR\RNZMaRTPL%SZjNX%TRRX%PZ%QR%W]]ZaaZXWPRX%ZT%M[OT]OMWN%[ZWXL%SOPUZjP
OT][RWLOT_%XRaWTX%WNZT_%[ZWXL%Z[%WP%�jT]POZTL%WN[RWXl%jLRX%PZ%]WMW]OPl̂%TZP%M[R�jXO]R%PUR
V[RR%VNZS%ZV%P[WVVO]̂%TZ[%XOaOTOLU%RT\O[ZTaRTPWN%QRTRVOPL%Q[Zj_UP%WQZjP%Ql%ZPUR[%[ZWX
OaM[Z\RaRTP%L]URaRL%Z[%OTVONP[WPR%NZ]WN%[ZWXLh%|ZNO]l%izd%LjMMZ[PL%]l]NR%M[Z\OLOZT̂
OT]NjXOT_%PUR%TRRX%VZ[%]l]NR%LPZ[W_R%M[Z\OLOZT%SOPUOT%XR\RNZMaRTP%L]URaRL%WTX%|ZNO]l

Page 111



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF99

EF97

A$G!,%H2-)/,@%!**2--%!,H%-2*6$)+I

J)-!G(2H%!**2--

KLMN%OPQRSTS%UVOU%PTQTWXYZT[U%SVX\WP%O]]X̂P%_RUV%OPXYUTP%]Ô%YÔ R̀[a%SUO[PÔPSb

cVT%OYYWR]OURX[%RS%S\YYX̂UTP%de%O%ĉO[SYX̂U%fUOUTZT[U%O[P%O%ĉOQTW%gWO[b%cVT%hX\[]RWiS
jRaV_Oe%k[aR[TT̂%VOS%̂TQRT_TP%UVT%lX̂ZT̂%O[P%OPQRSTS%UVOU%PTSYRUT%YÔU%Xl%UVT%ĉO[SYX̂U
fUOUTZT[U%̂TaÔPR[a%TmRSUR[a%ÛRY%aT[T̂OURX[%dTR[a%ZRŜTŶTST[UOURQTn%UVT%XQT̂OWW%RZYO]U%Xl
UVT%ŶXYXSTP%PTQTWXYZT[U%X[%UVT%]OYO]RUe%Xl%UVT%S\̂ X̂\[PR[a%̂XOP%[TU_X̂ %̀_X\WP%[XU%dT
SRa[RlR]O[U%OS%]XZYÔTP%UX%UVT%TmRSUR[a%\ST%O[P%RS%O]]TYUOdWTb%cVT%hX\[]RWiS%ĉO[SYX̂U
O[P%KQROURX[%cTOZ%VOQT%OWSX%̂TQRT_TP%UVT%ĉOQTW%gWO[%O[P%]X[SRPT̂%RUS%ZTOS\̂TS%UX
T̂P\]T%̂TWRO[]T%X[%UVT%ŶRQOUT%]Ô%ÔT%O]]TYUOdWTb

oXWWX_R[a%]X[]T̂[S%̂ORSTP%de%UVT%hX\[]RWiS%jRaV_Oe%k[aR[TT̂%̂TaÔPR[a%UVT%ZX̂T%X[T̂X\S
ST̂QR]R[a%̂Tp\R̂TZT[US%lX̂%SUX̂OaT%\STS%qhWOSS%rstn%UVT%OYYWR]O[U%VOS%[X_%OâTTP%UX
T̂ZXQT%UVRS%\ST%]WOSS%TWTZT[U%l̂XZ%UVT%ŶXYXSOWSb%cVT%jRaV_Oe%k[aR[TT̂%OWSX%OPQRSTS
UVOU%l\̂UVT̂%]X[SRPT̂OURX[%VOS%[X_%dTT[%aRQT[%UX%UVT%ST̂QR]R[a%Xl%UVT%OPuO]T[U%v_T[%hXeWT
d\RWPR[ab%ĝTQRX\SWen%w%ŶXYXSTP%SYO]TS%X[%UVT%SVÔTP%O]]TSS%_T̂T%]X[SRPT̂TP%UX%VOQT
UVT%YXUT[UROW%UX%]X[lWR]U%_RUV%UVT%ST̂QR]R[a%Xl%UVT%v_T[%hXeWT%d\RWPR[a%_VR]V%VOQT%[X_
dTT[%̂TWX]OUTP%R[%UVT%̂TQRSTP%]Ô%YÔ R̀[a%WOeX\Ub

K%]Ô%]W\d%_X\WP%dT%ŶXQRPTPn%lX̂%_VR]V%x%YÔ R̀[a%SYO]TS%_X\WP%dT%̂TST̂QTPb%KWSXn%RU%RS
ŶXYXSTP%UX%\URWRST%UVT%]XZZT̂]ROW%]Ô%YÔ R̀[a%SYO]TS%lX̂%QRSRUX̂S%Xl%UVT%̂TSRPT[US%P\̂R[a
TQT[R[aS%O[P%_TT̀T[PS%O[P%O%YT̂ZRU%l̂TT%OâTTZT[U%UX%Tm]W\PT%UVT%l\U\̂T%̂TSRPT[US%Xl
UVT%PTQTWXYZT[U%l̂XZ%TWRaRdRWRUe%lX̂%UVT%YÔ R̀[a%YT̂ZRUS%lX̂%UVT%OPuO]T[U%hX[ÛXWWTP%gÔ R̀[a
yX[T%qhgytb

cVT%hX\[]RWiS%jRaV_Oe%k[aR[TT̂%OPQRSTS%UVOU%[X%XduT]URX[S%ÔT%̂ORSTP%UX%UVT%XQT̂OWW
YÔ R̀[a%Ô Ô[aTZT[USn%OWUVX\aV%z%[Xb%YÔ R̀[a%SYO]TS%lX̂%ZXUX̂dR̀TS%TU]b%SVX\WP%dT
ŶXQRPTP%R[%OPPRURX[%UX%UVXST%lX̂%]ÔS%O[P%dR]e]WTSb%KWSXn%ŶXQRSRX[%lX̂%TWT]ÛR]%QTVR]WTS
_X\WP%[TTP%UX%dT%ŶXQRPTP%R[%UVT%X̂PT̂%Xl%x{|%YOSSRQT%O[P%M{|%O]URQT%lX̂%UVT%]XZZT̂]ROW
\ST%O[P%x{|%O]URQT%O[P%x{|%YOSSRQT%lX̂%UVT%̂TSRPT[UROW%\ST%O[P%O%YÔ R̀[a%OWWX]OURX[%O[P
ZO[OaTZT[U%YWO[%SVX\WP%ST]\̂TPn%R[]W\PR[a%d\U%[XU%WRZRUTP%UXn%OWWX]OUR[a%̂TSRPT[UROW%]Ô
YÔ R̀[a%UX%UVT%x%O[P%w%dTP%lWOUSn%QRSRUX̂%YÔ R̀[a%O[P%TWT]ÛR]%]VÔaR[a%SYO]TSb%KS%UVT
WX]OURX[%Xl%UVT%̂Tl\ST%SUX̂T%RS%[XU%_RUVR[%UVT%ZOmRZ\Z%Û\[PWT%PRSUO[]T%Xl%M{Z%lX̂
]XWWT]URX[%l̂XZ%UVT%]Ô R̂OaT_Oe%R[%rWeUV%}XOPn%RU%RS%ŶXYXSTP%UVOU%X[~SRUT%ZO[OaTZT[U
SUOll%_RWW%d̂R[a%UVT%dR[S%UX%UVT%dO]̀%Xl%UVT%rWeUV%}XOP%lXXU_Oe%X[%]XWWT]URX[%POeS%_VT̂T
OYŶXŶROUT%SYO]T%RS%OQORWOdWTb%KWUVX\aV%[XU%RPTOWn%UVT%jRaV_Oe%k[aR[TT̂%OPQRSTS%UVOU%UVRS
Ô Ô[aTZT[U%RS%_X̂ ÒdWTb%�TUORWS%Xl%UVT%ŶXQRSRX[S%UX%dT%ZOPT%lX̂%ZXUX̂dR̀T%YÔ R̀[an
TWT]ÛR]%]VÔaR[an%UVT%YÔ R̀[a%OWWX]OURX[%O[P%ZO[OaTZT[U%YWO[%O[P%UVT%T̂l\ST
ZO[OaTZT[U%YWO[%]O[%dT%]X[ÛXWWTP%de%̂T]XZZT[PTP%]X[PRURX[Sb%�TUORWS%Xl%UVT%XYT̂OURX[
O[P%ZO[OaTZT[U%Xl%UVT%]Ô%]W\dn%̂TSRPT[UROW%\ST%Xl%]XZZT̂]ROW%YÔ R̀[a%P\̂R[a%TQT[R[aS
O[P%_TT̀T[PS%O[P%̂TSÛR]URX[%Xl%̂TSRPT[UiS%TWRaRdRWRUe%UX%\ST%UVT%YÔ R̀[a%SYO]TS%_RUVR[%UVT
fgy%_X\WP%[TTP%UX%dT%ST]\̂TP%_RUVR[%UVT%fM{�%OâTTZT[Ub%%

cVT%jRaV_Oe%k[aR[TT̂%]X[]W\PTS%UVOU%S\duT]U%UX%UVT%RSS\TS%̂ORSTP%R[%VRS%]XZZT[US%dTR[a
]XQT̂TP%UV̂X\aV%S\RUOdWT%YWO[[R[a%]X[PRURX[S�fM{�%OâTTZT[Un%[X%XduT]URX[%RS%̂ORSTP%l̂XZ
O%VRaV_OeS%OSYT]U%X[%UVRS%OYYWR]OURX[b

fT]\̂RUe

K%ST]\̂T%de%PTSRa[%]X[PRURX[%VOS%dTT[%OPPTPb

gXWR]RTS%wbs%O[P%�bx%Xl%UVT%�X[PX[%gWO[%q�\We%x{MMt%ŶXZXUT%VX\SR[a%]VXR]T%O[P%̂Tp\R̂T
OWW%[T_%PTQTWXYZT[U%UX%ŶXQRPT%O[%R[]W\SRQT%T[QR̂X[ZT[U%UVOU%O]VRTQTS%UVT%VRaVTSU

Page 112



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF9G

EF9:

.$#H)-)#,%#I%!II#$J!K(2%D%-'2*)!(%,22J-%5#6-),/

<$22-@%(!,J-*!'),/%!,J%=*#(#/L

MNOPQORQM%ST%OUUVMMWXWYWNZ%OPQ%WPUY[MW\V%QVMW]P%RVM̂VUNW\VYZ_%̀aV%bS[PUWYcM%d[̂ ŶVeVPNORZ
fYOPPWP]%gSU[eVPN%hiUUVMMWXYV%jWYYWP]QSPh%klOZ%mnopq%̂RS\WQVM%QVNOWYVQ%QVMW]P%][WQOPUV
SP%OUUVMMWXWYWNZ%WMM[VM_

àV%gVMW]P%OPQ%iUUVMM%dNONVeVPN%OQ\WMVM%NaON%OYY%NaV%[PWNM%rS[YQ%XV%T[YYZ%OUUVMMWXYVs%rWNa
p%ÔORNeVPNM%SP%V\VRZ%TYSSR%XVWP]%X[WYN%OM%T[YYZ%raVVYUaOWR%OUUVMMWXYV_%̀aV%VPNROPUVM
rS[YQ%OUaWV\V%M[WNOXYV%]ROQWVPNMs%OPQ%raVVYUaOWR%OUUVMMWXYV%YWTNM%aO\V%XVVP%WPUSR̂SRONVQ
WPNS%NaV%QVMW]P_%
tWPV%OUUVMMWXYV%̂ORuWP]%M̂OUVM%ORV%̂RŜSMVQ%rWNaWP%NaV%WPNVRPOY%UOR%̂ORus%raWUa%rS[YQ
R̂S\WQV%Oê YV%UOR%̂ORuWP]%TSR%NaV%raVVYUaOWR%MNOPQORQ%OUUSeeSQONWSP_

àV%bS[PUWYcM%iUUVMM%vTTWUVR%OQ\WMVM%NaON%MWPUV%NaV%̂YOPM%aO\V%XVVP%RV\WMVQ%WP%RVM̂SPMV
NS%aWM%SRW]WPOY%USeeVPNMs%NaV%̂ RŜSMOY%WM%PSr%MONWMTOUNSRZ%TRSe%OP%OUUVMMWXWYWNZ
V̂RM̂VUNW\V_%iM%M[Uas%NaV%MUaVeV%USê YWVM%rWNa%fSYWUWVM%p_w%OPQ%x_m%ST%NaV%ySPQSP%fYOP
kz[YZ%mnooq%OPQ%NaV%bS[PUWYcM%d[̂ ŶVeVPNORZ%fYOPPWP]%gSU[eVPN%hiUUVMMWXYV%jWYYWP]QSPh
klOZ%mnopq_

i%TWPOPUWOY%\WOXWYWNZ%OMMVMMeVPN%aOM%XVVP%M[XeWNNVQ%rWNa%NaV%Ô ŶWUONWSP%raWUa%aOM%XVVP
WPQV̂VPQOPNYZ%OMMVMMVQ%XZ%O%M̂VUWOYWMN%NaWRQ%̂ORNZ%USPNROUNSR_%jV%OQ\WMVM%NaON%p%ŜNWSPM
aO\V%XVVP%USPMWQVRVQs%O%USeeVRUWOY%RVPS\ONWSP%rWNa%OPQ%rWNaS[N%OP%V{NVPMWSPs%OPQ%O
RVMWQVPNWOY%USP\VRMWSP%rWNa%O%MeOYY%OeS[PN%ST%RVNOWPVQ%USeeVRUWOY%OPQ%PS%OTTSRQOXYV
aS[MWP]_%|SNa%NaV%USeeVRUWOY%ŜNWSPM%eOuV%M[XMNOPNWOY%YSMMVM%OPQ%ORV%USê YVNVYZ
[P\WOXYV_%̀aV%RVMWQVPNWOY%ŜNWSP%OYMS%eOuVM%O%YSMM%X[N%O%RVYONW\VYZ%MeOYY%SPV_%jSrV\VRs%NaV
MWN[ONWSP%WM%YWuVYZ%NS%UaOP]V%WT%aS[MV%̂RWUVM%USPNWP[VM%NS%RWMV%kraWUa%WM%}[WNV%YWuVYZ%WT%OM
V{̂VUNVQ%NaV%RV~QV\VYŜeVPN%ST%NaV%vYQ%�WPZY%�OUNSRZ%MWNV%eORuVQYZ%VPaOPUVM%YSUOY
\OY[VMq_%i%RV\WVr%eVUaOPWMe%WP%NaV%̂YOPPWP]%O]RVVeVPN%XOMVQ%SP%S[NN[RP%MOYVM%\OY[VM%WM
NaVRVTSRV%RV}[WRVQs%OYXVWN%PSNWP]%NaON%��%]RSrNa%rS[YQ%XV%PVUVMMORZ%NS%OUaWV\V%\WOXWYWNZ_

R̀VVM%OPQ%yOPQMUÔWP]

fSYWUZ%|�pw%ST%NaV%jWYYWP]QSP%ySUOY%fYOP�%fORN%̀rS%~%dO\VQ%�gf%fSYWUWVM%ktS\VeXVR
mnomq%RV}[WRVM%QV\VYŜeVPN%̂RŜSMOYM%NS%RVNOWP%OPQ%[NWYWMV%NŜS]RÔaWUOY%OPQ%YOPQMUÔV
TVON[RVM%ST%eVRWN%OPQ%NS%̂RS\WQV%TSR%PVr%̂YOPNWP]%OPQ%YOPQMUÔWP]%raVRV\VR%WN%WM
Ô R̂ŜRWONV_

àVRV%ORV%PS%V{WMNWP]%NRVVM%SR%SNaVR%YOPQMUÔV%TVON[RVM%ST%eVRWN%OMMSUWONVQ%rWNa%NaWM%MWNV
raWUa%ÔORN%TRSe%O%PORRSr%MNRŴ%ST%ROWMVQ%XVQM%OYSP]%NaV%bYOZNSP%�SOQ%TRSPNO]V%ST%NaV
M[RTOUV%UOR%̂ORus%%WM%VPNWRVYZ%US\VRVQ%XZ%X[WYQWP]M%OPQ%aORQMNOPQWP]_

àV%M[XeWNNVQ%gVMW]P%OPQ%iUUVMM%dNONVeVPN%OQ\WMVM%NaON%NaVRV%WM%\VRZ%YWeWNVQ%M̂OUV%SR
Ŝ ŜRN[PWNZ%TSR%YOPQMUÔV%VPaOPUVeVPN%SP%NaV%MWNVs%rWNa%NaV%SPYZ%̂SMMWXYV%ORVOM%XVWP]%NaV
|YZNa%�SOQ%MWNV%TRSPNO]Vs%raVRV%NaV%ROWYWP]M%ORV%NS%XV%RVeS\VQ%OPQ%�m�M}e%ST%M̂OUV
US[YQ%̂SNVPNWOYYZ%XV%O\OWYOXYV%NS%WPUY[QV%YOPQMUÔV%VPaOPUVeVPNs%rWNa%MVONWP]%OPQ
ŶOPNWP]%WP%USPNOWPVRM%OPQ%NaV%om�M}e%USee[POY%RSSTNŜ%]ORQVP_

àV%bS[PUWYcM%̀RVV%OPQ%yOPQMUÔV%vTTWUVR%ROWMVM%PS%SX�VUNWSPM%NS%NaV%̂RŜSMOYs%SPYZ
PSNWP]%NaON%MSeV%ST%NaV%̂YOPN%M̂VUWVM%RVUSeeVPQVQ%TSR%[MV%OPQ%YWMNVQ%rWNaWP%NaV%faOMV%o
�USYS]WUOY%î R̂OWMOY%kMVUNWSP%�_nq%rS[YQ%PSN%XV%Ô R̂ŜRWONV%TSR%NaV%M̂OUV%O\OWYOXYV%X[N
OQ\WMVM%NaON%NaWM%US[YQ%XV%QVOYN%rWNa%XZ%rOZ%ST%USPQWNWSP%NS%VPM[RV%NaON%NaV%̂RŜSMOYM%QS
R̂VMVR\V%OPQ%VPaOPUV%NaV%UaOROUNVR%OPQ%Ô V̂OROPUV%ST%NaV%M[RRS[PQWP]%X[WYN%VP\WRSPeVPN
OPQ%USPNRWX[NV%NS%rWYQYWTV_%̀aV%M[]]VMNVQ%USPQWNWSPM%ORV%RVUSeeVPQVQ%OPQ%NaVRVTSRV%NaV
MUaVeV%rS[YQ%eOuV%OP%Ô R̂ŜRWONV%USPNRWX[NWSP%NS%NaV%VPaOPUVeVPN%ST%NaV%S\VROYY

Page 113



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF9G

EF94

EF9E

EF9H

?6-+!),!I(2%J!-+2%1!,!/212,+

;2,2J!I(2%2,2$/K%L%?6-+!),!I)()+K

M(##N),/%#$%O$!),!/2%C--62-

P#)-2%#$%&)$%Q6!()+K%C--62-

RSSTRURVWT%XY%Z[T%\ZUTTZ%\WTVT%RV]%WX̂ S_̀T\%àZ[%bX_̀Wc%defg%XY%Z[T%h̀__̀Vi]XV%jXWR_
b_RVk%bRUZ%laX%m%nRoT]%pqb%bX_̀ẀT\%rsXoT̂ tTU%uvwuxy

eWX_Xic

l[T%b[R\T%w%eWX_XìWR_%zSSUR̀\R_%R]ò\T\%Z[RZ%Z[T%\̀ZT%̀\%XY%_Xa%TWX_XìWR_%oR_{Ty%|V
SRUZ̀W{_RU}%ìoTV%Z[T%\̀ZT~\%_XWRZ̀XV%RV]%VRZ{UT}%Z[T%̂R̀V%YXW{\%XY%Z[T%\{UoTc%aR\%{SXV%tRZ\
RV]%VT\Z̀Vi%t̀U]\y%l[T%\{UoTc%WXVW_{]T]%Z[RZ%eVZTUSÙ\T%hX{\T%_RW�\%\{̀ZRt_T%YTRZ{UT\%YXU
UXX\Z̀Vi%tRZ\%RV]%VX%Tò]TVWT%XY%Z[T̀U%SUT\TVWT%aR\%YX{V]%\X%Z[RZ%Z[T%\̀ZT%̀\%WXV\̀]TUT]
ZX%[RoT%VTi_̀ìt_T%SXZTVZ̀R_%ZX%\{SSXUZ%UXX\Z̀Vi%tRZ\y%s{̂ tTU\%XY%YTUR_%S̀iTXV%aTUT
Xt\TUoT]%TVZTÙVi%Z[T%t{̀_]̀Viy%l[T%RSSUR̀\R_%UTWX̂ T̂V]\%Z[RZ%R%_̀WTV\T]%ST\Z%WXVZUX__TU
\̀%WX̂ ^̀\\̀XVT]%ZX%̂R�T%RV%̀V\STWZ̀XV%XY%Z[T%t{̀_]̀Vi}%RV]%ZX%]TZTÛ V̀T%R%\{̀ZRt_T%WX{U\T
XY%RWZ̀XV%YXU%Z[T%UT̂ XoR_%XY%YTUR_%S̀iTXV%RV]%RVc%XZ[TU%ST\Z%\STẀT\y%l[T%UTSXUZ%R_\X
R]ò\T\%Z[RZ%RSSUXSÙRZT%à_]_̀YT%TV[RVWT̂ TVZ%XV%\̀ZT%\[X{_]%ZR�T%Z[T%YXÛ%XY%t̀U]%tX�T\
RV]%{\T%VRZ̀oT%\STẀT\%̀V%RVc%S_RVZ̀Viy%l[T\T%RUT%WXVZUX__T]%tc%WXV]̀Z̀XVy

l[T%\W[T̂ T%̂ R�T\%R]T�{RZT%SUXò\̀XV}%̀VZTiUR_%àZ[̀V%Z[T%t{̀_]̀Vi\%YXU%aR\ZT%RV]
UTWcW_̀Vi%RZ%ZaX%SX̀VZ\%R]�RWTVZ%ZX%Z[T%̂R̀V%TVZURVWT\%ZX%TRW[%XY%Z[T%t_XW�\y

l[T%�X{VẀ_~\%n{\ZR̀VRt̀_̀Zc%�YỲWTU%R]ò\T\%Z[RZ%Z[̀\%̀\%R%UTY{Ut̀\[̂ TVZ%SUXSX\R_%YXU%R
t{̀_]̀Vi%àZ[%WXV\̀]TURt_T%[TÙZRiT%oR_{T%RV]%Z[TUTYXUT%R\%R%WXV\T�{TVWT}%RW[̀TòVi%Z[T
TVTUic%UT]{WZ̀XV%ZRUiTZ\%Z[UX{i[%̀ ŜUXoT̂ TVZ\%ZX%Z[T%YRtÙW%XY%Z[T%t{̀_]̀Vi%RUT
WX̂ S_̀WRZT]%RZ%tT\Z%RV]%̀̂ SX\\̀t_T%̀V%\X̂ T%̀V\ZRVWT\y%%

lhT%�YỲWTU%]XT\%R]ò\T%Z[RZ%Z[T%XSSXUZ{V̀Z̀T\%ZX%_̀V�%̀VZX%Z[T%�_]%�̀Vc_%�RWZXUc%]̀\ZÙWZ
[TRZ̀Vi%VTZaXU�%XSSX\̀ZT%Z[̀\%\̀ZT%[R\%WXV\̀]TURt_T%SXZTVZ̀R_%RV]%Z[̀\%[R]%tTTV%UR̀\T]%àZ[
Z[T%RSS_̀WRVZ}%t{Z%_̀ZZ_T%SUXiUT\\%[R\%tTTV%̂R]Ty%l[TUTYXUT%Z[T%S_RV\%R\%SUT\TVZT]%\TZ%X{Z
R%]ToT_XŜ TVZ%Z[RZ%aX{_]%[RoT%\̀�TRt_T%TVTUic%_XR]\%rWX̂ SRUT]%ZX%R%t{̀_]̀Vi%UTi{_RZ̀XV\
WX̂ S_̀RVZ%]ToT_XŜ TVZx%RV]%Z[̀\%aX{_]%[RoT%̀̂ S_̀WRZ̀XV\%YXU%TVTUic%t̀__\%XY%UT\̀]TVZ\y%%

l[T%SXZTVZ̀R_%_̀V�%ZX%Z[T%�_]%�̀Vc_%�RWZXUc%\̀ZT%VTT]\%ZX%tT%SUXSTU_c%RVR_c\T]%RV]
WXV\̀]TUT]%ZX%TV\{UT%TVTUic%UT]{WZ̀XV\%̂ TR\{UT\%YXU%eVZTUSÙ\T%hX{\T%[RoT%tTTV
T�[R{\ZT]%RV]%R%WXV]̀Z̀XV%̀\%UTWX̂ T̂V]T]%ZX%TV\{UT%Z[̀\%̀\%T�S�_XUT]y%l[̀\%̀\
UTWX̂ T̂V]T]y

l[T%�X{VẀ_~\%�_XX]%RV]%�RZTU%�RVRiT̂ TVZ%�YỲWTU%R]ò\T\%Z[RZ%Z[T%\̀ZT%̀\%UT]{ẀVi
\{UYRWT%aRZTU%U{V%XYY%tc%w��%RV]%WX̂ ^̀Z\%ZX%Y{UZ[TU%aXU�%ZX%T�S_XUT%XSSXUZ{V̀Z̀T\%ZX
WXVZUX_%aRZTU%Y{UZ[TU%RZ%Z[T%]TZR̀_T]%]T\̀iV%\ZRiT%RV]%Z[TUTYXUT}%VX%Xt�TWZ̀XV\%RUT%UR̀\T]
ZX%Z[T%iURVZ̀Vi%XY%STÛ \̀\̀XV%XV%Y_XX]%Ù\�%iUX{V]\}%\{t�TWZ%ZX%Z[T%̀̂ SX\̀Z̀XV%XY%R%\{̀ZRt_T
n{\ZR̀VRt_T%qUR̀VRiT%WXV]̀Z̀XVy%l[̀\%YXÛ\%SRUZ%XY%Z[T%XYỲWTU%UTWX̂ T̂V]RZ̀XVy

sX̀\T

l[T%�X{VẀ_~\%eVòUXV̂ TVZR_%bUXZTWZ̀XV%�YỲWTU%rsX̀\Tx%]XT\%VXZ%UR̀\T%RVc%Xt�TWZ̀XV\%ZX
Z[T%SUXSX\R_%XV%VX̀\T%iUX{V]\}%\{t�TWZ%ZX%WXV]̀Z̀XV\%WXVZUX__̀Vi%Z[T%[X{U\%XY
WX__TWZ̀XV�]T_̀oTÙT\%%ZX%Z[T%WX̂ T̂UẀR_%SUT̂ \̀T\%RV]%Z[T%\{t̂ \̀\̀XV%XY%R%\X{V]%̀V\{_RZ̀XV
\W[T̂ T%YXU%Z[T%WXVZUX_%XY%VX̀\T%ZURV\̂ \̀\̀XV%YUX̂ %WX̂ T̂UẀR_%ZX%UT\̀]TVZ̀R_%RV]%YUX̂
UXR]�UR̀_%VX̀\T%ZX%UT\̀]TVZ̀R_%SUT̂ \̀T\y%�̀oTV%Z[RZ%Z[̀\%̀\%RV%|dz}%̀Z%̀\%WXV\̀]TUT]%Z[RZ
WXVZUX__̀Vi%WX__TWZ̀XV�]T_̀oTUc%[X{U\%aX{_]%VXZ%tT%RSSUXSÙRZTy%l[T%UT�{̀UT̂ VTVZ%YXU%R
\X{V]%̀V\{_RZ̀XV%\W[T̂ T%YXÛ\%SRUZ%XY%Z[T%XYỲWTU~\%UTWX̂ T̂V]RZ̀XVy

Page 114



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF9G

EF78

0#112,+-%#,%.6H()*%0#,-6(+!+)#,-

.(!,,),/%#H()/!+)#,-

IJK%LMNOJPQ

RST%NUUOJVNPJWX%YJPT%JY%OWVNPTZ%[JPSJX%PST%\WKWM]ŜY%IJK%LMNOJPQ%_NXN]T̀ TXP%IKTN%aIL_Ibc
RST%dWMXVJÔY%eXfJKWX̀ TXPNO%gKWPTVPJWX%hiiJVTK%SNY%KTfJT[TZ%PST%IJK%LMNOJPQ%IYYTYỲ TXP
YMj̀ JPPTZ%[JPS%PST%NUUOJVNPJWX%NXZ%XWPTY%PSNP%JP%JY%XW[%JXPTXZTZ%PW%KTPNJX%N%iOMT%jTOWX]JX]
PW%PST%NZkWJXJX]%h[TX%dWQOT%lNVWKQ%[SJVS%KMXY%MU%PST%KTNK%Wi%eXPTKUKJYT%mWMYTc%RmT
WiiJVTK%ZTPNJOY%N%XM̀ jTK%Wi%OJ̀JPNPJWXY%Wi%PST%YPMZQn%jMP%KNJYTY%XW%WjkTVPJWXY%PW%PST
UKWUWYNOn%YMjkTVP%PW%N%opqnrrr%VWXPKJjMPJWX%PW[NKZY%PST%NJK%sMNOJPQ%̀WXJPWKJX]%XTP[WKt%JX
PST%NKTN%NXZ%P[W%VWXZJPJWXY%PW%ZTNO%[JPS%JX]KTYY%Wi%gWOOMPTZ%IJK%NXZ%ZTPNJOY%Wi%TXTK]Q
UKWfJYJWXn%[SJVS%iWK̀%UNKP%Wi%PST%WiiJVTK̂Y%KTVẀ T̀XZNPJWXc

RST%VMKKTXP%UKWUWYNOYn%TYUTVJNOOQ%PW%PST%[TYP%TXZn%[WMOZ%SNfT%N%̀ NkWK%J̀UNVP%WX%PST
WUTKNPJWXNO%NjJOJPQ%Wi%PST%NZkWJXJX]%iNVPWKQ%jMJOZJX]c%RST%UKWUWYNOY%JXPKWZMVT%NZZJPJWXNO
UNKtJX]%NKWMXZ%PST%UTKJ̀TPTK%Wi%eXPTKUKJYT%mWMYTn%UNKPJVMONKOQ%NP%JPY%[TYP%TXZn%[SJVS%JY%PST
ǸJX%JXZMYPKJNO%NVVTYYn%NXZ%[WMOZ%XW[%JXVOMZT%PST%̀NJX%TXPKNXVT%NXZ%TuJP%PW%PST%]KWMXZ
iOWWK%UNKtJX]n%[SJVS%NKT%J̀ T̀ZJNPTOQ%NZkNVTXP%PW%PST%̀ NJX%TXPKNXVT%Wi%h[TX%dWQOT
aIXWZJYJX]b%vPZc%iKẀ %[SJVS%NOO%]WWZY%NXZ%iJXJYSTZ%UKWZMVPY%NKT%NVVTYYTZc%gSWPW]KNUSY
NKT%NPPNVSTZ%YSW[JX]%wriP%NKPJVMONPTZ%OWKKJTY%ZTOJfTKJX]%NXZ%KTVTJfJX]%iJXJYSTZ%]WWZY%[JPS
PST%NXVJOONKQ%̀NXWMTfKJX]%PSNP%JY%KTsMJKTZc%dMKKTXP%UKWUWYNOY%[WMOZ%PWPNOOQ%UKTfTXP%PSTYT
NVPJfJPJTY%PNtJX]%UONVT%NXZ%SNfT%YTfTKT%iJXNXVJNO%J̀UOJVNPJWXYc%xJ]SPY%Wi%NVVTYY%NXZ
ǸXWMTfKJX]%Wii%\OQPS%KWJNZ%PW%̀NJX%iNVPWKQ%TXPKNXVT%SNfT%jTTX%TYPNjOJYSTZ%iWK%WfTK%wr
QTNKYn
aJJb%RSTKT%JY%N%̀NJX%TuSNMYP%iOMT%iKẀ %h[TX%dWQOT%aIXWZJYJX]b%vPZc%[SJVS%JY%NPPNVSTZ%PW
eXPTKUKJYT%NXZ%PSTKT%JY%XW%JXZJVNPJWX%JX%PST%UKWUWYNOY%iWK%PSJY%PW%jT%NVVẀ ẀZNPTZ%[SJVS
SNY%jTTX%TYPNjOJYSTZ%iWK%WfTK%wr%QTNKYn
aJJJb%RST%JXPKWZMVPJWX%Wi%yz%KTYJZTXPJNO%NUNKP̀TXPY%NZkNVTXP%PW%N%[WKtJX]%iNVPWKQ%VẀ UOTu
a{cq̀ b%[JPS%iJKT%TYVNUT%YPNJKVNYTY%OTNZJX]%ZJKTVPOQ%WXPW%PST%VẀ ẀX%UNYYN]T[NQ%jTP[TTX
PST%P[W%jMJOZJX]Y%PW]TPSTK%[JPS%VẀ T̀KVJNO%PKNiiJV%̀WfT̀ TXPY%NXZ%̀NXWMTfKJX]%NOO%SNfT
ǸkWK%TXfJKWX̀ TXPNO%NXZ%STNOPS%NXZ%YNiTPQ%JYYMTYn
aJfb%vNVt%Wi%NZTsMNPT%Ǹ TXJPQ%YUNVT%[JOO%NVTKjNPT%STNOPS%NXZ%YNiTPQ%JYYMTYn
afb%dWXVTXPKNPJWX%Wi%KTYJZTXPJNO%NUNKP̀TXPY%NXZ%NYYWVJNPTZ%UNKtJX]%[JOO%UMP%TXWK̀WMY
UKTYYMKT%WX%fTSJVMONK%̀WfT̀ TXPY%NKWMXZ%TuJYPJX]%WXT|[NQ%YQYPT̀ %WX%\OQPS%xWNZn%[SJVS
JY%NOKTNZQ%WfTKVKW[ZTZc

gWOJVQ%x}~%Wi%PST%dWMXVJÔY%�XJPNKQ%�TfTOWÙ TXP%gONX%YPNPTY%PSNP�%̂RST%vWVNO%gONXXJX]
IMPSWKJPQ%[JOOn%[STKT%NUUKWUKJNPTn%YTTt%PW%YMUUOT̀ TXP%PST%UKWfJYJWX%Wi%KTVKTNPJWX%WUTX
YUNVTn%iNVJOJPJTY%PW%YMUUWKP%NKPYn%VMOPMKNO%NXZ%TXPTKPNJX̀ TXP%NVPJfJPJTYn%NXZ%WPSTK%VẀ M̀XJPQn
YWVJNO%NXZ%TZMVNPJWX%iNVJOJPJTY%PSKWM]S%UONXXJX]%WjOJ]NPJWXY%JX%VWXkMXVPJWX%[JPS%WPSTK
ZTfTOWÙ TXP%UKWUWYNOŶc

IY%Wi%}YP%IM]MYP%pr}wn%PST%dWMXVJÔY%d�v%[WMOZ%jTVẀ T%TiiTVPJfT%[SJVS%KTUONVTY%N
XM̀ jTK%Wi%�}rz%KTsMJKT̀ TXPYc%�X%PSJY%JXYPNXVT%SW[TfTKn%JP%JY%WXOQ%PST%XT[%iOWWKYUNVT
[SJVS%JY%d�v%OJNjOTn%[SJVS%[WMOZ%KTsMJKT%N%UNQ̀ TXP%Wi%oz{nzqrc

I%�}rz%I]KTT̀ TXP%[WMOZ%jT%XTTZTZ%PW%YTVMKT%PST%iWOOW[JX]�|

}c%IiiWKZNjOT%mWMYJX]�%I%KTfJT[%̀TVSNXJỲ %NOOW[JX]%PST%VWMXVJO%PW%KTfJT[%PST%fNOMT%Wi%PST
YVST̀ T%JX%PST%iMPMKT%PW%YTVMKT%NiiWKZNjOT%SWMYJX]c
pc%mJ]S[NQY�%mJ]S[NQY%[WKtY%PW]TPSTK%[JPS%N%�p~���{�%I]KTT̀ TXP%[JOO%XTTZ%PW%jT
YTVMKTZ%PW%JXVOMZT%ZTPNJOY%Wi%PST%WUTKNPJWX%NXZ%̀NXN]T̀ TXP%Wi%PST%VNK%VOMj�%KTYJZTXPJNO
fJYJPWKY%UNKtJX]%JX%PST%VẀ T̀KVJNO%VNK%UNKtJX]%YUNVTY%ZMKJX]%TfTXJX]Y%NXZ%[TTtTXZY%NXZ
N%UTK̀JP%iKTT%N]KTT̀ TXP%PW%TuVOMZT%PST%iMPMKT%KTYJZTXPY%Wi%PST%ZTfTOWÙ TXP%iKẀ %TOJ]JjJOJPQ

Page 115



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF79

EF77

=G'2H)2,*I%#J%2,J#$*212,+%!*+)#,

K+52$%C--62-

LMN%OPQ%RSNTUVW%RQNXUOY%LMN%OPQ%SZ[S\QVO%]̂ _̀%
à%]MVYQNbSOUMVcdSVSWQXQVO%̂eSV%OM%fQ%SWNQQZ%LMN%OPQ%LgOgNQ%XSUVOQVSV\Q%ML%OPQ%fgUeZUVW
h̀%]MVYONg\OUMV%iNSUVUVW
j%iNSUVUVW%]MYOYk%lmnoo%RQN%lpX%fgUeZ%\MYO
j%]MMNZUVSOMN%\MYOYk%qrcpro%s%ltpurtn%v%hnooctnoo%s%ltpurtn%w%lxruopo
ǹ%yUN%zgSeUO{%XMVUOMNUVW%LQQk%lmnuooo
r̀%̂NM[Q\O%dSVSWQXQVO%|%dMVUOMNUVW%}QQk%n~%ML%OMOSe%\SYP%\MVONUfgOUMVỲ

iPQ%SRReU\SVO%PSY%SWNQQZ%OM%OPQ%SfMbQ%PQSZY%ML%OQNXỲ%yY%Yg\Pu%OPQ%Y\PQXQ%\MXReUQY
�UOP%̂MeU\{%�pt%ML%OPQ%�UeeUVWZMV%�M\Se%̂eSVk%̂SNO%i�M%j%�SbQZ%��̂ %̂MeU\UQỲ

iPQ%VQ�%LeMMNYRS\Q%�MgeZ%SeYM%fQ%eUSfeQ%LMN%OPQ%dS{MNSe%]��̀

iPQNQ%SNQ%VM%QVLMN\QXQVO%UYYgQY%NSUYQZ%f{%OPUY%SRReU\SOUMV̀

�SVZ%]MVOSXUVSOUMV

iPQ%RNMRMYSeY%SNQ%VMO%eUTQe{%OM%NQ�gUNQ%YUWVULU\SVO%\MVYONg\OUMV%�MNT%MV%OPQ%WNMgVZ%LeMMNu
�PU\P%�MgeZ%NQXSUV%UV%\MXXQN\USe%gYQ̀%iPQ%]MgV\Ue�%�VbUNMVXQVOSe%�QSeOP%�LLU\QN%��SVZ
]MVOSXUVSOUMV�%SZbUYQY%OPSO%\MVOSXUVSOUMV%UY%YgYRQ\OQZ%LMN%See%MN%RSNO%ML%OPQ%YUOQ%WUbQV%OPQ
MVYUOQ%gYQ%SVZ%OPQ%UVZgYONUSe%PUYOMN{%ML%OPQ%YUOQ%SVZ%YgNNMgVZUVW%YUOQỲ%y%\MVOSXUVSOQZ%eSVZ
\MVZUOUMV%UY%NQ\MXXQVZQZu%OMWQOPQN%�UOP%S%YMUe%UXRMNOSOUMV%\MVZUOUMV̀%iPQYQ%LMNX%RSNO%ML
OPQ%MLLU\QN�Y%NQ\MXXQVZSOUMV̀

�F K�-2$�!+)#,-%#J%+52%>#$#6/5%?#()*)+#$

�QVQNSe
dQXfQNY%XgYO%ZQOQNXUVQ%ReSVVUVW%SRReU\SOUMVY%PSbUVW%ZgQ%NQWSNZ%OM%OPQ%RNMbUYUMVY%ML%OPQ
ZQbQeMRXQVO%ReSV%YM%LSN%SY%XSOQNUSe%OM%OPQ%SRReU\SOUMVu%SV{%eM\Se%LUVSV\Q%\MVYUZQNSOUMVY%YM
LSN%SY%XSOQNUSe%OM%OPQ%SRReU\SOUMVu%SVZ%OM%SV{%MOPQN%XSOQNUSe%\MVYUZQNSOUMVY%�UV\egZUVW
NQWUMVSe%SVZ%VSOUMVSe%RMeU\{%SVZ%WgUZSV\Q�̀%dQXfQNY%XgYO%SeYM%ZQOQNXUVQ%SRReU\SOUMVY%UV
S\\MNZSV\Q%�UOP%See%NQeQbSVO%RNUXSN{%SVZ%YQ\MVZSN{%eQWUYeSOUMV̀
%
dSOQNUSe%\MVYUZQNSOUMVY%SNQ%OPMYQ%�PU\P%SNQ%NQeQbSVO%OM%NQWgeSOUVW%OPQ%ZQbQeMRXQVO%SVZ
gYQ%ML%eSVZ%UV%OPQ%RgfeU\%UVOQNQYÒ%iPQ%\MVYUZQNSOUMVY%XgYO%LSUNe{%SVZ%NQSYMVSfe{%NQeSOQ%OM
OPQ%SRReU\SOUMV%\MV\QNVQZ̀%
%
dQXfQNY%YPMgeZ%SeYM%QVYgNQ%OPSO%OPQUN%UVbMebQXQVO%UV%OPQ%ZQOQNXUVSOUMV%ML%ReSVVUVW
SRReU\SOUMVY%SZPQNQY%OM%OPQ%dQXfQNY%]MZQ%ML%]MVZg\O%SY%SZMROQZ%f{%}gee%]MgV\Ue%SVZ
SeYM%OPQ%WgUZSV\Q%\MVOSUVQZ%UV%̂NMfUO{%UV%̂eSVVUVWu%mooq̀
%
êSVVUVW%]MVZUOUMVY
dQXfQNY%XS{%ZQ\UZQ%OM%WNSVO%ReSVVUVW%\MVYQVO%Ygf[Q\O%OM%\MVZUOUMVỲ%̂eSVVUVW%\MVYQVO
YPMgeZ%VMO%fQ%NQLgYQZ%�PQNQ%ReSVVUVW%\MVZUOUMVY%\SV%MbQN\MXQ%S%NQSYMV%LMN%NQLgYSè
êSVVUVW%\MVZUOUMVY%YPMgeZ%MVe{%fQ%UXRMYQZ%�PQNQ%dQXfQNY%SNQ%YSOUYLUQZ%OPSO%UXRMYUVW
OPQ%\MVZUOUMVY%SNQ%VQ\QYYSN{u%NQeQbSVO%OM%ReSVVUVWu%NQeQbSVO%OM%OPQ%ZQbQeMRXQVO%OM%fQ
RQNXUOOQZu%QVLMN\QSfeQu%RNQ\UYQ%SVZ%NQSYMVSfeQ%UV%See%MOPQN%NQYRQ\OỲ%�PQNQ%\MVZUOUMVY%SNQ
UXRMYQZu%OPQ%]MgV\Ue%UY%NQ�gUNQZ%OM%RNMbUZQ%Lgee%NQSYMVY%LMN%UXRMYUVW%OPMYQ%\MVZUOUMVỲ
%
êSVVUVW%�feUWSOUMVY
dQXfQNY%XgYO%fQ%YSOUYLUQZ%OPSO%SV{%ReSVVUVW%MfeUWSOUMVY%OM%fQ%YQ\gNQZ%f{%�S{%ML%SV
SWNQQXQVO%MN%gVZQNOSTUVW%RgNYgSVO%OM%�Q\OUMV%por%ML%OPQ%iM�V%SVZ%]MgVON{%̂eSVVUVW%y\O

Page 116



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFFG%HIJ%KJLJMMHIN%OP%QHRJ%OSJ%TJUJVPWQJKO%HLLJWOHXVJ%YK%WVHKKYKZ%OJIQM[%\SJ
PXVYZHOYPKM%Q]MO%XJ%TYIJLOVN%IJVHOJT%OP%OSJ%TJUJVPWQJKO%HKT%̂HYIVN%HKT%IJHMPKHXVN%IJVHOJT
OP%OSJ%MLHVJ%HKT%RYKT%OP%OSJ%TJUJVPWQJKO%_̀JZ]VHOYPK%Eaa%P̂%bPQQ]KYON%cK̂IHMOI]LO]IJ
dJUN%aGEGe[
%
fg]HVYOYJM%HKT%h]QHK%̀YZSOM
iJLOYPK%EjF%P̂%OSJ%fg]HVYOYJM%kLO%aGEGl%IJg]YIJM%OSJ%bP]KLYVl%YK%LPKMYTJIYKZ%WVHKKYKZ
HWWVYLHOYPKM%OP%SHUJ%T]J%IJZHIT%OP%OSJ%KJJT%OP%JVYQYKHOJ%TYMLIYQYKHOYPKl%HTUHKLJ%Jg]HVYON
P̂%PWWPIO]KYOYJM%HKT%̂PMOJI%ZPPT%IJVHOYPKM%XJOmJJK%WJPWVJ%mSP%SHUJ%TŶ̂JIJKO%WIPOJLOJT
LSHIHLOJIYMOYLM[%\SJ%WIPOJLOJT%LSHIHLOJIYMOYLM%HIJ%HZJl%TYMHXYVYONl%ZJKTJI%IJHMMYZKQJKOl
WIJZKHKLN%HKT%QHOJIKYONl%IHLJl%IJVYZYPK%PI%XJVYĴl%MJn%HKT%MJn]HV%PIYJKOHOYPK[

\SJ%IJg]YIJQJKO%OP%SHUJ%T]J%IJZHIT%OP%OSJ%HXPUJ%ZPHVM%QJHKM%OSHO%QJQXJIM%MSP]VT
LPKMYTJI%mSJOSJI%WJIMPKM%mYOS%WHIOYL]VHI%WIPOJLOJT%LSHIHLOJIYMOYLM%mP]VT%XJ%ĤĴLOJT%XN%H
WIPWPMHV%mSJK%LPQWHIJT%OP%WJIMPKM%mSP%TP%KPO%MSHIJ%OSHO%WIPOJLOJT%LSHIHLOJIYMOYL[
oSJIJ%Jg]HVYOYJM%YMM]JM%HIYMJl%QJQXJIM%MSP]VT%mJYZS%]W%OSJ%Jg]HVYOYJM%YQWHLO%P̂%OSJ
WIPWPMHVM%HZHYKMO%OSJ%POSJI%QHOJIYHV%LPKMYTJIHOYPKM%IJVHOYKZ%OP%OSJ%WVHKKYKZ%HWWVYLHOYPK[
fg]HVYOYJM%YQWHLOM%HIJ%KPO%KJLJMMHIYVN%TJLYMYUJl%X]O%OSJ%PXpJLOYUJ%P̂%HTUHKLYKZ%Jg]HVYOYJM
Q]MO%XJ%OHRJK%YKOP%HLLP]KO%YK%mJYZSYKZ%]W%OSJ%QJIYOM%P̂%HK%HWWVYLHOYPK[%\SJ%mJYZSO%OP%XJ
ZYUJK%OP%HKN%Jg]HVYOYJM%YMM]JM%YM%H%QHOOJI%̂PI%OSJ%TJLYMYPK%QHRJI%OP%TJOJIQYKJ%YK%HVV%P̂%OSJ
LYIL]QMOHKLJM[

qJQXJIM%MSP]VT%HVMP%LPKMYTJI%mSJOSJI%H%WVHKKYKZ%TJLYMYPK%mP]VT%ĤĴLO%S]QHK%IYZSOMl%YK
WHIOYL]VHI%OSJ%IYZSO%OP%H%̂HYI%SJHIYKZl%OSJ%IYZSO%OP%IJMWJLO%̂PI%WIYUHOJ%HKT%̂HQYVN%VŶJl%OSJ
WIPOJLOYPK%P̂%WIPWJION%HKT%OSJ%WIPSYXYOYPK%P̂%TYMLIYQYKHOYPK[%kKN%TJLYMYPK%Q]MO%XJ
WIPWPIOYPKHOJ%HKT%HLSYJUJ%H%̂HYI%XHVHKLJ%XJOmJJK%WIYUHOJ%YKOJIJMOM%HKT%OSJ%W]XVYL%YKOJIJMO[

rs tu-2$v!+)#,-%#w%+52%x)$2*+#$%#w%y),!,*2

98s 0tz0BA?Ctz

{̂ ŶLJIM%LPKMYTJI%OSHO%M]XMOHKOYHV%mJYZSOYKZ%MSP]VT%XJ%ZYUJK%OP%IJMOPIHOYPK%P̂%OSJ%VYMOJT
X]YVTYKZ%HKT%WPMYOYUJ%XJKĴYOM%P̂%OSJ%X]YVTYKZ%XJYKZ%XIP]ZSO%XHLR%YKOP%HLOYUJ%]MJ%HO%mSHO%YM
H%WIPQYKJKO%VPLHOYPK%YK%hHNJM[

\SJ%LPKUJIMYPK%P̂%HKN%VYMOJT%X]YVTYKZ%OP%H%KJm%]MJ%mYVV%YKUPVUJ%HK%JVJQJKO%P̂%LPQWIPQYMJ[
cK%OSYM%LHMJl%OSJ%WIPWPMHV%Q]MO%HVMP%XJ%LHWHXVJ%P̂%ZJKJIHOYKZ%M]̂ŶLYJKO%̂]KTM%OP%MJL]IJ
OSJ%IJMOPIHOYPK%P̂%OSJ%X]YVTYKZl%mSYVMO%IJQHYKYKZ%UYHXVJ[%cO%YM%LPKMYTJIJT%OSHO%HVOSP]ZS%OSJ
IJMYTJKOYHV%HLLPQQPTHOYPK%WIPWPMJT%YM%KPO%YTJHV%HKT%OSJ%M]XTYUYMYPK%P̂%OSJ%X]YVTYKZ%YM
JnOJKMYUJ%OSHO%mP]VT%HTUJIMJVN%YQWHLO%]WPK%OSJ%X]YVTYKZ|M%LSHIHLOJIl%OSYM%MLSJQJ%P̂ĴIM%HK
HLLJWOHXVJ%LPQWIPQYMJ%OSHO%P̂ĴIM%OSJ%QPMO%IJHVYMOYL%WIPMWJLO%P̂%MJL]IYKZ%OSJ%̂]O]IJ%P̂%OSJ
X]YVTYKZ%mSYVMO%HMMYMOYKZ%mYOS%IJ}ZJKJIHOYPK%P̂%OSJ%HIJH[

cO%YM%IJLPQQJKTJT%̂PI%HWWIPUHV[

99s ;2w2$2,*2%x#*612,+-

~HOYPKHV%�VHKKYKZ%�PVYLN%�IHQJmPIR%_qHILS%aGEae
�VHKKYKZ%�IHLOYLJ%�]YTHKLJ%_qHILS%aGEje
dPKTPK%�VHK%_�]VN%aGEEe
qHNPI|M%hP]MYKZ%i]WWVJQJKOHIN%�VHKKYKZ%�]YTHKLJl%~PUJQXJI%aGEa
hYVVYKZTPK%dPLHV%�VHK%_~PUJQXJI%aGEae
bP]KLYV|M%�IĤO%�IPWPMJT%iYOJ%kVVPLHOYPKM%HKT%�JMYZKHOYPKMl%iJWOJQXJI%aGE�

Page 117



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJKLKMFG%NOHPFGHOH

NMQRLST%URMJJMPH VWXYZ%[ZV[\V0#,+!*+%]̂ )̂*2$_ <2(2'5#,2%̀#_

Page 118



 !"#$%&'(%")

*+,-.

$
(
/
0
%
(
'(
%
"
)

12345

$ 65

!6

789:23;

*+,-.

12345

<
=
<
>

<=<

?@

<A
B

/C'DEF'D:8

<A
G

H25:5

H25:5

<A
?

<B
=

$ H

$
I
J
'"
CK
I
8
'/
5
:8
:J

<

L

A

G

<AM'NO'L<A

<P
=

 32QR

$38STRU

 JR:3J

<G
=

<

P

789:23;

L
'V'A
B

12345

<AA

W

"EUE5:'XY+Z

[\N]'̂__̀]aa&2:J5

bÒ'\_]cN\d\e>N\Oc'fg̀fOa]a'Ochij

[\N]'kOgc_>̀i

lm\a'eOfi'm>a'k]]c'n>_]'ki'Ò'o\Nm'

Nm]'>gNmÒ\Ni'Od'Nm]'p]>_'Od'qOnn\NN]]
'
[]̀r\e]a'fg̀ag>cN'NO'a]eN\Oc'BM'Od'Nm]'

qOfì\smNt'u]a\sca'>c_'v>N]cNa
'
êN'<@??'wNm]'̂eNxj

ych]aa'Nm]'̂eN'f̀Or\_]a'>'̀]h]r>cN'

]ze]fN\Oc'NO'eOfì\smNj

/R:J3K3T5J'{2E5J

+**'6C;:I'(28S

{8;J5

|8}23

vh>cc\cs'̂ffh\e>N\Oc'~]d�

vh>cc\cs'qOnn\NN]] u>N]

[e>h]

+�+�X�Y

!%&)%&'6%(%��{'
%7'{�!!�&�)%&
(J5TSJR:5'DJ3�T9J5
HC8RRTRU'DJ9:T2R

�����'�������'���������'������'���'���
���������' ��¡'��������'¢£¤���

¥'q̀Ooc'eOfì\smN'>c_'_>N>k>a]'
\̀smNa'L=<B'¦̀_c>ce]'[g̀r]i'
<===<@L?A

++§X*̈"HḦXY+*̈*§Y§

Page 119



Page 120

This page is intentionally left blank



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGEHIHJKE%LMNKEO%PQQ%RSTGL%HMUV%LUTEK%

EWXYZ[\]%\̂%X_ZX]̀[\]̀%aZ%W\\̂%bXcXbO%XWXYZ[\]%\̂%X_ZXW]ab%dW[efX%b[]g̀%\]%ZhX
WXaW%XbXcaZ[\]%a]e%[]ZXW]ab%i\Wg̀%à \̀Y[aZXe%i[Zh%ZhX%Yha]fX%\̂%j̀X%\̂%kaWZ%\̂
X]ZXWkW[̀X%h\j̀X%Z\%YWXaZX%lm%WX̀[eX]Z[ab%j][Z̀%nYbà %̀oQp%a]e%à \̀Y[aZXe%YaW
kaWg[]fO%WXZX]Z[\]%\̂%akkW\_[qaZXbr%sOtuu%̀vq%nwJUp%\̂%Xqkb\rqX]Z%j̀X
nobà %̀RP%a]e%Rxp%aZ%fW\j]e%a]e%̂[ẀZ%̂b\\W%bXcXb̀%a]e%YâXy%nUkkb[YaZ[\]%̂\W
S[̀ZXe%Rj[be[]f%o\]̀X]Zp

;2'#$+%#z%+52%{2!|%#z%.(!,,),/@%?'#$+%!,|%}$22,%?'!*2-%

&||$2--

~2�2(#'12,+�

B>{%;2z%�#-� PPm�Q�UII��uPQ�Qtl�

~$!�),/%�#-� Iba]][]f%KZaZXqX]Z
VX̀[f]%a]e%UYYX̀ %̀KZaZXqX]Z
NZ[b[Zr%HXk\WZ
UfX]Z�̀%Xqa[b%eaZXe%l%s%Ps
t�s%U%nQPp%PuQ%HXcy%Iu
t�s%U%nQPp%Pus%HXcy%Iu
Q�QQ�K�Pul%HXcy%I�
Q�QQ�K�PPu%HXcy%I�
Q�QQ�K�PPP%HXcy%I�
Q�QQ�K�PP�%HXcy%I�
Q�QQ�K�PPQ%HXcy%I�
Q�QQ�K�PPs%HXcy%I�
Q�QQ�K�P�u%HXcy%I�
Q�QQ�K�P�P%HXcy%I�
Q�QQ�K�P��%HXcy%I�
Q�QQ�K�P�Q%HXcy%I�
LXW[ZafX%JqkaYZ%Ù X̀̀ q̀X]Z
t�s%U%nQPp%Put%HXcy%Iu
t�s%U%nQPp%Pum%HXcy%Iu
t�s%o%nQPp%PuP%HXcy%Iu
t�s%o%nQPp%Pu�%HXcy%Iu
t�s%o%nQPp%PuQ%HXcy%Iu
t�s%o%nQPp%Pus%HXcy%Iu
t�s%S%n�sp%�uu%HXcy%Iu
t�s%o%n��p%PuP%HXcy%Iu
t�s%S%n�sp%�uP%HXcy%Iu
t�s%U%nQPp%Pu�%HXcy%Iu
t�s%U%nQPp%PuP%HXcy%Iu
UfX]Z�̀%Xqa[b%eaZXe%l�s�Ps
UfX]Z�̀%Xqa[b%eaZXe%�t�s�Ps
t�s%S%nu�p%�uQ%HXcy%Iu
t�s%S%nu�p%uPP%HXcy%IP
t�s%S%nu�p%uP�%HXcy%IP
t�s%S%nu�p%uPQ%HXcy%IP
t�s%S%nu�p%uPs%HXcy%IP
t�s%S%nu�p%uPt%HXcy%IP
t�s%S%nu�p%uPm%HXcy%IP
t�s%S%nu�p%uP�%HXcy%IP
t�s%S%nu�p%uQu%HXcy%IP
t�s%S%nu�p%uQP%HXcy%IP

Agenda Item 9

Page 121



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%H%IJKL%JMF%NOPQ%RS
EFG%H%IJKL%JMM%NOPQ%RS
EFG%H%IJKL%JMG%NOPQ%RS
EFG%T%IJKL%SJJ%NOPQ%RJ
EFG%H%IJKL%SJJ%NOPQ%RS
EFG%H%IJKL%SJS%NOPQ%RF
EFG%H%IJKL%SJF%NOPQ%RF
EFG%H%IJKL%SJM%NOPQ%RF
EFG%H%IJKL%SJG%NOPQ%RF
EFG%H%IJKL%SJE%NOPQ%RF
EFG%H%IJKL%SJU%NOPQ%RF
EFG%H%IJKL%SJV%NOPQ%RF
EFG%H%IJKL%FJJ%NOPQ%RJ
EFG%H%IKKL%SJJ%NOPQ%RV
EFG%H%IKKL%MJF%NOPQ%RM
EFG%H%IKKL%SJW%NOPQ%RM
EFG%H%IKKL%SJG%NOPQ%RE
EFG%H%IKKL%UJS%NOPQ%RS
EFG%H%IKKL%FSJ%NOPQ%RM
EFG%H%IKKL%SJ%NOPQ%RF
EFG%H%IKKL%SJV%NOPQ%RV
EFG%H%IKKL%FJS%NOPQ%RG
EFG%H%IKKL%UJJ%NOPQ%RF
EFG%H%IKKL%SJU%NOPQ%RU
EFG%H%IKKL%FJJ%NOPQ%RG
MVMMKXKJS%NOPQ%RS
MVMMKXKJF%NOPQ%RS
EFG%H%IMWL%SJJ%NOPQ%RJ
MVMMKYKSJU%NOPQ%RF
EFG%Z%IMSL%SJE%NOPQ%RJ
EFG%Z%IMSL%SJU%NOPQ%RJ
EFG%H%IKKL%MSJ%NOPQ%RF
EFG%H%IKKL%MSF%NOPQ%RF
Y[\]O%IZL%NÔ_̀[
YaSJQS
YaSJQF
EFG%H%IMSL%MJJ%NOPQ%RJ
EFG%Z%IFFL%SJF%NOPQ%RJ
EFG%H%IFGL%SJJ%NOPQ%RJ
EFG%H%IJKL%FJS%NOPQ%RS
EFG%H%IJKL%MJJ%NOPQ%RS
EFG%H%IJKL%MJS%NOPQ%RF
EFG%H%IJKL%MJF%NOPQ%RF
EFG%H%IJKL%MJM%NOPQ%RF
EFG%H%IJKL%MJG%NOPQ%RF
EFG%Z%IFFL%SJJ%NOPQ%RJ
EFG%Z%IMSL%SSJ%NOPQ%RJ
EFG%Z%IMSL%FJJ%NOPQ%RJ
EFG%H%IKKL%FJF%NOPQ%RF
EFG%H%IKKL%FSF%NOPQ%RF
EFG%H%IKKL%FSS%NOPQ%RM

Page 122



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGEEGHIEJ

KHL%M%NJHO%EII%PQRS%TI
KHL%M%NUUO%JII%PQRS%TL
KHL%M%NUUO%JEE%PQRS%TJ
KHL%M%NUUO%JIJ%PQRS%TH
KHL%M%NUUO%JIE%PQRS%TL
KHL%M%NUUO%JEJ%PQRS%TJ
KHL%M%NUUO%EIH%PQRS%TK
KHL%M%NUUO%EIE%PQRS%TEI
VWXYZX[\%]Q̂RX_Q̀%PQab̂cd%PQRS%IJ

e!+2%.(!,-%;2*2)f2gh HKGIFGHIEL

IiGILGHIEL

HKGILGHIEL

IjGIKGHIEL

IKGEHGHIEJ

HHGIEGHIEL

e!+2k-l%#m%&12,g12,+k-lh

&..;no&B%%-6p"2*+%+#%+52%m#((#q),/h%

MVE

rsr]t

<)12%B)1)+%ku%v2!$-l%3%B)-+g%>6)(g),/%0#,-2,+

w#,%?+!,g!$g%0#,g)+)#,

xyQ%zb̂{̀%yQ̂Q|}%aQ̂~XccQZ%̀y�YY%|Q%|Q\W[%|Q�b̂Q%cyQ%Q�aX̂�cXb[%b�%cŷQQ%}Q�̂ %̀�̂b~%cyQ
Z�cQ%b�%cyX̀%_b[̀Q[cS

P��]sr
xb%_b~aY}%zXcy%]Q_cXb[%Ej%b�%cyQ%TY�[[X[\%NMX̀cQZ%VWXYZX[\̀%�[Z%tb[̀Q̂R�cXb[%�̂Q�̀O%�_c
EiiIS

xyQ%ZQRQYba~Q[c%yQ̂Q|}%_b[̀Q[cQZ%̀y�YY%[bc%|Q%_�̂ X̂QZ%bWc%Q�_Qac%X[%_b~aYQcQ
�__b̂Z�[_Q%zXcy%cyQ%ZQc�XỲ%̀ybz[%b[%cyQ%̀W|~XccQZ%aY�[̀d%[W~|Q̂ %̀KHL%M%NUUO%EII%PQRS
T�d%KHL%M%NUUO%EIE%PQRS%TEId%KHL%M%NUUO%EIH%PQRS%TKd%KHL%M%NUUO%EIL%PQRS%TKd%KHL%M%NUUO
EIF%PQRS%TFd%KHL%M%NUUO%EI�%PQRS%T�d%KHL%M%NUUO%EIj%PQRS%TJd%KHL%M%NUUO%HII%PQRS%TLd%KHL
M%NUUO%HIE%PQRS%TLd%KHL%M%NUUO%HIH%PQRS%THd%KHL%M%NUUO%HEI%PQRS%TJd%KHL%M%NUUO%HEE%PQRS
TJd%KHL%M%NUUO%HEH%PQRS%THd%KHL%M%NUUO%JII%PQRS%TLd%KHL%M%NUUO%JIE%PQRS%TLd%KHL%M%NUUO%JIH
PQRS%TJd%KHL%M%NUUO%JIJ%PQRS%THd%KHL%M%NUUO%JEI%PQRS%THd%KHL%M%NUUO%JEE%PQRS%TJd%KHL%M%NUU
O%JEH%PQRS%THd%KHL%M%NUUO%JEJ%PQRS%TJd%KHL%M%NUUO%FII%PQRS%TH%�[Z%KHL%M%NUUO%FIE%PQRS%TEd
KHL%M%NIUO%IEE%PQRS%TEd%KHL%M%NIUO%IEH%PQRS%TEd%KHL%M%NIUO%IEJ%PQRS%TEd%KHL%M%NIUO%IEL
PQRS%TEd%KHL%M%NIUO%IEK%PQRS%TEd%KHL%M%NIUO%IEF%PQRS%TEd%KHL%M%NIUO%IE�%PQRS%TEd%KHL%M
NIUO%IJI%PQRS%TEd%KHL%M%NIUO%IJE%PQRS%TEd%KHL%M%NIUO%IJH%PQRS%TEd%KHL%M%NIUO%IJJ%PQRS
TEd%KHL%M%NIUO%IJL%PQRS%TEd%KHL%M%NJjO%EII%PQRS%TId%KHL%�%NJEO%EIE%PQRS%TId%KHL%�%NJEO
EIH%PQRS%TId%KHL%�%NJEO%EIJ%PQRS%TId%KHL%�%NJEO%EIL%PQRS%TId%KHL%�%NJEO%EIK%PQRS%TId
KHL%�%NJEO%EIF%PQRS%TId%KHL%t%NHHO%EII%PQRS%TId%KHL%t%NHHO%EIE%PQRS%TId%KHL%t%NHHO
EIH%PQRS%TId%KHL%t%NJEO%EIE%PQRS%TId%KHL%t%NJEO%EIH%PQRS%TId%KHL%t%NJEO%EIJ%PQRS%TId
KHL%t%NJEO%EIL%PQRS%TId%KHL%t%NJEO%EIK%PQRS%TId%KHL%t%NJEO%EIF%PQRS%TId%KHL%t%NJEO
EEI%PQRS%TId%KHL%t%NJEO%HII%PQRS%TId%KHL%M%NHLO%EII%PQRS%TId%KHL%M%NHLO%HIE%PQRS%TId
J�JJU�UIH%PQRS%TEd%J�JJU]UEIE%PQRS%THd%J�JJU]UEIH%PQRS%THd%J�JJU]UEIJ%PQRS%THd
J�JJU]UEIL%PQRS%THd%J�JJU]UEIK%PQRS%THd%J�JJU]UEIF%PQRS%THd%J�JJU]UEI�%PQRS%THd
J�JJU]UEIj%PQRS%THd%J�JJU]UEIi%PQRS%THd%J�JJU]UEEI%PQRS%THd%J�JJU]UEEE%PQRS%THd

9

7

7�% ;=0n  =we&<Cnw%

HEGIEGHIELe!+2%&''()*!+)#,%o!()gh

Page 123



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFEGH I#,%?+!,J!$J%0#,J)+)#,

KLKKMGMNNO%PQRS%TOU%KLKKMGMNNK%PQRS%TOU%KLKKMGMNNV%PQRS%TOU%KLKKMGMNOW%PQRS%TOU
KLKKMGMNON%PQRS%TOU%KLKKMGMNOO%PQRS%TO%XYZ%KLKKMGMNOK%PQRS%TO%XYZ%[\X]]%̂\Q_QX̀Q̂_
aQ%_Q̂XbYQZcdXbŶXbYQZ%̀e_%X[%]eYf%X[%̂\Q%ZQRQ]egdQŶ%_QdXbY[%bY%Qhb[̂QYiQS
%
PjkGFE
le%QY[m_Q%̂\Q%ZQRQ]egdQŶ%iedg]bQ[%nb̂\%̂\Q%g_eRb[beY[%è%̂\Q%ob]]bYfZeY%peiX]%T]XYq
TX_̂%lne%M%GXRQZ%rsT%Te]bibQ[%tEeRQdaQ_%OWNOu%XYZ%̂\Q%peYZeY%T]XY%tvm]w%OWNNuS

Ee%ZQRQ]egdQŶ%[\X]]%̂XxQ%g]XiQ%mŶb]%ZQ̂Xb][%è%X]]%dX̂Q_bX][%XYZ%QĥQ_YX]%[m_̀XiQ[U%\XRQ
aQQY%[madb̂̂QZ%̂e%XYZ%Xgg_eRQZ%bY%n_b̂bYf%aw%̂\Q%peiX]%T]XYYbYf%km̂\e_b̂wU%̂e%bYi]mZQ%̂\Q
è]]enbYfqM

y%k%[i\QZm]Q%XYZ%̀m]]%[gQib̀biX̂beY%̀e_%amb]ZbYf%_QgXb_[c_QYeRX̂beY%̂e%aQ%Xf_QQZ%g_be_%̂e%̂\Q
[̂X_̂%è%_Q]QRXŶ%ne_x[%eY%[b̂Q
y%k%dQ̂\eZe]efw%̀e_%i]QXYbYf%ne_x[%XYZ%[Xdg]Q[%X_QX[%è%a_bixne_x%XYZ%ieYi_Q̂Q
i]QXYbYf%̂e%aQ%Xf_QQZ%eY%[b̂Q
y%jĥQ_YX]%gXbŶ%ie]em_[%̀e_%̂\Q%Q]QRX̂beY[U%̂e%bYi]mZQ%a_bixne_xU%ieYi_Q̂Q%XYZ%nbYZen[c
ZenYgbgQ[U
y%sQ̂Xb][%è%̂\Q%ne_x[%̂e%nbYZen[U%bYi]mZbYf%ZQ̂Xb][%è%̂\Q%_QgXb_%XYZ%_Q]eiX̂beY%è%Qhb[̂bYf
nbYZen[z%ieY[̂_mîbeY%XYZ%f]X{bYf%è%YQn%nbYZen[%tbYi]mZbYf%iX[QdQŶ[uU
y%sQ[bfY%ZQ̂Xb][U%̀bYb[\Q[%XYZ%dX̂Q_bX][%è%X]]%QĥQ_YX]%XYZ%bŶQ_YX]%Zee_[U%bYi]mZbYf%_e]]Q_
[\m̂̂Q_[caehQ[%XYZ%X][e%iXYegbQ[%eRQ_U
y%sQ̂Xb][%è%dX̂Q_bX][U%XggQX_XYiQ%XYZ%]eiX̂beY%è%YQn%ZenYgbgQ[U%\eggQ_%\QXZ[%XYZ
QĥQ_YX]%gbgQ%ne_xU%
y%sQ̂Xb][%è%̂\Q%ZQ[bfYU%dX̂Q_bX][%XYZ%ieY[̂_mîbeY%è%YQn%XYZ%_Q̀m_ab[\QZ%f]X{QZ%_eè[
XYZ%̂\Q%YQn%X̂_bmd%_eèz%nb̂\%Qhb[̂bYf%ien][%XYZ%RQŶ[%̂e%aQ%_QbY[̂X̂QZU
y%Gi\QZm]Q%XYZ%ZQ̂Xb][%è%_QgXb_[%̂e%e_bfbYX]%]b̀̂[U%]b̀̂%QYi]e[m_Q[%XYZ%_Q]X̂QZ%dXi\bYQ_w%M
ne_x[%̂e%aQ%iedg]Q̂QZ%aQ̀e_Q%̂\Q%amb]ZbYf%b[%eiimgbQZ
y%sQ̂Xb][%è%ZQ[bfY%XYZ%ieY[̂_mîbeY%è%|̂\%̀]ee_%X]̂Q_QZ%XYZ%YQn%_eè%̂eg%XZZb̂beY[U
bYi]mZbYf%f]X{bYfU%i]XZZbYfc_eèbYf%dX̂Q_bX][%XYZ%a_b[Q%[e]Qb]
y%sQ̂Xb][%è%̂\Q%_QgXb_%è%Qhb[̂bYf%XYZ%̂\Q%ZQ[bfY%XYZ%ieY[̂_mîbeY%è%YQn%\XYZ%_Xb][U
aX]m[̂_XZQ[U%[i_QQY[%XYZ%aX]ieYwc_eè%̂eg%QYi]e[m_Q[
y%sQ̂Xb][%è%_eè%̂eg%g]XŶ%XYZ%dXi\bYQ_w
y%peiX̂beYU%̂wgQ%XYZ%̀bYb[\%è%̀]mQ[U%]emRQ_[%XYZ%RQŶ[U%bYi]mZbYf%]en%]QRQ]%iX_%gX_x%RQŶ[%
y%sQ̂Xb][%è%̂\Q%ZQ[bfYU%ieY[̂_mîbeYU%dX̂Q_bX][U%̀bYb[\Q[%XYZ%dQ̂\eZ%è%bY[̂X]]X̂beY%è
QĥQ_YX]%nX]x%nXw[
y%sQ̂Xb][%è%̂\Q%ZQ[bfYU%ieY[̂_mîbeYU%dX̂Q_bX][%XYZ%̀bYb[\Q[%è%̂\Q%YQn%QX[̂Q_Y%[̂Xb_%iX[Q
QYi]e[m_Q%
y%}m]]%ZQ̂Xb][%è%ne_x[%̂e%Qhb[̂bYf%QX[̂Q_Y%]en%]QRQ]%XZZb̂beY[
y%}b_Q%XYZ%[emYZ%g_eèbYf%ne_x[
y%sQ̂Xb][%è%ieY[̂_mîbeY%XYZ%bY[̂X]]X̂beY%è%bŶQ_YX]%gX_̂b̂beY[%XYZ%f]X{QZ%[i_QQY[M%̂\Q[Q
X_Q%̂e%aQ%_QRQ_[ba]Q
y%sQ̂Xb][%è%QĥQ_YX]%ne_x[%̂e%[̂Qg[U%_Xb]bYf[%XYZ%̀e_Qiem_̂%X_QX%̂e%aQ%Xf_QQZ
y%sQ[bfY%XYZ%ieŶQŶ%è%bŶQ_g_Q̂X̂beY%aeX_Z[%̂e%aQ%Xf_QQZ

%l\Q_QX̀Q̂_%̂\Q%ZQRQ]egdQŶ%[\X]]%aQ%ieY[̂_mîQZ%bY%Xiie_ZXYiQ%nb̂\%̂\Q%Xgg_eRQZ
ZQ̂Xb][%XYZ%aQ%_Q̂XbYQZ%X[%[mi\S

sQ̂Xb][%[\em]Z%bYi]mZQ%bỲe_dX̂beY%_Q]X̂bYf%ê%dXxQU%g_eZmîĉwgQU%ie]em_%XYZ
g\êef_Xg\[cbdXfQ[S%

PjkGFE

~

Page 124



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG H21#()+)#,%3%$2I6)$212,+%J#$%K2L2(#'12,+%*#,+$!*+

MN%OPQRSO%TUVT%TUO%WOXOYNZ[OPT%ZSOQOPTQ%V%QVT\Q]V̂TNS_%VZZOVSVP̂O%\P%V̂ N̂SWVP̂O%̀\TU
aNY\̂\OQ%bcd%VPW%bce%f\YY\PgWNP%hN̂VY%aYVPi%aVST%M̀ N%jVXOW%kla%aNY\̂\OQ%mnNXO[oOS
GpqGrs

MUO%̀ NStQ%N]%WO[NY\T\NPu%\P̂YRW\Pg%ZVST\VY%WO[NY\T\NP%UOSOo_%VZZSNXOW%QUVYY%PNT%oO
N̂[[OP̂OW%oO]NSO%̂NPTSV̂TmQr%]NS%TUO%̂VSS_\Pg%NRT%N]%TUO%̂N[ZYOT\NP%N]%TUO%OPT\SO%Q̂UO[O
N]%̀NStQ%VZZSNXOW%RPWOS%ZYVPP\Pg%ZOS[\QQ\NP%vwO]i%qqxGyzFaazGpqyzyxpx{u%\P̂YRW\Pg%TUO
ǸStQ%̂NPTSV̂Tu%UVXO%oOOP%[VWO%VPW%OX\WOP̂O%N]%QR̂U%̂NPTSV̂TmQr%UVQ%oOOP%QRo[\TTOW%TN
VPW%V̂ ÔZTOW%\P%̀S\T\Pg%o_%TUO%ENRP̂\Y%VQ%YN̂VY%ZYVPP\Pg%VRTUNS\T_s

wcFj|n
MN%OPQRSO%TUVT%ZSO[VTRSO%WO[NY\T\NP%WNOQ%PNT%N̂ R̂S%\P%V̂ N̂SWVP̂O%̀\TU%aNY\̂_%bc}
f\YY\PgWNP%hN̂VY%aYVPi%aVST%M̀ N%jVXOW%kla%aNY\̂\OQ%mnNXO[oOS%GpqGr

:

~�G

~�y

0#1'6(-#$�%C,J#$1!+)L2%�9�

0#1'6(-#$�%C,J#$1!+)L2%�7�

9

7

C���; &<C�=?

aMqsfcq mGpqGr%fOS\TVgO

AH.%�%BH�%H2-)/,!+)#,%!,K%B#,K#,%.(!,

MUO%]NYYǸ \Pg%kla%aNY\̂\OQ%VSO%̂NPQ\WOSOW%SOYOXVPT%TN%TUO%VZZY\̂VT\NPi�

aVST%q%aNY\̂\OQi

MUO%WÔ\Q\NP%TN%�wFnM%Y\QTOW%oR\YW\Pg%̂NPQOPT%UVQ%oOOP%TVtOP%UVX\Pg%SOgVSW%TN%VYY
SOYOXVPT%ZYVPP\Pg%YOg\QYVT\NPu%SOgRYVT\NPQu%gR\WVP̂Ou%̂\ŜRYVSQ%VPW%ENRP̂\Y%ZNY\̂\OQu
\P̂YRW\Pg%MUO%fR[VP%w\gUTQ%F̂T%mqeedr%mfwF%qeedr%̀U\̂U%[VtOQ%\T%RPYV̀ ]RY%]NS%TUO
ENRP̂\Y%TN%V̂T%\P̂N[ZVT\oY_%̀\TU%ENPXOPT\NP%S\gUTQu%QZÔ\]\̂VYY_%FST\̂YO%x%mS\gUT%TN%V%]V\S
UOVS\Pgr�%FST\̂YO%d%mS\gUT%TN%SOQZÔT%]NS%ZS\XVTO%VPW%]V[\Y_%Y\]Or�%FST\̂YO%q%N]%TUO%�\SQT
aSNTN̂NY%mZSNTÔT\NP%N]%ZSNZOST_r%VPW%FST\̂YO%q}%mZSNU\o\T\NP%N]%W\Q̂S\[\PVT\NPrs

MUO%WÔ\Q\NP%TN%�wFnM%Y\QTOW%oR\YW\Pg%̂NPQOPT%UVQ%oOOP%TVtOP%UVX\Pg%SOgVSW%TN%TUO
ZNY\̂\OQ%VPW%ZSNZNQVYQ%\P%TUO%f\YY\PgWNP%kP\TVS_%lOXOYNZ[OPT%aYVP%jVXOW%aNY\̂\OQ
mjOZTO[oOS%Gpp�r%VQ%\P̂NSZNSVTOW%\PTN%TUO%f\YY\PgWNP%hN̂VY%aYVP%mGpqGr%QOT%NRT%oOYǸ u
\P̂YRW\Pg%jRZZYO[OPTVS_%aYVPP\Pg%�R\WVP̂Ou%VPW%TN%VYY%SOYOXVPT%[VTOS\VY%̂NPQ\WOSVT\NPQu
\P̂YRW\Pg%TUO%hNPWNP%aYVP%m�RY_%Gpqqr%VPW%PVT\NPVY%gR\WVP̂Os

�� 0��?CH=;&<C��?

��� ;2(2L!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$�

naa�qG

haa%�sd

bc}

bcd

bce

bcqG

bcqy

bcq�

naa�%�%ENPQOSX\Pg%�%OPUVP̂\Pg%TUO%U\QTNS\̂%OPX\SNP[OPT

mGpqqr%fOS\TVgO%VQQOTQ%VPW%VŜUVONYNg_

nÒ %WOXOYNZ[OPT%̀\TU\P%NS%NP%TUO%]S\PgOQ%N]%̂NPQOSXVT\NP%VSOVQ

aYVPP\Pg%VZZY\̂VT\NPQ%]NS%VYTOSVT\NP%NS%O�TOPQ\NP%N]%Y\QTOW%oR\YW\PgQ

h\QTOW%oR\YW\Pg%̂NPQOPT%VZZY\̂VT\NPQ%]NS%VYTOSVT\NPQ%NS%O�TOPQ\NPQ

aSNZNQVYQ%]NS%VYTOSPVT\XO%RQO%mTN%NS\g\PVY%U\QTNS\̂%RQOr%N]%QTVTRTNS\Y_
Y\QTOW%oR\YW\PgQ
nÒ %WOXOYNZ[OPT%[RQT%UVS[NP\QO%̀\TU%TUO%O�\QT\Pg%QTSOOT%Q̂OPOs

FYTOSVT\NPQ%VPW%O�TOPQ\NPQ%TN%O�\QT\Pg%oR\YW\PgQ

Page 125



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFFGHI

JFF%KLM

NOP

NOM

NOQ

NOHI

NOHR

NOHS

EFFG%T%UVWXYZ[\W]%̂%YW_̀Wa\W]%b_Y%_\XbVZ\a%YW[\ZVWcYWb

dIeHHf%gYZ\b̀]Y%̀XXYbX%̀Wh%̀Za_̀YViV]j

EYk%hY[YiVlcYWb%k\b_\W%VZ%VW%b_Y%mZ\W]YX%Vm%aVWXYZ[̀b\VW%̀ZỲX

FìWW\W]%̀lli\àb\VWX%mVZ%̀ibYZ̀b\VW%VZ%YnbYWX\VW%Vm%i\XbYh%op\ih\W]X

J\XbYh%op\ih\W]%aVWXYWb%̀lli\àb\VWX%mVZ%̀ibYZ̀b\VWX%VZ%YnbYWX\VWX

FZVlVX̀iX%mVZ%̀ibYZẀb\[Y%pXY%dbV%VZ\]\Ẁi%_\XbVZ\a%pXYf%Vm%Xb̀bpbVZ\ij%i\XbYh%op\ih\W]X

EYk%hY[YiVlcYWb%cpXb%_̀ZcVW\XY%k\b_%b_Y%Yn\Xb\W]%XbZYYb%XaYWYL

qibYZ̀b\VWX%̀Wh%YnbYWX\VWX%bV%Yn\Xb\W]%op\ih\W]X

F̀Zb%I%FVi\a\YXr

EVb%̀lli\àoiY

&st2$+)-212,+%!,s%?)+2%u#+)*2vw

vw9 qh[YZb\XYcYWb%Onl\Zj%x̀ bYrT

EVb%̀lli\àoiYvw7 y\bY%EVb\aY%Onl\Zj%x̀ bYrT

4w 0#,-6(+!+)#,-

z\a_̀Zh%F_\ii\lX eHMQS%ISeIRe0#,+!*+%{||)*2$} <2(2'5#,2%u#}

 &Cu%.B&uuCu~%C??A=?�w

Page 126



 !"#$%&'(%")

*+,-.

$
(
/
0
%
(
'(
%
"
)

12345

$ 65

!6

789:23;

*+,-.

12345

<
=
<
>

<=<

?@

<A
B

/C'DEF'D:8

<A
G

H25:5

H25:5

<A
?

<B
=

$ H

$
I
J
'"
CK
I
8
'/
5
:8
:J

<

L

A

G

<AM'NO'L<A

<P
=

 32QR

$38STRU

 JR:3J

<G
=

<

P

789:23;

L
'V'A
B

12345

<AA

W

"EUE5:'XY+Z

[\N]'̂__̀]aa&2:J5

bÒ'\_]cN\d\e>N\Oc'fg̀fOa]a'Ochij

[\N]'kOgc_>̀i

lm\a'eOfi'm>a'k]]c'n>_]'ki'Ò'o\Nm'

Nm]'>gNmÒ\Ni'Od'Nm]'p]>_'Od'qOnn\NN]]
'
[]̀r\e]a'fg̀ag>cN'NO'a]eN\Oc'BM'Od'Nm]'

qOfì\smNt'u]a\sca'>c_'v>N]cNa
'
êN'<@??'wNm]'̂eNxj

ych]aa'Nm]'̂eN'f̀Or\_]a'>'̀]h]r>cN'

]ze]fN\Oc'NO'eOfì\smNj

/R:J3K3T5J'{2E5J

+**'6C;:I'(28S

{8;J5

|8}23

vh>cc\cs'̂ffh\e>N\Oc'~]d�

vh>cc\cs'qOnn\NN]] u>N]

[e>h]

+�+�X�Y

!%&)%&'6%(%��{'
%7'{�!!�&�)%&
(J5TSJR:5'DJ3�T9J5
HC8RRTRU'DJ9:T2R

�����'�������'���������'������'���'���
���������' ��¡'��������'¢£¤���

¥'q̀Ooc'eOfì\smN'>c_'_>N>k>a]'
\̀smNa'L=<B'¦̀_c>ce]'[g̀r]i'
<===<@L?A

++§X*̈"HḦXY+*̈*�©X

Page 127



Page 128

This page is intentionally left blank



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

E%FGHGIJK%LJHM%NOFG%MLHPGJK%%

MQRSTUVUSW%SX%QYUZVUW[%\]̂TU_%̀S]ZQ%aWb%QcQ_VUSW%SX%de%XTaVZ%aWb%fdgZhR%SX
cQVaUT%XTSScZ\a_Q%iUV̀%\acjUW[k%TaWbZ_a\UW[%aWb%aRQWUVl%Z\a_Qm

fnopdofpqn

;2'#$+%#r%+52%s2!t%#r%.(!,,),/@%?'#$+%!,t%u$22,%?'!*2-%

&tt$2--

v2w2(#'12,+x

B>s%;2r%y#-x zEnepoH{{ofpqnoqpqe

v$!|),/%y#-x qgfp}qpn%~
qgfp}qpd%~
qgfp}qpf%~
qgfp}qpp%M
qgfp}qqn%~
pq%LQ�m%Lp
pf%LQ�m%Lp
qgfp}qpq%�
qgfp}qpE%M
qgfp}qpz%O
qgfp}qqd
qgfp}qpg%�
qgfp}qpe%�
qgfp}qqp
qgfp}qqq
{TaWWUW[k%MQZU[W%aWb%H__QZZ%FVaVQRQWVk%�ac_̀%fpqn%�UW_T]bUW[%aTT
a\\QWbU_QZ�
qgfp}qqf
qgfp}qp�%~
�}MqqdfmppozpE%LQ�m%Lf

v!+2%.(!,-%;2*2)w2tx fnopgofpqn

pdopzofpqn

fnopdofpqn

v!+2�-�%#r%&12,t12,+�-�x

9� ?A  &;�

G̀UZ%a\\TU_aVUSW%ZQQjZ%\QcRUZZUSW%VS%cQ}bQ�QTS\%V̀UZ%pmfg%̀Q_VacQ%VSiW%_QWVcQ%ZUVQ%ì U_̀
_SR\cUZQZ%G̀Q%�T]QZ%�ac%{]̂TU_%�S]ZQ%XcSWVUW[%FVaVUSW%LSab%aWb%S\QW%lacb%acQaZ
Q̂̀UWb%UW%]ZQ%XSc%\acjUW[%aWb%S\QW%ZVSca[Qm%G̀Q%ZUVQ%UZ%ZQRU}bQcQTU_V%aWb%\cS�UbQZ%a%\SSc
h]aTUVl%QW�UcSWRQWVm

G̀Q%\cS\SZaT%UZ%XSc%a%RUYQb%cQVaUT%aWb%cQZUbQWVUaT%Z_̀QRQ%\cS�UbUW[%fdgZhR%SX%cQVaUT
XTSScZ\a_Q%XcSWVUW[%FVaVUSW%LSab%aWb%de%SWQ%aWb%ViS}̂QbcSSRQb%XTaVZ%iUV̀UW%f%V̀cQQ%VS
XS]c%ZVScQl%���}%Z̀a\Qb%̂TS_jZm%G̀Q%Z_̀QRQ%̀aZ%̂QQW%UWXScRQb%̂l%\cQ}a\\TU_aVUSW%ab�U_Q
aWb%a%\cQ�US]Z%a\\TU_aVUSW%ì U_̀%iaZ%Z]̂ZQh]QWVTl%iUV̀bcaiWm%G̀Q%Z_̀QRQ%̀aZ%aTZS
]WbQc[SWQ%a%W]R̂ Qc%SX%cQ�UZUSWZ%XSTTSiUW[%SXXU_Qc%ab�U_Qm%

G̀QcQ%UZ%WS%Ŝ�Q_VUSW%VS%V̀Q%TSZZ%SX%V̀Q%\]̂TU_%̀S]ZQ%]ZQ%Sc%V̀Q%̂]UTbUW[k%ì U_̀%UZ%SX%TUVVTQ
ac_̀UVQ_V]caT%Sc%̀UZVScU_aT%UWVQcQZVm%G̀Q%cQVaUT%]WUV%iS]Tb%\cS�UbQ%aW%a__Q\VâTQ%]ZQ%iUV̀UW
V̀Q%\cURacl%Z̀S\\UW[%XcSWVa[Q%SX%V̀Q%VSiW%_QWVcQk%̀QT\UW[%VS%RaUWVaUW%aWb%QẀaW_Q%V̀Q
_QWVcQ�Z%�UVaTUVl%aWb%cQVaUT%UWVQcQZVm

G̀Q%Z_̀QRQ%̀aZ%̂QQW%iQTT%bQZU[WQb%aWb%iS]Tb%\cS�UbQ%ViS%_S]cVlacb%acQaZk%a
TaWbZ_a\Qb%acQa%aV%V̀Q%XcSWV%SX%V̀Q%ZUVQ%ì U_̀%iS]Tb%ZQ\acaVQ%V̀Q%WQi%cQVaUT%]WUV%aWb%V̀Q

fnopdofpqnv!+2%&''()*!+)#,%�!()tx

Agenda Item 10

Page 129



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJIJK%LMEFN%OO%PIQRNF%SEIPTEU%VMWQ%XYZPI[%\HYQN%EJF%E%[NJRMEP%[HYMRUEMF]%T̂ I[̂%THYPF
WEIJPU%_MH̀IFN%[EM%_EMaIJKb%ĉN%dHYJ[IPeQ%fNQIKJg%dHJQNM̀ERIHJ%hiiI[NM%[HJQIFNMQ%R̂N
Q[̂NWN%RH%ZN%Hi%EJ%E__MH_MIERN%Q[EPN%TIR̂IJ%R̂N%RHTJ%[NJRMN%EJF%%HJN%T̂ I[̂%IJRNKMERNQ
QY[[NQQiYPPU%TIR̂%R̂N%NjIQRIJK%ZYIPR%EJF%̂IQRHMI[%NJ̀IMHJWNJRb%

ĉN%_MH_HQNF%MNQIFNJRIEP%YJIRQ%THYPF%_MH̀IFN%EJ%E[[N_REZPN%QREJFEMF%Hi%MNQIFNJRIEP
E[[HWWHFERIHJ%Hi%T̂ I[̂%klm%THYPF%ZN%EiiHMFEZPNb%n̂EMNF%EWNJIRU%Q_E[N%THYPF%WEIJPU
ZN%_MH̀IFNF%IJ%R̂N%iHMW%Hi%MHHi%RH_%KEMFNJQ%EJF%E%[̂IPFMNJeQ%_PEU%EMNE%THYPF%ZN%_MH̀IFNF
HJ%cE[̂ZMHHa%SHEFb

ĉN%Q[̂NWN%THYPF%JHR%ZN%FNRMIWNJREP%RH%R̂N%EWNJIRINQ%Hi%QYMMHYJFIJK%MNQIFNJRIEP
H[[Y_INMQ%EJF%THYPF%JHR%ZN%_MNGYFI[IEP%RH%̂IK̂TEU%QEiNRUb

ĉN%Q[̂NWN%EPQH%_MH̀IFNQ%E%[HWWNJQYMERN%_E[aEKN%Hi%_PEJJIJK%ZNJNiIRQb%OR%IQ
MN[HWWNJFNF%E[[HMFIJKPUb

7o% ;=0p  =qr&<Cpq%

<5!+%s2(2/!+2s%'#t2$-%u2%/)v2,%+#%+52%w2!s%#x%.(!,,),/@%y$22,%?'!*2-%!,s

06(+6$2%+#%/$!,+%'(!,,),/%'2$1)--)#,@%-6u"2*+%+#%+52%x#((#t),/z

&{%<52%0#6,*)(%2,+2$-%),+#%!,%!/$2212,+%t)+5%+52%!''()*!,+%6,s2$%?2*+)#,%984%#x

+52%<#t,%!,s%0#6,+$|%.(!,,),/%&*+%9}}8%~!-%!12,s2s{%!,s�#$%#+52$%!''$#'$)!+2

(2/)-(!+)#,%+#%-2*6$2z

9o%&xx#$s!u(2%w#6-),/z%�:�%.$#v)-)#,%!-%'$#'#-2so

7o%w)/5t!|z%?7���?��%x#$%w)/5t!|-%t#$�-%+#%),*(6s2%+52%$2*#,x)/6$!+)#,%!,s

2�+2,-)#,%#x%+52%2�)-+),/%(#!s),/%u!|%!s"!*2,+%+#%+52%-)+2%!(#,/%?+!+)#,%;#!s@%),

!**#$s!,*2%t)+5%+52%s2+!)(-%x)$-+%+#%u2%-6u1)++2s%!,s%!/$22s%),%t$)+),/%u|%+52%B.&

!,s%+52%2�)-+),/%v25)*(2%*$#--#v2$%'$#v)s),/%!**2--%+#%+52%-)+2%x$#1%?+!+)#,%;#!s@

)-%$2),-+!+2s%!-%'2s2-+$)!,%x##+t!|@%'$)#$%+#%#**6'!+)#,%#x%+52%s2v2(#'12,+o

�o%0#,-+$6*+)#,%<$!),),/z%<$!),),/%0#-+z%�7�88%'2$%�91%u6)(s%*#-+%�%*##$s),!+#$

*#-+-z%���948%�%��9@4��

:o%&)$%�6!()+|z%�97@�88

�o%.$#"2*+% !,!/212,+%D% #,)+#$),/%�22z%��%#x%+#+!(%*!-5%*#,+$)u6+)#,-

>{%<5!+%),%$2-'2*+%#x%+52%!''()*!+)#,%x#$%'(!,,),/%'2$1)--)#,@%+52%!''()*!,+%122+-

+52%0#6,*)(�-%$2!-#,!u(2%*#-+-%),%+52%'$2'!$!+)#,%#x%+52%?984%&/$2212,+%!,s%!,|

!u#$+)v2%t#$�%!-%!%$2-6(+%#x%+52%!/$2212,+%,#+%u2),/%*#1'(2+2so

0{%<5!+%#xx)*2$-%u2%!6+5#$)-2s%+#%,2/#+)!+2%!,s%!/$22%+52%s2+!)(2s%+2$1-%#x%+52

'$#'#-2s%!/$2212,+%!,s%*#,s)+)#,-%#x%!''$#v!(o

r{%<5!+%)x%!,|%#x%+52%52!s-%#x%+2$1-%-2+%#6+%!u#v2%5!v2%,#+%u22,%!/$22s%!,s%+52

?984%(2/!(%!/$2212,+%5!-%,#+%u22,%x),!()-2s%u2x#$2%+52%�9-+%&6/6-+%789:@%#$%!,|

#+52$%'2$)#s%s2212s%!''$#'$)!+2%+5!+%s2(2/!+2s%!6+5#$)+|%u2%/)v2,%+#%+52%w2!s%#x

.(!,,),/@%y$22,%?'!*2-%!,s%06(+6$2%+#%$2x6-2%+52%!''()*!+)#,%x#$%+52%x#((#t),/

$2!-#,z

�<52%!''()*!,+%5!-%x!)(2s%+#%'$#v)s2%!%*#112,-6$!+2%'!*�!/2%#x%'(!,,),/%u2,2x)+-

+#%1!�)1)-2%+52%52!(+5%!,s%-#*)!(%u2,2x)+-@%,!12(|%!xx#$s!u(2%5#6-),/@%5)/5t!|

)1'$#v212,+-@%*#,-+$6*+)#,%+$!),),/%!,s%'$#"2*+%1!,!/212,+%#x%+52%-*5212%+#%+52

*#116,)+|o%<52%'$#'#-!(%+52$2x#$2%*#,x()*+-%t)+5%.#()*|%;9�%#x%+52%w)((),/s#,

B#*!(%.(!,z%.!$+%<t#%3%?!v2s%Ar.%.#()*)2-%~q#v21u2$%7897{o�

Page 130



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGH

EFGI

EFGJ

EFGK

<)12%B)1)+

&**#$L!,*2%M)+5%&''$#N2L%.(!,-

B2N2(-

 !+2$)!(-%O?6P1)--)#,Q

RST%UTVTWXYZT[\%ST]T̂_%YT]Z̀\\TU%aSbWW%̂T%̂Tcd[%̂TeX]T%\ST%TfỲ]b\̀X[%Xe%\S]TT%_Tb]a
e]XZ%\ST%Ub\T%Xe%\S̀a%YT]Z̀aàX[g

hijkFl
RX%mXZYW_%ǹ\S%kTm\̀X[%op%Xe%\ST%RXn[%b[U%EXd[\]_%qWb[[̀[c%jm\%poorg

RST%UTVTWXYZT[\%ST]T̂_%YT]Z̀\\TU%aSbWW%[X\%̂ T%mb]]̀TU%Xd\%TfmTY\%̀[%mXZYWT\T
bmmX]Ub[mT%ǹ\S%\ST%UT\b̀Wa%aSXn[%X[%\ST%ad̂Z̀\\TU%YWb[as%[dẐ T]a%pKtruprr%vs%pKtru
prp%ws%pKtruprt%Es%pKtruprH%Es%pKtruprI%Es%pKtruprx%vs%pKtruprJ%is%pKtruprK%ys
pKtruprz%ys%pKtrupro%E%b[U%pKtruppI%E%b[U%aSbWW%\ST]Tbe\T]%̂T%]T\b̀[TU{Zb̀[\b̀[TU%eX]
ba%WX[c%ba%\ST%UTVTWXYZT[\%]TZb̀[a%̀[%Tf̀a\T[mTg
%
hijkFl
RX%T[ad]T%\ST%UTVTWXYZT[\%mXZYẀTa%ǹ\S%\ST%Y]XV̀àX[a%Xe%\ST%|̀WẀ[cUX[%wXmbW%qWb[}
qb]\%RnX%kbVTU%~vq%qXẀm̀Ta%�lXVTẐ T]%trpt�%b[U%\ST%wX[UX[%qWb[%��dW_%trpp�g

lX%UTVTWXYZT[\%aSbWW%\b�T%YWbmT%d[\̀W%YWb[a%Xe%\ST%à\T%aSXǹ[c%\ST%Tf̀a\̀[c%b[U%Y]XYXaTU
c]Xd[U%WTVTWa%b[U%\ST%Y]XYXaTU%è[̀aSTU%eWXX]%WTVTWa%Xe%bWW%Y]XYXaTU%̂d̀WÙ[ca%SbVT%̂TT[
ad̂Z̀\\TU%\X%b[U%bYY]XVTU%̀[%n]̀\̀[c%̂_%\ST%wXmbW%qWb[[̀[c%jd\SX]̀\_g%kdmS%WTVTWa%aSbWW%̂T
aSXn[%̀[%]TWb\̀X[%\X%b%èfTU%b[U%�[Xn%Ub\dZ%YX̀[\g%RST]Tbe\T]%\ST%UTVTWXYZT[\%aSbWW%[X\
T̂%mb]]̀TU%Xd\%X\ST]%\Sb[%̀[%bmmX]Ub[mT%ǹ\S%\ST%bYY]XVTU%UT\b̀Wag

hijkFl
RX%T[ad]T%\Sb\%\ST%UTVTWXYZT[\%]TWb\Ta%ab\̀aebm\X]̀W_%\X%bU�X̀[̀[c%Y]XYT]\̀Ta%̀[
bmmX]Ub[mT%ǹ\S%YXẀm_%yipH%|̀WẀ[cUX[%wXmbW%qWb[}%qb]\%RnX%kbVTU%~vq%qXẀm̀Ta
�lXVTẐ T]%trpt�

lX%UTVTWXYZT[\%aSbWW%\b�T%YWbmT%d[\̀W%UT\b̀Wa%Xe%bWW%Zb\T]̀bWa%b[U%Tf\T][bW%ad]ebmTas%s
[̀mWdÙ[c%UT\b̀Wa%Xe%̂bWmX[̀Ta%SbVT%̂TT[%ad̂Z̀\\TU%\X%b[U%bYY]XVTU%̀[%n]̀\̀[c%̂_%\ST
wXmbW%qWb[[̀[c%jd\SX]̀\_g%RST]Tbe\T]%\ST%UTVTWXYZT[\%aSbWW%̂T%mX[a\]dm\TU%̀[%bmmX]Ub[mT
ǹ\S%\ST%bYY]XVTU%UT\b̀Wa%b[U%̂T%]T\b̀[TU%ba%admSg

vT\b̀Wa%aSXdWU%[̀mWdUT%[̀eX]Zb\̀X[%]TWb\̀[c%\X%Zb�Ts%Y]XUdm\{\_YTs%mXWXd]%b[U
YSX\Xc]bYSa{̀ZbcTag%

hijkFl
RX%T[ad]T%\Sb\%\ST%UTVTWXYZT[\%Y]TaT[\a%b%ab\̀aebm\X]_%bYYTb]b[mT%̀[%bmmX]Ub[mT%ǹ\S
qXẀm_%yipH%|̀WẀ[cUX[%wXmbW%qWb[}%qb]\%RnX%kbVTU%~vq%qXẀm̀Ta%�lXVTẐ T]%trpt�

9

7

�

:

=Q%<5!+%-6P"2*+%+#%+52%!P#N2@%+52%!''()*!+)#,%P2%L2�2$$2L%�#$%L2+2$1),!+)#,%P�%+52

�2!L%#�%.(!,,),/@%�$22,%?'!*2-%!,L%06(+6$2%6,L2$%L2(2/!+2L%'#M2$-@%-6P"2*+%+#

+52%*#1'(2+)#,%#�%+52%(2/!(%!/$2212,+%6,L2$%?2*+)#,%984%#�%+52%<#M,%!,L%0#6,+$�

.(!,,),/%&*+%9��8%!,L%#+52$%!''$#'$)!+2%'#M2$-%M)+5%+52%!''()*!,+�

�Q%<5!+%-5#6(L%+52%!''()*!+)#,%P2%!''$#N2L%�#((#M),/%+52%0#6,*)(�-%0#116,)+�

C,�$!-+$6*+6$2%B2N�%*#1),/%),+#%�#$*2@%+52%!''()*!,+%'!�%+52%$2�6)$2L%(2N�%#,%+52

!LL)+)#,!(%�(##$-'!*2%!*+6!((�%*$2!+2L�

�Q%<5!+%)�%+52%!''()*!+)#,%)-%!''$#N2L@%+52%�#((#M),/%*#,L)+)#,-%P2%!++!*52L�3

Page 131



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGH

IJIGK

B!,L-*!'),/%M*!$%'!$N),/%D%$2O6-2P*Q*(2%-+#$!/2R

S#,%?+!,L!$L%0#,L)+)#,

IT%UVWVXTYZV[\%]̂_XX%\_̀V%YX_aV%b[\cX%_%X_[U]a_YV%]âVZV%̂_]%dVV[%]bdZc\\VU%\T%_[U
_YYeTWVU%c[%fec\c[g%dh%\̂V%iTa_X%jX_[[c[g%kb\̂Tec\hl%m̂V%]âVZV%]̂_XX%c[aXbUVn%o

pl%%%qV\_cX]%Tr%GTr\%i_[U]a_Yc[gs%\T%c[aXbUV%\eVV%YX_[\c[g%c[%\̂V%aTbe\h_eU]%_[U%\̂V
âcXUeV[t]%YX_h%_eV_l
pl_%%jX_[\c[g%YX_[]%u_\%[T\%XV]]%\̂_[%_%]a_XV%Tr%pnpvvws
pld%%xec\\V[%]YVacrca_\cT[%Tr%YX_[\c[g%_[U%abX\cW_\cT[%fTè]%\T%dV%b[UVe\_̀V[s
pla%%GâVUbXV%Tr%YX_[\]%gcWc[g%]YVacV]s%YX_[\%]cyV]s%_[U%YeTYT]VU%[bZdVe]zUV[]c\cV]
f̂ VeV%_YYeTYec_\V

{l%qV\_cX]%Tr%|_eU%i_[U]a_Yc[g
{l_%KTWVeVU%_[U%GVabeV%EVrb]V%G\Te_gV
{ld%}~%KTWVeVU%_[U%GVabeV%KhaXV%G\Te_gV%GY_aV]%rTe%\̂V%EV]cUV[\c_X%�X_\]%_[U%p{
GY_aV]%rTe%\̂V%EV\_cX%�[c\
{la%�V_[]%Tr%V[aXT]beVzdTb[U_eh%\eV_\ZV[\]
{lU%K_e%j_èc[g%i_hTb\]%uc[aXbUc[g%UVZT[]\e_\cT[%\̂_\%�%]Y_aV]%_eV%]VeWVU%dh%_a\cWV
VXVa\eca%â_egc[g%YTc[\]%_[U%�%̂_WV%Y_]]cWV%a_Y_ac\hw
{lV%|_eU%Gber_ac[g%�_\Vec_X]
{lr%F�\Ve[_X%icĝ\c[g
{lg%J\̂Ve%]\eba\beV]

}l%icWc[g%x_XX]%_[U%ETTr]
}l_%qV\_cX]%Tr%\̂V%c[aXb]cT[%Tr%XcWc[g%f_XX]%_[U%eTTr]

�l%qV\_cX]%Tr%i_[U]a_YV%�_c[\V[_[aV
�l_%i_[U]a_YV%�_c[\V[_[aV%GâVUbXV%rTe%_%Zc[cZbZ%YVecTU%Tr%�%hV_e]l
�ld%jeTYT]_X]%rTe%\̂V%eVYX_aVZV[\%Tr%_[h%\eVVs%]̂ebds%Te%_eV_%Tr%]berc[gz]VVUc[g%fc\̂c[
\̂V%X_[U]a_Yc[g%]âVZV%f̂ câ%UcV]%Te%c[%\̂V%TYc[cT[%Tr%\̂V%iTa_X%jX_[[c[g%kb\̂Tec\h
dVaTZV]%]VecTb]Xh%U_Z_gVU%Te%Uc]V_]VUl

�l%GâVUbXV%rTe%�ZYXVZV[\_\cT[

�l%J\̂Ve
�l_%F�c]\c[g%_[U%YeTYT]VU%rb[a\cT[_X%]VeWcaV]%_dTWV%_[U%dVXTf%geTb[U
�ld%jeTYT]VU%rc[c]̂c[g%XVWVX]%Te%aT[\Tbe]

m̂VeV_r\Ve%\̂V%UVWVXTYZV[\%]̂_XX%dV%a_eecVU%Tb\%_[U%Z_c[\_c[VU%c[%rbXX%_aaTeU_[aV%fc\̂
\̂V%_YYeTWVU%UV\_cX]l

EFkGJI
mT%V[]beV%\̂_\%\̂V%YeTYT]VU%UVWVXTYZV[\%fcXX%YeV]VeWV%_[U%V[̂_[aV%\̂V%Wc]b_X
_ZV[c\cV]%Tr%\̂V%XTa_Xc\h%_[U%YeTWcUV%_UV�b_\V%r_acXc\cV]%c[%aTZYXc_[aV%fc\̂%YTXcacV]%�Fp}s
�F}~%_[U%k�p�%|cXXc[gUT[%iTa_X%jX_[n%j_e\%mfT%G_WVU%�qj%jTXcacV]%uITWVZdVe%{vp{w
_[U%jTXcacV]%�lpp%uXcWc[g%f_XX]%_[U%eTTr]w%_[U%�lp�%ueVrb]V%]\Te_gVw%Tr%\̂V%iT[UT[%jX_[
u�bXh%{vppw

IT\fc\̂]\_[Uc[g%\̂V%a_e%Y_èc[g%X_hTb\%]̂Tf[%T[%qefl%IT]l%p�{vopvp%i%_[U%p�{vopp�%Ks
YecTe%\T%\̂V%TaabY_\cT[%Tr%\̂V%rce]\%eV]cUV[\c_X%b[c\s%_%eVWc]VU%a_e%Y_èc[g%X_hTb\%_[U
]âVZVs%c[WTXWc[g%\̂V%b]V%Tr%_%Zc[cZbZ%Tr%�%a_e%Y_èc[g%]\_àVe]%]̂_XX%dV%]bdZc\\VU%\T
_[U%_YYeTWVU%c[%fec\c[g%dh%\̂V%iTa_X%jX_[[c[g%kb\̂Tec\hl%m̂c]%]̂TbXU%c[aXbUV%UV\_cX]%Tr%\̂V
Z_[_gVZV[\%_[U%Z_c[\V[_[aV%eVgcZV%Tr%\̂V%a_e%Y_èc[g%]\_àVe]%YeTYT]VU%fc\̂c[%\̂V

�

4

Page 132



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHH

IJIGK

EFGHL

IJIGK

.(!M%&$2!%'$#N)-)#,%#O%P2+!)(-

Q#,%?+!,P!$P%0#,P)+)#,

RS-*6$2%T(!U),/

Q#,%?+!,P!$P%0#,P)+)#,

VWXYZW[%\]V%̂]V_%̀]abcde%fgW%ZdV]dWha%]i[%̀]abcd%Zg]̀̀%bìa%jW%YiZd]̀̀W[%Yi%ZdVY\d%]\bV[]i\W
kYdg%dgWZW%]̂ V̂bXW[%[Wd]ỲZl%cìWZZ%bdgWVkYZW%]hVWW[%Yi%kVYdYih%kYdg%dgW%mb\]̀%ǹ]iiYih
ocdgbVYdae

EFoGJI
fb%WiZcVW%dg]d%]\\WZZYj̀W%bppqZdVWWd%\]V%̂]V_Yih%YZ%̂VbXY[W[l%Yi%]\\bV[]i\W%kYdg%nb̀Y\a
orHs%bp%dgW%tỲ̀Yih[bi%mb\]̀%ǹ]iu%n]Vd%fkb%q%G]XW[%vwn%nb̀Y\YWZ%xIbXWyjWV%z{Hz|e

Ib%[WXẀb̂yWid%Zg]̀̀%\byyWi\W%cidỲ%[Wd]ỲZ%bp%̂]̀a%]VW]Z%pbV%\gỲ[VWil%Yi\̀c[Yih%Z]pWda
]i[%ZW\cVYda%yW]ZcVWZ%g]XW%jWWi%ZcjyYddW[%db%]i[%]̂ V̂bXW[%Yi%kVYdYih%ja%dgW%mb\]̀
ǹ]iiYih%ocdgbVYdae%%fgWVW]pdWVl%dgW%̂]̀a%]VW]Z%Zg]̀̀%jW%̂VbXY[W[%̂VYbV%db%dgW%b\\ĉ]dYbi
bp%]ia%ciYd%kYdgYi%dgW%[WXẀb̂yWid%]i[%y]Yid]YiW[%pbV%dgYZ%̂cV̂bZWe

EFoGJI
fb%WiZcVW%dg]d%dgW%[WXẀb̂yWid%y]_WZ%][W}c]dW%̂VbXYZYbi%bp%\gỲ[VWi~Z%̂ ]̀a%Ẑ]\W%Yi
]\\bV[]i\W%kYdg%nb̀Y\a%EH%tỲ̀Yih[bi%mb\]̀%ǹ]iu%n]Vd%fkb%G]XW[%vwn%nb̀Y\YWZ
xIbXWyjWV%z{Hz|%]i[%mbi[bi%ǹ]i%x�c̀a%z{HH|%nb̀Y\a%LeH�%]i[%Yi%̂cVZc]i\W%bp%dgW
Kbci\Ỳ~Z%[cda%ci[WV%ZW\dYbi%H�%bp%dgW%KVYyW%]i[%wYZbV[WV%o\d%H���%db%\biZY[WV%\VYyW
]i[%[YZbV[WV%Yŷ Ỳ\]dYbiZ%Yi%W�\YZYih%YdZ%̂]̀iiYih%pci\dYbiZ�%db%̂VbybdW%dgW%kẀ̀%jWYih%bp
dgW%]VW]%Yi%̂cVZc]i\W%bp%dgW%Kbci\Ỳ~Z%̂bkWVZ%ci[WV%ZW\dYbi%z%bp%dgW%mb\]̀%�bXWViyWid
o\d%z{{{l%db%VWp̀W\d%dgW%hcY[]i\W%\bid]YiW[%Yi%dgW%Kbci\Ỳ~Z%Gn�%bi%KbyyciYda%G]pWda
�a%wWZYhi%]i[%db%WiZcVW%dgW%[WXẀb̂yWid%̂VbXY[WZ%]%Z]pW%]i[%ZW\cVW%WiXYVbiyWid%Yi
]\\bV[]i\W%kYdg%mbi[bi%ǹ]i%x�c̀a%z{HH|%nb̀Y\YWZ%�eH%]i[%�eLe

IbiW%bp%dgW%[WXẀb̂yWid%gWVWja%̂WVyYddW[%Zg]̀̀%jW%\byyWi\W[%cidỲ%]%yWdgb[
Zd]dWyWid%g]Z%jWWi%ZcjyYddW[%dbl%]i[%]̂ V̂bXW[%Yi%kVYdYihl%ja%dgW%mb\]̀%ǹ]iiYih
ocdgbVYda%db%Yi\̀c[W%]VV]ihWyWidZ%db%ZW\cVW%dg]dl%[cVYih%]ia%̂WVYb[%kgWi%\bi\cVVWid
\biZdVc\dYbi%YZ%d]_Yih%̂ ]̀\W%bp%jbdg%dgW%̂WVyYddW[%[WXẀb̂yWid%]i[%bp%dgW%KVbZZV]Ỳ
ZdVc\dcVWZ%]i[%dciiẀZ%Yi%bV%][�]\Wid%db%dgW%ZYdW%bp%dgW%]̂ V̂bXW[%[WXẀb̂yWidl%dgW
\biZdVc\dYbi%bp%dgW%KVbZZV]Ỳ%ZdVc\dcVWZ%]i[%dciiẀZ%YZ%ibd%Yŷ W[W[e

EFoGJI
fb%WiZcVW%dg]d%dgW%[WXẀb̂yWid%[bWZ%ibd%̂VW�c[Y\W%dgW%\biZdVc\dYbi%bp%KVbZZV]Ỳl%Yi
]\\bV[]i\W%kYdg%nb̀Y\a%�ez%bp%dgW%mbi[bi%ǹ]i%x�c̀a%z{HH|e

fgW%jW[Vbby%kYi[bkZ%bp%�̀]d%�%bi%dgW%pYVZd%p̀bbV%]i[%�̀]d%H{%bi%dgW%ZW\bi[%p̀bbV%p]\Yih
dgW%E]Ỳk]a%oVyZ%ncj̀Y\%tbcZW%Zg]̀̀%jW%h̀]�W[%kYdg%̂WVy]iWid̀a%bjZ\cVW[%h̀]ZZ%]i[
ibiqb̂WiYih%jẀbk%]%gWYhgd%bp%He�%yWdVWZ%d]_Wi%pVby%YidWVi]̀%pYiYZgW[%p̀bbV%̀WXẀ%pbV%Zb
b̀ih%]Z%dgW%[WXẀb̂yWid%VWy]YiZ%Yi%W�YZdWi\We

EFoGJI
fb%̂VWXWid%bXWV̀bb_Yih%db%][�bYiYih%̂Vb̂WVdYWZ%Yi%]\\bV[]i\W%kYdg%̂b̀Y\a%�Fzs%tỲ̀Yih[bi
mb\]̀%ǹ]iu%n]Vd%fkb%G]XW[%vwn%nb̀Y\YWZ%xIbXWyjWV%z{Hz|

nVYbV%db%dgW%\byyWi\WyWid%bp%[WXẀb̂yWidl%]%[Wd]ỲW[%WiWVha%]ZZWZZyWid%ZgbkYih%gbk
dgW%[WXẀb̂yWid%kỲ̀%VW[c\W%\]Vjbi%WyYZZYbiZ%ja%s{�%pVby%]%z{H{%�cỲ[Yih%EWhc̀]dYbiZ
\bŷ Ỳ]id%[WXẀb̂yWid%Zg]̀̀%jW%ZcjyYddW[%db%]i[%]̂ V̂bXW[%ja%dgW%mb\]̀%ǹ]iiYih
ocdgbVYdae%fgW%]ZZWZZyWid%Zg]̀̀%\̀W]V̀a%Zgbku

�

�

�

98

Page 133



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFEGH I#,%?+!,J!$J%0#,J)+)#,

KL%MNO%PQROSTUO%OUOVWX%YOZQUY%[\]NV%QUY%\WHF̂ L%_̀V%OQaN%OSOZOUb%̀_%bNO%VOWcSQbOY
OUOVWX%cRO%[OdWd%ReQaO%NOQbTUWf%Ǹb%]QbOV%QUY%OSOabVTaTbXL%_̀V%QSS%bNO%VOSOgQUb%cROR%[OdWd
VORTYOUbTQSf%àZZOVaTQS%ObadLd%

L̂%MNO%ZObǸYR%b̀%TZeV̀gO%bNO%OUOVWX%O__TaTOUaX%̀_%bNO%YOgOS̀eZOUb%QUY%Ǹ]%bNTR
TZeQabR%̀ U%bNO%PQROSTUO%OZTRRT̀UR%QUY%]NOVO%bNOX%]TSS%PO%TUaScYOY%]TbNTU%bNO
YOgOS̀eZOUbd

hL%icSS%YObQTSRf%ReOaT_TaQbT̀U%QUY%S̀aQbT̀U%̀_%S̀]%aQVP̀U%QUY%VOUO]QPSO%OUOVWX%bOaNÙS̀WX
QUY%bNO%TZeQabR%bNOX%NQgO%̀U%bNO%PQROSTUO

jL%k̀ ]%bNO%bOaNÙS̀WX%]TSS%PO%ZQTUbQTUOY%QUY%ZQUQWOY%bNV̀cWǸcb%bNO%ST_ObTZO%̀_%bNO
YOgOS̀eZOUbd%

MNO%YOgOS̀eZOUb%ZcRb%eV̀aOOY%TU%QaàVYQUaO%]TbN%bNO%QeeV̀gOY%YObQTSRd

lmnGFE
M̀%OURcVO%QeeV̀eVTQbO%aQVP̀U%RQgTUWR%QVO%YOSTgOVOY%TU%QaàVYQUaO%]TbN%òUỲU%pSQU
p̀STaX%qd̂d

pVT̀V%b̀%àZZOUaOZOUbf%Q%RaNOZO%_̀V%bNO%eV̀gTRT̀U%̀_%RcRbQTUQPSO%]QbOV%ZQUQWOZOUb
RNQSS%PO%RcPZTbbOY%b̀f%QUY%QeeV̀gOY%TU%]VTbTUW%PX%bNO%òaQS%pSQUUTUW%ncbǸVTbXd%MNO
RaNOZO%RNQSS%aSOQVSX%YOZ̀ URbVQbO%Ǹ]%Tb%[_̀SS̀]R%bNO%RbVQbOWX%ROb%̀cb%TU%iS̀̀ Y%lTR\
nRRORRZOUb%QUY%GcV_QaO%rQbOV%sVQTUQWO%GbVQbOWXf%eV̀YcaOY%PX%pFtG%YQbOY%Fab̀POV
ûKh%%lO_%sKKĥ%luh%%TUàVèVQbOR%RcRbQTUQPSO%cVPQU%YVQTUQWO%TU%QaàVYQUaO%]TbN%bNO
NTOVQVaNX%ROb%̀cb%TU%p̀STaX%qdKq%̀_%bNO%òUỲU%pSQU%QUY%]TSSvw

Td%eV̀gTYO%TU_̀VZQbT̀U%̀U%QSS%GcYR%_OQbcVOR%TUaScYTUW%bNO%ZObǸY%OZeS̀XOY%b̀%YOSQX%QUY
àUbV̀S%bNO%RcV_QaO%]QbOV%YTRaNQVWOY%_V̀Z%bNO%RTbO%QUYv
Qd%aQSacSQbT̀UR%RǸ]TUW%Rb̀VZ%eOVT̀Y%QUY%TUbOURTbX%QUY%g̀ScZO%̀_%Rb̀VQWO%VOxcTVOY%b̀
àUbV̀S%RcV_QaO%]QbOV%QUY%RTyO%̀_%_OQbcVOR%b̀%àUbV̀S%bNQb%g̀ScZOd
Pd%QUX%̀gOVSQUY%_S̀̀ YTUW%RǸcSY%PO%RǸ]Uf%]TbN%_S̀]%eQbNR%YOebNR%QUY%gOS̀aTbTOR%TYOUbT_TOY
QR%]OSS%QR%QUX%NQyQVYRf%[RQ_O%QaaORR%QUY%OWVORR%ZcRb%PO%YOZ̀ URbVQbOYLd
ad%ZOQRcVOR%bQ\OU%b̀%eVOgOUb%èSScbT̀U%̀_%bNO%VOaOTgTUW%WV̀cUY]QbOV%QUYz̀V%RcV_QaO
]QbOVR{%
Yd%Ǹ]%bNOX%̀V%bOZèVQVX%ZOQRcVOR%]TSS%PO%TZeSOZOUbOY%b̀%OURcVO%Ù%TUaVOQRO%TU%_S̀̀ Y
VTR\%_V̀Z%àZZOUaOZOUb%̀_%àURbVcabT̀Ud
TTd%eV̀gTYO%Q%ZQUQWOZOUb%QUY%ZQTUbOUQUaO%eSQU%_̀V%bNO%ST_ObTZO%̀_%bNO%YOgOS̀eZOUb%̀_
QVVQUWOZOUbR%b̀%ROacVO%bNO%̀eOVQbT̀U%̀_%bNO%RaNOZO%bNV̀cWǸcb%TbR%ST_ObTZOd%|UaScYTUW
QeeV̀eVTQbO%YObQTSR%̀ _%|UReOabT̀U%VOWTZORf%QeeV̀eVTQbO%eOV_̀VZQUaO%ReOaT_TaQbT̀Uf
VOZOYTQbT̀U%QUY%bTZORaQSOR%_̀V%bNO%VOR̀SgTUW%̀_%TRRcORd
TTTd%eV̀gTYO%YObQTSR%̀ _%bNO%P̀YX%SOWQSSX%VORèURTPSO%_̀V%bNO%TZeSOZOUbQbT̀U%̀ _%bNO
ZQUQWOZOUb%QUY%ZQTUbOUQUaO%eSQUd

MNO%RaNOZO%RNQSS%QSR̀%YOZ̀ URbVQbO%bNO%cRO%̀_%ZObǸYR%b̀%ZTUTZTRO%bNO%cRO%̀_%èbQPSO
]QbOV%bNV̀cWN%]QbOV%àSSOabT̀Uf%VOcRO%QUY%VOaXaSTUW%QUY%]TSSvw

Tgd%TUàVèVQbO%]QbOV%RQgTUW%ZOQRcVOR%QUY%OxcTeZOUbd
gd%eV̀gTYO%YObQTSR%̀_%]QbOV%àSSOabT̀U%_QaTSTbTOR%b̀%aQebcVO%O}aORR%VQTU]QbOV{
gTd%eV̀gTYO%YObQTSR%̀_%Ǹ]%VQTU%QUY%WVOX%]QbOV%]TSS%PO%VOaXaSOY%QUY%VOcROY%TU%bNO
YOgOS̀eZOUbd
MNOVOQ_bOV%bNO%YOgOS̀eZOUb%RNQSS%PO%TZeSOZOUbOY%QUY%VObQTUOYzZQTUbQTUOY%TU%QaàVYQUaO

99

Page 134



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFEGH

EFEGH

EFEGH

EFEGH

I#,%?+!,J!$J%0#,J)+)#,

I#,%?+!,J!$J%0#,J)+)#,

I#,%?+!,J!$J%0#,J)+)#,

I#,%?+!,J!$J%0#,J)+)#,

KLMN%MNOPO%QOMRLSP%TUV%RP%SUWX%RP%MNO%QOYOSUZ[OWM%VO[RLWP%LW%O\LPMOW]Ô
%
_̀ aGFE
bU%OWPcVO%MNRM%PcVTR]O%KRMOV%VcW%UTT%LP%]UWMVUSSOQ%MU%OWPcVO%MNO%QOYOSUZ[OWM%QUOP%WUM
LW]VORPO%MNO%VLPd%UT%TSUUQLWX%]UWMVRVe%MU%fUSL]e%̀gh%iSUUQ%_LPd%gRWRXO[OWM%LW%jLSSLWXQUW
kU]RS%fSRWl%fRVM%mn%GMVRMOXL]%fUSL]LOP%oEUYO[pOV%qrmqs%fUSL]e%t̂mq%iSUUQ%_LPd
gRWRXO[OWM%UT%MNO%kUWQUW%fSRW%oucSe%qrmms%RWQ%ERMLUWRS%fSRWWLWX%fUSL]e%iVR[OKUVd
ogRV]N%qrmqs%RWQ%MNO%fSRWWLWX%fVR]ML]O%vcLQRW]O%ogRV]N%qrmwŝ%bU%pO%NRWQSOQ%RP%]SUPO
MU%LMP%PUcV]O%RP%ZUPPLpSO%LW%]U[ZSLRW]O%KLMN%fUSL]e%t̂mx%GcPMRLWRpSO%yVRLWRXO%UT%MNO
kUWQUW%fSRW%oucSe%qrmmsz%RWQ%]UWPOVYO%KRMOV%PcZZSLOP%LW%R]]UVQRW]O%KLMN%fUSL]e%t̂mt
{RMOV%cPO%RWQ%PcZZSLOP%UT%MNO%kUWQUW%fSRW%oucSe%qrmmŝ

bNO%VRMLWX%SOYOS%UT%WULPO%O[LMMOQ%TVU[%MNO%ZSRWM%RWQ|UV%[R]NLWOVe%NOVOpe%RZZVUYOQ%PNRSS
pO%RM%SORPM%t%Q}%pOSUK%MNO%O\LPMLWX%pR]dXVUcWQ%WULPO%SOYOŜ%%bNO%WULPO%SOYOSP%PNRSS%pO
QOMOV[LWOQ%RM%MNO%WORVOPM%VOPLQOWMLRS%ZVUZOVMê%%bNO%[ORPcVO[OWMP%RWQ%RPPOPP[OWM
PNRSS%pO%[RQO%LW%R]]UVQRW]O%KLMN%}VLMLPN%GMRWQRVQ%wmwq%~gOMNUQ%TUV%VRMLWX%LWQcPMVLRS
WULPO%RTTO]MLWX%[L\OQ%VOPLQOWMLRS%RWQ%LWQcPMVLRS%RVORP~̂

_̀ aGFE
bU%PRTOXcRVQ%MNO%R[OWLMe%UT%MNO%PcVVUcWQLWX%RVOR%LW%R]]UVQRW]O%KLMN%fUSL]e%F̀ m%UT%MNO
jLSSLWXQUW%kU]RS%fSRWl%fRVM%bKU%GRYOQ%�yf%fUSL]LOP%oEUYO[pOV%qrmqŝ

bNO%QOYOSUZ[OWM%PNRSS%WUM%pOXLW%cWMLS%R%PUcWQ%LWPcSRMLUW%P]NO[O%TUV%MNO%]UWMVUS%UT%WULPO
MVRWP[LPPLUW%MU%MNO%RQ�ULWLWX%QKOSSLWXP%NRP%pOOW%Pcp[LMMOQ%MU%RWQ%RZZVUYOQ%LW%KVLMLWX%pe
MNO%kU]RS%fSRWWLWX%acMNUVLMê%%bNO%P]NO[O%PNRSS%LW]ScQO%Pc]N%]U[pLWRMLUW%UT%PUcWQ
LWPcSRMLUW%RWQ%UMNOV%[ORPcVOP%RP%[Re%pO%RZZVUYOQ%pe%MNO%kfâ%bNOVORTMOVz%MNO%P]NO[O
PNRSS%pO%L[ZSO[OWMOQ%RWQ%[RLWMRLWOQ%LW%TcSS%]U[ZSLRW]O%KLMN%MNO%RZZVUYOQ%[ORPcVOP̂

_̀ aGFE
bU%PRTOXcRVQ%MNO%R[OWLMe%UT%MNO%U]]cZRWMP%UT%PcVVUcWQLWX%ZVUZOVMLOP%LW%R]]UVQRW]O%KLMN
fUSL]e%F̀ m%UT%MNO%jLSSLWXQUW%kU]RS%fSRWl%fRVM%bKU%GRYOQ%�yf%fUSL]LOP%oEUYO[pOV%qrmqŝ

}OTUVO%MNO%QOYOSUZ[OWM%LP%]U[[OW]OQz%QOMRLSP%UT%RWe%ZSRWMz%[R]NLWOVe%UV%TcOS%pcVWMz%RP
ZRVM%UT%MNO%OWOVXe%ZVUYLPLUW%TUV%MNO%QOYOSUZ[OWM%PNRSS%pO%Pcp[LMMOQ%MU%MNO%kfa%TUV
RZZVUYRŜ%bNLP%PNRSS%LW]ScQO%ZUSScMRWM%O[LPPLUW%VRMOP%KLMN%UV%KLMNUcM%[LMLXRMLUW
MO]NWUSUXLOP̂%{NOVO%R%P]NO[O%MU%[LMLXRMO%O[LPPLUWP%LP%VO�cLVOQz%MNLP%PNRSS%pO%Pcp[LMMOQ
MU%MNO%kfa%TUV%RZZVUYRŜ%bNO%PRLQ%P]NO[O%PNUcSQ%pO%L[ZSO[OWMOQz%RWQ%[RLWMRLWOQ%TUV
MNO%SLTO%UT%MNO%QOYOSUZ[OWM̂%

_̀ aGFEl
bU%PRTOXcRVQ%MNO%R[OWLMe%UT%WOLXNpUcVLWX%ZVUZOVMLOP%LW%R]]UVQRW]O%KLMN%fUSL]e%F̀ m%UT
MNO%jLSSLWXQUW%kU]RS%fSRWl%fRVM%bKU%n%GRYOQ%�yf%fUSL]LOP%oEUYO[pOV%qrmqŝ

bNO%QUcpSO%XSR�LWX|%YOWMLSRMUV%R]UcPML]%PZO]LTL]RMLUW%VO]U[[OWQOQ%LW%MNO%LW%MNO%EULPO
RWQ%�LpVRMLUW%aPPOPP[OWM%_OZUVM%xmwq�%PNRSS%pO%L[ZSO[OMOQ%LW%TcSSz%LW]ScQLWX%MNO
VO]U[[OWQRMLUWP%VOXRVQLWX%pRS]UWLOP%LW%GO]MLUW%t̂�%UT%MNO%VOZUVM%RWQ%PNRSS%MNOVORTMOV%pO
VOMRLWOQ̂

_̀ aGFE

97

9�

9:

9�

Page 135



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHI

EFGHJ

KLKGM

?2*6$2N%OP%Q2-)/,

0#,+!1),!+2N%B!,N

R#,%?+!,N!$N%0#,N)+)#,

ST%UVWXYU%Z%WZ[\W]Ẑ[TY_%YUW\̀UV[\Za%UVb\YTVcUV[%\W%Ẑd\UbÙe%\V%Ẑ T̂ỲZV̂U%f\[d%gTa\̂_
LFh%T]%[dU%i\aa\Vj̀TV%kT̂Za%gaZVl%gZY[%SfT%m%GZbÙ%nog%gTa\̂\UW%pKTbUcqUY%HrhHst

SdU%̀ fUaa\VjpWs%WdZaa%Ẑd\UbU%uGÛXYÙ%q_%oUW\jVu%Ẑ ŶÙ\[Z[\TV%ZfZỲÙ%q_%[dU
i\aa\Vj̀TV%vU[YTwTa\[ZV%gTa\̂U%MY\cU%gYUbUV[\TV%oUW\jV%x̀b\WUY%pMgoxs%TV%qUdZa]%T]%[dU
xWWT̂\Z[\TV%T]%Md\U]%gTa\̂U%L]]\̂UYW%pxMgLst%KT%̀fUaa\Vj%WdZaa%qU%T̂ X̂w\Ù%XV[\a
Ẑ ŶÙ\[Z[\TV%dZW%qUUV%Ẑd\UbÙt

EFxGLKl
yV%wXYWXZV̂U%T]%[dU%MTXV̂\auW%̀X[_%XV̀UY%WÛ[\TV%hz%T]%[dU%MY\cU%ZV̀%o\WTỲUY%x̂[%h{{|
[T%̂TVW\̀UY%̂Y\cU%ZV̀%̀\WTỲUY%\cwa\̂Z[\TVW%\V%U}̂\W\Vj%\[W%waZVV\Vj%]XV̂[\TVW~%[T%wYTcT[U
[dU%fUaa%qU\Vj%T]%[dU%ZYUZ%\V%wXYWXZV̂U%T]%[dU%MTXV̂\auW%wTfUYW%XV̀UY%WÛ[\TV%H%T]%[dU
kT̂Za%�TbUYVcUV[%x̂[%Hrrre%[T%YU]aÛ[%[dU%jX\̀ZV̂U%̂TV[Z\VÙ%\V%[dU%MTXV̂\auW%Gg�%TV
MTccXV\[_%GZ]U[_%�_%oUW\jV%ZV̀%[T%UVWXYU%[dU%̀UbUaTwcUV[%wYTb\̀UW%Z%WZ]U%ZV̀%WÛXYU
UVb\YTVcUV[%\V%Ẑ T̂ỲZV̂U%f\[d%kTV̀TV%gaZV%p�Xa_%Hrhhs%gTa\̂\UW%zth%ZV̀%zt�t

p\s%SdU%̀UbUaTwcUV[%dUYUq_%wUYc\[[Ù%WdZaa%VT[%̂TccUV̂U%XV[\a%Z%ŴdUcU%[T%̀UZa%f\[d
T̂V[Zc\VZ[\TV%dZW%qUUV%WXqc\[[Ù%\V%Ẑ T̂ỲZV̂U%f\[d%[dU%GXwwaUcUV[ZY_%gaZVV\Vj
�X\̀ZV̂U%TV%kZV̀%MTV[Zc\VZ[\TV%ZV̀%ZwwYTbÙ%q_%[dU%kT̂Za%gaZVV\Vj%xX[dTY\[_%pkgxst
SdU%ŴdUcU%WdZaa%\V̂aX̀U%Zaa%T]%[dU%]TaaTf\Vj%cUZWXYUW%XVaUWW%[dU%kgx%̀\WwUVWUW%f\[d
ZV_%WX̂d%YU�X\YUcUV[%WwÛ\]\̂Zaa_%ZV̀%\V%fY\[\Vjl

pZs%x%̀UW�m[Tw%W[X̀_%̂ZYY\Ù%TX[%q_%Z%̂TcwU[UV[%wUYWTV%[T%̂dZYẐ[UY\WU%[dU%W\[U%ZV̀
wYTb\̀U%\V]TYcZ[\TV%TV%[dU%d\W[TY_%T]%[dU%W\[U�WXYYTXV̀\Vj%ZYUZ%ZV̀%[T%\̀UV[\]_%ZV̀
UbZaXZ[U%Zaa%wT[UV[\Za%WTXŶUW%T]%̂TV[Zc\VZ[\TV%ZV̀%\cwẐ[W%TV%aZV̀%ZV̀%fZ[UY%ZV̀%Zaa
T[dUY%\̀UV[\]\Ù%YÛUw[TYW%YUaUbZV[%[T%[dU%W\[U~
pqs%x%W\[U%\VbUW[\jZ[\TVe%\V̂aX̀\Vj%fdUYU%YUaUbZV[%WT\ae%WT\a%jZWe%WXY]ẐU%ZV̀%jYTXV̀fZ[UY
WZcwa\Vje%[TjU[dUY%f\[d%[dU%YUWXa[W%T]%ZVZa_W\W%ZV̀%Y\W�%ZWWUWWcUV[%WdZaa%qU%̂ZYY\Ù%TX[
q_%Z%WX\[Zqa_%�XZa\]\Ù%ZV̀%Ẑ ŶÙ\[Ù%̂TVWXa[ZV[�̂TV[YẐ[TYt%SdU%YUwTY[%WdTXà%ZaWT
âUZYa_%\̀UV[\]_%Zaa%Y\W�We%a\c\[Z[\TVW%ZV̀%YÛTccUV̀Z[\TVW%]TY%YUcÙ\Za%cUZWXYUW%[T%cZ�U
[dU%W\[U%WX\[ZqaU%]TY%[dU%wYTwTWÙ%XWUt
p̂s%x%fY\[[UV%cU[dT̀%W[Z[UcUV[%wYTb\̀\Vj%̀U[Z\aW%T]%[dU%YUcÙ\Z[\TV%ŴdUcU%ZV̀%dTf%[dU
T̂cwaU[\TV%T]%[dU%YUcÙ\Za%fTY�W%f\aa%qU%bUY\]\Ù%WdZaa%qU%ZjYUÙ%\V%fY\[\Vj%f\[d%[dU%kgx
wY\TY%[T%̂TccUV̂UcUV[t

p\\s%y]%̀XY\Vj%̀UbUaTwcUV[%TY%fTY�W%̂TV[Zc\VZ[\TV%VT[%Z̀ ỲUWWÙ%\V%[dU%WXqc\[[Ù
YUcÙ\Z[\TV%ŴdUcU%\W%\̀UV[\]\Ùe%ZV%Z̀ ÙV̀Xc%[T%[dU%YUcÙ\Z[\TV%ŴdUcU%cXW[%qU
ZjYUÙ%f\[d%[dU%kgx%wY\TY%[T%\cwaUcUV[Z[\TV~%ZV̀

p\\\s%xaa%fTY�W%fd\̂d%]TYc%wZY[%T]%[dU%YUcÙ\Z[\TV%ŴdUcU%WdZaa%qU%̂TcwaU[Ù%ZV̀%Z
bUY\]\̂Z[\TV%YUwTY[%WXqc\[[Ù%[T%[dU%MTXV̂\auW%FVb\YTVcUV[Za%gYT[Û[\TV%nV\[%qU]TYU%ZV_
wZY[%T]%[dU%̀UbUaTwcUV[%\W%T̂ X̂w\Ù%TY%qYTXjd[%\V[T%XWU%XVaUWW%[dU%kgx%̀\WwUVWUW%f\[d
ZV_%WX̂d%YU�X\YUcUV[%WwÛ\]\̂Zaa_%ZV̀%\V%fY\[\Vjt

EFxGLK
ST%UVWXYU%[dZ[%Y\W�W%]YTc%aZV̀%̂TV[Zc\VZ[\TV%[T%[dU%]X[XYU%XWUYW%T]%[dU%aZV̀%ZV̀
VU\jdqTXY\Vj%aZV̀%ZYU%c\V\c\WÙe%[TjU[dUY%f\[d%[dTWU%[T%̂TV[YTaaÙ%fZ[UYWe%wYTwUY[_%ZV̀
ÛTaTj\̂Za%W_W[UcW%ZV̀%[dU%̀UbUaTwcUV[%̂ZV%qU%̂ZYY\Ù%TX[%WZ]Ua_%f\[dTX[%XVẐ Ûw[ZqaU
Y\W�W%[T%fTY�UYWe%VU\jdqTXYW%ZV̀%T[dUY%T]]W\[U%YÛUw[TYW%\V%Ẑ T̂ỲZV̂U%f\[d%gTa\̂_%LFhh
T]%[dU%i\aa\Vj̀TV%kT̂Za%gaZVl%gZY[%SfT%m%GZbÙ%nog%gTa\̂\UW%pKTbUcqUY%HrhHst

94

9�

9�

Page 136



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFEGH I#,%?+!,J!$J%0#,J)+)#,

EK%LKMNOPQMONRS%TKQUT%KV%KNWRV%PONRVQOUT%TWOUU%XR%QPYKVNRS%NK%NWR%TQNRZ%[UU%QPYKVNRS%TKQUT
\KV%UOMSTLOYQM]%ŶVYKTRT%TWOUU%XR%LUROM%OMS%\VRR%K\%LKMNOPQMONQKMZ%_R\KVR%OM̀%YOVN%K\%NWR
SRaRUKYPRMN%QT%KLL̂YQRSb%OUU%QPYKVNRS%TKQUTb%KV%VR̂TRS%KMTQNR%NKYTKQUT%TWOUU%XR
QMSRYRMSRMNÙ%NRTNRS%\KV%LWRPQLOU%LKMNOPQMONQKMb%OMS%NWR%VRT̂UNT%K\%NWQT%NRTNQM]%TWOUU%XR
T̂XPQNNRS%OMS%OYYVKaRS%QM%cVQNQM]%X̀%NWR%dKLOU%eUOMMQM]%[̂NWKVQǸZ%[UU%TKQUT%̂TRS%\KV
]OVSRMT%OMSfKV%UOMSTLOYQM]%ŶVYKTRT%TWOUU%XR%LUROM%OMS%\VRR%K\%LKMNOPQMONQKMZ
%
EKNRg%hWR%iMaQVKMPRMNOU%eVKNRLNQKM%jMQN%kiejl%P̂ TN%XR%LKMT̂UNRS%\KV%NWRQV%OSaQLR%cWRM
T̂QM]%NWQT%LKMSQNQKMZ
%
mi[GFE
hK%RMT̂VR%NWON%NWR%KLL̂YOMNT%K\%NWR%SRaRUKYPRMN%OVR%MKN%T̂XnRLN%NK%OM̀%VQToT%\VKP%TKQU
LKMNOPQMONQKM%QM%OLLKVSOMLR%cQNW%eKUQL̀%Fipp%K\%NWR%qQUUQM]SKM%dKLOU%eUOMg%eOVN%hcK%r
GOaRS%jse%eKUQLQRT%kEKaRPXRV%tuptlZ

EKMR%K\%NWR%SRaRUKYPRMN%WRVRX̀%YRVPQNNRS%TWOUU%XR%LKPPRMLRS%̂MNQU%O%PRNWKS
TNONRPRMN%WOT%XRRM%T̂XPQNNRS%NKb%OMS%OYYVKaRS%QM%cVQNQM]b%X̀%NWR%dKLOU%eUOMMQM]
[̂NWKVQǸ%NK%QMLÛSR%OVVOM]RPRMNT%NK%TRL̂VR%NWONb%ŜVQM]%OM̀%YRVQKS%cWRM%LKML̂VVRMN
LKMTNV̂LNQKM%QT%NOoQM]%YUOLR%K\%XKNW%NWR%YRVPQNNRS%SRaRUKYPRMN%OMS%K\%NWR%HVKTTVOQU
TNV̂LN̂VRT%OMS%N̂MMRUT%QM%KV%OSnOLRMN%NK%NWR%TQNR%K\%NWR%OYYVKaRS%SRaRUKYPRMNb%NWR
LKMTNV̂LNQKM%K\%NWR%HVKTTVOQU%TNV̂LN̂VRT%OMS%N̂MMRUT%QT%MKN%QPYRSRSZ

mi[GFE
hK%RMT̂VR%NWON%NWR%SRaRUKYPRMN%SKRT%MKN%YVRn̂SQLR%NWR%LKMTNV̂LNQKM%K\%HVKTTVOQUb%QM
OLLKVSOMLR%cQNW%eKUQL̀%vZt%K\%NWR%dKMSKM%eUOM%kŵÙ%tupplZ

9x

yzt

yz{

0#1'6(-#$|%C,}#$1!+)~2%�9�

0#1'6(-#$|%C,}#$1!+)~2%�7�

9

7

CI��; &<C�=?

hWR%SRLQTQKM%NK%�m[Eh%YUOMMQM]%YRVPQTTQKM%WOT%XRRM%NOoRM%WOaQM]%VR]OVS%NK%OUU%VRURaOMN
YUOMMQM]%UR]QTUONQKMb%VR]̂UONQKMTb%]̂QSOMLRb%LQVL̂UOVT%OMS%HK̂MLQU%YKUQLQRTb%QMLÛSQM]%hWR
q̂ POM%mQ]WNT%[LN%kp���l%kqm[%p���l%cWQLW%POoRT%QN%̂MUOc\̂U%\KV%NWR%HK̂MLQU%NK%OLN
QMLKPYONQXÙ%cQNW%HKMaRMNQKM%VQ]WNTb%TYRLQ\QLOUÙ%[VNQLUR%v%kVQ]WN%NK%O%\OQV%WROVQM]l�%[VNQLUR%�
kVQ]WN%NK%VRTYRLN%\KV%YVQaONR%OMS%\OPQÙ%UQ\Rl�%[VNQLUR%p%K\%NWR%�QVTN%eVKNKLKU%kYVKNRLNQKM%K\
YVKYRVǸl%OMS%[VNQLUR%p�%kYVKWQXQNQKM%K\%SQTLVQPQMONQKMlZ

hWR%SRLQTQKM%NK%�m[Eh%YUOMMQM]%YRVPQTTQKM%WOT%XRRM%NOoRM%WOaQM]%VR]OVS%NK%NWR
YKUQLQRT%OMS%YVKYKTOUT%QM%NWR%qQUUQM]SKM%jMQNOV̀%sRaRUKYPRMN%eUOM%GOaRS%eKUQLQRT
kGRYNRPXRV%tuu�l%OT%QMLKVYKVONRS%QMNK%NWR%qQUUQM]SKM%dKLOU%eUOM%ktuptl%TRN%K̂N%XRUKcb
QMLÛSQM]%ĜYYURPRMNOV̀%eUOMMQM]%�̂ QSOMLRb%OMS%NK%OUU%VRURaOMN%PONRVQOU%LKMTQSRVONQKMTb
QMLÛSQM]%NWR%dKMSKM%eUOM%kŵÙ%tuppl%OMS%MONQKMOU%]̂QSOMLRZ

Eee�p

Eee�t

Eee��

Eee�v

Eee��

Eee�pu

Eee�pt

dee%tZpz

dee%{Zp

Eee�%r%sRUQaRVQM]%T̂TNOQMOXUR%SRaRUKYPRMN

Eee�%r%iMT̂VQM]%NWR%aQNOUQǸ%K\%NKcM%LRMNVRT

Eee�%r%eVKPKNQM]%T̂TNOQMOXUR%NVOMTYKVN

Eee�%r%sRUQaRVQM]%O%cQSR%LWKQLR%K\%WQ]W%�̂OUQǸ%WKPRT

Eee�%r%mR�̂QVQM]%]KKS%SRTQ]M

Eee�%r%�RRNQM]%LWOUURM]R%K\%LUQPONR%LWOM]R%\UKKSQM]%LKTNOU

Eee�%r%HKMTRVaQM]%�%RMWOMLQM]%NWR%WQTNKVQL%RMaQVKMPRMN

ktuppl%hKcM%HRMNVRT

ktuppl%iMT̂VQM]%R�̂OU%UQ\R%LWOMLRT%\KV%OUU

Page 137



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFF%GHI

EFF%GHG

EFF%GHJ

EFF%GHK

EFF%GHL

EFF%GHM

EFF%GHNI

EFF%GHNG

EFF%GHNJ

EFF%GHNL

EFF%JHO

EFF%JHM

EFF%KHI

EFF%KHG

EFF%KHL

EFF%KHO

EFF%KHP

EFF%KHNQ

EFF%KHNN

EFF%KHNI

EFF%KHNG

EFF%KHNK

EFF%KHIN

EFF%LHI

EFF%LHG

EFF%LHK

EFF%LHP

EFF%LHNQ

EFF%LHNG

EFF%OHN

EFF%OHI

EFF%OHG

EFF%OHJ

EFF%OHK

EFF%OHL

EFF%OHM

EFF%OHP

EFF%OHNJ

EFF%OHNK

EFF%OHNP

EFF%OHIN

EFF%MHI

RSNQ

RSNG

RSNM

RSNP

TIQNNU%VWXYZ[\]̂%_̀abc_%a]d%addỲee\]̂%_̀abc_%\]̀fgab\c\̀e

TIQNNU%V]hỲae\]̂%_Zge\]̂%egXXbi

TIQNNU%jXc\W\e\]̂%_Zge\]̂%XZc̀]c\ab

TIQNNU%kgab\ci%a]d%d̀e\̂]%Zl%_Zge\]̂%d̀[̀bZXẀ ]ce

TIQNNU%m_\bdỲ]%a]d%iZg]̂%X̀ZXb̀ne%Xbai%a]d%\]lZYWab%ỲhỲac\Z]
TecYac̀̂ \̀eU%lah\b\c\̀e
TIQNNU%oZge\]̂%m_Z\h̀

TIQNNU%p̀ Ẑc\ac\]̂%allZYdaqb̀%_Zge\]̂%T\]U%Z]%\]d\[\dgab%XY\[ac̀
Ỳe\d̀]c\ab%a]d%W\r̀dsgè%eh_̀Ẁ e
TIQNNU%tllZYdaqb̀%_Zge\]̂%c_Ỳe_Zbde

TIQNNU%Sr\ec\]̂%oZge\]̂%s%Sll\h\̀]c%gè%Zl%ecZhu

TIQNNU%FYZc̀hc\Z]%a]d%̀]_a]h̀Ẁ ]c%Zl%eZh\ab%\]lYaecYghcgỲ

TIQNNU%v̀ ca\b%a]d%cZw]%h̀]cỲ%d̀[̀bZXẀ ]c

TIQNNU%xgXXZYc\]̂%a%xghh̀eelgb%a]d%y\[̀Yè%v̀ ca\b%x̀hcZY

TIQNNU%z\]\W\e\]̂%maYqZ]%y\Zr\d̀%SW\ee\Z]e

TIQNNU%xgeca\]aqb̀%d̀e\̂]%a]d%hZ]ecYghc\Z]

TIQNNU%ỳ h̀]cYab\èd%S]̀Ŷi%\]%ỳ [̀bZXẀ ]c%FYZXZeabe

TIQNNU%v̀ ]̀waqb̀%̀]̀Ŷi

TIQNNU%j[̀Y_̀ac\]̂%a]d%hZZb\]̂

TIQNNU%{Yqa]%|Ỳ ]̀\]̂

TIQNNU%|Ỳ ]̀%YZZle%a]d%d̀[̀bZXẀ ]c%e\c̀%̀][\YZ]e

TIQNNU%}bZZd%Y\eu%Wa]â Ẁ̀ ]c

TIQNNU%xgeca\]aqb̀%dYa\]â`

TIQNNU%~ac̀Y%gè%a]d%egXXb\̀e

TIQNNU%mZ]caW\]ac̀d%ba]d

TIQNNU%FYZ[\d\]̂%Xgqb\h%cYa]eXZYc%haXah\ci%a]d%eal̀ ĝaYd\]̂%ba]d%lZY
cYa]eXZYc
TIQNNU%teèee\]̂%̀ll̀hce%Zl%d̀[̀bZXẀ ]c%Z]%cYa]eXZYc%haXah\ci

TIQNNU%}g]d\]̂%mYZeeYa\b%a]d%Zc_̀Y%ecYac̀̂ \habbi%\WXZYca]c%cYa]eXZYc
\]lYaecYghcgỲ
TIQNNU%mihb\]̂

TIQNNU%~abu\]̂

TIQNNU%FaYu\]̂

TIQNNU%Rg\bd\]̂%EZ]dZ]ne%]̀\̂_qZgY_ZZde%a]d%hZWWg]\c\̀e

TIQNNU%t]%\]hbge\[̀%̀][\YZ]Ẁ ]c

TIQNNU%ỳ e\̂]\]̂%Zgc%hY\Ẁ

TIQNNU%EZhab%h_aYahc̀Y

TIQNNU%Fgqb\h%ỲabW

TIQNNU%tYh_\c̀hcgỲ

TIQNNU%ò Y\câ %̀aeèce%a]d%aYh_àZbẐi

TIQNNU%ò Y\câ s̀b̀d%Ỳ^̀]̀Yac\Z]

TIQNNU%VWXYZ[\]̂%a\Y%fgab\ci

TIQNNU%v̀ dgh\]̂%]Z\è%a]d%̀]_a]h\]̂%eZg]dehaX̀e

TIQNNU%R\Zd\[̀Ye\ci%a]d%ahh̀ee%cZ%]acgỲ

TIQNNU%�Ỳ è%a]d%wZZdba]d

TIQNNU%Fba]]\]̂%Zqb\̂ac\Z]e

FYZXZeabe%d̀cY\Ẁ ]cab%cZ%c_̀%ècc\]̂%Zl%a%b\ec̀d%qg\bd\]̂

p̀ w%d̀[̀bZXẀ ]c%Wgec%_aYWZ]\è%w\c_%c_̀%̀r\ec\]̂%ecỲ c̀%eh̀]̀H

ỳ e\̂]%hZ]e\d̀Yac\Z]e%s%X̀d̀ecY\a]%èhgY\ci%a]d%eal̀ci

p̀ w%d̀[̀bZXẀ ]c%Wgec%\WXYZ[̀%ZY%hZWXb̀Ẁ ]c%c_̀%h_aYahc̀Y%Zl%c_̀

Page 138



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF

EG

=,*$#!*512,+

.$#'2$+H%;)/5+-I;)/5+-%#J%B)/5+

K

:

LMN%OPQ%ORSTUQR%VWOV%TX%OYZ%[OPV%MX%VWQ%RQSQ\M[]QYV%WQPQ̂Z%[QP]TVVQR%QY_PMO_WQU%̂Z
QTVWQP%TVU%PMMX̀%aO\\Ù%QOSQÙ%bNVVQPÙ%MP%XMNYROVTMYÙ%VWQY%O%YQa%[\OYYTYb%O[[\T_OVTMY%aT\\
WOSQ%VM%̂Q%UN̂]TVVQRc%dWTU%[\OYYTYb%[QP]TUUTMY%TU%YMV%SO\TR%XMP%O%RQSQ\M[]QYV%VWOV%PQUN\VU
TY%OYZ%XMP]%MX%QY_PMO_W]QYVc

LMNP%OVVQYVTMY%TU%RPOaY%VM%VWQ%XO_V%VWOV%VWQ%[\OYYTYb%[QP]TUUTMY%RMQU%YMV%MSQPPTRQ
[PM[QPVZ%PTbWVU%OYR%OYZ%OY_TQYV%PTbWVU%MX%\TbWV%VWOV%]OZ%QeTUVc%dWTU%[QP]TUUTMY%RMQU%YMV
Q][MaQP%ZMN%VM%QYVQP%MYVM%\OYR%YMV%TY%ZMNP%MaYQPUWT[%aTVWMNV%VWQ%U[Q_TXT_%_MYUQYV%MX%VWQ
MaYQPc%EX%ZMN%PQfNTPQ%XNPVWQP%TYXMP]OVTMY%MP%ORST_Q̀%ZMN%UWMN\R%_MYUN\V%O%UM\T_TVMPc

ghFi

ghFj

ghFF

ghFk

ghFl

ghFG

ghkm

nhj

nho

nhm

pk

pl

qF

qjr

stF

str

stu

stjl

stjo

pvswxysL

yvzxsp

w{vx|n

w{}xs~

w{}x�w

w{vx{n

OPQOc
vOZ\TbWV%OYR%UNY\TbWV%_MYUTRQPOVTMYUc

wTVTYb̀%̂N\�%OYR%[PMeT]TVZ%MX%YQa%̂NT\RTYbU�QeVQYUTMYUc

qQUTRQYVTO\%QeVQYUTMYU�̂NT\RTYbU%MX%VaM%MP%]MPQ%UVMPQZUc

qQfNTPQU%VWQ%[PMSTUTMY%MX%ORQfNOVQ%O]QYTVZ%U[O_Qc

qQfNTPQU%YQa%RQSQ\M[]QYV%VM%QYUNPQ%ORQfNOVQ%\QSQ\U%MX%[PTSO_Z%VM
YQTbŴMNPUc
dMaY%_QYVPQU%x%RQUTbỲ%\OZMNV%OYR%\OYRU_O[TYb%MX%YQa%̂NT\RTYbU

qQVQYVTMY%MX%VM[MbPO[WT_O\%OYR%\OYRU_O[Q%XQOVNPQU%OYR%[PMSTUTMY%MX
YQa%[\OYVTYb%OYR%\OYRU_O[TYb%TY%RQSQ\M[]QYV%[PM[MUO\Uc
{PMVQ_VTMY%MX%VWQ%_WOPO_VQP%OYR%O]QYTVTQU%MX%UNPPMNYRTYb%[PM[QPVTQU
OYR%VWQ%\M_O\%OPQO
wTVTYb%MX%YMTUQxUQYUTVTSQ%RQSQ\M[]QYVU

vQSQ\M[]QYV%\T�Q\Z%VM%PQUN\V%TY%TY_PQOUQR%X\MMR%PTU�%RNQ%VM%ORRTVTMYO\
UNPXO_Q%aOVQP%PNYxMXX%x%PQfNTPQ]QYV%XMP%OVVQYNOVTMY%]QOUNPQU
yMUU%OYR%PQ[\O_Q]QYV%MX%PQUTRQYVTO\%O__M]]MROVTMY

tTe%MX%WMNUTYb%NYTVU

{PMSTUTMY%MX%PQ_PQOVTMỲ%QYVQPVOTY]QYV%OYR%\QTUNPQ%XO_T\TVTQU%TY%dMaY
�QYVPQU
�UQ%MX%[\OYYTYb%M̂\TbOVTMYU%VM%UN[[\Q]QYV%VWQ%[PMSTUTMY%MX
PQ_PQOVTMỲ%\QTUNPQ%OYR%_M]]NYTVZ%XO_T\TVTQU
vQSQ\M[]QYV%[PM[MUO\U%x%OUUQUU]QYV%MX%VPOXXT_%bQYQPOVTMỲ%T][O_V
MY%_MYbQUVTMY%OYR%[N̂\T_%VPOYU[MPV%OSOT\ÔT\TVZ%OYR%_O[O_TVZ
�MYUTRQPOVTMY%MX%VPOXXT_%bQYQPOVQR%̂Z%[PM[MUQR%RQSQ\M[]QYVUc

{PMSTUTMY%MX%_Z_\Q%PMNVQÙ%_MYUTRQPOVTMY%MX%_Z_\TUVU�%YQQRU%TY%RQUTbY
MX%WTbWaOZ%T][PMSQ]QYV%U_WQ]QÙ%[PMSTUTMY%MX%_Z_\Q%%[OP�TYb
XO_T\TVTQU
|Qa%RQSQ\M[]QYV%OYR%_OP%[OP�TYb%UVOYROPRUc

{PMSTUTMY%MX%PQUQPSQR%[OP�TYb%U[O_QU%XMP%RTUÔ\QR%[QPUMYU

qQUTRQYVTO\%yOZMNVÙ%pT\\TYbRMY%vQUTbY%�%s__QUU%wVOVQ]QYV̀
wN[[\Q]QYVOPZ%{\OYYTYb%vM_N]QYV̀%ORM[VQR%�N\Z%FiiG
s__QUUT̂\Q%pT\\TYbRMY%̀%yM_O\%vQSQ\M[]QYV%zPO]QaMP�̀
wN[[\Q]QYVOPZ%{\OYYTYb%vM_N]QYV̀%ORM[VQR%�OYNOPZ%Fiji
|MTUQ%wN[[\Q]QYVOPZ%{\OYYTYb%vM_N]QYV̀%ORM[VQR%s[PT\%FiiG

sTP%~NO\TVZ%wN[[\Q]QYVOPZ%{\OYYTYb%}NTROY_Q̀%ORM[VQR%tOZ%FiiF

�M]]NYTVZ%wOXQVZ%̂Z%vQUTbỲ%wN[[\Q]QYVOPZ%{\OYYTYb%}NTROY_Q̀
ORM[VQR%�N\Z%Fiil
{\OYYTYb%n̂ \TbOVTMYU%wN[[\Q]QYVOPZ%{\OYYTYb%vM_N]QYV̀%ORM[VQR
�N\Z%Fiim

Page 139



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG

EFH

&-I2-+#-%;21#J!(

0#,+$#(%#K%=,J)$#,12,+!(%L6)-!,*2%K$#1%0#,-+$6*+)#,%M#$N

O

4

P

QRSTUVWVTX%YXZ%[RST\YU%T]%YX̂%SYWR[VYU%_TXWYVXVX̀%YabRaWTa%ScaW%bR%_Y[[VRZ%TcW%VX
Y__T[ZYX_R%dVWe%̀cVZYX_R%][TS%WeR%fRYUWe%YXZ%gY]RŴ%hiR_cWV\R%YXZ%WeR%jTcX_VUka
hX\V[TXSRXWYU%gR[\V_Ral%mT[%YZ\V_R%YXZ%VX]T[SYWVTX%_TXWY_Wn%o%hX\V[TXSRXWYU%p[TWR_WVTX
qXVWr%Ggstur%jV\V_%jRXW[Rr%fV̀e%gW[RRWr%qib[VZ̀Rr%qvw%Fqx%yzRUl%tFw{H%u||}tF~%T[%WeR
fRYUWe%YXZ%gY]RŴ%hiR_cWV\Rr%�TaR%jTc[Wr%u%gTcWedY[�%v[VZ̀R%�TYZr%�TXZTXr%ghF%{fg
yzRUl%tut%|HH�%uFtt~l

�cVaYX_R%][TS%ZRSTUVWVTX%YXZ%_TXaW[c_WVTX%dT[�a%Va%acb�R_W%WT%_TXW[TU%cXZR[%zeR%jTXW[TU
T]%pTUUcWVTX%�_W%F{|}r%WeR%jURYX%�V[%�_Wa%YXZ%TWeR[%[RUYWRZ%UR̀VaUYWVTXl%EX%�Y[WV_cUY[r%̂Tc
aeTcUZ%RXac[R%WeYW%WeR%]TUUTdVX̀%Y[R%_TS�UVRZ%dVWeno

�l%QRSTUVWVTX%YXZ%_TXaW[c_WVTX%dT[�a%deV_e%Y[R%YcZVbUR%YW%WeR%aVWR%bTcXZY[̂%aeYUU%TXÛ%bR
_Y[[VRZ%TcW%bRWdRRX%WeR%eTc[a%T]%twltt%YXZ%Fwltt%eTc[a%�TXZŶ%WT%m[VZŶ%YXZ%bRWdRRX
WeR%eTc[a%T]%twltt%eTc[a%YXZ%FGltt%eTc[a%TX%gYWc[ZŶl%�T%dT[�a%aeYUU%bR%_Y[[VRZ%TcW%TX
gcXZŶar%vYX�%T[%pcbUV_%fTUVZŶal

vl%�UU%XTVaR%̀RXR[YWRZ%Zc[VX̀%ac_e%dT[�a%aeYUU%bR%_TXW[TUURZ%VX%_TS�UVYX_R%dVWe%v[VWVae
gWYXZY[Z%jTZR%T]%p[Y_WV_R%vg%Huuwnutt{l

jl%QcaW%RSVaaVTXa%aeYUU%bR%_TXW[TUURZ%VX%_TS�UVYX_R%dVWe%WeR%�ŶT[%T]%�TXZTXka%vRaW
p[Y_WV_R%�cVZYX_Rk%zeR%jTXW[TU%T]%ZcaW%YXZ%RSVaaVTXa%][TS%_TXaW[c_WVTX%YXZ%ZRSTUVWVTXl

Ql%�T%bTX]V[Ra%WeYW%_[RYWR%ZY[�%aST�R%T[%XcVaYX_R%WT%UT_YU%[RaVZRXWal

�Tc%Y[R%YZ\VaRZ%WT%_TXacUW%WeR%jTcX_VU�a%hX\V[TXSRXWYU%p[TWR_WVTX%qXVW
ydddleVUUVX̀ZTXl̀T\lc�sXTVaR%zRUl%tFw{H%uHtFHH~%T[%WT%aRR�%�[VT[%Y��[T\YU%cXZR[%gR_WVTX
�F%T]%WeR%jTXW[TU%T]%pTUUcWVTX%�_W%V]%̂Tc%YXWV_V�YWR%YX̂%ZV]]V_cUŴ%VX%_Y[[̂VX̀%TcW
_TXaW[c_WVTX%TWeR[%WeYX%dVWeVX%WeR%XT[SYU%dT[�VX̀%eTc[a%aRW%TcW%VX%y�~%YbT\Rr%YXZ%b̂
SRYXa%WeYW%dTcUZ%SVXVSVaR%ZVaWc[bYX_R%WT%YZ�TVXVX̀%�[RSVaRal

�RWdT[�%�YVU%YZ\VaR%WeYWno

mRX_VX̀
E]%XTW%YU[RYẐ%VX%�UY_Rr%WeR%ZR\RUT�R[sY��UV_YXW%ScaW%�[T\VZR%YW%WeRV[%Ri�RXaR%Y%acVWYbUR
W[Ra�Yaa
�[TT]%]RX_R%yT]%YW%URYaW%FlwS%VX%eRV̀eW~%YZ�Y_RXW%WT%�RWdT[�%�YVUka%bTcXZY[̂%YXZ%SY�R
�[T\VaVTX%]T[
VWa%]cWc[R%SYVXWRXYX_R%YXZ%[RXRdYU%dVWeTcW%RX_[TY_eSRXW%c�TX%�RWdT[�%�YVU%UYXZl
�RWdT[�%�YVUka
RiVaWVX̀%]RX_VX̀%s%dYUU%ScaW%XTW%bR%[RST\RZ%T[%ZYSỲRZ%YXZ%YW%XT%�TVXW%RVWeR[%Zc[VX̀
_TXaW[c_WVTX
T[%Y]WR[%dT[�a%Y[R%_TS�URWRZ%TX%aVWR%aeTcUZ%WeR%]TcXZYWVTXa%T]%WeR%]RX_VX̀%T[%dYUU%T[%YX̂
RSbYX�SRXW%WeR[RVX%bR%ZYSỲRZr%cXZR[SVXRZ%T[%_TS�[TSVaRZ%VX%YX̂%dŶl%�X̂
\R̀RWYWVTX%TX%�RWdT[�%�YVU%UYXZ%YXZ%dVWeVX%�RWdT[�%�YVUka%bTcXZY[̂%ScaW%YUaT%XTW%bR
ZVaWc[bRZl

Q[YVXỲR
�RWdT[�%�YVU%dTcUZ%[R�cV[R%ZRWYVUa%T]%YX̂%YZZVWVTXYU%Z[YVXỲR%dT[�a%yWRS�T[Y[̂%T[
�R[SYXRXW~%WT%RXac[R%WeR[R%dVUU%bR%XT%YZ\R[aR%R]]R_W%c�TX%�RWdT[�%�YVUka%RY[WedT[�al

Page 140



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFFGHGIJKL%IM%GJNMOKPOF%QLIRP%IQ%PSMQKNO%RKHOM%PTISLF%JIH%UO%FGPNTKMVOF%IJHI%WOHRIMX
YKGL%LKJF%IM%GJHI%WOHRIMX%YKGLZP%NSL[OMH%IM%FMKGJP\%]J%HTO%GJHOMOPH%IQ%HTO%LIJV̂HOM_%PHKUGLGH̀
IQ%HTO%MKGLRK̀a%GH%GP%MONI__OJFOF%HTKH%PIKXKRK̀P%PTISLF%JIH%UO%NIJPHMSNHOF%RGHTGJ%bc
_OHMOP%IQ%WOHRIMX%YKGLZP%UISJFKM̀\

dKQOH̀
WI%RIMX%PTISLF%UO%NKMMGOF%ISH%IJ%HTO%FO[OLIe_OJH%PGHO%HTKH%_K̀%OJFKJVOM%HTO%PKQO
IeOMKHGIJ%IQ
HTO%MKGLRK̀%IM%HTO%PHKUGLGH̀%IQ%WOHRIMX%YKGLZP%PHMSNHSMOP%KJF%KFfIGJGJV%LKJF\%]J%eKMHGNSLKMa
HTO%FO_ILGHGIJ%IQ%USGLFGJVP%IM%IHTOM%PHMSNHSMOP%_SPH%UO%NKMMGOF%ISH%GJ%KNNIMFKJNO%RGHT%KJ
KVMOOF%_OHTIF%PHKHO_OJH\%gKMO%_SPH%UO%HKXOJ%HI%OJPSMO%HTKH%JI%FOUMGP%IM%IHTOM
_KHOMGKLP%NKJ%QKLL%IJHI%WOHRIMX%YKGL%LKJF\%]J%[GOR%IQ%HTO%NLIPO%eMIhG_GH̀%IQ%HTOPO%eMIeIPOF
RIMXP%HI%HTO%MKGLRK̀%UISJFKM̀%HTO%FO[OLIeOM%_SPH%NIJHKNH%YGNTKMF%dOLRIIF%KH%WOHRIMX
YKGL%IJ%EPPOHiMIHONHGIJjOPHOMJkJOHRIMXMKGL\NI\SX%UOQIMO%RIMXP%UOVGJ\

lMISJF%mO[OLP
nTO%FO[OLIeOMP%PTISLF%UO%_KFO%KRKMO%HTKH%WOHRIMX%YKGL%JOOFP%HI%UO%NIJPSLHOF%IJ%KJ̀
KLHOMKHGIJP
HI%VMISJF%LO[OLP\%WI%OhNK[KHGIJP%PTISLF%UO%NKMMGOF%ISH%JOKM%MKGLRK̀%O_UKJX_OJHPa
MOHKGJGJV%RKLLP
IM%UMGFVOP\

ENNOPP%HI%YKGLRK̀
ELL%MIKFPa%eKHTP%IM%RK̀P%eMI[GFGJV%KNNOPP%HI%KJ̀%eKMH%IQ%HTO%MKGLRK̀%SJFOMHKXOMZP%LKJF
PTKLL%UO%XOeH%IeOJ%KH%KLL%HG_OP%FSMGJV%KJF%KQHOM%HTO%FO[OLIe_OJH\

dGHO%mK̀ISH
]J%IMFOM%HI%K[IGF%HTO%JOOF%QIM%KNNOPP%HI%HTOGM%GJQMKPHMSNHSMOa%WOHRIMX%YKGL%MONI__OJF%HTKH
KLL%USGLFGJVP%PTISLF%UO%PGHSKHOF%KH%LOKPH%b%_OHMOP%QMI_%HTOGM%UISJFKM̀%QOJNOa%HI%KLLIR
NIJPHMSNHGIJ%KJF%KJ̀%QSHSMO%_KGJHOJKJNO%RIMX%HI%UO%NKMMGOF%ISH\%oIS%JOOF%HI%UO%PKHGPQGOF
HTKH%HTOPO%RIMXP%NKJ%HKXO%eLKNO%QMI_%RGHTGJ%̀ISM%PGHO\%jTOMO%HMOOP%OhGPH%IJ%WOHRIMX%YKGL
LKJF%HTO%FOPGVJ%IQ%QISJFKHGIJP%NLIPO%HI%HTO%UISJFKM̀%_SPH%HKXO%GJHI%KNNISJH%HTO%OQQONHP
IQ%MIIH%eOJOHMKHGIJ%GJ%KNNIMFKJNO%RGHT%HTO%pSGLFGJV%YOPOKMNT%qPHKULGPT_OJHZP%VSGFOLGJOP\

iGLGJV
jTOMO%[GUMÎNI_eKNHGIJrFGPeLKNO_OJH%eGLGJV%eLKJH%GP%HI%UO%SPOF%GJ%FO[OLIe_OJHa%FOHKGLP
IQ%HTO%SPO%IQ%PSNT%_KNTGJOM̀%KJF%K%_OHTIF%PHKHO_OJH%PTISLF%UO%PSU_GHHOF%QIM%HTO
KeeMI[KL%IQ%WOHRIMX
YKGLZP%EPPOH%iMIHONHGIJ%qJVGJOOM%eMGIM%HI%HTO%NI__OJNO_OJH%IQ%RIMXP%KJF%HTO%RIMXP
PTKLL%IJL̀%UO%NKMMGOF%ISH%GJ%KNNIMFKJNO%RGHT%HTO%KeeMI[OF%_OHTIF%PHKHO_OJH\

qhNK[KHGIJPrqKMHTRIMXP
ELL%OhNK[KHGIJP%r%OKMHTRIMXP%NKMMGOF%ISH%GJ%HTO%[GNGJGH̀%IQ%WOHRIMX%YKGLZP%eMIeOMH̀%r
PHMSNHSMOP%_SPH%UO%FOPGVJOF%KJF%OhONSHOF%PSNT%HTKH%JI%GJHOMQOMOJNO%RGHT%HTO%GJHOVMGH̀%IQ
HTKH%eMIeOMH̀%r%PHMSNHSMO%NKJ%INNSM\%]Q%HO_eIMKM̀%NI_eISJFP%KMO%HI%UO%LINKHOF%KFfKNOJH%HI
HTO%IeOMKHGIJKL%MKGLRK̀a%HTOPO%PTISLF%UO%GJNLSFOF%GJ%K%_OHTIF%PHKHO_OJH%QIM%KeeMI[KL%Ù
WOHRIMX%YKGL\%iMGIM%HI%NI__OJNO_OJH%IQ%RIMXPa%QSLL%FOHKGLP%IQ%OhNK[KHGIJP%KJF
OKMHTRIMXP%HI%UO%NKMMGOF%ISH%JOKM%HTO%MKGLRK̀%SJFOMHKXOMZP%UISJFKM̀%QOJNO%PTISLF%UO
PSU_GHHOF%QIM%KeeMI[KL%IQ%HTO%mINKL%iLKJJGJV%ESHTIMGH̀%KNHGJV%GJ%NIJPSLHKHGIJ%RGHT%HTO
MKGLRK̀%SJFOMHKXOM%KJF%HTO%RIMXP%PTKLL%IJL̀%UO%NKMMGOF%ISH%GJ%KNNIMFKJNO%RGHT%HTO
KeeMI[OF%FOHKGLP\%jTOMO%FO[OLIe_OJH%_K̀%KQQONH%HTO%MKGLRK̀a%NIJPSLHKHGIJ%RGHT%HTO%EPPOH
iMIHONHGIJ%qJVGJOOM%PTISLF%UO%SJFOMHKXOJ\

Page 141



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF9 ?)+2%!,G%B#*!()+H

IJK%LMNOJP%QRSTJUV%QKWXPYTSUPQ%Z[XK%[Z%URWPXK\%RY%XJK%KPZXKQY%Z[\K%R]%̂XPX[RY%_RP\%̀[XJ[Y
a[K̀ ZUKVbcKZX%dQPVXRY%IR̀ Y%eKYXQKf%gSZX%XR%XJK%ZRSXJ%R]%XJK%QP[ÙPV%hQ[\TK%̀JKQK%XJK
iQKPX%cKZXKQY%jP[Y%k[YK%WQRZZKZ%XJK%QRP\M%IJK%Z[XK%WRlmQ[ZKZ%XJK%\KXPWJK\%X̀R%ZXRQKV
nUSKZ%nPQ%op%̀ [XJ%P%hKKQ%TPQ\KY%RY%[XZ%ZRSXJKQY%Z[\K%PX%XJK%]QRYX%R]%XJK%Z[XK%PY\
PZZRW[PXK\%[Y]RQlPU%mPQq[YT%PX%XJK%QKPQf%PWWKZZK\%]QRl%IPWJhQRRq%_RP\b%cPQ̀[Wq%_RP\
RY%XJK%KPZXKQY%Z[\K%R]%XJK%Z[XKM%rY%XJK%YRQXJKQY%Z[\K%R]%XJK%mShU[W%JRSZKf%XJK%Z[XK%mQRs[\KZ
P%ZlPUU%QKXP[U%SY[XbRmKY%VPQ\%PQKP%̀J[WJ%[Z%PWWKZZK\%s[P%P%TPXK\%KYXQPYWK%]QRl%̂XPX[RY
_RP\%PY\%RY%XJK%KPZXKQY%Z[\Kf%XJK%Z[XK%WRlmQ[ZKZ%RmKY%VPQ\%PQKPZ%̀J[WJ%PQK%[Y%SZK%]RQ%WPQ
mPQq[YT%PY\%ZXRQPTKM%IJKQK%PQK%P%YSlhKQ%R]%XQKKZ%RY%Z[XKf%lP[YUV%PURYT%[XZ%hRSY\PQ[KZM
%
X̂PX[RY%_RP\%P\gR[YZ%XJK%Z[XK%XR%XJK%̀KZX%̀J[WJ%ZURmKZ%\R̀ Y%XR̀ PQ\Z%XJK%YRQXJ%XR%mPZZ
SY\KQ%XJK%QP[ÙPV%hQ[\TKM%tllK\[PXKUV%P\gR[Y[YT%XJK%Z[XK%XR%XJK%YRQXJ%[Z%XJK%iQP\K%tt%k[ZXK\
_P[ÙPV%uQlZ%op%̀J[WJ%[Z%KUKsPXK\%PhRsK%XJK%ZSYqKY%UKsKU%R]%̂XPX[RY%_RP\%PY\%XR%XJK
YRQXJ%PY\%QKPQ%R]%XJ[Z%hS[U\[YT%[Z%XJK%QP[ZK\%KlhPYqlKYX%R]%XJK%QP[ÙPV%U[YKM%rY%XJK%RXJKQ
Z[\K%R]%XJK%QP[ÙPV%[Z%XJK%dK%nSQTJ%uQlZ%pRXKU%PY\%̂XPX[RY%ummQRPWJ%̀J[WJ%mQRs[\KZ
PWWKZZ%XR%XJK%URWPUUV%U[ZXK\%cKZX%dQPVXRY%̂ XPX[RYM%u\gR[Y[YT%XJK%Z[XK%PX%XJK%QKPQ%[Z
IPWJhQRRq%_RP\f%RY%XJK%RmmRZ[XK%Z[\K%R]%̀ J[WJ%[Z%v[XWJKYKQ%pRSZKf%P%X̀R%ZXRQKV
WRllKQW[PU%hS[U\[YT%PY\%PY%PXXPWJK\%UPQTK%Z[YTUK%ZXRQKV%TPQPTKb̀RQqZJRm%̀J[WJ%WRYXP[YZ
P%YSlhKQ%R]%WRllKQW[PU%RWWSm[KQZM%nKVRY\%XJ[Z%XR%XJK%KPZX%PY\%ZRSXJ%KPZX%[Z%P%XQP\[X[RYPU
JRSZ[YT%PQKPM%u\gR[Y[YT%XJK%Z[XK%XR%XJK%ZRSXJ%PX%XJK%QKPQ%R]%XJK%Z[XK%[Z%P%Z[YTUK%ZXRQKV%R]][WK
hS[U\[YTf%hKVRY\%̀J[WJ%[Z%XKQQPWK\%JRSZ[YT%̀J[WJ%]QRYXZ%cPQ̀[Wq%_RP\M%IR%XJK%ZRSXJ%R]
XJK%Z[XK%RY%̂XPX[RY%_RP\%[Z%P%l[w%R]%X̀R%PY\%XJQKK%ZXRQKV%QKXP[U%mQRmKQX[KZbmPQP\KZ%̀[XJ
QKZ[\KYX[PU%PY\%WRllKQW[PU%SZKZ%RY%XJK%SmmKQ%]URRQZf%̀J[WJ%lP[YUV%WJPQPWXKQ[ZK%XJ[Z%mPQX%R]
XJK%XR̀ Y%WKYXQKM

IJK%̀JRUK%R]%XJK%Z[XK%[Z%URWPXK\%̀[XJ[Y%XJK%a[̀ZUKVbcKZX%dQPVXRY%IR̀ Y%eKYXQKf%̀[XJ%XJK
]QRYX%R]%XJK%Z[XK%]RQl[YT%mPQX%R]%XJK%XR̀ Y%WKYXQKxZ%mQ[lPQV%ZJRmm[YT%]QRYXPTKM%IJK%Z[XK%[Z

yYs[QRYlKYXPU%tZZSKZ
IJK%\KZ[TY%PY\%Z[X[YT%R]%hS[U\[YTZ%ZJRSU\%XPqK%[YXR%PWWRSYX%XJK%mRZZ[hUK%K]]KWXZ%R]%YR[ZK
PY\
s[hQPX[RY%PY\%XJK%TKYKQPX[RY%R]%P[QhRQYK%\SZX%QKZSUX[YT%]QRl%XJK%RmKQPX[RY%R]%XJK%QP[ÙPVM

kPY\ZWPm[YT
tX%[Z%QKWRllKY\K\%YR%XQKKZ%PQK%mUPYXK\%WURZKQ%XJPY%zM{%X[lKZ%XJK[Q%lPXSQK%JK[TJX%XR%XJK
hRSY\PQV
]KYWKM%IJK%\KsKURmKQ%ZJRSU\%P\JKQK%XR%|KX̀RQq%_P[UxZ%P\s[WK%TS[\K%RY%PWWKmXPhUK
XQKKbmUPYX
ZmKW[KZM%uYV%XQKK%]KUU[YT%̀RQqZ%̀JKQK%XJKQK%[Z%P%Q[Zq%R]%XJK%XQKKZ%RQ%hQPYWJKZ%]PUU[YT
PWQRZZ%XJK
hRSY\PQV%]KYWK%̀[UU%QK}S[QK%QP[ÙPV%ZSmKQs[Z[RYM

oUPYXf%̂WP]]RU\[YT%PY\%eQPYKZ
uYV%ZWP]]RU\%̀J[WJ%[Z%XR%hK%WRYZXQSWXK\%P\gPWKYX%XR%XJK%QP[ÙPV%lSZX%hK%KQKWXK\%[Y%ZSWJ%P
lPYYKQ
XJPX%PX%YR%X[lK%̀[UU%PYV%mRUKZ%RQ%WQPYKZ%RsKQ~ZP[U%RQ%]PUU%RYXR%XJK%QP[ÙPVM%uUU%mUPYX%PY\
ZWP]]RU\[YT%lSZX%hK%mRZ[X[RYK\f%XJPX%[Y%XJK%KsKYX%R]%]P[USQKf%[X%̀[UU%YRX%]PUU%RY%XR%|KX̀RQq
_P[U%UPY\M

EF 0��?C�=;&<C��?

Page 142



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGH%FHIEJKL%MNJONP%JOK%QERKGSTKGJ%UVERJHP%WHVVNLHVX%YOK%GNJK%OEG%E%Z[\FNI%YVEPG]HVJ
ÎIKGGN\NFNJR%_K̀KF%aZŶ _b%VEPcNPc%\KJMKKP%d%HP%JOK%KEGJKVP%]EVJ%He%JOK%GNJK%EPL%f%HP%JOK
MKGJg%HP%E%GIEFK%He%h%JH%i%MOKVK%h%LKPHJKG%JOK%FHMKGJ%FK̀KF%He%EIIKGGN\NFNJR%EPL%i%JOK
ONcOKGJX

jk7 .$#'#-2l%?*5212

YONG%GIOKmK%NP̀HF̀KG%JOK%LKmHFNJNHP%He%JOK%KnNGJNPc%][\FNI%OH[GK%EPL%KVKIJNHP%He%JMH%o_op
GOE]KL%\[NFLNPcG%GNJKL%EVH[PL%EP%NPJKVPEF%IH[VJREVL%IHm]VNGNPc%hq%n%HPKp\KLVHHm%EPL%dq
n%JMHp\KLVHHm%eFEJG%EPL%dfrGsm%He%VKJENF%eFHHVG]EIK%MNJO%EGGHINEJKL%]EVtNPcg%FEPLGIE]NPc
EPL%EmKPNJR%G]EIKX

YOK%GIOKmK%OEG%eHVmKL%JOK%G[\uKIJ%He%E%]VKpE]]FNIEJNHP%KPs[NVR%EPL%E%]VK̀NH[G
E]]FNIEJNHP%MONIO%MEG%G[\GKs[KPJFR%MNJOLVEMP%EPL%E%P[m\KV%He%VK̀NGNHPG%eHFFHMNPc%JOK
EL̀NIK%He%HeeNIKVG%EG%]EVJ%He%JOK%IHPGNLKVEJNHP%He%JOK%I[VVKPJ%]VH]HGEFX%YONG%OEG%NPIF[LKL
KnJKPLNPc%JOK%VKL%FNPK%\H[PLEVR%JH%NPIF[LK%JOK%ELuHNPNPc%[PELH]JKL%YEIO\VHHt%vHEL%EPL
EP%E]]VH]VNEJK%PHJNIK%OEG%\KKP%]FEIKL%NP%JOK%FHIEF%]E]KV%\R%JOK%E]]FNIEPJX

wFHIt%̂%MH[FL%eVHPJ%xJEJNHP%vHEL%MOKVK%JOK%cVH[PL%eFHHV%MH[FL%]VH̀NLK%dfrGsm%He%VKJENF
G]EIKg%VKJ[VPNPc%EFHPc%JOK%GNLK%He%JOK%FNGJKL%vENFMER%̂VmG%ZQ%MOKVK%JOK%\FHIt%MH[FL%\K
GKJ%\EIt%eVHm%JOK%VHEL%JH%EIIHmmHLEJK%E%FEPLGIE]KL%]ÈKL%IH[VJREVL%EVKEX%YOK
VKmENPLKV%He%JOK%cVH[PL%eFHHV%He%wFHIt%̂%MH[FL%]VH̀NLK%]EVtNPc%EPL%GKV̀NINPc%EVKEGg%MNJO
JOK%mENP%]KLKGJVNEP%KPJVEPIK%\KNPc%]VH̀NLKL%eVHm%JOK%]ÈKL%IH[VJREVL%MONIO%EFGH%FNPtG
JOVH[cO%JH%JOK%NPJKVPEF%IH[VJREVLX%YOK%\FHIt%MH[FL%\K%]VKLHmNPEPJFR%JOVKK%GJHVKRG%EPL%HP
JOK%[]]KV%eFHHVG%IHm]VNGK%E%JHJEF%He%hy%eFEJG%ad%n%HPKp\KLVHHm%EPL%f%n%JMHp\KLVHHm%[PNJG
HP%KEIO%He%JOK%eNVGJ%EPL%GKIHPL%eFHHVGbg%EPL%NPIHV]HVEJK%E%I[J%EMER%]NJIOKL%VHHe%MONIO
MH[FL%IHPIKEF%JMH%VHHe%cEVLKPGg%EIIKGGKL%eVHm%GmEFF%eH[V%GJHVNKL%FNeJ%EPL%GJENVIEGK%JHMKVG
MNJONP%JOK%NPJKVPEF%IHVPKV%He%JOK%\FHItX

wFHIt%w%MH[FL%eVHPJ%YEIO\VHHt%vHEL%MOKVK%NJ%MH[FL%\K%JOVKK%GJHVKRGg%\[J%VKJ[VP%EFHPc%JOK
VENFMER%Km\EPtmKPJ%MNJONP%E%eH[V%GJHVKR%\FHItX%YOK%JOVKK%GJHVKR%KFKmKPJ%MH[FL
NPIHV]HVEJK%JOK%GEmK%I[J%EMER%]NJIOKL%VHHeg%IHPIKEFNPc%E%VHHe%JH]%cEVLKPg%MOKVKEG%JOK
eH[V%GJHVKR%MNPc%MH[FL%OÈK%E%mHVK%IHP̀KPJNHPEF%IVHMP%VHHeg%mEJIONPc%JOK%GFH]K%EPL
]VH]HVJNHPG%He%JOK%VKGJ%He%JOK%VHHeX%YOK%mENP%]KLKGJVNEP%KPJVEPIK%MH[FL%\K%eVHm
YEIO\VHHt%vHELg%JHMEVLG%JOK%GH[JOKVP%KPL%He%JOK%\FHIt%MNJO%E%PKM%GKIJNHP%He%]ÈKmKPJ
]VH̀NLKL%JH%FNPt%TEVMNIt%vHEL%MNJO%JOK%FH\\R%EPL%\NP%GJHVEcK%EVKEGX%̂%GK]EVEJK%eHHJ]EJO
EJ%JOK%VKEV%He%JOK%\FHIt%%MH[FL%EIIKGG%JOK%NPJKVPEF%IH[VJREVL%MONIO%MH[FL%EFGH%LNVKIJFR%FNPt
JOVH[cO%JH%xJEJNHP%vHEL%̀NE%JOK%FH\\R%EVKE%He%wFHIt%̂%EPL%JOK%]ÈKL%IH[VJREVLX%̂
GK]EVEJK%eHHJ]EJO%MH[FL%EFGH%V[P%EVH[PL%JOK%PHVJOKVP%GNLK%He%wFHIt%wg%MONIO%MH[FL%EIIKGG
JOK%NPJKVPEF%IH[VJREVLg%\[J%JONG%MH[FL%\K%cEJKL%eVHm%YEIO\VHHt%vHEL%EPL%NG%NPJKPLKL%eHV
KmKVcKPIR%[GKX%YOK%\FHIt%MH[FL%IHm]VNGK%E%JHJEF%He%dz%[PNJGg%i%[PNJG%ah%n%HPKp\KLVHHm
EPL%{%n%JMHp\KLVHHm%[PNJGb%JHcKJOKV%MNJO%GKV̀NINPc%EVKEG%HP%JOK%cVH[PL%eFHHV%aHe%MONIO%h
He%JOK%HPKp\KLVHHm%EPL%f%He%JOK%JMHp\KLVHHm%[PNJG%MH[FL%\K%e[FFR%MOKKFIOENV%EIIKGGN\FKbg
|%[PNJG%af%n%HPKp\KLVHHmg%i%n%JMHp\KLVHHm%[PNJGb%HP%JOK%eNVGJ%eFHHVg%hy%[PNJG%ai%n%HPKp
\KLVHHm%EPL%q%n%JMHp\KLVHHm%[PNJGb%HP%JOK%GKIHPL%eFHHV%EPL%f%[PNJG%aEFF%JMHp\KLVHHmKLb
HP%JOK%JONVL%eFHHVX%%

}e%JOK%fz%eFEJGg%d{%ai%n%HPKp\KLVHHm%EPL%h|%n%JMH%\KLVHHm%[PNJGb%MH[FL%\K%eHV%mEVtKJ
OH[GNPc%MNJO%hf%az%n%HPKp\KLVHHm%EPL%{%n%JMH%\KLVHHmb%HV%fq~%He%JOK%JHJEF%\KNPc%eHV
GHINEF%VKPJEFX%

vKGNLKPJNEF%]EVtNPc%eHV%dz%IEVGg%NPIF[LNPc%q%LNGE\FKL%]KVGHP%G]EIKG%MH[FL%\K%]VH̀NLKL
MNJONP%JOK%NPJKVPEF%IH[VJREVL%EPL%ELuHNPNPc%cVH[PL%eFHHV%]EVtNPc%EVKE%MNJONP%wFHIt%̂%MONIO
MH[FL%\K%EIIKGGKL%JOVH[cO%E%cEJKL%EVIOMER%KPJVEPIK%EJ%JOK%GH[JOKVP%KPL%He%wFHIt%w

Page 143



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGH%IJKLMFGGN%OGJPQ%RJFSTKN%OGJPU%ISG%HJTV%KWKXY%Z[GFJ\Y%JFYJZ%SG]XP%MY%̂FG_TPYP̀
ST[L%FYZTPYV[TJX%̂FG_TZTGV%MYTV\%HJPY%GV%[LY%Ĝ ĜZT[Y%ZTPYZ%GE%[LY%_YLTK]XJF%YV[FJVKY
ST[LTV%aXGKN%a%SLTKL%SG]XP%̂FG_TPY%J%[G[JX%GE%bc%ẐJKYZ%JVP%FY[JTX%̂FG_TZTGV%ZT[YP%J[%[LY
ZTPY%GE%[LY%FY[]FVTV\%STV\%GE%aXGKN%d%JPeJKYV[%[G%[LY%OJTXSJW%dFHZ%fg%SLTKL%SG]XP
F̂G_TPY%hi%ẐJKYZU%jYF_TKTV\%GE%[LY%FY[JTX%]VT[%SG]XP%[JNY%̂XJKY%EFGH%JV%YVXJF\YP%ZYF_TKTV\
MJW%GV%j[J[TGV%OGJPU%ILY%TV[YFVJX%KG]F[WJFP%JXZG%̂FG_TPYZ%J%̂XJW%̂JFN%JFYJU%aTV%Z[GFJ\Y
SG]XP%MY%̂FG_TPYP%ST[LTV%YJKL%GE%[LY%[SG%MXGKNZ̀%JPeJKYV[%[G%[LYTF%HJTV%YV[FJVKYZU

ILY%Ĵ X̂TKJ[TGV%TZ%Z]̂ ĜF[YP%MW%[LY%EGXXGSTV\%PGK]HYV[Z%kSLTKL%LJ_Y%HJTVXW%MYYV
J[[JKLYP%JZ%Ĵ ŶVPTKYZ%[G%[LY%fXJVVTV\̀%lYZT\V%JVP%dKKYZZ%j[J[YHYV[mno

fXJVVTV\̀%lYZT\V%JVP%dKKYZZ%j[J[YHYV[no

ILTZ%̂FG_TPYZ%JV%TV[FGP]K[TGV%[G%[LY%Z[J[YHYV[%JVP%PYZKFTMYZ%[LY%ZT[Y%JVP%Z]FFG]VPTV\ZU
ILY%̂XJVVTV\%LTZ[GFW%GE%[LY%ZT[Y%TZ%G][XTVYP̀%[LY%̂FĜGZYP%PY_YXĜHYV[%PYZKFTMYP%JVP
FYXY_JV[%̂XJVVTV\%̂GXTKW%JVP%XY\TZXJ[TGV%JZZYZZZYPU%d%̂XJVVTV\%JVJXWZTZ%GE%[LY%̂FĜGZJXZ%TZ
[LYV%̂FG_TPYP%JVP%[LY%PYZT\V%̂FTVKT̂XYZ%JVP%KGVKŶ[%PTZK]ZZYPU%pXTHJ[Y%KLJV\Y%HT[T\J[TGV
JVP%̂XJVVTV\%G\XT\J[TGVZ%JFY%[LYV%MFTYEXW%PTZK]ZZYP%MYEGFY%[LY%FŶGF[%KGVKX]PYZ%[LJ[%[LY
ZKLYHY%SG]XP%ZJ[TZEW%J%V]HMYF%GE%̂GXTKW%GMeYK[T_YZ%JVP%JK[%JZ%J%KJ[JXWZ[%EGF%E]F[LYF
FY\YVYFJ[TGV%[G%[LY%ZG][L%ZTPY%GE%[LY%FJTXSJW%XTVỲ%SLTKL%SG]XP%JPP%[G%[LY%_T[JXT[W%GE%[LY
KYV[FYU%ILY%XJWG][̀%ZKJXY%JVP%HJZZTV\%GE%[LY%PY_YXĜHYV[%TZ%Ĵ F̂ĜFTJ[Y%[G%[LY%XGKJX
KGV[Yq[%JVP%[LY%Ĝ ĜF[]VT[TYZ%JFTZTV\%[LFG]\L%[LY%YHYF\TV\%\J[YSJW%JZZGKTJ[YP%ST[L%[LY
pFGZZFJTX%Z[J[TGV%J[%RYZ[%lFJW[GVU

IFJVẐGF[%j[J[YHYV[no

ILTZ%̂FG_TPYZ%JV%TV[FGP]K[TGV%[G%[LY%Z[]PW%JVP%JZZYZZYZ%FYXY_JV[%VJ[TGVJX%JVP%XGKJX
X̂JVVTV\%̂GXTKW%JVP%\]TPJVKYU%ILY%YqTZ[TV\%ZT[Y%TZ%PYZKFTMYP̀%[G\Y[LYF%ST[L%[LY%XGKJX
LT\LSJW%VY[SGFN%JVP%[FJVẐGF[%TVEFJZ[F]K[]FYU%ILY%JZZYZZHYV[%HY[LGPGXG\W%TZ%G][XTVYP̀
[LY%̂FĜGZYP%PY_YXĜHYV[%PYZKFTMYP%JVP%XTNYXW%TĤ JK[Z%Y_JX]J[YPU%ILY%̂FĜGZYP%̂JFNTV\
F̂G_TZTGV%JVP%JX[YFVJ[T_Y%Z]Z[JTVJMXY%[FJVẐGF[%Ĝ[TGVZ%JFY%PTZK]ZZYPU%ILY%FŶGF[%[LYV
\GYZ%GV%[G%JZZYZZ%e]VK[TGV%KĴJKT[W%JVP%FYZ]X[Z%JFY%̂FYZYV[YPU%d%FY_TYS%GE%̂YFZGVJX%TVe]FW
FYKGFPZ%TZ%[LYV%]VPYF[JNYVU%ILY%FŶGF[%KGVKX]PYZ%MW%JP_TZTV\%[LJ[%[LY%FY[JTX%YXYHYV[%SG]XP
MY%]VXTNYXW%[G%\YVYFJ[Y%VYS%_YLTK]XJF%[FT̂Z%P]Y%[G%T[Z%ZTrY%JVP%VJ[]FY%TV%T[Z%[GSV%KYV[FY
Z]FFG]VPTV\Z%SLYFY%T[%SG]XP%MYVYET[%EFGH%sXTVNYP%[FT̂ZsU%ILY%e]VK[TGV%KĴJKT[W%FYZ]X[Z%ZLGS
[LJ[%KGHHT[[YP%PY_YXĜHYV[%ZT[YZ%JVP%[FJEETK%\FGS[L%EFGH%bcht%[G%bcbt%LJZ%[LY%\FYJ[YZ[
MYJFTV\%GV%TVKFYJZYP%[FJEETK%EXGSZ%ST[LTV%[LY%Z[]PW%JFYJ̀%JVP%VG[%[LY%TĤ JK[%GE%[LY
F̂ĜGZYP%PY_YXĜHYV[%T[ZYXEU%ILY%j[J[TGV%OGJPQ%j[J[TGV%d̂ F̂GJKL%HTVToFG]VPJMG][%TZ%[LY
NYW%e]VK[TGV%TV%[LY%_TKTVT[W%JVP%[LTZ%e]VK[TGV%TZ%JXFYJPW%XTNYXW%[G%YVKG]V[YF%KĴJKT[W%TZZ]YZ̀
F̂TGF%[G%[LY%TV[FGP]K[TGV%GE%KGHHT[[YP%PY_YXĜHYV[%[FJEETK%JVP%G_YFJXX̀%[LY%ZKLYHY%SG]XP
LJ_Y%J%VY\XT\TMXY%THĜJK[%GV%[LY%JPeJKYV[%LT\LSJW%VY[SGFN%JVP%VG%E]F[LYF%JZZYZZHYV[%TZ
FYu]TFYPU

dFMGFTK]X[]FJX%OŶGF[no

ILTZ%̂FG_TPYZ%Z]F_YW%TVEGFHJ[TGV%JVP%Yq̂XJTVZ%[LY%[FYY%KXJZZTETKJ[TGV%]ZYPU%v[%JP_TZYZ%[LJ[
JXX%hb%[FYYZ%GV%[LY%ZT[Y%JFY%ZYXE%ZYYPYP%JVP%JFY%\FGSTV\%YT[LYF%THHYPTJ[YXW%JPeGTVTV\
YqTZ[TV\%M]TXPTV\Z%GF%ST[LTV%EYVKY%XTVYZ%SLTKL%ZLG]XP%YT[LYF%MY%FYHG_YP%GF%JFY%GE%XGS
u]JXT[W%SLTKL%PG%VG[%HYFT[%FY[YV[TGVU

fLJZY%h%klYZN%j[]PWm%vV_YZ[T\J[TGV%OŶGF[no

ILTZ%̂FG_TPYZ%JV%TV[FGP]K[TGV%[G%[LY%Z[]PẀ%PYZKFTMYZ%[LY%ZT[Y%JVP%T[Z%FYKGFPYP%LTZ[GFWU%ILY

Page 144



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF%GHHIJKGLJMF%NMO%G%PJQJIGO%ORSRTRIMHQRFL%PKURQR%MF%LUJP%PJLR%VEHHW%XMW
YZ[\]̂E__̂ ]̀ab̂b]b[%ORNROPc%dGP%dJLUSOGdF%ef%LUR%GHHIJKGFL%MF%̀ ]̂âa[%LM%GIIMd
ORTJPJMFP%LM%eR%QGSR%LM%LUR%PKURQR%JF%LUR%IJgUL%MN%TGOJMhP%MNNJKRO%ORPHMFPRP%ORKRJTRSW

E%PKURQR%NMO%LUR%ORiSRTRIMHQRFL%MN%jJLKURFRO%kMhPR%MF%LUR%MHHMPJLR%PJSR%MN%lGKUeOMMm
nMGSo%GHHOMTRS%MF%a]̂à âb%JP%GIPM%ORIRTGFL%LM%LUR%KMFPJSROGLJMF%MN%LUJP%GHHIJKGLJMF%VEHHW
XMW%a\̀a\̂E__̂ ]̀ab̂̀ a\b%ORNROPcW%lUJP%PKURQR%JP%NMO%G%HGOL%PJFgIRo%LdMo%LUORR%GFS%NMhO
PLMORf%ehJISJFg%dJLU%̀Z]PpQ%MN%ORLGJÎKMQQROKJGI%PHGKR%GFS%HGOmJFg%MF%LUR%gOMhFS%NIMMO
GFS%̀b%ORPJSRFLJGI%hFJLP%VdJLU%LUR%RqKRHLJMF%MN%G%PJFgIR%eRSOMMQ%GFS%LMJIRL%MN%MFR%MN%LUR
NIGLP%MF%LUR%KMOFRO%MN%LUR%gOMhFS%NIMMOc%MF%LUR%hHHRO%NIMMOPW

gRMIMgfo%UfSOMgRMIMgf%GFS%UfSOMIMgf%MN%LUR%PJLR%GOR%eOJRNIf%SRPKOJeRS%GFS%HMLRFLJGI
PMhOKRP%MN%HMIIhLJMF%JSRFLJNJRSW%E%HORIJQGFOf%gRMLRKUFJKGI%GPPRPPQRFL%SRPKOJeRP%LUR
KMFPLOhKLJMF%LRKUFJphRP%IJmRIf%LM%eR%ORphJORS%GFS%HMLRFLJGI%ORQRSJGLJMF%QRGPhORPW%lUR
PLhSf%KMFKIhSRP%ef%ORKMQQRFSJFg%LUGL%NhOLURO%JFLOhPJTR%gOMhFS%JFTRPLJgGLJMF%JP%KGOOJRS%MhL
LM%GPPRPP%MF%PJLR%gOMhFPS%KMFSJLJMFPo%KURQJKGI%KUGOGKLROJPLJKP%MN%LUR%PJLRo%FGLhOR%GFS
PLORFgLU%MN%hFSROIfJFg%PLOGLGo%JFNJILOGLJMF%OGLRP%GFS%HMLRFLJGI%gGP%RQQJPPJMFPW

rhPLGJFGeJIJLfo%sFROgf%GFS%sFTJOMFQRFLGI%nRHMOLti

lUJP%HOMTJSRP%GF%JFLOMShKLJMF%LM%LUR%PLhSf%GFS%SRPKOJeRP%LUR%HOMHMPRS%SRTRIMHQRFLW%lUR
ORHMOL%JSRFLJNJRP%GFS%RTGIhGLRP%LUR%TGOJMhP%QRGPhORP%GFS%GTGJIGeIR%LRKUFMIMgJRP%LUGL
dMhIS%GPPJPL%JF%QGqJQJPJFg%LUR%RFROgf%RNNJKJRFKf%MN%LUR%LdM%eIMKmP%GFS%KMFKIhPJMFP%GOR
SOGdF%GFS%ORKMQQRFSGLJMFP%GOR%QGSRW%lUR%ORHMOL%LURF%GPPRPPRP%LUR%uMSR%NMO
rhPLGJFGeIR%kMQRP%GFS%KMFPJSROP%FMJPR%GFS%TJeOGLJMF%JPPhRP%GFS%ORPhILP%GOR%HORPRFLRS
GFS%QJLJgGLJMF%QRGPhORP%ORKMQQRFSRSW

XMJPR%GFS%vJeOGLJMF%EPPRPPQRFLti

lUJP%HOMTJSRP%GF%JFLOMShKLJMF%LM%LUR%PLhSf%GFS%G%SRPKOJHLJMF%MN%LUR%PJLR%GFS%LUR
SRTRIMHQRFL%HOMHMPGIPW%nRIRTGFL%GKMhPLJK%KOJLROJG%GOR%SJPKhPPRS%GFS%LUR%FMJPR%GFS
TJeOGLJMF%PhOTRf%QRLUMSMIMgf%MhLIJFRSW%nRPhILP%MN%LUR%FMJPR%GFS%TJeOGLJMF%PhOTRfP%GOR
HORPRFLRSo%SGfLJQR%GFS%FJgULiLJQR%FMJPR%IRTRIP%SRLROQJFRS%GFS%QJLJgGLJMF%QRGPhORP
ORKMQQRFSRSW

EJO%whGIJLf%EPPRPPQRFLti

lUJP%HOMTJSRP%GF%JFLOMShKLJMF%LM%LUR%PLhSf%GFS%SRPKOJeRP%ORIRTGFL%IRgJPIGLJMF%GFS%HMIJKfW
lUR%PLhSf%LURF%RPLGeIJPURP%eGPRIJFR%KMFSJLJMFP%NMO%GJO%phGIJLf%hPJFg%kJIIJFgSMFxP%QMFJLMOJFg
SGLG%GFS%SRPKOJeRP%LUR%PLhSfxP%QRLUMSMIMgfW%nRPhILP%GOR%HORPRFLRS%GFS%LUR%ORHMOL
KMFKIhSRP%LUGL%GJO%phGIJLf%PUMhIS%FML%HORTRFL%HIGFFJFg%HROQJPPJMF%NOMQ%eRJFg%gOGFLRSW

yIMMS%nJPm%rLGLRQRFLti

lUJP%HOMTJSRP%LUR%eGKmgOMhFS%LM%LUR%ORHMOL%GFS%SRPKOJeRP%LUR%PJLRW%lUR%ORHMOL%JSRFLJNJRP%LUR
PJLR%GP%eRJFg%dJLUJF%yIMMS%zMFR%a%GFS%GPPRPPRP%LUR%PMhOKR%GFS%RqLRFL%MN%HMPPJeIR%NIMMS
OJPmW%nRPhILP%GOR%HORPRFLRS%GFS%PLMOQ%dGLRO%QGFGgRQRFL%GFS%GLLRFhGLJMF%SJPKhPPRSW%lUR
ORHMOL%KMFKIhSRP%ef%PLGLJFg%LUR%SRTRIMHQRFL%JP%PhJOLGeIR%JF%LUJP%IMKGLJMF%dUJKU%JP%NORR%NOMQ
GFf%JSRFLJNJRS%NIMMS%OJPm%GFS%NIMMS%OJPm%LURORNMOR%PUMhIS%FML%HORTRFL%HIGFFJFg%HROQJPPJMF
NOMQ%eRJFg%gOGFLRSo%Phe{RKL%LM%PhJLGeIR%KMFSJLJMFP%LM%KMFLOMI%LUR%SJPKhPPRS%HOMHMPRS
SOGJFGgR%PLOGLRgfW

|}| ;2(2~!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$�

0#112,+%#,%;2(2~!,+%.(!,,),/%�)-+#$�

Page 145



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

:E .(!,,),/%.#()*)2-%!,F%?+!,F!$F-

GHIJKL

GHIJKM

GHIJKN

GHIJOI

GHIJOP

GHIJOKI

GHIJQKI

GHIJKRI

GHIJKRM

GHIJKRS

GHIJKRT

GHIJHI

GHIJUVI

GHIJUVP

WPXIPY%Z[\][̂_̀%ab\%Ô ][c\bd%effb\[ghi[̀%j\̂]

WPXIPY%Hbdh%]hk%lbm]n%Û h[\̂o

WPXIPY%p]ioih_%Zqinno

WPXIPY%Obgoih_%r\bd[c

WPXIPY%jaab\k]sn̂%Obgoih_

WPXIPY%Ô \i[]_̂

WPXIPY%Qgin[%Khti\bhû h[

WPXIPY%Uniu][̂%Uc]h_̂%jk]f[][ibh%]hk%Ri[i_][ibh

WPXIPY%Zfb\[%]hk%l̂iog\̂

WPXIPY%vnbbk%pioq%R]h]_̂û h[

WPXIPY%l]hkw%x][̂\w%ji\%]hk%ybiô

WPXIPY%jmm̂ooisn̂%lbm]n%ẑ o[ih][ibho

WPXIPY%Ubuughi[̀%Vha\]o[\gm[g\̂%G\btioibh

WPXIPY%l̂iog\̂%]hk%p̂ m\̂][ibh

A{.%|%B{}%{2-)/,!+)#,%!,F%B#,F#,%.(!,

Hĉ%abnnbdih_%~zG%Gbnimîo%]\̂%mbhoik̂\̂k%\̂n̂t]h[%[b%[ĉ%]ffnim][ibh��

G]\[%I%Gbnimîo�

yGGvI

yGGvP

yGGv�

yGGvS

yGGvN

yGGvIX

yGGvIP

lGG%PJIM

lGG%LJI

lGG%LJP

lGG%LJL

lGG%LJ�

lGG%LJM

lGG%LJS

yGGv%�%ẑ nit̂\ih_%ogo[]ih]sn̂%k̂t̂nbfû h[

yGGv%�%Khog\ih_%[ĉ%ti[]ni[̀%ba%[bdh%m̂h[\̂o

yGGv%�%G\bub[ih_%ogo[]ih]sn̂%[\]hofb\[

yGGv%�%ẑ nit̂\ih_%]%dik̂%mcbim̂%ba%ci_c%�g]ni[̀%cbû o

yGGv%�%p̂ �gi\ih_%_bbk%k̂oi_h

yGGv%�%R̂ [̂ih_%mc]nn̂h_̂%ba%mniu][̂%mc]h_̂%anbbkih_%mbo[]n

yGGv%�%Ubhô\tih_%�%̂hc]hmih_%[ĉ%cio[b\im%̂hti\bhû h[

WPXIIY%Hbdh%Û h[\̂o

WPXIIY%Khog\ih_%̂�g]n%niâ%mc]hm̂o%ab\%]nn

WPXIIY%Vuf\btih_%ĉ]n[c%]hk%]kk\̂ooih_%ĉ]n[c%iĥ�g]ni[îo

WPXIIY%Vhm\̂]oih_%cbgoih_%ogffǹ

WPXIIY%ef[iuioih_%cbgoih_%fb[̂h[i]n

WPXIIY%�g]ni[̀%]hk%k̂oi_h%ba%cbgoih_%k̂t̂nbfû h[o

WPXIIY%Ucink\̂h%]hk%̀bgh_%f̂bfn̂�o%fn]̀%]hk%ihab\u]n%\̂m\̂][ibh%Wo[\][̂_îoY
a]mini[îo

G]\[%P%Gbnimîo�

Page 146



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFF%GHI

EFF%GHJK

EFF%GHJG

EFF%GHJL

EFF%GHJM

EFF%LHN

EFF%LHI

EFF%OHK

EFF%OHG

EFF%OHM

EFF%OHN

EFF%OHP

EFF%OHJQ

EFF%OHJJ

EFF%OHJK

EFF%OHJG

EFF%OHJO

EFF%OHKJ

EFF%MHK

EFF%MHG

EFF%MHO

EFF%MHP

EFF%MHJQ

EFF%MHJG

EFF%NHJ

EFF%NHK

EFF%NHG

EFF%NHL

EFF%NHO

EFF%NHM

EFF%NHI

EFF%NHP

EFF%NHJL

EFF%NHJO

EFF%NHJP

EFF%NHKJ

EFF%IHK

RSJQ

RSJG

TKQJJU%VWXYZ[\%]̂ WZ_̀

TKQJJU%à \WbZcbZ[\%cddWefcgh̀%̂WXYZ[\%TZ[U%W[%Z[fZiZfXch%jeZicb̀%èYZf̀[bZch%c[f
kZl̀fmXỲ%Y_̂ k̀̀ Y

TKQJJU%nddWefcgh̀%̂WXYZ[\%b̂èŶWhfY

TKQJJU%SlZYbZ[\%VWXYZ[\%m%SddZ_Z̀[b%XỲ%Wd%YbW_o

TKQJJU%FeWb̀_bZW[%c[f%̀[̂c[_̀k̀ [b%Wd%YW_Zch%Z[decYbeX_bXè

TKQJJU%p̀ bcZh%c[f%bWq[%_̀[bè%f̀ìhWjk̀ [b

TKQJJU%rXjjWebZ[\%c%rX__̀YYdXh%c[f%sZìeỲ%p̀ bcZh%r̀_bWe

TKQJJU%tZ[ZkZYZ[\%]cegW[%sZWlZf̀%SkZYYZW[Y

TKQJJU%rXYbcZ[cgh̀%f̀YZ\[%c[f%_W[YbeX_bZW[

TKQJJU%s̀ _̀[bechZỲf%S[̀e\u%Z[%s̀ ìhWjk̀ [b%FeWjWYchY

TKQJJU%p̀ [̀qcgh̀%̀[̀e\u

TKQJJU%vìê c̀bZ[\%c[f%_WWhZ[\

TKQJJU%wegc[%xè [̀Z[\

TKQJJU%xè [̀%eWWdY%c[f%f̀ìhWjk̀ [b%YZb̀%̀[iZeW[Y

TKQJJU%yhWWf%eZYo%kc[c\̀k̀ [b

TKQJJU%rXYbcZ[cgh̀%fecZ[c\̀

TKQJJU%zcb̀e%XỲ%c[f%YXjjhZ̀Y

TKQJJU%]W[bckZ[cb̀f%hc[f

TKQJJU%FeWiZfZ[\%jXghZ_%bec[YjWeb%_cjc_Zbu%c[f%Ycd̀\XcefZ[\%hc[f%dWe%bec[YjWeb

TKQJJU%nYỲYYZ[\%̀dd̀_bY%Wd%f̀ìhWjk̀ [b%W[%bec[YjWeb%_cjc_Zbu

TKQJJU%yX[fZ[\%]eWYYecZh%c[f%Wb̂̀ e%Ybecb̀\Z_chhu%ZkjWebc[b%bec[YjWeb%Z[decYbeX_bXè

TKQJJU%]u_hZ[\

TKQJJU%zchoZ[\

TKQJJU%FceoZ[\

TKQJJU%RXZhfZ[\%EW[fW[{Y%[̀Z\̂gWXêWWfY%c[f%_WkkX[ZbZ̀Y

TKQJJU%n[%Z[_hXYZì%̀[iZeW[k̀ [b

TKQJJU%s̀ YZ\[Z[\%WXb%_eZk̀

TKQJJU%EW_ch%_̂cec_b̀e

TKQJJU%FXghZ_%èchk

TKQJJU%ne_̂Zb̀_bXè

TKQJJU%V̀ eZbc\̀%cYỲbY%c[f%ce_̂c̀WhW\u

TKQJJU%V̀ eZbc\̀mh̀f%è\̀[̀ecbZW[

TKQJJU%|kjeWiZ[\%cZe%}XchZbu

TKQJJU%p̀ fX_Z[\%[WZỲ%c[f%̀[̂c[_Z[\%YWX[fY_cj̀Y

TKQJJU%RZWfZìeYZbu%c[f%c__̀YY%bW%[cbXè

TKQJJU%~è Ỳ%c[f%qWWfhc[f

TKQJJU%Fhc[[Z[\%WghZ\cbZW[Y

FeWjWYchY%f̀beZk̀ [bch%bW%b̂̀ %ỲbbZ[\%Wd%c%hZYb̀f%gXZhfZ[\

à q%f̀ìhWjk̀ [b%kXYb%̂cekW[ZỲ%qZb̂%b̂̀ %̀lZYbZ[\%Ybè b̀%Y_̀[̀H

Page 147



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGH

EFGI

EFJK

EFJG

EFJJ

EFJL

EFJM

EFJN

EFLH

OFG

OFP

OFH

QL

QM

RJ

RGS

TUJ

TUS

TUI

TUGM

TUGP

QVTWXYTZ

YV[XTQ

W\VX]O

W\̂ XT_

W\̂ X̀W

W\VX\O

Vabcde%fgebchaijkcgeb%X%lahabkicje%bafmickn%jeh%bjoakn

]ap%haqarglsaek%smbk%csligqa%gi%fgslrasaek%kta%ftjijfkai%go%kta%jiaju

Vjnrcdtk%jeh%bmercdtk%fgebchaijkcgebu

Wckcedv%wmrx%jeh%ligycsckn%go%eap%wmcrhcedbzaykaebcgebu

Rabchaekcjr%aykaebcgebzwmcrhcedb%go%kpg%gi%sgia%bkgianbu

Ra{mciab%kta%ligqcbcge%go%jha{mjka%jsaeckn%bljfau

Ra{mciab%eap%haqarglsaek%kg%aebmia%jha{mjka%raqarb%go%licqjfn%kg%eacdtwgmibu

|gpe%faekiab%X%habcdev%rjngmk%jeh%rjehbfjlced%go%eap%wmcrhcedb

Rakaekcge%go%kglgdijltcfjr%jeh%rjehbfjla%oajkmiab%jeh%ligqcbcge%go%eap%lrjekced
jeh%rjehbfjlced%ce%haqarglsaek%liglgbjrbu

\igkafkcge%go%kta%ftjijfkai%jeh%jsaeckcab%go%bmiigmehced%liglaikcab%jeh%kta%rgfjr
jiaj

Wckced%go%egcbaXbaebckcqa%haqarglsaekb

Vaqarglsaek%rcxarn%kg%iabmrk%ce%cefiajbah%orggh%icbx%hma%kg%jhhckcgejr%bmiojfa%pjkai
imeXgoo%X%ia{mciasaek%ogi%jkkaemjkcge%sajbmiab

Ygbb%jeh%ialrjfasaek%go%iabchaekcjr%jffgssghjkcge

Ucy%go%tgmbced%meckb

\igqcbcge%go%iafiajkcgev%aekaikjcesaek%jeh%racbmia%ojfcrckcab%ce%|gpe%̀aekiab

}ba%go%lrjeeced%gwrcdjkcgeb%kg%bmllrasaek%kta%ligqcbcge%go%iafiajkcgev%racbmia%jeh
fgssmeckn%ojfcrckcab

Vaqarglsaek%liglgbjrb%X%jbbabbsaek%go%kijoocf%daeaijkcgev%csljfk%ge%fgedabkcge
jeh%lmwrcf%kijeblgik%jqjcrjwcrckn%jeh%fjljfckn

g̀ebchaijkcge%go%kijoocf%daeaijkah%wn%liglgbah%haqarglsaekbu

\igqcbcge%go%fnfra%igmkabv%fgebchaijkcge%go%fnfrcbkb~%eaahb%ce%habcde%go%tcdtpjn
csligqasaek%bftasabv%ligqcbcge%go%fnfra%%ljixced%ojfcrckcab

]ap%haqarglsaek%jeh%fji%ljixced%bkjehjihbu

\igqcbcge%go%iabaiqah%ljixced%bljfab%ogi%hcbjwrah%laibgeb

Rabchaekcjr%Yjngmkbv%Qcrrcedhge%Vabcde%�%Tffabb%Wkjkasaekv%Wmllrasaekjin
\rjeeced%Vgfmsaekv%jhglkah%�mrn%JKKN

Tffabbcwra%Qcrrcedhge%v%Ygfjr%Vaqarglsaek%[ijsapgixv%Wmllrasaekjin%\rjeeced
Vgfmsaekv%jhglkah%�jemjin%JKGK

]gcba%Wmllrasaekjin%\rjeeced%Vgfmsaekv%jhglkah%Tlicr%JKKN

Tci%_mjrckn%Wmllrasaekjin%\rjeeced%̂mchjefav%jhglkah%Ujn%JKKJ

g̀ssmeckn%Wjoakn%wn%Vabcdev%Wmllrasaekjin%\rjeeced%̂mchjefav%jhglkah%�mrn
JKKM

\rjeeced%Owrcdjkcgeb%Wmllrasaekjin%\rjeeced%Vgfmsaekv%jhglkah%�mrn%JKKH

]gk%jllrcfjwra7�$�%&'$)(%789:

&��2$+)-212,+%!,�%?)+2%�#+)*2��

��9 Thqaikcbasaek%Fylcin%Vjka�X

]gk%jllrcfjwra��7 Wcka%]gkcfa%Fylcin%Vjka�X

Page 148



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

4E 0#,-6(+!+)#,-

=F+2$,!(%0#,-6(+22-

GH%IJKLMNOPQKIL%RQORJQSKJT%MUVJ%NJJI%WOITPXSJY%UIY%QJZWOITPXSJY%OI%QJVKTJY%RXUIT[%SMJ%URRXKWUSKOI
\UT%UYVJQSKTJY%KI%SMJ%XOWUX%RQJTT%OI%]̂_̂̀ _%UIY%H%IOSKWJT%MUVJ%NJJI%YKTRXUaJY%OI%TKSJ%OI%]̂_̂̀ _b
cO%QJTROITJT%MUVJ%NJJI%QJWJKVJYb

d%eOQfJQ%\UQY%WOPIWKXXOQg

h%Uf%ULUKITS%SMKT%URRXKWUSKOI%NJWUPTJ%SMJ%YJITKSa%\KXX%WQJUSJ%TKLIKeKWUIS%RQONXJfT%KI%UI%UXQJUYa
OVJQWQO\YJY%UQJU%Oe%SMJ%\UQYb%iMJQJ%\KXX%NJ%UYYKSKOIUX%SQUeeKW%fOVJfJIST%\MKWM%\KXX%ePQSMJQ
YJSJQKOQUSJ%SMJ%UKQ%jPUXKSa[%RUQkKIL%QJjPKQJfJIST%\MKXTS%fUa%NJ%KI%UWWOQYUIWJ%\KSM%ROXKWa%\KXX%IJVJQ
NJ%TPeeKWKJISb%iMJQJ%\KXX%NJ%UYYKSKOIUX%QJSUKX%\MKWM%NUTJY%OI%RQJVKOPT%YJVJXORfJIS%KI%lKJ\TXJa%\KXX
QJfUKI%VUWUIS%UIY%\KXX%YO%IOSMKIL%SO%TSKfPXUSJ%WOIeKYJIWJ%UIY%SMPT%SQUYJ%KÎeOQ%SMJ%XOWUX%JWOIOfab

mcnohpq%qmrhidnmg
sJ%YO%IOS%\KTM%SO%OeeJQ%UIa%WOffJIST%OI%SMKT%OWWUTKOIb

rJWOffJIYUSKOI
iMKT%URRXKWUSKOI%TMOPXY%NJ%YJSJQfKIJY%KI%UWWOQYUIWJ%\KSM%IUSKOIUX%UIY%XOWUX%ROXKWa%nPKYUIWJ[%UIY
OI%SMJ%NUTKT%Oe%aOPQ%TRJWKUXKTS%WOITJQVUSKOI%UYVKWJb

mcthrucvmci%dnmcwlg

lOP%TMOPXY%NJ%PTKIL%OPQ%xXOOY%rKTk%pSUIYKIL%dYVKWJ%yxrpdz%SO%YJSJQfKIJ%Ke%\J%IJJY%SO%NJ
WOITPXSJY%YKQJWSXa%OI%UI%URRXKWUSKOI%QJLUQYKIL%eXOOY%QKTkb%%iMKT%TKSJ%KT%KI%xXOOY%{OIJ%̀%UIY%KT%PIYJQ%U
MJWSUQJb%iMJQJeOQJ%WJXX%xG%Oe%SMJ%WOITPXSUSKOI%fUSQK|%URRXKJT%UIY%aOP%YKY%IOS%IJJY%SO%WOITPXS%PTb
%
iMJ%fUKI%eXOOY%QKTk%KTTPJ%US%SMKT%TKSJ%KT%SMJ%fUIULJfJIS%Oe%TPQeUWJ%\USJQ%QPIZOee%UIY%JITPQKIL%SMUS
YQUKIULJ%eQOf%SMJ%YJVJXORfJIS%YOJT%IOS%KIWQJUTJ%eXOOY%QKTk%JKSMJQ%OIZTKSJ%OQ%JXTJ\MJQJb
sJ%QJWOffJIY%SMJ%TPQeUWJ%\USJQ%fUIULJfJIS%LOOY%RQUWSKWJ%UYVKWJ%KI%WJXX%xG%KT%PTJY%SO%JITPQJ
TPTSUKIUNXJ%TPQeUWJ%\USJQ%fUIULJfJIS%KT%UWMKJVJY%UT%RUQS%Oe%SMJ%YJVJXORfJISb
%
pPQeUWJ%\USJQ%QPIOee%QUSJT%UIY%VOXPfJT%eQOf%SMJ%TKSJ%fPTS%NJ%fUIULJY%KI%UWWOQYUIWJ%\KSM%SMJ
oOIYOI%}XUI%y~PXa%H�̀ z̀%Z%\MKWM%TJST%MKLMJQ%TSUIYUQYT%SMUI%SMJ%c}}x%eOQ%SMJ%WOISQOX%Oe%TPQeUWJ
\USJQ%QPIZOeeb%}OXKWa%Gb̀�%Z%pPTSUKIUNXJ%YQUKIULJ%yRULJ%̀GGz%Oe%SMJ%oOIYOI%}XUI%TSUSJT%SMUS
�YJVJXORfJIS%TMOPXY%PSKXKTJ%TPTSUKIUNXJ%PQNUI%YQUKIULJ%TaTSJfT%yp��pz%PIXJTT%SMJQJ%UQJ%RQUWSKWUX
QJUTOIT%eOQ%IOS%YOKIL%TO[%UIY%TMOPXY%UKf%SO%UWMKJVJ%LQJJIeKJXY%QPIZOee%QUSJT%UIY%JITPQJ%SMUS
TPQeUWJ%\USJQ%QPIZOee%KT%fUIULJY%UT%WXOTJ%SO%KST%TOPQWJ%UT%ROTTKNXJ�%KI%XKIJ%\KSM%SMJ%YQUKIULJ
MKJQUQWMab
%
he%aOP%MUVJ%KYJISKeKJY%YQUKIULJ%RQONXJfT%US%SMKT%TKSJ%SMQOPLM%aOPQ%pSQUSJLKW%xXOOY%rKTk%dTTJTTfJIS
OQ%pPQeUWJ%sUSJQ%vUIULJfJIS%}XUI[%aOP%fUa%\UIS%SO%QJjPJTS%U%eOQfUX%xXOOY%rKTk%dTTJTTfJIS
eQOf%SMJ%URRXKWUIS%KI%XKIJ%\KSM%xXOOY%rKTk%dTTJTTfJIS%nPKYUIWJ%cOSJ%̀b

cmisur�%rdhog

sMKXTS%SMJQJ%KT%IO%ON�JWSKOI%KI%RQKIWKRXJ%SO%SMKT%RQOROTUX%h%LKVJ%NJXO\%fa%WOffJIST%UIY
QJjPKQJfJIST%eOQ%SMJ%TUeJ%ORJQUSKOI%Oe%SMJ%QUKX\Ua%UIY%SMJ%RQOSJWSKOI%Oe%cJS\OQk%rUKX�T%UY�OKIKIL
XUIYb

xJIWKIL
he%IOS%UXQJUYa%KI%RXUWJ[%SMJ%�JVJXORJQ̂URRXKWUIS%fPTS%RQOVKYJ%US%SMJKQ%J|RJITJ%U%TPKSUNXJ%SQJTRUTT
RQOOe%eJIWJ%yOe%US%XJUTS%̀b�f%KI%MJKLMSz%UY�UWJIS%SO%cJS\OQk%rUKX�T%NOPIYUQa%UIY%fUkJ%RQOVKTKOI%eOQ

Page 149



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%HIFIJK%LMENFKNMNOK%MNP%JKNKQMR%QEFSTIF%KNOJTMOSLKNF%IUTN%VKFQTJW%XMER%RMNPY%VKFQTJW%XMERZG
K[EGFEN\%HKNOEN\%]%QMRR%LIGF%NTF%̂K%JKLT_KP%TJ%PMLM\KP%MNP%MF%NT%UTENF%KEFSKJ%PIJEN\%OTNGFJIOFETN
TJ%MHFKJ%QTJWG%MJK%OTLURKFKP%TN%GEFK%GSTIRP%FSK%HTINPMFETNG%TH%FSK%HKNOEN\%TJ%QMRR%TJ%MǸ
KL̂ MNWLKNF%FSKJKEN%̂K%PMLM\KPa%INPKJLENKP%TJ%OTLUJTLEGKP%EN%MǸ%QM̀Y%bǸ%_K\KFMFETN%TN
VKFQTJW%XMER%RMNP%MNP%QEFSEN%VKFQTJW%XMERZG%̂TINPMJ̀%LIGF%MRGT%NTF%̂K%PEGFIĴKPY

cJMENM\K
dF%EG%NTFKP%EN%FSK%eRTTP%XEGW%fFMFKLKNF%GFMFKG%FSMF%K[EGFEN\%PJMENM\K%FT%̂K%IFEREGKPY%VKFQTJW%XMER
QTIRP%JKgIEJK%PKFMERG%TH%MǸ%MPPEFETNMR%PJMENM\K%hFKLUTJMJ̀%TJ%UKJLMNKNFi%FT%KNGIJK%FSKJK%QERR%̂K%NT
MP_KJGK%KHHKOF%TH%VKFQTJW%XMERZG%KMJFSQTJWGY%bPPEFETNMR%TJ%ENOJKMGKP%HRTQG%TH%GIJHMOK%QMFKJ%GSTIRP
NTF%̂K%PEGOSMJ\KP%TNFT%VKFQTJW%XMER%RMNP%TJ%ENFT%VKFQTJW%XMERZG%OIR_KJF%TJ%PJMENGY%dN%FSK%ENFKJKGF%TH
FSK%RTN\jFKJL%GFM̂EREF̀%TH%FSK%JMERQM̀a%EF%EG%JKOTLLKNPKP%FSMF%GTMWMQM̀G%GSTIRP%NTF%̂K%OTNGFJIOFKP
QEFSEN%kl%LKFJKG%TH%VKFQTJW%XMERZG%̂TINPMJ̀Y

fMHKF̀
VT%QTJW%GSTIRP%̂K%OMJJEKP%TIF%TN%FSK%PK_KRTULKNF%GEFK%FSMF%LM̀%KNPMN\KJ%FSK%GMHK%TUKJMFETN%TH%FSK
JMERQM̀%TJ%FSK%GFM̂EREF̀%TH%VKFQTJW%XMERZG%GFJIOFIJKG%MNP%MPmTENEN\%RMNPY%dN%UMJFEOIRMJa%FSK%PKLTREFETN
TH%̂IE%RPEN\G%TJ%TFSKJ%GFJIOFIJKG%LIGF%̂K%OMJJEKP%TIF%EN%MOOTJPMNOK%QEFS%MN%M\JKKP%LKFSTP
GFMFKLKNFY%nMJK%LIGF%̂K%FMWKN%FT%KNGIJK%FSMF%NT%PK̂JEG%TJ%TFSKJ%LMFKJEMRG%OMN%HMRR%TNFT%VKFQTJW
XMER%RMNPY%dN%_EKQ%TH%FSK%ORTGK%UJT[ELE%F̀%TH%FSKGK%UJTUTGKP%QTJWG%FT%FSK%JMERQM̀%̂TINPMJ̀%FSK
PK_KRTUKJ% LIGF% OTNFMOF% XEOSMJP% fKRQTTP% MF% VKFQTJW% XMER% TN
bGGKFoJTFKOFETNpKGFKJNqNKFQTJWJMERYOTYIW%̂KHTJK%QTJWG%̂K\ENY

rJTINP%sK_KRG
tSK%PK_KRTUKJG%GSTIRP%̂K%LMPK%MQMJK%FSMF%VKFQTJW%XMER%NKKPG%FT%̂K%OTNGIRFKP%TN%MǸ%MRFKJMFETNG
FT%\JTINP%RK_KRGY%VT%K[OM_MFETNG%GSTIRP%̂K%OMJJEKP%TIF%NKMJ%JMERQM̀%KL̂ MNWLKNFGa%JKFMENEN\%QMRRG
TJ%̂JEP\KGY

bOOKGG%FT%XMERQM̀
bRR%JTMPGa%UMFSG%TJ%QM̀G%UJT_EPEN\%MOOKGG%FT%MǸ%UMJF%TH%FSK%JMERQM̀%INPKJFMWKJZG%RMNP%GSMRR%̂K%WKUF
TUKN%MF%MRR%FELKG%PIJEN\%MNP%MHFKJ%FSK%PK_KRTULKNFY

fEFK%sM̀TIF
dF%EG%JKOTLLKNPKP%FSMF%MRR%̂IERPEN\G%̂K%GEFIMFKP%MF%RKMGF%k%LKFJKG%HJTL%FSK%̂TINPMJ̀%HKNOKa%FT%MRRTQ
OTNGFJIOFETN%MNP%MǸ%HIFIJK%LMENFKNMNOK%QTJW%FT%̂K%OMJJEKP%TIF%QEFSTIF%EN_TR_EN\%KNFJ̀%TNFT
VKFQTJW%XMERZG%ENHJMGFJIOFIJKY%pSKJK%FJKKG%K[EGF%TN%VKFQTJW%XMER%RMNP%FSK%PKGE\N%TH%HTINPMFETNG
ORTGK%FT%FSK%̂TINPMJ̀%LIGF%FMWK%ENFT%MOOTINF%FSK%KHHKOFG%TH%JTTF%UKNKFJMFETN%EN%MOOTJPMNOK%QEFS%FSK
uIERPEN\%XKGKMJOS%vGFM̂REGSLKNFZG%\IEPKRENKGY

oEREN\
pSKJK%_ÊJTjOTLUMOFETN]PEGURMOKLKNF%UEREN\%URMNF%EG%FT%̂K%IGKP%EN%PK_KRTULKNFa%PKFMERG%TH%FSK%IGK
TH%GIOS%LMOSENKJ̀%MNP%M%LKFSTP%GFMFKLKNF%GSTIRP%̂K%GÎLEFFKP%HTJ%FSK%MUUJT_MR%TH%VKFQTJW%XMERZG
bGGKF%oJTFKOFETN%vN\ENKKJ%UJETJ%FT%FSK%OTLLKNOKLKNF%TH%QTJWG%MNP%FSK%QTJWG%GSMRR%TNR̀%̂K%OMJJEKP
TIF%EN%MOOTJPMNOK%QEFS%FSK%MUUJT_KP%LKFSTP%GFMFKLKNFY

v[OM_MFETNG]vMJFSQTJWG
bRR%K[OM_MFETNG%]%KMJFSQTJWG%OMJJEKP%TIF%EN%FSK%_EOENEF̀%TH%VKFQTJW%XMERZG%UJTUKJF̀%]%GFJIOFIJKG%LIGF
K̂%PKGE\NKP%MNP%K[KOIFKP%GIOS%FSMF%NT%ENFKJHKJKNOK%QEFS%FSK%ENFK\JEF̀%TH%FSMF%UJTUKJF̀%]%GFJIOFIJK
OMN%TOOIJY%dH%FKLUTJMJ̀%OTLUTINPG%MJK%FT%̂K%RTOMFKP%MPmMOKNF%FT%FSK%TUKJMFETNMR%JMERQM̀a%FSKGK
GSTIRP%̂K%ENORIPKP%EN%M%LKFSTP%GFMFKLKNF%HTJ%MUUJT_MR%̂ %̀VKFQTJW%XMERY%oJETJ%FT%OTLLKNOKLKNF%TH
QTJWGa%HIRR%PKFMERG%TH%K[OM_MFETNG%MNP%KMJFSQTJWG%FT%̂K%OMJJEKP%TIF%NKMJ%FSK%JMERQM̀%INPKJFMWKJZG
T̂INPMJ̀%HKNOK%GSTIRP%̂K%GÎLEFFKP%HTJ%MUUJT_MR%TH%FSK%sTOMR%oRMNNEN\%b%IFSTJEF̀%MOFEN\%EN%OTNGIR
FMFETN%QEFS%FSK%JMERQM̀%INPKJFMWKJ%MNP%FSK%QTJWG%GSMRR%TNR̀%̂K%OMJJEKP%TIF%EN%MOOTJPMNOK%QEFS%FSK
MUUJT_KP%PKFMERGY%pSKJK%PK_KRTULKNF%LM̀%MHHKOF%FSK%JMERQM̀a%OTNGIRFMFETN%QEFS%FSK%bGGKF%oJTFKOFETN

Page 150



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHFIIJ%KLMNOP%QI%NFPIJRSTIFU

EFVHJMFWIFRSO%XKKNIK
YLI%PIKHGF%SFP%KHRHFG%MZ%QNHOPHFGK%KLMNOP%RSTI%HFRM%S[[MNFR%RLI%\MKKHQOI%IZZI[RK%MZ%FMHKI%SFP
VHQJSRHMF%SFP%RLI%GIFIJSRHMF%MZ%SHJQMJFI%PNKR%JIKNORHFG%ZJMW%RLI%M\IJSRHMF%MZ%RLI%JSHO]ŜU

_SFPK[S\HFG
XR%HK%JI[MWWIFPIP%FM%RJIIK%SJI%\OSFRIP%[OMKIJ%RLSF%̀Ua%RHWIK%RLIHJ%WSRNJI%LIHGLR%RM%RLI%QMNFPSĴ
ZIF[IU%YLI%PIVIOM\IJ%KLMNOP%SPLIJI%RM%bIR]MJT%cSHOdK%SPVH[I%GNHPI%MF%S[[I\RSQOI%RJIIe\OSFR
K\I[HIKU%fF̂%RJII%ZIOOHFG%]MJTK%]LIJI%RLIJI%HK%S%JHKT%MZ%RLI%RJIIK%MJ%QJSF[LIK%ZSOOHFG%S[JMKK%RLI
QMNFPSĴ%ZIF[I%]HOO%JIgNHJI%JSHO]Ŝ%KN\IJVHKHMFU

hOSFRi%j[SZZMOPHFG%SFP%kJSFIK
fF̂%K[SZZMOP%]LH[L%HK%RM%QI%[MFKRJN[RIP%SPlS[IFR%RM%RLI%JSHO]Ŝ%WNKR%QI%IJI[RIP%HF%KN[L%S%WSFFIJ
RLSR%SR%FM%RHWI%]HOO%SF̂%\MOIK%MJ%[JSFIK%MVIJmKSHO%MJ%ZSOO%MFRM%RLI%JSHO]ŜU%fOO%\OSFR%SFP%K[SZZMOPHFG
WNKR%QI%\MKHRHMFIPi%RLSR%HF%RLI%IVIFR%MZ%ZSHONJIi%HR%]HOO%FMR%ZSOO%MF%RM%bIR]MJT%cSHO%OSFPU

nZZH[IJdK%[MWWIFRKom

bIR]MJT%cSHOdK%[MWWIFRK%LSVI%QIIF%HF[ONPIP%]HRLHF%SF%HFZMJWSRHVIU%fK%JIGSJPK%RLIHJ%[MWWIFRK%SK
JIGSJPK%KHRI%OŜMNR%SFP%RLSR%QNHOPHFGK%KLMNOP%QI%KHRIP%SR%OISKR%pW%ZJMW%RLIHJ%QMNFPSĴi%RLI%FISJIKR
\SJR%MZ%qOM[T%q%]MNOP%QI%KHRIP%KMWI%rUsW%ZJMW%RLI%QMNFPSĴ%]HRL%RLI%JSHO]ŜU%tM]IVIJi%bIR]MJT
cSHO%[MFZHJWIP%RLSR%RLÎ%PM%FMR%MQlI[R%RM%RLI%\JM\MKSOK%SFP%RLI%HFZMJWSRHVI%SPVHKIK%RLI%S\\OH[SFR
RLSR%RLÎ%KLMNOP%QI%KSRHKZHIP%RLSR%RLÎ%SJI%SQOI%RM%[SJĴ%MNR%[MFKRJN[RHMF%SFP%ZNRNJI%WSHFRIFS[I%]MJT
]HRLHF%RLI%[MFZHFIK%MZ%RLIHJ%KHRIU%

kcnjjcfX_o

YLSFT%̂MN%ZMJ%̂MNJ%OIRRIJ%PSRIP%ur%n[RMQIJ%pr̀u%SFP%RLI%S[[MW\SF̂HFG%\OSFFHFG%S\\OH[SRHMF
PM[NWIFRK%JIOSRHFG%RM%RLI%SQMVI%KHRIi%JIgNIKRHFG%RLI%VHI]K%MZ%kJMKKJSHO%_HWHRIP%MF%RLI%SQMVI
S\\OH[SRHMFU
%
kJMKKJSHO%HK%S%\JM\MKIP%FI]%JSHO]Ŝ%RLSR%]HOO%OHFT%tISRLJM]%SFP%vSHPIFLISP%HF%RLI%]IKR%RM%jLIFZHIOP
SFP%fQQÎ%wMMP%HF%RLI%ISKR%NKHFG%IxHKRHFG%bIR]MJT%cSHO%RJS[TK%SFP%FI]%RNFFIOK%NFPIJ%kIFRJSO
_MFPMFU
%
YLI%kJMKKJSHO%qHOO%]LH[L%]SK%HFRJMPN[IP%HFRM%hSJOHSWIFR%Q̂%RLI%jI[JIRSĴ%MZ%jRSRI%ZMJ%YJSFK\MJR%HF
yIQJNSĴ%prra%]SK%IFS[RIP%SK%RLI%kJMKKJSHO%f[R%MF%RLI%ppFP%zNÔ%prr{U%YLI%ZHJKR%KRSGI%MZ%kJMKKJSHO
\JI\SJSRMĴ%[MFKRJN[RHMF%]MJTK%QIGSF%HF%ISJÔ%prrsU%vSHF%[MFKRJN[RHMF%]MJTK%LSVI%KRSJRIP%]HRL
]MJTK%RM%RLI%[IFRJSO%RNFFIO%KI[RHMF%RM%ZHFHKL%HF%pr̀{i%RM%QI%ZMOOM]IP%Q̂%S%\LSKIP%M\IFHFG%MZ
KIJVH[IKU
%
kJMKKJSHO%_HWHRIP%SPWHFHKRIJK%S%|HJI[RHMF%HKKNIP%Q̂%RLI%|I\SJRWIFR%ZMJ%YJSFK\MJR%MF%p}RL%zSFNSĴ
prr{%ZMJ%RLI%KSZIGNSJPHFG%MZ%RLI%\JM\MKIP%SOHGFWIFR%MZ%kJMKKJSHOU
%
YLI%KHRI%MZ%RLHK%\OSFFHFG%S\\OH[SRHMF%HK%HPIFRHZHIP%MNRKHPI%RLI%OHWHRK%MZ%OSFP%KNQlI[R%RM%[MFKNORSRHMF
NFPIJ%RLI%jSZIGNSJPHFG%|HJI[RHMFU
%
YLI%HW\OH[SRHMFK%MZ%RLI%kJMKKJSHO%\JM\MKSOK%ZMJ%RLI%S\\OH[SRHMF%LSVI%QIIF%[MFKHPIJIP%SFP%RLI
PIRSHOIP%PIKHGF%MZ%RLI%\JM\MKIP%PIVIOM\WIFR%FIIPK%RM%RSTI%S[[MNFR%MZ%RLI%[MFKRJN[RHMF%MZ
kJMKKJSHOU
%
YLIJIZMJI%HZi%SK%RLI%_M[SO%hOSFFHFG%fNRLMJHR̂i%̂MN%SJI%WHFPIP%RM%GJSFR%\OSFFHFG%\IJWHKKHMF%ZMJ%RLI
PIVIOM\WIFRi%kJMKKJSHO%_HWHRIP%SJI%MZ%RLI%VHI]%RLSR%RLI%ZMOOM]HFG%[MFPHRHMF%KLMNOP%QI%S\\OHIPo%~HF

Page 151



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGH%IJ%KLG%MNIOFPFKQ%IJ%KLG%RFKG%KI%ISN%HINTRUV
%
WNIRRNXFY%ZI[\FKFI[%]%ZI[ZSNNG[K%HINTF[̂

_I[G%IJ%KLG%\GEGYIMPG[K%LGNG̀Q%MGNPFKKG\%RLXYY%̀G%ZIPPG[ZG\%S[KFY%X%PGKLI\%RKXKGPG[K%LXR
G̀G[%RS̀PFKKG\%KIa%X[\%XMMNIEG\%F[%HNFKF[̂a%̀ Q%KLG%bIZXY%cYX[[F[̂%dSKLINFKQ%KI%F[ZYS\G
XNNX[̂GPG[KR%KI%RGZSNG%KLXKa%\SNF[̂%X[Q%MGNFI\%HLG[%ZI[ZSNNG[K%ZI[RKNSZKFI[%FR%KXTF[̂%MYXZG%IJ
ÌKL%KLG%MGNPFKKG\%\GEGYIMPG[K%X[\%IJ%KLG%WNIRRNXFY%RKNSZKSNGR%X[\%KS[[GYR%F[%IN%X\eXZG[K%KI%KLG
RFKG%IJ%KLG%XMMNIEG\%\GEGYIMPG[Ka%KLG%ZI[RKNSZKFI[%IJ%KLG%WNIRRNXFY%RKNSZKSNGR%X[\%KS[[GYR%FR%[IK
FPMG\G\V

fghijbhf%d_k%ihjl%kmdfln_%lni_%Wh_lmh%dWlgn_%omnpcq

WIPPG[KR%I[%mGEFRG\%cYX[Rq

dPG[\G\%MYX[R%LXEG%̀GG[%[IKG\V

rIHGEGNa%KLGQ%\I%[IK%IJJGN%X[QKLF[̂%RF̂[FJFZX[K%KI%ZLX[̂G%KLG%ZIPPG[KR%RS̀PFKKG\%F[%KLG%HFKL\NXH[
XMMYFZXKFI[%X[\%KLG%NG]RS̀PFRRFI[V%

lLFR%\GEGYIMPG[K%HFYY%LXEG%X[%X\EGNRG%GJJGZK%I[%KLG%YIZXY%G[EFNI[R%X[\%FR%X[%IEGN%\GEGYIMPG[K%IJ
KLG%RFKGV

g[FKFXY%ZIPPG[KRq%

sIYYIHF[̂%KLG%HFKL\NXHXY%IJ%KLG%MNGEFISR%XMMYFZXKFI[a%FK%LXR%̀GG[%[IKG\%KLXK%KLGRG%MNIMIRG\%MYX[R
\I%[IH%̂FEG%RIPG%F[\FZXKFI[%XR%KI%LIH%KLG%\GEGYIMPG[K%HFYY%YIIT%F[%NGYXKFI[%KI%KLG%oNX\G%gg%YFRKG\
S̀FY\F[̂%X[\%jKXKFI[%mIX\V%

rIHGEGNa%KLG%ZSNNG[K%XMMYFZXKFI[%\IGR%[IK%NGXYYQ%X\\NGRR%KLG%MIF[KR%NXFRG\%F[%KLG%MNGEFISR
XMMYFZXKFI[V

cNGEFISR%ZIPPG[KR%tI[%dMMV%_IV%uvwxyzdccz{y|}z}y}wUq]

lLG%NG\GEGYIMPG[K%IJ%KLG%RFKG%RFKSXKG\%[GOK%\IIN%KI%KLG%~YSGR%~XN%FR%YI[̂%IEGN\SGV%rIHGEGNa%KLG
MNIMIRG\%\GPIYFKFI[%IJ%KLG%MS̀YFZ%LISRG%FR%[IK%HGYZIPGV
%
lLG%LFRKINFZXY%ZI[KGOK%F[%MXNX%{V}%I[%MX̂G%w%IJ%KLG%cYX[[F[̂%jKXKGPG[K%FR%F[ZINNGZKV%lLGNG%FR%̀IKL
HNFKKG[%X[\%MLIKÎNXML%GEF\G[ZG%KLXK%lLG%h[̂F[G%cr%tNG[XPG\%~YSGR%~XN%v%KI%|y%QGXNR%X̂IU%LXR
G̀G[%F[%RFKS%RF[ZG%KLG%PF\z%YXKG%�FZKINFX[%MGNFI\%t[IK%KLG%|�uyR%XR%RKXKG\U%X[\%HXR%ZIPMYGKGYQ
RGMXNXKG%JNIP%KLG%cGIMYG�R%WF[GPX%X[\%KLG%YXKGN%̂XNX̂GV
%
gK%FR%\FJJFZSYK%KI%XRRGRR%JNIP%YF[G%\NXHF[̂R%t[I%XNKFRK%FPMNGRRFI[ẑNXMLFZRU%KLG%FPMXZK%IJ%KLG%MNIMIRG\
iGRK%GYGEXKFI[%I[%KLG%oNX\G%gg%YFRKG\%̀SFY\F[̂%tlLG%mXFYHXQ%dNPRU%MXNKFZSYXNYQ%HLG[%FK%FR
[IK%F[ZYS\G\%I[%KLG%MYX[R%]%\NXHF[̂%|yvV%sNIP%RKS\QF[̂%KLG%IKLGN%EXNFISR%XRMGZKR%X[\%GYGEXKFI[R%FK
FR%ZYGXN%KLXK%̀IKL%~YIZT%d%X[\%~YIZT%~%HFYY%LXEG%X%\GKNFPG[KXY%GJJGZK%̀IKL%I[%KLG%RGKKF[̂%IJ%KLG
mXFYHXQ%dNPR%toNX\G%ggU%X[\%I[%KLG%RKNGGK%RZG[G%F[%jKXKFI[%mIX\zlXZL̀NIIT%mIX\ziXNHFZT%mIX\V
%
lLG%MNIMIRG\%w%RKINGQ%̀SFY\F[̂%t~YIZT%~U%HFYYa%F[%FKRGYJa%LXEG%X%PXeIN%FPMXZK%I[%KLG%LISRGR%F[
iXNHFZT%mIX\V
%
lLG%\GRF̂[%IJ%~YIZT%d%LXR%[I%XNZLFKGZKSNXY%EXYSG%XR%FK%PFPFZR%KLG%\GRF̂[%IJ%KLG%GOFRKF[̂%̀SFY\F[̂R%KI
KLG%jISKL%IJ%KLG%~YSGR%~XNa%HLFZL%F[%KLGPRGYEGR%XNG%IJ%X%[I[\GRZNFMK%RKQYG%X[\%EXYSGV%lLG
MNIMIRXYR%JIN%~YIZT%d%LXEG%[I%PGNFK%X[\%\I%[IKLF[̂%KI%G[LX[ZG%KLG%RKNGGK%RZG[GV%gK%FR%ZYGXN%JNIP%KLG

Page 152



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

C,+2$,!(%0#,-6(+22-

EFGHIJKLMNFGOPJQLG%RIHNSG%FTTNEIJU

VWXYXZ[\U%R]̂ X\_̀_Xa%Xb%]c_Z̀_ad%Yef\_g%hXeZ]%[ai%]W]g̀_Xa%Xb%jk%b\[̀Z%[ai%ljmZn̂ %Xb%W]̀[_\
b\XXWZY[g]%o_̀h%Y[Wp_adq%\[aiZg[Y_ad%[ai%[̂ ]a_̀r%ZY[g]

Q[gpdWXeaiU%Mh_Z%_Z%[%̀_dh̀%Z_̀]%[is[g]à%̀X%̀h]%Z̀[̀èXWr%i]Z_da[̀]i%tSW[i]%NN%\_Z̀]iu%J[_\o[r%LŴZ
Xa%v]Z̀%RW[r̀XawZ%YW_ag_Y[\%ZhXYY_ad%Z̀W]]̀x%Ǹ%]c̀]aiZ%̀X%̀h]%W][W%̀X%[%a[WWXo%Z̀W]]̀%o_̀h
o[W]hXeZ_ad%[ai%Ẑ [\\%Zg[\]%iX̂ ]Z̀_g%hXeZ_adx%MX%Xa]%Z_i]q%_̀%_Z%fXeai]i%fr%̀h]%W[_\o[r%̀W[gpZx
ǸZ%geWW]à%[YY][W[ag]%_Z%Z]̂ _yi]W]\_g̀%[ai%̀h]%Z_̀]%_Z%Ze_̀[f\]%bXW%W]i]z]\XŶ ]à%[ai%YWXY]W
]ah[ag]̂ ]àx%%

EX̂ ]̂àZU%Mh]%Zgh]̂ ]%YWXYXZ]Z%̀oX%w{w%f\XgpZ%tL%|%Qu%oh_gh%[W]%d]a]W[\\r%̀hW]]%Z̀XW]rZ%_a%h]_dh̀
tY\eZ%WXXbux%Mh]%\[rXè%YWXz_i]Z%bXW%[%gXeẀr[Wi%[WW[ad]̂ ]à%[Z%o]\\%[Z%Z_̀_ad%[o[r%bWX̂ %̀h]
h]W_̀[d]%[ZZ]̀x%Mh]%Zg[\]%Xb%̀h]%f\XgpZ%h[Z%[\ZX%f]]a%gXaZ_i]W]i}%̀hW]]%Z̀XW]r%̀X%H̀[̀_Xa%JX[i%[ai
M[ghfWXXp%]\]z[̀_XaZq%fè%h_dh]W%̀X%̀h]%W[_\o[r%gè̀_adq%W]b\]g̀_ad%̀h]%eWf[a%Z̀W]]̀%Zg[\]x%%

Mh]%bXŴ%[ai%̂[ZZ_ad%Xb%̀h]%f\XgpZ%[W]%b[_W\r%]c̀]aZ_z]q%fè%̀h]%[YY\_g[à%h[Z%YWXz_i]i%[%i]Z_da
oh_gh%_Z%̀W[i_̀_Xa[\%_a%[YY][W[ag]q%[ai%_Z%gXaz_ag_ad%[ai%o]\\y[Ẁ_ge\[̀]ix%Ǹ%Z]]pZ%̀X%W]_abXWg]%\Xg[\
i_Z̀_ag̀_z]a]ZZ%oh_gh%_Z%gh[W[g̀]W_Z]i%fr%_à]Wyv[W%i]z]\XŶ ]à%[ai%_Z%z[de]\r%_a%̀h]%w
MeiXWf]̀h[aw%Z̀r\]x%Ǹ%̀h]W]bXW]%[iiW]ZZ]Z%̀h]%gXaa]g̀_XaZq%fr%_à]dW[̀_ad%̀h]%a]o%i]z]\XŶ ]à
_àX%]c_Z̀_ad%fe_\̀%[ai%h_Z̀XW_g%]az_WXâ ]àx

Mh]%]\]z[̀_Xa%̀X%H̀[̀_Xa%JX[i%h[Z%[%̂XW]%gX̂ ]̂Wg_[\%[YY][W[ag]Ogh[W[g̀]W%o_̀h%̀h]%eYY]W%\]z]\Z
X̂W]%iX̂ ]Z̀_g%_a%[YY][W[ag]x%Mh]%XY]a%̂ ]̀[\%f[\gXa_]Z%Y_gp%eY%Xa%̀h]%i]Z_da%bWX̂ %̀h]%Yef\_g
hXeZ]x%Mh]%WXXbZg[Y]%h[Z%i]]Y%][z]Z%o_̀h%YWXs]g̀_ad%h[\b%̀_̂f]W]i%d[f\]i%]\]̂ ]àZ%[%b][̀eW]x
Mh_Z%_Z%g[WW_]i%̀hWXedh%̀X%̀h]%gXeẀr[Wi%oh]W]%̀h]W]%[W]%̂ XW]%YWXs]g̀_ad%d[f\]Z%to_̀h%d\[~]i
f[\gXa_]Zu%[̀%W]de\[W%_à]Wz[\Zx%MX%̀h]%W][Wq%̂ XW]%d[f\]Zx%Mh]%aXẀh%]\]z[̀_Xa%b][̀eW]Z%[%̀Xo]W
]\]̂ ]à%i]gXW[̀]i%o_̀h%i_[̂ XaiyZh[Y]i%fW_gp%Y[a]\Zx

NaZY_W[̀_Xa%h[Z%f]]a%̀[p]a%bWX̂ %Y[Ẁ_ge\[W%\Xg[\%̂ [̀]W_[\Zq%fe_\i_ad%bXŴZ%[ai%b][̀eW]Z%o_̀h_a%̀h_Z
\Xg[\_̀r%Xb%v]Z̀%RW[r̀Xax%Mh]%̂[ZZ_ad%_Z%fWXp]a%iXoa%fr%YWXs]g̀_ad%z]Ẁ_g[\%]\]̂ ]àZ%d_z_ad%i]Ỳh
X̀%̀h]%]\]z[̀_XaZ%[ai%z_Ze[\%_à]W]Z̀x%Mh]%i]Z_da%ZhXe\i%h]\Y%W[_Z]%̀h]%Z̀[ai[Wi%Xb%i]Z_da%̂ XW]
d]a]W[\\r%_a%̀h]%[W][x

H]Wz_g_ad%Xb%̀h]%W]Z_i]à_[\%[ggX̂ X̂i[̀_Xa%_Z%bWX̂ %̀h]%gXeẀr[Wi%[ai%̀h]%YWXYXZ]i%\[rXè%bXW
z]h_g\]Z%[ai%Y]i]Z̀W_[aZ%[YY][WZ%W[̀_Xa[\%[ai%\Xd_g[\x%Mh]%\[rXè%o_\\%[\ZX%YWXz_i]%[%febb]W%̀X%̀h]
WX[iq%[ai%ZeZ̀[_a%̀h]%[YY][W[ag]%Xb%̀h]%[W][x%%

iW[o_adZ%̀h[̀%̀h]%j%Z̀XW]r%]\]z[̀_Xa%o_\\%_a%b[g̀%iX̂ _a[̀]%̀h_Z%Y[Ẁ_ge\[W%[W][%Xb%̀h]%Z̀W]]̀%Zg]a]x
%
Mh]%�%Z̀XW]r%̀]a]̂ ]à%i]Z_da%Xb%Q\Xgp%Q%[\ZX%h[Z%aX%[Wgh_̀]g̀eW[\%z[\e]%[ai%_̀Z%iX̂ _a[ag]%o_\\%f]
Xz]Wf][W_ad%Xa%[\\%bWXàZx
%
Mh]W]%_Z%gXag]Wa%Xz]W%̀h]%_̂Y[g̀%Xb%z]h_ge\[W%[gg]ZZ%XàX%M[ghfWXXp%JX[i}%v[Wo_gp%JX[i%[ai%̀h]
seag̀_Xa%o_̀h%H̀[̀_Xa%JX[ix
%
Mh]%V\[aa_ad%H̀[̀]̂ ]à%_ag\ei]Zq%YW]Zê [f\r%_a%seZ̀_b_g[̀_Xa%Xb%̀h]Z]%YWXYXZ[\Zq%YhX̀XdW[YhZ%Xb
X̂i]Wa%i]z]\XŶ ]àZ%_a%�_]oZ\]r%�_dh%H̀W]]̀x%Mh]r%h[z]%aX%f][W_ad%oh[̀ZX]z]W%_a%W]\[̀_Xa%̀X
H̀[̀_Xa%JX[ix
%
Mh]%YWXYXZ[\Z%g\][W\r%ZhXo%̀h[̀%̀h_Z%o_\\%f]%[a%Xz]W%i]z]\XŶ ]à%Xb%̀h]%Z_̀]%[ai%o_\\%h[z]%[
i]̀W_̂]à[\%]bb]g̀%Xa%̀h]%\Xg[\%]az_WXaZx

Page 153



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFG%HIJIKGL%MNOO%PINQOR%SG%HNQNLFGK%NQ%I%JTPSNQIUNTQ%TH%VTQKTQ%WUTJX%SYNJX%MIOOLZ%LGJUNTQL%TH%YGQKGY
IQK%UNPSGY%JOIKKNQ[%IQK%LOIUG%YTTH%UNOGL\%WTONK%UNPSGY%KTTYLZ%SYNJX%IYJFGLZ%LUTQG%JNOOL%IYG%IOLT%I
HGIU]YG\

Q̂HTYU]QIUGORZ%UFGYG%NL%ONPNUGK%LJT_G%HTY%LTHU%OIQKLJI_NQ[Z%MNUF%IPGQNUR%L_IJG%OTJIUGK%UT%UFG%YTTH\
T̀MGaGYZ%UFG%J]YUNOI[GL%IQK%ST]QKIYNGL%IYG%MGOO%KGHNQGK%MNUF%LTHU%OIQKLJI_NQ[%MFGYG%_TLLNSOG\
bTYG%KGUINO%TaGY%PIUGYNIOL%IQK%FIYK%OIQKLJI_NQ[%MNOO%SG%YGc]NYGK\

EFNL%NL%I%PIdTY%UFTYT][FHIYG\%e%[TTK%KGLN[Q%IQK%HNQNLF%NL%I%XGR%IL_GJU%TH%L]LUINQISOG%KGaGOT_PGQU\
EFG%QGM%S]NOKNQ[%IQK%HNQIO%GOGaIUNTQL%JTQUYNS]UG%_TLNUNaGOR%UT%LUYGGULJGQG\%eL%L]JFZ%UFG%_YT_TLIO
MT]OK%[GQGYIOOR%IKFGYG%UT%UFG%IKaNJG%[NaGQ%NQ%UFG%̀NOONQ[KTQ%fGLN[Q%IQK%eJJGLLNSNONUR%WUIUGPGQU
g̀feWh%W]__OGPGQUIYR%iOIQQNQ[%fTJ]PGQU%j%kGLNKGQUNIO%VIRT]ULZ%NQ%_IYUNJ]OIYZ%WGJUNTQ%l\mZ%MFNJF
LUIUGL%neSTaG%IOOZ%KGaGOT_PGQU%LFT]OK%LGGX%UT%GQFIQJG%IQK%JTQUYNS]UG%_TLNUNaGOR%UT%UFG%I__GIYIQJG
TH%IQ%IYGI\n

oTQKNUNTQ%IOO%LIP_OG%PIUGYNIOL\

oTQJO]LNTQp%eJJG_UISOG\

q̀r̀ set%uvrqvuukp

EFG%KGaGOT_PGQU%NL%HTY%UFG%KGPTONUNTQ%TH%IQ%GwNLUNQ[%_]SONJ%FT]LG%IQK%UFG%JTQLUY]JUNTQ%xyZ%l%IQK%z
SGKYTTP%I_IYUPGQUL%IQK%I%LNQ[OG%YGUINO%]QNU%gzx{Pzh%MNUFNQ%UFG%GwNLUNQ[%LNUG\%eL%_IYU%TH%UFG
_YT_TLIOLZ%x|%JIY%IQK%xy%JRJOG%_IYXNQ[%L_IJGL%MNOO%SG%_YTaNKGK%UT%LGYaG%UFG%_YT_TLGK%YGLNKGQUNIO
]LG\%EFGYG%IYG%QT%_YT_TLIOL%UT%_YTaNKG%JIY%_IYXNQ[%HTY%UFG%YGUINO%]LGZ%FTMGaGYZ%lz%JRJOG%_IYXNQ[
L_IJGL%MNOO%SG%_YTaNKGK%HTY%UFG%]LG%TH%LUIHH%IQK%J]LUTPGYL\

}GFNJOG%IQK%_GKGLUYNIQ%IJJGLL%UT%UFG%_YT_TLGK%YGLNKGQUNIO%]LG%MNOO%SG%_YTaNKGK%HYTP%EIJFSYTTX
kTIK%MNUF%KGKNJIUGK%_GKGLUYNIQ%ONQX%_YTaNKGK%HYTP%WUIUNTQ%kTIK\%WGYaNJNQ[%TH%UFG%_YT_TLGK
I_IYUPGQUL%MNOO%SG%]QKGYUIXGQ%IOTQ[%sIYMNJX%kTIK%IQK%HTY%UFG%YGUINO%]LGZ%HYTP%WUIUNTQ%kTIK%aNI%IQ
GwNLUNQ[%OIRjSRZ%MFNJF%MNOO%SG%GwUGQKGK\%

sFGQ%YGaNGMNQ[%UFG%EYIQL_TYU%eLLGLLPGQU%gEeh%L]SPNUUGK%NQ%L]__TYU%TH%UFG%_YT_TLIOLZ%IQ
ILLGLLPGQU%TH%UFG%GwNLUNQ[%IQK%_YT_TLGK%UYN_%[GQGYIUNTQ%IU%UFG%LNUG%FIL%SGGQ%]QKGYUIXGQ%]LNQ[%UFG
EkqoW%fIUISILG\%%̀TMGaGYZ%NU%NL%QTUGK%UFIU%UFG%Q]PSGY%TH%LGOGJUGK%LIP_OG%LNUGL%IYG%ONPNUGK%IQK%QTU
IOO%LNUGL%IYG%YG_YGLGQUIUNaG\%%vGaGYUFGOGLLZ%NU%NL%JTQLNKGYGK%UFIU%IQR%NQJYGILG%NQ%aGFNJOG%UYN_L%IL%I
YGL]OU%TH%UFG%KGaGOT_PGQUZ%MT]OK%QTU%FIaG%I%PIUGYNIO%NP_IJU%IOTQ[%UFG%IKdIJGQU%FN[FMIR%QGUMTYX\

~YTP%ILLGLLPGQU%TH%UFG%iEeV%NQKGw%MNUFNQ%UFG%IKdIJGQU%IYGIZ%UFNL%FIL%SGGQ%NKGQUNHNGK%IL%xZ%MFNJF
NL%JOILLNHNGK%IL%PTKGYIUG\%%~]YUFGYPTYGZ%NU%NL%QTUGK%UFIU%UFIU%UFG%LNUG%NL%OTJIUGK%IKdIJGQU%UT%IOO%_]SONJ
UYIQL_TYU%HIJNONUNGL%NQJO]KNQ[%sGLU%fYIRUTQ%kINO%WUIUNTQZ%MFNJF%MNOO%SG%]_[YIKGK%IL%_IYU%TH%UFG%oYTLL
kINO%KGaGOT_PGQU\%%eL%I%YGL]OUZ%NU%NL%JTQLNKGYGK%UFIU%UFG%_YT_TLGK%JIY%_IYXNQ[%_YTaNLNTQ%NL
IJJG_UISOG%UT%LGYaG%UFG%_YT_TLIOL\

qQ%TYKGY%UT%ILLGLL%UFG%_YT_TLGK%JIY%_IYXNQ[%OIRT]UZ%I%LMG_U%_IUF%IQIORLGL%FIL%SGGQ%]QKGYUIXGQ
MNUFNQ%UFG%Ee\%%EFNL%FIL%NKGQUNHNGK%UFIU%LTPG%_IYXNQ[%L_IJGL%MNUFNQ%UFG%LNUG%MT]OK%SG%KNHHNJ]OU%UT
IJJGLL%HTY%I%OIY[GY%JIY%IQK%MT]OK%YGc]NYG%GwJGLLNaG%PIQTG]aYNQ[\%%sFNOG%NU%NL%JTQLNKGYGK%UFIU%UFGLG
L_IJGL%JIQ%SG%IJJGLLGK%SR%I%PGKN]P%LN�GK%JIYZ%NU%NL%_YGHGYISOG%UFIU%I%JIY%LUIJXGYL%IYG%_YTaNKGK
MNUFNQ%UFG%LNUGZ%MFNJF%LFT]OK%SG%JTaGYGK%SR%I%L]NUISOR%MTYKGK%_OIQQNQ[%JTQKNUNTQ\

EFGYGHTYGZ%L]SdGJU%UT%UFG%KGUINOL%SGOTM%SGNQ[%_YTaNKGK%]QKGY%I%L]NUISOR%MTYKGK%_OIQQNQ[
JTQKNUNTQ�Wlm|%e[YGGPGQUZ%NU%NL%JTQLNKGYGK%UFIU%FG%KGaGOT_PGQU%MT]OK%QTU%SG%JTQUYIYR%UT%UFG
_TONJNGL%TH%UFG%IKT_UGK%̀NOONQ[KTQ%VTJIO%iOIQZ%zmlzZ%giIYU%zh\

Page 154



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJIFGKLMNOPQ

RST%UVWXIGY%UWFZIKIFG%[IJSIG%JST%KIJT%KSV\\%IG]\̂HT%_Ò %V]JIZT%VGH%_Ò %UVKKIZT%T\T]JWI]%]SVWYIGY
UFIGJKa%[SI]S%KSV\\%bT%UWFZIHTH%bTcFWT%cIWKJ%F]]̂UVJIFG%Fc%JST%HTZT\FUdTGJQ

RST%HTZT\FUdTGJ%KSV\\%GFJ%bT%F]]̂UITH%̂GJI\%HTJVI\K%Fc%JST%UWFUFKTH%]e]\T%UVWXIGY%cV]I\IJITK%SVZT
bTTG%bT%K̂bdIJJTH%JF%VGH%VUUWFZTH%IG%[WIJIGY%be%JST%fghQ%%RSTWTVcJTWa%JST%UWFUFKTH%]e]\T%UVWXIGY
KSV\\%bT%UWFZIHTH%bTcFWT%F]]̂UVJIFG%VGH%dVIGJVIGTH%VGH%WTJVIGTH%VJ%V\\%JIdTK%cFW%JST%̂KT%Fc%JST
HTZT\FUdTGJQ

RST%HTZT\FUdTGJ%KSV\\%GFJ%bT%F]]̂UITH%̂GJI\%JST%TiIKJIGY%\FVHIGY%bVe%VHjV]TGJ%JF%JST%KIJT%V\FGY
MJVJIFG%kFVH%SVK%bTTG%WT]FGcIŶWTH%VGH%TiJTGHTH%IG%V]]FWHVG]T%[IJS%JST%HTJVI\K%cIWKJ%JF%bT
K̂bdIJJTH%VGH%VYWTTH%IG%[WIJIGY%be%JST%fghQ

RST%HTZT\FUdTGJ%KSV\\%GFJ%bT%F]]̂UITH%̂GJI\%JST%TiIKJIGY%ZTSI]\T%]WFKKFZTW%UWFZIHIGY%V]]TKK%JF%JST
KIJT%cWFd%MJVJIFG%kFVHa%IK%WTIGKJVJTH%VK%UTHTKJWIVG%cFFJ[VeQ%

RST%HTZT\FUdTGJ%KSV\\%GFJ%bT%F]]̂UITH%̂GJI\%V%lT\IZTWe%VGH%MTWZI]IGY%mVGVYTdTGJ%g\VG%SVK%bTTG
K̂bdIJJTH%VGH%VUUWFZTH%IG%[WIJIGY%be%JST%fghQ%%

gWIFW%JF%JST%]FddTG]TdTGJ%Fc%JST%HTZT\FUdTGJa%V%EFGKJŴ]JIFG%mVGVYTdTGJ%U\VG%IK%WTn̂IWTH%JF%bT
K̂bdIJJTH%VGH%VUUWFZTH%IG%[WIJIGY%be%JST%fgh%UWIFW%JF%]FddTG]TdTGJ%Fc%VGe%[FWXK%VJ%JST%KIJTQ%%RST
EFGKJŴ]JIFG%mVGVYTdTGJ%U\VG%KSV\\%UWFZIHT%JST%HTJVI\K%IG%WT\VJIFG%JF%V]]TKK%oZTSI]̂\VW%VGH
UTHTKJWIVGp%VGH%JST%UVWXIGY%UWFZIKIFG%cFW%]FGJWV]JIGY%KJVcc%VGH%JST%HT\IZTWe%Fc%dVJTWIV\Kq%ĤWIGY
]FGKJŴ]JIFGQ

Rkrr%LfhslMEhgr%tuuvErkw

fVGHK]VUT%ESVWV]JTW%L%EFGJTiJw%
RST%OQ_x%ST]JVWT%KIJT%IK%F]]̂UITH%be%V%Ûb%cWFGJIGY%FGJF%MJVJIFG%kFVH%[IJSIG%JST%yTKJ%lWVeJFGqK
JF[G%]TGJWTQ%RF%JST%GFWJSa%KF̂JS%VGH%TVKJ%JST%b̂I\HIGY%IK%K̂WWF̂GHTH%be%FUTG%SVWHzKJVGHIGY%[SI]S
IK%]̂WWTGJ\e%̂KTH%cFW%UVWXIGY%VGH%FUTG%KJFWVYTQ%RF%JST%GFWJS%\ITK%JST%\IKJTH%b̂I\HIGYa%RST%kVI\[Ve
hWdKa%VGH%JST%[FFHTH%TdbVGXdTGJ%Fc%V%WVI\[Ve%\IGTKQ%RST%dIiTH%̂KTK%Fc%WTJVI\L]FddTW]IV\%SIYS
KJWTTJ%b̂I\HIGYK%[IJS%WTKIHTGJIV\%V]]FddFHVJIFG%VbFZT%\IT%JF%JST%KF̂JSQ%%RST%WTVW%Fc%JST%KIJT%oTVKJp
]VG%bT%V]]TKKTH%ZIV%V%KIHT%KJWTTJ%Fcc%yVW[I]X%kFVHQ
RSTWT%IK%V%\IGT%Fc%KT\czKTJ%JWTTK%oMe]VdFWTKp%ŴGGIGY%JSWF̂YS%JST%KIJT%[SI]S%]̂WWTGJ\e%UWFZIHT%KFdT
ZIK̂V\%WT\ITc%cWFd%JST%KTdIzHTWT\I]Ja%UFFW%n̂V\IJe%TGZIWFGdTGJQ%RSTKT%JWTTK%VWT%GFJ%UWFJT]JTH%be%Rgt
FW%EFGKTWZVJIFG%hWTV%HTKIYGVJIFGQ

gWFUFKV\w%%
RST%UWFUFKV\%IK%JF%HTdF\IKS%JST%TiIKJIGY%Ûb\I]%SF̂KT%VGH%TWT]J%{|%c\VJK%VGH%_{xd_%Fc%WTJVI\
c\FFWKUV]T%[IJS%UVWXIGYa%\VGHK]VUIGY%VGH%VdTGIJe%KUV]TQ%%RSIK%VUU\I]VJIFG%cF\\F[K%V%UWTZIF̂K
K̂bdIKKIFG%oWTcQ%_ON{L{O{}p%[SI]S%[VK%[IJSHWV[GQ

fVGHK]VUT%EFGKIHTWVJIFGKw
MVZTH%UF\I]e%~r{|%KTTXK%JST%WTJTGJIFG%VGH%̂JI\IKVJIFG%Fc%JFUFYWVUSI]V\%VGH%\VGHK]VUT%cTVĴWTK%Fc
dTWIJ%VGH%JST%UWFZIKIFG%Fc%GT[%U\VGJIGY%VGH%\VGHK]VUIGY%[STWTZTW%IJ%IK%VUUWFUWIVJTQ%%

�%h%JFUFYWVUSI]%K̂WZTe%be%mIH\VGH%M̂WZTea%HWV[IGY%sFQN_N��LNa%]FGcIWdK%JST%\F]VJIFG%VGH
VUUWFiIdVJT%KUWTVH%Fc%JST%TiIKJIGY%JWTTKa%[SI]S%VWT%JF%bT%cF̂GH%VWF̂GH%JST%KIJT%bF̂GHVWITK%
�%RST%JWTTK%SVZT%bTTG%VKKTKKTH%IG%VG%hWbFWI]̂\ĴWV\%kTUFWJ%be%u\FeH%mVJ]SVdQ%RST%WTUFWJ%]FGcIWdK
JSVJ%JST%N_sFQ%JWTTK%K̂WZTeTH%VWT%KT\c%KTJK%oVKS%VGH%Ke]VdFWTp%[SI]S%SVZT%bTTG%UTWdIJJTH%JF%YWF[
SVWH%VYVIGKJ%b̂I\HIGYK%VGH%cTG]TKQ%%mVGe%Fc%JST%JWTTK%VWT%d̂ \JIzKJTddTH%VGH%KFdT%SVZT%bTTG
HVdVYTHQ%

Page 155



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

E%FG%HIJ%HKJLMJ%HNJJOP%QRST%UNJ%VWV%XNUYJY%ZV[V%U\\SNY]̂X%HS%HIJ%\_NNĴH%̀N]H]OI%aHÛYUNYb%ÛY%HIJ
NJcU]̂]̂X%HNJJO%UNJ%VdV%e%fSSN%g_UL]Hh%HNJJO%KI]\I%UNJ%̂SH%\ŜO]YJNJY%U%\ŜOHNU]̂H%Ŝ%YJMJLSfcĴHT
iLL%K]LL%jJ%NJcSMJY%HS%GU\]L]HUHJ%HIJ%YJMJLSfcĴHT
E%kIJOJ%HNJJO%IUMJ%U%L]c]HJY%_OJG_L%L]GJ%JlfJ\HÛ\h%UcĴ]Hh%MUL_J%ÛY%HIJ]N%LSOO%]O%m_OH]G]JYP%fNSM]YJY
HIUH%O_]HUjLJ%NJfLU\JcĴH%fLÛH]̂X%]O%OJ\_NJY%UO%fUNH%SG%HIJ%̂JK%YJMJLSfcĴHT%
E%kIJ%NJfSNH%\ŜG]NcO%HIUH%VNJfLU\JcĴH%HNJJO%]̂%LŜX%HJNc%O_OHU]̂UjLJ%fSO]H]ŜO%UNJ%Û%]cfSNHÛH
fUNH%SG%HIJ%LÛYO\UfJ%fNSfSOULO%GSN%HIJ%O]HJVT
E%kIJ%nJO]X̂%o%i\\JOO%aHUHJcĴH%]̂\L_YJO%NJGJNĴ\J%HS%HIJ%LÛYO\UfJ%ĴIÛ\JcĴH%SjmJ\H]MJO%]̂
OJ\H]ŜO%pTqP%pTrP%pTsP%pTtQ%ÛY%pTtqT%%%
E%uhHIJ%vSLLÛY%YNUK]̂X%RST%twQxytxt%WJM%z%{NS_̂Y%|LSSN%}LÛP%]̂Y]\UHJO%U%j_]LY]̂X%LUhS_H%KI]\I
KNUfO%UNS_̂Y%HIJ%̂SNHIP%JUOH%ÛY%KJOH%jS_̂YUN]JOP%K]HI%fUN~]̂X%OfU\JO%ÛY%L]c]HJY%UcĴ]Hh%OfU\J
]̂%U%\ĴHNUL%\S_NHhUNY%KI]\I%JlHĴY%HS%HIJ%OS_HIJN̂%jS_̂YUNhT%kI]O%cUOHJNfLÛ%]̂Y]\UHJO%UNJUO%SG
OSGH%LÛYO\UfJ%K]HI]̂%HIJ%fNSfSOJY%LUhS_HT
E%RJK%fLÛH]̂X%K]LL%GJUH_NJ%]̂%HIJ%SfĴ%\S_NHhUNY%HS%HIJ%O]YJ%SG%HIJ%NJHU]L%_̂]H%GNŜH]̂X%ŜHS%aHUH]Ŝ
WSUYT%kI]O%SfĴ%OfU\J%K]HI%HNJJ%fLÛH]̂X%IUO%HIJ%fSHĴH]UL%HS%cU~J%U%O]X̂]G]\ÛH%ÛY%KJL\ScJ
\ŜHN]j_H]Ŝ%HS%HIJ%KJOH%nNUhHŜ%f_jL]\%NJULcP%UO%]LL_OHNUHJY%Ŝ%O~JH\I%NJGT%twQxettxT
E%u]HI]̂%HIJ%O]HJP%UH%XNS_̂Y%LJMJLP%UNJUO%SG%OSGH%LÛYO\UfJ%UNJ%]̂Y]\UHJY%UNS_̂Y%HIJ%JYXJO%SG%HIJ
j_]LY]̂X%ÛYP%̂SHUjLhP%UOOS\]UHJY%K]HI%HIJ%VfLUh%fUN~V%K]HI]̂%HIJ%\ĴHNUL%\S_NHhUNYT%%�̂Y]\UH]MJ
XNJĴ]̂X%SG%HI]O%OfU\J%]O%OISK̂ %Ŝ%O~JH\I%NJGT%twQxettq%%
E%iYY]H]ŜUL%fN]MUHJ%�%\Scc_̂UL%OfU\J%ÛY%ĴM]NŜcĴHUL%ĴIÛ\JcĴH%]O%HS%jJ%fNSM]YJY%]̂%HIJ
GSNc%SG%]̂HĴO]MJ%XNJĴ%NSSGOP%KI]\I%K]LL%\NJUHJ%UYY]H]ŜUL%U\\JOO]jLJ%UcĴ]Hh%OfU\J%GSN%NJO]YĴHO%]̂
HIJ%GSNc%SG%NSSG%XUNYĴOP%UO%]LL_OHNUHJY%Ŝ%O~JH\I%NJGT%twQxettQT
E%�G%HIJ%UffL]\UH]Ŝ%]O%NJ\SccĴYJY%GSN%UffNSMULP%LÛYO\UfJ%\ŜY]H]ŜO%OIS_LY%jJ%]cfSOJY%HS
ĴO_NJ%HIUH%HIJ%fNSfSOULO%fNJOJNMJ%ÛY%ĴIÛ\J%HIJ%\IUNU\HJN%ÛY%UffJUNÛ\J%SG%HIJ%UNJU%]̂
U\\SNYÛ\J%K]HI%HIJ%O_jc]HHJY%fLÛO%ÛY%]LL_OHNUH]ŜOT%%

WJ\SccĴYUH]ŜO�%
kI]O%UffL]\UH]Ŝ%UYYNJOOJO%HIJ%LÛYO\UfJ%]OO_JO%Y]O\_OOJY%UH%U%fSOHeUffL]\UH]Ŝ%cJJH]̂X%Ŝ%QQ
�Û_UNh%Qxt�P%]̂%NJOfŜOJ%HS%HIJ%Qxtq�qxq�%O_jc]OO]ŜT
RS%SjmJ\H]Ŝ%O_jmJ\H%HS%\ŜY]H]ŜO%WzarP%WzawP%Wza�%ZfUNHO%tP%QP%qP%�P%p%ÛY%rb%ÛY%WzattT

dSccĴHO%Ŝ%UcĴYcĴHO%NJ\J]MJY%Q�w�t��
a]̂\J%HIJ%UHHU\IJY%\SccĴHO%KJNJ%cUYJP%NJM]OJY%YNUK]̂X%KJNJ%O_jc]HHJY%]̂%JUNLh%�_Lh%HS%UYYNJOO
U%OISNHGULL%]̂%\UN%fUN~]̂X%OfU\JOT%kIJ%UGGJ\H%SG%HI]O%]O%HIJ%NJcSMUL%SG%HIJ%\I]LYNĴOV%fLUh%UNJU%GNSc
HIJ%\ĴHNUL%\S_NHhUNYT%i%̂JK%fLUh%UNJU%ÛY%OSGH%LÛYO\UfJ%IUO%jJĴ%fNSfSOJY%UH%HIJ%̂SNHI%ĴY%SG
kU\IjNSS~%WSUYP%U%\_L%YJ%OU\P%jS_̂YJY%HS%HIJ%̂SNHI%jh%HIJ%NU]LKUh%JcjÛ~cĴHT%

WJ\SccĴYUH]ŜO�
RS%SjmJ\H]Ŝ%O_jmJ\H%HS%HIJ%fNJM]S_O%LÛYO\UfJ%\ŜY]H]ŜO%ÛY�T%
E%afJ\]G]\ULLhP%fNSM]O]Ŝ%OIS_LY%jJ%cUYJ%GSN%HIJ%fLÛH]̂X%SG%U%O_]HUjLJ%OfJ\]cĴ%HNJJ%ZQxeQp\c%X]NHIP
c]̂]c_cb%K]HI]̂%HIJ%\ĴHNJ%SG%HIJ%\S_NHhUNYT%kIJ%HNJJ%OIS_LY%jJ%OJLJ\HJY%HS%\NJUHJ%U%GS\UL%fS]̂H%ÛY
NJY_\J%HIJ%YJHN]cĴHUL%]cfU\H%SG%HIJ%\UN%fUN~%Ŝ%HI]O%NJO]YĴH]UL%O\IJcJT%
E%kIJ%OfU\J%GSN%HIJ%\I]LYNĴOV%fLUh%UNJU%]O%fSHĴH]ULLh%Û%]cfNSMJcĴH%Ŝ%HIJ%SN]X]̂UL%LS\UH]ŜT%kIJ
SffSNH_̂]Hh%OIS_LY%jJ%HU~Ĵ%HS%O\NJĴ%HIJ%UNJU%K]HI%U%I]XI%g_UL]Hh%LÛYO\UfJ%O\IJcJ%GSN%\I]LYNĴ
ÛY%HIJ]N%\UNJNOP%K]HI%OSGH%LÛYO\UfJ%O\NJĴ]̂X%ZHNJJO%ÛY%IJYXJOb%fUNH]\_LUNLh%UH%HIJ%OS_HIJN̂%ĴYT

iddzaa%F||�dzW�e

kIJ%O]HJ%IUO%U%HSHUL%UNJU%SG%xTQw%IJ\HUNJO%ÛY%\ScfN]OJO%U%NJ\HÛX_LUN%UNJU%SG%LÛYP%LS\UHJY%Ŝ%HIJ
JUOHJN̂%O]YJ%SG%aHUH]Ŝ%WSUY%K]HI]̂%�]JKOLJh�uJOH%nNUhHŜ%HSK̂ %\ĴHNJT%

kIJ%fNSfSOJY%NJO]YĴH]UL%GLUHO%UNJ%HS%jJ%LS\UHJY%]̂%ŜJ%jLS\~%SG%tx%GLUHO%O]H_UHJY%SMJN%ÛY%UHHU\IJY
HS%HIJ%NJHU]L%_̂]H%GNŜH]̂X%aHUH]Ŝ%WSUYP%̀LS\~%iP%]̂%UYY]H]ŜP%HIJNJ%]O%HS%jJ%ŜJ%jLS\~%SG%Qs%GLUHO
GNŜH]̂X%kU\IjNSS~%WSUYP%̀LS\~%̀T%kIJNJ%UNJ%HS%jJ%U%c]lH_NJ%SG%t%ÛY%Q%jJYNSSc%GLUHO%]̂%JU\I

Page 156



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJ%

KL%MNNONNPLQ%RSPN%MTTFPHMRPGLU%VOWOVOLHO%SMN%EOOL%XMYO%RG%ZGLYGL%[FML%\]F̂%_̀aaU%[GFPĤ%bJc
deG]NPLQ%fSGPHOg%MLY%RSO%fG]LHPFhN%i]TTFOXOLRMV̂%[FMLLPLQ%jGH]XOLR%klHHONNPEFO%ePFFPLQYGLk
MYGTROY%mM̂%_̀abJ%

ZPWRN%MLY%NRMPVN%MVO%RG%EO%TVGnPYOY%QPnPLQ%MHHONN%RG%RSO%]TTOV%WFGGVNJ%KR%PN%NRMROY%oPRSPL%RSO%jONPQL%p
lHHONN%iRMROXOLR%RSMR%WG]V%oSOOFHSMPV%MHHONNPEFO%]LPRN%SMnO%EOOL%PLHGVTGVMROY%PLRG%RSO%YONPQLq
RSONO%MVO%HGLWPVXOY%GL%TFMLJ%_c%HMV%TMVIPLQ%NTMHON%MVO%RG%EO%TVGnPYOY%GW%oSPHS%WG]V%oG]FY%EO
MHHONNPEFOJ%rSO%VORMPF%MVOM%oG]FY%LGR%TVGnPYO%HMV%TMVIPLQ%WMHPFPRPONJ%

rSO%VOXMPLPLQ%WFMRN%YOXGLNRVMRO%HGXTFPMLHO%oPRS%RSO%VOs]PNPRO%ZPWORPXO%eGXON%iRMLYMVYN%WGV
TFMLLPLQ%T]VTGNONJ

fGLHF]NPGLt%uG%GEvOHRPGL%w%ZOnOF%MHHONN%NSG]FY%EO%TVGnPYOY%oSPHS%PN%HGnOVOY%Ê%RSO%x]PFYPLQ
yOQ]FMRPGLNJ

zu{Ky|umzurlZ%[y|rzfrK|u%|}}Kfzy%du|Kizgt

K%SMnO%HGLNPYOVOY%RSO%uGPNO%MLY%{PEVMRPGL%lNNONNXOLR%VOTGVR%ba~_�%TVOTMVOY%Ê%eOToGVRS
lHG]NRPHNJ%rSO%VOTGVR%XMION%VOHGXXOLYMRPGLN%WGV%RSO%MHG]NRPH%NTOHPWPHMRPGL%GW%YG]EFO%QFM�PLQ%PL
RSO%VONPYOLRPMF%TVGTOVRPON%PL%GVYOV%RG%TVGnPYO%NMRPNWMHRGV̂%PLROVLMF%LGPNO%FOnOFNJ%K%MQVOO%RSMR%RSO
VOHGXXOLYMRPGLN%GL%YG]EFO%QFM�PLQ%MHG]NRPH%NTOHPWPHMRPGL%RGQORSOV%oPRS%MHG]NRPHMFF̂%RVOMROY
nOLRPFMRPGL%N̂NROX%HGLRMPLOY%GL%RSO%eOToGVRS%lHG]NRPHN%VOTGVR%MVO%NMRPNWMHRGV̂%MLYU%oSOL
PXTFOXOLROY%MLY%XMPLRMPLOYU%oPFF%TVGnPYO%N]PRMEFO%PLROVLMF%LGPNO%HFPXMROJ
%
KL%GVYOV%RG%OLN]VO%RSMR%RSO%VOHGXXOLYMRPGLN%GW%RSO%VOTGVR%MVO%HGXTFPOY%oPRSU%K%N]QQONR%PLWGVXPLQ
RSO%MTTFPHMLR%MN%WGFFGoNt

KR%PN%PXTGVRMLR%RSMR%RSO%YG]EFO%QFM�PLQ%�nOLRPFMRGV%MHG]NRPH%NTOHPWPHMRPGL%VOHGXXOLYMRPGLN%PL%%uGPNO
MLY%{PEVMRPGL%lNNONNXOLR%VOTGVR%ba~_�%MVO%PXTFOXOLROY%PL%W]FFU%PLHF]YPLQ%RSO%VOHGXXOLYMRPGLN
VOQMVYPLQ%EMFHGLPON%PL%NOHRPGL%�Jc%GW%RSO%VOTGVRJ%}MPF]VO%RG%HGXTF̂%oPRS%RSO%VOHGXXOLYMRPGLN%HG]FY
VON]FR%PL%M%VOs]PVOXOLR%WGV%O�TOLNPnO%VOXOYPMF%oGVINJ

K%MFNG%MQVOO%RSO%%XOMN]VOY%nPEVMRPGL%FOnOFN%MVO%oPRSPL%RSO%Q]PYOFPLON%TVGnPYOY%PL%xi�~�_t_̀ c̀%MLY
LG%MYYPRPGLMF%XPRPQMRPGL%XOMN]VON%oPFF%EO%VOs]PVOYJ

rSO%WGFFGoPLQ%RoG%HGLYPRPGLN%MVO%VOHGXXOLYOY%WGV%WP�OY%XOHSMLPHMF%TFMLRN%MLY%NOTMVMRPGL%EORoOOL
HGXXOVHPMF�VONPYOLRPMF%TVOXPNON%VONTOHRPnOF̂t

uGPNO%MWWOHRPLQ%VONPYOLRPMF%TVGTOVR̂
rSO%VMRPLQ%FOnOF%GW%LGPNO%OXPRROY%WVGX%RSO%TFMLR%MLY�GV%XMHSPLOV̂%SOVOÊ%MTTVGnOY%NSMFF%EO%MR%FOMNR
�%Yx%EOFGo%RSO%O�PNRPLQ%EMHIQVG]LY%LGPNO%FOnOFJ%%rSO%LGPNO%FOnOFN%NSMFF%EO%YOROVXPLOY%MR%RSO
LOMVONR%VONPYOLRPMF%TVGTOVR̂J%%rSO%XOMN]VOXOLRN%MLY%MNNONNXOLR%NSMFF%EO%XMYO%PL%MHHGVYMLHO
oPRS%xVPRPNS%iRMLYMVY%~a~_%kmORSGY%WGV%VMRPLQ%PLY]NRVPMF%LGPNO%MWWOHRPLQ%XP�OY%VONPYOLRPMF%MLY
PLY]NRVPMF%MVOMNkJ

yOMNGLt
rG%NMWOQ]MVY%RSO%MXOLPR̂%GW%RSO%N]VVG]LYPLQ%MVOM%PL%MHHGVYMLHO%oPRS%TGFPĤ%|za%GW%RSO%ePFFPLQYGL
�LPRMV̂%jOnOFGTXOLR%[FMLJ

iG]LY%PLN]FMRPGL%GW%HGXXOVHPMF
TVOXPNON
rSO%YOnOFGTXOLR%NSMFF%LGR%EOQPL%]LRPF%M%NG]LY%PLN]FMRPGL%NHSOXO%WGV%RSO%HGLRVGF%GW%LGPNO

Page 157



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJKIIKLH%EL%EMN%GOPLKHKHQ%ROSNTTKHQIU%RVFNJKINIU%MGI%WNNH%IXWJKEENO%EL%GHO%GVVFLYNO%KH%SFKEKHQ
WZ%EMN%[L\GT%]TGHHKHQ%̂XEMLFKEZ_%%̀MN%I\MNJN%IMGTT%KH\TXON%IX\M%\LJWKHGEKLH%La%ILXHO%KHIXTGEKLH
GHO%LEMNF%JNGIXFNI%GI%JGZ%WN%GVVFLYNO%WZ%EMN%[]̂ _%̀ MNFNGaENFb%EMN%I\MNJN%IMGTT%WN
KJVTNJNHENO%GHO%JGKHEGKHNO%KH%aXTT%\LJVTKGH\N%SKEM%EMN%GVVFLYNO%JNGIXFNI_

cNGILHd
L̀%IGaNQXGFO%EMN%GJNHKEZ%La%EMN%L\\XVGHEI%La%IXFFLXHOKHQ%VFLVNFEKNI%KH%G\\LFOGH\N%SKEM%VLTK\Z
efg%La%EMN%hKTTKHQOLH%iHKEGFZ%jNYNTLVJNHE%]TGH_
%
k%GTIL%FN\LJJNHO%EMN%aLTTLSKHQ%KHaLFJGEKYNd

lLHEFLT%La%NHYKFLHJNHEGT%HXKIGH\N%aFLJ%\LHIEFX\EKLH%SLFm%
nXKIGH\N%aFLJ%ONJLTKEKLH%GHO%\LHIEFX\EKLH%SLFm%KI%IXWPN\E%EL%\LHEFLT%XHONF%EMN%lLHEFLT%La%]LTTXEKLH
\̂E%gopqb%EMN%lTNGH%̂KF%̂\E%goor%GHO%EMN%fHYKFLHJNHEGT%]FLEN\EKLH%̂\E%goos_%%tLX%IMLXTO%NHIXFN
EMGE%EMN%aLTTLSKHQ%GFN%\LJVTKNO%SKEMd

uKv%jNJLTKEKLH%GHO%\LHIEFX\EKLH%SLFmI%IMLXTO%LHTZ%WN%\GFFKNO%LXE%WNESNNH%EMN%MLXFI%La%swss%GHO
gwss%LH%xLHOGZ%EL%yFKOGZ%GHO%WNESNNH%EMN%MLXFI%La%swss%GHO%grss%LH%zGEXFOGZ_%%nL%SLFmI%IMLXTO
WN%\GFFKNO%LXE%LH%zXHOGZIb%]XWTK\%LF%{GHm%hLTKOGZI|%
uKKv%̂TT%HLKIN%QNHNFGENO%OXFKHQ%IX\M%SLFmI%IMLXTO%WN%\LHEFLTTNO%KH%\LJVTKGH\N%SKEM%{FKEKIM%zEGHOGFO
}~~wb%GHO%XIN%�WNIE%VFG\EK\GWTN%JNGHI�%GI%ONaKHNO%KH%IN\EKLH%p~%La%EMN%lLHEFLT%La%]LTTXEKLH%̂\E
gopq|
uKKKv%xNGIXFNI%IMLXTO%WN%EGmNH%EL%NTKJKHGEN%EMN%FNTNGIN%La%OXIEb%LOLXFI%GHO%LEMNF%NJKIIKLHI%\GXINO
WZ%EMN%SLFmI%EMGE%JGZ%\FNGEN%G%VXWTK\%MNGTEM%HXKIGH\N_%%�XKOGH\N%LH%\LHEFLT%JNGIXFNI%KI%QKYNH%KH
�̀MN%\LHEFLT%La%OXIE%GHO%NJKIIKLHI%aFLJ%\LHIEFX\EKLH%GHO%ONJLTKEKLHd%WNIE%VFG\EK\N%QXKONTKHNI�b
�FNGENF%[LHOLH%̂XEMLFKEZb%nLYNJWNF%~ss�|%GHO
uKYv%nL%WLHaKFNI%EMGE%\FNGEN%OGFm%IJLmN%LF%\GXIN%HXKIGH\N%EL%TL\GT%FNIKONHEI%IMLXTO%WN%GTTLSNO%GE
GHZ%EKJN_
%
tLX%GFN%GOYKINO%EL%\LHIXTE%EMN%lLXH\KT�I%fHYKFLHJNHEGT%]FLEN\EKLH%iHKE%EL%INNm%VFKLF%GVVFLYGT%XHONF
zN\EKLH%�g%La%EMN%lLHEFLT%La%]LTTXEKLH%̂\E%gopq%Ka%ZLX%GHEK\KVGEN%GHZ%OKaaK\XTEZ%KH%\GFFZKHQ%LXE%EMN
SLFmI%LEMNF%EMGH%SKEMKH%EMN%HLFJGT%SLFmKHQ%MLXFI%INE%LXE%GWLYNb%GHO%WZ%JNGHI%EMGE%SLXTO%JKHKJKIN
OKIEXFWGH\N%EL%GOPLKHKHQ%VFNJKINI_%%yLF%aXFEMNF%KHaLFJGEKLH%GHO%GOYK\Nb%\LHEG\E%EMN%fHYKFLHJNHEGT
]FLEN\EKLH%iHKEb%rz�s~%lKYK\%lNHEFNb%hKQM%zEFNNEb%i�WFKOQNb%xKOOTNIN�%i{w%gi�%uENT_%sgwo}
~}sg}}v_

fn�kcenxfǹ [̂%]cè fl̀ ken%eyyklfc%ûkc%�î [k̀tvd

M̀N%aLTTLSKHQ%KHaLFJGEKLH%SGI%IXWJKEENO%SKEM%FNQGFO%EL%GKF%�XGTKEZd

�%̂KF%�XGTKEZ%̂IINIIJNHE%zEGEKLH%cLGOb%�NIE%jFGZELH%WZ%cfl%[EO%aLF%lGTON\LEEN%lLHIXTEGHEIb
OGENO%gs%xGZ%~sgr

M̀N%aLTTLSKHQ%KHaLFJGEKLH%SGI%IXWJKEENO%SKEM%FNQGFO%EL%TGHO%\LHEGJKHGEKLHd

�%]MGIN%g%ujNIm%zEXOZv%kHYNIEKQGEKLH%cNVLFE%LH%G%zKEN%GE%{TXNI%{GF%]XWTK\%hLXINb%�NIE%jFGZELHb%WZ
eVXI%kHENFHGEKLHGT%lLHIXTEGHEI%ui�v%[EO%aLF%lGTON\LEEN%lLHIXTEGHEIb%OGENO%gw%�XHN%~sgr
%
]TNGIN%\LHIKONF%EMN%aLTTLSKHQ%\LJJNHEI%SKEM%FNQGFO%EL%GKF%�XGTKEZ%GHO%TGHO%\LHEGJKHGEKLH_%kE%KI
FN\LJJNHONO%EMN%aLTTLSKHQ%\LHOKEKLHI%GFN%KH\TXONO%KH%GHZ%VNFJKIIKLH%EMGE%JGZ%WN%QKYNH_
%
K̂F%�XGTKEZ

M̀N%VFLVLINO%ONYNTLVJNHE%KI%SKEMKH%EMN%ON\TGFNO%̂�x̂ %GHO%KH%GH%GFNG%SMK\M%\XFFNHETZ%GVVNGFI%EL

Page 158



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF%FGHFFIJKL%MNF%OP%QJRJM%STQUF%ETVFI%WK%XOYX%RWIFQQJKL%ZW[%\]̂ %̂HT[[JFI%WUM%WK%EFNTQZ%WZ%MNF
_WKIWK%̀W[WULN%WZ%aJQQJKLIWKb%cNF%FRJVVJWK%VWU[HFV%JK%MNF%RWIFQQJKL%TddFT[V%MW%EF%Z[WR%MNF%RTJK
[WTI%TKI%MNF%[TJQeTfg%eNJHN%TddFT[V%MW%EF%HWKM[JEUMJKL%VJLKJZJHTKMQf%MW%MNF%RWIFQQJKL%WUMdUMg%eNJHN%JV
JKIJHTMFI%MW%EF%VQJLNMQf%TEWSF%hib]%RLjRk%TH[WVV%MNF%TddQJHTMJWK%VJMFb
%
cNF%KFT[FVM%lmG%MUEFV%JK%MNF%T[FT%T[F%QWHTMFI%TM%anî%oQWHTMFI%MW%MNF%KW[MN%FTVM%WK%XWQNTR%YWTI
T%QJMMQF%WSF[%k]]%RFM[FV%Z[WR%MNF%VJMF%WK%T%[FVJIFKMJTQ%[WTIpg%anqr%oQWHTMFI%MW%MNF%KW[MN%eFVM%WK
cTSJVMWHs%YWTI%T%QJMMQF%WSF[%h]]%RFM[FV%Z[WR%MNF%VJMF%WK%T%[FVJIFKMJTQ%[WTIpg%TKI%an\]h%oQWHTMFI%MW
MNF%KW[MN%WZ%MNF%VJMFg%tUVM%WSF[%hi]%RFM[FV%TeTf%WK%uTJ[ZJFQI%YWTIp%JKIJHTMFI%T%EJTV%TItUVMFI%lm\
QFSFQ%WZ%kqb\g%\vb\%RLjRk%TKI%kwbr%RLjRk%[FVdFHMJSFQf%ZW[%\]̂\b%cNF%lm\%QFSFQV%TM%anî%JV%VQJLNMQf
NJLNF[%MNTK%\]̂ ĝ%TKI%ZW[%anqrg%JM%eTV%VQJLNMQf%QWeF[b%an\]h%JV%T%KFe%MUEF%QWHTMFI%Tdd[WGJRTMFQf
kr%RFM[FV%Z[WR%MNF%aJLN%xM[FFM%WK%uTJ[ZJFQI%YWTIb%omKQf%q%RWKMNV%WZ%ITMT%eTV%HWQQFHMFI%JK%\]̂\g
MNF[FZW[F%MNF%MUEF%[FVUQMV%NTI%MW%EF%TKKUTQJVFI%TV%eFQQ%TV%EJTV%TItUVMFIb%aWeFSF[g%ZUQQ%fFT[%WZ
RWKJMW[JKL%ZW[%\]̂k%TM%an\]h%JV%QJsFQf%MW%EF%HWKVJVMFKM%eJMN%MNF%d[FSJWUV%fFT[yV%[FVUQMVbp%̀TVFI%WK
MNJV%RWKJMW[JKL%QWHTMJWK%JM%JV%HWKVJIF[FI%dWVVJEQF%MNF%lm\%TKKUTQ%RFTK%RTf%EF%FGHFFIJKL%h]
RLjRk%TM%MNF%ZTHTIF%WZ%MNF%d[WdWVFI%EUJQIJKL%TM%MNF%L[WUKI%ZQWW[%QFSFQg%TV%JM%JV%QWHTMFI%TQRWVM
JRRFIJTMFQf%TItTHFKM%MW%MNF%aJLN%xM[FFMb%zM%JV%dWVVJEQF%JM%RTf%EF%HQWVF%MW%EUM%EFQWe%MNF%OP%QJRJM
STQUF%TM%MNF%ZJ[VM%ZQWW[%QFSFQg%NWeFSF[g%JM%JV%UKHQFT[%NWe%MNF%EUJQIJKL%eWUQI%JRdTHM%WK%MNF%IJVdF[VJWK
WZ%lmG%Z[WR%MNF%[WTI%W[%[TJQeTfb%{F%eWUQI%IJVHWU[TLF%ETQHWKJFV%W[%[FVJIFKMJTQ%[WWRV%WK%MNF%aJLN
xM[FFM%ZTHTIF%WZ%MNF%IFSFQWdRFKM%TV%T%d[FHTUMJWKb
%
cNF%TJ[%|UTQJMf%TVVFVVRFKM%HWKVJIF[V%MNF%JRdTHM%WK%MNF%[FHFdMW[V%MW%EF%JKM[WIUHFI%MW%MNF%VJMF%TM%MNF
L[WUKI%ZQWW[%TKI%ZJ[VM%ZQWW[%QFSFQg%NWeFSF[%MNF%JRdTHM%Z[WR%MNF%IFSFQWdRFKM%NTV%EFFK%VHWdFI%WUM%TV
WKQf%\w%dT[sJKL%VdTHFV%eF[F%JKIJHTMFIb%cNF%TJ[%|UTQJMf%TVVFVVRFKM%IJI%KWM%NTSF%M[Jd%LFKF[TMJWK
JKZW[RTMJWK%TV%MNF%c[TKVdW[M%}VVFVVRFKM%IWFV%KWM%TddFT[%MW%NTSF%EFFK%TSTJQTEQF%UKMJQ%}ULUVM
\]̂kb%XQT[JZJHTMJWK%JV%[F|UJ[FI%eJMN%[FLT[I%MW%MNF%}}nc%ITMT%UVFI%JK%MNF%TJ[%|UTQJMf%TVVFVVRFKMg%TV
MNF%c[TKVdW[M%}VVFVVRFKM%NTV%EFFK%UdITMFI%TLTJK%oITMFI%~T[HN%\]̂hpb%zM%JV%KWM%HQFT[%Z[WR%MNF
JKZW[RTMJWK%MNTM%MNF%HURUQTMJSF%JRdTHMV%Z[WR%WMNF[%KFT[Ef%IFSFQWdRFKMV%eF[F%HWKVJIF[FI%eJMNJK
MNF%TJ[%|UTQJMf%TVVFVVRFKMb%}QMNWULN%MNF%TJ[%|UTQJMf%TVVFVVRFKM%JKIJHTMFV%MNF%UVF%WZ%ITMT%Z[WR%\]̂^
MW%EF%RW[F%HWKVF[STMJSF%TKI%y[WEUVMyg%JM%TddFT[V%JM%VMJQQ%UKIF[FVMJRTMFV%lm\%TKKUTQ%RFTK%JK%MNF
SJHJKJMf%WZ%MNF%IFSFQWdRFKM%VJMF%eNJHN%JV%JKIJHTMFI%MW%EF%khb̂%MW%krbh%TM%L[WUKI%ZQWW[%QFSFQ%TKI%khb̂
MW%kqb̂%TM%MNF%ZJ[VM%ZQWW[%QFSFQb%
%
}V%MNF%IFSFQWdRFKM%JV%JK%TK%T[FT%TQ[FTIf%VUZZF[JKL%dWW[%TJ[%|UTQJMf%TKI%JV%QJsFQf%MW%RTsF%MNF%TJ[
|UTQJMf%eW[VF%MNF%ZWQQWeJKL%T[F%[F|UFVMFI�
%
xFHMJWK%̂]q

xFHMJWK%̂]q%WEQJLTMJWK%ZW[%T%�̂\gi]]%VNWUQI%EF%VWULNM%ZW[%HWKM[JEUMJWK%MW%MNF%TJ[%|UTQJMf%RWKJMW[JKL
KFMeW[s%JK%MNF%T[FTb
%
cNF[F%JV%T%QJsFQJNWWI%MNF%OP%QJRJM%STQUF%eWUQI%EF%FGHFFIFI%TM%MNF%ZTHTIF%WZ%MNF%EUJQIJKL%WK%MNF
L[WUKI%ZQWW[g%TQMNWULN%JM%JV%QFVV%HQFT[%JZ%MNJV%eWUQI%EF%MNF%HTVF%WK%MNF%ZJ[VM%ZQWW[b%cNF%ZTHTIF%WZ%MNF
EUJQIJKL%JV%KWM%ZT[%[FRWSFI%Z[WR%MNF%FILF%WZ%MNF%[WTIb%zM%JV%TQVW%UKHQFT[%NWe%MNF%EUJQIJKL%eWUQI
JRdTHM%WK%MNF%IJVdF[VJWK%WZ%lmG%Z[WR%MNF%[WTI%TKI%MNF%[TJQeTf%oRW[F%QJsFQf%MW%NTSF%VMTMJWKT[f%IJFVFQ
M[TJKV%IUF%MW%d[WGJRJMf%MW%MNF%VMTMJWKpb%cNF%JKL[FVV%WZ%dWQQUMFI%TJ[%HWKIJMJWK%JV%[FHWRRFKIFI%ZW[%MNF
EQWHs%ZTHJKL%MNF%aJLN%xM[FFM%TKI%VNWUQI%TQVW%EF%HWKVJIF[FI%eJMN%[FLT[I%MW%TKf%FGNTUVM%ZQUFoVp%TM%MNF
VJMF%TKI%JK%[FQTMJWK%MW%HT[%dT[s%FRJVVJWKVb%lTMU[TQ%SFKMJQTMJWK%JKIJHTMFI%JK%MNF%xUVMTJKTEQF%nFVJLK
TKI%XWKVM[UHMJWK%YFdW[M%�%OKF[Lf%TKI%OKSJ[WKRFKMTQ%}VdFHMVg%TKI%JKHQUIFV%M[JHsQF%SFKMJQTMJWKb
aWeFSF[%MNJV%RTf%KWM%EF%VUZZJHJFKMg%FVdFHJTQQf%ZW[%MNF%[FVJIFKMJTQ%UKJMV%KFT[FVM%TKI%ZTHJKL%MNF%aJLN
xM[FFMb%cNF[FZW[F%MNF%JKL[FVV%WZ%dWQQUMFI%TJ[%HWKIJMJWK%JV%VMJQQ%[FHWRRFKIFI%ZW[%MNF%TddQJHTMJWKb
%
}J[%�UTQJMf%XWKIJMJWK%̂�%zKL[FVV%WZ%�WQQUMFI%}J[

Page 159



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIF%JKF%LFMFNHOPFQJ%RS%THPPFQTFL%U%STKFPF%GHI%OIHJFTJRQV%JKF%OIHOHSFL%UTTHPPHLUJRHQ%GIHP
FWJFIQUN%URI%OHNNXJRHQY%UQL%OHNNXJRHQ%FPRSSRHQS%SKUNN%ZF%SXZPRJJFL%UQL%UOOIHMFL%Z[%JKF%\]̂ _%̂Q[
H̀IaS%̀KRTK%GHIP%OUIJ%HG%SXTK%U%STKFPF%SKUNN%ZF%THPONFJFL%ZFGHIF%UQ[%OUIJ%HG%JKF%LFMFNHOPFQJ%RS
GRISJ%HTTXORFL%HI%XSFL%UQL%PFUSXIFS%OXJ%RQ%ONUTF%JH%FQSXIF%RJ%RS%PURQJURQFL%GHI%JKF%NRGF%HG%JKF
LFMFNHOPFQJ_
%
bFUSHQc%dH%SUGFVXUIL%IFSRLFQJRUN%UPFQRJ[%RQ%UTTHILUQTF%̀RJK%OHNRT[%efg%HG%JKF%hRNNRQVLHQ%iQRJUI[
jFMFNHOPFQJ%]NUQ_
%
kHJFSc%lQ%UIFUS%̀KFIF%JKFIF%JKF%URI%OHNNXJRHQ%NFMFNS%UIF%UZHMFY%HI%TNHSF%JHY%JKF%QUJRHQUN%UQL
fXIHOFUQ%NRPRJSY%JKRS%RS%LFSRVQFL%JH%SUGFVXUIL%JKF%GXJXIF%IFSRLFQJSmXSFIS%HG%JKF%SRJF%GIHP%JKF%RQVIFSS
HG%JKF%OHHI%HXJLHHI%URI%nXUNRJ[_%dKF%LFSRVQ%PXSJ%JUaF%RQJH%UTTHXQJ%TNRPUJF%TKUQVF%OHNNXJUQJS%UQL
FQSXIF%JKFIF%UIF%QH%JIULFoHGGS%ZFJ̀FFQ%NHTUN%UQL%VNHZUN%OHNNXJUQJ%FPRSSRHQS_%pXRJUZNF%MFQJRNUJRHQ
S[SJFPS%̀RNN%QFFL%JHc%JUaF%URI%GIHP%U%TNFUQ%NHTUJRHQ%HI%JIFUJ%JKF%URI%UQL%IFPHMF%OHNNXJUQJSq%LFSRVQFL
JH%PRQRPRSF%FQFIV[%XSUVFq%ZF%SXGGRTRFQJ%JH%OIFMFQJ%SXPPFI%HMFIKFUJRQVq%KUMF%IHZXSJ%UIIUQVFPFQJS
GHI%PURQJFQUQTF_

reGGRTFI%THPPFQJco%̂RI%nXUNRJ[%RS%THMFIFL%Z[%]UIJ%s%HG%JKF%EXRNLRQV%bFVXNUJRHQS%UQL%JKFIF%RS%QH
IFUSHQ%̀K[%U%SFUOUIUJF%ONUQQRQV%THQLRJRHQ%RS%IFnXRIFL%JH%LFUN%̀RJK%JKRS%OHRQJ_t
%
EUSFL%HQ%JKF%pXSJURQUZNF%jFSRVQ%UQL%uHQSJIXTJRHQ%bFOHIJ%o%fQFIV[%UQL%fQMRIHQPFQJUN%̂SOFTJS%o
JKF%XSF%HG%U%VUS%GRIFL%uh]%RS%QH%NHQVFI%OIHOHSFL%LXF%JH%RQSXGGRTRFQJ%SOUTF%UQL%TKHRTF%RSSXFSY%UQL
ZRHPUSS%KUS%ZFFQ%FWTNXLFL%HQ%URI%nXUNRJ[%VIHXQLS_%dKF%uHLF%GHI%pXSJURQUZNF%hHPFS%]IFo
ŜSFSSPFQJ%fSJRPUJHI%dHHN%RQLRTUJFL%ZHRNFIS%JKUJ%FPRJ%NFSS%JKUQ%vwPVmaxK%HG%keW%RS%USSXPFL%JH
ZF%XSFL%JH%ORTa%XO%JKIFF%OHRQJSY%UQL%JKRS%RS%UNSH%IFGFIIFL%JH%RQ%JKF%pXSJURQUZNF%jFSRVQ%LHTXPFQJ_%kH
LFJURNS%HG%JKF%XQRJ%HI%JKF%GNXF%LFJURNS%KUMF%ZFFQ%OIHMRLFLY%UNJKHXVK%ZIHUL%SOFTRGRTUJRHQS%OIHMRLFL%RQ
IFNUJRHQ%JH%uey_%dKF%GHNNH̀ RQV%THQLRJRHQ%RS%IFTHPPFQLFL%̀RJK%IFVUIL%JH%FQFIV[%VFQFIUJRHQ%HQ%SRJF_
xF%̀HXNL%IFTHPPFQL%XSRQV%XNJIU%NH̀ %keW%ZHRNFISY%JH%NRPRJ%FPRSSRHQS_%lG%RJ%RS%TNFUI%NH̀ %keW%ZHRNFIS
R̀NN%ZF%XSFL%UJ%JKF%SRJFY%JKF%THQLRJRHQ%ZFNH̀ %̀RNN%QHJ%ZF%QFTFSSUI[_
%
R̂I%zXUNRJ[%uHQLRJRHQ%y%o%jFJURNS%HG%fQFIV[%]IHMRSRHQ

EFGHIF%JKF%LFMFNHOPFQJ%RS%THPPFQTFLY%LFJURNS%HG%UQ[%ONUQJY%PUTKRQFI[%HI%GXFN%ZXIQJY%US%OUIJ%HG%JKF
FQFIV[%OIHMRSRHQ%GHI%JKF%LFMFNHOPFQJ%SKUNN%ZF%SXZPRJJFL%JH%JKF%\]̂ %GHI%UOOIHMUN_%dKRS%SKUNN%RQTNXLF
OHNNXJUQJ%FPRSSRHQ%IUJFS%̀ RJK%HI%̀ RJKHXJ%PRJRVUJRHQ%JFTKQHNHVRFS_%xKFIF%U%STKFPF%JH%PRJRVUJF
FPRSSRHQS%RS%IFnXRIFLY%JKRS%SKUNN%ZF%SXZPRJJFL%JH%JKF%\]̂ %GHI%UOOIHMUN_%dKF%SURL%STKFPF%SKHXNL%ZF
RPONFPFQJFLY%UQL%PURQJURQFL%GHI%JKF%NRGF%HG%JKF%LFMFNHOPFQJ_%

bf̂ pekc%dH%SUGFVXUIL%JKF%UPFQRJ[%HG%QFRVKZHXIRQV%OIHOFIJRFS%RQ%UTTHILUQTF%̀RJK%OHNRT[%efg%HG
JKF%hRNNRQVLHQ%iQRJUI[%jFMFNHOPFQJ%]NUQ_
%
kHJFSc%dKRS%THQLRJRHQ%IFNUJFS%JH%JKF%HOFIUJRHQUN%OKUSF%HG%IFSRLFQJRUN%HI%THPPFITRUN%LFMFNHOPFQJ
UQL%RS%RQJFQLFL%GHI%JKF%OIHJFTJRHQ%HG%GXJXIF%IFSRLFQJS%RQ%U%LFSRVQUJFL%̂z{̂ %UQL%pPHaF%uHQJIHN
ÎFU_%̂LMRTF%HQ%JKF%J[OFS%HG%UXJKHIRSFL%GXFNS%UQL%UOONRUQTFS%TUQ%ZF%GHXQL%UJ%̀`̀ _LFGIU_VHM_Xa_%
%
\UQL%uHQJUPRQUJRHQ

dKF%LFSa%SJXL[%RS%nXRJF%NRPRJFL%UQL%KUS%QHJ%RLFQJRGRFL%UQ[%SOFTRGRT%THQJUPRQUJRHQ%RSSXFSY%UNJKHXVK
JKFIF%̀US%U%IFGFIFQTF%JH%OHSSRZNF%USZFSJHS%THQJURQRQV%PUJFIRUNS%RQ%JKF%ZXRNLRQV%UQL%PULF%VIHXQL
HQ%SRJF%UQL%THQJUPRQUJRHQ%USSHTRUJFL%̀RJK%GXFN%SORNNS%UQL%NFUaS%LXF%JH%KRSJHIRTUN%VUIUVF%HQ%SRJF_%dKF
OIHOHSFL%LFMFNHOPFQJ%RS%SXTK%JKUJ%LRIFTJ%THQJUTJ%OUJK̀ U[S%UIF%NUIVFN[%PRQRPRSFLY%UNJKHXVK%JKFIF
LHFS%UOOFUI%JH%ZF%UPFQRJ[%SOUTF%UJ%VIHXQL%GNHHI%NFMFN%RQ%JKF%PRLLNF%HG%JKF%SRJF%ZUSFL%HQ%HQF
LIÙ RQV_%pXRJUZNF%USSFSSPFQJ%HG%VUS%UQL%MUOHXI%THQJUPRQUJRHQ%RS%IFnXRIFL%US%̀ FNN%US%UQ[
THQJUPRQUJRHQ%JKUJ%THXNL%UGGFTJ%ZXRNLRQV%PUJFIRUNS%UQL%̀UJFI%OROFS%FJT_%dKF%UOONRTUJRHQ%UNSH%SFFPS

Page 160



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF%GHIJ%HKJHL%FM%NKJJO%PHOQLRHSTON%HE%HOQ%HUFIJ%NKFVOQ%MPFFK%PJIJPW%EGJKJMFKJ%SPJHLJ%JOLVKJ%HOX
TYSFKEJQ%LFTPL%HKJ%EJLEJQ%MFK%RFOEHYTOHETFOZ%[GJ%LEHOQHKQ%RFOEHYTOHEJQ%PHOQ%RFOQTETFO%HOQ
TYSFKEJQ%LFTPL%RFOQTETFO%HKJ%KJRFYYJOQJQZ%

\]̂ _̀%a%bFOEHYTOHEJQ%cHOQ
dTe%[GJ%QJIJPFSYJOE%GJKJUX%SJKYTEEJQ%LGHPP%OFE%RFYYJORJ%VOETP%H%LRGJYJ%EF%QJHP%fTEG
RFOEHYTOHETFO%GHL%UJJO%LVUYTEEJQ%TO%HRRFKQHORJ%fTEG%EGJ%̂VSSPJYJOEHKX%gPHOOTON%hVTQHORJ
iFRVYJOE%FO%cHOQ%bFOEHYTOHETFO%HOQ%HSSKFIJQ%UX%EGJ%cFRHP%gPHOOTON%jVEGFKTEX%dcgjeZ%[GJ
LRGJYJ%LGHPP%TORPVQJ%HPP%FM%EGJ%MFPPFfTON%YJHLVKJL%VOPJLL%EGJ%cgj%QTLSJOLJL%fTEG%HOX%LVRG
KJkVTKJYJOE%LSJRTMTRHPPX%HOQ%TO%fKTETONl

dHe%%j%QJLmaEFS%LEVQX%RHKKTJQ%FVE%UX%H%RFYSJEJOE%SJKLFO%EF%RGHKHREJKTLJ%EGJ%LTEJ%HOQ%SKFITQJ
TOMFKYHETFO%FO%EGJ%GTLEFKX%FM%EGJ%LTEJnLVKKFVOQTON%HKJH%HOQ%EF%TQJOETMX%HOQ%JIHPVHEJ%HPP%SFEJOETHP
LFVKRJL%FM%RFOEHYTOHETFO%HOQ%TYSHREL%FO%PHOQ%HOQ%fHEJK%HOQ%HPP%FEGJK%TQJOETMTJQ%KJRJSEFKL%KJPJIHOE
EF%EGJ%LTEJo
dUe%%j%LTEJ%TOIJLETNHETFOW%TORPVQTON%fGJKJ%KJPJIHOE%LFTPW%LFTP%NHLW%LVKMHRJ%HOQ%NKFVOQfHEJK%LHYSPTONW
EFNJEGJK%fTEG%EGJ%KJLVPEL%FM%HOHPXLTL%HOQ%KTLm%HLLJLLYJOE%LGHPP%UJ%RHKKTJQ%FVE%UX%H%LVTEHUPX%kVHPTMTJQ
HOQ%HRRKJQTEJQ%RFOLVPEHOEnRFOEKHREFKZ%[GJ%KJSFKE%LGFVPQ%HPLF%RPJHKPX%TQJOETMX%HPP%KTLmLW%PTYTEHETFOL%HOQ
KJRFYYJOQHETFOL%MFK%KJYJQTHP%YJHLVKJL%EF%YHmJ%EGJ%LTEJ%LVTEHUPJ%MFK%EGJ%SKFSFLJQ%VLJo%HOQ
dRe%%j%fKTEEJO%YJEGFQ%LEHEJYJOE%SKFITQTON%QJEHTPL%FM%EGJ%KJYJQTHETFO%LRGJYJ%HOQ%GFf%EGJ
RFYSPJETFO%FM%EGJ%KJYJQTHP%fFKmL%fTPP%UJ%IJKTMTJQ%LGHPP%UJ%HNKJJQ%TO%fKTETON%fTEG%EGJ%cgj%SKTFK%EF
RFYYJORJYJOEW%HPFON%fTEG%QJEHTPL%FM%H%fHERGTON%UKTJM%EF%HQQKJLL%VOQTLRFIJKJQ%RFOEHYTOHETFOZ

dTTe%pM%QVKTON%QJIJPFSYJOE%fFKmL%RFOEHYTOHETFO%OFE%HQQKJLLJQ%TO%EGJ%LVUYTEEJQ%KJYJQTHETFO%LRGJYJ
TL%TQJOETMTJQW%EGJ%VSQHEJQ%fHERGTON%UKTJM%LGHPP%UJ%LVUYTEEJQ%HOQ%HO%HQQJOQVY%EF%EGJ%KJYJQTHETFO
LRGJYJ%LGHPP%UJ%HNKJJQ%fTEG%EGJ%cgj%SKTFK%EF%TYSPJYJOEHETFOo%HOQ

dTTTe%jPP%fFKmL%fGTRG%MFKY%SHKE%FM%EGJ%KJYJQTHETFO%LRGJYJ%LGHPP%UJ%RFYSPJEJQ%HOQ%H%RFYSKJGJOLTIJ
IJKTMTRHETFO%KJSFKE%LGHPP%LVUYTEEJQ%EF%EGJ%bFVORTPqL%]OITKFOYJOEHP%gKFEJRETFO%rOTE%UJMFKJ%HOX%SHKE%FM
EGJ%QJIJPFSYJOE%TL%FRRVSTJQ%FK%UKFVNGE%TOEF%VLJ%VOPJLL%EGJ%cgj%QTLSJOLJL%fTEG%HOX%LVRG
KJkVTKJYJOE%LSJRTMTRHPPX%HOQ%TO%fKTETONZ
%
\]ĵ stl%[F%JOLVKJ%EGHE%KTLmL%MKFY%PHOQ%RFOEHYTOHETFO%EF%EGJ%MVEVKJ%VLJKL%FM%EGJ%PHOQ%HOQ
OJTNGUFVKTON%PHOQ%HKJ%YTOTYTLJQW%EFNJEGJK%fTEG%EGFLJ%EF%RFOEKFPPJQ%fHEJKLW%SKFSJKEX%HOQ%JRFPFNTRHP
LXLEJYL%HOQ%EGJ%QJIJPFSYJOE%RHO%UJ%RHKKTJQ%FVE%LHMJPX%fTEGFVE%VOHRRJSEHUPJ%KTLmL%EF%fFKmJKLW
OJTNGUFVKL%HOQ%FEGJK%FMMLTEJ%KJRJSEFKL%TO%HRRFKQHORJ%fTEG%SFPTRX%s]uu%FM%EGJ%vTPPTONQFO%rOTEHKX
iJIJPFSYJOE%gPHO%̂HIJQ%gFPTRTJL%d̂JSEJYUJK%_wwxeZ%
%
pYSFKEJQ%yHEJKTHPL%bFOQTETFO

tF%RFOEHYTOHEJQ%LFTPL%FK%FEGJK%YHEJKTHPL%LGHPP%UJ%TYSFKEJQ%EF%EGJ%LTEJZ%jPP%TYSFKEJQ%LFTPL%MFK
PHOQLRHSTON%SVKSFLJL%LGHPP%UJ%RPJHO%HOQ%MKJJ%FM%RFOEHYTOHETFOZ%zJMFKJ%HOX%SHKE%FM%EGJ%QJIJPFSYJOE
TL%FRRVSTJQW%HPP%TYSFKEJQ%LFTPLW%FK%KJVLJQ%FOLTEJ%EFSLFTPL%LGHPP%UJ%TOQJSJOQJOEPX%EJLEJQ%MFK%RGJYTRHP
RFOEHYTOHETFOW%HOQ%EGJ%KJLVPEL%FM%EGTL%EJLETON%LGHPP%UJ%LVUYTEEJQ%HOQ%HSSKFIJQ%TO%fKTETON%UX%EGJ
cFRHP%gPHOOTON%jVEGFKTEXZ%jPP%LFTPL%VLJQ%MFK%NHKQJOL%HOQnFK%PHOQLRHSTON%SVKSFLJL%LGHPP%UJ%RPJHO%HOQ
MKJJ%FM%RFOEHYTOHETFOZ
%
tFEJl%[GJ%]OITKFOYJOEHP%gKFEJRETFO%rOTE%d]gre%YVLE%UJ%RFOLVPEJQ%MFK%EGJTK%HQITRJ%fGJO%VLTON%EGTL
RFOQTETFOZ
%
\]ĵ stl%[F%JOLVKJ%EGHE%EGJ%FRRVSHOEL%FM%EGJ%QJIJPFSYJOE%HKJ%OFE%LVU{JRE%EF%HOX%KTLmL%MKFY%LFTP
RFOEHYTOHETFO%TO%HRRFKQHORJ%fTEG%SFPTRX%s]uu%FM%EGJ%vTPPTONQFO%rOTEHKX%iJIJPFSYJOE%gPHO%̂HIJQ
gFPTRTJL%d̂JSEJYUJK%_wwxeZ

Page 161



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFEGHIJHKILIGM%NOOIPQRST

I%UVWX%YZ%Z[\X]̂_ZỲ%̂Z%̂UX%abZaZ̀Xc%cXWXdZaeXŶf%gZhXWXbi%̂UX%XYXbjk%bXaZb̂%_̀%cV̂Xc%dV̀ %̂kXVb
VYc%bXlXb̀%̂Z%VY%Zm̂%Zl%cV̂X%LZYcZY%ndVY%nZd_]k%ofpf%GUX%lZddZh_Yj%lZddZh_Yj%]ZYc_̂_ZY%_̀%̂UXbXlZbX
YX]X̀ V̀bkS

PZYc_̂_ZY

nb_Zb%̂Z%̂UX%]ZeeXY]XeXŶ%Zl%cXWXdZaeXŶ%V%cX̂V_dXc%XYXbjk%V̀ X̀̀ èXŶ%̀UVdd%[X%̀m[e_̂̂Xc
ÙZh_Yj%UZh%̂UX%cXWXdZaeXŶ%h_dd%bXcm]X%]Vb[ZY%Xe_̀̀_ZỲ%[k%qrs%lbZe%V%prtr%Km_dc_Yj
RXjmdV̂_ZỲ%]Zead_VŶ%cXWXdZaeXŶf%%GUX%V̀ X̀̀ èXŶ%̀UVdd%]dXVbdk%̀UZhS

tu%̂UX%[V̀Xd_YX%XYXbjk%cXeVYc%vwhUb%VYc%wjPNpu%lZb%XV]U%XdXeXŶ%Zl%̂UX%bXjmdV̂Xc%XYXbjk%m̀X
vXfjf%̀aV]X%UXV̂_Yji%UẐ%hV̂Xb%VYc%XdX]̂b_]_̂ku%lZb%Vdd%̂UX%bXdXWVŶ%m̀X̀%vXfjf%bX̀_cXŶ_Vdi%]ZeeXb]_Vd
X̂]uf%

pu%̂UX%eX̂UZc̀%̂Z%_eabZWX%̂UX%XYXbjk%Xll_]_XY]k%Zl%̂UX%cXWXdZaeXŶ%VYc%UZh%̂U_̀%_eaV]̂̀ %ZY%̂UX
[V̀Xd_YX%Xe_̀̀_ZỲ%VYc%hUXbX%̂UXk%h_dd%[X%_Y]dmcXc%h_̂U_Y%̂UX%cXWXdZaeXŶf

xu%lmdd%cX̂V_d̀i%̀aX]_l_]V̂_ZY%VYc%dZ]V̂_ZY%Zl%dZh%]Vb[ZY%VYc%bXYXhV[dX%XYXbjk%̂X]UYZdZjk%VYc%̂UX
_eaV]̂̀ %̂UXk%UVWX%ZY%̂UX%[V̀Xd_YX

qu%UZh%̂UX%̂X]UYZdZjk%h_dd%[X%eV_ŶV_YXc%VYc%eVYVjXc%̂UbZmjUZm̂%̂UX%d_lX̂_eX%Zl%̂UX%cXWXdZaeXŶf%

GUX%cXWXdZaeXŶ%em̀ %̂abZ]XXc%_Y%V]]ZbcVY]X%h_̂U%̂UX%VaabZWXc%cX̂V_d̀f

RQHENJ
GZ%XỲmbX%VaabZab_V̂X%]Vb[ZY%̀VW_Yj̀%VbX%cXd_WXbXc%_Y%V]]ZbcVY]X%h_̂U%LZYcZY%ndVY%nZd_]k%ofpf

OLNNy%HJy%zHGQR%{HJH|Q{QJG%NOOIPQRS

GUX%ORH%_̀%V]]XâV[dX%VYc%I%hZmdc%\m̀ %̂d_wX%̂UX%lZddZh_Yj%]ZYc_̂_ZY%Vaad_Xcf

Em̀ V̂_YV[dX%zV̂Xb%{VYVjXeXŶ
nb_Zb%̂Z%]ZeeXY]XeXŶi%V%̀]UXeX%lZb%̂UX%abZW_̀_ZY%Zl%̀m̀ V̂_YV[dX%hV̂Xb%eVYVjXeXŶ%̀UVdd%[X
m̀[e_̂̂Xc%̂Zi%VYc%VaabZWXc%_Y%hb_̂_Yj%[k%̂UX%LZ]Vd%ndVYY_Yj%Hm̂UZb_̂kf%GUX%̀]UXeX%̀UVdd%]dXVbdk
cXeZỲ b̂V̂X%UZh%_̂%vlZddZh̀ %̂UX%̀ b̂V̂Xjk%̀X̂%Zm̂%_Y%OdZZc%R_̀w%H̀ X̀̀ èXŶ%VYc%EmblV]X%zV̂Xb
ybV_YVjX%ÊbV̂Xjki%abZcm]Xc%[k%nNFE%cV̂Xc%N]̂Z[Xb%prtx%%RXl%yttxp%Rrx%%_Y]ZbaZbV̂X̀
m̀̀ V̂_YV[dX%mb[VY%cbV_YVjX%_Y%V]]ZbcVY]X%h_̂U%̂UX%U_XbVb]Uk%̀X̂%Zm̂%_Y%nZd_]k%ofto%Zl%̂UX%LZYcZY
ndVY%VYc%h_ddS
_f%abZW_cX%_YlZbeV̂_ZY%ZY%Vdd%Emc̀%lXV̂mbX̀%_Y]dmc_Yj%̂UX%eX̂UZc%XeadZkXc%̂Z%cXdVk%VYc%]ZŶbZd%̂UX
m̀blV]X%hV̂Xb%c_̀]UVbjXc%lbZe%̂UX%̀_̂X%VYcS
Vf%]Vd]mdV̂_ZỲ%̀UZh_Yj%̀ Ẑbe%aXb_Zc%VYc%_ŶXỲ_̂k%VYc%WZdmeX%Zl%̀ ẐbVjX%bX}m_bXc%̂Z%]ZŶbZd
m̀blV]X%hV̂Xb%VYc%̀_~X%Zl%lXV̂mbX̀%̂Z%]ZŶbZd%̂UV̂%WZdmeXf
[f%VYk%ZWXbdVYc%ldZZc_Yj%̀UZmdc%[X%̀UZhYi%h_̂U%ldZh%aV̂Ù%cXâÙ%VYc%WXdZ]_̂_X̀%_cXŶ_l_Xc%V̀%hXdd%V̀
VYk%UV~Vbc̀i%v̀VlX%V]]X̀ %̀VYc%XjbX̀ %̀em̀ %̂[X%cXeZỲ b̂V̂Xcuf
]f%eXV̀mbX̀%̂VwXY%̂Z%abXWXŶ%aZddm̂_ZY%Zl%̂UX%bX]X_W_Yj%jbZmYchV̂Xb%VYc�Zb%̀mblV]X%hV̂Xb̀�%
cf%UZh%̂UXk%Zb%̂XeaZbVbk%eXV̀mbX̀%h_dd%[X%_eadXeXŶXc%̂Z%XỲmbX%YZ%_Y]bXV̀X%_Y%ldZZc%b_̀w%lbZe
]ZeeXY]XeXŶ%Zl%]ZỲ b̂m]̂_ZYf
__f%abZW_cX%V%eVYVjXeXŶ%VYc%eV_ŶXYVY]X%adVY%lZb%̂UX%d_lX̂_eX%Zl%̂UX%cXWXdZaeXŶ%Zl
VbbVYjXeXŶ̀ %̂Z%̀X]mbX%̂UX%ZaXbV̂_ZY%Zl%̂UX%̀]UXeX%̂UbZmjUZm̂%_̂̀%d_lX̂_eXf%IY]dmc_Yj%VaabZab_V̂X
cX̂V_d̀%Zl%IỲaX]̂_ZY%bXj_eX̀i%VaabZab_V̂X%aXblZbeVY]X%̀aX]_l_]V̂_ZYi%bXeXc_V̂_ZY%VYc%̂_eX̀]VdX̀
lZb%̂UX%bX̀ZdW_Yj%Zl%_̀̀mX̀f
___f%abZW_cX%cX̂V_d̀%Zl%̂UX%[Zck%dXjVddk%bX̀aZỲ_[dX%lZb%̂UX%_eadXeXŶV̂_ZY%Zl%̂UX%eVYVjXeXŶ%VYc

Page 162



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF89 <52%'$),*)'(2%#G%+52%H2I2(#'12,+

JKL%MNOPQRNS%TSNRRPRU%TQSPVW%XYNZL[QY\%]MTTX̂%NO%_NYNUYN_K%̀%aONOLa%OKNO%bTSNRRPRU%SN[
YLcdPYLa%OKNO%N__SPVNOPQRa%eQY%_SNRRPRU%_LYZPaaPQR%ZdaO%fL%gLOLYZPRLg%PR%NVVQYgNRVL%[POK
OKL%gLhLSQ_ZLRO%_SNR%dRSLaa%ZNOLYPNS%VQRaPgLYNOPQRa%PRgPVNOL%QOKLY[PaLbi%jPOKPR%TQSPVW%kik
Qe%OKL%lQRgQR%TSNRm%OKL%nNWQY%YLVQURPaLa%OKL%_YLaaPRU%RLLg%eQY%ZQYL%KQZLa%PR%lQRgQR%PR
QYgLY%OQ%_YQZQOL%Q__QYOdRPOW%NRg%_YQhPgL%N%YLNS%VKQPVL%eQY%NSS%lQRgQRLYa%PR%[NWa%OKNO%ZLLO
OKLPY%RLLga%NO%N%_YPVL%OKLW%VNR%NeeQYgi%TQSPVW%kio%Qe%OKL%lQRgQR%TSNR%aLL\a%OQ%LRadYL%RL[
gLhLSQ_ZLRO%_YQ_QaNSa%ZN\L%Q_OPZdZ%daL%Qe%OKL%aPOL%[POK%KQdaPRU%OKNO%YLa_LVOa%SQVNS
VQROLpO%NRg%POa%SQVNOPQRi

ZNPROLRNRVL%_SNRi
JKL%aVKLZL%aKNSS%NSaQ%gLZQRaOYNOL%OKL%daL%Qe%ZLOKQga%OQ%ZPRPZPaL%OKL%daL%Qe%_QONfSL%[NOLY
OKYQdUK%[NOLY%VQSSLVOPQRm%YLdaL%NRg%YLVWVSPRU%NRg%[PSSq
PPPi%PRVQY_QYNOL%[NOLY%aNhPRU%ZLNadYLa%NRg%LcdP_ZLROi
Phi%_YQhPgL%gLONPSa%Qe%[NOLY%VQSSLVOPQR%eNVPSPOPLa%OQ%VN_OdYL%LpVLaa%YNPR[NOLYr
hi%_YQhPgL%gLONPSa%Qe%KQ[%YNPR%NRg%UYLW%[NOLY%[PSS%fL%YLVWVSLg%NRg%YLdaLg%PR%OKL%gLhLSQ_ZLROi
JKLYLNeOLY%OKL%gLhLSQ_ZLRO%aKNSS%fL%PZ_SLZLROLg%NRg%YLONPRLgsZNPRONPRLg%PR%NVVQYgNRVL%[POK
OKLaL%gLONPSa%eQY%Na%SQRU%Na%OKL%gLhLSQ_ZLRO%YLZNPRa%PR%LpPaOLRVLi
%
tuvwxM
JQ%LRadYL%OKNO%adYeNVL%[NOLY%YdR%Qee%Pa%VQROYQSSLg%OQ%LRadYL%OKL%gLhLSQ_ZLRO%gQLa%RQO%PRVYLNaL%OKL
YPa\%Qe%eSQQgPRU%VQROYNYW%OQ%TQSPVW%uny%XSQQg%tPa\%nNRNULZLRO%PR%zPSSPRUgQR%lQVNS%TSNRq%TNYO%{|
wOYNOLUPV%TQSPVPLa%]MQh%̀}{̀ %̂TQSPVW%~i{̀%XSQQg%tPa\%nNRNULZLRO%Qe%OKL%lQRgQR%TSNR%]�dSW%̀}{{̂
NRg%MNOPQRNS%TSNRRPRU%TQSPVW%XYNZL[QY\%]nNYVK%̀}{̀ %̂NRg%OKL%TSNRRPRU%TYNVOPVL%�dPgNRVL%]nNYVK
}̀{ôi%JQ%fL%KNRgSLg%Na%VSQaL%OQ%POa%aQdYVL%Na%_QaaPfSL%PR%VQZ_SPNRVL%[POK%TQSPVW%~i{k%wdaONPRNfSL
�YNPRNUL%Qe%OKL%lQRgQR%TSNR%]�dSW%̀}{{̂m%NRg%VQRaLYhL%[NOLY%ad__SPLa%PR%NVVQYgNRVL%[POK%TQSPVW
~i{~%jNOLY%daL%NRg%ad__SPLa%Qe%OKL%lQRgQR%TSNR%]�dSW%̀}{{̂i%

w{}y%xXX��utq

TYQ_QaNS
�LZQSPOPQR%Qe%LpPaOPRU%_dfSPV%KQdaL%NRg%LYLVOPQR%Qe%k�%eSNOa%NRg%̀k�acZ%Qe%YLONPS%eSQQYa_NVL%[POK
_NY\PRUm%SNRgaVN_PRU%NRg%NZLRPOW%a_NVL

k�%XSNOa
~̀%ZNY\LO%dRPOa%|%y%p%{fLg%�%{�%p%̀fLg
{k%wQVPNS%tLRO%dRPOa%|%�%p%{%fLg%�%~%p%̀%fLg
k̀�acZ%Qe%YLONPS%eSQQYa_NVL

tLadSOPRU%_Q_dSNOPQR%�%y{i{�

w{}y%xfSPUNOPQRa%aQdUKOq
%
{i%zPUK[NWq%ẁ��swk�%eQY%zPUK[NWa%[QY\a%aQdUKOi
ì%veeQYgNfSL%zQdaPRUq%ko�%TYQhPaPQR%Na%_YQ_QaLgi%
ki%ugdVNOPQRq%���m��y%][POK%edSS%RQZPRNOPQR%YPUKOâi%
oi%zLNSOKq%�̀{yiy�%p%y{i{�%�%�{km̀~�i}o
~i%�QRaOYdVOPQR%JYNPRPRUq%JYNPRPRU%�QaOq%�̀~}}%_LY%�{Z%fdPSg%VQaO%�%VQQYgPRNOQY%VQaOaq%k�s{y}%p
��{my�~
yi%lPfYNYPLaq%�̀k%p%y{i{�%�%�{o}�ik�
�i%vPY%�dNSPOWq%�{̀m~}}
�i%TYQ�LVO%nNRNULZLRO%�%nQRPOQYPRU%XLLq%~�%Qe%OQONS%VNaK%VQROYPfdOPQRa

 &C�%.B&��C��%C??A=?EF

Page 163



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF87 G2,-)+H%#I%+52%'$#'#-2J%J2K2(#'12,+

LMNOPQNR%STUQNVWQVO%XMYZ[V\Q%NQ]MYNQ̂%_T\[̀%aMOPTNYOYQ̂%OT%W[bQ%OPQ%cQ̂O%M̂Q%Td%MNc[V
[̀VZ%eYOPYV%OPQ%fTNTMXP%ePỲQ%̂[dQXM[NZYVX%OPQ%]M[̀YOg%Td%OPQ%̂MNNTMVZYVX%QVUYNTVWQVO
[VZ%OPQ%[WQVYOg%Td%VQYXPcTMNYVX%NQ̂YZQVÔh%iPŶ%XMYZ[V\Q%Ŷ%NQd̀Q\OQZ%YV%jQUQ̀TkWQVO
l̀[V%lT̀Y\gh%iPQ%m[OYTV[̀%l̀[VVYVX%lT̀Y\g%LN[WQeTNb%̂O[OQ̂%OP[O%̀T\[̀%[MOPTNYOYQ̂%̂PTM̀Z
[\OYUQ̀g%kNTWTOQ%̂M̂O[YV[c̀Q%ZQUQ̀TkWQVO%[OO[\PYVX%̂YXVYdY\[VO%eQYXPO%OT%OPQ%kNTUŶYTV%Td
PTM̂YVX%[VZ%[ddTNZ[c̀Q%PTM̂YVXh

mT%TcnQ\OYTV̂%[NQ%N[ŶQZ%OT%OPQ%̀T̂ %̂Td%OPQ%QoŶOYVX%kMc̀Y\%PTM̂Q%cMỲZYVX%ePY\P%VTO%cQYVX
Ô[OMOTNỲg%TN%̀T\[̀̀g%̀ŶOQZR%ZTQ̂%VTO%P[UQ%̂MddY\YQVO%[N\PYOQ\OMN[̀%TN%PŶOTNY\[̀%WQNYO%OT
e[NN[VO%YÔ%NQOQVOYTVh%LMNOPQNWTNQR%OPQNQ%[NQ%VT%kT̀Y\YQ̂%OP[O%̂kQ\YdY\[̀̀g%NQ̂ŶO%OPQ%̀T̂ %̂Td%[
kMc̀Y\%PTM̂Q%M̂Q%[VZ%XYUQV%OPQ%kNToYWYOg%Td%̂MNNTMVZYVX%kMc̀Y\%PTM̂Q̂%QYOPQN%̂YZQ%Td%OPQ
N[Ỳe[g%̀YVQR%VT%TcnQ\OYTV̂%\TM̀Z%cQ%N[ŶQZ%TV%̂T\Y[̀%XNTMVẐ%OT%OPQ%̀T̂ %̂Td%OPŶ%d[\ỲYOgh

iPQ%[kk̀Y\[OYTV%̂YOQ%dTNŴ %k[NO%Td%OPQ%pYQê Q̀gqrQ̂O%jN[gOTV%iTeV%sQVONQh%lT̀Y\g%thuv%Td
OPQ%_TVZTV%l̀[V%[ZUŶQ̂%OP[O%kNTkT̂[̀̂ %̂PTM̀Z%̂M̂O[YV%[VZ%QVP[V\Q%OPQ%UYO[̀YOg%[VZ
UY[cỲYOg%Td%OPQ%\QVONQ%[VZ%[\\TWWTZ[OQ%Q\TVTWY\%[VZqTN%PTM̂YVX%XNTeOP%OPNTMXP
YVOQV̂YdY\[OYTV%[VZ%̂Q̀Q\OYUQ%Qok[V̂YTV%YV%[kkNTkNY[OQ%̀T\[OYTV̂h%iPQ%dNTVO%k[NO%Td%OPQ%̂YOQ
[̀̂ T%dTNŴ %k[NO%Td%OPQ%OTeV%\QVONQŵ%kNYW[Ng%̂PTkkYVX%dNTVO[XQ%[VZ%OPQ%̂\PQWQ%ZTQ̂%VTO
YVUT̀UQ%OPQ%̀T̂ %̂Td%[Vg%NQO[Ỳ%d̀TTN%̂k[\QR%ePQNQ[̂%txŷ]W%Td%NQO[Ỳ%d̀TTN%̂k[\Q%Ŷ%kNTkT̂QZ
[̀TVX%[kkNToYW[OQ̀g%P[̀d%Td%OPQ%̂YOQŵ%zO[OYTV%{T[Z%dNTVO[XQh%iPŶ%[WTMVO%Ŷ%\TV̂YZQNQZ%OT
[kkNTkNY[OQ%OT%OPQ%TUQN[̀̀%̂Y|Q%Td%OPQ%OTeV%\QVONQ%[VZ%eTM̀Z%QVP[V\Q%YÔ%NT̀Q%[VZ%dMV\OYTV
[VZ%cQYVX%eYOPYV%OPQ%OTeV%\QVONQR%OPQ%̂YOQ%Ŷ%̂Q]MQVOY[̀̀g%kNQdQN[c̀Q%̂T%[̂%OT%[\\TNZ%eYOP
lT̀Y\g%}hy%Td%OPQ%_TVZTV%l̀[Vh%

aO%OPQ%̀T\[̀%̀QUQ̀R%YV%OQNŴ %Td%̂kQ\YdY\%PTM̂YVX%kT̀Y\gR%lT̀Y\g%~}%Td%OPQ%~Ỳ̀YVXZTV%_T\[̀
l̀[V�%l[NO%ieT%�%z[UQZ%�jl%lT̀Y\YQ̂%�mTUQWcQN%t�ut�%̂O[OQ̂%OP[O%OPQ%sTMV\Ỳ%eỲ̀%̂QQb%OT
[\PYQUQ%[%c[̀[V\Q%YV%OPQ%WYo%Td%PTM̂YVX%OgkQ̂%[VZ%̂Y|Q̂%YV%TNZQN%OT%\NQ[OQ%[%WTNQ%WYoQZ
[VZ%c[̀[V\QZ%\TWWMVYOgh%�d%OPQ%x�%MVYÔR%ux%eTM̀Z%cQ%[ddTNZ[c̀Qh
%
iPQ%kNTUŶYTV%Td%[%OTO[̀%Td%x�%̂Q̀d�\TVO[YVQZ%d̀[Ô%[VZ%txŷ]W%Td%NQO[Ỳ%d̀TTN%̂k[\Q%Ŷ
\TV̂YZQNQZ%[\\QkO[c̀Q%YV%kNYV\Yk̀QR%YV%̀[VZ%M̂Q%OQNŴ R%XYUQV%OPQ%̂YOQŵ%̀T\[OYTV%eYOPYV%OPQ
OTeV%\QVONQh

iPQ%_TVZTV%l̀[V%��M̀g%t�uu�%kNTUYZQ̂%XMYZ[V\Q%TV%[kkNTkNY[OQ%ZQV̂YOYQ̂%dTN%NQ̂YZQVOY[̀
ZQUQ̀TkWQVOR%ZQkQVZYVX%MkTV%OPQ%OgkQ%Td%̀T\[OYTV%[VZ%OPQ%lMc̀Y\%iN[V̂kTNO%a\\Q̂ ŶcỲYOg
_QUQ̀%�lia_�h%iPŶ%̂YOQ%P[̂%[%lia_%N[VXYVX%dNTW%t%OT%x%�ePQNQ%�%NQkNQ̂QVÔ%OPQ%PYXPQ̂O
Q̀UQ̀%Td%kMc̀Y\%ON[V̂kTNO%[\\Q̂ ŶcỲYOg%[VZ%u%OPQ%̀TeQ̂O�R%[VZ%i[c̀Q%xht%YV%OPQ%_TVZTV%l̀[V
[ZUŶQ̂%OP[O%[V%[kkNTkNY[OQ%NQ̂YZQVOY[̀%ZQV̂YOg%dTN%OPŶ%MNc[V%̂YOQ%eTM̀Z%N[VXQ%dNTW%t���
}v�%P[cYO[c̀Q%NTTŴ %kQN%PQ\O[NQ%�PNqP[�%[VZ%y��uy�%MVYÔ%kQN%PQ\O[NQ%�MqP[�%dTN%OPQ%̂Y|Q%Td
kNTkT̂QZ%MVYÔ%ePY\P%P[UQ%[%OgkY\[̀%̂Y|Q%Td%thy%�%xh�%P[cYO[c̀Q%NTTŴ %kQN%MVYO%�PNqM�h%iPQ
sTMV\Ỳŵ%~jaz�%w{Q̂YZQVOY[̀%_[gTMÔw%[̀̂ T%[ZUŶQ̂%OP[O%̀[NXQN%NTTŴ %TUQN%t�̂]W%[VZ
\[k[c̀Q%Td%̂McZYUŶYTV%̂PTM̀Z%cQ%\TMVOQZ%[̂%t%NTTŴ %[VZ%OPŶ%P[̂%cQQV%d[\OTNQZ%YVOT%OPQ
ZQV̂YOg%\[̀\M̀[OYTVR%[ZZYVX%[VTOPQN%uv%P[cYO[c̀Q%NTTŴ h

àOPTMXP%OPŶ%Ŷ%[%WYoQZ%M̂Q%̂\PQWQR%OPQ%W[nTNYOg%Td%OPQ%kNTkT̂QZ%d̀TTN%̂k[\Q%Ŷ%dTN
NQ̂YZQVOY[̀h%i[bYVX%OPQ%NQ̂YZQVOY[̀%Q̀QWQVOR%OPŶ%̂\PQWQ%Q]M[OQ̂%OT%[%MVYO%ZQV̂YOg%Td%u}u
MqP[%[VZ%[%P[cYO[c̀Q%NTTW%ZQV̂YOg%Td%}t�%PNqP[R%ePY\P%Ŷ%YV%[\\TNZ[V\Q%eYOP%OPQ%�[gTNŵ
XMYZQ̀YVQ̂h

iPQ%sTMV\Ỳŵ%ZQ̂YXV%XMYZ[V\Q%[̀̂ T%[ZUŶQ̂%OP[O%VMWQNY\[̀%ZQV̂YOYQ̂R%ePỲ̂O%M̂QdM̀%dTN
MVZQNO[bYVX%[V%YVYOY[̀%[̂ Q̂̂ ŴQVO%̂PTM̀Z%VTO%cQ%NQ̀YQZ%MkTV%[̂%OPQ%̂T̀Q%WQ[V̂%Td
[̂ Q̂̂ ŶVX%PTM̂YVX%kNTkT̂[̀̂ R%[̂%ZQV̂YOg%Ŷ%TV̀g%[V%YVZY\[OTN%Td%OPQ%[\\QkO[cỲYOg%Td%[

Page 164



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF8G

EF8:

EF8H

EF8E

C1'!*+%#,%!$*5!2#(#/IJ0&-JB>-%#$%&$2!-%#K%?'2*)!(%05!$!*+2$

&)$'#$+%-!K2/6!$L),/

C1'!*+%#,%+52%/$22,%M2(+

C1'!*+%#,%+52%*5!$!*+2$%D%!''2!$!,*2%#K%+52%!$2!

NOPQRQ%ST%OURVWXSNUT%YU%SYN%NZXXUZT[ST\N%WT[%W%RUXQ%]Ẑ̂QX%WNNQNNRQTY%SN%XQ_ZSXQ[%YU
WNNQNN%YPQ%WOOQVYẀŜSYa%U]%VXUVUNQ[%NOPQRQNb%cPQ%[QdQ̂UVRQTY%SN%ST%WOOUX[WTOQ%eSYP%YPQ
STYQXTŴ%]̂UUX%WXQW%NYWT[WX[N%U]%fÛSOa%gbh%U]%YPQ%iUT[UT%f̂WT%WT[%PWN%WT%WOOQVYẀ Q̂%̂QdQ̂
U]%QjYQXTŴ%WRQTSYa%NVWOQ%]UX%YPQ%[eQ̂̂ST\Nb%kZXYPQXRUXQl%YPQ%PQS\PY%WT[%RWNNST\%U]%YPQ
[QdQ̂UVRQTY%SN%ŴNU%OUTNS[QXQ[%WOOQVYẀ Q̂%ST%YPQ%OUTYQjY%U]%YPSN%YUeT%OQTYXQ%NSYQ%WT[%YPQ
RSjQ[%OPWXWOYQX%U]%YPQ%NZXXUZT[ST\%WXQWb

mT%YPSN%XQNVQOYl%YPQ%[QdQ̂UVRQTY%eUẐ[%TUY%̀Q%UZY%U]%OPWXWOYQX%eSYP%YPQ%SRRQ[SWYQ%UX%eS[QX
NZXXUZT[ST\%WXQW%WT[%YPQ%NOPQRQ%eUẐ[%PWdQ%WT%WVVXUVXSWYQ%[QTNSYal%ePSOP%eUẐ[%WOOUX[
eSYP%NYXWYQ\SO%\ZS[WTOQb

cPQ%VXUVUNŴN%eUẐ[%TUY%̀Q%̂SnQ̂a%YU%W]]QOY%WTa%WXOPWQÛU\SOŴ%XQRWSTN%WT[%YPQ%WVV̂SOWYSUT
NSYQ%SN%TUY%̂UOWYQ[%eSYPST%UX%UT%YPQ%]XST\QN%U]%W%OUTNQXdWYSUT%WXQW%UX%WT%WXQW%U]%NVQOSŴ
ÛOŴ%OPWXWOYQXb

cPQ%WVV̂SOWYSUT%NSYQ%SN%W[oWOQTY%YU%YPQ%pXW[Q%mm%iSNYQ[%qWŜeWa%rXRN%fs%WT[%YPQXQ]UXQ%WTa
XQt[QdQ̂UVRQTY%UT%YPSN%NSYQ%eUẐ[%PWdQ%WT%SRVWOY%ZVUT%YPQ%NQYYST\%U]%YPSN%̂SNYQ[%̀ZŜ[ST\b
sUeQdQXl%SY%SN%OUTNS[QXQ[%YPWY%YPQ%NOPQRQ%PWN%̀QQT%NZ]]SOSQTŶa%NQY%̀WOn%]XUR%YPSN
PQXSYW\Q%WNNQY%WT[%PWN%̀QQT%NQTNSYSdQ̂a%[QNS\TQ[%NU%YPWY%SY%eUẐ[%TUY%PWXR%YPQ%NQYYST\%U]
YPQ%̂SNYQ[%̀ZŜ[ST\b%rT%UVQT%̂WT[NOWVQ[%OUZXYaWX[%WXQW%eUẐ[%̀Q%VXUdS[Q[%W[oWOQTY%YU%YPQ
ŜNYQ[%̀ZŜ[ST\%WT[%YPQ%uUZTOŜvN%wX̀WT%xQNS\TyuUTNQXdWYSUT%z]]SOQX%SN%]Ẑ̂a%NZVVUXYSdQ%U]
YPQ%NOPQRQb

cPQXQ%WXQ%TU%WSXVUXY%NW]Q\ZWX[ST\%SNNZQN%XWSNQ[%̀a%YPSN%WVV̂SOWYSUTb

cPSN%NSYQ%[UQN%TUY%]UXR%VWXY%U]%YPQ%pXQQT%{Q̂Yl%TUX%SN%SY%̂UOWYQ[%ÔUNQ%YU%YPQ%pXQQT%{Q̂Y
ÙZT[WXab%rN%NZOPl%TU%pXQQT%{Q̂Y%SNNZQN%WXQ%XWSNQ[%̀a%YPQ%VXUVUNŴb

fÛSOa%{|}g%U]%YPQ%sŜ̂ST\[UT%iUOŴ%f̂WT~%fWXY%ceU%t%�WdQ[%wxf%fÛSOSQN%��UdQR̀ QX
��}��%XQ_ZSXQN%TQe%[QdQ̂UVRQTY%YU%PWXRUTSNQ%eSYP%YPQ%QjSNYST\%NYXQQY%NOQTQ%UX%UYPQX
]QWYZXQN%U]%YPQ%WXQW%ePSOP%SY%SN%[QNSXẀ Q̂%YU%XQYWST%UX%QTPWTOQb%fÛSOa%{|}�%XQ_ZSXQN
[QdQ̂UVRQTY%eSYPST%XQNS[QTYSŴ%WXQWN%YU%OURV̂QRQTY%WT[%SRVXUdQ%YPQ%OPWXWOYQX%U]%YPQ
WXQW%ePQXQWN%fÛSOa%{|��%XQ_ZSXQN%YPQ%[QNS\Tl%̂WaUZY%WT[%̂WT[NOWVST\%U]%TQe%̀ZŜ[ST\N
eSYPST%YUeT%OQTYXQN%YU%XQ]̂QOY%YPQ%XÛQl%UdQXŴ̂%NOŴQ%WT[%OPWXWOYQX%U]%YPQ%YUeT%OQTYXQl
VWXYSOẐWX̂a%WN%W%]UOZN%]UX%NPUVVST\%WT[%QRV̂UaRQTY%WOYSdSYab%

cPQ%QjSNYST\%NSYQ%SN%OPWXWOYQXSNQ[%̀a%YPQ%YeU%NYUXQa%VZ̀ ŜO%PUZNQ%]XUTYST\%�YWYSUT%qUW[%WT[
SYN%QTÔUNQ[%̀QQX%\WX[QT%UT%SYN%NUZYPQXT%NS[Q%eSYP%UVQT%aWX[%WXQWN%OURVXSNST\%YPQ
RWoUXSYa%U]%YPQ%XQRWST[QX%U]%YPQ%NSYQ%WY%YPQ%XQWXb%cPQ%NSYQ%PWN%W%NURQePWY%ZTnQRVY
WVVQWXWTOQ%WT[%SYN%NQTNSYSdQ%XQ[QdQ̂UVRQTY%eUẐ[%SRVXUdQ%YPQ%OPWXWOYQX%WT[%WVVQWXWTOQ
U]%YPSN%VWXY%U]%YPQ%YUeT%OQTYXQb

cPQ%uUZTOŜvN%wX̀WT%xQNS\T%yuUTNQXdWYSUT%z]]SOQX%W[dSNQN%YPWY%YPQ%UdQXŴ̂%NOŴQ%U]%YPQ
VXUVUNQ[%̀ZŜ[ST\N%SN%WVVXUVXSWYQl%XQ]̂QOYST\%YPQ%ZX̀WT%NYXQQY%NOŴQl%eSYP%YPQ%̀ ÛOnN
\QTQXŴ̂a%̀QST\%YPXQQ%NYUXSQ[%ST%PQS\PY%eSYP%VSYOPQ[%XUU]N%ẀUdQ%W[oUSTST\%YPQ%XUW[
]XUTYW\QNl%UTQ%U]%ePSOP%NYQVN%ZV%YU%]UZX%NYUXQaN%UT%YPQ%TUXYPQXT%VWXY%U]%YPQ%NSYQl%W[oWOQTY
YU%YPQ%Q̂QdWYQ[%XWŜeWa%̂STQb

cPQ%̀ ÛOn%]XUTYST\%�YWYSUT%qUW[%eUẐ[%XUZ\P̂a%RWSTYWST%YPQ%ŴS\TRQTY%U]%YPQ%W[oUSTST\
XQYWŜ%VWXW[Q%YU%YPQ%NUZYPb%r%̂WT[NOWVQ[%OUZXYaWX[%eUẐ[%UVQT%UTYU%�YWYSUT%qUW[%WT[
NQVWXWYQ%YPQ%TQe%[QdQ̂UVRQTY%]XUR%YPQ%̂SNYQ[%qWŜeWa%rXRN%fs%YU%YPQ%TUXYPb%cPQ%̂WaUZY

Page 165



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF8G C1'!*+%#,%,2)/5H#6$-

IJ%KLM%NOPQRPSTU%VQUI%WXIYPRMU%VS%IWWIXKOSPKZ%KI%MS[QIUM%VS%PSKMXSVQ%[IOXKZVXR%\LP[L%IJJMXU
KLM%U[IWM%JIX%UI]M%WQVSKPST̂%\PKL%V%QVSRU[VWMR%[LPQRXMS_U%WQVZ%VXMV%UPKMR%VK%KLM%XMVX̂%VK
KLM%MSR%IJ%̀V[LNXIIa%bIVR̂%VRcV[MSK%KI%KLM%XVPQ\VZ%M]NVSa]MSKd%%

eQKLIOTL%KLM%JIX]%VSR%]VUUPST%IJ%KLM%U[LM]M%PU%JVPXQZ%MfKMSUPYM̂%KLM%VWWQP[VKPIS%WXIWIUMU
V%RMUPTS%\LP[L%PU%KXVRPKPISVQ%PS%VWWMVXVS[M%VSR%PU%NIKL%[ISYPS[PST%VSR%\MQQgVXKP[OQVKMRd
L̀M%]VUUPST%IJ%KLM%NQI[aU%PU%NXIaMS%RI\S%NZ%WXIcM[KPST%YMXKP[VQ%MQM]MSKU%TPYPST%RMWKL%KI
KLM%MQMYVKPISU%VSR%YPUOVQ%PSKMXMUK%VSR%KLM%RMUPTS%UMMaU%KI%XMPSJIX[M%QI[VQ%RPUKPS[KPYMSMUU
\LP[L%PU%[LVXV[KMXPUMR%NZ%PSKMXg\VX%RMYMQIW]MSK%VSR%PU%YVTOMQZ%PS%KLM%_̀ORIXNMKLVS_%UKZQMd
hS%KLM%iKVKPIS%bIVR%JXISKVTM̂%KLM%[I]]MX[PVQ%XMKVPQ%OSPK%IS%KLM%TXIOSR%JQIIX%PSKMTXVKMU
\PKL%KLM%XMUPRMSKPVQ%OSPKU%VNIYMd%eRcV[MSK%KI%KLM%QPUKMR%bVPQ\VZ%eX]U%jk̂%IWMS%]MKVQ
NVQ[ISPMU%WP[a%OW%IS%KLM%NVQ[ISPMR%RMUPTS%IJ%KLM%WONQP[%LIOUM%\LP[L%\IOQR%LMQW%KI%JXV]M
KLM%[IOXKZVXRd%̀LM%XIIJU[VWM%LVU%RMMW%MVYMU%\PKL%WXIcM[KPST%LVQJ%KP]NMXMR%TVNQMR
MQM]MSKU%NMPST%V%JMVKOXM%\LP[L%PU%[VXXPMR%KLXIOTL%KI%KLM%[IOXKZVXR%\LMXM%KLMXM%VXM%]IXM
WXIcM[KPST%TVNQMU%l\PKL%TQVmMR%NVQ[ISPMUn%VK%XMTOQVX%PSKMXYVQU%VSR%KI%KLM%XMVXd%̀LM%SIXKL
MQMYVKPIS%JMVKOXMU%V%KI\MX%MQM]MSK%RM[IXVKMR%\PKL%RPV]ISRgULVWMR%NXP[a%WVSMQUd

L̀M%JV[VRMU%\IOQR%]VPSQZ%NM%JPSPULMR%PS%V%[I]NPSVKPIS%IJ%oISRIS%iKI[a%NXP[a%\VQQÛ
UM[KPISU%IJ%XMSRMX%VSR%KP]NMX%[QVRRPST%VSR%UQVKM%XIIJ%KPQMUd%iIQPR%KP]NMX%RIIXÛ%NXP[a
VX[LMÛ%UKISM%[PQQU%\IOQR%VQUI%JMVKOXMd%eQKLIOTL%KLMXM%PU%QP]PKMR%U[IWM%JIX%UIJK%QVSRU[VWPST̂
\PKL%KLM%]VPS%V]MSPKZ%UWV[M%QI[VKMR%IS%KLM%XIIĴ%KLM%pXNVS%qMUPTSr%sISUMXYVKPIS%hJJP[MX
[ISUPRMXU%KLVK%[OXKPQVTMU%VSR%NIOSRVXPMU%LVYM%NMMS%\MQQ%RMJPSMR%\PKL%UIJK%QVSRU[VWPST
\LMXM%WIUUPNQMd%̀LM%[LPQRXMS_U%WQVZ%VXMV%\IOQR%XMWQV[M%V%[VX%\VUL%JV[PQPKZ%VK%KLM%MSR%IJ
V̀[LNXIIa%bIVR%VSR%\PKL%VWWXIWXPVKM%QVSRU[VWPST̂%KLPU%\IOQR%UPTSPJP[VSKQZ%MSLVS[M%KLM
VWWMVXVS[M%IJ%̀V[LNXIIa%bIVRd

tK%PU%KLMXMJIXM%[ISUPRMXMR%KLVK%KLM%RMYMQIW]MSK%UO[[MUUJOQQZ%PSKMTXVKMU%\PKL%UOXXIOSRPST
NOPQRPSTU%PS%KLPU%OXNVS%VSR%LPUKIXP[%MSYPXIS]MSK%VSR%KLM%RMYMQIW]MSK%\PQQ%[ISKXPNOKM
WIUPKPYMQZ%KI%KLM%UKXMMKU[MSMd%iONcM[K%KI%KLM%[ISRPKPISPST%IJ%VQQ%]VKMXPVQÛ%SI%INcM[KPISU%VXM
XVPUMR%IS%RMUPTS%TXIOSRU%VSR%KLM%U[LM]M%[I]WQPMU%\PKL%jIQP[PMU%uvwx̂%uvwy%VSR%uvz{
IJ%KLM%kPQQPSTRIS%oI[VQ%jQVS|%jVXK%̀\I%g%iVYMR%pqj%jIQP[PMU%l}IYM]NMX%z~wznVSR%jIQP[PMU
�d�%VSR%�d{%IJ%KLM%oISRIS%jQVS%l�OQZ%z~wwnd

jIQP[PMU%uvz~̂%uvzw%VSR%uvz�%IJ%KLM%kPQQPSTRIS%oI[VQ%jQVS|%jVXK%̀\I%g%iVYMR%pqj
jIQP[PMU%l}IYM]NMX%z~wzn%UMMa%KI%WXIKM[K%KLM%V]MSPKPMU%IJ%UOXXIOSRPST%XMUPRMSKPVQ
WXIWMXKPMU%JXI]%SM\%RMYMQIW]MSK%PS%XMQVKPIS%KI%QIUU%IJ%UOSQPTLK̂%RI]PSVS[M%VSR%QIUU%IJ
WXPYV[Z%XMUWM[KPYMQZd%̀LM%sIOS[PQ_U%iOWWQM]MSKVXZ%jQVSSPST%qI[O]MSK%kqei|%bMUPRMSKPVQ
oVZIOKU%WXIYPRMU%JOXKLMX%[QVXPJP[VKPIS%PS%KLVK%PK%VRYPUMU%KLVK%NOPQRPSTU%IJ%K\I%IX%]IXM%UKIXMZU
ULIOQR%]VPSKVPS%VK%QMVUK%V%w�]%UMWVXVKPIS%RPUKVS[M%JXI]%VRcIPSPST%WXIWMXKPMU%KI%VYIPR
VWWMVXPST%IYMXRI]PSVSK%VSR%V%zw]%RPUKVS[M%NMK\MMS%JV[PST%LVNPKVNQM%XII]%\PSRI\U%VSR
WXPYVKM%V]MSPKZ%UWV[M%l[ISUPRMXMR%KI%NM%V%x]%RMMW%_WVKPI_%VXMV%VRcIPSPST%KLM%XMVX
MQMYVKPIS%IJ%V%WXIWMXKZn%ULIOQR%NM%]VPSKVPSMR%KI%UVJMTOVXR%WXPYV[Zd

eU%XMTVXRU%QIUU%IJ%UOSQPTLK̂%KLM%WXIWIUMR%NQI[aU%\IOQR%]VPSQZ%IYMXULVRI\%KLM%XVPQ\VZ
M]NVSa]MSK%VSR%KLM%bVPQ\VZ%eX]U%jk%KI%KLM%SIXKLd%eQKLIOTL%KLM%WONQP[%LIOUM%RIMU
[ISKVPS%XMUPRMSKPVQ%V[[I]]IRVKPIŜ%KLPU%PU%IS%KLM%JPXUK%JQIIX̂%\LMXM%KLMXM%VXM%SI%JPXUK%JQIIX
UPRM%\PSRI\U%JV[PST%KLM%VWWQP[VKPIS%UPKM%VSR%PKU%XMVX%JV[PST%\PSRI\U%\IOQR%SIK%NM
]VKMXPVQQZ%VJJM[KMR%NZ%IYMXULVRI\PSTd%̀LM%XMVX%TVXRMS%UWV[M%PU%VQUI%]VPSQZ%OUMR%VU%V
NMMX%TVXRMSd%eU%UO[L̂%PK%PU%[ISUPRMXMR%KLVK%KLM%WXIWIUVQ%\IOQR%SIK%XMUOQK%PS%VSZ
OSV[[MWKVNQM%IYMXULVRI\PST%IJ%SMPTLNIOXPST%XMUPRMSKPVQ%WXIWMXKZd

tS%KMX]U%IJ%RI]PSVS[M%VSR%IYMXQIIaPST̂%KLM%SMVXMUK%]VPS%MQMYVKPISU%IJ%XMUPRMSKPVQ

Page 166



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF8G B)H),/%*#,I)+)#,-%J#$%J6+6$2%#**6')2$-

KLMKNLOPNQ%RMSTU%VN%OWN%XPLQO%XTMML%LNYL%NTNZYOPM[%MX%OWN%\YPTRY]%̂L_Q%̀a%Y[U%OWN%XTYOQ
YVMZN%OWN%QWMKQ%M[%OWN%MKKMQPON%QPUN%MX%bOYOPM[%\MYUc%̂TOWMSdW%OWNLN%YLN%eSLLN[OT]%[M
LNQPUN[OPYT%KLMKNLOPNQ%P__NUPYONT]%MKKMQPON%OWN%QPON%M[%fYeWVLMMg%\MYUh%OWNLN%PQ%Y[%NiOY[O
KNL_PQQPM[%XML%OWN%KYLOPYT%LNQPUN[OPYT%LNUNZNTMK_N[O%MX%OWPQ%QPON%ĵKKc%kMc
lmnlmô`̀ onplqonlmq%LNXNLQrc

Q̂%LNdYLUQ%OWN%\YPTRY]%̂L_Qh%OWN%KLMKMQNU%QPUN%NTNZYOPM[%MX%sTMeg%s%RMSTU%VN%QPONU
UPLNeOT]%OM%OWN%LNYL%MX%OWN%VSPTUP[d%VSO%YO%Y%UPQOY[eN%MX%MZNL%nn_%XLM_%OWN%KSVTPe%WMSQNtQ
_YP[%LNYL%NTNZYOPM[c%sTMeg%̂%RMSTU%VN%QPONU%OM%OWN%QPUN%MX%POQ%eSLOPTYdNc%fYgP[d%Y%uv%UNdLNN
TP[N%MX%QPdWO%XLM_%OWN%[NYLNQO%XPLQO%XTMML%LNYL%RP[UMRh%YO%POQ%[NYLNQO%KMP[O%sTMeg%̂%RMSTU%VN
QPONU%QM_N%llcw_%YRY]%XLM_%OWPQ%RP[UMR%Y[U%YO%OWPQ%KMP[Oh%OWN%VTMeg%RMSTU%VN%QNO%VYeg
QM_N%ncq_%XLM_%OWN%QPUN%VMS[UYL]c%fWPQ%KLMKMQNU%NTNZYOPM[%RMSTU%YTQM%eM[OYP[%_YP[
WYVPOYVTN%LMM_%RP[UMRQ%Y[U%VYTeM[PNQ%VSO%dPZN[%OWNPL%QPOP[dh%PO%PQ%M[T]%OWN%ORM%VNULMM_
RP[UMRQ%MX%xTYO%v%M[%OWN%XPLQO%XTMML%Y[U%xTYO%lp%M[%OWN%QNeM[U%XTMML%OWYO%RMSTU%YTTMR%_MLN
UPLNeO%ZPNRQ%MZNLTMMgP[d%OWN%LNYL%NTNZYOPM[%MX%OWN%KSVTPe%WMSQNh%VSO%dPZN[%OWN%UNQPd[%MX%OWN
VTMegh%RPOW%OWN%VNULMM_Q%VNP[d%RPOWP[%Y%KLMyNeOP[d%dYVTN%XNYOSLNh%RWPeW%YTQM%P[eTSUNQ
RP[UMRQ%QNLZP[d%OWN%VNULMM_Q%P[%POQ%QPUNQh%OWN%LNYL%RP[UMRQ%eMSTU%VN%MVQeSLN%dTYzNU%Y[U
_YUN%OM%VN%S[MKN[YVTN%VNTMR%Y%WNPdWO%MX%lcm_h%eM[OLMTTNU%V]%eM[UPOPM[c%{[%OWPQ%VYQPQh%PO%PQ
eM[QPUNLNU%OWYO%OWN%QeWN_Nh%dPZN[%OWN%KLMKMQNU%LNTYOPM[QWPK%Y[U%QNKYLYOPM[%UPQOY[eNQ
RMSTU%[MO%VN%WYL_XST%OM%OWN%LNQPUN[OPYT%Y_N[PO]%MX%OWN%KSVTPe%WMSQN%MeeSKY[OQ%P[%OWPQ%OMR[
eN[OLN%TMeYOPM[c

Q̂%LNdYLUQ%OWN%XTYOQ%M[%OWN%SKKNL%XTMMLQ%RPOWP[%OWN%LNOYPT%KYLYUNQ%M[%OWN%MKKMQPON%QPUN%MX
bOYOPM[%\MYUh%OWN%XLM[OYdNQ%MX%OWNQN%S[POQ%XYeN%OWN%LMYU%Y[U%RMSTU%VN%QPONU%QM_N%npcw_
YRY]%XLM_%OWN%[NYLNQO%KYLO%MX%sTMeg%̂%QM%OWYO%OWNPL%NiPQOP[d%Y_N[PO]%RMSTU%[MO%VN%S[UST]
YXXNeONUc

Q̂%LNdYLUQ%OWN%KLMKMQNU%LNUNZNTMK_N[O%YO%|POeWN[NL%aMSQNh%OWYO%QeWN_N%RYQ%XML%Y%KYLO
OWLNN%QOMLN]%VTMeg%XLM[OP[d%fYeWVLMMg%\MYUh%LPQP[d%OM%u%QOMLPNQ%YO%OWN%[MLOWNL[%N[U%MX%OWN
QPONh%RPOW%LNQPUN[OPYT%YeeM__MUYOPM[%M[%OWN%SKKNL%XTMMLQ%RPOW%_YP[%WYVPOYVTN%LMM_
RP[UMRQ%MZNLTMMgP[d%OWN%LMYUc%fWYO%QeWN_N%RMSTU%VN%QNO%VYeg%QM_N%pcw_%XLM_%OWN%VYeg
NUdN%MX%fYeWVLMMg%\MYUh%RWPeW%RMSTU%LNUSeN%OM%pcv_%M[%OWN%MZNLWY[dP[d%SKKNL%XTMMLQ%YQ
eM_KYLNU%OM%OWPQ%QeWN_Nh%RWPeW%RMSTU%VN%QNO%VYeg%QM_N%qcv_%XLM_%OWN%LMYUc%fWN%_YP[
NTNZYOPM[%MX%sTMeg%s%MX%OWN%eSLLN[O%KLMKMQYT%RMSTU%VN%QPONU%QM_N%lvcp_%XLM_%OWN%[NYLNQO
KYLO%MX%OWN%KLMKMQNU%XLM[OYdN%MX%OWN%XTYOONU%VTMeg%YO%|POeWN[NL%aMSQNh%RPOW%POQ%VYTeM[PNQ
QPONU%QM_N%lqc}_%YRY]c%̂TOWMSdW%OWPQ%UPQOY[eN%UMNQ%eM_KT]%RPOW%OWN%~MS[ePTtQ%_P[P_S_
lv_%UPQOY[eN%YQ%LNdYLUQ%UM_P[Y[eNh%PO%UMNQ%[MO%eM_KT]%RPOW%OWN%nl_%UPQOY[eN%LNdYLUP[d
KLPZYe]c%aMRNZNLh%OWPQ%PQ%Y[%YeLMQQ%OWN%LMYU%LNTYOPM[QWPKh%RWNLN%KLPZYe]%PQ%[YOSLYTT]
eM_KLM_PQNUc%xSLOWNL_MLNh%Y%TY[UQeYKNU%eWPTULN[tQ%KTY]%YLNY%RMSTU%VN%QPONU%YTM[d%_SeW
MX%OWN%TN[dOW%MX%OWN%ORM%KLMKMQNU%VSPTUP[dQ%Y[U%RPOW%YKKLMKLPYON%QNTNeOPZN%OLNN%KTY[OP[dh
YUUPOPM[YT%QeLNN[P[d%eMSTU%VN%KLMZPUNU%P[%OWN%TM[dNL%ONL_c%̂%TY[UQeYKP[d%QeWN_N%OM
P[eTSUN%OLNN%KTY[OP[d%P[%fYeWVLMMg%\MYUoOWN%eWPTULN[tQ%KTY]%YLNY%WYQ%VNN[%eM[UPOPM[NUc

Q̂%LNdYLUQ%OWN%LMMX%OMK%Y_N[PO]%YLNYQh%OWNPL%UNQPd[h%eM[eNYTNU%RPOWP[%OWN%KPOeWNU%LMMXQ%MX
OWN%VSPTUP[dQ%RMSTU%N[QSLN%OWYO%OWN%KMON[OPYT%XML%MZNLTMMgP[d%XLM_%OWNPL%SQN%RMSTU%[MO
YLPQNc

�O%PQ%OWNLNXMLN%eM[QPUNLNU%OWYO%OWN%QeWN_N%RMSTU%[MO%LNQSTO%P[%Y[]%QPd[PXPeY[O%YUZNLQN
P_KYeO%SKM[%OWN%Y_N[POPNQ%MX%NiPQOP[d%Y[U%KLMKMQNU%QSLLMS[UP[d%LNQPUN[OPYT%MeeSKPNLQh%P[
YeeMLUY[eN%RPOW%̀MTPePNQ%s�nph%s�nl%Y[U%s�nu%MX%OWN%aPTTP[dUM[%�MeYT%̀TY[�%̀YLO%fRM%�
bYZNU%��̀ %̀MTPePNQ%jkMZN_VNL%nplnrc

Page 167



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF98 <$!GG)*%)1'!*+@%0!$H*I*(2%'!$J),/@%'2K2-+$)!,%-!G2+I

LMN%OPQOQRNS%TUVWR%XQYUS%MVZN%[\WNP\VU%TUQQP%VPNVR%PV\][\]%TPQ̂ %_̀Râ %WQ%_bRâ %TQP%WMN%c
dNSPQQ̂ e%f%ONPRQ\%V\S%g̀Râ %WQ%hfRâ %TQP%WMN%f%dNSPQQ̂ e%i%ONPRQ\%TUVWRj%LMNRN%VPNVR
VPN%RYTT[k[N\W%WQ%N\RYPN%WMVW%VUU%WMN%Y\[WR%RVW[RTl%WMN%mVlQPnR%̂ [\[̂Ŷ %TUQQP%ROVkN
RWV\SVPSR%TQP%WMNRN%WlONR%QT%Y\[W%QT%_̀Râ %V\S%g̀Râ %PNRONkW[ZNUlj

LMN%PNR[SN\W[VU%V̂ N\[Wl%VTTQPSNS%dl%WMN%TUVWR%XQYUS%dN%VkkNOWVdUNe%X[WM%WMN[P%MVd[WVdUN
PQQ̂ R%OPQZ[S[\]%V\%VkkNOWVdUN%QYWUQQo%V\S%\VWYPVU%U[]MW[\]j%pUU%WMN%Y\[WR%XQYUS%MVZN%WMN[P
QX\%OVW[Q%VPNVRqdVUkQ\[NRe%XM[kM%XQYUS%PV\]N%[\%R[rN%TPQ̂ %iRâ %WQ%sRâ e%X[WM%V%WlO[kVU
VZNPV]N%R[rN%QT%tRâ j%LMN%S[RWV\kN%VkPQRR%WMN%[\WNP\VU%kQYPWlVPS%dNWXNN\%WMN%WXQ%dUQkoR
XQYUS%dN%]PNVWNP%WMV\%fĉ %V\S%WMN%RkMN̂ N%MVR%dNN\%kVPNTYUUl%SNR[]\NS%WQ%N\RYPN%WMVW
WMNPN%[R%SNTN\R[dUN%ROVkN%WQ%]PQY\S%TUQQP%MVd[WVdUN%PQQ̂ %X[\SQXR%V\S%WMN%QOOQPWY\[W[NR%TQP
QZNPUQQo[\]%dNWXNN\%VSuQ[\[\]%TUVWR%[\%WMN%[\WNP\VU%kQP\NPR%QT%WMN%dUQkoR%MVR%dNN\
[̂\[̂[RNSj%pR%̂N\W[Q\NS%[\%vNkW[Q\%gj̀s%VdQZNe%[T%WMN%OUV\\[\]%ONP̂[RR[Q\%Q\%w[WkMN\NP
xQYRN%Q\%WMN%QOOQR[WN%R[SN%QT%LVkMdPQQo%yQVS%XNPN%WQ%dN%[̂OUN̂ N\WNSe%WMNPN%XQYUS%dN
V̂[\%MVd[WVdUN%PQQ̂ %X[\SQXR%QZNPUQQo[\]%NVkM%QWMNP%X[WM[\%V%c_̂ %S[RWV\kNe%XM[kM
PNSYkNR%WQ%cbjĝ %Q\%WMN%OPQOQRNS%dVUkQ\[NRe%dYW%WM[R%[R%V\%VkPQRR%WMN%RWPNNW%PNUVW[Q\RM[O
XMNPN%PNSYkNS%RWV\SVPSR%QT%OP[ZVkl%kV\%dN%NzONkWNSj%{\%WMN%UQ\]NP%WNP̂e%WMN%OPQZ[R[Q\%QT
UV\SRkVO[\]%Q\%LVkMdPQQo%yQVSq%kM[USPN\nR%OUVl%VPNV%dNWXNN\%WMN%WXQ%dY[US[\]R%kQYUS
OPQZ[SN%V̂ OUN%RkQON%TQP%WPNN%OUV\W[\]%XM[kM%kQYUS%OPQZ[SN%V\%NUN̂ N\W%QT%RkPNN\[\]
dNWXNN\%WMN%dY[US[\]Rj%LM[R%MVR%dNN\%kQ\S[W[Q\NSj

pR%PN]VPSR%NzWNP\VU%V̂ N\[Wl%ROVkNe%WMN%|QY\k[UnR%V̂ N\[Wl%ROVkN%RWV\SVPSR%PNaY[PN%V
[̂\[̂Ŷ %WQWVU%QT%ss̀Râ %QT%RMVPNS%V̂ N\[Wl%ROVkN%WQ%dN%OPQZ[SNS%TQP%WMN%bs%Y\[WRj%LMN
OVW[Q%VPNVRqdVUkQ\[NR%XQYUS%OPQZ[SN%V%kQ̂ d[\NS%WQWVU%QT%fffRâ %QT%OP[ZVWN%V̂ N\[Wl%ROVkNe
X[WM%WMN%WXQ%PQQT%]VPSN\R%Q\%}UQko%p%V\S%WMN%UVP]NP%]VPSN\%Q\%}UQko%}%OPQZ[S[\]%_f_Râ
QT%RMVPNS%ROVkNj%{\%VSS[W[Q\e%WMN%kM[USPN\nR%OUVl%VPNV%XQYUS%OPQZ[SN%V%TYPWMNP%b_̀Râ %QT
YRVdUN%V̂ N\[Wl%ROVkNe%WQ%][ZN%V%]QQS%̂ [z%V\S%[\WNPNRW%QT%ROVkN%WMVW%WQWVUR%cèhgRâ e
RVW[RTl[\]%WMN%|QY\k[UnR%RWV\SVPSj

{W%[R%WMNPNTQPN%kQ\R[SNPNS%WMVW%WMN%RkMN̂ N%XQYUS%VTTQPS%V\%VOOPQOP[VWN%UNZNU%QT%V̂ N\[Wl%TQP
TYWYPN%QkkYO[NPRe%[\%VkkQPSV\kN%X[WM%OQU[k[NR%bj_%V\S%bjt%QT%WMN%~Q\SQ\%�UV\%��YUl%f̀cc�
V\S%OQU[k[NR%}�f̀e%}�fce%}�fb%V\S%}�fi%QT%WMN%VSQOWNS%x[UU[\]SQ\%~QkVU%�UV\�%�VPW%LXQ
�%vVZNS%���%�QU[k[NR%��QZN̂ dNP%f̀cf�j

LMN%VOOU[kVW[Q\%R[WN%[R%kN\WPVUUl%UQkVWNS%X[WM[\%WMN%�[NXRUNlq�NRW%�PVlWQ\%WQX\%kN\WPNe
VSuVkN\W%WQ%�NRW%�PVlWQ\%yV[UXVl%vWVW[Q\%V\S%dYR%RNPZ[kNR%Q\%vWVW[Q\%yQVSj%LMN%R[WN%MVR
V%̂ QSNPVWN%OYdU[k%WPV\ROQPW%VkkNRR[d[U[Wl%X[WM%V%�Lp~%PVW[\]%PV\][\]%TPQ̂ %f%WQ%b%XM[kM
XQYUS%dN%TYPWMNP%YO]PVSNS%Q\kN%|PQRRPV[U%MVR%dNN\%[̂OUN̂ N\WNSj

LMN%x[]MXVl%�\][\NNP%VSZ[RNR%WMVW%WMN%OPQOQRVUR%[\kUYSN%bt%kVP%V\S%bs%klkUN%OVPo[\]
ROVkNR%WQ%RNPZN%WMN%PNR[SN\W[VU%NUN̂ N\Wj%LMNPN%XQYUS%dN%\Q%OVPo[\]%WQ%RNPZN%WMN%PNWV[U%Y\[We
VUWMQY]M%cf%klkUN%ROVkNR%XQYUS%dN%OPQZ[SNS%TQP%YRN%dl%RWVTT%V̂ S%kYRWQ̂ NPRj

�NM[kUN%V\S%ONSNRWP[V\%VkkNRR%WQ%WMN%OPQOQRNS%TUVWR%XQYUS%dN%OPQZ[SNS%TPQ̂ %LVkMdPQQo
yQVSe%X[WM%V%ONSNRWP[V\%U[\o%OPQZ[SNS%TPQ̂ %vWVW[Q\%yQVSj%vNPZ[k[\]%QT%WMN%TUVWR%XQYUS%VURQ
dN%Y\SNPWVoN\%Z[V%LVkMdPQQo%yQVS%X[WM%WMN%PNWV[U%Y\[W%dN[\]%RNPZ[kNS%TPQ̂ %vWVW[Q\%yQVS
Z[V%V\%Nz[RW[\]%RNPZ[kN%UVl�dl%XM[kM%XQYUS%dN%NzWN\SNSj

p%LPV\ROQPW%pRRNRR̂ N\W%MVR%dNN\%RYd̂ [WWNS%[\%RYOOQPW%QT%WMN%VOOU[kVW[Q\j%LMN%|QY\k[UnR
x[]MXVl%�\][\NNP%MVR%PNZ[NXNS%WMN%PNOQPW%V\S%VSZ[RNR%WMVW%WMN%Nz[RW[\]%V\S%OPQOQRNS%WP[O
]N\NPVW[Q\%VW%WMN%R[WN%MVR%dNN\%Y\SNPWVoN\%YR[\]%WMN%Ly{|v%�VWVdVRNj%xQXNZNPe%WMN
\Ŷ dNP%QT%RNUNkWNS%RV̂ OUN%R[WNR%VPN%U[̂[WNS%V\S%\QW%VUU%R[WNR%VPN%PNOPNRN\WVW[ZNj

Page 168



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF99

EF97

EF9G

A$H!,%I2-)/,@%!**2--%!,I%-2*6$)+J

K)-!H(2I%!**2--

.$#L)-)#,%#M%!MM#$I!H(2%D%-'2*)!(%,22I-%5#6-),/

NOPOQRSOTOUUV%WSO%XYZS[\]%̂_ZY_OOQ%̀a_̀TbcOU%RS\R%\_]%Y_̀QO\UO%Y_%POSỲTO%RQYdU%\U%\
QOUbTR%ae%RSO%cOPOTadfO_R%[abTc%_aR%S\PO%\%f\ROQY\T%Yfd\̀R%\Ta_Z%RSO%\cg\̀O_R%SYZS[\]
_OR[aQhi%%

WSO%ÙSOfO%S\U%jOO_%QOPYUOcV%eaTTa[Y_Z%\cPỲO%eQaf%RSO%kab_̀YTlU%XYZS[\]%̂_ZY_OOQV%\_c
_a[%Y_̀TbcOU%mn%aeeoURQOOR%̀\Q%d\QhY_Z%Ud\̀OU%[SỲS%Opb\ROU%Ra%\%Q\RYa%ae%qrsitui%WSYU%YU
RSO%U\fO%Q\RYa%bUOc%a_%R[a%QÒO_RT]%\ddQaPOc%ÙSOfOU%a_%v\c̀QaeR%waQhU%\_c%xq%XYZS
yRQOOR%\_c%YU%POQ]%̀TaUO%Ra%RSO%qrq%Q\RYa%a_%RSO%zYR̀SO_OQ%XabUO%ÙSOfOi%WSYU%S\U%Y_PaTPOc
faQO%ae%RSO%̀O_RQ\T%̀abQR]\Qc%\QO\%jOY_Z%bUOc%eaQ%̀\Q%d\QhY_Z%[SOQO%RSO%̀SYTcQO_lU%dT\]
\QO\%[\U%aQYZY_\TT]%dQadaUOci%WSO%\ddTỲ\RYa_%UYRO%S\U%_a[%jOO_%O{RO_cOc%Ra%Y_̀TbcO%RSO
\cgaY_Y_Z%b_\cadROc%W\̀SjQaah%|a\c%\_c%\_%\ddQadQY\RO%_aRỲO%S\U%jOO_%dT\̀Oc%Y_%RSO
Tà\T%d\dOQ%j]%RSO%\ddTỲ\_Ri

WSO%XYZS[\]%̂_ZY_OOQ%\cPYUOU%RS\R%ZYPO_%RSO%vW}~%TOPOT%ae%RSO%UYROV%[SỲS%YU%Tà\ROc
YffOcY\ROT]%\cg\̀O_R%Ra%\TT%dbjTỲ%RQ\_UdaQR%e\̀YTYRYOU%Y_̀TbcY_Z%wOUR%�Q\]Ra_%|\YT%yR\RYa_V
[SỲS%[YTT%jO%bdZQ\cOc%\U%d\QR%ae%RSO%kQaUU%|\YT%cOPOTadfO_RV%RSO%dQadaUOc%̀\Q%d\QhY_Z
dQaPYUYa_%YU%_a[%\̀ ÒdR\jTO%Ra%UOQPO%RSO%dQadaU\TUi%�bQRSOQfaQOV%Y_%aQcOQ%Ra%\UUOUU%RSO
dQadaUOc%̀\Q%d\QhY_Z%T\]abRV%\%U[OdR%d\RS%\_\T]UOU%S\U%jOO_%b_cOQR\hO_i%WSO%XYZS[\]
_̂ZY_OOQ%\cPYUOU%RS\R%UafO%ae%RSO%d\QhY_Z%Ud\̀OU%[YRSY_%RSO%UYRO%[abTc%jO%cYeeỲbTR%Ra
\̀ ÒUU%eaQ%\%T\QZOQ%̀\Q%\_c%[abTc%QOpbYQO%O{̀OUUYPO%f\_aObPQY_Zi%%wSYTO%YR%YU%̀a_UYcOQOc
RS\R%RSOUO%Ud\̀OU%̀\_%jO%\̀ ÒUUOc%j]%\%fOcYbf%UY�Oc%̀\QV%YR%YU%dQOeOQ\jTO%RS\R%̀\Q
UR\̀hOQU%\QO%dQaPYcOc%[YRSY_%RSO%UYROV%[SỲS%USabTc%jO%̀aPOQOc%j]%\%UbYR\jT]%[aQcOc
dT\__Y_Z%̀a_cYRYa_i

WXO%XYZS[\]%̂_ZY_OOQ%̀a_̀TbcOU%RS\R%UbjgÒR%Ra%̀a_cYRYa_U�yqsn%}ZQOOfO_R%Ra%O_UbQO
RS\R%RSO%d\QhY_Z%dQaPYUYa_%[YRSY_%RSO%UYRO%US\TT%Y_̀TbcO%xs�%\̀RYPO%\_c%xs�%d\UUYPO%OTÒRQỲ
S̀\QZY_Z%daY_RU�%cOR\YTU%ae%RSO%dQadaUOc%̀]̀TO%d\QhY_Z%e\̀YTYRYOU�%RSO%O{YURY_Z%Ta\cY_Z%j\]
\cg\̀O_R%Ra%RSO%UYRO%\Ta_Z%yR\RYa_%|a\c%jOY_Z%QÒa_eYZbQOc%\_c%O{RO_cOc�%RSO%O{YURY_Z
POSỲTO%̀QaUUaPOQ%dQaPYcY_Z%\̀ ÒUU%Ra%RSO%UYRO%eQaf%yR\RYa_%|a\cV%jOY_Z%QOY_UR\ROc%\U
dOcOURQY\_%eaaR[\]�%RSO%UbjfYUUYa_%ae%\%�OTYPOQ]%\_c%yOQPỲY_Z%�\_\ZOfO_R%vT\_%\_c
ka_URQb̀RYa_%�\_\ZOfO_R%dT\_V%RSO%ÙSOfO%YU%\̀ ÒdR\jTO%eQaf%\%SYZS[\]%dOQUdÒRYPOi

}%UÒbQO%j]%cOUYZ_%̀a_cYRYa_%S\U%jOO_%\ccOci

vaTỲYOU%mi�%\_c%�ix%ae%RSO%~a_ca_%vT\_%��bT]%xsqq�%dQafaRO%SabUY_Z%̀SaỲO%\_c%QOpbYQO
\TT%_O[%cOPOTadfO_R%Ra%dQaPYcO%\_%Y_̀TbUYPO%O_PYQa_fO_R%RS\R%\̀SYOPOU%RSO%SYZSOUR
UR\_c\QcU%ae%\̀ ÒUUYjYTYR]%\_c%Y_̀TbUYPO%cOUYZ_%QOUdÒRYPOT]i%WSO%kab_̀YTlU%ybddTOfO_R\Q]
vT\__Y_Z%�àbfO_R%�}̀ ÒUUYjTO%XYTTY_Zca_�%��\]%xsqm�%dQaPYcOU%cOR\YTOc%cOUYZ_%ZbYc\_̀O
a_%\̀ ÒUUYjYTYR]%YUUbOUi

WSO%ÙSOfO%[abTc%dQaPYcO%eabQ%[SOOT̀S\YQ%\̀ ÒUUYjTO%b_YRU%a_%RSO%ZQab_c%eTaaQ%[YRSY_
�Tàh%�V%[YRS%RSO%QOf\Y_cOQ%jOY_Z%̀afdTY\_R%[YRS%~YeORYfO%XafO%yR\_c\QcUi%WSO
cOPOTadfO_R%dQadaUOU%\%TYeR%[YRSY_%O\̀S%ae%RSO%jTàhU%RS\R%[abTc%\TTa[%[SOOT̀S\YQ%\̀ ÒUU
Ra%\TT%ae%RSO%eT\RU%\_c%Qaae%Rad%\fO_YR]%Ud\̀O%a_%�Tàh%�i

WSO%kab_̀YTlU%}̀ ÒUU%�eeỲOQ%S\U%QOPYO[Oc%RSO%dQadaU\TU%\_c%\cPYUOU%RS\R%RSO%ÙSOfO%YU
\̀ ÒdR\jTO%eQaf%\_%\̀ ÒUUYjYTYR]%dOQUdÒRYPOi

WSO%cOPOTadfO_R%[abTc%Y_RQacb̀O%\%RaR\T%ae%m�%c[OTTY_ZUV%RSOQOeaQO%RQYZZOQY_Z%RSO
\eeaQc\jTO%%SabUY_Z%QOpbYQOfO_R%RSQOUSaTc%ae%qs%b_YRU%\U%UOR%abR%Y_%vaTỲ]%miqm%ae%RSO
~a_ca_%vT\_i

Page 169



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF9:

EF9G

EF94

<$22-@%(!,H-*!'),/%!,H%=*#(#/I

?6-+!),!J(2%K!-+2%1!,!/212,+

;2,2K!J(2%2,2$/I%L%?6-+!),!J)()+I

MNOPQR%ST%NU%VWX%SPOOPYZ[NY%\NQ]O%MO]Ŷ%M]_V%̀%a%bV_]VXZPQ%MNOPQPXc%_XO]VXc%VN%dUUN_[]eOX
SNfcPYZ%gPVW%VWX%hNfYQPO%cXXiPYZ%jkl%NU%]OO%YXg%fYPVc%PY%VWX%eN_NfZW%[XOPmX_X[%]c
]UUN_[]eOX%WNfcPYZn%oWX%%hNfYQPO%YNVX%WNgXmX_p%VW]V%cfeqXQV%VN%VWX%r_NmPcPNY%NU%_NefcV
XmP[XYQXp%PV%gPOO%][NrV%]%[XZ_XX%NU%UOXsPePOPVR%PY%PVc%]rrOPQ]VPNY%NU%MNOPQR%STp%VN%V]iX%]QQNfYVp
NU%VXYf_X%YXX[c%PY%[PUUX_XYV%r]_Vc%NU%VWX%eN_NfZW%]c%gXOO%]c%VWX%mP]ePOPVR%NU%cQWXtXcn

oWX%cQWXtX%r_NrNcXc%̀j%fYPVc%NU%]UUN_[]eOX%WNfcPYZ%gWPQW%Xuf]VXc%VN%jvnTlp%VWX%YX]_XcV
crOPV%NU%VWX%r_NrNcX[%WNfcPYZ%VN%c]VPcUR%VWX%jkl%_XQNttXY[X[%_XufP_XtXYV%]Y[%VWX
cQWXtX%gNfO[%VWX_XUN_X%UfOOR%QNtrOR%gPVW%_XOXm]YV%\NQ]O%MO]Y%]Y[%\NY[NY%MO]Y%rNOPQPXc
]Y[%t]iX%]%m]Of]eOX%QNYV_PefVPNY%VNg]_[c%VWX%wN_NfZWxc%]UUN_[]eOX%WNfcPYZ%cVNQin

b]mX[%rNOPQR%wyjz%NU%VWX%SPOOPYZ[NY%\NQ]O%MO]Y%][mPcXc%VW]V%YXg%[XmXONrtXYV%cWNfO[
_XV]PY%VNrNZ_]rWPQ]O%]Y[%O]Y[cQ]rX%UX]Vf_Xc%NU%tX_PV%]Y[%VW]V%YXg%rO]YVPYZ%]Y[
O]Y[cQ]rPYZ%cWNfO[%eX%r_NmP[X[%gWX_XmX_%PV%Pc%]rr_Nr_P]VXn

oWX%hNfYQPOxc%o_XX{\]Y[cQ]rPYZ%|UUPQX_%][mPcXc%VW]V%VWX_X%Pc%]%cXV%NU%cXOUacXX[X[
bRQ]tN_X%V_XXc%_fYYPYZ%VW_NfZW%VWX%cPVX%]Y[%]%gNN[X[%_]POg]R%Xte]YitXYV%][qNPYc%r]_V
NU%VWX%cPVXxc%YN_VWX_Y%eNfY[]_Rn%oWX%V_XXc%]_X%YNV%r_NVXQVX[%eR%oM|%N_%QNYcX_m]VPNY%]_X]
[XcPZY]VPNYn

oWX%V_XXc%W]mX%eXXY%]ccXccX[%gPVWPY%VWX%cfetPVVX[%d_eN_PQfOVf_]O%}XrN_V%gWPQW%P[XYVPUPXc
VWXt%]c%dcW%]Y[%bRQ]tN_X%V_XXc%gWPQW%]_X%NU%rNN_%uf]OPVR%]Y[%[N%YNV%QNYcV_]PY
[XmXONrtXYVn%oWXR%]_X%]OO%r_NrNcX[%UN_%_XtNm]On

oWX%hNfYQPOxc%o_XX%|UUPQX_%][mPcXc%VW]V%VWX%V_XXc%W]mX%]%OPtPVX[%fcXUfO%OPUX%XsrXQV]YQR%]Y[
]_X%YNV%cPZYPUPQ]YV%PY%VX_tc%NU%VWXP_%]tXYPVR%m]OfX%cN%VW]V%VWXP_%ONcc%Pc%qfcVPUPX[p%r_NmP[X[
VW]V%cfPV]eOX%_XrO]QXtXYV%rO]YVPYZ%Pc%cXQf_X[%]c%r]_V%NU%VWX%YXg%[XmXONrtXYVn

oWX%r_NrNcX[%O]RNfVp%gPVW%tNcV%NU%VWX%]tXYPVR%cr]QX%eXPYZ%r_NmP[X[%]V%_NNU%VNr%OXmXO%]Y[
VWX%Z_NfY[%UONN_p%r]_VPQfO]_OR%VWX%QXYV_]O%QNf_VR]_[%eXPYZ%fVPOPcX[%UN_%r]_iPYZp%NYOR%]OONgc
OPtPVX[%NrrN_VfYPVPXc%UN_%O]Y[cQ]rPYZn%SNgXmX_p%VWX%hNfYQPOxc%o_XX%|UUPQX_%][mPcXc%VW]V
YXg%rO]YVPYZp%PYQOf[PYZ%V_XX%rO]YVPYZ%gPOO%UX]Vf_X%PY%VWX%NrXY%QNf_VR]_[%U_NYVPYZ%NYVN%bV]VPNY
}N][%gWPQW%W]c%VWX%rNVXYVP]O%VN%t]iX%]%cPZYPUPQ]YV%]Y[%gXOQNtX%QNYV_PefVPNY%VN%VWX%gXcV
~_]RVNY%rfeOPQ%_X]Otn%�PVWPY%VWX%cPVXp%VWX_X%Pc%OPtPVX[%O]Y[cQ]rPYZ%]Y[%VWX%ct]OO%QXYV_]O
]_X]%gNfO[%eX%cfPV]eOX%VN%r_NmP[X%]%crXQPtXY%V_XXn%oWX%O]Y[cQ]rX[%QWPO[_XYxc%rO]R%]_X]
NY%o]QWe_NNi%}N][%gNfO[%]OcN%eX%cfPV]eOX%VN%r_NmP[X%][[PVPNY]O%O]Y[cQ]rPYZ%]Y[%V_XX
rO]YVPYZ%gWPQW%gNfO[%t]iX%]%cPZYPUPQ]YV%Ptr_NmXtXYV%VN%VWX%cV_XXV%cQXYXn%\]Y[cQ]rPYZ
gPVWPY%VWX%_NNU%VNr%Z]_[XYc%gNfO[%]OcN%]ccPcV%PY%Z_XXYPYZ%VWX%]_X]n%

oWX%hNfYQPOxc%o_XX%|UUPQX_%QNYQOf[Xc%VW]V%O]Y[cQ]rX%QNY[PVPNYc%cWNfO[%eX%PtrNcX[%VN
XYcf_X%VW]V%VWX%r_NrNc]Oc%r_XcX_mX%]Y[%XYW]YQX%VWX%QW]_]QVX_%]Y[%]rrX]_]YQX%NU%VWX
]_X]%PY%]QQN_[]YQX%gPVW%VWX%cfetPVVX[%rO]Yc%]Y[%POOfcV_]VPNYcn%dc%cfQWp%VWX%cQWXtX
QNtrOPXc%gPVW%b]mX[%rNOPQR%wyjz%NU%VWX%SPOOPYZ[NY%\NQ]O%MO]Y%��NmXteX_%T�̀ �̀n%%

yQNONZR

oWX%cPVX%W]c%YN%cPZYPUPQ]YV%XQNONZPQ]O%PYVX_XcVn

oWX%cQWXtX%t]iXc%][Xuf]VX%r_NmPcPNYp%PYVXZ_]O%gPVWPY%VWX%efPO[PYZc%UN_%g]cVX%]Y[
_XQRQOPYZ%]V%VgN%rNPYVc%][q]QXYV%VN%VWX%t]PY%XYV_]YQXc%VN%X]QW%NU%VWX%eONQicn

oWX%hNfYQPOxc%bfcV]PY]ePOPVR%|UUPQX_%][mPcXc%VW]V%VWX%cfetPVVX[%XYX_ZR%]ccXcctXYV%Pc

Page 170



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EF9E

EF9G

EF9H

EF78

EF79

EF77

I(##J),/%#$%K$!),!/2%C--62-

L#)-2%#$%&)$%M6!()+N%C--62-

0#112,+-%#,%.6O()*%0#,-6(+!+)#,-

.(!,,),/%#O()/!+)#,-

=P'2J)2,*N%#Q%2,Q#$*212,+%!*+)#,

R+52$%C--62-

STUVWXYUZW%U[%SZ%\W]W\[%Ẑ%̂YZVUZWV%_̂TV̂T%̀aUT%b̂aScd%eYZ%[YefWcZ%Ẑ%ZgW%Shb̂[SZŜT%̂]%U
ĉTVSZŜTi%ZgW%[cgWhW%ĉYaV%eW%hUVW%Ẑ%ĉhbad%jSZg%cY\\WTZ%[Y[ZUSTUeSaSZd%b̂aScSW[k%lgW
\WĉhhWTVWV%ĉTVSZŜT%gU[%eWWT%UZZUcgWVk

lgW%m̂ YTcSan[%oâ̂ V%UTV%pUZW\%qUTUrWhWTZ%s]]ScW\%UVtS[W[%ZgUZ%ZgW%[YehSZZWV%oâ̂ V
uS[v%wZUZWhWTZ%S[%UccWbZUeaW%UTV%T̂%̂efWcZŜT[%U\W%\US[WV%Ẑ%ZgW%r\UTZSTr%̂]%bW\hS[[ŜT%̂]
]â̂ V%\S[v%r\̂YTV[%[YefWcZ%Ẑ%ZgW%Shb̂[SZŜT%̂]%U%[YSZUeaW%ĉTVSZŜTk%lgS[%]̂\h[%bU\Z%̂]%ZgW
]̂]ScW\%\WĉhhWTVUZŜTk

lgW%UbbaScUZŜT%[SZW%S[%âcUZWV%jSZgST%ZgW%x̂ \̂Yrgn[%yS\%zYUaSZd%qUTUrWhWTZ%y\WU%{yzqy|k
lgW%m̂ YTcSan[%}TtS\̂ThWTZUa%̀\̂ZWcZŜT%s]]ScW\%gU[%U[[W[[WV%ZgW%yS\%zYUaSZd%y[[W[[hWTZ
[YehSZZWV%jSZg%ZgW%UbbaScUZŜT%UTV%VWZUSa[%U%TYheW\%̂]%aShSZUZŜT[%̂]%ZgW%[ZYVd%eYZ
ĉTcaYVW[%ZgUZ%rStWT%ZgW%TUZY\W%̂]%ZgW%[cgWhWi%ZgW%ShbUcZ%̂]%ZgW%b\̂b̂[Ua%Yb̂T%US\%XYUaSZd
ĵ YaV%T̂Z%eW%[SrTS]ScUTZ%UTV%\WĉhhWTV[%Zĵ %ĉTVSZŜT[%jgScg%U\W%UZZUcgWVk

~̂ %ĉhhWTZ[%gUtW%eWWT%\WcWStWV%]\̂h%TWSrgêY\STr%b\̂bW\ZSW[k

`̂aScd%u��%̂]%ZgW%UV̂bZWV%�SaaSTrV̂T%_̂cUa%̀ aUT�%̀ U\Z%lĵ %�%wUtWV%��̀ %̀ âScSW[
{~̂ tWheW\%����|%S[%ĉTcW\TWV%jSZg%[WcY\STr%baUTTSTr%eWTW]SZ[%\WaUZWV%Ẑ%ZgW%[cUaW%UTV
ZdbW%̂]%VWtWâbhWTZk%lgW%b̂aScd%S[%[Ybb̂\ZWV%ed%ĥ \W%[bWcS]Sc%[YbbaWhWTZU\d%baUTTSTr
rYSVUTcWk

lgW%]̂aâjSTr%ĵ YaV%eW%\WXYS\WV%Ẑ%hSZSrUZW%ZgW%ShbUcZ%̂]%ZgW%VWtWâbhWTZ�

�k%y]]̂\VUeaW%�̂ Y[STr�%���%̀\̂tS[ŜT%U[%b\̂b̂[WVk
�k%�SrgjUd�%w����w��%]̂\%�SrgjUd[%ĵ \v[%[̂YrgZk
�k%}VYcUZŜT�%���i���%{jSZg%]Yaa%T̂hSTUZŜT%\SrgZ[|k%
�k%�WUaZg�%����k��%�%��k��%�%���i���k��
�k%m̂ T[Z\YcZŜT%l\USTSTr�%l\USTSTr%m̂ [Z�%�����%bW\%��h%eYSaV%ĉ[Z%�%ĉ \̂VSTUẐ\%ĉ[Z[�
������%�%���i���
�k%_Se\U\SW[�%���%�%��k��%�%�����k��
�k%yS\%zYUaSZd�%���i���
�k%̀\̂fWcZ%qUTUrWhWTZ%�%q̂ TSẐ\STr%oWW�%��%̂]%ẐZUa%cU[g%ĉTZ\SeYZŜT[

lgW%UbbaScUTZ%gU[%Ur\WWV%Ẑ%ZgW%UêtW%gWUV[%̂]%ZW\h[k%y[%[Ycgi%ZgW%[cgWhW%ĉhbaSW[
jSZg%̀ âScd%u��%̂]%ZgW%�SaaSTrV̂T%_̂cUa%̀aUT�%̀U\Z%lĵ %�%wUtWV%��̀ %̀ âScSW[k

lgW%VWtWâbhWTZ%Ua[̂%\Wb\W[WTZ[%cgU\rWUeaW%VWtWâbhWTZ%YTVW\%ZgW%qUd̂\n[%m̂ hhYTSZd
�T]\U[Z\YcZY\W%_Wtd%jgScg%ĵ YaV%WXYUZW%Ẑ%���%bW\%[Xkh%̂]%]â̂ \[bUcW%{STcaYVSTr%jSZgST%ZgW
eU[WhWTZ%cU\%bU\v|%UVfY[ZWV%]̂\%ST]aUZŜTk

lgW\W%U\W%T̂%WT]̂\cWhWTZ%S[[YW[%\US[WV%ed%ZgS[%UbbaScUZŜTk

_UTV%m̂ TZUhSTUZŜT

y%aUTV%ĉTZUhSTUZŜT%VW[v%[ZYVd%gU[%eWWT%[YehSZZWV%jSZg%ZgW%UbbaScUZŜT%jgScg%ĉTcaYVW[
ZgUZ%]Y\ZgW\%STtW[ZSrUZŜT%̂]%ZgW%[SZW%S[%\WXYS\WVk%lgW%[ZYVd%gU[%eWWT%\WtSWjWV%ed%ZgW
m̂ YTcSan[%}TtS\̂ThWTZUa%�WUaZg%̀\̂ZWcZŜT%s]]ScW\k%lgWd%UVtS[W%ZgUZ%ZgW%[ZYVd%S[%XYSZW
aShSZWVi%eYZ%V̂%T̂Z%\US[W%̂efWcZŜT%Ẑ%ZgW%[cgWhWi%[YefWcZ%Ẑ%Ubb\̂b\SUZW%ĉTVSZŜT[%Ẑ
WT[Y\W%ZgUZ%]Y\ZgW\%U[[W[[hWTZ%̂]%rU[%UTV%tUb̂Y\%ĉTZUhSTUZŜT%U[%jWaa%U[%UTd

Page 171



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHIJKGIHKFG%HLIH%EFMNO%IPPQEH%HLQ%RMKNOKGST%IGO%UIHQV%WKWQT%QHEX%KT%MGOQVHIYQGX%ZLQ[%INTF
VQ\MKVQ%I%EFGOKHKFG%HF%QGTMVQ%HLIH%KJWFVHQO%TFKNT%IVQ%HQTHQO%PFV%EFGHIJKGIHKFGX%ZLQTQ
EFGOKHKFGT%IVQ%VQEFJJQGOQOX

]̂ _̀ -2$a!+)#,-%#b%+52%>#$#6/5%?#()*)+#$

cQGQVIN
dQJRQVT%JMTH%OQHQVJKGQ%WNIGGKGS%IWWNKEIHKFGT%LIeKGS%OMQ%VQSIVO%HF%HLQ%WVFeKTKFGT%FP%HLQ
OQeQNFWJQGH%WNIG%TF%PIV%IT%JIHQVKIN%HF%HLQ%IWWNKEIHKFGf%IG[%NFEIN%PKGIGEQ%EFGTKOQVIHKFGT%TF
PIV%IT%JIHQVKIN%HF%HLQ%IWWNKEIHKFGf%IGO%HF%IG[%FHLQV%JIHQVKIN%EFGTKOQVIHKFGT%gKGENMOKGS
VQSKFGIN%IGO%GIHKFGIN%WFNKE[%IGO%SMKOIGEQhX%dQJRQVT%JMTH%INTF%OQHQVJKGQ%IWWNKEIHKFGT%KG
IEEFVOIGEQ%UKHL%INN%VQNQeIGH%WVKJIV[%IGO%TQEFGOIV[%NQSKTNIHKFGX
%
dIHQVKIN%EFGTKOQVIHKFGT%IVQ%HLFTQ%ULKEL%IVQ%VQNQeIGH%HF%VQSMNIHKGS%HLQ%OQeQNFWJQGH%IGO
MTQ%FP%NIGO%KG%HLQ%WMRNKE%KGHQVQTHX%ZLQ%EFGTKOQVIHKFGT%JMTH%PIKVN[%IGO%VQITFGIRN[%VQNIHQ%HF
HLQ%IWWNKEIHKFG%EFGEQVGQOX%
%
dQJRQVT%TLFMNO%INTF%QGTMVQ%HLIH%HLQKV%KGeFNeQJQGH%KG%HLQ%OQHQVJKGIHKFG%FP%WNIGGKGS
IWWNKEIHKFGT%IOLQVQT%HF%HLQ%dQJRQVT%iFOQ%FP%iFGOMEH%IT%IOFWHQO%R[%jMNN%iFMGEKN%IGO
INTF%HLQ%SMKOIGEQ%EFGHIKGQO%KG%kVFRKH[%KG%kNIGGKGSf%lmmnX
%
kNIGGKGS%iFGOKHKFGT
dQJRQVT%JI[%OQEKOQ%HF%SVIGH%WNIGGKGS%EFGTQGH%TMRoQEH%HF%EFGOKHKFGTX%kNIGGKGS%EFGTQGH
TLFMNO%GFH%RQ%VQPMTQO%ULQVQ%WNIGGKGS%EFGOKHKFGT%EIG%FeQVEFJQ%I%VQITFG%PFV%VQPMTINX
kNIGGKGS%EFGOKHKFGT%TLFMNO%FGN[%RQ%KJWFTQO%ULQVQ%dQJRQVT%IVQ%TIHKTPKQO%HLIH%KJWFTKGS
HLQ%EFGOKHKFGT%IVQ%GQEQTTIV[f%VQNQeIGH%HF%WNIGGKGSf%VQNQeIGH%HF%HLQ%OQeQNFWJQGH%HF%RQ
WQVJKHHQOf%QGPFVEQIRNQf%WVQEKTQ%IGO%VQITFGIRNQ%KG%INN%FHLQV%VQTWQEHTX%pLQVQ%EFGOKHKFGT%IVQ
KJWFTQOf%HLQ%iFMGEKN%KT%VQ\MKVQO%HF%WVFeKOQ%PMNN%VQITFGT%PFV%KJWFTKGS%HLFTQ%EFGOKHKFGTX
%
kNIGGKGS%qRNKSIHKFGT
dQJRQVT%JMTH%RQ%TIHKTPKQO%HLIH%IG[%WNIGGKGS%FRNKSIHKFGT%HF%RQ%TQEMVQO%R[%UI[%FP%IG
ISVQQJQGH%FV%MGOQVHIYKGS%WMVTMIGH%HF%rQEHKFG%smt%FP%HLQ%ZFUG%IGO%iFMGHV[%kNIGGKGS%uEH
snnm%IVQ%GQEQTTIV[%HF%JIYQ%HLQ%OQeQNFWJQGH%IEEQWHIRNQ%KG%WNIGGKGS%HQVJTX%ZLQ
FRNKSIHKFGT%JMTH%RQ%OKVQEHN[%VQNIHQO%HF%HLQ%OQeQNFWJQGH%IGO%PIKVN[%IGO%VQITFGIRN[%VQNIHQO
HF%HLQ%TEINQ%IGO%YKGO%HF%HLQ%OQeQNFWJQGH%gvQSMNIHKFG%sll%FP%iFJJMGKH[%wGPVITHVMEHMVQ
xQe[%lmsmhX
%
y\MINKHKQT%IGO%zMJIG%vKSLHT
rQEHKFG%s{n%FP%HLQ%y\MINKHKQT%uEH%lmsmf%VQ\MKVQT%HLQ%iFMGEKNf%KG%EFGTKOQVKGS%WNIGGKGS
IWWNKEIHKFGT%HF%LIeQ%OMQ%VQSIVO%HF%HLQ%GQQO%HF%QNKJKGIHQ%OKTEVKJKGIHKFGf%IOeIGEQ%Q\MINKH[
FP%FWWFVHMGKHKQT%IGO%PFTHQV%SFFO%VQNIHKFGT%RQHUQQG%WQFWNQ%ULF%LIeQ%OKPPQVQGH%WVFHQEHQO
ELIVIEHQVKTHKETX%ZLQ%WVFHQEHQO%ELIVIEHQVKTHKET%IVQ%ISQf%OKTIRKNKH[f%SQGOQV%VQITTKSGJQGHf
WVQSGIGE[%IGO%JIHQVGKH[f%VIEQf%VQNKSKFG%FV%RQNKQPf%TQ|%IGO%TQ|MIN%FVKQGHIHKFGX

ZLQ%VQ\MKVQJQGH%HF%LIeQ%OMQ%VQSIVO%HF%HLQ%IRFeQ%SFINT%JQIGT%HLIH%JQJRQVT%TLFMNO
EFGTKOQV%ULQHLQV%WQVTFGT%UKHL%WIVHKEMNIV%WVFHQEHQO%ELIVIEHQVKTHKET%UFMNO%RQ%IPPQEHQO%R[%I
WVFWFTIN%ULQG%EFJWIVQO%HF%WQVTFGT%ULF%OF%GFH%TLIVQ%HLIH%WVFHQEHQO%ELIVIEHQVKTHKEX
pLQVQ%Q\MINKHKQT%KTTMQT%IVKTQf%JQJRQVT%TLFMNO%UQKSL%MW%HLQ%Q\MINKHKQT%KJWIEH%FP%HLQ
WVFWFTINT%ISIKGTH%HLQ%FHLQV%JIHQVKIN%EFGTKOQVIHKFGT%VQNIHKGS%HF%HLQ%WNIGGKGS%IWWNKEIHKFGX
y\MINKHKQT%KJWIEHT%IVQ%GFH%GQEQTTIVKN[%OQEKTKeQf%RMH%HLQ%FRoQEHKeQ%FP%IOeIGEKGS%Q\MINKHKQT
JMTH%RQ%HIYQG%KGHF%IEEFMGH%KG%UQKSLKGS%MW%HLQ%JQVKHT%FP%IG%IWWNKEIHKFGX%ZLQ%UQKSLH%HF%RQ
SKeQG%HF%IG[%Q\MINKHKQT%KTTMQT%KT%I%JIHHQV%PFV%HLQ%OQEKTKFG%JIYQV%HF%OQHQVJKGQ%KG%INN%FP%HLQ
EKVEMJTHIGEQTX

Page 172



 !"#$%&''()*!+)#,-%.(!,,),/%0#11)++22%3%4+5%&6/6-+%789:

.&;<%9%3% = >=;?@%.A>BC0%D%.;=??

EFGHFIJ%JKLMNO%PNJL%QLRJSOFI%TKFUKFI%P%VNPRRSRW%OFQSJSLR%TLMNO%PXXFQU%KMGPR%ISWKUJY%SR
VPIUSQMNPI%UKF%ISWKU%UL%P%XPSI%KFPISRWY%UKF%ISWKU%UL%IFJVFQU%XLI%VISZPUF%PRO%XPGSN[%NSXFY%UKF
VILUFQUSLR%LX%VILVFIU[%PRO%UKF%VILKSHSUSLR%LX%OSJQISGSRPUSLR\%]R[%OFQSJSLR%GMJU%HF
VILVLIUSLRPUF%PRO%PQKSFZF%P%XPSI%HPNPRQF%HFUTFFR%VISZPUF%SRUFIFJUJ%PRO%UKF%VMHNSQ%SRUFIFJU\

_̂ à-2$b!+)#,-%#c%+52%d)$2*+#$%#c%e),!,*2

98_ 0̀ f0BA?C̀f

gKSJ%PVVNSQPUSLR%TLMNO%IFGLZF%P%VLLI%hMPNSU[%HMSNOSRW%PRO%PR%FiUFRJSZF%PIFP%LX
KPIOJUPROSRW%PRO%VILZSOF%P%GSiFO%IFUPSN%PRO%IFJSOFRUSPN%IFjOFZFNLVGFRU%JQKFGF
QLGVISJSRW%kl%IFJSOFRUSPN%MRSUJ%LX%kmn%PXXLIOPHNF%KLMJSRWY%XLMI%LX%TKSQK%TLMNO%HF%XMNN[
TKFFNQKPSI%PQQFJJSHNF\

oU%SJ%QLRJSOFIFO%UKPU%UKF%JQKFGF%TLMNO%GPpF%P%VLJSUSZF%QLRUISHMUSLR%UL%UKF%JUIFFU%JQFRF
PRO%UKF%QKPIPQUFI%PRO%PVVFPIPRQF%LX%UKF%PIFP%PRO%TLMNO%VILZSOF%JMSUPHNF%PQQLGGLOPUSLR
XLI%SUJ%XMUMIF%LQQMVSFIJ\%oU%SJ%QLRJSOFIFO%UKPU%UKFIF%TLMNO%HF%RL%POZFIJF%SGVPQUJ%MVLR
JMIILMROSRW%IFJSOFRUSPN%LQQMVSFIJ%LI%UKF%JMIILMROSRW%KSWKTP[%RFUTLIp\

gKF%JQKFGF%TLMNO%PNJL%VILZSOF%P%QLGGFRJMIPUF%VPQpPWF%LX%VNPRRSRW%HFRFXSUJ%PRO%SJ
UKFIFXLIF%IFQLGGFROFO%XLI%PVVILZPN\

99_ ;2c2$2,*2%d#*612,+-

qPUSLRPN%rNPRRSRW%rLNSQ[%sIPGFTLIp%tEPIQK%uvwux
rNPRRSRW%rIPQUSQF%yMSOPRQF%tEPIQK%uvwzx
{LROLR%rNPR%t|MN[%uvwwx
EP[LI}J%~LMJSRW%�MVVNFGFRUPI[%rNPRRSRW%yMSOPRQFY%qLZFGHFI%uvwu
~SNNSRWOLR%{LQPN%rNPR%tqLZFGHFI%uvwux
�LRJMNUPUSLR%�FJVLRJFJ

�SQKPIO%rKSNNSVJ vwl�m%umvukv0#,+!*+%̀cc)*2$� <2(2'5#,2%f#�

Page 173



 

!"#$%

&
'

(
)
*
)
+,
-
./
,
*
0

&

1

023"4

56

&
7

 

&

&&

(89:;<.=;:4#>

?@ABC

DD

D?

DB

E

&
F

?GAHC

F

I

 J

 K

LM

DN

I

1

1
 

& 

1
1

M;:$

1J

1K

 O

6"P%2

5;4Q

R"P#4

*#C%.6"42<

!"#$%

!"#$%

M;:$

6"P%2

S84TQ2:2#

 

U5.DNA?V

W

(4;48":

& &J

)Q2.02.MP#9Q

56

&W

E

()*)+,-.*55/,*R6

 

M;$2#
>

F

*%Q<2>

F
&
&

&F

(L

!
*
/
!
+R
S
./
,
*
0

&W

&
F

I
J

R6X//Y.,/R6*/0

M
#"
;
Z
[
;
>
.5
;
#;
Z
2

1

1\

I
7

I
1

I
 

1
F

E

\

I' &

&

 
7

 
'

F
7

I
E

1

&&

&F

&W

1&

&7

&

?@ABC
X<.(
P].(

4;

&
E

1J

1
J

5,

,#
TQ
;#Z
.6
"P
%2

&
I
&&

1
  
 

(Q2<42#

^

*P9P%4.?BDH

_̀ab.cddebff-"42%

ghe.̀dbiàj̀OJàhi.klekhfbf.himno

_̀ab.KhlidJen

pq̀f.Ohkn.qJf.Kbbi.rJdb.Kn.he.s̀aq.

aqb.Jlaqhèan.hj.aqb.tbJd.hj.uhrr̀aabb
.
_bev̀Obf.kleflJia.ah.fbOàhi. E.hj.aqb.

uhknèwqax.ybf̀wif.Jid.zJabiaf
.
cOa.&W\\.{aqb.cOa|o

}imbff.aqb.cOa.kehv̀dbf.J.ebmbvJia.

b~Obkàhi.ah.Ohknèwqao

V.(4;48":./";Z

!2%4.0#;>4":

U;�"#

zmJiìiw.ckkm̀OJàhi.�bj�

zmJiìiw.uhrr̀aabb yJab

_OJmb

D�D�?VB

L,-0,-.M,/,�=6.
,�.6+LL+-=0,-
/2%8Z2:4%.(2#�8T2%
5<;::8:9.(2T48":

�����.�������.���������.������.���.���
���������. ��¡.��������.¢£¤���

¥.uehsi.Ohknèwqa.Jid.dJaJKJfb.
èwqaf.17& .¦ediJiOb._levbn.
&777&W1\I

§VH@B̈*55̈?BDḦDBD@

Page 174



Agenda Annex

Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194



Page 195



Page 196



Page 197



Page 198



Page 199



Page 200



Page 201



Page 202



Page 203



Page 204



Page 205



Page 206



Page 207



Page 208



Page 209



Page 210



Page 211



Page 212



Page 213



Page 214



Page 215



Page 216



Page 217



Page 218



Page 219



Page 220



Page 221



Page 222



Page 223



Page 224



Page 225



Page 226



Page 227



Page 228



Page 229



Page 230



Page 231



Page 232



Page 233



Page 234



Page 235



Page 236



Page 237



Page 238



Page 239



Page 240


	Agenda
	6 Land to the West of Laurel Lane, West Drayton - 70019/APP/2014/1807
	7 Former RAF Eastcote, Lime Grove, Eastcote - 10189/APP/2014/1842
	8 Enterprise House, 133 Blyth Road, Hayes - 11623/APP/2013/3606
	9 Enterprise House, 133 Blyth Road, Hayes - 11623/APP/2013/3592
	10 5 Station Road, West Drayton - 65480/APP/2014/1018
	PART I - Plans for Major Applications Planning Committee

